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EDITOR'S PREFACE.

'THIS volume is supposed to contain all the decisions delivered

by Mr. Justice Ritchie, as Judge in Equity for the Province

of Nova Scotia. It m&y well be that some of his decisions

have never come into the hands of the Editor, as there was
no regular record kept of the proceedings of the Equity Court,

and no set time for the delivery of judgments. A decision has

been included in the present volume which does not come
strictly within its scope, as it was delivered by His Lordship

as a member of the Supreme Court in banco, but the import-

ance of the question discussed, its intimate connection with

the subjects treated in a class of cases coming strictly within

the scope of this volume, and the fact that the case does not

appear in print elsewhere, seemed to warrant its being included

in the present collection. The hope is indulged that the

volume now presented may do something to perpetuate

the fame of a tribunal to which, in His Lordship's time,

the words of the late Chancellor Kent were pre-eminently

suitable, a tribunal " presenting the image of the sanctity of a
temple where tiuth and justice seemed to be enthroned and
to be personified in their decrees."
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DKTKIIMINKI) IN TIIK

SUPREME COURT OF NOVA SCOTIA,

FUOM JULY, 187;J, TO DlCCEMBEll, 1877.

ALMOX ETAL. ADMINISTRATORS OF COGSWELL, r.

FOOT.

Defendant obtaine<l a loan of £200 on mortgage from Cogswell, through a

8nIicitoi doing bustucaa at Wolfvillc, who madu a charge of £10 for oonToyancing.

iind oonimlaaions, and a further charge of £10 for guaranteeing the defendant

from loss, in cnse the principal was called for within five years. The mortgagee'

did not authorize the taking of anything beyond the legal nitu of interest, waa

not cognizant of it, and did not participate in it; the rate of interest stipulated,

for was sii per cent., which was all thut the mortgagee rcoeivcd. The Solicitor

stated, in evidenee, that when the defendKut applied to him for money he wrote

'0 the mortgagee, who agreed to lend it on the security jtfured, and sent a sum
whi'jh, together with an amount already in his bonds, made -p the £200; that he

rras not the agent of the mortgagee ia any case to invest h' money, and that in

remitting the interest he deducted nothing for commissions. But defendant swore

that on the first occasion when ho applied to the Solicitor the latter told him he

had £200 to lend, that he had advertized it, and that it was the mortgagee*!.

mowJ.

Htld, that the wrong done to defendant was not done by the mortgagee, but

by the Solicitor, not at mortgagee's agent but while acting on his own behalf,

and further, that assuming him to be the agent of the mortgagee, as ho was not

a general agent, but a particular agent, defendant could not assume that he had.

been authorized to do an illegal act.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

This suit was brought to foreclose a mortgage made by the

defendant to James C. Cogswell, now deceased, by his admin-

istrators. The only defence relied upon is usury, by which it

is contended the mortgage is invalidated. It is admitted that

Cogswell himself neither authorized the taking of anything

beyond the legal rate of interest, nor was cognizant ojc it or.
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sanctioned or participated in it ; but it is contended that Mr.

Webster, by whom the loan was negotiated, and who made the

deduction from the amount loaned for his own benefit, was the

agent of Cogswell, and uhat he was responsible for the act of

his agent. On the other hand, the plaintiffs contended that

Webster was the agent of the defendant, and that the estate

of Cogfwell is not to be held accountable or responsible for any

agreement which may have been entered into between them.

The account of the transaction given by Webster is that he

is an attorney residing at Wolfville, and has been in the habit

of obtaining loans of money on mortgage for parties applying

to him from persons residing in Halifax and elsewhere, and

for such services he always charges the borrower ; that in this

case he was employed by the defendant to obtain the loan, and

was not employed by Cogswell as his agent to invest it. On
receiving the application, he wrote to him to ascertain if he

would lend to him the sum required on the security offered,

which was dt /ibed to him ; this he consented to do, and sent

him a sum of money which, together with an amount in his

hands, made up the £200. He goes on to say that, when
defendant applied to him for the money, he told him he

should make the usual charge, being five per cent., which was

his charge in all cases when he got money from Halifax ; he

had to search title, conduct correspondence, and risk the

money coming through the post-office, prepare papers and pay

recording fees,—fur all which he charged five per cent. ; he

considered he was employed by defendant in this case profes-

sionally to procure the money fcr him, and he seemed perfectly

satisfied with the terms proposed, and assented to them. The
mortgage was executed and recorded, the principal being pay-

able in one year and the rate of interest six per cent. The
defendant intimated to him that he would not be in a position

to pay the principal before the expiration of five years, and

he, Webster, agreed to guarantee him against being required

to pay the amount sooner for one per cent.,—that is, two

pounds,—a year, for five years ; and at defendant's request he

made this memorandum :
" In case Mr. Isaac N. Foot shall be

called upon for payment of the two hundred pounds secured

by mortgage to James C. Cogswell, Esq., within five years from
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this date, I hereby engage to raise said money for him free of

any commission or take an assignment of the mortgage, he

paying the interest yearly when it becomes due. April 15th,

1861. Henry B. Webster." The full sum of £200 was placed

in Webster's hands by Cogswell, out of which he retained £10

for the services above stated and £10 on account of the

guarantee. This sum of £20 was retained by Webster for his

own use, and he gave the guarantee on his own personal

responsibility ; the defendant paid the interest punctually for

six years, and it was remitted to Cogswell by him and at his

risk, the defendant paying for registering the letter. On his

cross-examination, Webster says that when he paid the £180

to the defendant, he asked him if he was not going to give him

any more money, when he explained his charges, with which

he was satisfied ; his usual charge for preparing a bond and

mortgage, without procuring the money, he said, was $7.50.

He further said that Cogswell would not employ him as his

agent, because he would not pay a commission. He said he

must have his interest every year in full, and he, Webster, was

not his agent in any case to invest money.

The only statement of the defendant in which he materially

differs from Webster, is that he says on the first occasion he went

to Webster for money he asked him if he had £100 to let on'

mortgage ; he replied he had £200, but would not divide it.

Defendant then said he was not prepared to give security for

that sum until he got another deed. Before he left it was
arranged that he should take the £200. He was told then

ihat it was Mr. Cogswell's money; that he, Webster, had

advertised it to lend, and that he must go and take down the

advertisement. In all other respects he confirms Webster's

statements, as to what took place between them, as does the

evidence of the defendants' wife, as to what took place when
the money was paid to her husband.

The terms of our statute of usury, in force when this mon«y
was loaned, were these :

" No person shall take, directly or

indirectly, for the loan of moneys or goods, above the rate of

six per cent, per annum ; all contracts whereby a greater rate

of interest is reserved shall be void, and all persons taking or

receiving upon any contmet or security a greater rate, shall
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forfeit treble the value of the moneys or goods in such eon-

tract or security contracted for or secured."

It is difficult to see how the provisions of this statute can

be construed so as to render void the mortgage in question.

The lender did not take either directly or indirectly for the

loan of his money more than the lawful rate of interest, and

this the borrower knew to be the case when he effected the

loan and gave the security; and the charge made, however

exorbitant it may have been, was made against him by Web-
ster for services rendered to him, and for a guarantee given to

him which Cogswell neither directly nor indirectly sanctioned,

and of which indeed he knew nothing, the defendant making

his agreement with Webster, well knowing that it was made
by the latter, not on behalf of Cogswell, but on behalf of and

for the benefit of himself personally. ; ,r * .

If Webster had been lending his own money and had exact-

ed such charges as he did in this case, the Court would

have little hesitation in arriving at the conclusion that he had

violated the statute, for it would look at the real nature of the

transaction and not merely at its form and terms, and not

allow illegal interest to be taken, though under another name.

The evidence shows that the defendant went to Webster to

employ him to get a loan for him. This he himself admits,

and though he says that Webster subsequently told him he

had advertised money to lend, he does not pretend that he was
aware of any advertisement or went to him in consequence of

it. Webster and he agree upon the terms on which the former

is to obtain the money and prepare the necessary documents,

and when these have been completed and executed they enter

into another agreement unconnected altogether with Cogswell,

whereby Webster for a consideration arranged between them

guarantees that the defendant shall not sustain loss or incon-

venience by his being called upon for the money when it should

become due under the mortgage, or within a period of five

years, and not that Cogswell shall not call upon him for it.

If this mortgage is to be held void it can only be because

Cogswell, through himself or an agent, has made a corrupt

agreement, whereby he has exacted usurious interest from the

defendant, but it appears to me that the wrong done to the
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defendant has not been done by Cogswell, but by Webster, not

as the agent of Cogswell, but while acting for and on behalf

of the defendant himself, and the agreement, the terms of

which are complained of, was entered into by the defendant

with Webster, personally, and not as Cogswell's agent. It

would be most unreasonable if, under these circumstances, a

person wholly innocent in the transaction is to lose the security

for his money.

Assuming that Webster had been authorized by Cogswell to

invest this money for him, and he had thereby become his

agent for this special purpose, which is the most that the defen-

dant can contend, it does not, it appears to me, seem necessarily

to follow that the security taken by him would be void because

the person so employed had, without his knowledge or consent,

made unreasonable charges for his services; the borrower

knowing at the time that the lender neither knew of them nor

participated in them ; suppose that we had it in evidence that

Cogswell had expressly forbidden Webster to take more than

the legal interest or to exact more than the usual charges for

preparing the mortgage, etc., and this was known to the

borrower, could it still be contended that the lender had taken

directly or indirectly illegal interest. To arrive at such a con-

clusion, a most forced and unnatural construction must be put

upon the statute. The defendant had every reason to believe

that the authority given to Webster was to make the invest-

ment legally, and he had no right to draw any other inference,

and it is the duty of a party dealing with a particular agent

employed in a single transaction to ascertain the extent of his

authority, for in this respect there is a dilFerence between such

a one and a general agent, and one dealing with him is not to

assume that he is authorized by his employer to do an illegal

act.

Mr. Weatherbe in the course of the argument called my
attention to two American cases on the subject (no English

cases bearing directly on the point were cited by the counsel on

either side,) Goudit v. Baldwin, 21 N. Y., 219, and Bell et. aL
V. Day et al., 32 N. Y., 165. The court there held that, where

a principal delivers money to his agent to be loaned, and he,

without the authc«"ity or knowledge of his principal, in lending
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it, besides the lawful interest takes a bonus or charge for him-

self, the loan is not thereby rendered usurious. If these

decisions had taken place in a British court, and we were

bound by them, they would be conclusive in favor of the plain-

tiff; but though they are the decisions of a court,—the Appeal

Court of the State of New York,—entitled to every consider-

ation and respect, they do not, under the circumstances, carry

as much weight as they otherwise would, for, though the first

mentioned of them decided the question broadly, the second

was decided on the authority of the other on the principle of

stare decisis rather than on the soundness of the doctrine pro-

pounded in it. Though I am not prepared to say that those

decisions are not sound, my judgment is based on the ground

that what is complained of as a usurious contract was a con-

tract entered into between the defendant and Webster person-

ally, and not as the agent of Cogswell, and that the validity

of the mortgage is not affected by it, so that the plaintiffs are

entitled to a foreclosure with costs.

If!

ALMON Er al. v. GRAY et al.

Writa of attachment against tb« mortgagor, as an absconding debtor, were

issued, and delivered to the Sheriff on May 20. An appraisement of the mort-

gaged premises was made, and copies of the writ, with the appraisement and

description of the land, were registered on May 21. On the same day a writ of

attachment, under thelnsoWent Actof 1869, was taken out against the mortgagor,

but was not delivered to the Sheriff until after he had registered the documents

connected with the proceedings under the Absconding Debtor's Act.

Held, that the claims of the Assignee of the estate, to the surplus proceeds*

must prevail over that of the attaching creditors.

Section 24 of Chap. 79, B. S., is controlled by the Insolvent Act.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:— ''<

On the foreclosure and sale of the mortgaged premises in

this case, and the payment of the amount due the mortgagees,

there remains a balance of $2,345.58, which is held by the

Receiver-General of this Court, subject to its order. This

amount Creighton, the defendant, claims, as the Assignee of
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Gray, the mortgagor, and his claim is contested by certain

creditors of Gray, who have taken proceedings against him

under the Absconding Debtors' Act.

On the 20th May last, these creditors, six in number, took

out attachments against Gray as an absconding debtor, which

were the same day delivered to the Sheriff to be executed.

An appraisement of the mortgaged premises was then made,

and the next morning copies of the writ with the appraise-

ment and description of the land were registered in the office

of the Registrar of Deeds. On that day a writ of attachment

under the Insolvent Act of 1869, was taken out against Gray,

under which the Sheriff attached all the estate and effects of

the insolvent ; but this writ was not delivered to the Sheriff

until after he had registered the documents connected with

the writs under the Absconding Debtors' Act. The foreclosure

was commenced on the 29th May, 1875, and the sale under it

took place on the 21st August.

The spirit as well as the language of the Insolvent Act

seems to be opposed to the claimants under the attachments

taken out against Gray as an absconding debtor. They are

simply creditors, who have initiated proceedings to recover

debts claimed to be due to them by the insolvent ; or in other

words, have commenced actions against him by mesne process,

and until that is followed by proof of their debts and the

entry of judgments, and the issue and the levy of an execution

on the property attached, it cannot be made available to sat-

isfy the creditors' debts, and the defendant in the meantime is

permitted to appear and relieve his property by putting in and

perfecting special bail to respond the judgment.

It never could have been intended that creditors should by
this means gain a priority, which is not accorded to those who
have acquired an absolute and unconditional lien or property

by the issue and levy of their executions upon it.

It was argued that a difference existed between a levy on

real and personal property, but the Insolvent Act, it appears

to me, places them in the same category. It is true our

Registry Act declares that lands levied on under writs of

attachment against absconding debtors shall be bound thereby

from the time that a copy of the writ and a description and
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appraisement of the lands shall be lodged for registry, and

shall continue to be bound until thirty days after final judg-

ment, signed in the cause, but so with respect to a lien acquired

on goods of the debtor, which are as much bound by a levy on

them under execution as the land is by the recording of the

attachment. There is, therefore, no distinction in principle,

and the language of the Insolvent Act seems to me to be clear

and explicit on the subject, and its provisions in relation to

insolvency must be held to control the pre-existing provincial

legislation.

By the 10th section of the Insolvent Act all the real estate

of the insolvent and all his personal estate are made to vest in

his assignee, the only exception being such articles as are

exempted from seizure and sale under execution, and the rights

of a pledgee of any of the effects of the insolvent. And by the

29th section all his real and personal property is vested in the

assignee in case of compulsory liquidation. And section 110

specially declares to what assets these two sections shall apply,

making no distinction between real and personal property.

Its terms are, " the operation of sections 10 and 29 of this Act

shall extend to all the assets of the Insolvent of every kind

and description, although they are actually under seizure under

any ordinary writ of attachment or under any writ of execu-

tion, so long as they are not actually sold by the Sheriff under

such writ ; but in Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, (where

such an Act had not previously been in operation, as it had

been in Ontario and Quebec,) " this section shall not apply to

any writ of execution in the hands of the Sheriff at the time

of the coming into force of this Act ;" after which the section

goes on to protect the seizing or attaching creditor for the

costs he may have incurred. It is only necessary to turn to

the 59th section to see that it was never contemplated that all

liens on either real or personal property should be protected,

and a distinction is there made between those liens there re-

ferred to which existed at the time of the passing of the Act,

and those subsequently acquired. I think, therefore, that the

•claim of Creighton, the assignee of Gray, must prevail, and

that he is entitled to have the surplus proceeds paid to him.
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AMERO V. AMERO.

Plaintiff and defend. '.nt agreed orally that defendant should advance the oon-

aideration money and taiie a deed of certain lands for plaintiff, who should have

fourteen months to repay the consideration money, defendant occupying the

lands meanwhile, in lieu of interest for the money advanced, and that defendant

should execute a bond to reconvey the premises to plaintiff, on payment of the

consideration money. Defendant took the deed, but did not execute the bond,

went into possession of the land, and made improvements upon it; and when

plaintiff*, within the time stipulated, tendered the consideration money and demand-

ed a reconveyance of the premises, refused to execute a conveyance, claiming the

premises as his own, under his deed.

Heldt that the Statute of Frauds could not be set up as a defence, to aid the

defendant in the perpetration of a fraud, but that the plaintiff wad entitled to a

reconveyance of the premises.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The jury in this case have found that the plaintiff, in the

year 1870, was in possession of the land and premises describ-

ed in his writ, under an agreement made by him with Charles

Everett and Edward Everett, to purchase them for the sum of

£19 15s ; that it was agreed between the plaintiff and defend-

ant that the latter should advance the sum of £19 15s. to

Charles and Edward Everett for the plaintiff, to be repaid in.

fourteen months by hin?, and that they should give a deed of

the land and premises to the defendant, to be held by him as

security for the repayment of the £19 15s., and that the

latter should execute a bond to the former, with a condition

that he would reconvey the land and premises to the plaintiff,

upon being paid the said sum at the time agreed upon ; that

a deed of the land was executed and delivered to the defendant,

under the agreement that the defendant should execute a

bond to reconvey them, which he fraudulently refused to do,

and though the plaintiff, within the period agreed upon, ten-

dered and offered to pay to the defendant the sum of £19 15s.

and demanded a conveyance of the said land and premises,

the defendant fraudulently refused to convey the same to him
under the agreement entered into between them. The jury

also found that a bond was not prepared and tendered to

defendant for execution, and that improvements have been
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made on the premises by the defendant since he purchased

and obtained the deed, and that he has since then exercised

ownership over them exclusively, and that the property has

increased in value, and also that no note or memorandum in

relation to the said land, or the agreement between the plain-

tiff and defendant was signed by the defendant or by any

person on his behalf.

The evidence well justifies the jury in the conclusions at

which they have arrived on the issues submitted to them. For

the defendant it was contended on the argument, that no bond

having been tendered for execution by the defendant, he had

a right to presume that the plaintiff did not intend to treat

the deed otherwise than as an absolute conveyance. That the

agreement was void under the Statute of Frauds ; it was not

to be performed within a year. And the possession of the

land having followed the deed, parol evidence "could not be

admitted to affect it, and should the plaintiff be entitled to a

conveyance, the defendant would be entitled to be paid for his

improvements, and the plaintiff, under the circumstances, was
not in a position to ask for costs.

I can see nothing to warrant the presumption sought to be

raised in the first point taken by the defendant, for, on turning

to the evidence, it appears that the bond to the plaintiff and

the deed to the defendant were to have been executed simul-

taneously, and the bond was not then prepared, because the

person who drew the deed had not then time to write it, and

the defendant having promised to return on a day named to

execute it, the deed was executed and delivered to him on the

faith of that promise, which promise was not fulfilled, as he

did not return on the day appointed or on any other day to

execute the bond, and when the bond was subsequently de-

manded of him he refused to give it, not on the ground that

it had not been prepared for his execution, but because he had

bought the land, had received a deed of it, and intended to

keep it ; after which and before the expiration of the fourteen

months the stipulated money was tendered to him. It is only

necessary to refer to this evidence to dispose of this objection.

The evidence I have referred to has a bearing on the next

contention raised on the part of the defendant, for if a defense
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80 fraught with fraud were allowed to avail him, the statute of

Frauds, instead of preventing, would enable parties to practice

fraud and reap the fruits of it ; and Courts of Equity have

held by a series of decisions, from an early date to the present

time, that an instrument which purports to be an absolute

conveyance may, notwithstanding that statute, be shown by

parol evidence to have been made by way of security for the

payment of money. See Maxwell v. Mountcicute, Prec. in Ch'y.

626. Passing over a number of intermediate cases, I would

refer to two or three of a late date. Lincoln v. Wright, 4 De
G. & J., 10, very much resembles that under consideration.

L. J. TURJNER there says, " If the real agreement was that, as

between the plaintiff and Wright, the transaction should be a

mortgage transaction, it is in the eye of this court a fraud to

insist on a conveyance as being absolute, and parol evidence

must be admissible to prove the fraud ; here is an absolute

conveyance, when it was agreed there should be a mortgage,

and the conveyance is insisted upon in fraud of the agreement
;"

and in Booth v. Tiirle, L. R, 16 Eq., 187, Malins, V. C, said

" The conduct of the defendant in attempting to avail himself

of the legal assignment of the whole property is fraudulent,

and he cannot protect himself by the Statute of Frauds in the

commission of such a fraud. That statute was passed, as has been

often said, to prevent, and not to protect or cover, fraud." See,

also, Haigh v. Kaye, L. R., 7 Ch., App. 474, to the same effect. In

this view of the case the possession of the property by the defen-

dant does not affect the question ; indeed that possession is

quite consistent with the plaintiffs claim, for the evidence

shows that he was to have the use and produce of the land

in lieu of interest.

There is in this case also a part performance of the agree-

ment which takes it out of the statute, for the deed was
executed by the Everett's and delivered to the defendant on

the promise of the latter to execute a bond to convey the land

to the plaintiff on payment of the sum specified, which promise

he failed to fulfill, and this court will not allow a party to

adopt one part of an agreement and repudiate the other. See

Pain V. Goornha, 1 De. G. &; J., 34, and where a man makes a

promise to another with a view and as a consideration of his
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iloing a certain act, wliicli, relying on such promise, ho (io(,s,

equity will compel him to make good the promise. Loxly v.

Heath, 27 Boa v., 532; Laver v. Fielder, 32 Beav., 1, 12.

Lord Westbury, speaking of the Statute of Frauds and the

course adopted in equity in respect to it, expresses himself

thus :
" The Court of Equity has, from a very early period,

decided that even an Act of Parliament shall not bo used as an

instrument of fraud, and if in the machinery of perpetrating a

fraud an Act of Parliament intervenes, the Court of Equity, \i

is true, does not set aside the Act of Parliament, but it fastens

on the individual who gets a title under that Act and imposes

on him a personal oliligafcion because he applies the Act as an

instrument for accomplishing a fraud." McGoi'mack v. Gvo-

<jen, L. R, 4 H. of L., 97. The plaintiff is entitled to the relief

he seeks, and if ever there was a case where a defendant ought

to be made liable for costs it is such as this, based, as the

defense is, on an attempt on his part to defraud the plaintiff,

and he has no right to expect an allowance to be made for

improvements on the land which he wrongfully withheld from

the plaintiff and unjustly laid claim to.

BANK OF B. N. AMERICA v. WORRALL,
Assignee of J. T. Fraser & Co.

J. T. F. &Co.,being indebted to tbe plaintiff, gare, as collateral securitj, a

mortgage which they were to receive on a Teasel, being built by McK. &
v., debtors of theirs in Prince Edward Island. The arrangement was made
October 19, 1876, and on the same day J. T. F. & Co. wrote to plaintiffs,

enclosing a draft on H. & Co., Liverpool, at ninety days, for £1,000, stating

that the same was drawn against proceeds of the vessel, which was to be sold

in Liverpool, 0. B., by H. & Co., and concluding : " The above vessel is here-

with pledged to you for the due payment of said Bill of Exchange, as well as for

payment of the obligations of McK. & Y." J. T. V. & Co. then proceed-

ed to Prince Edward Island, to obtain the mortgage ; but previous to its being

delivered to plaintiffs, they had, on the 12th November, caused a demand of

assignment to be served on J. T. F. & Co., and the plaintiff's manager, when

the mortgage was afterwards tendered to him, said it should have been made to

the Bank, instead of to J. T. F. & Co., and handed it back to J. T. F.

who gave it to the Assignee. On the 16th November, J. T. F. & Co. made
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nn Msignment, under the loioNtnt Act, and on the 27th NoTcmber, the Bill of

Kxohftngt, for XI,000, wm presented nud diabonored. The veuel wm wld for

Diore than £1,000, bj the Asaignee, who retainevi the prooeedi. Plalntifla claim-

ing to hare an equitable lien on the mortgage for the amount of the Bill of Ex-

change, and of an unpaid note of McK. & V., endoraed by J. T. F. & Co.

Held, that, although, if the prooeodiiigs were between the plaintlffa and J. T.

F. &• Co., alone, the latter might be eatopped firom reaiating the claim of the

plaintiffa, on the ground that they had no title to the Teaael at the time they

pledged her; yet, under the proviaiona of the InaoWent Act of 1876, Sec. 118,

the pledge or lien, if it could otherwiae have been eflfeotiTe, waa rendered null

and void, a demand of aaolgnment, followed by an aaaignment, having been

ierved within thirty days after the pledge vraa given, and the plaintifls, (upon

whom the burden of proof lay under that aection,) not having ahown that tlio

pledge had not been made in contemplation of inaolvency.

The Bank of British North America claim to have had an

equitable lien on a mortgage given McKeen & Vickerson,

deV)tor8 of the insolvent, on a vessel then being built by them

in Prince Edward Island, to the extent of £1000 sterling, the

amount of a bill of exchange drawn by the insolvents in favor

of the Bank, and of an unpaid note of McKeen & Vickerson,

endorsed by the insolvent ; this claim is contested on the part

of the assignee, who, having received the mortgage with the

other assets of the estate, on the sale of the vessel received

over £1000 sterling, the price she brought, which the Bank
assert a right to.

I need only refer to such of the facts stated in the case as

will convey an idea of the nature of the transaction.

John T. Eraser & Co. were indebted to the Bank in the sum
of twenty thousand dollars and upwards, which they were

i unable to pay, but in order to meet their liabilities they pro-

Iposed to put in and have discounted notes to the extent of

S9000, and to give a draft on their agent at Liverpool, G. B.,

for £1000 sterling, which would leave about $8000 overdue

and unprovided for, and they agreed to deposit with the Bank
a mortgage which they were to obtain from McKeen &
Vickerson for $12,000 on a vessel called the " Charlotte Grant,"

that amount being about the amount of their indebtedness to

J. T. Eraser & Co., and their liabilities on which they were
endorsers, the Bank to hold the mortgage when deposited with

them as collateral security. This arrangement was assented to

by the Bank, and accordingly notes to the amount of about
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SOOOO wore discounted, and tho hill for £1000 was given,

which yielded $4,7(55; the.so sums, nmounting to 813,004, were

pasHed to tho credit of tho inaolvents, and tho whole, with tho

exception of $000, was appliod in discharging tlioir liabilities

to tho Bank.

This arrangement was made on tho 19th Oct., 1875, when

tho following letter was addressed to Mr. Penfold, tho Manager

of tho Bank at Halifax :

—

" Dear Sir,—Our Draft on Messrs. John Hawes & Co., Liver-

pool (90 days) for £1000 stg., enclo^'ad herewith, bo good

enough to pass to credit of our account. Tho same is drawn

against proceeds of vessel built by Messrs. McKeen &
Vickerson, of Georgetown, P. E. Island, proceeding to Liver-

pool to be sold by Messrs. Hawes & Co. Bo good enough to

forward said Bill of Exchange by next regular mail steamer,

by which date tho necessary papers will bo completed and

handed you. Tho above vessel is herewith pledged to you as

collateral security, for the due payment of said Bill of Ex-

change, as well as for the payment of the obligations of Messrs.

McKeen & Vickerson."

Mr. John T. Eraser proceeded to P. E. Island to obtain tho

mortgage, which, after some little delay, arising from the vessel

not having been launched, was duly executed and delivered to

him ; but previous to its having been obtained, on the 12th

November, the Bank caused a demand and notice of insolvency

under the Insolvency Act, to be served, after which, the mort-

gage having been received, it was handed to the manager of the

Bank, who said it ought not to have been made out to Eraser,

being the property of the Bank. Eraser then said that he

would hand it to their assignee, with the other papers and

assets. The manager then handed it back, and it was given

to the assignee.

The membei-s of the firm of J. T. Eraser & Co., both indi-

vidually and as a firm, made assignments, under the Insolvent

Act, on the 15th November.

The case stated that at the time of the writing of the letter

of the 19th October, John T. Eraser & Co. were insolvent, of

which fact the Bank was not aware, but believed them to be
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solvent, although they had not uwi their notoH promptly, as

thoy hocamo duo at tho Bank, from the previous July.

The Bill of Exchange, for jC 1,000 sterling, was presented on

tho 27th Novomhor, and dishonored.

Tho mortgaged vessel was Mold hy the asHigneo, for a sum

over jC 1,000 Stirling, who received the price. When the letter

of the 19th October was writter, J. T. Eraser & Co. had no

title to tho vessel, nor any legal right to pledge her to the

Bank ; but having reason to believe, or to know, that their

debtors, McKeon & Vickerson, would give them a security on

her for tho advances they had niade, and liabilities they had

incurred on thoir account, in order to reduce their liabilities to

the Bank, they undertook to pledge the vessel ns specified in the

letter, and it is contended, on tho part of the Bank, that J. T.

Eraser having succeeded in obtaining the mortgage of the

vessel, the benefit of it enured to tho Bank, under their letter,

which thereby acquired an equitable lien on the vessel, and, on

its sale, became entitled to tho proceeds.

Had this been a question between the Bank and J. T. Eraser

& Co., the latter might well be estopped from resisting the

claim, on the ground that, though thoy subsequently acquired

a right to the vessel, they had none when they pledged her to

the Bank ; but I do not see how the difficulty can be overcome,

which rises from the provisions of tho Insolvent Act, and the

question has become one between the Bank and the Assignee.

The whole object of tho proposed arrangement was to give

tho Bonk security for the liabilities of the insolvents, and not

for an advance to enable them to pay their liabilities, gener-

ally ; no advance, indeed, was contemplated at the time. The

case states that J. T. Eraser & Co. were then insolvent, and

while it is alleged that their insolvency was not known to the

Bank, there is no intimation whatever that it was not known
to the members of the firm themselves; the inference is,

that it was ; if otherwise, it should have been so stated in the

case. The proposal to give the security was first made on the

19th October, and within thirtydays ; that is to say, on the 12th

November the Bank caused a demand and notice of insolvency

to be served on J. T. Eraser & Co. If, therefore, a lien on the

vessel, either legal or equitable, had been acquired, it would
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have been invalidated by the provisions of Sec. 113 of the

Insolvent Act of 1875, which enacts that a pledge given to

secure payment to a creditor within thirty days, next before

demand of an assignment, when it shall be followed by an

assignment, shall be presumed to have been given in contem-

plation of insolvency : the presumption of law being, that the

security was given in contemplation of insolvency, in order to

establish the validity of the pledge, it was for the Bank to

shew the contrary.

Mr. McCoy relied much on the mode in which the Bank had

made their claim on the insolvent estate, as of itself prevent-

ing them from recovery, if no other objection existed; and

seemed to think that a decision of this Court had been given

to that effect, in Sherlock v. McLellan ;* but there is no simi-

larity or analogy between the two cases. There the party held

a judgment against the insolvent, and, instead of claiming on his

judgment, and putting a value on it, as the law required him

to do, he ignored it, claimed for his whole debt, and voted as a

creditor for the full amount, and ranked on the estate for it

;

there the Court held, and held correctly, as I still think, that

the creditor had forfeited his right, subsequently to set up a

claim on his judgment. But the Bank have done nothing to

indicate that they did not intend to rely on their supposed

lien ; they stated in their claim on the estate, the nature and

amount of the security. The security itself was in the hands

of the assignee, who had disposed of it, and ascertained its

value, which he claimed to hold, as of right. The other pro-

visions of the section, 84, have no application to such a case

as this, which simply involved the question whether or not the

Bank was entitled to the proceeds of the sale, and the amount

to be received by the Bank from the assignee would be greater

or less, as the Court should decide in favor of the one or the

other, and the Bank has presented its claim against the

estate, as I think, in an unobjectionable manner. Being of

opinion that under the provisions of the Insolvent Act, the

pledge or lien, if it could otherwise have been effective, was

rendered null and void, the judgment must be in favor of the

assignee, and I think he is entitled to his costs.

* Reported pott.
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BEGGS V. McDonald et al.

Defendant, D. MoD., being part owner, with plaintiff and tlie other defend-

ants, of a bsrqne, was authorised by the other owners to sell her, and did bo»

depositing plaintiff's share of the proceeds to his own oredit, in the Pictou Bank.

Plaintiff wrote to one S. C. in these ierms: "I want you to put my share of

the money in the bank, to my credit. I liave written D., (meaning D. McD.,)

stating that I have authorized you to do so." 3. C. had, before this letter

came to him, drawn the money from the Bank, the manager baring adTanoed it

to him on his own check; but defendant, D. McD., upon the letter being shown

to him by S. C, signed a release to the Bank from any cium on account of the

payment of the money to S. C.

Held, that D. McD., was not justified in releasing the Bank; that in doing so,

he assumed the liability which the bank had incurred by the unwarrantable pay-

ment to S. C. of the money placed to his (MoD.'s) credit, and that plaintiff was-

entitled to a decree for the amount of his share, deposited in the Bank.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, in his writ, alleges that the defendants were

joint owners, with himself, of the Barque Scamichia, the

defendant, Daniel McDonald, being the registered owner of

twenty-eight shares, Smith Copeland of thirty, John S. Mc-

Donald of two, and the plaintiff of four shares. Daniel

McDonald was authorized, by the other owners, to sell the

vessel, and he sold her and received the price, the precise

amount of which was not known to plaintiff; pnd he also

received the freight which she earned on the last voyage she

made previous to the sale. This he is charged with having

appropriated to his own use and refusing to account for to

the plaintiff, who prays that he may render a true account of

the amount received for the sale of the vessel and her freight,,

and of the sums disbursed by him, and that he may be. decreed

to pay what is due the plaintiff.

Daniel McDonald, in his answer, admits the sale of the ves-

sel, and the receipt of the purchase money, and of the freight

earned on the last voyage, and alleges that he has been always

willing to give an account of it, and of the disbursements of

the vessel, and every other information in regard to her, and

has never refused to do so. Hb has annexed to his answer a

full account of all moneys received by him, or disbursed by

him, and he never appropriated any part to his own use ; but
2
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f :

' I

after the money had been received by him, he had it remitted

to the Pictou Bank, in Pictou, to be placed to his credit, and

the plaintiff authorized Smith Copeland, the defendant, to

draw out of the said Bank the plaintiff's share of the amount

of the proceeds of the sale of the vessel and her earnings, and

to invest and dispose of the same on his behalf ; and Smith

Copeland, acting on the plaintiff's authority, and as his agent,

drew from the Bank the amount there ; and he says that after

he had deposited the said moneys in the Pictou Bank,he did not

receive or interfere with any part to which the plaintiff was

entitled,—the amount to which he was so entitled being

$1,560.34.

There are, I think, no grounds for the allegations in the

plaintiff's writ, that Daniel McDonald refused, or showed any

indisposition to account to the plaintiff for the moneys received

by him on account of the vessel, or that he appropriated any

part thereof to his own use. He has admitted that the money
to which the plaintiff was entitled was received by him, and

deposited m a bank at Pictou, to his credit ; and the evidence

shews, as stated by him, that it was paid by the Bank to Cope-

land, Daniel McDonald says, by the authority of the plaintiff,

which is denied by him, who in his evidence states positively

that he never gave Copeland any such authority. The account

given by Daniel McDonald, in his evidence, is that he himself

never drew or received any part of the money from the Bank

;

-that, having heard that Copeland had received it, he asked the

manager of the Bank why he had given the money to him,

without his authority ; that he was unable to get it from the

Bank, though he had applied for it, and that he never gave any

authority to Copeland to receive it. He goes on to say that he

subsequently saw a letter from the plaintiff to Copeland,which

the latter produced to him as an aalhority to receive it, and

that, on seeing that letter, he, McDonald, signed a release to

the Bank from any claim on account of the payment of the

money to Copeland, The contents of the letter were as fol-

lows :
^' I want you to put my share of the money of the vessel

in the Bank, to my credit, as I cannot come till March. I

have written Dan, (meaning Daniel McDonald,) stating that I

have authorized you to do so."
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Smith Copeland, in his evidence, says that he received this

letter about November, and drew out the money in different

drafts,—he thinks that there was not any of the money left in

the Bank when he got it,—all the money deposited in the

Bank was drawn out by him,—he had no special authority to

draw it,—he drew it on his own cheques, and had drawn it all

before the letter came to him.

Passing by the fact that the letter had not been received

when Copeland drew the money from the Bank, at which time

he unquestionably had no right to take it, if he had produced

it when he applied for the money, it would have conferred on

him no authority to draw it, and no bank official, having any

knowledge of his business, would, on such a document, have

paid him money, deposited to the credit of a third party. It

could only have been paid on the cheque of the depositor or

of some one authorized by him. To have paid it on any

authority from the plaintiff would have been irregular, but to

have paid it as it was paid to Copeland, without any authority

from any person, was most unaccountable conduct on the part

of the Bank, and if the money has been lost to any party by
the insolvency of Copeland, the loss should fall on the Bank.

The letter did not authorize Copeland to take the money from

the Bank, the authority conferred on him was confined to

depositing it there, if it came to his hands from Daniel Mc-

Donald ; but, having fraudulently and without authority

obtained the money, and appropriated it to his own use, before

he received the letter, Daniel McDonald was not justified, on

the subsequent receipt of such a letter, in releasing the Bank

;

and, by so doing, he assumed the liability which the Bank had

incurred by the unwarrantable payment to another person of

money which had been lodged to his credit. It is very unfor-

tunate that he should have acted so injudiciously, especially

after the caution he received not to do so, for no fault is to be

found in any other respect with the course which he has pur-

sued in the business ; and he seems himself to have been a

loser of his own share of the money deposited by him, as

Copeland, not content with the plaintiff's share, appears to

have drawn out that of the other owners, ^thout the pretence

of any authority.

i
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The plaintiff is entitled to a decree for the amount of his

dhare of the money deposited in the Pictou Bank by Daniel

McDonald, and costs.

hi

• : i

BELL, ASSIGNEE, &c., v. BROWN et al, EXOR'S. of

JENNINGS.

D. niade ft mortgage to defendants' testator, to secare the payment of three

promissory notes. The notes were paid, and handed over to D., upwards of

twenty years before this action was brought by D., to compel defendants to

execute a release of the mortgage. During the subuequent period no payments

were made by D. or demanded of him, and the Estate of testator was settled with-

out any reference to the mortgage as an outstanding debt due the Estate. After

bringing the action, D. beoune insolrent, and made an assignment under the

Insolvent Act, and his Asdgnee intervening, under an order ofthe Court, became

plaintiff in the suit.

Held, that defendants mast be decreed to execute a release of the mortgage,

though without costs, they not having opposed the proceedings of plaintiff

Held, also, that D., not being a party to the suit when evidence was talcen,

WM not prevented by Section 41 of Chap. 96, R. S., from giving evidence of

transactions with defendant's testator, deceased.

RrrcHiE, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This suit was instituted to obtain from the defendants the

release of a mortgage made by Dumey to Jennings, in his

lifetime, the amount of which, it is alleged, was paid to him,

but no release given.

The suit was commenced by Durney, but he having become

solvent, Bell, his assignee under the Insolvent Act, intervened,

and by the order of the Court became plaintiff in his stead.

It appears that the mortgage was given on or about the 28th

May, 1853, to secure the payment of £250 in two years and

six months, with interest, as the same was expressed and made
payable by three promissory notes, one of which was payable

in one year, one in two years, and the remaining one in two

and a half years.

On the first of June, 1854, according to Dumey's evidence,

he paid £115, being the amount of the first note, and the

interest on the three. On the 28th May, 1855,, he paid £109,
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being the amount of the second note, and interest on that and

the remaining note ; and on the 28th November, 1855, he paid

the amount of the last note and interest, £51 10s. These pay-

ments were all entered by Durney at the time, and the book

containing them was produced at the hearing. The notes were

delivered up to Durney by Jennings, but no release was asked

for or given.

Jennings died several years ago, but during his lifetime he

never treated the mortgage as a subsisting and unsatisfied

security, by calling for principal or interest, and after his

death, though the defendants were aware of the existence of

the instrument, which was among his papers, they never called

upon Durney for payments, nor inserted it in the inventory of

the estate, nor otherwise treated it as an asset, but had the

estate finally settled and distributed under a decree of the

Court of Probate, without any reference to it.

Application was made to the defendants, as executors of

Jennings, for a release, and a release was tendered to them for

execution, with an offer to furnish them with proof of the pay-

ment. This application was refused, and in their answer they

say that they do not think they would be warranted, or had

the legal or equitable power to release the mortgage ; but on

behalf of themselves and all others interested in the estate of

Jennings, they submit to the Court, and will abide and carry

out any instructions, decision, or decree which may be made
herein. Though the defendants have appeared and answered,

they have taken no further part in the suit, neither they nor

their solicitor or counsel having attrjnded the examination

before the master, nor did any one appear on their behalf at

the hearing.

Considering the time which has elapsed, both before and
since the death of Jennings, during \<'hich the mortgage was
allowed to remain a dead letter, and the fact that the notes

referred to in the instrument were not to be found among the

papers of the deceased, the executors ought, when called upon
for the release, to have been satisfied with the evidence of

payment offered to them, especially as the estate had then been
finally settled by a decree of the Probate Court. I cannot but
regard as very unsatisfactory the statement in the defendants*
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answer, that it was an unintentional oversight that they did

not place the amount of the mortgage in the inventory of the

estate, nor call upon Durney for payment, nor include it in

their final account on the settlement of the estate in the Court

of Probate.

If the amount of this mortgage appeared on the books of

Jennings as a debt due by Durney, and the instrument was
found, as they say it was, among his papers, so as to lead to

the inference that it was an outstanding and subsisting secu-

rity, the ignoring of its existence by the executors can, I think,

be considered in no other light than negligence, for which they

would be accountable to the heirs if it was, in fact, a subsist-

ing security for a debt actually due to the estate.

The evidence of Durney corroborated, as I think it is, leaves

no doubt on my mind but that the money due on the mortgage

was paid as it fell due, and that on the 28th November, 1855,

when the last payment was made, Durney was entitled to a

release.

Though no counsel appeared for the defendant at the hear-

ing, and no defence was then made, or objection taken, some

doubt existed in my mind whether Durney was a competent

witness, as having been originally a party to the suit; but

whatever doubt existed on that subject has been removed, and

I am of opinion that no valid objection could have been taken

to his testimony.

There is no provision in any English statute similar to ours

on this point, and we cannot therefore look for authorities on

the subject in that quarter, but in the State of Massachusetts

they have ; and in their statute which makes parties in civil

actions and proceedings competent witnesses, there is a pro-

vision that when one of the parties to a contract or cause of

action is dead, the other party shall not be permitted to testify

in his own favor. In Jones v. Wolcott, 15 Gray 541, the action

was commenced by a party who subsequently became insol-

vent, when Jones, as his assignee, was admitted to prosecute.

The Judge, in giving his decision, remarked :
" Interest in the

event of the suit does not operate as a disqualification. The
witness was not a party to this suit ; although it was originally

commenced by him, yet upon his becoming insolvent, the pre-

i!
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sent plaintiff was admitted to prosecute the action in his own
name, *' (for the benefit of his creditors,)" and consequently the

insolvent was no longer a party." The view there taken is, I

think, sound ; the facts in that case and the one before me are

identical, and the provisions are in effect the same.

These defendants, whether intentionally or from uninten-

tional oversight, have allowed upwards of twenty years to

elp.pse without any payment having in the meantime been

made on account of the mortgage, or any acknowledgment

made by the mortgagor, and during that time Jiave taken no

proceedings to enforce payment by foreclosure or otherwise. It

is too late now to make it available, as a valid and subsisting

security, to the estate, and by granting the release, the right of

no persons can be injuriously affected, and I think the plain-

tiff is entitled to a decree requiring the defendants to execute

the release which has been tendered to them.

The plaintiff has asked for costs against the defendants, but

although I cannot approve in all respects of the course pursued

by them, I am not disposed to make them liable to costs, act-

ing as they are on behalf of others, especially as they have

done nothing in the conduct of the defence, nor raised any

objections calculated to increase the expense of the litigation,

but have merely left the plaintiff to the proof of his case.

BIGELOW V. BLAIKLOCK.

Defendant, a mortgagor, claimed a re-sale of premises sold by the Slieriff under

foreclosure process and bought in by the plaintiff (the mortgagee,) on the ground

of a misunderstanding at the sale, arising out of the fact that the properties were

described differently in the advertisement, from the way in which they were des-

cribed in the mortgage and writ. In the latter documents only three parcels

were enumerated, two on the peninsula and one on Queen street ; in the advet'-

tisement they were described as four lots, the Queen street property being divided

into two lots, each separately described, so that when purchasers were told that

the last lot was excluded from the sale they would naturally infer that the whole

Queen street lot was excluded, and there was olear evidence that such an under--

standing had prejudicially affected the sale.

Held, that the defendant was entitled to a re-sale, and that the fact of plaintiff;
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having, after the purchaae, agreed to mil ona of the loti, did not affect that right,

M be had obtained no dsed, and the sale had not been contirmed by the Court.*

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

On the sale of the mortgaged premises, forelosed in this suit,

the plaintiff became the purchaser of certain portions, and this

application is for a re-sale, on the ground that a misunderstand-

ing existed at the Sheriff's sale as to what portions of the

mortgaged premises were set up.

It is obvious that a misunderstanding did exist, and it pro-

bably arose from the course pursued on the part of the plaintiff

in having the several parcels described differantly in the

advertisement from the way they were described in the mort-

gage and in the writ. In the latter documents three parcels

only are enumerated, two on the peninsula of Halifax, and

one on Queen Street, in the City of Halifax ; while in the

advertisement, under which the Sheriff sold, they are described

as four lots, the lot on Queen Street being divided into two

and each separately described, so that those conversant with

the mortgage and the writ, or who might have searched the

registry of deeds in relation to the title, would very naturally

infer, when told that the last lot was excluded from the sale,

that the two lots on the peninsula alone were set up together

;

and they would the more readily be led to this inference from

the fact that the premises on Queen Street were wholly uncon-

nected with and far apart from them. And I cannot help

saying that setting up together different properties of a different

character in different localities was calculated injuriously to

affect the sale by destroying competition. The effect of such a

course would be to throw the property into the hands of a

plaintiff at a low price, or otherwise to occasion a sacrifice, as

few persons would be likely to desire to purchase both classes

of properties, while many might desire to compete for them

separately. I am convinced no owner of property would pursue

such a course who desired to obtain the best price for his land.

'Although the same result might follow if a stranger, possessed of the same
knowledge, had been the purchaser, yet there is a distinction between the plain-

tiff in the suit and a stranger; and the Court did not wish it to be infiBrred that

where the plaintiff himself had bid, and the amount of principal, interest and
oosts was tendered to him before the deed was given and the sale confirmed, he
would not be required to take it and give up the purchase.
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I assume that the Sheriff did, as he states he did, put up the

three first mentioned lots,—that is tlie two peninsula lots and

a part of the lot on Queen Street,—yet, I think, he could not

have pointed this out quite clearly to the bidders, as, with the

exception of the plaintiff, under whose instructions it was so

sold, all persons interested in the sale or who bid or had any

intention of bidding, believed and acted on the belief that the

lots on the peninsula alone were set up for sale ; and Alexr.

Forsyth, one of those present, who gave the bid before

the last bid of the plaintiff, of $3,2G0, says, in his affidavit, that

his bid was $3,250, and that if the property had been knocked

down to him he would have expected to have received a deed

of the two peninsula lots only ; and he goes on to say that, if he

had supposed that the lot in Queen Street had been included,

he would have bid as high as the amount due on the mortgage.

Under these circumstances, the plaintiff himself having been

the purchaser, it would be most unjust to refuse a re-sale.

The plaintiff filed his bill to obtain the amount due on his

mortgage, and the sale was ordered to effect that object, and if

that object is attained he has no reason to complain that he

has not, in addition to the payment of the amount due him on

the mortgage, made a profit by a sacrifice of the mortgagor's

property.

As to the plaintiff having agreed to sell one of the lots, I

take no account of it. He had no right to do so, as he had ob-

tained no deed, and the sale had not been confirmed by the

Court as required by its practice ; and I must assume that he

or his solicitor was aware of the alleged misunderstanding, and

the protest against the sale, made to the Sheriff at the sale or

immediately after. As regards this protest, referred to in the

affidavits in support of this motion, the Sheriff, the plaintiff

and his attorney are all silent. I think it would have been

better if some reference had been made to it in their affidavits.

There must be a re-sale.

Though I have in this case ordered a re-sale on the grounds

I have stated, the plaintiff being the purchaser, and under

similar circumstances the result might have been the same if
a stranger, posaeaaed of the same knowledge, had been the pur-
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chaser, yet there is a manifest distinction between the plaintiff

in a suit and a stranger ; and I do not wish it to be inferred

from what I have said, that in a case where the plaintiff him-

self has bid on the mortgaged property, and the amount of

principal, interest and costs is tendered to him before the deed

is given and the sale confirmed, he would not be required to

take it and give up the purchase. This point, however, is not

before me at present.

!«!

I

CHIPMAN, Executor, v. GAVAZA et al.

The prftctioe of th« Supreme Court on the oommon law side, in relation to

Betting aside yerdiots and granting new trials, is peculiarly applicable to the trial

of issues in Equity, on circuit, and a party dissatisfied with a Terdict in an equity

suit, tried on circuit, should apply to the Judge before whom it was tried for a

rule nut, or, in the event of his refusing a rule, should take it out under the

statute, and cannot, having ignored that practice, move the Equity Court at Hali-

fax to set aside the verdict.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (Oct. 8th, 1877,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

• ^

This suit was brought at Annapolis, and the issues were

tried there by a Jury at the last Spring circuit, before Mr.

Justice WiLKiNS. All the issues were found in favour of the

plaintifi, and no application was then made to set aside the

verdict, but some time after a motion was made with that

object in the Equity Court at Halifax, on the ground of the

improper reception of evidence, and that the evidence adduced

did not warrant the findings.

The question now raised is, whether that motion can be sus-

tained in this Court, and ought not to have been made at

Annapolis during the sitting of the Court there, to the Judge

before whom the case was tried, and a rule niai obtained from

him, or, in case of his refusal to grant one, a rule taken under

the Statute, (the 212th Sec. of the Com. Law. Practice Act,) on

his giving security to respond the judgment to be finally given,

and specifying the objections raised to the verdict.
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It is quite clear that if this had baen an action at common
law, and no motion had been made to the Judge who tried it

during the sitting of the Court, no application could afterwards

be made to set aside the verdict on the ground that evidence

had been improperly received or rejected, or that it was insuf-

ficient to sustain the finding of the Jury. But it is contended

on the part of the defendant that this Court is not guided by the

same rules and practice, with regard to granting new trialsi

which prevail at common law.

There is a distinction made in the statute regulating the

procedure in equity, between suits brought in Halifax and

those brought in the country. In the former they are to be

tried by the Judge, unless he shall direct issues to be submitted

to a Jury ; in the latter they are to be tried by a Jury, unless

the parties otherwise agree, or the Judge otherwise order, and

the cause is entered with the other causes for trial on the

circuit docket. In Halifax the trial of issues takes place before

the Judge in Equity himself, and there are no statutory direc-

tions as to the course to be pursued in applying to set aside a

verdict and obtain a new trial. But this is not the case in

respect to trials in country causes ; the enactments of the

statute clearly indicate the course to be pursued, and point

out that the same practice is to prevail as in actions at common
law. The 31st Sec. of the Equity Act provides that country

causes shall continue to be tried before a Jury, to whom issues

of fact shall be submitted ; and the next section provides that

when the verdict on such issues shall determine all the matters

in dispute and further directions are not required, and a rule

nisi for a new trial shall not be obtained from the Judge or

taken under the statute, (that is under the Com. Law Practice

Act,) final judgment may forthwith be entered on the verdict

as the Judge who tried the issues may direct; and the following

section enacts that the rule nisi for new trial in such cases

shall be returned before the Judge in Equity.

It is quite clear to me that the Legislature intended that a

party dissatisfied with a verdict in an Equity suit, tried on

circuit, should, on applying for a new trial, adopt the common
law practice, and apply in the first instance to the Judge

before whom the cause was tried. If the contention of the
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defendants' counsel is sustained, all the statutory provisions I

have referred to are ignored, and a party dissatisfied with a

verdict is left at liberty to pass by the Judge who heard the

evidence,and subsequently apply to the Equity Court atHalifax,

without having given any security whatever. I do not see

that the course to be pursued could have been more clearly

indicated than it is by the statute, and the defendants in this

case, having disregarded its provisions, cannot afterwards

move this Court to set aside the verdict. I may add that the

7th aection of the Equity Act has a bearing on the ques-

tion, which enacts that in all cases now conducted in this Court,

the practice of the Supreme Court then or thereafter to be

established, as far as it is applicable, shall be observed, except

in so far as altered or modified by statute or by rules, and the

practice of the Supreme Court on the common law side, in

relation to setting aside verdicts and granting new trials, is

peculiarly applicable to the trial of issues in Equity suits on

circuit, and should therefore have been pursued, even without

the special statutory directions.

CHIPMAN, Executor, v. GAVAZA et al.

Thfl origin&l plaintiff died after writ issued and before answer, and the suit was

reTived by her ezeoator. Defendants, in their answer, did not call in ques-

tion tlie death of the original plaintiff, or the appointment of the present plain-

tiff as her executor, and raised no objection to his not being the proper person to

revire the suit. Bat after the issues raised by their answer were found against

them, the objection waii taken at the hearing that other parties should have been

before the Court as plaintiffs.

Held, that the objection should have been raised by demurrer or plea, or defend-

ants should have insisted on it in their answer, and that, although suoh an object-

ion might be taken at the hearing, if it were made to appear that the rights of

other parties not before the Court would be prejudiced by the decree sought for,

yet, if the Court could make a decree which would do justice to all parties, it

would not allow the objection then to prevaiL

Ritchie, E. J., now, (October 15, 1877,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—
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Mrs. Levery Chipman was tho solo plaintiff when the writ

isHUod, the prayer of whicli was that the defondantH might bo

declared to be trustees for her of the real estate in question,

and that they should be decreed to convoy it al»«olutely to her.

After tho issue of the writ, and l>efore answer, she died, and

tho suit was revived, by Edward W. Chipman, her son, who
suggested her death, and his appointment as the executor of

her last will and testament.

The defendants, in their answer, did not call in question the

death of Levory Chipman, or the appointment of Kdward W.
Chipman as her executor, and raised no objection a^- »<* his not

being the proper person to revive the suit ; but they doniud that

tho property was held by them in trust for Mr. Chipman, and

claimed to hold it as their own property.

Issues bearing on this question alone were raised and sub-

mitted to a jury—that is, whether the property had boon pur-

chased for Levery Chipman and paid for with her money, and

conveyed to Thomas Gavaza, to bo held in trust for her, or

had been purchased by Qavaza on his own account and paid

for out of his own funds, and it was not till after these issues

had been all found against the defendants that the objection

was raised at the hearing that other parties should have been

before the Court as plaintiffs, viz., other children of Levery

Chipman.

If the defendants desired to object to the want of parties,

they should have raised the objections by demurrer or plea, or

should have insisted upon it in their answer. It is true that

such an objection may be taken at the heariiig, if it is made
to appear that the rights of other parties, not before the Court,

will be prejudiced by the decree sought for. In such a case

the Court itself will require them to be made parties at any
stage of the proceedings ; but if the Court can make a decree

which will do entire justice to all parties, and not prejudice the

rights of any, it will not allow the objection then to prevail.

This can be done in the present case, and the interests of all

parties can be fully protected, if indeed there are any other

persons interested in the subject matter of the suit, which at

present has not been made to appear; and it was for the defend-

ants, if they wished to raise the objection, to show that there
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rrere other parties interested in the controversy, otherwise

than under the will of Mr. Chipman, of which the present

plaintiff is the executor. If this had been made distinctly to

appear, such parties would have been called in ; the Court is

now called upon to act on a mere surmise.

The decree will be in accordance with the findings of the

jury, that the defendants, at the time of the issuing of the

writ, were trustees of the property, and held it in trust for

Levery Chipman, in her lifetime, and that they do forthwith

convey it to Edward W. Chipman, to be held by him in trust

for such person or persons as shall be entitled thereto, imder

the last will and testament of Levery Chipman, or as her

heirs-at-law, if undisposed al by her will,—the terms of the

deed to be settled by the Court.

'i
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COGSWELL V. GRAHAM.

. 1

Mitchell, who had been the owner of three lots upon which the plaintiff held

mortgages foreclosed in the present suit, oonTeyed one of the lots, known gs the

Chebucto Foundry lot, to Montgomery and Budd, by deed registered in 1866. In

1871, Budd became insolvent, and his assignee conveyed his interest in the lot to

Montgomery, by deed registered in 1871, after which, in October, 1872, a mort-

gage was made by Montgomery to Stairs, which was recorded in November, 1872.

Previous to Budd's failure, Montgomery and Budd had entered into an agreement

with Mitchell, reciting that plaintiff held mortgages on certain property of Mitchell,

on which there was due f16,000, that Montgomery and Budd had purchased

part of stud property, and as part of the consideration therefor agreed to as-

sume the said mortgages and relieve Mirchell therefrom, and the instrument

contained covenants to indemnify Mitchell, his heirs, &o., from all actions which

might arise in consequence of the said mortgages covering more land than that

purchased flrom him, or in consequence of the bonds given with the sud mort-

gage. This agreement was registered, previously to the mortgage to Stairs, but

was unknown to him and to Wylde, Hart & Co., who were interested with him in

the mortgage, until after the mortgage was recorded. The Master, reporting

as to the disposal of the surplus proceeds, treated Stairs as the first encumbrancer,

alter the plaintiff, on the property over which his mortgage extended, and

exception was taken to the report on the ground that effect had not been given to

the agreement registered previously.

Heldt that,->although Montgomery, if he had not given the mortgage, and
those claiming under him with a knowledge of the existence of the agreement

when (hey took oonveyance Arom him, would have been deprived of any right to

ill
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the BorpluB fands,—the agreement in qnestion was not an instrument, the regis-

tration of which was contemplated by the Registry Act, and therefore the regis-

tratioo of it could not be deemed to be notice of its existence and contents to a

party claiming under a deed or mortgage for valuable conaiderat'on, and that

Stairs and those claiming with him, not haying received actual or constructive

notice of its existence when the mortgage was taken, were to be considered as

bonafide mortgagees, unafifeoted by it.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

An application having been made for the surplus proceeds

of the sale of lands under foreclosure in this suit, it was refer-

red to Mr. William Twining, a Master of this Court, to report

on the respective priorities of the subsequent incumbrancers

or parties claiming the amount paid to the Accountant-

General in this cause, after payment of the plaintiff's claim

and costs, and what they are severally entitled to receive

thereout ; who reported that the mortgaged premises foreclosed

in this suit, and sold under the order of this Court, consisted

of three lots of land, one known as the " Chebucto Foundry and

Brewery," near Freshwater Bridge, on the western side of

Pleasant Street, in the City of Halifax, and the other two

situate nearly opposite, on the eastern side of that street

;

that the lots were sold separately, the first-mentioned lot

having produced $18,200.00, and the two other lots having

produced $3,200.00, making in all the sum of $21,400.00, and

that there remained a s'irplus of $3,964.37 after paying the

plaintiff the amount of her mortgage and costs; that the

next encumbrance on the first-mentioned lot, (" The Chebucto

Foundry and Brewery Property,") was a mortgage made by

William Montgomery to John Stairs for the sum of $16,000

;

and the next encumbrance on the two other lots was a mort-

gage made by Thomas Mitchell to Robert Davis for $8,000.00.

which was afterwards assigned to David Sterling.

The Master further reported that the amount paid to the

plaintiff on account of the mortgages foreclosed in this cause

should be charged against the properties situate respectively

on the eastern and western sides of Pleasant Street, in the pro-

portion that the amounts respectively produced by the sales of

the lots on the western and eastern sides of the said street bear

to the whole amount of the said sale,

—

i. e., the western pro-
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perty to be charged with $14,828.63, and the eastern properties

with $2,607, thus leaving a balance on the sale of the " Che-

bucto Foundry and Brewery Property" of $3,371.37, and a

balance on the sale of the other two lots of $593; and he

reported that John Stairs, as the first encumbrancer of the

former property after the mortgages of the plaintiff foreclosed

in this cause, was entitled to the said sum of $3,371.37, and

that David Sterling, as the first encumbrancer upon the two

other properties, was entitled to the said sum of $593.

Assuming that no other facts were in proof before the Mas-

ter, all parties would be prepared to acquiesce in the correct-

ness of the conclusion at which he has arrived, and no

exception would have been taken to the report ; but it appears

from the evidence taken before him and returned to the Court,

that the mortgages foreclosed in this cause were made by
Thomas Mitchell, the then own<; • of the three lots, who sub-

sequently sold the " Chebuci/O i' oundry and Brewery " lot to

William Montgomery and Thomas G. Budd, by deed, dated

the 9th August, 1866, which was registered on the 23rd of the

same month.

Thomas G. Budd, having become insolvent, his assignee,

John H. Harvey, conveyed all his estate and interest in the

said lot to William Montgomery, by deed, dated 27th January,

1871, which was registered on the 20th February, 1871, after

which the mortgage by William Montgomery to John Stairs,

above referred to, was made, bearing date the 30th October,

1872, which was recorded on the 4th of November following

;

but previous to this date and before Bi; J^i's failure, an agree-

ment had been entered into between Alor .^^.mery and Budd
of the one part, and Mitchell of the ou.x ., whereby, after

reciting that the plaintifiT held mortgages on certain property

of Mitchell, on which there was due $16,000, and that Budd
and Montgomery had purchased a portion of the said pro-

perty from Mitchell, and as part of the consideration therefor,

had agreed to assume the said mortgages, and relieve him and

the remainder of the said property from the payment thereof,

it was agreed between the said parties that a previous agree-

ment entered in betweeri them on the 9th of August, 1866,

mth reference to the purchase of said land, should be cancell-
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ed ; ftnd Budd and Montgomery for themselves, their heirs,

executors, or administrators thereby covenanted, promised, and

agreed, to and with Mitchell, his heirs, executors, and adminis-

trators, that they would assume the said mortgages, and pay

off the same within seven years, with all subsequent interest

accruing thereon, and save and keep harmless and indemnified

the said Mitchell, his heirs, executors, and administrators, and

his and their lands, tenements, goods, and chattels, of and from,

all actions, etc., which might arise in consequence of the said,

mortgages covering more land than that purchased from him,,

or in consequence of the bonds given by him in connection

'with the said mortgages.

This agreement, though recorded previously to tho mort-^

gage made by Montgomery to Stairs, was unknown to the-

latter and to Wylde, Hart & Co., who were interested mth;

him in the mortgage, till long after that mortgage was recorded..

The exception taken to the report is, that due effect was not,

given to the agreement, which, it is contended, deprived Stairs

of any right to the funds in question. It is quite clear that

Montgomery himself, if he had not given the mortgage, would

have been debarred, by his agreement, from any claim to

them ; and those claiming under him, with a knowledge of its

existence when they took the conveyance from him, would have

been equally deprived of any right to them,^for one who pur-

chases an estate, though for valuable consideration, after notice

of a prior equitable right, makes himself a mala fide pur-

chaser, and will not be enabled, by getting the legal estate, to

defeat such prior equitable interest. Lord Haedwicke in

LeNeve v. LeNeve, 1 Amb. 436.

No actual knowledge existed in this case, nor was there

anything which could be deemed instructive notice, unless

the registration of the agreement is to be considered such

;

but the Courts have held that neither under the English nor

Irish Begistration Acts is the registry of an instrument con-

structive notice to a subsequent purchaser ; but if the instru-

ment be such as the lew contemplates the registry of, such

registry may bind his title though not his conscience, which

actual notice would do. See Wrightson v. Hvdaon, 2 Eq,.

3
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Ab. 498; Bedford v. Backhouse, lb., CI 5 ; Morecoch v. Dickens

et al., Amb., 680, on the English Act ; and Bushell v. Bushell, 1

Scho. and Lef. 98, and Mill v. Hill, 3 House of Lords cases,

828, on the Irish Act. See also Wiseman v. Westland, 1 Y.

and J., 120; Spence's Eq., 702; and Sudgen on Vendors and
Purchasers, 730 ; Fisher on Mortgages, 701, &c.

On referring to those acts, and to ours on the same subject,

it will appepr that there is nothing in the latter to induce a

different decision by our Courts; and in New Brunswick regis-

tration alone has been held not to amount to notice, the Judges

there having recognized the English decisions as binding on

them. See Doe e. d. Huhhard v. Power, 1 Allen, 272.

By the statute of 7 Anne, Chap. 20, referring to registry in

England, it is enacted that a memorial of all deeds and con-

veyances, which, after the time therein mentioned, shall be

made and executed, and of all wills and devises in writing,

whereby any honors, manors, land, etc., in the County of

Middlesex, may he in any ivay affected in Laiv or Equity, may
be registered in such manner as is there directed, and that

every such deed or conveyance that shall thereafter be made
and executed shall be adjudged fraudulent and void against

any subsequent purchaser or mortgagee for valuable consider-

ation, unless such memorial be registered as by the Act directed

before the registry of the memorial of the deed or conveyance

under which such subsequent purchaser or mortgagee shall

claim.

By the Irish Registry Act, G Anne, Chapter 2, an absolute

priority is expressly given to the instrument first registered.

In the United States, though it is recognized as the English

law that registration of a deed do2s not amount to construc-

tive notice, their Courts have not adopted that view, and they

have decided that a deed duly recorded is constructive notice

of its existence and contents ; see Story's Eq. Jur., Sec. 401

;

but registration even there is not deemed to be constructive

notice if the instrument on record is one which was not

required by law to be recorded. See 2 Wash. Real Property,

(1st edition,) 592.

On referring to our Registry Act, it will be apparent that the

«clas5es of instruments to be registered under it are particularly
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tBpecified. The 9th Section enacts that all deeds, judgments

and attachments affecting lands shall be registered, &c.,and direc-

tions are given as to the mode by which these are to be placed

on record. Grants, leases and mortgages are mentioned in

subsequent sections, but no other instruments are referred to.

By the 19th Sec. it is enacted, that deeds or mortgages duly

executed, but not registered, shall be void against any subse-

quent purchaser or mortgagee for valuable consideration, who
shall first register his deed or mortgage ; and the only section

in which any general words are used is that to prevent the

tacking of mortgages, which provides that no mortgage, judg-

ment, or other encumbrance affecting lands shall have any

priority or effect, by reason of being held by or vested in the

same person with another mortgage or encumbrance of prior

date or registry, which can have no bearing on the point under

consideration.

We have thus the classes of instruments to be recorded,

specifically defined, and in this respect our act differs much from

the English, the Irish, and the New Brunswick registry acts.

Ours also contains directions for recording, which are applica-

ble alone to the classes specified, and not to such agreements

as this, or to any other document which a party might be dis-

posed to enter on the registry.

The 7th Section enacts that a double index shall be made

and kept in the case of deeds, including the names of all the

grantors and grantees, and in the case of judgments and
attachments, the names of all the plaintiffs and defendants

;

and again by the 15th Section, where a deed shall be duly

proved and lodged, or a docket of a judgment, or a copy of an
uttachTnent with the description and appraisement duly lodged

as above for registry, the time when the same shall have been

so proved and lodged shall be accounted the date of the

registry of such deed, judgment or attachment respectively,

and the same shall be registered in the same order in which

they were so lodged or proved ; and in the 18th Section, the

certificate of registry endorsed on any deed, docket ofjudgment

or attachment, and signed by the Registrar, shall be taken and

allowed in all Courts , as evidence of registry. The 22nd anid
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23rd sections refer exclusively to judgments, and the 24th to

attachments.

From the language used by the Legislature, I can arrive at

no other conclusion than that registration of the documents

enumerated, omd of these alone, was contemplated ;, and if so,

the registration of instruments not within the purview of the

statute cannot be deemed to be notice of their existence and

contents to a party claiming under a deed or mortgage for

valuable consideration, whereby such a presumption of know-
ledge is raised that the Court will not allow it to be rebutted

by evidence to the contrary.

The parties claiming under the mortgage to Stairs have all

been examined, and have denied any knowledge of the agree-

ment; they were not asked whether they had employed a

solicitor to search the records to ascertain the state of the title

to the land before taking the mortgage, for if that had been

done it might have had an important bearing on the question

;

but I presume, from the absence of any evidence on the point,

no such search did in fact take place, and it was for the party

resisting their claim to have shown it, for the onus lies upon

the party who claims priority over another on the ground that

he took with notice, expressed or implied, to prove such notice.

The terms used in the English Registry Act are so different

from the language of ours, as regards the instruments to be

recorded, that on this point decisions under it are not in all

cases a guide for us ; for while, as I have shown, our act par-

ticularizes the documents, the English act embraces in general

terms all " deeds and conveyances whereby lands Tnay be in

any way affected at law or in equity" It also contemplates

the registry of wills and devises affecting land, &c., which with

us need not be registered, however much they may affect the

title to lands, and on reference to Moore v. Culverhouse, 27

Beav. 639, it will be seen that great stress is laid on the word,
" conveyances" a word not used in our act in connection with

registration, but to be found in that of New Brunswick ; the

words there being, "conveyamces and other instruments by
which lands may be affected in law or equity."

On the subject of constructive notice, Vice Chancellor Wia-

BAM in Jones v. Smith, 1 Hare, 55, says :
" I believe I may.
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without danger, assert that the cases in which construc-

tive notice can be established, resolvethemselvesintotwo classes;

first, cases in which the party charged has had actual notice

that the property in dispute was in some way charged, encum-

bered, or affected,—the Court has there bound him with con-

structive notice of facts and instruments to a knowledge of

which he would have been led by enquiring, after the charge,

etc.,of whichhehad notice ; andsecondly,cases inwhich the Court

is satisfied from the evidence that he has designedly abstained

from enquiry to avoid notice." And again, " if mere want of

caution, as distinguished from fraudulent and wilful blindness,

js all that can be imputed to the purchaser, the doctrine of

constructive notice will not apply ; there the purchaser will be

considered, as in fact he is, a bona Jide purchaser without

notice."

The conclusion at which I have arrived, after the best con-

sideration I can give the subject is, that under our Registry Act

the order o:i priority of all deeds, etc., which the Legislature

contemplated should be recorded, is the order, in point of time,

in which they are recorded, that the agreement in evi-

dence is not an instrument embraced within the terms of

the act, and that Stairs and those claiming with him under

Montgomery's mortgage, not having received actual or con-

structive notice of its existence when the mortgage was taken,

are to be considered bonaJide mortgagees unaffected by it, and

therefore that the exceptions to the Master's report must be

over-ruled and the report confirmed.

COOK V. DAVIDSON et al.

Plaintiff brought action against the defendants for a mandamus to compel them

to provide for a debt due him by the trustees of a school section. The writ vas

against the defendants personally, but contained a statement that they were trus-

tees, &o., and that defendant, D., was secretary. Evidence was taken as to the

existence of the debt, and the case came on for hearing under the pleadings and
evidence.
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Held, that the trustees oould only be sued in their corporate name; and that

the anien:lment to that effect, asked for by plaintiff at the hearing, could not be

permitted.

KiTCHlE, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This suit was brought Tvfjainst the defendants under the

provisions of the chapter of the Revised Statutes, " Of
Procedure in Equity," for a mandamus to require them to

provide for the payment of adebt due theplaintiffbythe Trustees

of the Port-a-Pique School Section, Number Nine, in the County

of Colchester, by the collection of an assessment already made
and not yet collected, or, otherwise, by a new assessment and

rate, to be levied and collected from the rate-payers of that

section, to the amount of the debt due him by the section.

An answer has been put in by the defendants, in which they

deny that the debt claimed by the plaintiff is justly due by the

section, and also object to the mode in which they have been

sued, as the trustees of school sections are corporate bodies,

and the proceedings should have been against the corporation.

Evidence having been taken on both sides, the case was fully

heard on the pleadings and evidence, both on the merits and also

on the objection I have referred to.

Though the writ is against the three defendants personally,

there is a statement in it that they are School Trustees of

Port-a-Pique School Section, Number Nine, in the County of

Colchester, and that the defendant, Davidson, is their secretary,

and the defendants, in their answer, admit that they were

Trustees of School Section Number Nine, in the District of

Port a-Pique, al* the time the writ was served upon them.

By the Chapter of the Revised Statutes, " Of Public

Instruction," it is provided that each section shall have a
board of three Trustees,? and at each annual meeting of the

section one of them shall go out of office, and a new one shall

be elected in his place. The Trustees are made a body corpor-

ate for the prosecution and defence of all actions relating to

the school and its affairs and other necessary purposes, undei

the title of " The Trustees of School Section Number—, in

the District of ," and they are empowered, when author-
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izod by the school meeting, to borrow money for the school

purposes, and among other things, for building school-houses,

which is to bo assessed on the section, and is made a charge

thereon. The money, the subject of the debt claimed to be

due the plaintiff, was borrowed for the purpose of erecting a

school-house in the section ; but the money was borrowed and

the school-house erected before the present defendants came

into office as Trustees.

The defendants have, I think, failed in supporting that part

of their answer in w^hich they deny that the debt in question

is due the plaintiff by the section. In this respect the plain-

tiff has established his case and shewn that the amount is a

charge on the section and should have been assessed and levied

thereon by the Trustees ; but the proceedings should, in my
opinion, have been brought against the corporation, and not

against the individuals who happened to be trustees at the

time the suit was commenced, and I did not feel myself justi-

fied, in a case like this, in making an amendment to that effect

at the hearing, as requested by Mr. Rigby.

I know of no exception to the rule that a corporation aggre-

gate must be sued by its corj/ 'rate name. Attorney Oeneral

v. Corporation of Worcester, 2 i'hill. R., 3, has decided that the

Court will not permit it to be sued by any other. In the case

before us the name is given by statute, by which, and by which

alone, I think, the Trustees can sue or be sued. (Tapping on
Mandamus, 314.) Cases mayoccurwhere officers or individual

members may be made parties to a suit, where they are charged

with illegal or unauthorized aci«i, and sometimes they may
be joined where discovery is sought, for the purpose of obtain-

ing it under oath, but never in proceedings of this character.

The inconvenience w^hich would result from a different

course of proceedings is very apparent. The debt was not

contracted by the persons sued, and when the decision is given

they may be out of office, so that if a mandamus should be

gi-anted agreeably to the prayer of the writ, it may not be in-

their power, however willing they may be, to obey it. It

would not be reasonable to punish them for their disobedience,,

and their successors would not be liable to punishment for dis-

obedience to the writ, so that there would be no means of
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carrying out tho judgment of the Court in favor of the plain-

tiff; and it is to be borne in mind that the suit in based, not

on the liability of the Trustees for tho debt, but of the section

on which tho debt is made a charge, and tho object of tho

plaintiff is to compel tho section to pay it, and the corporation,

as such, is alone vested with the power of assessing and

levying tho amoimt on the section. If tho suit is brought

against the corporation, it matters not who may happen then to

compose it, and if a writ of mandamus is subsequently grant-

ed, it must be obeyed by the corporation, and whoever then

may compose it must bo responsible for disobedience to it.

I cannot do otherwise than refuse tho relief prayed for, which

I do on this ground alone, and as much expeiLso might have

been saved by having this question raised preliminary to that

by which the evidence was taken, as i*^i might, and, I think,

should have boon, I will make no order at present with

respect to costs.

ANDREW Y. CORBETT v. JOSHUA L. CORBETT.

I.

.

W. J. C, being indebted to plaiDtiff.vos sued NoTember, 1867, aud judgment

recovered for $298.62, a doclcet of which was registered October, 1868. Execu-

tion was issaed on the judgment, and land of the said W. J. G. was bought in bj

plaintiff, under SherifiTs sale. In May 1866, W. J. C, being ao indebted, convey-

ed all his real estate, (found to liave been then worth $850,) to his son, the

present defendant, the consideration named in the deed being $300, and this suit

was brought to set aside the deed as fraudulent. The jury found that W. J. C.

was in possession of the land at the time he gave the deed to defendant, and con-

tinued so for four years afterwards, to May 1870; that he was in possession at

the time of the Sheriff's sale to plaintiff, and at that time resided in the old home*

stead; that defendant was in possession, exclusive of W. J. C, from May 1870,

under title of the conreyance from W. J. G. ; that there was no money paid by

the defendant at the time the deed was given, except two fifty dollar notes o

hand; that defendant knew, at the time he got the deed, that W. J. C, was in-

debted to plaintiff; and that the deed was given by W. J. C. and received by

defendant to prevent or impede plaintiff and other creditors of W.J. G. in obtain-

ing payment of their debts.

Held, that under the findings of the jury, which the Court considered warranted

by the evidence, the deed from W. J. C. to defendant must be set aside as frau-

ulent.

MM
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Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

Tliis suit \H })rought for the purpose for setting aside n deed

made by William J. Corbett to his son, tho defendant, as

having been made in fraud of ^o plaintitt', a creditor of

William J. Corbett, in order to prevent his obtaining payment

of his debt.

The writ sots forth that William J. Corbett was indebted to

the plaintiff, and the latter, after exhausting every means to

obtain payment, and just before the debt was liable to become

barred by the Statute of Limitations, on the loth November,

18G7, connn(;nced an action for its recovery against him, to

which he pleaded, in order to occasion delay, and when the

cause was about to be tried, the pleas were withdrawn, and

the plaintiff obtained judgment for $293.52, which was didy

registered on the 12th October, 18G8. On this judgment the

plaintiff caused an execution to be levied on the lands describ-

ed in the writ, which, being sold by the Sheriff under it, were

purchased by the plaintiff The writ goes on to state that

William J. Corbett, being so indebted to the plaintiff, on the

15th May, 18CG, conveyed the said lands to the defendant, the

consideration money mentioned in the deed being $300, and on

the 11th August, 18G6, the defendant appointed William J.

Corbett, his attorney, among other things, to occupy the said

lands, and to sell and dispose of them ; that William J. Corbett

remained in possession of the lands till May 1870 ; that the

lands were of much greater value than $300, having been at

the time of the giving of the deed and now being of the value

of $950 and upwards ; that the consideration mentioned in the

deed was a fraudulent consideration, and that no money was
paid by defendant to William J. Corbett on account of the

said lands ; that the defendant knew at the time the deed

was given to him, that William J. Corbett was indebted to

plaintiff for the amount of his claim, and that the deed was
given and received for the purpose of defrauding plaintiff and
other creditors of Wm. J. Corbett.

The defendant, in his answer, admits the indebtedness of

William J. Corbett to plaintiff, the issue of the process to

recover the debt, the judgment obtained thereon, and the sale
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and pnrcliaHo of the landn de.scrilK'd in the writ, liy the plain

-

titr, and Ms having obtainiHl a dood tlioroof, as alle^i'd tlu'ivin ;

but hu denies ail tlio otlier material allegations of the plaintif!'

contained in the writ.

JssiieH on the controverted facts having been prepared and

submitted to a jury ; they found as follows :

—

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

C.

7.

8.

9.

That William J. Corbett was in possession of the lands

described in the writ at the time the deed was given

to d(!fendant by him.

That William J. Corbett had l)een in possession since the

said deed was given to defendant, and was in poses-

sion four years, from May IHGO, to April or May
1870.

That defendant has been in possession of said lands,

exclusive of William J. Corbett, since said deed was

given, for two and a half years, s.nco May 1870,

under the title of deed from William J. Corbett.

William J. Corb was in possession of said lands at the

time of Sh( sale to plaintiff.

William J. Corbett resided in the old homestead at the

time of said sale.

There was not any money paid to William J. Corbett by

the defendant, in consideration for the land, before or

since the deed was given, except two fifty-dollar

notes of hand at the time the deed was given.

There was paid as consideration money, by the defend-

ant, two fifty-dollar notes and one hundred and forty-

eight dollars, previous to the deed, for the Brown
Lots.

Eight hundred and fifty dollars was the value of the

lands at the time the deed was given to defendant,

and one thousand dollars was the value of them at

the time of the issuing of the writ in this cause.

The defendant did know that William J. Corbett was

indebted to the plaintiff at the time the defendant

got the deed from William J. Corbett, and defendant

acknowledged that William J. Corbett owed other

parties small amounts at that time.
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10, ProviouH t^) tho commeiicoiiu'nt of tlu) trial, this imhuo was

atMiMl: Was the (UjcmI of coiivoyanco givon hy Wil-

liaiii J. (Jorbott, ami roonivtMl by tlio dt'fi'ndant,

JoHhiia Corl)c'tt, for the purpoHo of pruvt'iitinj^ or

iiiipiMling tho plaintifK, Andrew Y. Corbott, or other

creditors of William J. Corbett, in obtaining })ay-

mont of their debts i On whieh the jury found that

the deed was given and receiveil for that purpose.

Assuming tliat the jury were justified by the evidence in

finding, as they have done, it can hardly be contended that tlio

deed can stand ; the finding on the last issue would be enough

to establish the plaintiffs right to relief, and the contest on

the hearing rather was that the evidence did not warrant tlio

conclusion at which the jury had arrived, and that though tho

deed was given by the father, for tho purpose of defeating tho

plaintiffs claim, there was nothing to lead to tho inferenco

that tho son participated in tho fraudulent intent of tho

father.

At the trial of the issues, I felt satisfied with the findings of

the jury, as I thought tho evidence justified them ; and I have

since carefully read my notes, and see nothing in them to induce

me to change the opinion I then formed.

There is evidence that the son knew of tho indebtedness of

the father to the plaintiff. Tho sale was not of one particular

lot of land, but of all the real estate owned by tho father.

The father continued in possession, and occupied the proper-

ties after he had made the deed, just as he had previously-

done. The deed was prepared by the father, and executed in

the presence of a daughter, and its existence not communica-

ted to any one out of the household. The father retained

possession of the deed from May to August, unrecorded, and

did not then record it till he had obtained from his son a

power of attorney, authorizing him to occupy the lands and to

sell them ; in fact, to exercise the same control and authority

over them as if he had never given the deed, and then he

recorded both instruments simultaneously. The son, in his

evidence, said he purchased the lands to accumulaf-e property

;

and yet he gives power to his father to sell them, and nothing
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appears to have been said by the son as to price or terms on

any such sale. There is also the great inadequacy of price, the

consideration money mentioned in the deed being much less

than the actual value, while the evidence in relation to the

pre-existing debt, said to form part even of that, is of the

most unsatisfactory character.

Under these circumstances, can it je said that there is no

evidence to justify the jury in finding as they have done ?

Inadequacy of price, as between vendor and vendee, would not

of itself make a sale and conveyance invalid
;
yet it would be

an element affecting the case, if connected with other sus-

picious circumstances; a fortiori would it be so, where the

rights of creditors were concerned ; for a conveyance will be

liable to be avoided, if given on full and valuable consider-

ation, if it is made and ^aken with the intention of defeating

creditors. MaJa fides supersedes all enquiry into the consider-

ation, and though, as against creditors, inadequacy of price

alone might not in general make a conveyance void, yet it

might be so great as to lead to the inference of a fraudulent

intent between the parties ; but where inadequacy of price is

coupled with all the suspicious circumstances connected with

this case, comprising, as they do, almost all the badges of fraud

referred to in the cases on this subject, I see no grounds for

saying that the jury came to an erroneous conclusion.

Where parties combine to defeat creditors, we can hardly

expect to have it proved otherwise than by evidence of fraud-

ulent circumstances leading to that conclusion ; it is not to be

supposed that, where two persons combine to defraud a third,

other evidence can generally be obtained, for it is only by con-

cealment of their object that they can hope to escape; fraus est

celare fraudem.

In Cadoganv.Kennctt* Lord Mansfield said: "The princi-

ples and rules of the common law, as now universally known
and understood, are so strong against fraud in every shape, that

the common law would have attained every end proposed by
the Statutes 13 Eliz., c. 5, and 27 Eliz., c. 4. The former
relates to creditors only, the latter to purchasers. These
statutes cannot receive too liberal a construction or be too

much extended in suppression of fraud."

•Cowper 482.
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" The Statute 13 Eliz., c. 5, does not militate against any

transaction bona fide, and where there is no imagination of

fraud, and so is +.he common law ; but if the transaction be

not hona fide, the circumstance of its being done for valuable

consideration will not alone take it out of the statute. I,

have known several cases where persons have given fair and

full prices for goods, and where the possession was actually

changed, yet, being done for the purpose of defeating credit-

ors, the transaction has been held fraudulent, and therefore

void." And again :
" The question in every case is whether

the act done is a bona fide transaction, or whether it is a trick

and contrivance to defeat creditors."

In Taylor on Evidence, 6th Ed., IGO, Sect. 128, a.: "Although

Courts of Law are in general bound to presume prima facie

in favor of deeds which appear to have been duly executed,

an e3:ception to this rule is recognized where sales are sought

to be set aside by the creditors of the vendor as fraudulent,

within the 13th Eliz., c. 5. This excellent act enacts in sub-

stance that all conveyances of lands or chattels, which are not

made for a valuable consideration and bona fide, shall be void,

as against any person whose claims on the original owner of

the property shall be thereby delayed or disturbed ; whenever,

therefore, any transaction is sought to be invalidated, by virtue

of this act, it becomes necessary for the vendor to establish

the justice of his title, and to show affirmatively, not only that

the deed under which he claims was duly executed, but that it

was made in perfect good faith, and also for valuable consider-

ation. In determining the question of bona fides, the jury will

take into consideration all the circumstances .connected with

the transfer, always bearing in mind that if the conveyance is

absolute,—that is, if it passes to the vendee an immediate

right of possession,—the fact of the vendor being allowed to

I

continue as the apparent owner of the property, must neces-

I

sarily raise a very strong presumption of fraud."

Acting upon the verdict of the jury, as I think I am bound

I to do, justified as I believe it to be by the evidence, I have no

ialtemative but to make a decree in favor of the plaintiff, with

icosts.
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J. W., by his Inst will, among other things, devised all hia real estate to trus-

tees, to let it during the natural life of his wife, or, in case she should die before

his youngest surviving child should attain the age of twenty-one years, then until

such child should attain that age, to receive the rents and, after paying a certain

annuity and chargers, to divide all balances equally among all his before mentioned

children, and such further child or children as might be born. The testator, in

another part of his will clearly indicated his intention that upon the decease of his

wife or upon his youngest surviving child attaining the age of twenty-one years,

whichever event should last happen, the real estate should be sold and the pro-

ceeds divided equally among his turviving children.

During the life of the widow a daughter died, leaving children, who claimed

the daughter's share of the rents.

Held, that they were entitled to such share.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

John Withan, by his last will, made the 5th June, 1834,

among other things, devised all his real estate to trustees, to let

it during the natural life of his wife, or in case she should die

before his youngest surviving child should attain the age of

twenty-one years, then until such child should attain that age,

and receive the rents thereof and thereout, to pay to his wife

during her natural life the annual sum of one hundred pounds,

Nova Scotia currency, and keep the houses insured and in

good repair, and all annual balances of rents which might

remain, and as they should from time to time accumulate, to

divide equally among all his before-mentioned children, and

such further child or children as might be born, to be paid to

or invested for them in the same way or manner, and subject

to the same matters L,ud things as the several bequests were

before made to them, in the division of his personal estate, and

upon further trust, upon the decease of his wife, in case she

should live until after the youngest surviving child should at-

tain the age of twenty-one years, or in case she should die I

during the minority of his said child, then, upon such young-

est surviving child attaining the said age, to cause the whole I

of his said real estate to be sold to the best advantage, in three I

months thereafter, and to cause the proceeds thereof to be I

equally divided among and paid to such of his children tisl
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might be living at the time of such sale, and in case all of liis

said children should be dead at the time of such sale, then to

cause the proceeds to be equally divided among the lawful

representatives of his said children.

The testator's widow is still alive ; his daughter Catherine

has died, leaving children, the plaintitfs in this suit, who claim

a portion of the rents,—their mother's share; their right is

contested by George Withan, a surviving child of the testator.

The testator has clearly indicated that on the sale and

division of the real estate, those of his children who are then

alive shall take, to the exclusion of the issue of those who may

have died, and that the representatives of his children gener-

ally shall only take in case all of them shall be dead at the

time of the sale.

This being the declared intention of the testator in respect

to the distribution of the proceeds of the sale of the real

estate, I was at first inclined to think that in disposing of the

rents in the meantime, he had carried out the same intention

;

that till the sale should take place they should be paid to his

children alone, and not to their representatives, so long as any

of them should survive ; but after a careful consideration of

the subject, I am led to the conclusion that as the testator

directed that the rents should be divided equally among all

his hefore-mentioned children, whom he had particularized in

a previous part of his will, and to each of whom he had be-

queathed one-ninth of the proceeds of his personal property,

the gift must be considered as made to them individually, and

not as a class—see Bain v. Lescher, 11 Sim., 400; for while

he alludes to all his children, as it were, by name, he gives no

intimation that on the death of one, the survivors should take,

as he had done in the case of the death of his four younger

children before arriving at the age of twenty-one years, where

he provided that the share of the child so dying should go to

such of his other children as might then be alive, and as in

the case of the share of his personal property, which he direct-

ed to be invested for his grand-children, the children of his

daughter, Mrs. LePousie, and to be paid to them, or the sur-

vivor of them, on their attaining the age of twenty-one. As
a gift to a class implies an intention to benefit those who com-
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pose it, and to exclude others, so a gift to individuals describ-

ed by several names, though they may happen to constitute a

class, implies an intention to benefit the individuals named.

That intention is to be implied here ; and, as in the case of the

gift, by will, of a rent charge or annuity to one person till the

death of another, such gift would be valid ; see Co. Lit, 111,

a, and Taylor v. Martindale, 12 Sim., 158, Kerr v. Middle-

sex Hospital, 2 De. G., M. & G., 583 ; and on the death of the

donee before the death of the other, his representatives would

take ; so, assuming this gift to be to each individual child of

the testator, it would enure to the benefit of his representa-

tives till the sale of the real estate, on the death of the testa-

tor's wife.

In this view of the case, which I have adopted, the plaintiff^

are entitled to the relief sought by them in this suit.

EATON V. WEATHERBE.

Where the demurrer is to the whole writ, if there is any part of it which entitles

the plaintiff to relief, the demarrer must be over-raled.

Plaintiff in his writ, set out among other things that defendant and himself were

engaged in a co-partnership as Attorneys, &o., from September 1866, to Decem-

ber 1871, that in 1867 oneKirby informed them that a certain coal area would be

vacant, and asked them to join with him in applying for it, as he anticipated

trouble in getting it, and wanted assistance, to which they agreed, the license

to search being taken in the name of defendant, who held it for the benefit of stdd

Eirby and the sa'd firm (the respectiTe proportions being set out out in the writ):

that afterwards defendant obtidned, with the same consent, and for the benefit of

the same parties, a license to work, the fee therefor being paid out of the partner-

ship funds; that a renewal of the license to work was afterwards obtained by

defendant, and before the expiration of the renewal, and after the dissolution of

the co-partnership, defendant, without consulting plaintiff, and without his

knowledge, obtained a lease of the area in conjunction with said Eirby, and refused

to recognize plaintiff's olidm to any interest therein.

Held, on demurrer, that it was not necessary that the agreement in respect to

said »rea be alleged in the writ to have been in writing; that Eirby men-

tioned in the writ was not a neoeasaiy party, as no complaint had been made

agunst him, no relief was sought from him, and no decree could be made against

him ; and that the facts set oat constituted a good ground for the relief sought

for by plaintiff, as, assuming the statemeotS in the writ to be true, the defendant

iras a trustee for the plaintiff to the extent of j^tintiff'e interest in the nrea.

0-
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On the trial of issues of fact, an aooount book was produced, Itept bj plaiatiff,

and the attention of the Court was turned to certain entries.

Heldt that, although in going into an accounting, every portion of the book

could be referred to by both parties, yet on the trial of the issues, only those

portions of the boolc could be commented on to the jury which had been referred

to and read.

Where the trial took place at Halifax before the Judge in Equity, and the ver-

dict was found on September 25th, and the rule, having been refused by the Judge^

was not taken out until October 80th. Held, that, assuming the plaintiff to have

had a right to take out a rule under the Statute, he had allowed too much time to

to elapse, and had by the delay lost his right to ^^o so.

The writ in this case set out that plaintiff and defendant

entered into a co-partnership in the business of Barristers,

Attorneys, &c., by agreement in writing, dated September 1st,

18GG, which co-partnership continued until December 31st, 1871

when it was dissolved by mutual consent, plaintiffs interest

in the assets and profits of the business being one-third, and

defendant's two-thirds; that the affairs and accounts of the

partnership had never been settled ; that a large amount of

debts was due the firm, and that they were owners, among
other things, of a valuable coal-mine, and of certain lots of

land in the City of Halifax ; that in or about October, 18G7,

one Kirby had informed plaintiff and defendant that he knew
of a coal-mine that would shortly be vacant, and asked them;

to join with him in applying for it, as he anticipated great dif-

ficulty in getting it, and wanted assistance, to which they

agreed, the license to search being taken in the name of the

defendant, who held it for said Kirby and the said firm, and
that it was afterwards agreed between the parties that Kirby
should own half the property, and the said fnimi or plaintiff

and defendant the other half; that in October 1869, the

defendant, with the consent of Kirby and of the plaintiff, and
for their benefit and his own, obtained a license to work over

the same area, for which fifty dollars were paid out of the said

firm, whereof one-half was afterwards re-paid to them by
Kirby ; that when the license to work was about to expire, in

October 1871, the plaintiff, at defendant's request, prepared

the papers to obtain a renewal, which was obtained for one

year ; that before the said renewal expired, and after the dis,-
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solution of the co-partnership, the defendant, without consult-

ing plaintiff, and without his knowledge, applied for and
obtained a lease of the said area, to be granted to him and
said Kirby ; and although the plaintiff was interested therein

to the extent of one-third of defendant's share, or one-sixth of

the whole, the said defendant had refused to recognize his

claim, or assign the same to him ; that the said mine was very

valuable, and defendant and said Kirby were about to sell it,

whereby plaintiff would lose his interest therein, unless defend-

ant was prevented from disposing of it ; that the said firm hac'.

also owned six lots of land, which had been conveyed by deed

to defendant, and which he held for the benefit of himself and
the plaintifi", who had contributed one-third of the purchase

money, the whole having been paid out of the assets of the

firm ; but defendant had refused to recognize, in any way, the

plaintiffs right thereto ; and plaintiff therefore prayed that

defendant might be required to answer, etc., and that an

account of said partnership dealings should be taken, and de-

fendant should be decreed to pay to the plaintiff such amount
as should be found due, and to convey to the plaintiff one-

third of his interest in the said properties, the plaintiff being

ready and offering to pay any amount found to be due from

Mm on the account, as well as his share of expenses incurred

in obtaining said lease ; and plaintiff also prayed for an injunc-

tion to restrain defendant from disposing of said property, and

for such other relief, &c.

To this writ or bill, defendant demurred, for the following

among ether causes :

—

First—That plaintiff had not made such a case as entitled

him to any relief in a Court of Equity, against the defendant,

and that the said bill did not contain any matter of Equity on

which the Court could ground a decree, or give any relief to

the plaintiff.

Secondly—That it appeared by the bill in respect to the

claim for a conveyance of the mining area referred to, that

Kirbj should be represented, and had not been made a party

to the writ ; that the promise or contract alleged in relation to

flaid area was not, nor was any memorandum thereof alleged to

have been reduced to writing, signed by the defendant or any

'PI
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person authorized by him ; and that the said bill contained

several distinct matters which in no manner depended upon

each other.

After argument of the questions raised by the demurrer

—

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The defendant has demurred to the plaintifTs writ, and the

first question that arises is as to the principles and practice

which are to prevail in respect to demurrers in an Equity

suit. This, I think, is settled by the chapter of the Revised

Statutes " Of Proceedings in Equity," (124,) which provides

that in such suits the practice of the Supreme Court shall be

observed as far as applicable, and as regards demurrers the

Statute is more explicit ; it states that either party may demur

to the pleading of the adverse party, on the same grounds, and

such demurrers shall be heard and determined on the same

principles as obtain in the Supreme Court ; we must there-

fore be guided by both the principles and practice of the

Supreme Court in considering this demurrer. By the chap-

ter of the Revised Statutes regulating the practice and plead-

ings in the Supreme Court, except in certain cases particularly

mentioned, special demurrers are not allowed, and the form of

the demurrer is given, which is, that the pleading is bad in

substance, for the following reasons, viz., &c. : This demurrer

is not in the form prescribed, and does not state that the writ

is bad in substance, and many of the grounds assigned as such

are only applicable to special demurrers. I shall, however,

proceed to consider whether, if the demurrer had been in the

prescribed form, the writ is, in fact, bad in substance on the

ground taken at the argument, and inasmuch as this demurrer

is to the whole writ, if there is any part of it which entitles

the plaintiff to relief, the demurrer must be over-ruled. See

Daniel, Ch. Pr., 6 Ed., 500, and cases there referred to.

To the objection that there are several causes of action,

unconnected with each other, united in this suit, the answer is

obvious that both at Common Law and in Equity such a
course is sanctioned by Statute. It was also objected that the

plaintiff in his writ had not stated that the agreement with

m
m
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pated great difficulty in obtaining it and wanted assistance,

which they agreed to do, and the license to search was applied

for and taken out in the name of the defendant, who held it

for the said Kirby, and for the firm of Weatherbe »fc Eaton,

the plaintiff and defendant ; and it was afterwards agrce<l be-

tween the parties that the said Kirby should own one-half and

the said firm the other ha'f ; that subsequently the defendant,

with the consent an<l approval of Kirby and the plaintiff, and

for their benefit and his own, obtained a license to work over

a portion of the same area, for which the sum of fifty dollars

was paid out of the money of the said firm, and of which one-

half was afterwards repaid them by the said Kirby ; that when
the license to work was about to expire, plaintiff, at defend-

ant's request, prepared the papers to obtain a renewal, which

was obtained for a year, and the writ goes on to state that,

before the renewal of the license to work expired, and after

the co-partnership had been dissolved, the defendant, without

consulting plaintiff, and without his knowledge, applied for

and obtained a lease of the area described in the license to

work, to be granted to him and the said Kirby, and although

the plaintiff is interested therein to the extent of one-third of

defendant's share, or one-sixth of the whole, the defendant

now refuses to recognize his claim or to assign the same to

him.

If these statements be true in every respect, and for our

present purpose they must be considered as having been con-

fessed to be so by the defendant, is there any room for doubt

that the plaintiff would be entitled to relief ?

Constructive trusts or trusts arising by operation of law, em-

brace, not only cases where property has been acquired by
fraud or improper means, but also where it has been fairly

acquired, but it is contrary to principles of Equity that it

should be retained by the party in whom it is vested, for his

own benefit. See Spence's Equity, 511; Hill on Trustees, 116;

Lewin on T7'usts, 199-200 ; and a trust will result to one for

whom a purchase is in whole or in part made, whose money
contributes to the purchase, though the conveyance may have

been taken in the name of another. See Dyer v. Dyer, 2 Cox,

92 ; and, if in this case the original agreement for the license to
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search, which ia statoJ to have been paid for out of the joint

fundM of the plaintitf and defendant, in established so as to

raise a trust in favour of plaintiff, then all the subsequent acts

whereby the right to the mine in question was perfected, must

be held to have been taken for the benefit of those interested

in the license first taken out ; they were, in fact, the carrying

out of wliat must have been contemplated by the parties in

making application for it ; and if therefore the defendant, in

taking the lease, end)raced in his share what should have been

given to the plaintiff, ho must be held a trustee for him to that

extent. If the plaintiff has shewn a right to relief as regards

the coal mine, ho has done so more clearly and distinctly in

respect to the lots of land in Halifax, for the writ seta out

that these lots were purchased by the plaintiff and defendant

;

that the plaintiff has contributed one-third of the purchase

money, the whole of wliich was paid out of the assets of the

firm ; that the defendant took the deeds in his own name, and

holds them for the benefit of hims If and the plaintiff; and

that the defendant refuses to recognize in any way the plain-

tifTs right thereto. Being of opinion that a case for relief has

been shewn by the plaintiff, in his writ, with respect to both

these properties, it is vmnecessary, at this stage of the case, to

refer to the only other matter referred to in the bill, viz., the

settlement of the affairs of the partnership. I cannot do

otherwise than overrule the demurrer with costs.

The demurrer having been overruled, the defendant filed his

answer to the plaintiffs bill, the Court directed certain issues of

fact to be tried by a jury, and a trial took place before the

Judge in Equity, at Halifax, on the 25th of September, 1875,

when a verdict was found for the defendant. Plaintiff' applied

to the Judge for a rule to set the verdict aside, which was

refused, and plaintiff, on the 30th October, 1875, took out a

rule under the Statute to set aside tlic findings of the jury.

Objections were taken to this rule on the part of the defend-

ant, the nature of which appears in the following judgment :

—

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court

:

A rule nisi was taken out under the Statute in this case, to
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set a.si(le tho finding's of the jury, a rulc^ to that offoct having

been refused the plaintiff hy the Ju<lge. Objection was taken

on tho part of tho defendant, tliat the rule was irregularly and

iinprop<'rly taken out, as no such rule could bo taken under

the Stattit«! where tho issues have been tried before tho Judge

in E(|uity himself, on his refusal to grant it; that the ruloii/si

nut having been granted by the Court, nor taken out under the

terms of the Stattito, assuming that it could bo so taken, it

ought not to have ])een signed liy the Prothonotary, and that

plaintiff was guilty of InchuH, in allowing too great delay to

take place l)oforo applying to tho (/ourt. These objections

were urged at tho argument, in additi<m to answering tho rule

7?/n/ on its merits. The grounds chiefly relied on in support

of tho rule were, that the eviilencj did not justify the findings

of tho jury, and that tho weight of evidence so preponderated

in favour of tho plaintiff that tho issues ought to have been

found in his favor ; and that certain evidence which ought to

have boon submitted to thorn was withhold by tho Judge.

The evidence of the plaintiff and defendant, tho only wit-

nesses examined, conflicted in very many particulars, and tho

case was submitted to tho jury, to find on it as they should

think right, and when application was made for a rule to set

aside their findings, I refused it, because the questions involved

were matters of fact, and I failed to see that there was such a

preponderance of evidence in favor of tho plaintiff, as made
it incumbent on them to find tho issues in his favour ; and

I may add that the jury, who had been drawn from the special

jury list, were very intelligent, and gave great attention to the

case. I have since read and carefully considered tlie evidence,

and I remain of the same opinion, so that, in case the same

evidence were given on another trial, I should feci obliged to

leave the question open to the jury, and should not feel justi-

fied in telling them that it was their duty to find for one or

other of tho parties.

In the course of the trial, an account-book was produced,

kept by tho plaintiff for the firm of Weatherbe & Eaton, and

in the course of his examination, the attention of the Court

was turned to certain entries in relation to the questions in-

volved in the issues, which were read to the jury. Mr. Henry,.
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in his gcnoral rt'ply for tlio plaintitt' propoHo*! to refer to and

read otluT fntries in the hook, difrorent from tho.se referred to

and read in evi(h'nce to the jury, and relating to matters not

connected with tlie suhject of the issues, on the ^'round that

the contents of the whole hook were in evi<lenco. This I ruled

ho could not do on the trial of the issues, which, on the argu-

ment, was urged as a groun<l for a new trial ; hut I think now,

as I <lid then, that, though this hook was a partnership hook,

and in going into an accounting between the partners, every

portion of it could bo referred to by either of them
;
yet, on

the trial of the issues, only those portions could l)0 com-

mented on to the jury, which had been referred to and read; if

otherwise, there would be, in fact, an introduction of new evi-

dence, to which the attention of the defendant's counsel liad

never been ca'^ed, and which ho would have no opportunity of

explaining or commenting on.

Assuming that the plaintiff had the right to take the rule

under the Statute, and, in doing so, had complied in all respects

with its terms, I should feel obliged to discharge it, and per-

haps it would bo unnecessary for mo to say more ; but, as the

plaintiff may bo desirous of appealing from my decision to

enable him to do so on all the points involved, if he should be so

disposed, I will shortly advert to the other questions which

have been raised.

The reason for allowing the rule for a new trial to be taken

out under the Statute, in cases tried on the Common Law side

of the Court, when the Judge refuses it, does not seem to

apply to cases tried before the Judge in Equity ; he hears the

application for the rule, and, if, on application so made and

unopposed, he thinks that no sufficient grounds are shewn to

induce him to grant it, I do not see any good reason why he

should be called upon to hear the same arguments again

addressed to him, with the only difference that then the other

party would be heard in opposition, and at Common Law the

Statute gives an appeal from the ruling of the Judge who
tries the cause, to the Court in banc, where the rule is made

returnable ; but in Equity the rule is made returnable before

ithe Judge in Equity himself.

The right to take the rule at Common Law, where the
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.Tudgo hoA rofuHod it, \h Rtrictly statutory, and thu tcriiiH uf the

Statute inuHt 1x3 Htrictly complied with, whicli, it appears to

me, can only lie done at the uittingH or on Circuit in Conunon

Law or Equity caweH tried there. St)o Sect. 212 of the Pract.

Act, aH to the time and mode of taking out the rule. There

are no ternin or Hittings, ho called, in the Ei^uity Court, which

is alwayH open, and if, in tluH case, we overlook the letter of

the Statute, which re((uiroH that the rule hIiouM 1k3 taken out

tlie last day of the term or sittings, or such extended time as

the Judge shall allow, and as far as possible act upon its spirit,

wu must come to the conclusion that the plaintiti' allowed too

much time to elapse before he did so. The issues wore tried

and the verdict found on the 2r)th Septeml)er, 1S75, and the

rule was not taken out till the JJOth October following. I

think, therefore, that if the plaintiff had the right of taking

the rule under the Statute, he has lost it by the delay.

I may observe that a party in this Court is not without

redress when he is dissatisfied with the ruling of the Judge in

Equity, for, except in relation to matters of practice and costs,

he has an appeal from every decision, order, judgment, and

decree, made by him, and on the rule for the new trial being

refused the plaintiff here, ho could have asserted an appeal

and obtained the opinion of the Court in banc.

The rule must be discharged with costs.

FORREST V. MUIR et al.

One R. T. Muir, who died 4th September, 1871, by his will, bequeathed his

business, including stock in trade, &o., to A. F. Muir, on certain conditions, among

which was the payment or guaranteeing to defendants as trustees for his two

sisters, tho sum of $4000 each, fbr which they were to take security upon the

stock in trade if they saw necessary, within a convenient time after the death of

the testator; and it was also provided by the will that a sum of $2000 should bo

paid or secured to the defendants personally. A. F. Muir continued trading,

collecting the debts of the concern, and disposing of the stock, the money payable

to the defendants on their own account and as trustees being left in the business

without any security being taken. On the 6th April 1875, A. F. Muir conveyed

his stock, then worth about $60,000, to the defendants as security for the payment

:i;
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of the said sums together with a further sum alleged to be due to oue of the defiend-

iints from the estate of R. T. Muir, and on the 16th of June, 1876, defendants took

possession of the stock and proceeded to sell it, shortly after which, on the 30th

June, A. F. Muir made an assignment under the Insolvent Act. Plaintiff as

assignee brought this action to set aside the conveyance to defendants, alleging in

his writ that the conveyance had been made to give the defendants a preference

over other creditors, and that the defendants knew or had reasonable cause to

know and believe that A. F. Muir was unable to meet his liabilities. Defendants

in their answer denied that A. F. Muir was insolvent when he made the convey-

ance to them and asserted that when they received it they believed him to be solvent.

They denied all fraud on their part in the transaction, and asserted that they

demanded the security in pursuance of the directions of the will of B. T. Muir.

The jury found that, at the time of the conveyance being made, A. F. Muir was
embarrassed and unable to meet his engagements, that defendants did not then

know and had not reasonable cause to know that such inability existed, that the

conveyance was not made by A. F. Muir with intent fraudulently to delay or

impede his creditors, and that the original stock had been all disposed of except

about $1600 worth of machinery.

Held, that under the findings of the jury the conveyance must stand, and that

it was not competent for the plaintiff to contend that, even in the absence of know-

ledge on the part of the defendants, the conveyance should be set aside, as made by

A. F. Muir in contemplation of insolvency and in violation of section 89 of Insol-

vent Act, that being a different cause of action from any set out in the writ.

Plaintiff having obtained an injunoticn to restrain the defendants from disposing

of the stock, the Court directed that the amount for which defendants claimed a lien,

with $160 for possible costs, should be deposited with the Receiver General to res-

pond the judgment if favorable to the defendants, in which ease the injunction

should continue, otherwise to be dissolved.

The facts of this case are set out in the above head-note,

and more fully in the judgment given below. A motion

having been made to dissolve the injunction obtained by

plaintiff to restrain the defendants from disposing of the goods

in their possession under the conveyance above referred to
;

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the following judgment :

—

From the writ and answer and the affidavits which have been

produced, it appears that the late Robt. T. Muir, who carried

on business as a Book-seller and Stationer in Halifax, died on

or about the 4th September 1871, having on or about the 3rd

August in the same year made his will, whereby, among other

things, he directed that his brother Allan F. Muir should carry

on the business which he had conducted in his lifetime, and

bequeathed to him all his interest therein, including the stock

liL
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in trade, book, and other debts, shop, shop furniture, &c., and
every other thing connected therewith, on the following condi-

tions : first, the payment or guaranteeing to William Muir and

John Muir, the defendants, as trustees for his two sisters Agnes
and Euphemia Muir, $4000 each, to be secured at a convenient

time after his death, if the said trustees should see necessary,

by a first lien upon the stock in the business, or, if it should

be found inconvenient to pay the said money they were au-

thorized to let it remain in the business, the sa: 1 Allan F. Muir

paying to each of his said sisters the sum of v ±-.' during her

Ijfe, with liberty to pay off the principal l: any time if he

should find it convenient to do so ; and if the money should re-

main in the business it should be the duty of the trustees to

examine the books and take such steps as would effectually

secure the interest of his said sisters in the sum of $8000 in the

said business. *

On the death of the testator, Allan F, Muir took possession

of the stock in trade «Sz;c., and carried on the business of Book-

seller and Stationer under the name of E. T. Muir &; Co., and

it is stated by the plaintiff, and not denied by the defendants or

the said Allan F. Muir, that he sold and disposed of the whole

of the stock so bequeathed to him, and collected the debts and

purchased and acquired new stock and assets, and no security

was taken from him for the said $8000, nor for the sum of $2,-

000 which was bequeathed to the defendant William Muir, to be

paid by Allan F. Muir at a convenient time after the testator's

death, but which the testator directed might remain on pay-

ment of six per cent, interest secured next after the bequest to

his sisters ; nor was any security demanded till between three

and four years after, when, by indenture bearing date 5th

April 1875, Allan F. Muir conveyed to the defendants all his

stock in trade "joods, chattels, debts and personal effects con-

nected with tho business carried on by him in trust to hold the

same as a lien and security for the payment of the $8000 to

Agnes and Euphemia Muir or the annual payment to each of

them of $400, and as a lien and security for the payment of

$2000, and the annual interest thereon to the defendant Wm.
Muir, and as a lien and securit'^'- for the sum of $549.79, and

interest,being an amount in the said indenture stated to be due

,
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him from the estate of Robert Thomas Muir deceased ;
and it

was further agreed in and by the said indenture that if any

of the stock in trade should be separated from the possession

of Allan F. Muir, and other stock and goods be substituted in

their stead, or if any stock should be added, the same should

be held to be included and conveyed by those presents ; it was

provided nevertheless that in case Allan F. Muir should pay

the said sums and all interest thereon the indenture should

become void, and until default should be made in the payment

Allan F. Muir should hold, make use of and possess the said

stock, goods &;c.; and he did continue in possession, and carried

on the business until the 15th June 1875, when the defendants

obtained possession of all his stock in trade, debts, and assets,

and have remained in possession ever since, and have since

then been disposing of the goods, collecting the debts and con-

tinuing business under the same name.

On the 30th June, 1875, Allan F. Muir made an assignment

of his property under the Insolvent Act, and this suit is

brought by the Assignee to set aside the Indenture of assign-

ment made by Allan F. Muir to the defendants, and he asks that

the defendants may be decreed to deliver up to him the assets

and stock mentioned therein &c,, &c., and in the meantime that

an injunction may issue to restrain the defendants from dis-

posing of any more of the stock or collecting the debts, and

that a receiver be appointed, or that the property be delivered

to him on his giving security to the satisfaction of the Court

for the payment to the defendant of any amount which may
be decreed to be due under and by virtue of the said inden-

ture. The grounds on which this relief is sought are that Allan

F. Muir was insolvent and unable to pay his debts when he

made the indenture of assignment to the defendants, and that it

was made by him for the purpose of giving the defendants and

Agnes and Euphemia Muir an unjust preference over his other

creditors, and impeding and delaying them in their remedies

against him, and that the same was made fraudulently and

illegally, and contrary to the provisions of the Insolvent Act of

1869, the defendants well knowing, or having reasonable cause

for knowing and believing, that he was unable to meet his

liabilities. -
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The insolvency of Allan F. Muir at the time he made the

assignment to the defendants is denied, and they assert that

when they received it they believed him to have been solvent,

and they deny all fraud on their part and now seek that the

injunction obtained by the plaintiff should be dissolved.

In general, if the allegations on which an injunction has

been obtained are falsified by the affidavits on the other side

it will be dissolved, but not necessarily so ; it will be continued

or dissolved according to the merits as disclosed by the plead-

ings and the preponderance of the evidence. See Kerr on
Injunctions, 627 (American Edition), and again page 631 note,
*'• Whether or not to dissolve an injunction, even upon a full

denial of the equity of the bill, is a matter within the discre-

tion of the Court." And see Magnay v. Mines Royal Gom2mny,

3 Drei7 133-4, and High on Injunctions, Section 899. To
the general rule ohat a preliminary injunction will be dissolved

on the coming in of the answer, fully denying the equities of

the bill, there are numerous exceptions based on recognized

principles of equity ; it is largely a matter of judicial discretion

to be determined by the nature of the particular case under

consideration, and the Court may, in the exercise of a sound dis-

cretion, on the coming in of the answer denying the material

allegations of the bill, refuse the dissolution and continue the

injunction when the circumstances of the case seem to demand
that course." rn ^^ i ' v ^ ' v,. j

•

; '^

In granting an interlocutory injunction the court does not

profess to anticipate the determination of the right in contro-

versy, but acts on the assumption that there is a substantial

question to be tried, and that, until the decision upon it, the

defendant shall not interfere with the property involved to the

prejudice of the claimant ; but while the rights of the Plaintiff

are thus protected, care must be taken that those of the de-

fendant are not jeopardized.

The defendants in this case have obtained a security for

their debt,which we are to assume, till the contrary be made to

appear by the evidence to be produced, is in all respects valid,

and, in the meantime that security should be preserved ; but

the plaintifi" contests the validity of that instrument, and it

appears to me that a course may be pursued by which the

1
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rights of both plaintiff and defendants can be respected and no

injury arise to either party till the judgment of the Court is

obtained.

The value of the assets assigned to the defendants is stated to

be $60,000 or thereabout, and the amount secured to the defend-

ants by the assignment is $10,549. The debt of the defendants

is therefore fully secured by the goods &c., in their hands how-

ever disposed of, but it is of importance to the creditors of Allan

F. Muir, represented by the plaintiff, that every available means

be resorted to so as to dispose of them advantageously. The

defendants, therefore, claiming only to have a lien on them for a

certain sum, can be placed at least in as good a position as they

now are if the whole amount of their claim be paid into Court

to abide the judgment. In this way their interests are pro-

tected independently of the property,while leaving it at the dis-

posal of the defendants might be greatly to the injury of the

plaintiff whatever the final decision of the case might be. In-

deed the defendants in their answer say that they are willing

to give the plaintiff possession of all the property in question,

except enough to satisfy their claim, but while the matter is in

controversy all they can reasonably require is that the amqunt

due them should be deposited for them should the judgment of

the Court be in cheir favour. In High onlnjunctioTis, Section

902, it is laid down that if the continuance of the injunction,

even admitting the defendants* answer to be true, cannot pre-

judice or imperil his right, and on the other hand its dissolution

might seriously impair the right of the complainants, the

motion to dissolve on the coming in of the answer would not

be allowed ; thus in case of an injunction, in aid of a creditor's

bill the answer of the defendants denying the ownership of any

property or interest in property of any nature whatever, does

not necessarily entitle him to a dissolution of an injunction

restraining him from disposing of the property; in such case if

the answer be true the injunction can work no injury to

defendant, and if, notwithstanding his answer, he is possess-

ed of property the injunction should be continued for the

protection of creditors ; so where the fact is disclosed by de-

fendants' answer, that they have no substantial interest in the

subject matter of the action, such interest being in a third per-

1
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son not a party to the bill, and that the interest of the defend-

ants cannot be prejudiced by continuing the injunction while

the complainant's right may be seriously jeopardized, the writ

will not be dissolved on such answer.

The injunction in this case will be dissolved if the full

amount for which the defendants claim a lien on the property

in dispute, with $160 to meet any costs which may be decreed

against the plaintiff, be not deposited with the Receiver Gen-

eral of the Court to respond the judgment of the Court if in

favor of the defendants. That this course is not without

authority, see Tajt v. Harrison 10 Hare, 489 ; Kensington v.

White, 3 Price, 164 ; Solly v. Moore, 8 Price, 631 ; and if such

deposit be made, the injunction will continue, as in that case

the amount having been paid into Court, for which defendants

hold a lien on the property there is no good reason why they

should further hold or dispose, or otherwise interfere with it.

The costs of this application will be subject to the further

order of the Court.

I have avoided expressing any opinion on the questions

likely to arise at the hearing ; all that I feel it necessary for me
to say is that there is a question involved which the plaintiff

has a right to bring before the Court for adjudication, and that

as the equities of the plaintiff's writ have been denied by the

defendants, they should not be enjoined from pursuing their

remedy under their assignment for the amount secured by it,

unless that amount is paid into Court.

i^^

The case was then submitted to a jury, whose findings upon

the several points submitted to them are given in the follow-

ing judgment of the Court, delivered by Ritchie, E. J. :

—

The writ set out that one Robert T. Muir, since deceased,

carried on business at Halifax as a Bookseller and Stationer,

and at the time of his death was possessed of a large stock

and had debts due to him. In his last will he, among other

things, directed that his brother, Allan F. Muir, who is now
insolvent, and of whose estate the plaintiff is assignee, should

carry on the business, which he bequeathed to him, including

all the stock, debts, furniture, and fixtures connected with
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it, on the following conditions :

—

First—The payment or

guaranteeing to the defendants, as trustees for the tes-

tator's two sisters, Agnes and Eupheniia Muir, four thous-

and dollars each, to be secured at a convenient time after

testator's death, if the trustees should see necessary, by a

first lien on the stock, or if it should be found incon-

venient to pay the said sum, the trustees were authorized to

let the money remain in the business, Allan F. Muir paying

to each of the sisters four hundred dollars during the life of

each. The testator also gave to the defendants two thousand

dollars each, to be paid by Allan F. Muir from the business, at

a convenient time after the death of the testator, but which

might also remain upon payment of six per cent, interest,

secured, second to the bequest to his sisters; that, on the

death of the testator, which took place in September, 1871,

Allan F. Muir took possession of the business, and the defend-

ants allowed the $8,000, devised to his sisters, to remain in the

business, and also the $2,000 devised to the defendant, William

Muir, and no security was taken for either of these sums upon

the stock of the said business. Allan F. Muir continued the

business under the name of R. T. Muir & Co., and sold and

disposed of the whole of the stock so bequeathed to him, and

collected the debts and purchased new stock; that in the

Spring of 1875, he became in insolvent and embarrassed cir-

cumstances and unable to pay his debts in full, and for the

purpose of giving the defendants and Agnes and Euphemia

Muir an unjust preference over his other creditors, and with

intent to defraud them, and impede and delay them in their

remedies against him, he, on or about the 5th April, 1875, by
indenture of that date, fraudulently and illegally, and con-

trary to the provisions of the Insolvent Act of 18G9, conveyed

to the defendants, who then knew, or had reasonable cause to

know and believe, that he was unable to meet his liabilities,

all the stock-in-trade, goods, chattels, debts, and personal

effects then belonging to him, upon trust, first, to hold the

same as a lien and security for the payment to the said Agnes
and Euphemia Muir, of the said sum of $4,000 each, or

the annual payment of $400 each in lieu thereof, as pro-

vided for in the will of Robert T. Muir ; second, to hold the

i^
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game as a lieri and security for the payment of the sum of

$2,000, and the annual interest thereof, to William Muir, as

provided for in the said will; third, to hold the same as a

lien and security for the sum of $549.79 and interest,

being an amount due to William Muir from the estate of

Robert T. Muir; which indenture contained a proviso that

it should be of no effect, in case Allan F. Muir should pay to

A^es and Euphemia Muir the said sum of $4,000 each, or

should continue to pay them annually $400 each, and should

pay William Muir the said sum of $2,000^ with interest, and

should pay to him on demand the said sum of $594.79,

with interest ; and it was further provided that if default

should be made by Allan F. Muir in these payments, or the

defendants should become dissatisfied with that security, and

he should neglect or refuse to furnish to their satisfaction

other security in lieu thereof, after notice as therein specified,

it should be lawful for the defendants to take possession of

the property so conveyed to ihem and to sell and dispose of

the same, and out of the proceeds to pay or secure the said

amounts ; that Allan F. Muir continued his business, know-
ing of his insolvency, from the time of the assignment so-

made till on or about the 15th June, 1875, when, with intent

to defraud his creditors and impede and prevent them in.

their remedies against him, he voluntarily gave up the

whole of his stock, debts, and assets to the defendants, who
have remained in possession thereof and have been and are

disposing thereof
;
|that as soon as the defendants took pos-

session of the stock, Allan F. Muir called a meeting of his.

creditors, and afterwards^, on or about the 30th June, 1875, he

made an assignment, under the provisions of the Insolvent Act

of 1869, to the official assignee, and on the 15th July, 1875,

the plaintiff was duly appointed the assignee of his estate^

who, on behalf of the creditors of the estate, prayed that the

said indenture might be set aside and cancelled, as fraudulent

and void.

In their answer, the defendants deny that prior to and att

the time of the making of the indenture of assignment, they

had any knowledge of ^:he insolvency or embarrassment

5
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of Allajn F. Muir, but believed the contrary to be the

fact, and they deny that it was made to give Agnes and

Euphemia Muir and the defendants an unjust preference

over his other creditors, and with intent to defraud them,

and impede and delay them in their remedies against him

;

and they say that being advised that it was necessary for

them as Executors, to have their accounts passed upon in

the Coutt -of Probate, they believed it to be necessary in

order to a settlement of the Estate, that the direction in the

will of Robert T. Muir should be obeyed, and they demanded

from Allan F. Muir security for the said sums, and thereupon

obtained from him the said indenture of assignment ; that they

liad from time to time after the the death of Robert T. Muir

made enquiries into the condition of the business of Allan F.

Muir from himself and otherwise, and were led to believe and

did Taelieve that he was solvent and able to meet his engage-

menfts in full, and they deny that he voluntarily gave up to

them the possession of his stock, &c., but on the contrary say

that they took possession n accordance with the terms of the

assignment, without his concurrence, and proceeded to sell it

for the purpose of paying and satisfying the amounts payable

under the provisions of it with the intenrtiion of transferring any

suplus that might remain to Allan F. Muir, or other person

lawfully entitled to it ; that they were led to take possession

of the assets of Allan F. Muir from having discovered, for the

first time, about the first of June, that suits had been com-

menced against him, and they demanded other security, which

was not given them. The defendants deny that the assign-

ment was given fraudulently, rflegally, and contrary to the

provisions of the Insolvent Act of 1869 ; and say that Allan F.

Muir gave it as he was in duty bound, and the defendants in

the discharge of their duty under the will of Robert T. Muir,

demanded and took it bona fide and without any fraud what-

ever on their part.

An order having been obtained to have the case submitted

to a jury, they found that at the time the mortgage refer-

red to in the plaintiflTs writ was made, Allan F. Muir was

in embarrassed circumstances, and unable to meet his engage-

ments \ that the defendants did not then know that he was
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unable to meet his liabilities in full, and had not reasonable

cause to know and believe that such inability existed ; that

the said mortgage was not made by Allan F. Muir with intent

fraudulently to impede, obstruct or delay his creditors in their

remedies against him, or with intent to defraud his creditors,

and was not so made with the knowledge of the defendants
;

that Allan F. Muir had sold and disposed of the stock, and

collected the available debts bequeathed to him by Robert T.

Muir before the making of the mortgage, with the exception

of about $1,600 worth of machinery ; that Allan F. Muir did

not voluntarily give up the whole of the stock, debts, and

assets to the defendants with intent fraudulently to impede,

obstruct, or delay his creditors in their remedies against him,

nor was it so done with the knowledge of the defendants.

Objection was taken to the finding of the jury, on the

ground that the evidence shewed that the defendants knew of

Allan F. Muir's insolvency, or had reasonable cause to know
and believe it, and that they knew that the assignment to

them was made by Allan F. Muir, with intent, fraudulently to

impede or delay his creditors, or with intent to defraud them.

It was agreed that the objection to the finding should be con-

sidered at the hearing. That Allan F. Muir was unable to

meet his engagements when the assignment was made, was

shown, but there is no evidence that the defendants then knew
it, and they positively assert in their evidence that they then

believed him to be able to meet all his liabilities in full, and

there is no evidence to lead to the necessary conclusion that

they must have known or believed it. The plaintiff contends

that it is to be inferred from the evidence, but the jury have

not drawn that inference. I cannot, under these circum-

stances, say that the jury were bound to disbelieve the defend-

ants' evidence.

The ground on which the plaintiff, in his writ, seeks to set

aside the assignment, is that it was with intent, fraudulently,

to impede, obstruct, or delay creditors, or with intent to de-

fraud them, and was so made and intended with the know-

ledge of the defendants that it was so made in violation of

the 8&th see. of the Insolvent Act of 1869. If, therefore, the

I ".
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findings are sustained, as I think they must be, the plaintiiTs

case fails.

At the hearing, it was contended that even if the findings

were allowed to stand, the plaintiff was entitled to have the

assignment set aside, notwithstanding any want of knowledge

on the part of the defendants of Allan F, Muir's insolvency or

fraudulent intent, on the grou. d that it was made by him in

contemplation of insolvency as made in violation of the 80th

section of the Act. This objection is, in my opinion, not open to

the plaintiff ; if he had intended to rely on it he should have

set it out in his writ, when the defendants could have answer-

ed it and had the issue submitted to the jury. It forms a

separate ground of complaint ; in fact, a new and different

cause of action from that contained in the writ, and the plain-

tiff, if he succeeds in the .suit, must do so not only secundum

2)rohata but also aecundwm allegata.

In the view I have taken of the case, it is not necessary for

me to pass any opinion as to whether the assignment was

valid, as having been made in pursuance of a previous agree-

ment, or obligation, on the part of Allan F. Muir, or whether

it was or was not mdcle by him in contemplation of insolvency,

and I do not wish it to be understood that if the allegations

in the writ had raised that question, and it had been submit-

ted to the jury, the plaintiff, imder the evidence, would neces-

sarily have been entitled to a verdict in his favor.

The defendants are entitled to a decree, with costs.

In re i'RASER & PAINT.

Fraser and Paint, having terminated their partnership budness, referred all

their disputes of ever; deaoription to the airaid of two arbitrators and such um-
pire as they should select before entering apon their duties as arbitrators.

Authority was given to the arbitrators or any two of them to enlarge the time for

making the award, and the two originally appointed extended the time, and after

doing so, selected an umpire and entered upon the inquiry. Desiring to obtain

all the information possible, the arbitrators, without thr req test of either party,

called before them certain persons, neither of the parties being present, but it

appeared that the persons so called had no cTidenee to give about the matters in

mL
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Oorjtrownj, and no objection was tmkea by the part/ moving to set kslilo the

awtrrl, who knew that the arbitrators had called euoh pcr^na before them, but yet

coutinued to attend nud oonduot the reference on hla own behalf. The parttienhip

wae indebted to Fraaer in the vum of 962,840, and there wua due to It by Paint

$2624, and the award direoted that the aiHta should he held and managed bj

Fnuwr under the inii<?tfOtion of the Umpire, and that the aa^e of the partnership

property should l>e made by biai at such times and pUoea as the Umpire abould

approve The award was made 28th September 1876, and no motion was niad«

to set it aaidu until March 1A70, the objecting party having in the meantime, with

knowledge of the facts upon which he baaed his objections, proceeded with the

arbitration, attended the sale of the property, and, at the request of the auctioneer,

furnished information as to the boundaries of the land.

Held, that the pruvislon in the award as to the sale of the property by Fraaer,

under the approval of the Umpire, was not such a delegation of authority as should

invalidate the award; that although the arbitrators had acted unadvisedly in call,

ing persona before them in the absence of the parties, yet as Paint had made no

objection, but had afterwardn proceeded with the reference, the objection was nat«

in view of the lapse of time, entitled to much favor; that the two arbitrators, in ex.

tending the time, before appointing an nmpirf, had not "entered upon their duties

as arbitrators*' within the meaning of the eiauso of the submission providing for

tlie oelection of an umpire before so entering upon their duties; that the policy of

the Legislature and the practice of the Court required a party desirous of setting

aside an award, to move promptly, and that Paint by his delay in moving as well

as by his tacit and active aoquieseenee in the award, had waived irregularities io

the conducting of the arbitration.

w
M '

*' 1

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court

An application \s as made by Eraser to make the submission

and award in this matter a rule of Court on the 17th January-

last, and on the 13th March a rule nisi was taken on the part

of Paint to set aside the award which had been made on the

28th September last. The grounds on which the rule nisi was

taken are set out in it. Those relied on at the argument were '.

1. That the award does not follow the submission.

2. That the arbitrators have delegated their authority.

3. That the award contains directions to a stranger un-

authorized.

4. That the award was not signed simultaneously.

5. That examination of witnesses took place in the absence

of parties.

6. That the umpire should have been appointed before

proceeding with the arbitration- .,.,

,i >
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'I

Thcsu in fact einbracu all tho gruundN contaliiod in the rul&.

Tho two partioH to the Mubminflion, FraHor and Paint hu<*l been

partners in busincHM. Thu partnership Itad terniinatod, and

difTerenceM and dlHputcH having arisen between thcni in relation

to the Hcttleinent of it and other niattcrM, they mutually agreed

to refer ill their disputcH of every description to tho award of

two arbitratorn and such umpire tm they Hhould select l)efore

entering' upon their duty aH arbitrators. Paint in hi.s afKdavit

states that ho saw tho award in the possession of Hart, one of

tho arbitrators, which was then signed by tho two other arbi-

trators, but not by him, wlio informed him he would not sign

it ; that during the investigation he on one occasion saw

Lewis P. Fairbanks at tho office of White, one of tho arbitra-

tors, and that Fairbanks and Hart informed him that ho had

been examined after he left; and that ho, Paint, had been

requested to retire and had no opportunity of cross-examining

him, and that Hart also informed him that Augustus West had

been examined in his, (Paint's) absence and that he never

knew of it till his examination was over.

There are no affidavits from Fairbanks or West, or from

Hart, but that of Fraser states that neither Fairbanks nor West

was produced by him as a witness, nor did ho request that

either of them should be examined, nor was ho present when
they or either of them were examined. White and Taylor, the

other arbitrators, state that being desirous of obtaining all in-

formation possible on the questions in controversy, and having

heard that Fairbanks and West knew something about them,

they reques*'d them to attend before them, but when they did

so they founa they could give no information which in any

way affected the matters in dispute ; that neither Fraser nor

Paint was present when they appeared before them; that

Faint never objected to the examination of them, or either of

them, taking place in his absence, though he was aware of it,

and attended several meetings of the arbitrators, and conduct-

ed the reference on his own behalf after he knew they had been

examined; that after the evidence had been concluded and

the parties had been heard, the three arbitrators met and

agreed upon the award, but Hart wished some modification

made with respect to the interest^ which was in favour of
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Paint, to which the other arbitrators aMwmtcd, an<l the award

waH Higned hy all tho arbitrators who fully concurred therein.

FraHer in Iuh affidavit also Htated that after tho award was

|)uhliHhed, he advertiw«i tho proju'rty of the late firm of Fnwer,

Pnint L Co., for sale at public auction a« therein directed, and

tho sauio waa hoM at public auction by Edward Lawson on

tho 12th day of November last; that Paint was present and

ina<le no objection tliereto, but at tho recjuest of tho auctioneer

gave some information as to the size or boundari(»8 of one of the

lots ofTerod ; that Paint never to his knowledge nmde any

olijections to tho award, and he did not know that he disputed

the same, until a week or ten days after the said sale, when

ho made some difficulty about executing a deed to the pur-

chaser of one of the lots sold thereat.

In reference to tho first three objections it was contended

that the arbitrators liad exceeded their authority, and had

deviated from the submission in having awarded that the

assets of the firm should be held and managed by Eraser under

the inspection and direction of the umpire Taylor, and that the

sale of the partnership property should be made by Eraser at

such times and places as Taylor should approve of ; that they

had no right to confer this privilege on Eraser to the exclusion

of Paint, and that they had delegated a power to Taylor which

they were not authorized to confer on a stranger, whereby the

award was invalidated, and that the submission did not author-

ize the settlement of the partnership or sale of the real estate.

It appears to me that the settlement of the partnership was

the main object of the reference, and the disposal of the part-

nership property, real as well as personal, was within its scope

;

^nd I can see no principle violated, nor anything unreasonable

in the arbitrators having given the control and disposal of the

property to Eraser. The firm had, it seems, made a compromise

with its creditors for seventy-five cents on the dollar, for the

payment of which the assets were liable ; it was indebted to

Eraser in the sum of $52,840, and there was due to it by Paint

$2,624. Under these circumstances it might well be deemed
proper that Eraser should hold and dispose of the assets in

liquidation of the liabilities of the firm. The arbitrators would,

I think, have been justified in vesting that power inliim with-

j:>
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out restriction, and I can see no good reason why their award
should be invalidated at the instance of Paint, because for

Paint's protection and benefit they have made his acts subject

to approval of a third party, the umpire. It is quite true that

an award may be invalidated by the arbitrators delegating to a

stranger a power entrusted by the submission to themselves,

but it appears to me there has been no delegation of that char-

acter
; provision is merely made for the carrying into effect of

the award fairly as between the two parties. A delegated

power is not neccessarily unauthorized ; the arbitrators here

could certainly have directed that the property should be sold

by auction, and that necessarily involved the intervention of an

auctioneer, and in case there should be a difference of opinion

between the parties as to who should act as such, I do not see

why the arbitrators could not settle that question by naming

one. '
, J .

As to the objection that the award was not signed simultane-

ously by the three arbitrators, the inference from the affidavit

of White and Taylor is that it was so signed. There is no

doubt as to the full concurrence of all of them in the award,

which concurrence took place at their last meeting when Hart

signed it, but if we are to assTMiie that it was first signed by

Whitt and Taylor, and subsequently by Hart, yet as the award

by two of them is made valid by the submission, the signature

simultaneously put to it by them would be sufficient under

the decision of -jur Court, in Purely v. BurbHdge, Thomson's

Reports, 154.
'

< :

The ne.it objection, if it had been established, that the arbi-

trators had examined witnesses in the absence of the parties

without their knowledge and consent, and there had been no

waiver of the objection, would be fatal to the award, for no

principle ib more clearly established than that evidence cannot

be received by arbitrators without the knowledge of the parties

to the reference, and these arbitrators in my opinion acted un-

advisedly in having Fairbanks and West before them in the

absence of the parties to the submission, even to ascertain

whether any knowledge they possessed would or would not

affect the case. But inasmuch as it appears from the affidavit of

Taylor and White that when they appeared, it was ascertained

I
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that they possessed none, and that Paint made no objection to

the course pursued, and, though aware of the fact, subsequent-

ly attended the arbitration, and conducted the reference on his

own behalf, the objection taken at this late day is not entitled

to much favor. ;

The only remaining objection is that the umpire was not

appointed before proceeding with the arbitration as directed by

the submission. Authority was given to the arbitrators or any

two of them to enlarge the time for making their award ; on

the 30th July, White and Hart duly extended the time, and on

the 2nd August, before they otherwise acted, they appointed

John Taylor as umpire.

1 cannot think that extending the time can be considered as

entering upon their duties as arbitrators, which I take to be

their judicial duties of hearing and arbitrating on the case, to

which the extention of the time was merely incidental; and the

object of the provision doubtless was, that the umpire should not

merely be called on in case the two arbitrators should ultimately

disagree, but that he should hear the whole case, and act with

them throughout: In Baker v. Stephens, L. R., 2 Q. B., 523,

it was held that the arbitrator entered on the reference, not

when he accepted the office «nd took upon himself the func-

tions of it by giving notice to proceed, but when he entered

into the matter of the reference either wiili the parties before

him, or under such an appointment as enabled him to proceed

ex parte. Paint does not say that this was not known to him

while the reference was in progress, and he cannot be allowed

to keep such an objection in reserve to use or not as he should

be satisfied or otherwise with the award.

In opposition to the rule it was urged that the application to

set aside the award was too late. By the Statute 9 & 10, Wm.
Ill, cap. 15, which in the absence of any legislation of our own on

the subject governs our practice, the motion must be made before

the last day of the next term after the making and publishing

of the award, and the English courts have held in numerous

instances that they are bound by this statute, and have no dis-

cretion in cases within its terms. To refer to one of the older

cases, in Lowndes v. Lovmdes, 1 East, 276, it was decided that

the application to set aside an award must be made within the

''\
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time limited, though the objection to it appeared on its face,

and in one of the later cases, in re North British Railway Go.

and Trowsdale, L. R., 1 C. P., 401, the Court refused a rule,

even though the motion was made with the consent of both

parties, the Chief Justice saying, "all motions to set aside an

award must be made within one term after the award is pub-

lished," and it matters not that the submission is not made a

rule of court until a subsequent term. The cases of Moore v.

Darley, 1 C. B,, 445, and in re Smith v. Blake, 8 Dowl., 133,

show how strictly the rule is enforced, and the Court in cases

not within terms of the Statute, that is where the submis-

sion does not contain a stipulation that it may be made a

rule of court, requires that the motion must be made within

the time allowed for moving for a new trial. Rawsthorn v.

Arnold, 6 B. & C, 629; Reynolds v. Askew, 5 Dowl, 682.

In cases of compulsory references under our statute the

application must be made within a month of the making of the

award, so that it is apparent that the policy of the Legislature

as well as ^he practice of the Court requires a party dissatisfied

with an award to act promptly if he desires to have it set

aside, an. I may add that the Court of Chancery in England

acts upon the same rules as the courts of Common Law.

Quite independently of the statutory limitation, the party

making this application must be deemed to have waived all

objection to this award, as well by his conduct since it was

made, as by the time he has allowed to elapse, for not only does

he, with a l^nowledge of all the facts, take no steps to set it aside

from the ^8th September 1875, when the award was made till

March 1876, thus tacitly acquiescing in it, but he does sc

actively by attending the sale of the land six weeks after the

making of the award, which had been advertised to take place

at public auction in accordance with its terms, and showing his

assent so far as, at the request of the auctionser, to give infor-

mation in relation to the property then on sale.

There is nothing to lead to the inference that any injustice

has been done to the applicant by the award, or that the arbi-

trators have not acted honestly and to the best of their judg-

ment, or that they have not arrived at a correct result, and

courts are disposed to sustain awards undei these circum-

mimmm
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stances where it can be legally done ; and even in a case where

the conduct of the arbitrators did not commend itself to the

Court, in re Hopper, L. R., 2 Q. B., 375, the award was sustain-

ed, and Cockburn C. J. said, " we must not be over ready to

set aside awards where the parties have agreed to abide by the

decision of a tribunal of their own selection, unless we see that

there is something radically wrong and vicious in the proceed-

ings," and Malins V. C. in Mosely v. Simpson, L. R., 16 Eq.,

232, quoted these observations of the Chief Justice, and said

he entirely subscribed to them ; and in that case it was held

that irregularities in the mode of conducting an arbitration

might be waived by continuing the arbitration after they had

])een discovered.

I am of opinion that the rule nisi to set aside this award

should be discharged with costs.

'0'
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GODET V. LeBLANC.

Where plaintiff prajed for an account on the dissolution of co-partnersbip be-

tween himself and defendant, alleging that a balance was due him, but the

Master's report, showing a large balance to be due to defendant, was sustained^

except as to a comparatively small item; Held that the defendant was not entitled

to a decree with costs as the plaintiff had duoceeded in establishing hia right to one

lialf interesf in a mill, which was disputed.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff in his writ sets out that he and the defendant

in 1871 entered into co-partnership for the purpose of manufac-

turing shingles, and for the erection of the necessary building,

frame, and the obtaining the machinery, and that he largely

contributed by furnishing logs, lumber, labor and money, and

also furnished one half of the mill site and one half of the mill

dam ; he alleges that some of the money supplied by him was

appropriated by the defendant to his own use; that each

party was to be interested in the mill to the extent of one

half ; that the work at the mill commenced in the summer of

1874, and continued till Februaiy ] 876, during which period

i

''it

i;i



76 GODET V. LeBLANC.

w w

the defendant managed the business and kept the accounts, and

the plaintiff derived little or no benefit from it, as the proceeds

of the work done were received by the tiefendant and retained

by him, of which he refused to account with the plaintiff.

On the 23rd February 187C the plaintiff put an end to the

partnership, nnd he seels in this suit an account and settlement

of all matters connected with the partnership.

The defendant alleges that the outlays and expenses were

almost exclusively made and borne by him, the amount

contributed by him being upwards of $6000, while that contri-

buted by the plaintiff was about $300; he alleges that the

share or interest of each party in the mill was to be equivalent

to the amount contributed by each, he denies that any money
furnished for the mill was appropriated by him to his own use,

or otherwise than in furnishing machinery &c., for the mill, he

denies that he ever refused to account with the plaintiff, or to

give him access to the books of account which were always

open to the inspection of him or his agent.

In June term, 1876, of the Supreme Court at Digby, it was

ordered by consent of the attorneys of the plaintiff and defend-

ant, that the cause be referred to Wm. B. Stuart, Esq., a master

of the Court, to hear and examine under oath the evidence

and witnesses on the part of the plaintiff and defendant on the

several matters contained in the writ and answer, and to report

the same for the adjudication of the Judge in Equity, and to

return to him the evidence with the report. In pursuance of

this order the master took the evidence and returned it to this

court, ar.d on the cause coming on for a hearing on motion of

Mr. Harrington on behalf of the plaintiff, it was ordered that

the matter be referred back to the master to report the amounts

due, if any, by either and which of the parties, with any fur-

thero vidence which might be adduced, who reported that the

plaintiff was indebted to the defendant lu the sum of $3612.34-

The master in making this report adopted the plaintiffs view

of the terms of the partnership, that each of the partners was

to be equally interested in the mill, and to contribute equally

in the outlay, in which view of the case the defendant's counsel

had acquiesced previous to the last reference-
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The plaintiff, on the case again coming on for a hearing, ex-

cepted to the report of the master as to the amount due by

him, on the ground that it was not justified by the evidence.

At the references before the master the plaintiff and defendant

attended with their counsel, and all the witnesses produced on

both sides were examined and cross-examined by them, and

there does not appear much conflict in the testimony. The

whole of the plaintiffs account is allowed without any deduc-

tion, though the testimony in regard to it is very vague. He
can neither read nor write, and kept no accounts, and as

reorards some of his charges he does not undertake to speak

with exactness, especially those for boarding the men employed

at the mill the amounts of which are large, of which he admits

he kept no account. Assuming the evidence of the defendant

to be true, and it is not contradicted, nor is doubt thrown upon

it on the cross-examination, he has established the correctness

of his account.. He has testified to the correctness of every

charge, and on his cross-examination he produced his books

and exhibited them to the plaintiflTs counsel, when his accounts

produced in evidence were compared with the books and

vouchers. No attempt was made to rebut this evidence or to

show that the charges were improperly made or were unreason-

able. I do not see under these circumstances how the master

could have reported otherwise than he has done, wi^'^h the

exception of one of the charges, which I think ought not to

have been allowed, the $300 for commission. This would not

have been an unreasonable charge if the parties had contempla-

ted that commission should be charged at all, but of this there

is no evidence. This sum must be deducted^ so that the amount
for which the defendant is entitled to credit is $3312.34.

Though there is this balance found to be due by the plaintiff,

I do not think the defendant is entitled to a decree with costs,

as the plaintiff succeeded in establishing his right to one half

interest in the mill,which was disputed, and was entitled to an

account on Uiat basis.
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h VMILTON V. HAMILTON et al.

Plaintiff and defendants entered into a co-partnership to work certain mining

areas, a lease being talcen out in the name of the defendants, but for the benefit

of all the parties. Plaintiff's share of the expenses of worlcing the mine, as they

became due fVom month to month, were paid by the defendant, George Hamilton,

and, only a small portion being ref^inded, the latter wrote to plaintiff that if his

indebtedness was not paid by a day named, he would consider that he intended to

withdraw from the adventure. Receiving no reply, he afterwards wrote to plain-

tiff, enclosing the amount received from him on account of hia cuntributions, to

which plaintiff replied, accepting the money, and concluding, *< now that I am no

participator with you in the tribute, let your mind rest quiet, and let the past

requieicat in pace." |The mine having subsequently turned out well, plaintiff,

claiming to be a partner, brought action for an account, &c., which was dismissed

with costs.

Distinction between mining, and ordinary trading partnerships as to delectus

personae.

EiTCHiE, E. J., delivered the j'ld^ment of the Court :

—

The writ sets out that plaintiff and defendants, in July 1782

agreed to become partners in the business of gold mining

quartz crushing, amalgamating and smelting gold, and other

business connected therewith in certain gold mining areas

belonging to the Meridian Gold Mining Company, with the

crushing mill and appurtenances thereon at Goldenville,

each of whom were to participate equally in the profits and

losses of the business, the accounts of which were to b<} made

up monthly, and the losses or profits then due by or to eacli

adjusted and pnid ; that the defendant George Hamilt jn should

negotiate for a lease of the said property for the benefit of the

co-partnership, whi<jh he did, and procured, on the terms of

paying a certain percentage on the gross product of the areas,

but in doing so omitted to have the name of plaintiff included

with those of the defendants as a party; that on his remonstra-

ting with them at this omission he was assured that there was

no intention of excluding him from the benefit of it; that

in July operations were commenced, from which time till

January following, monthly accounts were regularly made up

and submitted to plaintiff by the defendant, George Hamilton,

who managed the co-partnership business, in which and in the

correspondence with whom the plaintiffs rights as a partner
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were recognized, and payments received from him by the said

George Hamilton on account of calls required to carry on the

undertaking, and when the amounts so paid were insufficient

to meet the calls due by him, the said George Hamilton agreed

to pay the same and charge the amounts to plaintiff who was

to re-pay them with interest ; that in January 1873, when the

partnership property for the first time yielded a large profit,

the defendants sought to exclude plaintiff from the co-partner-

ship, and from a share of the profits thereof, and though the

business is still being carried on, and the profits divided

monthly, and though plaintiff has always been ready aAd

willing to carry out the provisions of the partnership agi'ee-

ment, and to perform all the conditions and stipulations on

his part, and never withdrew therefrom, or agreed to a dissolu-

tion thereof, and has frequently demanded an account and

settlement for each month, the defendants have refused to

give it or to recognize him as a partner ; and he prayed that

an account might be taken and the defendants be decreed to

pay him what should be found to be due to him. The writ

also prayed for an injunction and a receiver, and that direc-

tions should be given for the management of the partnership

in future, for the joint and equal benefit of plaintiff and

defendants.

The defendants by their answer, (which is not prepared in

accordance with the practice of this Court, which requires that

the facts relied on as a defence should be briefly and distinctly

stated, and should be consistent with each other,) sets out, in

the first instance, that they did not enter into the partnership

on the terms alleged, and that the lease referred to was not held

in trust for plaintiff as stated in the writ; and yet in subsequent

parts of the answer the statements contained in the writ as to

the terms of the co-partnership, and the obtaining of the lease

for the benefit of the partners including the plaintiff, are

admitted, and they say that the lease was taken in the name
of the defendants with the consent of the plaintiff, and that

they did not seek to exclude him from the partnership until

after repeated breaches on his part of the partnership agree-

ment, and repeated and continued failure on his part to pay

his proportion of the monthly expenses and disbursements

:.!t:*
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incurred in working the mine, nor until after ho had withdrawn

therefrom.

The defendants deny that George Hamilton agreed to pay

the deficiency and arrears of calls due by plaintiff as alleged,

and, though monthly accounts were made up and regularly

rendered to him by defendants, shewing the amount which he

was required to contribute, and though payment was demanded

from month to month, plaintiff did not pay any part thereof,

and declared his inability to do so, and offered to retire and did

retire from the said business, since which time defendants have

conducted it at their own risk and expense and on their own

account, and so long as the mine was not paying its working

expenses the plaintiff left all the expenses to be borne by the

defendants and abandoned all connection with it, and only

when it began to yield a reasonable profit upon the amount

expended by defendants, and the skill and labor employed by

them in developing it, was a claim made by plaintiff to partici-

pate in it.

Though Robert McNaughton and Alexander Fraser have

been made defendants, the question involved does not much

affect them ; the real controversy in this suit is between the

plaintiff and his brother George Hamilton, who, on the non-

payment of the assessment required from the plaintiff, and his

alleged withdrawal from the business, assumed the plaintiff's

interest, the two other defendants retaining only their original

share of one-fourth each, so that if the plaintiffwere to recover

in this suit, he would recover from his brother George one-half

of the interest wnich he now (;laims to have in the business.

There appears ixuin the evidence to be no difference of

opinion as to the original agreement between the parties, and

I think it has been satisfactorily shown that the lease of the

mine was- taken in the name of the defendants alone, with the

plaintiflf's assent. Yet it was the understanding of all concern-

ed, that he, as a partner in the business, should have an equal

interest in it with the other partners. It is not denied that in

fact the plaintiff contributed nothing whatever to the carrying

on of the business from its inception till the time it is alleged

he ceased to be a
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It was contemplated that each party .shoukl furniHh his

proportion of the funds necessary for the prosecution of the

work. This the plaintiff was unable to do, and as these funds

were indispensable, and without theui the undertaking must

1)L' abandoned, it is obvious he had no alternative but to with-

draw, or make over his interest to some one who was able and

willing to make the necessary advances, unless he could induce

another to make them for him. The plaintiff contends that

tlie defendant, George Hamilton, engaged to do this for him,

and that there was want of good faith on his part in his not

doing it, and thereby attempting to forfeit the plaintiff's

interest in the undertaking. This George denies, and he alle^'es

tliat, finding it impossible to obtain the necessary advances

from the plaintiff, he A\as notified that his interest in the

adventure must cease unless the funds were forthcoming, and

tlie latter, admitting his inability to furnish them, consented to

and did withdraw from the concern. The evidence on the

subject is principally contained in written correspondence which

took place between the plaintiff and George Hamilton, from

the 10th April 1872, to 7th March 1873. George in a letter of

the 19th October to the plaintiff, says, " I have paid our assess-

ments and T sund a memorandum of account. We intend sink-

lug another shaft, iSLC." In a letter of the 24ih October, he gives

an account of what was doing at the mine, informs him that

tlioy had commenced to start a new shaft on the lead and speaks

favourably of their prospects; and in a postscript he says,

" there will be some more assessment on the work now doini;

before we are able to get a crushing, and as we intend having

a settlement every month, you had better let me know what I

am to do as regards your share. I feel quite certain we have

a. big thing, and intend risking $200 or $300 in it before I give

it up. Robert and Alexander, (i.e., McNaughton and Fraser, the

other defendants,) say that they will risk a winter's work, and

Robert leaves $100 with me to pay up for him when he leaves;

so you can imagine what confidence they have in it. McLean
told me that the 24.12 all came out of the three barrels, &c."

In a letter of the 1st November, George gives plaintiff an
account of what was doing, and continues to express a favour-

6

t

iii^!



ir-^

HAMILTON V. HAMILTON et al.

able opinion of tlieir prospectft. On the Srd Novi'inlior plaintiH'

uritoH to him, "I am dcli^^lited to hear sucl» jl^'hmI news of the

lead. I .sincerely hope your anticipations of miicco'^s will 1h«

fully realized. Will you kimlly jmt up for me for th*- present^

as the funds have not commenced to come in, and I do Ji >t

care about drawinpf on Canada. I shall have (•.)nsideral)le in a

short time." On the 10th Novend)er, Oeor^'o, af^•r descril'ing

what had been done, says, " the assessment last month was

810.25 per share ; this did not include timber, $12,40. or haul-

ing, 83, which will go into this month's expenses;" andhewiys,
" I enclose Mr. Stairs' bill, which you will pNnse pay, also for

my ale; .send back account reeeipte<l and I will credit the

amounts to you against a.s,sessment
;
(tobacco same.) If our

lead gives us 15 dwt, it will pay first rate, and I hope it will

as this month's work will be a heavy bill and I do not expect

we will have many tons when we commence to drive the

tunnels. Alexander .said last night he would go all his winter's

work in it and money besides. How much are you willing to

• go if it would be requiied ? and what arran^'ements are yon

going to make for the assessments which I have already paid

for you, and for others which may come ? for we can harilly

expect the lead to pay all the dead work unless it turns out

extra, I am asking these questions now and I ask you to

an.swer them, so that there cannot be any misunderstanding in

the matter. I've made up my mind to stick to it as long a.s

Alexander does and no longer." On the 20th N(;vember he

writes plaintiff that they had 20 tons from 9 feet sinking, which

showed gold pretty well, &c. On the 23rd November he

informs him that the 20 tons produced 7 dwts. per ton, and

adds, " not bad, as more than half was suckers and cross lea' Is;

our next stripping wnll give a better return &e. ; the asses.s-

ment for the month will be about S40 per share. McLean paid

$1.50 which I have given you credit for. I paid Alexander, 50

-cents for road work, my share, and also vour assessment for this

month." On the 2nd December the plaintiff writes to his

brother; "Am glad you are getting on .so sati-sfactorily, and

I sincerely trust it will turn out fully equal to your expecta

tiona. I hardly see how I can liquidate those accounts you

requested me to, as I really have not the funds on hand; nearly

mm
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all my saltrs aro nt throb months, so tliat T <lo not ;^'t;t imirh

rash in, and the notcvs I forward to Wilson. What cash T do

receive is harely sufficient to meet curront expenses Sec, &c.,

I am very sorr\ indeed, (»eor^e, that I cannot j^ratify your

!'( (|Ui'stH." On the i)th De(M'iid)er Oeor/^'e writ<'s plaintitt* "Your

letter I received yesterday, and I beg to tell y<ni that I was

very muc' disappointed in not receivinjjf money from you to

settle upy«Mir three montli's assessJiient to th<' Meridian Trihut<',

atid also the hills which I asked yon to settle. You will now
he kind < ' oufrh to send same to me so that I may pay tliem.

Your account stands thus :

Oct, 18th.—Ami nnt paid Meridian ass't SGS.fK).

Nov. 2nd.— " " '' " Sl^O.5.

Dec. 1st.— " " Twist .... 3.2.').

Meridian .•^5.40.

Cr.

Cash from C. McLean
S121.60

1 50.

Balance due. Si 20. 10.

" Let me know at once when you can settle this amount, as

I cannot afionl to be out of pocket so large an amount. There

will be an assessment of probably J?2.i per share this month,

and which you must proviia- for, as I shall not pay any more for

you until the three last assessments are paid. If you do not

think it worth the risk which we are now running you had

l)etter make your arrangements for same at once. I intend to

go pretty heavy into this lead before giving it up, and so does

Alexander and Robert. * * * x^t me hear from you at

once as I must have everything settled before next pay day,

1st January."

To this letter the plaintiff replied ;
" Yours dated oth instant

reached me last night. I am very sorry indeed that my
inability to meet the assessments has caused you any annoy-

ance. I am still unable to remit as you desire, and of course if

you desire it, I will retire immediately from the Tribute, * *

I will endeavour to be in Goldenville before the first proxww,
when we can settle the indebtedness you refer to. In the

;t.'".
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interim, as I said before, you must use your owti judgment in

the matter of allowing me to share in the tribute."

The correspondence thus far clearly shews that the plaintiff

had failed to produce any funds to meet his liability as a

co-adventurer with the others, and that he was unable to do

so, and to my mind as clearly indicates that no agreement had

been ei.tered into between the plaintiff and George Hamilton,

that the latter would make the necessary advances for him,

or was under any obligation to that effect, and up to this time,

certainly, there was no attempt made to induce the plaintiff to

withdraw by a depreciation of the mine by his brother. So

far from any endeavour on his part to deceive him in respect

to the undertaking, he urges him to come down at once to the

mine that he might be able the better to judge of the prospects

of the company. In the letter of the 10th December to

plaintiff, he says ; "Your letter I received this morning ; in reply

I must tell you I decline ta accept the position in which you

want to place me, that is, to use my own judgment in regard

to your retiring from the tribute. You know your position

better than I do, and I would advise you to come down at once;

instead of delaying it to the first, and see the state the mine is

in. We are now taking off lead and by the time you arrive the

quartz will be through. You will then be better able to judge

if it is advisable to remain in or not. * * jf you can

manage to settle up the assessment when you come I shall be

better pleased, as I require the money."

It appears that the plaintiff did not go down as he had

proposed to do, and George addresr<ed this letter to him :

—

" Your non-airival to settle all indebtedness as you promised

in your last letter, and not having heard from you since in

answer to mine, I shall consider you intend withdrawing from

the tribute unless th(! balance of account is paid on or before

the 20th." No communication is received in reply till after

the 20th. The plaintiff on the 23nd writes :
" Your statement

came to hand a few days ago, I am sorry there is so much

owing by me, and I think you hard and severe on your brother

by making such peremptory deinaiids to pay up by a certain

date or be ejected, but probably you think I have no more

claims on your generosity and affection than on the merest

lijIL
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stranger. I think the least you could have done would have

been to tell me of the prospects and advise me what to do, as

you are thoroughly acquainted with my circumstances in life.

I will see you next month, D. V., as I intend \isiting Sher-

brooke and Goldenville."

It appears to me that when the alternative was given to the

plaintiff to pay up the assessment or to retire, the fullest infor-

mation had been afforded him by his brother, and so far from

depreciating the adventure every letter was encouraging as to

its results, and the best evidence that he thought the prospects

good was the intimation he gave the plaintiff that he should

himself persevere with it.

On the 29th January George writes; "Your not having paid

up your assessment disbursed by me at the time specified in

my note and memorandum of account sent you the first of the

month, I now enclose you the money I have received here for

you, and which you paid out in Halifax for me ;" to which on

the 4th February, plaintiff replied ;
" Your letter dated 29th

ult., to hand. Enclosed I found $27.40 for which you will please

accept my thanks and this receipt. Though quite unexpected,

was most opportune and acceptable. I consider it very honor-

able and kind of you." In this letter, though he complains of

being ejected from the adventure, he in the course of it says

;

" Now that I am no participator with you in the tribute, let

your mind rest quiet, and let the past requisscat in pace."

The receipt of this mouey by the plaintiff, and the terms in

which the receipt is acknowledged, accompanied by the state-

ment that he is no longer a participator m the adventure,

show clearly that he had found it necessary to abandon his

share in it from inability 0(n h.'.s part to meet his engagements

with his co-adventurers.

It was urged at the hearing that, these parties having enter-

ed into a partnership, the plaintiff could not be excluded by
the others in consequence of his not having paid up the assess-

ment required by him. From the evidence, it appears to me,

that he withdrew, reluctantly, it is true, but unequivocally,

and he certainly was reasonably required to do so, for he had
no right to have the mine developed for his benefit at the

expense of others. But if he had not consented, I think he

• ,1
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conclusion that George Hamilton, at the time he refused to

make further advances for his brother, had withheld import-

ant information in regard to the undertaking, which he then

possessed, or had in any way deceived or misled him with a

view of excluding him or inducing him to withdraw from it,

but I see no evidence to lead to such an inference.
,

The suit must be dismissed with costs.

HENDERSON v. COMEAU.

Defendant took a conveyance of land from A. F. LeBlanc in the form of an

absolute deed, dated 26th July, 1864, and at the same time executed a bond to

r6-convey upon re-payment of the consideration money of the deed within two

years. At the expiration bf that period, defendant asked LeBlanc whether the

money would be repaid or he should keep the land, to which LeBlanc replied

that he would prefer that defendant should ke«p the land. The bond was given

up to defendant and he took the land, allowing LeBlanc to live on it, but no rent

was paid, and neither the principal nor the interest of the money advanced by

defendant, who afterwards sold the land for a larger sum than the amount of

his advances. LeBlanc afterwards became insolvent, but at the time of his giving

up the property he was not indebted to any of the creditors who had claims

against him when he went into insolvency. His assignee sought in this action to

have the deed decreed to be a mortgage. Decree for defendant with costs.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

The plaintiff, as assignee of Augustus F. LeBlanc under the

Insolvent Act of 1869, seeks in this suit that a deed made by

the insolvent to the defendant may be. decreed by this Court to

be and operate as a mortgage security, and not be deemed an

absolute conveyance in accordance with its terms, and that the

defendant may be held to be a trustee for the creditors of the

insolvent for the amount which may be shown to have been

received by him beyond the amount due to him on the security

of the indenture, the land having been sold by the defendant

for a sum greater than that loaned him by the insolvent.

It appears from the evidence that the deed, which in its terms

is an absolute conveyance from the insolvent to the defendant,

was given on the 26th July 1864,—the consideration expressed

I
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in it is $312,—and at the same time a bond was executed by

the defendant to the insolvent in the penal sum of SI 200, with

a condition therein that, if the insolvent should pay the defend-

ant the sum of 8312 with interest in two years from the date

thereof, then the defendant should return the deed that day

executed by the insolvent and the obligation should be void,

otherwise to remain in full force.

The consideration money mentioned in the deed was paid

and the deed was delivered to the defendant, and the bond,

after having been executed by him, was left with Anselm

Comeau, who had prepared the papers and was the subscribing

witness to the bond. The insolvent, who is the only witness

produced on the part of the plaintiff, says that, being indebted

to Messrs. Heustis & Moulton of Yarmouth in the sum of $140

or $150, and to Urbane Doucette in the sum of $40 or there-

abouts, the defendant at his request paid those debts in

addition to the $312 mentioned in the deed. It appeared sub-

sequently that the first mentioned debt amounted to $172.70

and the second to $49.80. He goes on to say that some time

after the expiration of the two years he had a conversation

with the defendant, who asked him if he intended to pay him.

He said he could not, and that defendant could take the place

and do with it what he pleased ; the defendar t said he could

live on it provided he paid some rent. He never did pay rent

but at the request of defendant, he kept up the place and the

fences, &;c., and this he understood he was to do for the rent.

He occupied the place four years. After he gave up the place

Peter LeBlanc had the crops two years froni the defendant.

He further says that after he left the place he told the defend-

ant to get the bond from Anselm Comeau and do what he like<l

with it, and he never saw it till he saw it handed by Peter J.

Godet to Philip Comeau in the Court House and by him hand-

ed to Mr. Chesley. The insolvent also said that he considered

the $312 received from the defendant and the debts paid for

him by the defendant as much as the place was worth ; if he

could have got any more for it he would himself have sold it

and paid the defendant ; that when he gave the place up he

was not indebted to any of the creditors who afterwards had

claims against him when he went into insolvency ; that he

never
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never paid defendant anything either for principal or interest

or rent, and he does not know of defendant ever getting any-

thing from the place except what he may have got from

P. LeBlanc. Godet, the purchaser from defendant, says that

tlio first he knew of the existence of the bond was that Philip

Comeau, the son of Anselm, who is now dead, gave it to him to

deliver to defendant, which he did, and after defendant had

given him his deed he gave him also the bond and told him to

keep it, which he did, till Philip Comeau asked him for it to

show to Mr. Chesley; that he gave it to him thinking he would

return it, but Mr. Chesley did not do so.

The evidence of the defendant is to the same effect as is

that of the insolvent. He says, that in addition to the con-

sideration money mentioned in the deed, he paid to Heustis

& Moulton, $172 and some cents for the insolvent, and

Urbane Doucette nearly $50; that he left the bond with

Anselm Comeau, to be given to LeBlanc, the insolvent, if the

money was paid within two years; that he asked LeBlanc

after the expiration of that time, if he intended to pay him

the money he had advanced, or must he take the land, who
replied that he preferred that the defendant should take the

land rather than that he should pay the money. The defend-

ant alleges that he thought he should lose by doing so, as the

land was not of much value, and he would have preferred

receiving the money. They spoke, he said, about the bond,

and the insolvent told him to go and get it ; that Godet subse-

quently brought the bond to him, and he gave it back to him

and told him to keep it.

That this Court will treat a transaction as a mortgage,

although it was made to bear the appearance of an absolute

.sale,|if it appears that the parties intended it to be a mortgage,

is unquestionable ; but it is equally clear that if the parties

intended an absolute sale, a contemporaneous agreement for a

i'6-purchase and ire-conveyance, the terms of which have not

been carried out, will not entitle the vendor to redeem. In

order to ascertain whether such such a transaction is to be

deemed a mortgage, we must see whether the rights of the

grantor and grantee are reciprocal. There must have been a

debt due by the former if a mortgagor, which the latter could

I \H
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havo sued for, and in the case of a sale of land by h\m, if it

produced more than his debt, he must account for the surplus,

HO if it had produced less, he would have a right to recover

from the mortgagor the balance of his debt. See Goodman v.

Grierson, 2 Ba. Sz Be., 274, and the judgment of Lord Cotten-

HAM, in Williams v. Owens, 5 My. and Cr., 303, overruling the

judgment of Sir Lancelet Shadvvell in 10 Sim., 38G. In

the case before us, LeBlanc conveys to the defendant, by an

absolute deed, certain lands., He takes no acknowledgment

from the vendor to indicate the existence of a debt, or create

an obligation to pay back the amount received by him, but he

himself executes a bond, conditioned to return the deed, that

is, to ro-convey the land, if LeBlanc shall pay the amount of

the consideration money mentioned in the deed in two yesirs.

This bond is not delivered to the obligee, but is placed in the

hands of a third person, to be held by him till the expiration

of the two years, and then to be delivered to LeBlanc, if he

shall have paid the money, and to be returned to defendant if

he shall have failed to do so. He did fail to do so, and the

bond was re-delivered to the defendant with his assent. There

is no conflicting evidence in the case, and this explicit agree-

ment has been carried out by the parties to the letter, and in

its spirit, and to the mutual satisfaction of both parties,—and

this where no rights of creditors or third persons were involv-

ed. Both parties seem to have acted with entire good faith,

and before LeBlanc had become insolvent he had recognized

the defendant as the absolute owner of the property under the

legal title which he had given him, and had authorized him to

receive from Comeau the bond which had been deposited with

him on which alone he could have founded any claim against

him.

If after what thus took place between the parties, LeBlanc on

the one hand had insisted on the defendant accounting to him

for any profits which he might make on a subsequent sale of

the land, or on the other hand, if the defendant had insisted

• on having any deficiency made good to him by LeBlanc, in

either case the claim would be made in violation of good faith

and of the agreement which existed between them.

{.,, The legal title to the land in question being vested in the

1^
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defendant and LeBlanc having abandoned all claim, legal or

equitable, and recognized the defendant's title previous to his

becoming insolvent, nothing passed to his assignee under hi'*

assignment under the Insolvent Act, for he had nothing to

assign, and there is no pretence for saying that anything was

done by either of the parties in violation of the provisions of

that act.

I cannot think that the plaintiff has exercised a sound dis-

cretion in instituting this suit. The evidence he himself pro-

duced would have deprived him of any right to recover,

independently of that produced on the part of the defendant,

and, if he had not evidence which would very clearly have

established his claim, it was not the interest of the creditors to

enter into a contest when the amount was so small in case the

suit were successful. The defendant in that case would beyond

question be entitled to receive out of the proceeds of the sale

of the land all his advances to LeBlanc with interest up to the

time of the sale to Godet. These advances with interest

amount to $702, less the amount received from Peter LeBlanc,

8100, leaving a balance of $002, the amount received from

Godet for the land being $700, thus leaving but $38, to be

further reduced by any expenses there may have been con-

nected with the sale and conveyance. The decree will be for

the defendant with costs. . ; ., -

CHARLES D. HUNTER, Trustee, &c. v. THE PEOPLE'S
BANK OF HALIFAX & RHINDRESS, Assignee

OF Donald Matheson, Insolvent.

G. E. Bistiet, by his will, beqaeathed to his daughter Maria Matheson £2000
"fur herself and her children, issue of her marriage,now or hereafter living, to be

exempt from any debts or liabilities of her husband, Donald Matheson, should he

from aooident or misfortune hereafter become embarrassed, with power in his

executors to invest the same at her desire in good securities with interest for her

and her children's benefit," subject to a deduction of £870 due the testator by

Donald Matheson. The pluntiff, together with Matheson, testator's widow, and

another were appointed executors. Testator died in 1861, there being at that time

and at the time of the making of the will, children of his daughter living, but the
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osUto wnfl not settled until September 1871, when Matheson deposited in the

People*! Bank 96000, being the l^alanoo of the bequest due his wife after deduct-

ing the amount due by him to the estate, with interest to the date of tho deposit.

In the same month he mude an assignment under the Insolvent Aot of 18C<J.

During the ten intervening years the amount had been used bj him in his busi-

ness, and for his family, though without the knowledge or sanotion of his wife,

and entries were made by him from time to time in accounts rendered to the widow

(who wHh himself chiefly managed the business of tho estate,) of sums received

as interest on his wife's legacy, amounting in all to the whole interest that would

be due thereon. This was not authorized by hia wife, but she did not object to it,

or apply for the interest herself. Defendant Ilhindress, as assignee, having claimed

the fund deposited in the People's Bank.

. Held, that the children took an interest under the will, but that independently

of their interest, as there was no evidence that Mrs. Matheson had sanctioned the

use of tho money byher husband, plaintiff, as trustee for her and her children, was

entitled to an amount equal to the balance ef the legacy after deducting the debt

due by Matheson, but that the assignee was entitled to the amount deposited for

interest thereon, as the Court must presume the acquiescence of the wife in the

husband's receipt of the interest from year to year in the absence of very clear

evidence to the contrary.

RlTCITiE, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The will of the late George E. Bissett contained among
others the following bequest :

" I bequeath to my beloved

daughter, Maria Matheson, £2000 currency, for herself and her

children, issue of her marriage, now or hereafter living, to be

exempt from any debts or liability of her husband, Donald

Matheson, should he from accident or misfortune hereafter

become embarrassed in his affairs, with power in my executors

to invest the same at her desire in good securities, with inter-

est, for her and her children's benefit, subject to a deduction

of the sum of £870 or thereabouts now due to me by her

husband, Donald Matheson, should he not think proper to

re-pay the same to my executors within twelve months ; and

should he not repay the said debt, I hereby direct that my
executors shall give him a release of the same, on being

deducted from the above £2000."

The testator also bequeathed £200 to Donald Matheson.

This sum he has received, and the debt due by him to the

estate was never paid. Donald Matheson, the Revd. Peter G.

McGregor, the plaintiff, and Mrs. Bissett, the widow of testator,

were appointed executors of Mr. Bissett's will, and all of them

HL laili
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took probate of it. The testator died 31st Aiarch, 18C1, and

tlieii and at the time of the making of the will there were

several children born and living, the issue of Mrs. Matheson's

marriage with her husband, Donald Matlieson.

At the hearing, the question raised before me was whether

the sum of $G000, deposited in the People's Bank of Halifax,

was the property of Maria Matheson and her children, as con-

tended for by the plaintiff, who was their trustee, and claimed

on their behalf, or that of the creditors of Donald Matheson,

on whose behalf it was claimed by John Rhindress, his assignee

under the Insolvent Act of 18G9.

This 3G000 was paid into the Bank as the balance of the

£2000 legacy to Mrs. Matheson, after deducting the debt due

by her husband to the estate, and interest thereon from the

death of testator till the deposit was made, about ten years.

On the part of the creditors of Donald Matheson, it was

contended that the whole legacy having in fact been received

and spent by Donald Matheson, his wife could have no claim

on this sum, her husband being authorized by law to receive

and appropriate it, and that even if he were not entitled to

the principal, no claim now could be made for interest, as he

had, from year to year, from 1861 to 1870, credited the estate,

on account of his wife, with various sums which he had

received, amounting in all to the interest on the balance of

her legacy after deducting his debt.

Mr. Rigby's contention was that the bequest to Mrs. Mathe-

son for herself and her children would, if the subject of it had

l)een real estate, have given an estate in special tail, and being

personal, she took the legacy absolutely independent of any

right in her children ; and even if it should be held that the

bequest was to her separate use, which her husband would not

have been entitled to claim, the employment of the money by
him in his business and for his family, with the knowledge of

his wife., would amount to a gift to him ; but he contended

that until her husband's insolvency or embarrassment, Mrs.

Matheson's rights were the same as if the amount had simply

been bequeathed to her, which he could receive and use as he

had done, and that only on his becoming embarrassed in his

M
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ItusinoHs was the legacy, or what tlien roinaineil unpaid, to bo

placed out of the reach of his creditors, if she so desired.

I cannot adopt this view of the case. The objects of the

testator's bounty were the children of his daughter as well as

herself, and they took an interest under the will, and he clear-

ly indicated that ho intended that the amount bequeathed

should be protected from the husband's creditors for the benefit

of both, in case at any time he should become insolvent.

Wilils case, G Rep. 17, was much relied on for the defendant,

but that case turned on the fact that at the time of the devise

there were no children in existence to take under it, which is

not 80 here. In Ro2)er v. Roper, L. R., 3 C. P., 35, Kelly C.

B. said, " If the words of this will had devised the estate in

question to Mary Roper and her children, and she had two or

more children in existence Rt the date of the will, we might

have been compelled to hold that they gave a joint tenancy to

the mother and her children." And again, "the rule of con-

struction, now commonly called the rule in Wild's case, is to

this effect,—where lawds are devised to a person and his child-

ren and ho has no "hild at the time of the devise the parent

takes an estate tail, for it is said the intent of the devise is

manifest and certain, that the children or issue should take,

and as immediate devisees they cannot take, because they are

not in rerum natura, and by way of remainder they cannot

take, for that was not the devisor's intent, for tlie gift is im-

mediate, and therefore such words shall be taken as words of

limitation." See also V. Ch. Malins' observation on the rule in

Grieve v. Grieve, L. R., 4 Eq., 180.

In Armstrong v. Armstrong, L. R., 7 Eq., 518, the testator

gave all his estate, being personalty or of that nature, to his

wife, her heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns, absolute-

ly for ever, &;c., for the benefit of herself and her children ; he

left a wife and six children. The question arose after the

mother's death and James, V. C, held that the children took

under the will as joint tenants. He said that, " though it was

not necessary to determine whether it was a gift to the wife

for life with remainder to the children, or a gift to the wife

and children equally, the strong inclination of his opinion was

in favour of the former view." In NewiU v. NewiU, L. R., 12
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Eij., 432, a testator gave all his rwil and pcrsonnl cstato to liis

wife for the mo and henofit of herself and all his chiKlren,

whether born of his former wife, or such as inij^ht bo born of

his then present wife. V. Ch. Malfns, in his judgment, after

referring to numerous cnses of this class, expressed his opinion

that the current of authorities now ran in the direction which

ortl'ctuates the intention of the testator, viz., that, wht^n a man
gives to his wife, for the benefit of herself and her children, ho

does not mean to put her on a mere cciuality with her children,

but that she is to take for life, with remainder to her children.

These cases clearly indicate, that in such a bequest as this,

the children take an interest under the will, and the attempt

on the part of the hu.sband'.s creditors to obtain possession of

the whole corjnis, if .successful, would frustrate the testator's

intention with regard to them. But independent of the

interest of the children in the fund as regards the principal

sum, I see no evidence that Mrs. Matheson sanctioned the use

of it by her husband in his business or in the support of the

family, or indeed that she knew of its being so used, and she

may have supposed that it was secure in the hands of the ex-

ecutors.

I think therefore that sha is entitled to have that amount

paid to the plaintiff', as the trustee of herself and Her children,

out of the amount now in the bank. But, as the sum there

includes interest as well as principal, the question remains

whether she is entitled ta nave the whole amount paid to her.

The testator died in 1861, and the estate was not settled in the

Court of Probate till September, 1871, when the money was

paid into the Bank, in which month Donald Matheson made
his assignment under the Insolvent Act of 1869. If therefore

any of that money belonged to him, it passed to Rhindress, his

assignee. It appears from the evidence of Matheson and the

accounts produced by him, which were the same he had exhib-

ited at the Probate Court, that payments had been made from

time to time to all the legatees, and, though no entry appeared

of any payment to Mrs. Matheson on account of the principal

sum, the following sums were charged against her by Matheson

in his account with the executors, which he had received from

the assets of the estate, viz :

—
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receipt which she may have occasionally made. See also to

the same effect, Hill ov. Trustees, 612, 641. [^ee Lib. Ed., 666.]

And it is to be borne in mind that the testator indicated no

intention or desire that the income should be protected for

Mrs. Matheson's separate use as against her husband, but only

^hat she and her children should be protected in the enjoyment

of the bequest as against his creditors.

As regards the indenture of assignment made by Donald

Matheson to his co-executors referred to in the answer of the

defendant and in the replication of the plaintiff, and produced

by Matheson in his evidence, it is not necessary for me to say

more than that it can only be deemed a security to the estate

for the amount due by him as contended for by the plaintiff,

and not as an investment of the fund to be secured for Mrs.

Matheson in accordance with the terms of the will, to which

she could alone have recourse for her legacy; The recitals

shew that Matheson had received funds of the estate which he

was unable to refund so as to secure the legacy to his wife and

children according to the will of her father, otherwise than as

therein mentioned, and he then proceeded to convey to them

certain real estates therein described and his personal property,

apparently all he possessed, to his household furniture, which

were to be sold, and out of the proceeds his co-executors

were to appropriate enough to satisfy the bequest to his wife

and children and, as far as the same would extend, to discharge

the amount for which he was accountable to the estate, to pay

the legacies contained in Lissett's will aad to pay the balance

if any, to him.

In the view I have taken of this case the plaintiff is entitled

to a decree in his favor for £1148 - 3 - 3, N. S. currency, with

interest upon it* out of the money deposited in the Bank,

and the defendant Rhindress is entitled to the balance, and a6

neither party has succeeded wholly in his contention, the costs

of each to bo paid out of the portion to which he becomes

entitled under the decree.

Presumably from tho tlm« the deposit was made.—Rep.
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JOHNSON ET AL. V. PARR

I i

The imiUtion of labels and wrappers whereby the publio are misled and the

^plaintiff iigared will be restrained as a fraud npon him, and though an imitation

will be deemed colorable if it be such that a carefbl inspection is required to dis-

iingnish it, yet a court will not interfere when ordinary attention would enable a

purchaser to discriminate. It is not enough that a careless, inattentiTO or illiter-

ate purchaser might be deceived by the resemblance. ..^ i

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the Judgment of the Court :

—

On the argument of the rule nisi to show cause why an in-

junction should not issue against defendant to restrain him

from using the trade mark or label of the plaintiff, the ques-

tion resolved itself into whether the defendant had or had not

adopted and used trade-marks or labels similar to that of the

plaintiffs, or so closely resembling it as to mislead the public,

and to induce persons to purchase the article manufactured

and vended by the defendant, supposing it to be that for which

the plaintiffs had acquired a reputation in trade.

A trade-mark is any sign by which an object of commerce

may be distinguished, and the name of a manufacturer or

trader written or stamped in a mode peculiar to itself may con-

stitute it, but a mere label, as such, composed of words only,

is not in itself a trade-mark, though the imitation of labels

and wrappers whereby the public are misled and the plaintiff

injured, will be restrained as a fraud upon him.

In Holloway v. HoUaway, 13 Beav., 209, the plaintiff,

'Thomas Holloway complained that his brother Henry Hollo-

way had commenced selling pills and ointment at No. 210

Strand, under the description of Holloway's Pills and Ointment

in boxes and pots, similar to and with labels and wrappers

copied from those ujed by the plaintiff at No. 244 Strand, and

he asked for an injunction.

The Master of the Rolls held that, while the defendant had

a right to sell Holloway's Pills and Ointment, his name being

Holloway, he had no right to do so in such a way as to de-

ceive the public and make people believe that }ie was selling

the plaintiff's goods. And in Burgess v. Burgess, 17 Jurist,

292, the decision was to the same effect. These cases, and

there are others to the same effect, show that a party will be
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restrained from attempting to deceive the public and lead pur-

chasers to believe that they are buying the plaintiff's article

though there may not be technically a trade-mark simulated.

The case of Wotherapoon et al. v. Cunne, L. R., 6 H. L., 508,

had reference to the imitation of a label and it was held that

the name " Glenfield Starch," which had been adopted by the

plaintiffs,who had manufactured a particular article which they

designated by that name, could not be usurped by the defend-

ant, though in other respects the labels were dissimilar. And in

Cocks V. Chandler* the defendant was enjoined because he used

the word original Reading Sauce. It was admitted that the

only thing to which exception could be taken was the use of

that word, as the defendant's wrappers, labels and bottles differ-

ed from those of the plaintiff and were wholly unobjectionable*

So in Hirst v. Denham, L. R., 14 Equity, 542, where the imita-

tion was that of a ticket affixed to cloth of a particular kind

manufactured by the plaintiff. , . oj

Lord Chelmsford, in giving judgment in HoUoway v. HoU
loivay, said, "where the trade mark is not actually copied^

fraud is a necessary element, that is, the party accused must

be proved to have done the act complained of with the fraud-

ulent design of passing off his own goods as those of the party

entitled to the exclusive use of the trade mark. It is not

necessary to shew that there has been the use of a mark in

all respects corresponding with that which another person has

acquired an exclusive right to use, if the resemblance be such

as not only to show an intention to deceive, but also such as

to be likely to make unwary purchasers suppose that they

were purchasing the article sold by the party entitled to the

trade mark." And in Seixo v. Provezende, L.R., 1 Ch.App., 195,

Lord Cranworth said, "if the question turned on the en-

quiry whether a person having a cask of the plaintiff's and

a cask of the defendant's placed before his eye could mistake

the one for the other, there could be no doubt of the result, for

they are altogether different. But that is not the question

;

the principle on which relief is given in these cases is that

one man cannot offer his goods for sale, repremntZn^ them ta

be the manufacture of a rival trader.

«, .,;i
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L. B., 11 Eq., 446.



100 JOHNSON ET AL. V. PARR.

Now in the case before us, any one looking at the labels A
and B, referred to in the affidavit of the plaintiff Isaac S.

Johnson, and annexed to it, even side by side, would assume

them to be identical. It is true that some of the wording is

'different, but there is much that is exactly alike, especially

'in what would catch the eye of a casual observer, the form,

size, heading and color of the label, the name "Johnson's

Anodyne Liniment," the cures to be effected, most of them in

the identical order, and three lines copied verbatim.

From the similarity between the two, which could not be

.accidental, I can come to no other conclusion than that the

defendant prepared and used this label for the purpose of

enabling him to sell his preparation as that known in the trade

.as "Johnson's Anodyne Liniment," and inducing purchasers

to believe that it was such. The defendant does not deny

using this label, and he gives no reason for doing so, and shew.s

no justification for using the name of Johnson, or affixing an

apparent ./etc simile of the signature of a person of that name.

If the article was not prepared by a person of that name, it

could only be used to deceive and mislead the public.

Having arrived at this conclusion with respect to the label

marked B, I cannot but look at the other label annexed to

plaintiffs affidavit, marked C, with much suspicion, which also

resembles the plaintiffs label in many particulars in general

. appearance, and some part of the printed matter is an exact

transcript of that in the plaintiff's. But at the same time there

. are very material differences between the two, and though an

imitation will be deemed colorable if it be such that a care-

: ful inspection is required to distinguish it, yet a court will not

interfere when ordinary attention would enable a purchaser to

. discriminate. It is not enough that a careless, inattentive or

illiterate purchaser might be deceived by the resemblance, but

the Court would enquire whether a person paying ordinary

; attention would be likely to be deceived. When "Johnson's

Anodyne Liniment" was used by the defendant, there was

;a specific article offered for sale which would be asked for

eo nomine, and when the plaintiff's article was so asked for,

:the defendant would funHsh him with his manufacture so

iii,
'!
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labelled, but it would be otherwise with an article not so

designated.

I can see no objection to the use of the words, *' Anodyne

Liniment," by the defendant ; no person could I think have a

right to appropriate exclusively to himself such a designation.

The plaintiffs assert that the words, " Johnson's American Ano-

dyne Liniment," are the essential parts of their mark or label.

Now the defendant has in this label of his made a very import-

ant alteration, he has omitted from it the veiy. important word
" Johnson's ", and has affixed his own signatui'e—a fac simile of

it—clearly and distinctly, in place of that of Johnson, and has

used a wrapper different from that of the plaintiff, the direct-

ions in which are dated Yarmouth, and refer to the short time

the liniment has been in the market. It is, indeed, somewhat

remarkable that while the defendant claims to hold a patent

for his preparation by the name of " Parr's North American

Anodyne Liniment," in his label he leaves out the word
" Parr's," a very material word, if he wished to describe the

patented article, and to distinguish his manufacture from that

of others, yet I cannot say that this label bears so close a resem-

blance to that of the plaintiffs as to make it manifest that the

defendant intended to deceive, or that a purchaser of average

intelligence would be deceived. An injunction will go to

restrain the defendant from the use of the label I have first

referred to, and that alone.

f

If! U'

KINNEAR V. SILVER. '' ^^

Plaintiff brought snit to foredoee a mortgage made by defendant, who alleged

in her answer that she bad been induced to sign it by the fraud ofThos. S.

Fooler. Her testimony as to the imposition alleged to have been practised upon
her was contradicted by Fowler, and it was in proof that she had re-executed

the instrument in the presence of the clerk of plaintiff's solicitor, who had

deferred paying over the money in order to assure himself that defendant under*

stood the transaction. There was also evidence that defendant was aware of the

nature of the instrument shortly after signing it, and did not repudiate it, but

entered into negotiations to obtain security from Fowler who had retained the

money advanced on the Becurity of th« mortgage. The Court, in Yiew of the

; m
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idenoe, ooncladed that defendant when the signed the initrament mist have

understood iti nature, and held that whether she did or did not underatand it,

she was estopped, as agaimtt plaintiff, ftom saying that she was not aware of its

contents.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This suit is brought to foreclose a mortgage made by the

defendant to the plaintiff for $5000. In her answer the de-

fendant does not deny having executed the instrument, but

states that when she signed it, she was not awaie of its pur-

port ; that she never borrowed or authorized the borrowing of

the money and never received it ; that she is an aged woman
and was not in a fit state bodily or mentally to transact busi-

ness, and that not knowing the contents of the instrument,

which was not read to her, she was induced to sign it by fraud,

deceipt, and misrepresentation of Thos. S. Fowler.

It appears from the evidence that Fowler is a relative

of the defendant and lived with her at the time the mortgage

was signed, that he made an application to Mr. Shannon

on her behalf for a loan of $5,000 on mortgage in the

month of January, 1872. Mr. Shannon procured the money
from the plaintiff and prepared a mortgage and bond which

were handed over to Fowler for the purpose of obtaining the

defendant's signature. Both of the papers were returned to

Mr. Shannon, executed by her. Fowler being the subscribing

witness, who then did not give the money to Fowler but re-

quested him to call again, and, in the meantime, sent his clerk,

Mr. Allison, to the defendant with a note addressed to her to the

effect that he had received the papers which she had executed,

and that as he wished to have another witness to them she

would oblige him by acknowledging her signature before Mr.

Allison. After handing the note to her, Mr. Allison exhibited

to her the mortgage, which she looked at and said that the

signature to it was hers, and that she understood all about it.

Mr. Allison thereupon witnessed the mortgage and returned it

to Mr. Shannon.

After Fowler had brought the mortgage and bond, executed

by defendant, to Mr. Shannon, he told him he required to have

the policy of insurance, which was brought to him with an en-
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dorsement on it, signed by the defendant, assigning it to the

plaintiff as mortgagee. Fowler received the $5000, out of

which he paid Mr. Shannon his charge for obtaining the money

and preparing the papers. This policy having expired, the

plaintiff applied to Mr. John Silver, who is admitted by the

defendant to have been her general agent, relative to the re-

moval of the insurance, who gave him to understand that he

did not intend to insure again. But, as the plaintiff insisted, as

mortgagee, on having the property insured, Mr. Silver acquiesced

and agreed to insure again, and shortly after effected insurance

and the policy was sent to the plaintiff, in which it was stipu-

lated that in case of loss payment should be made to the

plaintiff as mortgagee. This took place in April 1873. Some-

time after this the plaintiff called on Mr. Silver and intimated

to him, that as the mortgage money was a trust fund, he desired

to get seven per cent, interest which the law then allowed to

be taken. To this Mr. Silver objected as he thought he could

obtain a loan of the money at six per cent. The plaintiff then

agreed to take the money.

The interest on the mortgage was paid by Fowler who handed

the receipts to Mr. Silver as the several payments were made.

The first bears date, July 1st, 1872, and is in these words

:

"Received from Mrs. Diana Silver one hundred and fifty dollars

for six months interest on mortgage to this date. T. C. Kin-

near, per J. H. Sweet." Two other receipts for the same amount

are dated respectively, 31st Dec, 1872 and 1st July, 1873. It

was not until some time after these payments had been made
that the plaintiff was made aware that the validity of the mort-

gage was questioned, though Mr. Silver, who says he is the

stepson of the defendant and has attended to her business ever

since her husband's death, and had all her business in his

hands, knew of the existence of the mortgage in the siunmer

of 1872, knew of the receipts having been left at his office,

that the defendant had in her possession a note of Fowler for

the $5000, and Fowler had offered him, as defendant's agent,

security on certain lands of his as a security to her for the

re-pajrment of the money, which offer he had communicated

to the defendant who left the matter in his hands to do as he
liked, and that he had applied to Fowler again and again for

.1
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dissatisfaction on the part of the defendant ; that he proposed

to give security for the payment of it, and mentioned several

properties which he specified, with which she was satisfied, and

consented to any arrangements he should make with Mr. John

Silver, whom he saw on the subject; that the security was not

given from dilatoriness on his, (Fowler's,) part, and because ho

liad hopes of realizing the amount from some mining properties

he owned. •

•'

The defendant, on the contrary, in her evidence states that

she never authorized Fowler to borrow the money from tho

plaintiff, and never signed a mc. i-gage of her property know-

ing it to be such. She remembers his bringing her a paper to

sign, and if she put her name to it she must have known what

it was ; did not know it was a mortgage, had no idea of moi-t-

gaging her place. In one part of her examination she said

Fowler was always asking her for money,—that was the way
she came to lend him this ; in another, that he asked her for a

loan of money, but was a long while getting about it ; he said

he had a quantity of marsh land. She did not receive his

proposals favourably, did not agree to raise money on her

place, never dreamt of such a thing. She admits Fowler

brought her a policy of Insurance to sign, and said something

about the plaintiff which she does not recollect ; she did not

understand it. a-f.wj,.-; >.

Though the defendant is an aged woman, seventy-four years

of age, and her memory defective, there is not sufficient evi-

dence to lead to the inference that she was so incapable of

transacting business as to render her acts invalid, while it is

natural to suppose that she would be more liable to be influ-

enced by those around than a younger person of more vigorous

intellect would be. I am induced, however, to think, on a
review of the whole evidence, that she did authorize the

borrowing of the money by Fowler, partly on her own account

and partly on his, as he has testified, though it is quite possible

she may not subsequently have authorized him to retain it.

Yet the possession by her of his note for the amount would
seem to indicate that she eventually acquiesced in it. Speak-

ing of having lost confidence in Fowler, she says she did so

when she found he had taken the money and appropriated it

t
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to his own use, and though she says she was induced to sign

the mortgage by the fraud and through the misrepresentation

of Fowler, she does not say what he represented to be the

contents or the purport or effect of the paper submitted to her

by him for her signature. We are not to view this case as

one between the defendant and Fowler, but between her and

one who is an innocent party and has parted with his money
on receiving as his security for its re-payment a mortgage

unquestionably executed by her. And assuming that there

wtos fraud on the part of Fowler, it was the defendant, who
by her misplaced confidence in not reading the document or

requiring it to be read to her, put it in his power to mislead

the plaintiff; for it is a recognized principle that when one

of two innocent persons must suffer by the fraud of a third,

he must be the sufferer who, by his conduct, has, however

innocently, put it in the power of a third person to commit

the fraud. "•'•' •"'.' --.''"" iw i.i [i^:'' any. ;,ui'v, i i vhu,'^ -i,.:.'

On the part of the plaintiff there was no disposition to put

especial confidence in Fowler, and therefore his solicitor placed

himself in communication with the defendant herself in order to

ascertain if che instrument had been duly executed by her, and

it was only after she had assured him that it was and that she

knew all about it, that the money was advanced. Surely, after

this, so far as the plaintiff is concerned, she is estopped from say-

ing that she was not aware of its contents; for though in general

it is competent for a party to prove that a statement was made

under a mistake, yet he is estopped from doing so to the

injury of another who has been induced to act upon it. In the

present case, however, there was a re-execution of the mortgage

in the presence of a subscribing witness and in the absence of

the party who is alleged to have misled the defendant. It

would be most dangerous in its results to allow a deed to ho

invalidated under such circumstances as these, and that too,

on the sole evidence of the defendant who alleges herself to

have been deceived, which is contradicted by that of the party

who she alleges has deceived her.

But if the defendant really had grounds for impeaching the

validity of the mortgage, or thought she had, she was bound to

have communicated them to the plaintiff as soon as she dis-
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covered that a fraud had been practiced upon her, especially in

a case like this where the rights of an innocent person are in-

volved, 80 as to enable him, without loss of time, to seek redress,

by security or otherwise, from the party through whom ho had

been misled. So far from doing this, though she and her agent

are made aware of all the facts shortly after the making of the

mortgage, they not only do not communicate this to the plain-

tiff but for u year or upwards they allow him to believe the

mortgage to be a valid security, and recognise it as such by

their own acts, and themselves negotiate with Fowler for

security to the defendant for the amount of the mortgage. It

is not necessary in order to render a transaction unimpeach-

able, that any positive acts of confirmation should take place
;

it is enough if proof can be given of a recognition of its vali-

dity and a determination not to impeach it.

In every view that I can take of this case it appears to me
that the defence has failed, and I therefore think that the

plaintiff is entitled to a decree of foreclosure and costs.

X

LAWSON ET AL. V. BELLONI. -
Plaintiffs hating amended their writ, eerred it on defendant, with a notice,

endorsed, requiring him to answer within fourteen days, otherwise, plaintiffs to

be at liberty to sign final judgment by default, and have the writ taken pro con-

fetto. Defendant, who had duly put In his answer to the original writ, did not

within the time limited in the notice, answer the amendment, and plaintiffs

obtained a rule nt'it, calling upon him to shew cause why the writ should not be

taken pro confeuo, etc., before the argument of which rule defendant put in an

answer, not denying the statements in the amendment, but leaving the proof of

them to the plaintiffs.

Held, that the rule nUi must be discharged with costs, defendant having a

right to put in bis answer at any time before the marking of a default.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :—

A rule nisi was obtained by the plaintiffs, calling on the

defendant to show cause why the writ should not be taken

pro confesso, and why the plaintiffs, Henry Lawson, Cathcart

Thompson, and John Taylor should not be authorized to sell at
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But in this cftse there has been no jud^miont by default, ami

until such a judgment has been entered, agreeably to the

notice the defendant is at liberty to file and serve his answer

notwithstanding the time for answering may have elapsod.

This is done every day at common law, and the 7th sec. of the

chapter of the Revised Statutes to which I have referred pro-

vides that in this Court the practice of the Supreme Court, that

is the Common Law practice, shall be adopted as far as it is

applicable, except as altered or modified by statute or by rules

made by this Court. In other cases the practice of the Eng-

lish Chancery shall bo adopted.

The course pursued by the plaintiffs in following the cohj-

inon law practice and not that of the English Cliancery, was

in my opinion quite correct, and following out that practice

the defendant had a right to put in liis answer at any time

before a default had been marked. ' ' ' " ''
'

'

But supposing the plaintifTs to have liccn justified in adopt-

ing the practice of the Court of Chancery, the application

would be irregular, for according to that practice the plaintifi^i

could not, because the defendant had not within the time

limited answered the plaintiffs amendment, apply at once and

by the same motion for an order to take the writ pro confenno,

and also for an order for the disposal of the subject matter

in dispute in the suit. The notice in the first instance should

simply be for an order to take the bill pro confeaso, of which

the defendant should be entitled to notice, and the usual

order, when obtained, is to show cause why the bill should not

be taken 2^fo confeaao, unless in the meantime the defendant

shall have put in his answer, and it is only after this order

has been made absolute that any motion can be made in regard

to the merits of the case based on the assumption that there

is no defence.

Where the defendant, as in this case, has substantially

answered the plaintiffs' writ and has omitted to answer a single

statement, not eventually aflfecting the issues raised in the

suit, whether such omission arose from inadvertence, oi , as was
alleged, from the belief that the statement did not require to

be answered, the Court in the exercise of a discretion which it

possesses in such cases, would refuse to shut out a party from

1:1
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his defence to the suit when he had, previously to the argument

of the rule nisi, actually answered or was prepared to do so.

It was contended on the part of the plaintiffs that the de-

fendant should not merely answer the amendment but should

have answered the writ de novo, but such is not the case.

Daniel in his Chancery Pr. 632, 5 Ed. says :
" In answering

an (tmended bill the defendant, if he has answered the

original bill, should answer those matters only which have

been introduced by the amendments. In fact the answer to an

amended bill constitutes together with the answer to the origi-

nal bill but one record, in the same manner as an original and an

amended bill ; hence it is impertinent to repeat in the answer

to the amended bill what appears upon the answer to the

original bill, unless by the repetition the defence is materially

varied." And again, p. 677, " if a defendant repeats anything

contained in a former answer he will be ordered tc pay the

costs occasioned by the introduction of such impertinent mat-

ters." It is quite true, however, that where, after an answer,

a bill has been amended and the amendments are not

answered and the defendant is in contempt for not answering

them an order may be obtained to have the bill taken pro

confesso, but according to the English practice, if the plaintiff

requires an answer to his amendment he obtains an order on

the defendant requiring him to answer.

As the plaintiffs in this case have not shewn themselves

entitled to the order asked for, either under the practice of the

English Chancery or that of the Supreme Court, the rule must

be discharged with costs. I wish it, however, to be distinctly

understood that the plaintiffs were right in giving notice in

accordance with the Supreme Court practice, and if a default

had been marked the defendant could only have been allowed

to answer after having had the default removed, if on his ap*

plication the Court should order its removal.

I have avoided going into the merits of the case. The intr

duction of them was premature on the motion, which should

have been confined to the question as to whether or not the

bill should be taken pro confeaao, for unless such an order was

obtained or a default had been signed the plaintiffs were not in

a position to bring them under the consideration of the Court
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LAWSON V. TOBIN.

Bon. James Tobin, by his will, devised land to his ezeoators to their nse dar-

ing the natantl life of his son, Michael Tobin, upon trast, to permit bis said son

to ooonpy the said premises and receiTe the rents, after certain dedaetionB,for hij

own use and benefit, and from and immediately after the decease of his said son

Michael, in trust to convey and assure said premises unto the child or children of

his said son Michael, living at the time of the decease of his said son Michael, and

to their issue. Defendant, a son of said Michael Tobin, mortgaged his interest to

plaintiff, and in answer to the writ of foreclosure, set out the above facts, adding

that said Michael Tobin was still living, and that some of his children were

married and had lawful issue.

Btld, that defendant, having mortgaged his interest to plaintiff, could not

repudiate the transaction, and ask to have the mortgage declared inoperative,

while retaining the amount received as consideration for it; and fiirther that

plaintiff was not bound to wait until the title of the mortgagor became complete,

before foreclosing.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgmeiit of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, in his writ, seeks the foreclosure and sale of

all the estate, right, title, and interest of the defendant and

his wife, or of either of them, in and to certain real estate

therein described, and the defendant in his answer states that

the land in question was formerly owned by the Hon. James

Tobin, deceased, who by his will devised it, with other lands

and premises, to his executors, to their use during the natural

lite of his son, Michael Tobin, upon the trust to permit his

said son to occupy the said premises, and to receive the rents,

etc., after deductions for repairs and premiums of insurance,

for his own use and benefit, and from and immediately after

the decease of his said son Michael, in trust to convey and

assure the said premises, with the appurtenances, unto the

child or children of his said son, Michael, living at the time of

the decease of his said son, Michael, and to their issue ; that

the said Michael Tobin is the father of the defendant, and is

still living; that some of the children of the said Michael

Tobin, including the defendant, are married, and have lawful

issue ; and the defendant alleges that the interest sought to be

foreclosed in this suit is not such a mortgageable interest as

can or ought to be foreclosed.
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I see no difficulty whatever in this case. The defendant

has, according to the view taken by his counsel, a contingent

remainder in the property mortgaged. This he has conveyed

to the plaintiff, in the amplest terras, for a valuable consider-

ation, with covenants that he has good title and right to con-

vey. Can he now repudiate the transaction so far as to have

the mortgage declared inoperative, while he retains the large

sum he has received as the consideration for making it ? That

such a result would be most unjust to the plaintiff cannot be

questioned, and it is in my opinion unquestionable that such

a defence as that set up by the defendant can not, as it ought

not, to prevail.

At one time a contingent remainder was not supposed to be

the subject of alienation at law, because it was deemed rather

a possibility that an estate, like the possibility of an heir at

law ; but it has been settled that where the contingency upon

which the remainder is to vest, is not in respect of the person,

but the event, where the person is ascertained who is to take,

the remainder may be granted, and the grantee shall occupy

the place of the grantor, with his chance of having the estate.

Though at law, a mere expectancy was not assignable,

courts of Equity give effect to assignments for valuable consid-

eration of possibilities, and even of expectancies of heirs at law.

Spence in his Equitable Jurisdiction, Vol. 2, p. 852, after re-

ferring to the rule at law, says :
" But Courts of Chancery from

the earliest times, thought the doctrine on which the Common
Law proceeded in these cases, as too absurd for it to adopt.

The Court of Chancery, acting upon principles of general

jurisprudence, held that a man may bind himself to do any-

thing which is not in itself impossible, and that he ought to

perform his obligations ; it has given effect to assignments of

every kind of future and contingent interest, and possibilities

in real and personal property, if made for valuable consider-

ation." And on page 896, "a mere expectancy may bo the

subj 3ct of contract for valuable consideration, though whether

anything shall be obtained under such contract or not, must,

from the nature o£ the subject-matter, depend upon chance."

See 2 Washb. Real Prop., 238, 367 ; Stmt's Eq., sec. 1040, b.

It was suggested at the argument that the tight to mort-
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gage might exist in the defendant, and yet the plaintiffs have

no right to foreclose and sell till the title of the mortgagor to

the land had become complete ; but if the defendant in this

case could have conveyed his right to the property, whatever

it was, to the plaintiff, so as to deprive himself of all claim or

interest therein by an absolute deed, upon what principle can

it be contended that if he does so by way of mortgage he

has any other right than that reserved to him to redeem on

payment of the amount due ? Of course a contingent inter-

est will not in any case produce on a sale as much as a vested

and absolute interest, and it might be for the mortgagor's

benefit to postpone the sale, but it might have the effect of

rendering the mortgagee's security worthless. If the mortga-

gor desired to have the right of doing this, he should have

stipulated for it when he applied for the loan, in which case

it is not improbable the plaintiff would not have advanced his

money on the security.

To refuse the plaintiff the right to foreclose and sell, would

do a manifest injustice to him, not merely by depriving him

of his money, which, by his agreement with the defendant, he

is now entitled to receive, but also, by putting in jeopardy

the whole security, which would become valueless if the

defendant should die before the happening of the contingency

upon which the vesting of the estate depended.

LORDLY, Assignee of Pryor, v. YEOMANS.

The Messrs. Pryor, in December 1878, of their own accord, signed and sealed

a mortgage, wliereby defendant was to be secured from loss on endorsements of

their paper; bat defendant did not become aware that such a mortgage had

been made until some time in 1874, and his information then was not derived

from Messrs. Pryor, or any person authorized by them. The mortgage was not

recorded until March 20, 1876, when the Messrs. Pryor knew they would have to

go into bankruptcy, and on March 22, 1875, they made an assignment under the

Insolvent Act of 1869. Heldt that the mortgage was void, bemg made in con*-

temptation of insolvency.

8
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Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff seeks to set aside a mortgage, made by ths^

Insolvents to the defendant, as having been made in violation

of the Insolvent Act of 18G9.

The mortgage in question bears date I7th December, 1873,

and was recorded 20th March, 1875. The instrument, from the

evidence, appears to have been signed and sealed by the Messrs.

Pryor at the time of its date, but no intimation was ever

given or authorized to be given by them to the defendant of

its existence until after it had been put on record, which took

place two days before they made their assignment under the

Insolvent Act, which was made 22nd March, 1875 ; though he

became aware that a mortgage, whereby he was to be secured,

had been made by them, in the course of the year 1874, but

that information was not communicated to him by a person

who was authorized by the Insolvents to do so, and he neither

applied for the instrument nor sought from any one information

respecting it, which may be accounted for from the implicit

confidence which he seems to have had in their solvency up to

the time of their assignment.

The account which Mr. William Pryor gives of the mortgage

is explicit and candid. He says their firm had been in the habit

of receiving accommodation from Mr.Yeomans, by indorsements

of their paper for eight or ten years before, and when the

mortgage was made in December 1873, they were indebted to

him for indorsements on notes matured or then running, and

there might have been five or six thousand dollars overdue at

that tii.io ; he was on their paper for about eighteen or twenty

thousand dollars, but he did not have to take up any of that

paper ; it was all taken up or renewed as it became due. Mr.

Yeomans, he says, did not ask them to give a mortgage ; he was

induced to make it so that he, Yeomans, should be protected

if anything went wrong with them ; as he had always been

their friend and had helped them he was anxious to secure

him, looking at the doubtful state of affairs and business at

that time, and if anything unexpected should arise it was

right he should be protected, as he had no remuneration what-

ever for helping them ; business looked pretty bad here at
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that time; he did not make Mr. Yeomans aware that they

had executed the mortgage until their failure, as tliey had

always intended he should be secured, and the mortgage was

in his possession, (witness's,) up to the time it was recorded ; if

he had thought there was any necessity for it, he should have

recorded it before. When the mortgage was recorded he knew

they should have to stop. In his cross-examination, in answer

to the question why he did not think it necessary to record it,

he replied that from the general view of their business he

thought they could gat through, and therefore there was no

occasion to do so.

It is obvious that Mr. Pryor had some fears as to the

stability of his firm when the mortgage was made, and though

he says he thought they could get on, and had assets to meet

their liabilities, at the value he put upon them, it is impossible,

I think, in looking at the evidence and statements of accounts,

to come to any other conclusion than that at the time the

firm was insolvent, and its assets insuificient to meet its liabi-

lities. It matters little, however, as I view this case, whether

the firm was or was not actually insolvent in December 1873 1

it was so unquestionably on the 20th March, 1875, and being

so, the mortgage is in my opinion void, as having been made
in contemplation of insolvency. It is obvious, that if it were

in the power of a merchant, though at the time solvent, to

make a mortgage of his property, whereby one of his creditors

was secured for existing and accruing liabilities, and retain it

in his possession, unknown even to the creditor to be secured,

only to be used in case of insolvency, to give him in that

event a preference over other creditors, the Insolvent Act

could be rendered inoperative. Unless the recording of this

mortgage is to be considered a delivery of it to the defendam'-.,

there has been no delivery ; and as delivery is essential to give

operation to it as a deed, the mortgage had no operation as

such till then. In the meantime, Mr. Yeomans had no rights

under it, and if the Messrs. Pry,or had destroyed it instead of

recording it he would have been entitled to no redress. The
most favorable view that can be. taken for the defendant is

that the recording was tantamoimt to a delivery, in which

case we must consider that, the conveyance of the property

JiV
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was then made, and then he, for the first time, acquired any

rights under it. And being so made, it most assuredly was

made in contemplation of insolvency, whereby Mr. Yeoman.s

would obtain, what, under the Insolvent Act, is deemed an

unjust preference over other creditors.

I felt no doubt on the subject at the time of the argument,

and only reserved my judgment to look into the authorities

Mr. Gray cited, as he seemed impressed with the idea that

they bore strongly in favor of the defence, but they are man-

ifestly distinguishable from this case. Had the statements in

the defendant's answer been substantiated by the evidence

they would have had more application.

Though Mr. Yeomans is wholly innocent in the transaction

and suffers from his good nature in affording gratuitous accom-

modation to the Messrs. Pryor, by indorsing their notes, it i8

obvious that, but for this accommodation, they must have

stopped before, perhaps years before they did. The firm was

thereby enabled to acquire credit to which its state of affairs

did not entitle it, and if a preference were allowed to Mr.

Yeomans by giving effect *o this mortgage, it would be at the

expense of those who, by this fictitious credit, were led to give

property to the firm. It is the policy of the Insolvent Act to

deprive debtors of the power of giving such preferences when

insolvency is imminent, in order that in the disposal of the

.assets of an insolvent, all creditors may share alike.

MARSHALL v. STEEL.

u
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of J. J. Marshall, plaintiff, claiming under his will, brought an aotion of eject-

ment against the defendant. Held, (an equitable plea having been pleaded), that

the conveyanoe firom defendant was a mortgp~e, and that the relation of mort-

gagor and mortgagee was not altered by the fhot of the lease being made in 1868.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the Judgment of the Court :

—

This suit was commenced at Common Law by writ of eject-

ment issued l7th January, 1872, to which the defendant put

in an equitable defence, the purport of which is, that, though

the property sought to be recovered was conveyed by the

defendant to the late John J. Marshall, deceased, under whose

will the plaintiff claims, the deed sd given was not intended to

operate as an absolute conveyance, but as a mortgage only,

and that this is evidenced by a receipt or memorandum, bear-

ing date 1st January, 18G1, in the following terms: "Received

of John A. Steel, Esq., the sum of £78 - 18 - 4, on account of

farms and store at Boyleston, leaving a balance due me on the

said farm and establishment of one hundred and seventy-one

pounds twelve shillings and eleven pence, which, when paid

to me, and the interest thereon, I bind myself to reconvey the

said property to the said John A. Steel. (Signed) John J.

Marshall." The deed bears date the 22nd March, 1861.

In considering this case, I shall have reference to and be

guided rather by documents under the hand of the late Mr.

Marshall and the accounts kept by him, than by conversations

alleged by the defendant to have taken place between himself

and the deceased Mr. Marshall ; for, even if the view taken by
the defendant's counsel be correct, that Cap. 7 of the Acts of

1869 does not prevent the reception of such testimony, yet in-

dependently of the provisions of that Act, such evidence is open

to grave objections, especially in cases such as this where an

attempt is made to affect and control the operation of a deed.

Sir W. M. James, L. J., in Hill v. Wilson, L. R., 8 Cha. App., 900,

said, " conversations alleged to have taken place with a dead

man in his lifetime by a party interested, unless corroborated,

should be wholly disregarded in the interest of justice and the

interest of mankind." See also Gray v. Warner, L. R., 16 Eq.

580, to the same effect.

, On the part of the plaintiff it is contended that the parties

'4
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contemplated an actual sale and purchase of the land in ques-

tion, that the deed was intended to be what it purports, an

absolute conveyance of the property to Mr. Marshall, and that

the inoniorandum given by him should not have the eft'cct of

turning it into a mortgage, but merely amounted to an agree-

ment for re-purchase and re-conveyanco.

The ([uestion, therefore, is whether, at the time the deed w as

given, a bona fide sale of the land was intonde<l, or whether it

was given and intended as a security for the re-payment of

money due. If, having regard to the nature of the receipt or

memorandum given by Marshall and the ccmcomitant circum-

stances, it appears that the parties intended a mortgage, there

will be a right to redeem; for though there maybe an absolute

bond fide sale and conveyance with a collateral agreement for

repurchase and reconveyance, yet, wherever a conveyance of an

estate is originally intended as a security for money, however

this intention appears, it will ever after be considered in

equity as a mortgage, and, therefore, redeemable on the usual

terms, even though at the time of the loan or as part of the

same transaction, there may have been an express agreement

that it should not be redeemable, or not so before a particular

time ; 2 Spence'a Equity, G18 ; Smith's Manned, ofEquity, 296.

With the exception of the form of the deed given by the

defendant to Marshall, I see nothing to lead to the inference

that the parties contemplated an absolute sale of the land, but

there is very much to show that a debt was due by the defend-

ant and that the conveyance was made to secure the payment

of it. No money passed from Marshall to the defendant as the

consideration of the deed, and the memorandum already re-

ferred to shows that the defendant then owed about £250, on

account of which £78 - 18 - 4 was paid ; and it appears by a

memorandum in evidence in the handwritino; of Mr. Marshall

that the sum, the receipt of which was then acknowledged,

had been paid, the most of it at least, several years before, and
at the foot of this memorandum, Mr. Marshall added, " which

sums, [amounting in all to £78 - 18 - 4,] have been credited

on account of the mortgage on his farm to John H. Anderson,

assigned to me ;" so that we have here on the 2nd of January,

1861, an acknowledgment that this £78 - 18 - 4 is to be credit-
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^a\ on a mortgage held by him. The next account produced

in evidence, also coming from Mr. Marshall, contains under

date, January 1st, 18G5,—"interest to date due on your farm

£41" ; tlie next, under date December .31 st, 18G5,
—

" interest on

your mortgage for the year 1805 to date, £10 - G - 4," biang

the interest on the amount remaining due after the payment

above referred to. There is then a letter from Mr. Marshall,

the date of which is IGth October, 18G9. This date it is con-

tended has been altered from 18.59, but whether written in

the one year or the other it seems to me to recognize th.e

existence of a debt due by defendant to Mr. Marshall, secured

on this property, which he recommends should be paid, that

he might deed it to another, but of course, in that case, for

defendant's benefit ; and the terms in which Mr. Marshall

expresses himself would had to the inference that at the time

the legal title was in him, and if so, it must have been written

after 18.59, and has an important bearing on the case.

But not only does Mr. Marshall treat the conveyance he

held as a mortgage to secure a debt due by the defendant to

him by charging interest on the debt, and referring to it as a

mortgage, but the defendant is allowed to remain in possession

of the property for several years after the deed was given,

which was consistent with his character of a mortgagor, and

not with that of a vendor, who had made a honajide sale of

it. I refer to the period which elapsed from the time the deed

was given to the taking of the lease, six or seven years ; so that

if the written document given to the defendant by Mr. Mar-

shall, had not of itself clearly established that the deed was

given as a security for a debt, the way in which both parties

acted can lead to no other conclusion than that it was so

intended ; and if at the time the deed w^as given that was the

object for which it was given and received, has anything

occurred since so to alter the rights of the parties as to

turn that which was originally a mortgage into an absolute

conveyance ? Courts of Equity hold that when once the cha-

racter of r mortgagor is established, the right of redemption

and other incidents of a mortgage follow, the rule being, where

once a mortgage always a mortgage. Newcomh v. Bonham^
1 Vern., 8.
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Inadequacy of consideration is another important clement in

tliis case. The only money that appears ever to have Injen

advanced by Mr. Marshall to the defendant on account of

the land was £250. Of this, £78 - 18 - 4 was paid by defend-

ant before the deed was given, so that if the deed is held to

1)0 absolute, the defendant will have parted with his property

for £170, or thereabouts. But the consideration in the deed i»

£400, and the evidence shows that its value was even greater

than that.

The plaintiff relies, as shewing that Marshall was the actual

owner of the property under his deed, on the fact that in Jan.

1868, tlie defendant became his tenant under a lease entered

into between them, which was produced, as was also an account

certified by the defendant to be correct, in which he was

charged by Mr. Marshall with rent of farm, 18G8, £12. I can

see nothing in this inconsistent with the character of mort-

gagor and mortgagee. Surely if in this case there had been an

ordinary mortgage, with the usual proviso for redemption, the

right to redeem would not be lost by such a lease ; the mort-

gagee had a right to insist on the possession, and if he took it

he would be obliged to account to the mortgagor for the rents

and profits ; why could the mortgagor not accept a lease with-

out forfeiting his right to redeem ? The rent would go to pay

the interest, and if it exceeded it, to reduce the principal.

A mortgagor may by a subsequent act extinguish his equity

of redemption, and the mortgagee may purchase it from him,

but courts view such a transaction with jealousy, and they

require clear evidence that the mortgagor, by his deliberate act,,

has parted with his interest. In Ford v. Olden, L. R., 3 Eq.,

4C3, Sir John Stuart, V. C, said, " It has been laid down
by the editor of a valuable text book, (Powell on Mortgage),

without sufficent qualification, that a mortgagee may purchase

from the mortgagor his equity of redemption." Lord Redes-

DALE in Webb v. Rorhe, 2 Sch. and Lefr. 661, says that courts

view transactions between mortgagor and mortgagee with

considerable jealousy, and will set aside the sale of an equity

of redemption, where, by the influence of his position, the

mortgagor has purchased for less than others would have

given, and where there are circumstances of misconduct in
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obtaining the purchase. In Hichs v. Cool:, 4 Dow., 10, it wns

held that the taking of aleaHe fruni the mortgagor to the mort-

gagee is objectionable ; a mortgagor may Ixj a nmn of wealth

and in a situation to make any contract he pleases with the

moiigagee. But the principle upon which the courts act is,

not that the mortgagor is unable to enter into d contract of

tliis kind, but that the transaction ought to be looked upon

with jealousy, especially when the mortgagor is a needy man,

and when there is pressure and inequality of position and the

sale has been at an under value.

In the case before us, there is no evidence to show that the

defendant ever released his equity of redemption, or contem-

plated doing so, and the evidence having clearly established

that Mr. Marshall and himself stood in relation to each other

of mortgagee and mortgagor, the defendant is now entitled to

redeem on paying the amount of principal and interest.

i

McKEEN V. McKAY.

Allan MoEay conveyed property to plaintiff by a deed, absolute in its teras,

but admitted to have been given as a security for a debt. Nothing was paid on

account of principal or interest by the mortgagor or his heirs, for a period of over

twenty years before suit to foreclose, but within that period an action of eject-

ment had been brought to recover possession, in which a judgment was obtained,

a record filed and a writ of hub. fae. pot. issued but not executed. Held, that

these proceedings prevented the statute of limitations from operating except from

the judgment.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This suit is brought to foreclose the equity of redemption in

a lot of land conveyed by Allan McKay to William McKeen,

dated 8th October, 1849, by a deed absolute in its terms, but

admitted to have been given as a security for a debt due by
McKay.

It was contended on the part of the defendant that as

nothing had ever been paid for principal or interest by the

mortgagor in his life time, and his heirs since his death, from

'1
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the (lato of the (lot'«l to the prcHfiit tiu.i*, tho plaintiff is pro-

cIikUmI after a iapso of upwards of twenty yoars, from disturbing

thoni in tliuir po.sH»'s,sion, or Hcttin/j; up tho uiortj^'ago a.s a Huh-

Histinf,' valid encinnhranco on tho land coiripriHod in it, of which

}io can avail himself l»y forocloHtire. Tho answer to this is, that

within twenty years a payment had hecjn mad»! by tho mort-

ga^'or to tlio mortga^'oo. Tho payment relied on was not ma<le

in money, iMit a small cpiantity of hay M'as supplied by McKay,

which was to go to his credit on account. In tho receipt the

mort'^^age was not refcnrod to. Tho Jury to whom the issue

was submittc<l were not satisfied that this was to go as a pay-

ment on tho mortgage, and they found that no payment had

been made on it, to which finding no objection was taken by

motion for a new trial previous to the hearing ; and I cannot

Bay, if tho objection was now open to tho defeiulant, that the

evidence was such as made it incumljont on them to find

otherwise than thoy have done.

Tliore is, liowover, a difficulty in tli*! deftmdani's way, which

I think he cannot got over. From the evidence it appears that

in 18G2 McKeen the mortgagee brouglit an action of ejectment

against McKay to recover possession of the land conv<>yed by

by tlie deed, in which a judgment was obtained and record filed,

31 May, 18()2, and on tho same day a writ of liah. fac. 2X>.S8. wa.v

issued but not executed. Those proceedings in my opinion

prevent the Statute of Limitations from operating except from

tho date of the judgment, and McKay and those claiming

under him, are estopped from now setting it up as a defense.

A judgment in ejectment not only destroys tho right of

possession of the defendant but giv(;s to the adverse party a

right of possesslwV. His having a right to enter and sue out a

hab. fac. ; oss. iriers that. Suppose this defence to succeed

and that the Court should hold that the statute prevented

the plaintiff from succeeding in this foreclosure, what benefit

would the defendant derive from it ? The plaintiff could still

have the judgment revived, on which a hab. fac. jjoss. would

issue, and the defendant be turned out of possession ; and, at

most, all that the defendant would then ask for would be to

be allowed to redeem on paying the amount due.

The plaintiff is entitled to a decree of foreclosure with costs.
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MILNER V. RINGWOOD.

Flftintlif brought tti'tioii of cjectmeot, ol&lmlnK itmlur % <Icr<l from one I'urdj.

but it app'tarctl from uiioontradioted parol cvldenov thnt Fiinly had purohai«d

the land for the bcnvflt of dnfendftnt'i (kther, who hnd paid conildcrablo Huma od

account of tbo purohaso money. After the death of defondant'e flithor, Furdy

agreed tn convey the land to plalntifl*; Mnd it wan In ovldnnco tliat pi -.IritlfT hold

the land for the benefit of defendant, then in puBiioatidn of the property, that he

was to i^ivo hiui a doud of it when he paid him what lio owed him, and tiiat piain-

titTwas to have tlio hiiy and lialf the pasture for intcroBt; liut ii» writings passed

between the pnrtieH IMnintiff received part of the liay and Imd paijtiimgc on the

property, and before action brought, defendant tendorod to lilin tlio principal

Diunoy. Held, that tlio equitable defbnoe, based upun tl\u iibovu fucts, must

prevail.

I

HI

Ritchie, E. J., .li-livrred the judgmont of tin." Court:

—

This is an action of ojoctment to whicli th»; (U'fen(huit lias set

up an e(iuitaltlo (Icfcnco. There was a trial at connnon law, and,

after tlie cvldtmei- had been taken, tht^ U-ariicd Judge before

whom the trial took place suggested, and his suggestion was

adopted, that a verdict should pass for the plaintilF, suliject to

the e(piities of the defendant as tliey appeared from the evi-

dence, and the whole subject matter was transferred to this

Court, under Sec. of Cap. 89, Revised Statutes. The plain-

tiff produced a deed of the property in question from John K.

Purdy. The land had been originally owned l)y Isaiah Ring-

wood, and a deed was produced from him to Margaret

McCarthy, who conveyed it to Purdy, so that the legal title

was shewn to be in the plaintiff; but it appears from the

evidence on the part of the defendant, and that evidence is

uncontradicted, that Purdy made the purchase from Margaret

McCarthy, not for himself, but for the benefit of Peter Ring-

wood, who paid considerable sums on account of the purchase

money. Peter subsequently died, and after his death Purdy

agreed to convey it to the plaintiff, who Avas to take a mort-

gage or give a bond to the defendant, Abraham Ringwood, a

son of Peter, he being then in possession of the property, to

convey it to him on payment of the amount due him, and,

under this arrangement between plaintiti^ defendant and him-

self, Purdy gave the deed to plaintiff. The Ringwoods havo
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never been out of possession, and have improved the land and

built a house upon it. The plaintiff has repeatedly admitted

to Purdy and others that he was to give the defendant a deed

of the land when he paid him what he owed him, and all he

claimed was that he should pay him interest on the amount

due. The defendant testifies that before going to Purdy in

relation to the property, the plaintiff agreed with him that he

was to have half the hay and pasture for interest till the debt

was paid. This statement is not denied by the plaintiff, and

plaintiff gave him as a reason for not getting Purdy to write

the bond when the deed was given, that if he wrote it, he

would have to be paid for it ; that he, plaintiff, would get a

person to write it, and said that he would give it to him at

\ \ any time.

Henry D. Crouse, one of the witnesses, testifies thoc he had

a conversation with plaintiff four years ago, when he told him

that he took the place on conditions that he bought it for Ring-

wood, who was to pay him the principal money back in a certain

time, and he was to have the hay and half the pasture for his

interest, and no doubt rests on my mind that this was the

actual agreement between the parties. The plaintiff has been

in the receipt of part of the hay, and has had pasturage on

the property, and a tender of the principal money was made

previous to the commencement of the action, but as no writ-

ings have passed between the parties, it is contended on the

part of the plaintiff, that no effect is to be given to such a

verbal agreement.

The question thus raised is in effect the same as that which

was before this Court very lately in Amero v. Amero, (Ante, p.

9), in which it was held that though an absolute conveyance hr

made, it might be shown by parol evidence to have been made
by way of security for the payment of money. The evidence

clearly shews the existence of a debt between the parties, for

which interest is demanded, which has been received by the

plaintiff in hay and pasture, from time to time, the defendant

retaining the possession of the land notwithstanding the

deed ; and Purdy says that plaintiff was to take a mortgage or

give a bond to convey the land to defendant on payment of

the amount due, that is, the security he was to have for his
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money was to be a mortgage on the property ; or if he took

an absolute deed of it, he was to give a bond. Now this

Court will always treat a transaction as a mortgage if the

parties intended that it should be such, though the instrument

given be an absolute deed ; and if the transaction be such at its

inception, it will always be deemed so,—once a mortgage always

a mortgage—and the authorities are numerous which recognize

the principle that where a question arises whether an absolute

conveyance is intended as a mortgage or not, parol evidence

will be admitted to shew that what appears on its face to

be absolute, was intended to be a conveyance by way of mort-

gage. As I referred to the more important of these cases at

large in Amero v. ilmero, it is unnecessary for me to do more

at present than name them, viz : Maxwell v. Montecute, Prec.

in Ch., 526 ; Lincoln v. Wright, 4 DeG. & J., 16 ; Booth v.

Turle, L. R., 16 Eq., 187 ; Haigh v. Kaye, L. R., 7 Ch. App.,

474 ; Pain v. Coomhes, 1 DeG. & J., 34 ; Loxly v. Heath, 27 Bea.

532 ; Laver v. Fielden, 32 Bea., 1-12 ; McCormack v. Grogan,

L. R., 4 H. of L., 97, and there are others to the same effect.

Viewing the deed held by the plaintiff to be so held as a

security for the payment of a debt due by the defendant, and

the amount of that debt having been tendered to him before

this action was brought, it was his duty to have accepted the

amount and conveyed the property to the defendant as he had

undertaken to do, and, as under our Statute an equitable

defence is allowed in ejectment, he cannot in violation of

equity insist on his legal right to possession of the property

under his deed, and the defendant will be entitled to his costs.

MISENER u GASTON.

Plaintiff and defendant in settling their affairs on dissolution oftheir oo-partner-

shlp, entered into an aoooonting by which it was shown that pluntiff had drawn

$318.86 from the partnership fiinds in excess of the sum drawn by defendant,

which defendant contended was due from plaintiff to him, but which plaintiff

insisted was due to the partnership, so that only half the amount was due to

defendant. Fluntiff finally yidded to defendant's oontention, and pidd oTer the
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money. Becoming satisfied afti^ rwards that his own view was correct, he brought

aotion, after the lapse of about a year, to recover the amount improperly paid

over. Held, that having paid over the money with full knowledge of the facts,

the very point now in controversy having been discussed at the settlement, the

plaintiff could not, after the lapse of a year, during which he had carried out in

all respects the settlement agreed upon, apply to have the mistake corrected.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff in this suit asks the Court to decree that the

defendant should re-pay him a sum of money, which he

alleges was paid to him under a mistake that occurred on

an accounting which took place between them.

They had been partners in business, and when about to

close the partnership, they had a settlement, and in his writ,

plaintiff alleges that it was agreed between them that the

plaintiff should purchase from the partnership the assets and

credits at a valuation settled and agreed upon, amoun+ing to

$351.13, and assume the liabilities of the business. 7:" the

sum of $351.13 was to be deducted $47.36 and $59.51 for

unfinished work, which the plaintiff was to perform, leaving a

balance of $244.26, which it was agreed should represent the

value of stock, assets and credits, at which they should be pur-

chased by the plaintiff. It was also settled that the amount

drawn by him from funds of the partnership was $695.87, and

the amount drawn by the defendant was $377.01 ; that the

defendant contended and insisted, at the settlement, that the

amount due him by the plaintiff for the assets and credits of

the partnership was to be ascertained by subtracting the

amount drawn by defendant from the amount drawn by plain-

tiff—less $20, which it was agreed plaintiff should receive foj

his trouble and risk in collecting the accounts. This the plaintiff

objected to at the time as erroneous, as it treated the $318.86,

being the excess of the amount drawn by the plaintiff from

the partnership fund, as being wholly due to the defendant

;

whereas in fact it was due to the partnership, and therefore

only one-half due to the defendant ; but though he so contended

and insisted, he says he allowed himself to be persuaded of the

correctness of the defendant's contention, and yielded, and

paid the defendant the balance so erroneously made up, being
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$318.86, when in fact he should only have paid him $159.43 ;

that subsequently he became satisfied that the calculation had

been erroneously made, and he now prays that the mistake

may be rectified, and that the defendant should be decreed to

pay to him the said sum so overpaid. The evidence, in my
opinion, sustains the case set out in the plaintiffs writ, and

the only defence which, it appears to me, can avail the defend-

ant, is that the money now sought to be recovered from him

was paid by the plaintifT with a full knowledge of all the facts

and after the question now in controversy had been raised by

him and discussed, and he had jdelded to the contention of

the defendant, for the plaintiff was right in the view he took

of the accounting ; but I think this defence must prevail, and

that it is too late now for the plaintiff to seek to have the mis-

take rectified and the money refunded, especially as he not only

consented to pay the amount, knowing all the circumstances

of the case, but having done so, allowed a year to elapse before

any attempt was made to have the mistake rectified, and in

the meantime not only paid the money to Gaston, but in all

other respects carried out the settlement as agioed upon.

The cases are numerous which establish the principle that

money voluntarily paid, with full knowledge of the facts, is not

recoverable. In that of Bilbie v. Lumley, 2 East, 469, where

an underwriter had paid a loss which he sought to recover back,

on the ground that a material letter had been concealed, it

was held that he could not, as he knew of the letter at the

time of the adjustment. Lord Ellenborough asked the

plaintiff's counsel if he could state any case, where, if a party

paid money to another voluntarily, with full knowledge of the

facts of the case, he could recover it back again on account of

his ignorance of the law. And Brown v. McKinally, Esp., 279,

is directly in point. There the plaintiff and defendant entered

into an agreement, whereby the defendant agreed to sell the

plaintiff all his old iron, except bushell iron, which was of an in-

ferior quality, at £9 a ton. The iron delivered was of inferior

quality, part being bushell iron, and the full value of the best

sort was charged. The plaintiff objected to the amount charged,

and defendant sued him, when he paid him the full demand,

telling him at the same time that he did so without prejudice,
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and meant to bring an action to recover back the overcharge.

Lord Kenton held that such an action could not be maintain-

ed, that money paid by mistake was recoverable in assumpsit,

but here it was paid voluntarily, with full knowledge.

Brisbane v. Dacres, 5 Taunt., 153 ; Dew v. Parsons, 2 B. &
Aid., 562 ; Steele v. Williams, 8 Exch., 625, recognize the same

doctrine, though they make a distinction between such a case

as this, where the payment is voluntary, and cases where

money is paid under an extortionate demand, made colore

officii, which cannot be considered voluntary, it being contra

equum et bonum for a public officer to retain what he has

acquired by taking undue advantage of his situation. 8kyring

V. Greenwood, 6 D. & R., 401, is a strong case in support of the

defendant's contention. There the defendant's army agents had

given credit to the plaintiff, a Major in the army, in certain

sums of 1/1 and 2/ per diem in a running account between

him and themselves ; they delivered him a statement, shew-

ing a balance of £116 - 9 - 7 in his favor. It turned out

that 1/1 and 2/ per diem, were not payable to officers in Major

Skyring's situation, and that the defendants had received an

intimation to that effect, which they did not communicate to

him, otherwise than by ceasing to credit him with the 1/1 per

diem, and by writing him requiring the re-payment of the sum

they had paid him. In an action by the admistrators of Major

Skyrings for the balance due at the time of his death, they

were not permitted to retain the sums with which they had

by mistake credited him. And in Bramston v. Robins, 4 Bing.

11, Best, C. J., said that if money be paid with a full know-

ledge of the circumstances at the time of the payment, it

cannot be recovered by the payer ; and Lord Eldon said the

same in Bromley v. Holland, 7 Ves., 23, quoting the judgment

of Lord Kenyon in Beauchamp v. Borret, Peakes N. P. cases,

109. The language of. Heath, J., is applicable to this case.

" He, the plaintiff, has acted as judge in his own cause, and has

decided against himself, and he cannot be heard to repeal his

own judgment."
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MOODY, ET AL. V. BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, et al.

Sanderson, one of the defendants, had been obtaining discounts from the Bank

of Nova Scotia on paper endorsed by one or more persons, and the Agent of the

Bank becoming dissatisfied on account of the numerous renewals, and referring

to the possibility of the endorsers being called upon to take up the notes, Sander-

son, in July 1869, gave the Bank a judgment for the exaot amount then due on

the notes. In September 1860, the plaintiffs recovered judgments against

Sanderson, and a number of other judgments were entered up against him by

parties who were made defeudants in the present suit. Sanderson continued to

get notes discounted until 1874, when his affairs became embarrassed, and the

Bank ceased to discount his paper. The notes then at the Bank were taken up

by the endorsers, and Sanderson ceased to be indebted to the Bank. In 1874 the

parties who were then endorsers on Sanderson's paper discounted at the Bank

took proceedings to revive the judgment, and issued and delivered to the Sheriff

an execution, with instructions to levy on Sanderson's real estate. Heldt that,

the judgment having been taken for a specified sum ascertained at the time to be

due the Bank and which had been long since paid, neither the Bank nor the

endorsers of Sanderson's paper could make it available for any subsequent

liabilities.

Simultaneously with the issuing of the execution at the suit of the Bank, th»

other defendants whose judgments were subsequent to those of the plaintiff's, had

executions placed in the Sheriff's hands by Mr. Grantham, who was the attorney

by whom all the executions were issued, with instructions to levy for the amount

of them on Sanderson's real estate, and the land was advertised by the Sheriff aS'

one sale, the advertisement being headed in all the causes of the several defend-

ants, including the Bank. Held, that under the circumstances, the sale being

under the direction of Qrantham, the attorney in all the causes, the plaintiffs'

were justified in making the enoumbranceis subsequent to the Bank defendants'

in this suit. Otherwise, possibly, if these subsequent incumbrancers had not

connected themselves with the Bank, but had advertised sales under their respec-

tive judgments, subject to prior encumbrances.

Injunction to stay the sale until the validity, or otherwise, of the judgment at

the suit of the Bank was settled, continued, but only on the condition that the-

plaintifb should give an undertaking to bring on the case for trial at the nezti

term of the Supreme Court in the County, or that their bill be dismissed.

Costs decreed against the Bank, but not as against the other defendants.

The following judgment was delivered by RrreHiE, E. J., on

the motion to dissolve the injunction :

—

This is not a case where the statements of t^e brl and the

affidavits on the part of the plaintiffs are contradicted by the

answer and the affidavits on the part of the defendants, but it

is apparent that there is a case submitted to the Court reqmr*

9

'I

H^.

I !

y\

' ! 'fl



130 MOODY, ET AL. V. BANK OF N. S., et al.
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ing investigation. The injunction granted is not, therefore,

necessarily to be dissolved. The effect of a sale of the land in

question at the suit of the parties who hold judgments obtain-

ed after that now in controversy, though made subject to the

prior judgment, must, I think, be prejudicial to the interests

of all concerned. If no question had arisen as to the validity

of the prior judgment, no objection would necessarily exist to

such a sale ; but, where the validity and efficiency of the judg-

ment to bind the land are in controversy in this suit, to sell

subject to such a judgment would preclude prudent persons

from bidding, or, if they did bid, they could only safely do so

by assuming the prior judgment to be a valid and available

security, and if this were not case and the prior judgment

should be decreed to be inoperative to bind the land they

would get the property for much less than its value,—would in

fact profit to the extent of that judgment at the expense of

the debtors or encumbrancers subsequent to them. If the

whole property had been shewn to have been going to decay

from the delay in bringing on the cause to a hearing, I should,

under the circumstances, have ordered a sale of it, and directed

the proceeds to have been paid into Court subject to the rights

of the parties claiming them, as the Court should ultimately

decree; and as regards a part of the property both parties

•agree that it is desirable Uiat a sale should at once take place.

Let a sale of this portion take place, the proceeds to be paid

into the Court to abide its further decree. The injunction will

for the present be continued, but only on condition that the

plaintiffs give an undertaking to bring the case on for trial

«t the next term of the Supreme Court in the County of

Yarmouth, or that their bill be dismissed.

•?
t

wn

After trial and argument, Ritchie, E. J., delivered the fol-

lowing judgment of the Court:

—

The defendant, Gilbert Sanderson, commenced to do business

with the Bank of Nova Scotia at Yarmouth about thirty-five

years ago, obtaining from time to time as his business required

it loans of money on notes at three months, indorsed by one or

more persons. In July 1859, Mr. Murray, the agent of the

Bank, not being satisfied with his account, intimated to Sand-
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erson that the notes discounted were renewed from time to

time, and referred to the possibility c^ his indorsers being

called upon to pay those then in the Bank, whereupon he

said perhaps he had better give a judgment. He went away

and had a judgment entered for the exact sum then due on

the notes which had been discounted, a memorandum of which

Mr. Murray gave him ; this was all that took place between

Mr. Murray and Sanderson in relation to the judgment given

to the Bank. In September 1860, Messrs. Moody, Brown & Co.

recovered judgment against Sanderson for $1990.90, On which

there is due a small balance, and in May 1864, the plaintiff,

J. W. Moody, as administrator of the estate of E. W. B. Moody,

recovered judgment against him for $1754.30. All of these

judgments were duly recorded shortly after they were entered.

Subsequently judgments were entered against him and record-

ed by James W. Shatford, Sydney D. Jenkins, and Messrs.

Young, Watson and Drysdale.

Sanderson after giving the judgment to the Bank, Continued

to get notes discounted from time to time, till September 1874,

when his pecuniary affairs became embarrassed, and the Bank
ceased to discount his paper ; the notes then at the Bank have

been taken up by the indorsers, and he has ceased to be

indebted to the Bank.

The judgment was allowed to lie dormant for about fifteen

years, but in 1874 the parties who were then indorsers on

Sanderson's paper, which had been discounted at the Bank,

took proceedings to revive the judgment, and, after having

done so, they had an execution issued and delivered to the

Sheriff, with instructions to levy upon the real estate of the

defendant. Mr. Munay, the agent of the Bank, testifies that

when this was done the iiidorsers had taken up Sanderson's

notes, and that no debt was then due by him to the Bank

;

that in this suit the directors are but nominal defendants, the

indorsers having assumed the defence end indemnified the

Bank against all costs which may be incurred; Notwithstand-

ing this, in their answer, the directors contend that the judg-

ment has never been paid, satisfied or released) and that they

have a just^ legid and equitable right to hold and retain the

same as a continuing security upon Suiderson's real estate, as

U i

\U i

< \

I i

J-



ff

18S MOODY, ET AL. V. BANK UF N. S., et al.

well for the amount of their own claim, as for the indemni-

fication and protection of the indorsers of Sanderson's paper

to them, that having been its original purpose or intention

;

and they claim priority over the judgments of the plaintiffs,

and assert a right to levy on the real estate of Sanderson to

recover the amount due to the bank by him, and thus to pro-

tect, reimburse and indemnify his indorsers and sureties to

the Bank.

There is no evidence that any agreement or arrangement

was made between Sanderson and the bank, or with those

who had indorsed or were about to indorse his paper, pre-

vious to or at the time of the giving of the judgment,

that it was to operate otherwise than as a security to the

bank for the amount of his then liability to the bank ; it is,

therefore, needless to remark on the character of the defence

set up, or to consider whether, if the statements in the

answer of the directors had been sustained by proof, it would

have availed those on whose behalf the defence is conducted.

The evidence adduced leads to no other inference than that

the judgmant was taken for a specific sum, being the amount

ascertained at the time to be due to the bank, which amount

has long since been paid, and neither the bank nor the

indorsers of Sanderson's paper could make it available for

any subsequent liabilities.

Simultaneously with the issuing of the execution at the

suit of the bank, the other defendants I have referred to,

who have judgments subsequent to those of the plaintiffs,

had executions issued and placed in the hands of the Sheriff

by Mr. Qrantham, who was the attorney by whom all the

executions were issued, with instructions to levy for the

amount of them on Sanderson's real estate. This the sheriff

did, and he advertised it as one sale, heading the advertise-

ment in all the causes, including that of the bank. These

defendants do not claim priority over the plaintiffs' judgments,

but they, in their answer, assert that they gave instructions to

the Sheriff' to sell the land subject to all prior encumbrances.

This, however, they have failed to prove. The only question

with respect to them is one of costs, whether the plaintiff^ were

justified in making them defendants, and seeking to stay the

iiii
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sale of the land at their suits. I think that, under the circum-

stances, they were ; the sale being under the direction of Mr.

Grantham the attorney in all the causes, and there being but

one sale about to take place, the plaintiffs were entitled to have

it stayed till they should have an opportunity of asserting

their rights as the first encumbrancers. If these subsequent

encumbrancers had not connected themselves with the Bank

of Nova Scotia, and had advertised a sale under their res-

pective judgments, subject to prior encumbrances, it might

have been otherwise. The case of Smith et al. v. Smith et at.,

2 Oldright, 308, was cited to shew that a judgment creditor

could sell notwithstanding the existence of a prior judgment

without notice to the prior encumbrancer. The question there

was not between encumbrancers ; all that the Court held was

that a second or subsequent judgment creditor might sell the

lands of the defendant whose interest would pass, " subject to

prior encumbrances."

Without calling in question the authority of that case, the

plaintifTs were I think in this case well justified in asking to

have this sale stayed, advertised as it was in conjunction with

a judgment, the validity of which they controverted. At the

same time I may remark that the practice of a subsequent

judgment creditor selling without reference to the ]^rior judg-

ment or notice of its existence might not infrequently be

attended with injury or inconvenience, especially to purchasers.

In this Court, in foreclosures, a second or subsequent mortgagee

or encumbrancer cannot obtain a sale of the mortgaged prem-

ises without the consent of the first mortgagee, except upon

such terms as the Court may think proper, and in the interest of

intending purchasers as well as of the mortgagor, there is good

reason for the provision. But, while I think these defend-

ants are not entitled to have the suits as regards them dismiss-

ed with costs, they should not be made to pay costs, as the

whole litigation had been occasioned by the course pursued by
the Bank of Nova Scotia, against whom the plaintiffs are

entitled to a decree with costs.
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MOREN V. SHELBURNE LUMBER CO., et al.

PUIntiff appUad ft>r mi ti^wotioii to iMtnln d«f«ndftot from Mlllag or otber>

wUe diipoiing of Inmbor of whioh bo ololmod to be ownor under an Alleged pur-

ohMO flrom the Compaqj, the Talidltj of which wee dlipated. The iqJanotioD

WM refbeed, plelotlff haTiog mi adeqaate legal remedjat Common Law bj actions

l«>r (

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the Judgment of the Court :

—

A rule nisi for an injunction was obtained by the plain-

tiff to restrain the defendants from selling or otherwise dis-

posing of a quantity of lumber &c., of which he claims to be

the owner under an alleged purchase from the company. The

validity of the purchase is disputed and his title to the pro-

perty is denied by the defendants. The court is not called

upon at this stage of the case to decide the question thus at

issue between the parties. What we have to consider is

whether an injunction should be granted to protect the pro-

perty and prevent the disposal of it pending the litigation.

It seemed to be assumed by the plaintiffs counsel that if the

plaintiff shewed a right to the property the injunction would

be granted of course, but that is by no means necessarily the

case. Before granting an injunction the Court must be satisfied

that its interference is necessary to protect him from what is

termed irreparable injury until the legal title can be determin-

ed, that is such an injury as is not adequately reparable by

damages in an action at law, for if one has a full and complete

remedy at law he cannot assert that the damage is irreparable.

In the case before us damages in an action at common law

will afford a full and complete remedy and the plaintiff has

had recourse to such an action. He has brought trover against

Stewart Freeman et al. for taking a portion of the property

the subject of this suit, which is defended and is now pending.

He has also taken out a writ of replevin for a portion of it

against the same parties which is defended and pending, the

defendants retaining the property having given the security

required by law. In addition to which the said Stewart

Freeman et al, have taken out a writ of replevin against the
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plaintiff for a portion of the property after giving security, and

this suit also is pending.

In these actions is embraced all the property in dispute

except that portion levied on by the defendant John A. Pumey

the Sheriff of Shelbume, against whom an action for damages

can be maintained if the property belonged to the plaintiff.

I can, therefore, see no grounds for the interference jf this

Coart by injunction where a court of common law is quite

competent to deal with the question involved and to give full

relief, and there is the less reason for the interference that in

both the actions of replevin the plaintiff has security to abide

their result If an injunction were granted in this case the

writ could never be refused in any case where the title to

personal property was in controversy and trover or trespass

was the ordinary remedy.

The rule niei for an injunction must be discharged.

MOTT V. BURNS.
>

Where the defendant htA no drain leading from hie premiMs to the eommon

sewer on the street, and the plaintiff prerented all aooees to a dnUn on hia own

property through which the water might flow to the aewer from defendant's pro-

perty, but defendant proved no title or right to use such drain, the Court granted

an injunction to restn^n defendant not only fr>om permitting his waste water to

flow on plaintiff's property, but from reeeiving water from the oitj water works

until a suitable drain was eonstruoted, the evidence shewing that the introdnction

of 8uoh supply, in the absence of a suitable drain, occasioned an overflow on

plaintiffs premises.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The writ sets out that the defendant obtains water from the

City water works and has no drain or other means by which

the waste or other water from his premises can be carried off,

which, therefore, flows into and upon the plaintiff's property

adjoining, whereby the kitchen, the cellar and lower parts of
the house are overflowed, thereby endangering the health d?'

his family and occasioning serious inconvenience ; and he prays.

.
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tliat the defendant may bo restrained from permitting any

waste or other water to flow from his premises into the plain-

tiffs, and that he may be ordered to construct a suitable under-

ground drain from his dwelling house to the common sewor in

the street on which the house is situate.

The defendant, in his answer, states that he has a drain

suitable for carrying away the waste and other water fnjin

his premises, which would have that effect if it had not been

choked and obstructed by the plaintiff, and that any water

wliich flows into the plaintiff's property does so because of such

obstruction.

It is provided by the 310th Section of Chapter 81 of tho

Acts of 1864, that every dwelling house shall be furnished with

a suitable drain for carrying out the waste water &c., and, by

the 314th section, that all waste water shell be conveyed

through drains under ground to a common sewer or such

reservoir as a health inspector shall appoint ; and, by Chapter

14 of the acts of 1873, power is given to the Commissioner of

Streets, where there is a ' jommon sewer, to cause the owner of

the land adjoining to make a sufficient ^min from his house

to it, when, in the opinion of the Bo the same shall be

necessary, and in case the owner shall ncgiect to make it, the

Board shall cause it to be done at the expense of the owner,

such drain to be laid as pointed out by the City Engineer

under the direction of the Board ; and no person is authorized

to make any such drain and connect it with the sewer with-

out the permission of the Board.

From the evidence it appears that there is a common sewer

in the street on which the defendant's house is situate, but

there is no drain leading into it from his premises. There is

a drain from the plaintiflTs land which connects with the sewer

and all access to this drain from the defendant's premises the

plaintiff has prevented, as he asserts he has a right to do, as

it is entirely on his own land, and was constructed by those

under whom he claims. This he has established by the

evidence, and the defendant has failed to show any title to

it or any right to have the waste water from his premises

pass into it or through the plaintiffs land.

Courts of Ek][uity will not in general undertake to decide
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whether a nuinanco oxints or not, when the fact is in contro-

versy, but will in that caHo require the party Heoking the inter-

ference of the Court to establisli in the first iuHtanco bin right

at law; but hero it in not contended that the plaintiff ha-s sun-

tained no injury by tlio overflow of the defendant'H waste water,

and it must bo conceded that the injury has been such as from

its continuance must occasion a constantly recurring grievance,

impairing the just enjoyment of his property, the only defence

sot up being the existence of a drain of the plaintiff, suffi-

cient to caiTy off all the defendant's waste water, which drain

the defendant has obstructed, thereby himself creating the

nuisance. The defence, has, I think, entirely failed, and the

plaintiff is entitled to an injunction, to restrain the defendant

from permitting waste water to flow froiri his premises into

those of the plaintiff; and as the evidence shews that the intro-

duction of water by pipes from the city water works without

such a drain occasions an overflow on the plaintiffs premises,

the injunction should extend to restrain him from so receiving

that water till a suitable ' rain be constructed to the common
sower in accordance with the terms of the statute I have

referred to.
u) 1. .•(

p

MURDOCH V. WINDSOR & ANNAPOLIS RAILWAY
COMPANY.

Plaintiffs had security on the undertaking of the dofendant company, future

calls on shares and all tolls and money arising from the undertaking, for £200,

000 as a first lien. Messrs. Roberts, Lubbuok & Co., an English firm, had a lien

on the rolling stock Ibr £25,000, and there were about £70,000 due to unsecured

creditors. Defendants, under Chapter 104 of the Acts of 1874 of the Legislature

of Xova Scotia, entitled "An Act to facilitate arrangements between Railway

Companies and their creditors,"* filed a scheme, whereby preferential stock to

the extent of £76,000 was to be created, to be a first charge on both the undertak-

ing, oalls, tolls, &C., and the rolling-stock, and this, or the money coming from

>t, was to be applied to the payment in full of Messrs. Roberts, Lubbuok & Co.

and certain unsecured debts specified; stock to the extent of £850,000 was then

to be created, to be a subsequent charge on the undertaking, &a and rolling-

atock, and was to be issuci at par to the existing debenture holders in lieu of the

* See page 1 of t!i« Acts of 1876.
i
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debentures Uiey then held, whioh were to be delivered up to be macelled. PUin-

tiffii obtained va ovder for tlie Appeintmeot of a reoriver, wliieh defbndants obtain-

ed a rult niii to reaoind. The Court, conaidering that the Aot was ultra virtt,

as it dealt with the subject of insolTency, and flirther, that the soheme filed was

unreasonable, as its objeet was to secure other creditors at the eipense of deben-

ture holders having a first lien, discharged the last rule nisi, but, in view of the

possible reversal of the Judgment on appeal, offered to modify the order appoint-

ing the receiver, by directing him to pay the amount to be received to the

Receiver Oeneral, to abide the further order of the Court.

:\

Ritchie, £. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, on the 16th November last, obtained an order

niai for the appointment of a receiver, which was on the 28th

December last, after argument, made absolute, and on the 2nd

February last William Twining was appointed receiver to col-

lect and receive the tolls and sums of money arising from the

Windsor and Annapolis Railway Company, and to pay them

over to the plaintiff till the amount due him by the Company

on the mortgage debentures, the subject of the suit, and his

costs should be fully paid, with leave to apply to the Court

for further directions, who, after having given the required

security, entered upon the duties of the office. On the 15th of

March last an application was made by Mr. Henry, on behalf of

the Company, to rescind the order appointing Mr. Twining

receiver, and to annul his appointment, and he obtained a rule

nisi to that effect which was argued on the 29th March. The

rule nisi was obtained on the affidavit of Mr. Henry that a

scheme of arrangement between the Company and their cre-

ditors had been filed in the Supreme Court at Halifax on the

12th day of February last, notice of which had been duly

published under and in compliance with the provisions of an

act of the Province of Nova Scotia entitled "an Act to facilitate

arrangements between railway companies and their creditors,*

and it was further stated that he, Mr. Henry, had been in-

formed by the Secretary of the Company in London, and

fully believed, that the scheme had been assented to by three-

fourths in value of the creditors of the Company.

* See base 1 of the Acts of 1876, where tixbt Aot is placed as Cap. 104 of the

Acts of 1871, having been reserved for the assent of (he Goveraor General.

W ^
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In shewing cause it was eontended on the part of the plain-

tiff that the Legislature had exceeded its power in passing the

act referred to, as it dealt with a subject over which the British

North America ict conferred on the Parliament of Canada

exclusive power of legislation, Bankruptcy and Insolvency

being among the enumerated classes of subjects with which

that Parliament alone can deal ; and that this act could be con-

sidered in no other light that as an insolvent act. It was also

contended that if the Local Legislature had authorityto pass the

act the scheme proposed was so unreasonable in iis provisions,

that by merely filing it the Plaintiff should not be restrained

from obtaining the benefit of the judgment he had obtained

and from his remedy for the recovery of the debt due him by

the Company. It was also urged that the application, if made
at all. should have been made sooner.

The following sections of the Act bear more particularly

on the question involved, viz : the 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th ; Sec.

2nd, "A company may propose a scheme of arrangement

between the company and their creditors (with or without

provisions for settling and defining any rights of shareholders

of the company as among themselves, and for raising if neces-

sary additional share and loan of capital or either of them,) and

may file the same in the Court ;"—Sec. 3rd, " After the filing

of the scheme, the Court may, on the application of the com-

pany on summons or motion, in a summary way, restrain any

action against the company on such terms as the Court thinks

fit;"~Sec. 4th, "Notice of filing of the scheme shall be publish-

ed in the Gazette, and in two other newspapers published in

the City of Halifax" ;—Sec. 5th, "After such publication of

notice, no execution, attachment or other process against the

property of the company shall be available or be enforced^

without the leave of the Court, to be obtained on summons or

motion in a summary way."

These provisions, as well as the other provisions of the Act,

have been transcribed from sections of the Imperial Statute,

30 and 31 Vict., Cap. 127, but in transcribing the second sec-

tion of the Nova Scotia Act, from the sixth of the Imperial

Act, with which in other respects it is identical, these words

at the commencement of the section are omitted; "where

a
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company are unable to meet their engagements," and at the

close of it the company is required to file a declaration in

writing that it is iv.able to meet its engagements, with an

affidavit of the trutii of such declaration.

Had these words been transcribed into the Act in question,

it would have appeared on the face of it that it treated of a

subject over which the Provincial Parliament bad no power of

legislation, and it would doubtless have been rejected as ultrn

vires. It is of litUe importance, however, whether an act does

or does not profess in terms to deal with insolvency ; the ques-

tion is, does it in fact deal with that subject. If power is

taken from creditors to pursue the?.' ordinary legal remedies

for the recovery of debts due them, whether by companies or

firms or individuals, or they are compelled, without their con-

sent, to give time to their debtors, or to forego securities which

they hold, and postpone a priority of lien which they possess

to parties who may be willing to advance money to their

debtors to meet pressing necessities, surely such legislation

can only be predicated upon such debtors being unable to

meet their liabilities, or, in other words, being insolvent. That

a company having become insolvent, in order to settle with

all its creditors alike, should have the power of declaring itself

such, and on such declaration the remedies of creditors should

be suspended, is not unreasonable, but that the Legislature

should give to a company solvent and able to meet all its

liabilities, the power of staying all proceedings against their

creditors by merely proposing and filing a scheme of arrange-

ment with them would be incomprehensible. The legislation

must have been based upon the assumption of the insolvency

of the company ; the whole of the provisions of the / it can

lead to no other conclusion; and the company itself has so

regarded it, for the scheme which they have filed is preceded

by this recital, " and whereas the company are unable to meet

their engagements with their creditors."

Butj assuming that validity is to be given to the Act, yet,

where an application is made to the Court to stay the pro-

ceedings of creditors, reference must be had to the terms of

the scheme -, for it could hardly have been contended that the

application must necessarily be successful because a scheme,
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however unreasonable in its character, had been filed. In any

such scheme, the various classes of creditors must be fairly-

treated, and it should shew a reasonable prospect of providing

for the ultimate payment of their claims.

The present debenture holders, of whom the plaintiff is one,

have security on the undertaking of the Company, future calls

on shares, and all tolls and money arising from the undertak-

ing for £200,000, as a first lien ; Messrs. Roberts, Lubbuck

fc Co., an English firm, have a lien on the rolling-stock for

£25,000, and there are about £70,000 due to unsecured credi-

tors. By the scheme, preferential stock to the extent of

£75,000 is to be created to be a first charge on both the under-

taking, calls, tolls &;c., and the rolling stock, and this, or the

money coming from it, is to be applied to the payment in full

of Messrs Roberts, Lubbuck & Company, and certain unsecured

debts specified ; then stock to the extent of £350,000 is to be

created, which is to be a subsequent charge on the undertak-

ing &c. and rolling stock, which is to be issued at par to the

present debenture holders, in lieu of the debentures which

they now hold and which are now due. These latter are to be

cancelled and the remainder of the newly created stock is to

be issued to all the creditors of the Company now unsecured,

or who shall not be entitled to preferential stock or cash ; so

that, not only are certain creditors given a first lien on what

the present debenture holders now have a first lien on, but

even that over whicli the scheme gives them a secondary

security is extended to a large body of creditors who have

now no lien on it, and those creditors who have become such

without security are to be placed on the same footing with

those who originally advanced their money on the lien, where-

by, after their debts so secured have become due, their security
,

,

is to that extent lessened and payment indefinitely postponed.

The object of the proposed scheme seems to me to be to secure,

as far as possible, the other creditors of the company at the

expense of the present debenture holders.

Entertaining as I do a strong opinion that the Local Legis-

lature, in passing the Act, exceeded its powers, and that the

scheme does not deal fairly with the present debenture holders,

I cannot comply with the application which has been made on
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behalf of the Company, and must discharge the rule tiisi with

costs ; but as both the questions I have been considering will

properly come before the whole Court in term, when it is

possible a different view may be taken of them, I am disposed

so far to modify the order appointing the receiver, as to direct

him to pay the amount to be received by him to the Receiver

General of the Court, there to abide the further order of this

Court, if this course should be desired on the part of the

company.* - .

MURRAY V, McDonald, et al.. Administrators of

FiNDLAY Mcdonald.

F. MoDonaM, deoMsed, made a mortgage to plaintiff wkich plaintiff brought

suit to foreclose, defendants set out an agreement by which plaintiff agreed to

release the mortgage on receiring three ptomiasory notes made by one MoKinnon,

to whom part of the land had been sold by the mortgagor. Plaintiff, replied

that the notes were only taken as collateral security, to be credited to the mort-

gagor when paid, and that nothing had been paid on account of them. On the

trial of the issue, plaintiff proved the mortgage, and defendants produced no

evidence whatever. The juty found fbr defendants. Htld, that the burden of

proof of the issue raised was on the defendants, and that as they had proved

nothing, the finding must be set aside.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The issue settled in this case was submitted to the Jury by

Judge DesBarres, who, after having explained it to them, told

them in his charge that, as the defendants had offered no evi-

dence, their defence had failed, and the issue oUght to be found

in favor of the plaintiff. They, nevertheless, found in favor

of the defendants, whereupon a rule nim was taken to set aside

the finding and for a new trial. The proceedings in the suit

were taken to foreclose a morgage made by Findlay McDonald

to the plaintiff. On the part of the defendants it was not

denied that the mortgage had been given, but it was alleged

that after it had been given the plaintiff and the mortgagor

agreed to sell, and did sell one hundted acres, a part of the
'[•••'f - !'•'' ' •>--•- -^-|.. Ill I'lHI.I |_ . . I J... I

* The dediion was not appealed firom, but the sutiject Mme before the ftill Court
<m aj^Ucatioft fbr the oonflrmatioii of the sehamei.
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mortgaged premises, to one Hector McKinnon, and the mort-

gagor thereupon, at the request of the plaintiff, gave up the

possession of the part so sold to McKinnon,—it is not asserted

that he ever received any deed of the land so sold,—and the

plaintiff received three promissory notes of McKinnon, where-

upon the plaintiff agreed to relinquish, discharge and release to

the said Findlay McDonald all claim, right and interest which

he had in and to the residue of the said mortgaged premises

;

that the amount of the three notes, with the exception of eight

dollars, which they paid into Court, was sufficient to satisfy

the mortgage, and the plaintiff agreed to accept, and did accept

the said notes in full payment and satisfaction of his claim on

the said mortgage, except the said sum of eight dollars. To
this the plaintiff has replied that the land was sold to McKinnon

by the mortgagor who took the notes, payable to the plaintiff

and gave them to him, that when paid they should be credited

to him on the mortgage, and he held them merely as collateral

security; McKinnon shortly after left the Province without

having paid any part of the notes, and the plaintiffdenied that

he accepted or agreed to take the notes as payment or to relin-

guish his claim under the mortgage. On the trial before Mr.

Justice DesBarres, the plaintiff produced and proved the mort-

gage, and the defendant produced no evidence whatever. The

only ground upon which it appears to me the verdict could be

sustained would be that the proof of the issue was on the plain-

tiff, and as he had failed to adduce the proof, the defendant was

entitled to have the issue found in his favor. The defendants

have been deprived of the evidence of the mortgagor by his

death, and on account of his death, the plaintiff could not be

examined in support of his case, though the defendants might

have examined him if they had thought fit. The sole question

now is, on whom the onus of proof lay.

The plaintiff, having proved his mortgage, and the defend-

ants contending that the benefit of his security has been

waivefl by the acceptance of the notes, it is for them to shew

to the Court that his lien has been discharged, and not for the

plaintiff to disprove the substitution of the new security for

the old. See Fisher on Mortgage, p. 811, sec. 1469. The same

author, on page 817, says : "If a bill be taken on account of
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a debt, and it turn out worthless, a lien is not affected by it

unless proved to have been taken in discharge of a debt;" and

even a lien for unpaid purchase money, where there is no

mortgage, is not necessarily destroyed by the receiving of a

promissory note for the amount. No English authorities in

support of their contention were cited on the part of the

defendants, and the American authorities referred to cannot

avail them, as from them, it appears that the Courts there

have adopted a rule on the subject different from that in

force in the English Courts. In Fowler v. Bush, 21 Pickering's

R. 230, Shaw C. J., said :
" The rule of the common law differs

from that of this commonwealth ; here from the fact of giving

and accepting a negotiable note for a simple contract debt, we,

without further evidence, construe it to be payment, but the

common law deems it collateral security." The onus prohandi

of the issue being on the defendant by the English law, the

learned Judge's charge was in my opinion correct. The rule

nisi must be made absolute. As the counsel for the plaintiff

did not desire it, I have abstained from considering any other

question than that raised by the rule, which I have therefore

made absolute in its terms. I cannot help thinking it would

have been more for his interest to have had a hearing on the

case at the same time, as thereby a reference to another jury

might possibly have been rendered unnecessary, a course the

defendants were willing to acquiesce [in. The question of

costs on this rule will be reserved for the present.

McNEIL u BEATON, ET AL.

Plaintiff brought suit against defendants as administrators of the estate of John
Beaton to recover an amount due on »n aooount stated and interest, and obtained

judgment by de&olt, no answer Laving been pat in; after irhioh it was referred

to a master to ascertain the amount due. At the investigation all the partie

were represented by their respective attorneys, and the master reported a sum
due by defendant Some of the defendants kaving objected to the report, on the

ground that numy of the charges comprised in the settlement had been originally

entered against another party, and that no right of action existed against John
Beatoi^'s estate; Held, that the objection was not now open, but ihoald have

been taken in an aaiwer to the writ.
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Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

This suit was brought by Malcolm McNeil against Donald

Beaton, and John McDonnell and Mary Beaton, administrators

and administratrix of the estate of John Beaton, to recover an

amount alleged to be due him on an account stated and settled

by Donald and John Beaton and interest. The defendants

have not put in answers denying their liability and defaults

have been marked against them. In the absence of any defence

by answer or demurrer, the only question to be settled is the

amount now due. To ascertain this, there has been a reference

to a master, and after an investigation before him at which all

the parties, plaintiff and defendants were represented by their

respective attorneys, he has reported that there was due the

plaintiff by the defendants £111-15-5; equal to $447.08, with

interest from the 8th October, 1872, amounting in the whole

to 8581.88 at the date of the report. No objection is taken to

the report by Donald Beaton, but Mr. Thompson, on behalf of

the other defendants, contends that though John Beaton was

present at, and acquiesced in the settlement, his administrators

should not be held liable, as from the plaintifi's books it ap-

peared that many of the charges comprised in the settlement-

had been originally entered against Donald, and that no right

of action existed against the estate of John Beaton. From the

evidence returned by the master, it appears that John was the

son of Donald, and that they lived together up to the time of

the settlement, John being part of the time a married man.

The plaintiff and Donald commenced dealings as far back as

1847, and the account continued in his name up to a compara-

tively late period, when it was transferred to the name of

" Donald Beaton & Son." When the settlement took place,

accounts, whether entered against John or Donald,, were trans-

ferred to this account, and after giving them the credits to

which they were entitled, the balance was ascertained and
entered thus :

—
" To balance due at settlement £111 - 15 - 5

;

"

signed by Donald and John Beaton and witnessed by Daniel

McNeil.

If the representatives of John Beaton considered that he

IQ
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was not liable for this debt though he concurred in the settle-

ment, and intended to resist the payment, they should have

put in an answer and therein set up their defence, and it is not

now open to them. But if such a defence had been put in, it

does not at all follow that it could prevail. The plaintiffs

account was for work done by him as a blacksmith, and for

goods sold to the family ; and living together as they did, we

might not unreasonably conclude that both father and son

participated in the benefit derived from both the work done

and the goods furnished, and in the absence of all evidence to

the contrary, this is to be inferred from their both of them

joining in the settlement, each thereby recognizing his liability;

and both of them have recognized their liability to pay interest.

Their agreement to pay interest is specially set out in the

writ, and there is not only no denial of their liability to pay

interest by an answer, but Donald does not deny it before the

master.

The plaintiff is entitled to a decree for the amount reported

due by the master with costs.

McDOUGAL, ET AL. V. HAWES, et al.

Tho8. S. Crow, an ordained Presbyterian minister, and Dnvid and Jacob Frieze

Presbyterians and members of his congregation, purchased a lot of land in 1853

for the purpose of building a house of worship, and for a burial place for that

part of the congregation residing in its neighborhood, and having erected at thoir

own cost a place of worship, and fenced in the land, conveyed the land and build-

in 1854 to W. McDonald and other persons, thirty in number, by deed in which

it was stated that the land had been purchased for a Presbyterian church ami

cemetery, and that the grantors had agreed to sell the land and church on the

same terms and for the same use as they held them. The deed proceeded to con-

vey to the said thirty persons in fee simple thirty-eight forty-fifths of the land

and buildings (reserving seven forty-fifths to the grantors) to be held in common

i>y the grantees, but as separate and sole owners of the pews on which their names

were recorded on a plan annexed. The persons to whom the deed was given

vwere then Presbyterians, and Mr. Crow was a minister of that Church, and after

he ceased to officiate, a Mr. McLellan, who had been his coUeag ^fand succeeded

him, oflBciated ' ere until 1871. He was a regularly ordained minister of the

Presbyterian Church, but about that time charges -were preferred against him by

ihisisongr^tion. iHcJrst appealed ito (the .Synod at Truro, but afterwards inti-

B
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mated that he had joined the Congregationalhita and w«> thereupon depoeed, some

of the congregation aeoeding with him. The plaintiffii, (aa Preabjterians,) and

the defendant*, (aa Congregationalists,) each party ohiiming the exoIuaiTe right

to the lot of land and building,— He/</ that the intention of the partiea being dear

and unequivocal, that the house of worahip waa to b« for the uae of Preabyterians,

the court must carry out that intention and could not reoogniie the right of the

defendants, even if coinpriHing a majority of the congregation to defeat auch

intention, though it might be otherwise if the congregation were ur-'nimoua.

DOUGLAS, ET AL. V. HAWES, et al.

Caleb Putnnm conveyed a lot of land to (he persona named in the deed for the

purpoae of building a Presbyterian Church and for a burial ground, to hold to tho

«aid grantees for the aforesaid purpose only. Held, that even should the grantees

unanimously concur in changing the use of the property f^om that of a Presby-

terian Church, &c., such change could not bo effected, but the property on being

applied to other uses than those for which it had been conveyed, would revert.

Objection having been talien that the proceedings should have been by informa-

tion in the name of the Attorney General,— ffe/(f, that the pUintiffa had rightly

proceeded by the writ substituted in this Court by statute for the bill in Chancery,

and that although the writ stated that plaintiffs were acting on behalf of all the

Presbyterian members of the congregation, even that was not necessary, aa they

might under R. S. Cap. 06, Sec. 19, have maintained the suit on their own behalf

alone.

The statement was made in both writs that by certain legislation the title to the

lands in question waa vested in the Presbyterian Cliuroh of Canada, but the legis-

lation referred to did not affect the title to the property in question in these suits.

Defendants not having demurred to the writ

—

Held, that they could not reason-

ably ask to have plaintiffs turned out of Court because the Presbyterian Church

was not a party to the suits when the Court was satisfied that it could not be

made a party, and that the proper parties were before the Court.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

These cases being in many respects similar were argued to-

gether, but as they differ in some particulars I will consider

them separately. The facts upon which both of the cases de-

pend are few and simple, and in my view very much of the

evidence which has been taken is irrelevant.

The first named suit relates to a place of worship and ceme-

tery at a place called "Five Mile River," and from the evidence

it appears that on the 1st August, 1853, George Dow and wife,

by deed of that date, conveyed to Thos. S. Crow, David Frieze

i ;
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and Jftcob ''i'rieze, their heirs and assigns, a lot of land about

six miles from the village of Maitland, Thos. S. Crow being

then an ordained Minister of the Presbyterian Church at

Maitland and David and Jacob Frieze being Presbyterians and

rn.embers of his congregation. The lot was purchased by them

for ihe purpose of building a place of worship and for a burial

place for the use of that part of the congregation residing in it»

neig.iborhood. The grantees suksequenily erected at their own
cost a place of worship and caused the land to be fenced and

thereafter, on the 24th August 1854, Thos. S. Crow and David

and Jacob Frieze conveyed the lot with the building erected

thereon to Wm. McDougal and certain other persons, thirty

in number. In the deed which they gave it was stated that

they had purchased the lot as a site for a Presbyterian Church

and Cemetery and had erected a church thereon and pewcd it

and finished it fit for occupation as a place of Public Worship,

that it contained thirty-eight pews on the ground floor, with a

desk and pulpit and seven pews in the front gallery, agreeably

to a plan annexed, that the land and church had cost them £240,

that the land had been purchased and the house erected there-

on to meet the wishes of the inhabitants of the vicinity and

they had agreed to sell said lands and church, or so much as

might be required, in lots or pews on the same terms and for

the same use as they held said land and church, that is as a

Presbyterian Church and Cemetery, each purchaser to be sole

owner of the pew or pews on which his name was written on

the annexed plan with a fee simple title as tenant in common
to the whole premises in proportion to the relative first cost of

each pew as marked on the said plan as compared with the

cost of the whole premises. The deed then went on as follows:

—
" Now, know all men by these presents, that we Thomas

S. Crow, David Frieze and Jacob Frieze, for and in consider-

ation of £226 lawful money of Nova Scotia to us in hand well

and truly paid the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,

have, for ourselves, our heirs and assigns,bargained, sold, enfeoff-

ed, released and confirmed, and by these presents do bargain,

&c. unto William McDougal, Jr.," and twenty-nine other per-

sons named, " and their heirs and assigns forever, thirty-eight

forty-fifth parts of the foregoing described Lot and Church
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thereon croctod as tenants in common of said thlrty-oight

forty-fifth parts of said lot of land and with us in the remaining

rtcven forty-fifth parts, together with thirty-eight forty-fifth

parts of said Church but as separate and sole owners of the

pews, nevertheless, on which their 'lanies are respectively re-

corded on the aforesaid annexed plan ; to Have and to Hold

the said lot of land and premises, kc, unto the afore-mention-

ed persons their heirs and assigns forovt-r ;" after whicli follow

a covenant that the grantors had a good right to sell, and a

warranty of the title to the grantees.

Mr. ( 'row officiated as Minster at Five Mile River as well as

at AFaitland, previous to 18r)3, and aft(.'rwards officiated in the

Church in (piestion which continued to he used by Presbyterian

Ministers without interference till the third day of September

last, when, for the first time, the right to do so was resisted.

Aiter Mr. Crow ceased to officiate a Mr. McLellan, who had been

his colleague and succeeded him, officiated there and continued

to do so till 1871. He was a regularly ordained Minister of the

Presbyterian Church, but about that time he had some differ-

ence with his congregation, and charges were preferred against

hiui. He first appealed to the Synod at Truro but afterwards

intimated that he had joined another denomination, (the Con-

grcgationalists), and he was deposed ; some of his congregation

seceded with him. Though Mr. McLellan does not appear to

have been ordained a Minister of the denomination he then

joined, he continued for some time after to preach in the

church, and, after he loft, Congregationalist Ministers preached

there as well as Presl)yterian, but no conflict took place, as

tliey used the building at different times of the day. This

continued till September last, %vhen the difficulty arose which
,

led to this suit in vliich the plaintiffs, as Presbyterians,

and on the behalf of the rest of the Presbyterians interested,

and the defendants, as Congregational ists, each claim the

exclusive right to the lot of land and building.

Till! evidence clearly shews that when the deed was given

the c(jngregation and the persons to whom the deed was given

were Presbyterians, and that Mr. Crow was a Minister of that

Church; the attempt to prove the contrary entirely failed. All

the persons who claimed a right to officiate there were Presby-
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torians tillthu Hcct'SHion of Mr. McLullan and soinu of liitf

congrogatit)n. If by the clood the churcli and lot of land wore

hold for and on l)ohalf of Pro.shyteriftnH alono, no posseHHiDn or

anything that has occurod sinco can havo aHocted tlieir right

to thoni. Tho contention that Congregational i.sts and Prenhy-

terianH are no identical in doctrine that thoy cannot ho deemed

different denoniinationH, in out of the (itieHtion ; it is ntore relied

upon in the annwer of tho defendants than it was by their

counsel at the hearing. There Ih obviouwly no foundation for

ftuch a contention, and the introduction of evidence to show

the intention of tho parties to the deed, in opposition to the

terms of it, cannot be of any avail ; the instrument must speak

for itself, and tho whole question turns on tho construction to

)>e put upon its language and the effect t > be given to it.

Tho deetl is so unusual that it would bo vain to look for

precedents of decisions on instruments couched in similar

terms, so that in interpreting it we must bo guidoil by general

principles applicable to it.

The grantors convey to thirty persons in fee simple thirty-

eight forty-fifths of the land and buildings, reserving seven

forty-fifths to themselves, to be held in common by tlu;

gmntees, but as separate and sole owners of the pews on

which their names are recorded on the annexed plan. The

intention of the parties to the deed and the purposes for which

it was to be held and used are clearly expressed. It is therein

stated that the lana had been purchased and the building

erected by three individuals, (all of whom it is in proof were

Presbyterians, and one of them a Minister of that denomina-

tion). They agreed to sell an interest in it to the granteef-,

who were their co-religionists, not absolutely so that it could

be used by them for any purpose, or so that they could insist

upon a partition, and hold their shares in severalty, but for

one only purpose, for a Presbyterian Church and Cemetery,

the only several ownership being in the particular pew or

pews indicated to each of the grantees on the plan ; but that

ownership could only have been intended to have been a

limited one, for it never could have been contemplated that

the owner could put the pew to any use he pleased, or occupy

it otherwise than as a pew in a church which had been desig-
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iiatiMl aM PrcHbyturian, or to confer on \\\\n a right to authorize

thu UHo of thu pulpit by MiniHturN of other denomination of

ChrintianH against the will of the other j)ew-hoMer«.

The intention of the parties to thin deed M to the unu of the

House of Worship Iniing for PreshyterianH, and for them

exclusively, is clear and unequivocal, and I know of no pnn-

riple of law or equity to prevent effect K'ing given to that

intention ; and this Court nmst carry it out, and cannot recog-

nize the right of the parties, even though they should compose

a majority of the congregation, to disreganl such intention,

and to say, " we have joined another denomination, and the

place of worship hereaft€?r sliall Ikj for the use of that denom-

ination, and you, the minority, must join it or find a place of

worship elsewhere." The grantees accepted the deed on con-

dition that the house of worship should be used as and for a

Presbyterian Church, and the grantors conveyed the property

on that condition, reserving to themselves a certain interest.

To exclude the grantors ind such of the grantees as remain

Presbyterians from the use of the building as a Presbyterian

house of worship, because some of the grantees have changed

tlieir opinion3 in church government, would be great injustice.

If all parties interested, grantors and grantees, had been unan-

imous on the subject, and had all concurred in the change, no

injustice would be done, and I see no reason why, in that case,

such a change in the trust, could not legally be made ; but that

is not the question now before the Court.

In the Atty. Gen., v. Munro, 2 DeG, & S., 122, money had'

been subscribed for the purchase of land, and for the erection

of a Presbyterian church and schoolhouse, which was settled

upon trust for the the worship and service of God, according

to the rites and u.sage8 of the Established Church of Scotliand.

the service to be conducted by a minister belonging to, and in

full communion with the same church. Such a minister w^as ap-

pointed, who afterwards seceded to the Free Church. It was

contended that there was no difference in doctrine between the

two churches, and a large majority of the congregation concur--

red in the views of the minister and seceded with him. The

court held that he was no longer competent to fill the office..

The Lord Chancellor, in giving judgment confirming that of
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the Vice Chancellor, said :
" The trusts of the deed are clear

and explicit. Those who were interested in the establishment

of the church had an undoubted right to stipulate as between

themselves, and so long as there are any persons claiming the

benefit of such trusts the Court is bound to secure and enforce

the peiformance of them;" and in Broom v. SumTiiera, 11 Sim.,

353, land was held in trust for the trustees and the rest of the

congregation of Protestant dissenters of the Presbyterian per-

suasion and the minister and some of the congregation severed

themselves from the Presbyterian mode of government. It

was urged that a very large majority adhered to the minister

and that the doctrines, principles and form of worship were

the same. The Vice Chancellor said, "it is not admitted that the

congregation has the same church government and discipline,

which are matters of great importance with Presbyterians ; the

minister and the persons who adhered to him have altogether

seceded from that church, and consequently do not answer the

description of the congregation for v/hose benefit the land was

granted." The cases of Foley v. Wontner, 2 Jac. & W., 247,

and Attorney Generalx. Pearson, 3 Merivale, 400, and 7 Sim.,

290, are to the same effect, and support the view I have taken

of this case. ,,, , ;
•• , .

;

The suit of Douglas et al. v. Haives et al., also depends on

the effect to be given to the deed under which the land in ques-

tion is held, and on that alone. The deed is from Caleb Putnam

to the persons therein named, of a lot of land for the purpose

of building a Presbyterian Church and for a burial yard, to

hold to them for the aforesaid purpose only. These words

are eJcplicit, and their meaning unmistakable. The grantor

reserved no interest to himself in the Church, as the grantors

did in the other case, but he annexed a condition to his grant,

that the land conveyed should only be used as a site for a

Presbyterian Church and a burial place. If, therefore, in this

case, the congregation, including the whole of the grantees,

should unanimously concur in changing the use of the building

from that of Presbyterian to Congregational, Church of Eng-

land, or Roman Catholic, or any other religious body, they

could not confer on such denomination a title or right to the

property ;—it might, on its being applied to other uses than
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those for which it was conveyed, be claimed by the heirs of

the grantor as reverting to them.

It was objected that the proceedings should have been by

information in the name of the Attorney General, but this is

not a case where that officer need be, or ought to be, a party.

The Crown had no interest in the matter in litigation, nor the

public at large ; both the cases depend on the construction of

deeds and the parties interested in the questions involved are

the proper parties, and the proceedings should be by the writ

which we have substituted for the Bill in Chancery and not

by information. In Milllgcn v. Mitchell, 3 Myl. & Cr., 72, the

pewholders and members of the congregation for whose use a

chapel Avas held in trust for religous services were permitted

to maintain a suit on behalf of themselves and all others of

the congregation, because the object of the suit was for the

common benefit of all the members except the offending trus-

tees. There the objection that the Attorney General ought to

have been a party, and that the proceedings should hav? been

by information was taken, but was overruled; and th.re are

many other cases to the same effect. In Davis v. Jenld'iis, 3 V.

& B,, 154, the Lord Chancellor said: "The question, what is

that species of suit which must be maintained by information

and cannot proceed by bill is a point of great difficulty. It is

not true, as has been contended, that when the subject is a

public right the suit must be by information." If the pro-

per parties are not brought before the Court in the suit the

course for the defendant to pursue is to take advantage of it

by demurrer if the want of the proper parties appear on the

writ, and if it does not, by plea, and not to suffer all the expense

of taking evidence and preparing for the hearing and then

raise the question,—that will only be all ved when the defect

is of such a character that a decree coald not be given or

complete justice could not be done without other parties whose

rights might be prejudiced, which is not the case here. The

Avrits in both suits state that the plaintiffs are acting not only

for tlicmselves but also for all the Presbyterian members of

the congregations. It does not follow that the suit might not

be maintained if brought by the plaintiffs on their own })ehalf

alone. Cap. 95 of the Revised Satutes, Sec. 19, enacts that no

i f-:
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defendant in any suit shall be permitted to object for want of

parties in any case to •which the following rules extend ;—the

4th rule is, "any one of several persons for whom a trust is

held under any deed or instrument may without including any

other of such persons have judgment for the execution of the

trusts of the deed or instrument ;" but quite independently of

this enactment the parties interested in the subject of the suits

are sufficiently before the Court.

There is a statement in both of the writs which would pro-

bably have sustained a demurrer, to the eifect that by certain

legislation which had taken place the title to the lands in

question had been vested in "the Presbyterian Church of

Canada," but on being referred to the acts alluded to, it ap-

peared that they had no such effect but left the title to these

properties in their original owners. The effect of a demurrer

if such a course had been pursued would have resulted in an

amendment by striking out the statement in the writ. At the

close of the argument Mr. Rigby, in his reply, asked leave to

strike it out. I declined to allow the amendment then as the

defendants' counsel had retired, but at his request made a note

of his motion. The defendants not having resorted to a de-

murrer, cannot reasonably ask to have the plaintiffs turned out

of Court because the Presbyterian Church in Canada is not

the party bringing the suits when the Court is satisfied it

could not properly be made a party and the parties actually

bringing the suits are the proper parties.

I- 1

1

In re MONTGOMERY, An Insolvent.

The Insolvent conveyed certain property to Wylde, Hart & Co. by an instru-

ment, reciting that he had agreed to give them security on all his real estate,

plant and machinery, in the €ity of Halifax, and after conveying certain lands

be conveyed " all that and those the machinery, implementt and things specified

in the schedule hereto annexed, which schedule was heade<l, "Plant in the

Machine Shop," and was found to contain, not stock on hand or articles manu-

factured, but only suQh articles as would come under the designation of machinery,

implements and thinffs of that sort. A subsequent part of the instrument, pro-

vided that all the machinery, implements and things which, during the oontinu*
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ancc of tbe security, should be fixed or placed in or about the land described in

addition to or substitution of the said machinery, implements and things derarib-

ed in the schedule annexed, should be subject to the trusts, &c. expressed in the

instrument. Held, that under the instrument, only the things enumerated in tbe

schedule annexed, or those added to or substituted for them, passed to Wyldo,

Hart & Co., and that the word ** things," could not be held to embrnco tlie

general stock in trade, but must be limited to property ejuidem gentrit wit!, that

described in the words preceding and connected witli it.

The word " plant," defined aa applied to a manufactory.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The question involved in the case which has been submitted

to the Court depends on the construction to be put upon the

Avords used in the conveyance made by the Insolvent to

Messrs. Wylde, Hart & Co. the claimants ; the assignee of the

insolvent contending that the articles enumerated in a schedule

annexed to .the conveyance, headed " Plant in the Machine

Shop," only, passed to them, while Messrs. Wylde, Hart & Co.

contend that, in addition to these, a large amount of property

consisting of stock in trade and other articles, which the

insolvent had on hand at the time of his insolvency, a schedule

of which is produced, also passed to them under the terms of

the conveyance.

The instrument recited that the insolvent had agreed to

give them security on all his real estate, 'plant and machinery

in the city of Halifax, and, after conveying certain land

described therein, he conveyed " all that and those the raa-

chinery, implenunts and things specified in the schedule here-

unto annexed," to Have and to Hold them to the said machinery

implements and things. In a subsequent part of the instru-

ment these ords are used :
" It is further declared and

provided, that all the ma^hinei^y, implements and things

which during the continuance of the security shall be fixed or

placed in or about the lots of land herein before described, in

addition to and in substitution of the said machinery, imple-

ments and things described in the schedule hereto annexed,

shall be subject to the trust, powers, provisos, and declara-

tions in these presents expressed and contained," after which

follows a provision that if any of the machinery, implements

or things assigned should be removed without the leave of

IC'I
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the claimant, or if legal proceedings should be taken or judg-

ment entered against the insolvent, or any application should

be made to make him an insolvent, or if he should die, or be-

come incapable of conducting his business, or in case payments

should not be made at the times specified, it should be la^vful

for them to enter and take possession of the said plant, ma-

chinery, implements and things or any other plant, machinery,

implements and things which have been added thereto or

substituted therefor.

It appears to me very obvious from the terms of the

instrument what the parties intended should pass under it.

The recital says that the insolvent intended to give the

claiuiaints security on all his ^^/aiii and machinery, and he

then proceeds to convey to them all the machinery, wiple-

ments and things specified in tJie schedule thereto annexed,

which schedule is headed, " Plant in the Machine Shop
;

" and

on turning to it we find it to contain, not stock on hand or

articles manufactured, or in the course of manufacture, which,

in the course of business would come and go, but only such

articles as would come under the designation of machinery,

implements and things of that sort, which would be expected

to remain on the premises for the carrying on of the business,

and without which it could not be conducted ; and provision

is made that if additional machinery, &c. should be brought in

or other things substituted for those in the schedule, they

should become subject to thgnconveyance. jj ;
' -

At the argument, much stress was laid on the comprehen-

siveness of the word "things," as embracing all personal

property of every description, but if we should be justified in

disconnecting that word from those which precede it, we find

it expressly connected with those that follow, " things specified

in the schedule annexed." We are, however, not at liberty to

consider them unconnected with what goes before, for it is a

well understood rule of construction that where general words

such as " goods " or " chattels " or " effects
" or " things " are pre-

ceded, and connected with words of narrower import they

will be confined to property ejusdem generis with those pre-

viously described. Mr. McDonald, to meet this difficulty, con-

tended that the word ' plant ' used in the conveyance included

.1
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stock in trade and goods manufactured or in the course of man-

ufacture on the premises. I cannot concur with him. ' Plant',

when used in reference to a manufactory was probably applied

in the first instance only to such apparatus or machinery as

was affixed to the premises, but a more extended meaning

seems now to "be given to the word, and the plant of a manu-

factory embraces all the apparatus or machinery, w^hether

fixtures or otherwise, by means of w^hich the business is

carried on. I am therefore of opinion that the articles in the

printed schedule annexed to the case did not pass to the

claimants under the insolvent's conveyance to them.

' In RE O'MULLIN & JOHNSTONE.

H. & M. McDonald mode a bill of sale of personal property, dated July 6th,

1876, conditioned for the payment of $400 on the 6th July, 1877, and became

insolvent 24th April, 1877. On the 8th June, 1877, to avoid leaving the property

on the premises as a lien for rent, vhioli accrued on the 12th of June, the insol-

vent's assignee and the holder of the bill of sale, after each advertising a sale of

the property to which the other objected, agreed that it should be sold, reserving

the proceeds for the adjudication of the Court.

Held, that the holder of the bill of sale was entitled to the proceeds, which

were less than the amount due him, but that the decree should be without costs

as the controversy had arisen out of an asserted right to sell which did not exist

in either party.

, Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This is a case submitted without pleadings. The case states

that Johnstone obtained from H. & M. McDonald, hotel-keepers,

a mortgage of all their household furniture for an advance of

money to enable them to purchase it. The mortgage contained

a proviso that it should become void on their paying him $400

Avith interest, in one year from its date, which was the 5th

July, 1876.

On the 25th April, 1877, H. &; M. McDonald became insol-

vent and on the 18th May following, O'Mullin having been

appointed creditors' assignee, the assets of the insolvents were
duly transferred to him. At the time of their insolvency they

had a lease of the Hotel which contained the furniture, for one

year, from the 12th June, 1876, at a rent of $450, payable half-
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yearly ; no rent was then in arrear and none would become
due till the end of the year. On the Ist June, 1877, Jolinnton,

advertised the furniture for sale, claiming a right to do so

under his mortgage, and on the 3rd Juno O'Mullin advertised

it, claiming a right to sell it as the assignee of the McDonalds.

Each party protested against a sale by the other, when it was

mutually agreed between them that the property should be

.sold on the 8th June, each reserving his right to claim the

l^roceeds of the sale, and none of it was removed from the

Hotel till about the time of the sale. The proceeds of the sale

wore S240.G0 and the claims of the parties to this amount are

submitted for adjudication.

The mortgage conferred on Johnstone the title to the pro-

perty in question subject to the McDonalds' right to redeem

by paying him the amount due, and his title was in no

respects affected by their insolvency, the assignee merely

acquiring the right to redeem ; and he had no more right

to dispose of the property than McDonalds would have had if

they had not become insolvent. But, until the lapse of a year

from the date of the mortgage Johnstone had no right to sell.

If the McDonalds had sold the property before the insolvency

or O'Mullin had done so after it, Johnstone could at once have

brought an action for the recovery of the property or the pro-

ceeds of the sale ; for by thus disposing of the property they

would have forfeited their right to the possession of it, which

they were otherwise entitled to under the mortgage. O'Mullin

was bound to respect Johnstone's rights, and should either have

redeemed the property by paying the amount due on it, or

have sold the equity of redemption merely ; or he might have

allowed the matter to remain in in statio quo till the time

specified for its redemption.

It was argued that if neither Johnstone nor O'Mullin had

interfered with the property till the rent became due, and it

had remained in the hotel, the landlord could have distrained

for his rent. It is enough to say that it did not so remain,

and until the rent fell due the landlord could have no lien

whatever on it. Johnstone and the McDonalds, before the

insolvency of the latter, could have agreed that a sale of it

should take place, and subsequently to the insolvency Johnstone
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and O'Mullin could do so, and on the sale and removal of the

furniture, the landlord could not look to it for payment of rent

which subsequently accrued. The only right which the land-

lord has is to distrain on whatever property is found on the

premises at the time the rent falls due. There was no obliga-

tion on any of the parties to keep the property there till tlieu

to enable him to distrain upon it. I fail to see any ground

whatever for the contention that under the insolvent act a

lien is created in favor of the landlord for rent not due at the

time of the insolvency ; the controversy, however, in this case

is not between the landlord or O'Mullin, acting on his behalf,

and Johnstone, but between O'Mullin on behalf of the credit-

ors of the McDonalds, generally, and Johnstone the latter is

entitled to the proceeds of the property of which he was the

owner. The decree will, however be without costs, as the

controversy in the first instance arose out of the claim of a

right to sell by each of the claimants, when at the time no right

to sell existed in either, but the concurrence of both was then

required to make a valid sale. Had there been a surplus after

the payment of Johnstone's claim, O'Mullin would of course

have been entitled to it.

THE QUEEN v. CUTLER and others.

Matthew Walsh, by his >yill, directed that his real estate, after the death of his

widow, should be sold, and the proceeds placed at interest, to remain and be a

perpetual fund, and that when the principal and interest together with other

donations which might happen should amount to £1000, the annual interest of

sa'd £1000 should be applied " for the purpose of aiding the inhabitants of the

township of Guysboro' to maintain a free Grammar and English school in said

township, or establish the same into an academy at the discretion of his trustees,

for the benefit of said township." The testator died in 1822, his widow surviving

him, after whose death the property was sold by tiie trustees, and an information

was filed at the instance of the trustees of School Section No. 1, (which embraced

the whole town of Guysboro, but constituted only one of nineteen school sections

included in the township,) to obtain a decree requiring the defendants to pay tlie

proceeds of the real estate to the relators to aid in the support of the County

Academy and free Grammar and English School established in the town of Guys-

boro under the free school law. The court directed that the fund should be held

p}
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till it aooumuUted to the amount Bpccifled, and that the interest arising from it

ahoulil then be applied to the support of the County Academy, assuming that it

should continue, as it then was, free to all the inhabitants of the township.

The object of the Information filed in this case by the

Attorney General at the instance of Thomas Condon and others,

trustees of Scliool Section No. One, of the county of Ouysljoro'

is to oLtain the decree of this Court requiring the defendants,

as trustees under the will of Matthew Walsh, deceased, to pay

the proceeds of certain real estate in their hands or under their

control to the relators to aid in the support of the County

Academy and free Grammar and English School now establish-

ed and in operation in the town of Guysboro. The testator,

who foiuerly resided in the township of Guysboro', by his last

will, bearing date the 2Gth May, 1818, disposed of his real

estate after the death of his widow to whom he had given the

use of it during her life, in these terms : that it should " be

sold at public auction, and the means arising from such sale
"

after payment of his debts, " be placed at interest in some good

public fund and remain and continue forever at interest, and

1)6 a perpetual fund, and when the principal and interest

together with other donations which might happen, should

amount to the sum of one thousand pounds, that then and not

till then the annual interest of the said thousand pounds

should be applied annually for the purpose of aiding the in-

habitants of the township of Guysboro' to maintain a free

Grammar and English School in the said township, or establish

the same into an Academy, at the discretion of his said

trustees for the benefit and advantage of the rising generation

of said township."*

The testator died in the year 1822 and his widow has since

died, and, the real estate having been sold, the proceeds are

now held by Messrs Cutler & Hartshorne two of the respond-

ents, the amount of which with an accumulation of interest is

about sixteen hundred dollars. The relators contend that as

provision is now made by law for the maintenance of free

•These proTisions are quoted not from the will, which the Reporters were unable
to obtain, but from deeds of the property in which they are recited. As cited here
they seem to embody the terms of the codicil referred to in a subsequent para-
graph of the judgment.

5,
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schools throughout the province which may prevent the re-

spondents from strictly and literally carrying qut the testator's

intentions in a manner they otherwise might have done, yet

his wishes could be practically fulfilled by their applying the

fund in maintaining and supporting the Academy, Grammar
and English School in* Guysboro'. The evidence shows that

the township of Guysboro' includes within its limits eighteen

school sections in addition to No. One, which, though it

embraces the whole of the town of Guysboro', forms but a

small portion of that township; that the Academy referi'ed

to has been in operation ten years, and was built with money
assessed on Sec. No. One ; admission to it is free to all the

children of the county, sufficiently advanced to enter. There

are preparatory and elementary schools connected with it, and

there is no other institution of a like character in the county.

Though free schools are now established by law throughout

the province, which was not the case when the testator made

liis will, it does not appear to me that this change would

necessarily prevent the trustees from fulfilling the trusts of

the will in accordance with the testator's intention, for his

object was to assist the inhabitants of the township of Guys-

boro' in obtaining a higher class of school for their children

;

and as only a portion of the funds for the support of the public

free schools is supplied from the provincial treasury, the

remainder being payable by the inhabitants, which wouM be

greater or less, according to the character of the school and the

attainments of the teachers, a better school could be secured at

less expense to the inhabitants by the application of these

funds to that object.

By the codicil, the testator authorizes the application of tho

interest to the support of an academy, if the trustees should

think fit ; if, therefore, a difficulty exists as to applying it ta

the support of a school exclusively confined to the town of

Guysboro', on account of the gift being made for the benefit of

the whole township, the trustees should contribute the amount
to the support of the academy which is open to all those whom
the testator has designated as the objects of bis bounty.

If this is not literally within the terms of the will, and the

10 a
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doctrine of c '1/ pres is to l)o re.sortod to, that coiiiso must

1)0 a(l()|)t('(l ns that wliich will as nearly as possihlc inuct the

testator's views and carry out liis wislies. It appears to im\

liowever, that in whatever way the fund is to he ap[)'i''d, there

is nothing' to prevent the trustees frcjui keeping it invt'stetf till

the aujount shall reach £1000, either by the accumulation (jf

interest or other donations' for the sftino object. T' is elearlv

expressed intention of the testator iinist be respected, and

when the specified amount shall be attained, the interest ami

profits arisint^' therefrom will tliereafter he ap])li' d by the

trustees towards the support of the Acadciiny at Ciiysl)oru'.

assuuiin<jf that it shall continue free to all the inhabitants of

the toA\nship.

In rk the :STATE OF JAMES W. HOOP.

The grnnting of Administration de honh non to the widow ot tho deceased vm

appealed from by his daughter, on tho ground that the adn inistrutrix had been

guilty of waste on tlie lundH set oif to her as dower. It appeared from Rispond-

-cnt's affidavit that, whether her acts amounted to waste or not, she considered

herself justified in the course she had pursued. Held, that as there was notliing

to indicate such dishonesty on the part of the widow as should preclude her from

all right to the administration, the Court could not control the discretion con-

ferred by the net on the Judge of Probate.

The Court will notconsider other gmunds of appeal than those contained in the

statement filed in the registry of the Probate Court.
,

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

The question involved in this case, which i.s an appeal from

the decision of the Judge of Probate at Digby, is, whether the

granting of administration de bonis non to the respondent as

the widow of the deceased, in preference to the appellant, his

daughter, was justifiable under tho circumstances. The ground

of appeal is that the respondent was not entitled to adminis-

tration inasmuch as she had been guilty of waste on the lamls

set off to her as dower. There are indeed six grounds set out;

they all, however, resolve themselves into this one. Several
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otlu'i' ol)j»»cti(»nH wore tftl<<u at tli(> argmiKnt, Imt nx, l»y the*

Htatute rc^'nlatin;,' appeal' «,m tliu Proliato Court, tlio appellant

is vc piired to Hlt> in tho ro-^'istry of thnt Court a statuinent of

the j^'rounds on -vvliieli tlie apj)eal is sou^iit, I am of oj)iiii()n that

T mil [)reclu(le(l from eoii.sideriM;,' any otlxr. It a[)i)i'ars from tho

C'vitlenee that JuiiieH W. Hoop, the luisliaf'.d of the rcspondonf

(lii'il intestate in the year I.SOU, j)o.ssi"SHe(l of real and i)ers()nal

pi';)[)erty of eonsidcrahle aniouit, leavinj^' tho respondent, his

^vi low, and two children, (Mii'istoplior Rooji and Catherine,wife

of Timothy Titus. Administration was granted to Christopher

who entered upon the' duties of the office and took posse.Msion

of the estate and effects of the deceased and eoHeeted dehts due

to him. After the real estate had ])een diviiled and tho dower

,set off to Uie widow, (^hristopher died in June 1872, leavinj,' the

estate unsettled. At present tJio interest of tl>e ap]X'llant and

the respondent in the estate nnadministered is ecpial, as Chris-

topher left children, each heiny entitled to one third. Tho

waste complained of asconnnitted \>y the respomh-nt consisted

in taking away wood and tindi^r from the dower lands beyond

what was necessary for the use and consnmi)tion of the widow

on the premises. The acts alleged against the respondent are

more distinctly a<huitted hy herself in her altidavit than testi-

fied to hy any of th(! appellant's witnt-sse.s, who mostly speak

from hearsay ; and while she fidly adunts all the acts charged

against her as waste, tlie inference to he drawn from her state-

ment is that, thougli they should amount to waste and the

heirs may be entitled to redress against her in conse(pi( nee, she

thought herself justified in the course she pursued. "We have

now to consider whether this conduct on the part of the respond-

ent precluded the Judge of Probate from granting administra-

tion to her.

Our statute regulating tho granting of administration of

intestate estates, like that in force in England, d-'clares that it

shall bo granted to the widow, or next of kin, or both as the

Judge shall think fit. From the words of the act it would seem

to be left to the Judge's discretion to grant administration either

to the wife or next of kin, but, under ordinary circumstances, a

preference has always been given to the widow. See WiUiams
on Exrs., 414; Dodd and Brooks' Practice of Court of Probate,

11
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Mciirity for thi' faitlifiil porfonnanco of licr (hitu'.s, and T tliink

[ cainiot, tlitiL'fon', in this eano control tin' tliMcrution confurrtMl

((II hint liy tlin act and rcvurso his docrco, htit must <lisclmrgn

til'* appoa) witli costs.

SHERLOCK V. Mt;LELLAN.

Crowe, %n Jiiftgrnont creditor of the iriNotvcnt McLelInn, Hlpil a. olnlm fur the full

Aiiiuutit of liiM jiKigmcnt, Btiiting tlmt he hold mioh Judgment an iteourity hut

euuld give no ostimato of its value, and ranked on the iniolvciit CHtate for the full

amount of thejudgmont. I'ruvloui to the insulvenoy he iiml uHHigned the judg-

ment to MuDonuld & Witt, who nct«d as his aolloltorH in tho tiling of the claim.

H'td, that by cluiming for tho whole amount of the judgment witliout putting a

value upon it aa required by Section fiO of the Act, Crowe had practically aban-

doned hi* leourity, and MoD. & W. could not suooood in the preuunt application,

which was for surplus proceeds uii foreclosure and hiiIo.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of tlio Court:

—

McDonald & Witt, as assignees of a judgment of Jonathan

Crowe against tlie defendant McLellan, ask for the proceeds

of the sale of land under foreclosure in this suit remaining in

the hands of the Receiver General of the Court, after paying

the mortgagor his claim and a prior incumhrance held by one

Fultz, whoso application was unopposed. Johnstone »fc Bligh

who hold a judgment subsequent to that of Crowe, resist the

application on the ground that Crowe had forfeited his right

and that of McDonald & Witt, by having filed a claim against

the estate of McLellan, who became insolvent and made an

assignment under the Insolvent Act of 18G1), for tho full

amount due him on the judgment, without any deduction for

or on account of it, and ranked on the estate as if he had no

security whatever for the debt, and did not put a specific value

on his judgment as the law required him to do if he intended

to retain the security. The claim so filed set forth that tho

insolvent was indebted to the claimant in the sum of $580,18

for a judgment duly entered up against the insolvent, and that

the claimant held as security the said judgment, of the value

-. m
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of which lie could not give any cstininto. The claim so made
was sworn to and iiled 25th Alarch last. In making the claim

the present applicants acted as the Solicitors of Crowe, though

the assignment to them was made on the 1st March, and the

assignment of McLellan under the Insolvent Act was made
on the 9tli of that month.

Under these circumstances can the present applicants suc-

ceed ? Had Crowe himself heen the applicant, and had no

assignment of the judgment heen made Ity him, there are facts

stated in the atlidavits which, iu'lependcntly of the (piestion

now before us, would have precluded him from succeedii\g.

If the judgment was, as the present applicants aHege,

assigned to them before the insolvency of McLellan, it is very

remarkable that they should have recognized Crowe as the

debtor and allowed him to swear that the insolvent was in-

debted to him in the amount of the judgment, whereliy he was

enabled to appear at the meeting of the creditors a" a creditor

of the estate and take pprt in their proceedings and vote and

obtain tlie ajipointment of assignee, wlien, in truth and in fact,

he Avas not a creditor at all,— in which capacity of assignee he

possessed himself of ceitain property of the estate w'th which

he subsequently absconded. If the assignment to the present

applicants was made bona fide, and for a valuable consider-

ation, the claim of Crowe on the estate of the insolvent must

have been made on their account. But I cannot, in any aspect

in which the case can be viewed, approve of the course v/hich

w^as pursued, and if, by that course, their rights have been

compromised, they have themselves to blame, as what was

done by Crowe was sanctioned by them, and we must conclude

was done at the'r instance and for their benefit. '
' •

By the GOth section of the Insolvent Act of 18G9 a creditor

who holds a security for his debt is required in his claim to put

a specified value on his security under oath, and the assignee,

under the authority of the creditors, may either consejjt to

his right to rank for such liability or to the retention of the

lien by the creditor at such specified value, or he may require

from him an assignment of such security at an advance of ten

per cent, on the specified value, and in either of such cases the

diflference between the value at which the security is assumed
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and the amount of tlic claim .«hall bo the amount for which

the creditor shall rank and vote. Tliis provision has been

<lisregarded in the present case, for Crowe not only put no

value on the judgment but he claimed for the whole del)t and

voted on it, and has treated the security as of no value. If

such a course could be adopted and the creditor retain his lien

it would always be pursued. If the creditor desires to retain

the benelit of his security he has no alternative but to estimate

and put a value on it and he practically abandons it by claim-

ing for the whole amount of his debt independently of it.

This has been done in the present case. I am of opinion, there-

fore, that the applicants for these surplus proceeds are not

entitled to them, and I may add that the English Bankrupt

LaAv does not allow a creditor who has a security for his <lebt

to participate with the other creditors until he places himself

on an e(iualitv by giving up his security for the benefit of the

estate generally or allows for it by deducting the value from

the amount of his debt, and a creditor who has a lien on pro-

\virty of the bankrupt, if he prove his debt and vote in the

choice of assignee, fcc, is concluded thereby and will be order-

ed to give up the property on which he has a lien. Doria on

Bankruptcy, 752, citing ex parte Solomon. And in Rohson

on Bankriiptcy, 313, it is laid down that a credirji sliall not

he allowed to prove his whole debt unless he gives up any

•security held l>y him.

The Rule nisi must be discharged with costs.

SIBLEY V. CHISHOLM, et al.
'

Matthew €hisholin mortgaged land to Archibald and James Chisholm, the for-

mer of whom assigned his interest to plaintiff, who brought suit to foreclose the

mortgage against Matthew Chisliolm alone. Subsequently the writ was amended
by making Archibald and James Chisholm and John T. Smith defendants, the

latter having taken an assignment of the mortgage from Archibald and James
Chisholm sabeequent to the assignment by Archibald Chisholm to plaintiff.

Held, that Archibald Chisholm, having a separate interest, had a right to assign

it to plaintiff; that although plaintiff could not sustain his suit as originally

krrought against the mortgagor jtlone, the wrii, as amendod, brought all the

Ml
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parties interested before the Court, and that although the ordinary course would

have been to raalie Smith a co-plaintiff, yet as he denied plaintiff's rights under

the assignment, be had been properly made a defendant.

KiTCHiE, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

The plaintiff on the Gth February, 1873, commenced this

suit, in the first instance against Matthew Chisholm alone, to

foreclose his interest in a mortgage made by him to Archibald

Chisholm and James Chisholm of the land described in the

writ, conditioned for the repayment of the sum of S200 in five

years, Archibald Chisholm having assigned to him his interest

in the said mortgage for $100. Subsequently the writ was

amended and Archibald and James Chisholm and John T.

Smith were made defendants, Smith having taken an assign-

ment of the mcitgage from both the mortgagees subsequent to

the assignment to the plaintiff b} Archibald of his interest

therein.
"

(

Smith denies the right of plaititiff ' j claim under an assign-

ment from one of the nioiigagees, and contends that nothing-

passed to him under it, that ev i if any right had been

acquired by him under it, he was not in a position to institute

.a suit for the foreclosure of the mortgage, and that his only

mode of asserting any claim is by allowing the foreclosure to

'take place at the instance of himself, and applying for a

portion . of the proceeds of the sale, if he can shew himself

entitled to it. Mr. Smith, £ifter the plaintift' had taken out

the writ in this case, commenced proceedings to foreclose the

mortgage ;under the assignment made to him by the two

mortgagees. 'The present application is to set aside the plain-

tiff's writ and >all proceedings under it.

There is notliing before me to indicate that the two mort-

gagees were not ec^ually interested in the mortgage, and I can

see no objection to one of them assigning his interest in it any

more than there would be to any conveyance by a tenant in

• common of his estate. The case of Richardson v. Youiige,

L. R., 6 Ch. App., 481, recognizes the distinction between mort-

gagees who are co-trustees, and jointly interested as such, and

mortgagees who have a several interest. Sir G. Mellish, L. J.,

.said: "Had the mortgagees not been trustees the case would
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have stood very differently, for they must almost of necessity

have been entitled to some distinct interest in the mortgage

moneys." In that case it was considered that the two

mortgagees represented but one interest; here Archibald

Chisholm, haying a separate and individual interest, had a

riglit to assign it. It might well be contended that the plaintift

could not sustain his suit as he originally brought it against

Matthew Chisholm alone, without making Smith a party, but

having brought him in with the two original mortgagees, all

parties interested are now before the Court. Under ordinary

circumstances the suit should have been brought by the plain-

tiff and Smith as co-plaintiff, but Smith denies the plaintiff's

right to claim anything under his assignment, which he con-

tends is inoperative. They could not on that account join as

plaintiffs, being contesting parties, so that the plaintiff, in

order to obtain payment of the amount due him had no alter-

native but to make him a defendant, and in this Court it is

immaterial in which character he appears. All that the Court

requires is that all persons materially interested in the matter

of controversy should be made parties to the suit, either as

plaintiffs or defendants ; and, such being the case, there are no

grounds for the application to set aside the writ and proceed-

ings of the plaintiff, and I see no difficulty in so dealing with

the case as to do justice to all the parties interested.

>"',!J
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SILVER V. SILVER.

Plaintiff, the widow of Chas. S. Silver, was entitled to certain property, placed

iL trust among other things, for the payment of rents, &c. free from the control

of her husband and not subject to bis debts. She directed her trustees to pay

over to her husband the income for certain years. Her husband was at that time

in partnership with Wm. C. Silver, carrying on a business in Halifax which was

conducted by Chas. S. Silver alone, Wm. 0. Silver having withdrawn from the

management of it, and taking no oversight of its affairs. When plaintiff directed

the money to be paid to her husband she knew he was in embarrassed circum-

stances, and he had then and long before exhausted his capital and become

indebted to the firm, his family being meanwhile supported from the funds of the

firm. In those circumstances he had ordered the money paid over to him by his
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wife's trustees to be paiJ to creJitors of the firm, and openeJ an account on the

firm books, charging tlie firm and crerliting Mrs. Silver with tiie money fo paid.

Chas. S. l?ilvcr died insolvent in 1870, when Wm. C. Silver first became aware of

tlie course pursued by his co-partner. IMaintiflF in tliis suit claimed from Wm. C.

Silver, as surviving partner, tlie rc-])ayment of tlie moneys so received by tlic firm

and credited to iier. Helii, tliat Chas. 3. Silver wi's not justified in crtditing

euch moneys to plaintiflF witiiout her concurrence or 'hat ofWm. C. bllver, and

that the latter was not liable. ?

RlTCHiK, E. J., delivered the jud<,'inent of the Court:

—

Tlii.s suit lias been instituted hy Elizabeth Silver, tlie Avidow

of Charles S. Silver, against William C. Silver as the surviving

partner of the firm of W. Sc C. Silver of which her husband

was a partner. A case has lieen agreed upon, from which it

appears that Mrs. Silver Avas entitled to certain property in

her oAvn right which Avas, previous to licr marriage, placed in

trust, auKjng other things, for the payment to her during her

lifetime oi jUI the rents, issues and profits thereof. Tlu!.se Avare

made payable to her on her own receipt alone Avithout the

concurrence of her intended husband, and exclusive of his

jus 'inarli'i, and AA^ere declared to be so payalile to her as an

alimentary provision and not subject to her hu.sband's debts.

Out of the annual profits of the trust fund so payable to

her, she directed her trustees, by Avriting, to pay over certain

sum^ to her husband uv to his order, Avhich sums, being the

income for the years 18G8 and 18G9, Avere paid by her trustees

under such directions into the Fore Street Warehouse Co. in

London, and to Messrs Campbell in GlasgoAV, to the credit of

Charles S. 'Silver. Charlc-s S. Silver and William C. Silver

carried on business in Halifax, under the .style of " W. iS: C.

Silv^er," Avhich AA'as conducted by the fc rmer alone, Wm. C.

Sih'er having AA-ithdvawn from tlie mannagement of it, taking

no oversight and possessing no knowledge of the transactions of

the lirm. At the time she directed the money to be paid to

her husband, Mrs. Sih-cr Avas aAvare that he Avas in embarrass-

ed circumstances, and then, and for a long time before, he had,

Avithout the consent of his co-partner, and in breach of their

partnership agreement, exhausted hi;? capital and become

heavilv indebted to the firm, his familv &uQ. estalll'^'hment

being in the meauAA-hile entirely supportcri oa: r^l funds (]*'aAA'n

f\ -'^
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from the firm. Having thus ch-awn upon the capital of his

partner and being unable in eonsoipience to remit money to

Great Britain to pay accounts due by the firm, lie ordered the

money paid to liim by his wifi/s trustees, to be paid over to

the credit of the firm towards payment of such accounts, and

at tlie same time entered in tlie books of tlie firm an account

in the name of Mrs. C. S. Silver, charging the firm and credit-

ing her with the money so paid. Besides these trust funds.

Mrs. Silver had stock in her own name in the Glace Bay ( Joal

]\Iining Company, the dividends on wliich she was in the habit

of ordering to be paid to her husband ; two of these dividends

so paid to him he charged the firm with in tlie same way.

Charles S. Silver died insolvent in the early part of the year

1870, when Wm. C. Silver, for the fii'st time, became aware of

the course which had been pursued l)y his co-partner, and of

his want of tjood faith in the inanau'ement of the business.

Mrs. Clias. S. Silver in this suit claims from Wm. C. Silver

re-payment of the monies so received by her late husband

under her orders which have been by him paid into the firm.

When Mrs. Silver directed the payment of the money to her

husband no instructions were given to him, nor was there any

understanding between them as to its application or use by
him, and he received it in such a way as to give him the

absolute control of it, and to make it his })ix)perty to all intents

and purposes, so that but for the entry made by him in the

books of the firm, which entry was made without the direction,

consent or knowledge of his wife, there could be no grounds

whatever for her present claim. Chas. S. Silver could with

propriety have applied this money to replace the funds which

he had wrongfully taken from the business, and, inasmuch as

those funds so taken were employed in the maintenance of his

family, his wife, who was aware of his embarrassments, could

have had no just grounds of complaint at that course having

been adopted. In my view of the case, the money w^hen paid

to her husband by Mrs. Silver's directions without any con-

dition or restriction, became his as much as if he had received

it from a stranger w^ho had been indebted to him, and he was

but performing his duty by replacing with it the money hcs

had taken from his co-partner, and he had no right to make

Sk
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his wife a creditor of the firm for the amount, especially with-

out her knowledge or concurrence. Win money has been

borrowed by one of several partners, the lu '> fact that it has

been bona fide applied to the partnership purposes is not

sufficient to render the firm liable to re-pay it where there has

been no actual or implied authority to borrow, and there has

been no ratification of the loan ; 1 Lindley on Partnership,

28G. A firm can only be made liable for what is done by one

of its members on the supposition that the act in question was

authorized by the other members. 1 Lindley on Partnersiirp,

28G. This money was not required for the general conduct of

the business, but to make good a deficiency caused by Charles

8. Silver, and he, as a partner, had no implied authority to

borrow on the credit of the firm money wliich he should obtain

on his own individual credit, to pay liis own debt, or to raise

or make good his own portion of the capital. See Fisher v.

Taylor, 2 Hare, 218, and Loyd v. Freshfiehl, 2 C. & P., 333.

To make Wm. C Silver liable to repay this money, we must

arrive at the conclusion bhat it was a loan to the firm by Mrs.

Silver, but we have no evidence whatever and no reason to

suppose tliat she ever C(jntemplated a loan when she authorized

her husband to receive the money. Nothing of the kind is

intimated, and the only inferenc(i to be drawn is that when
she gave him the order to receive it she intended to put it at

his sole dispasal, and she has not, in my opinion, any right,

legal or equitable, to claim money from Wm. C. Silver which

she never lent or contemplated lending to the firm of W. & C
Silver, or in fact lendiijg to any one, but which she gave to her

husband to be at his own disposal, and he was not justified

under these circumstances in crediting the money to her in the

books of the firm without her concurrence, or that of Wm. C.

Silver. See Beresford v. Archbishop of Armagh, 13 Sim.,

C43; Carter v. Anderso7i, 3 Sim., 370, and Caton v. Hideout,

1 Mac. & G., 603.
,
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Mitchell sold property to Dodge for $16,000, which plaintifTs purchased from

Dodge for S20,000. The property was subject to a mortgage made by Mitchell

to Davis, who assigned it to Sterling, and it was agreed between Dodge, Mitchell

and the plaintiffs that Mitchell should take up the mortgage, and that plaintiffs

should pay Dodge #'5000, give him notes for $2000, and malce a mortgage to

Mitchell for the balance of $13,000, payable in instalments, for which notes were

also given to Mitcliell. la the mortgage made by plaintiff to Mitchell it was pro-

vided that the latter should pay off the mortgage made by him and assigned to

Sterling, and that until it was paid off Mitchell should only receive from plaintiffs

the difference between the interest due on their mortgage to him and the interest

on Mitchell's mortgage assigned to Sterling, and that until Sterling's mortgage

was paid plaintiffs should not be liable for anything but the difference between

that mortgage and their mortgage to Mit»ihell. Defendants Wier and Wliite

obtained from Mitchell an assignment of plaintiffs' mortgage and notes as security

for a debt, after which Mitchell became insolvent, defendant Graham becoming

his assignee, and Sterling's mortgage was foreclosed, and the property sold.

Wier and White obtained a resale on giving a bond to the assignee to bid the

property up to §11,300. Wier and Wliite purchased the property for .f 8520, and

an action was brought on the bond, to which they pleaded that the balance had

been credited to Mitchell, by agreement, on an account due White. Plaintiffs paid

on the mortgage to Mitchell S2250 besides interest, and took up three notes for

S750 each, when AVier and White commenced action against them to recover the

amount of two other notes for $750 and $500 respectively. Held, that Wier and

White should be restrained from further proceeding in the action to recover the

amount of the notes, and from transferring the remaining notes, the diff'erence

between plainti9''s mortgage and the mortgage assigned to Ktcrllng being more

than covered by the amount paid by plaintiffs and the amount credited by Wier

and White to Mitchell on the purchase at the Sheriff's sale under foreclosure,

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court

:

This suit is brought by the plaintiffs, Alexander Stephens

and Alexander Stephens the younger, against Joseph Wier

and James White, James R. Graham assignee of the insolvent

estate of Thomas Mitchell, and Wm. H. Neal, and Thomas M.

Neal. The facts, as they at present appear, are that Mitchell

sold certain property to one Dodge for S1G,000 which Dodge

subsequently sold to the plaintiff for 820,000, that the property

was subject to a mortgage made by Mitchell to Davis, which

mortgage it was agreed between Dodge, Mitchell and plaintiffs

that Mitchell should pay and take up, (it was then held by
Sterling to whom it had been assigned by Davis,) and it was

also agreed between them that the $20,000, the price of the

y \
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property, sliotiM Ik; paid tluis: tliat the plaintiffs should pay
])<)(lfft! irTjOOO and j^ivo Jiini notes fur 82000. and .sliould ^ivo

Mitdit'll a mortgage for th(! balance, !?1.S,000, tlio payment of

the .^18,000 to he made l»y instalinontH exti^nding ovi-r a

period of ten or twelVe years. Tlie amount wjih also secured

hy the plaintitrs' promissory notes for the amount of the several

instalments and interest. Mitchell never did pny off the

mortgage held hy Sterling, hut it was allowed to remain with

plaintiffs' consent on his engaging to keep the interest paid,

which he did not do.

The mortgage to Mitchell provided that he should ohtain a

release of Sterling's mortgage, and that, while any interest

should remain due thereon, Mitchell fhould only he entitled to

receive from the plaintiffs the difference between the amount
so due for interest on that mortgage, and the amount due for

interest on their mortgage to him, and that until the mortgage

to Sterling should be paid and a release thereof obtained and

recorded, the plaintiff should not be called upon or lialjle to

pay any more than the difference between the amount due on

the mortgage to Mitchell, and that due on the mortgage to

Sterling. The defendants Wier and White obtained from

Mitchell an assignment of the plaintiffs' mortgage and notes as

collateral security for a debt due them.
, ,

,
,

Mitchell became insolvent and the defendant Graham became

his assignee; neither Mitchell nor his assignee, nor Wier and

Wiiife, paid the amount of Sterling's mortgage, nor did thvy

keep down the interest, and in consequence he foreclosed. On
a sale l)y the Sheriff under the order of foreclosure the property

was knocked down to the defendant Graham for $8,300, but a

resale was subsequently ordered on condition that the said •

Wier and White should undertake to bid tlif property up to

$11,300 and give a bond to Graham to that effect. The bond

was given, and the property was resold, when it was purchased

by Wier and White for 88,520, being 82780 less than they had

undertaken to bid.

An action has been brought on this bond at the instance of

the plaintiffs in the name of Graham, and the defendants have

pleaded that Mitchell owed White and that it had been arrang-

ed between Graham, Wier and White, that the estate of
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MitduH sliouM 1)0 civditi'd in account M-itli Wliitc, with tlio

full Hiiiount for whicli tliey un<k'itooU to bid in tlir i^vopci-ty,

Iws tile amount tluc on Stor]in<^'H Mortnaj^re. Tlic |ilaiiifitls

havo paid on tlicir niort^^'aoo to Mitclit'll tlio sum of S2,'2.')()

l)rinc'ii)al and li?ll02.')() intcivst, and liave taivcn up tliiTc of tlu;

notes ^iven by tlieni to Miteliell for STaO oacli, ami WiiT and

White liave eonnnencod an action against the plaintitls for tlio

recovery of two of tlio remaining n(jteH, one for 1?7.'0 and tlio

other for S')()0. The plaintiffs have ohtainecl a rule iii-ii, call-

ing on the defendants Wier and White to show cause why
they should not ho restrained from further proceedings in

the action at common law, brought hy them for the recovery

of the amount of the two notes, and why they should not bo

enjoined from assigning and transferring the other promissory

notes of the plaintiffs, now held by them. The only (|uesiion

at present before the Court is whether, under tlic circumstances

above detailed, the defemlants W^ier and White should be en-

joined from proceeding at law for the recovery of the two notes

now in suit, and from assigning or transferring the remainder

of the notes in their possession ; and this involves the question,

whether the plaintiffs have or havo not already paid the amount

duo by them on their mortgage to Mitchell. As between the

plaintifls and Mitchell, and Wier an<l White, the assignees of

of his mortgage, tlio matter Htaiuls thus:

Amount due by plaintiff on his purchase 813,000

Less the amount of Sterling's mortgage IS.OOO

:?.'),000

Plaintiffs have paid, in addition to interest, on principal 2,250

•
" ' S2,7oO

The property sold under foreclosure brought, beyond the

'amount due on Sterling's mortgage, $2,800, so that, assuming

the estate of Mitchell to be entitled to credit for that amount as

the defendants Wier and White claim, the plaintiffs have over-

paid their mortgage to the extent of $50 and that, too, long

before the instalments became due under the terms of the

mortgage, and I have not taken into account the discount to

which they may be entitled by such anticipated payments.

I (

I
^
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WithoiitoxprL's.sin^'ari ojiinion in tlus.sta^'c of tlio case, whether

the plaiiitiffM or W'wr and Whito are entitled to the suq)his

procoed.s of the land sold nniler foredosuro, as tlio latter claim

thoni and assert that they have re("ivcd credit for them from

Graham, the assigneo of Mitchell, it is a^'ainst etjuity an<l good

conscience that they should insist on retaining them and also

persevere in the suit on the notes, and that they should assign

or transfer the notes now held by them. I think, therefore,

that the injunction should issue as prayed for.

As regards the notes in suit I do not see how there can \h)

anything due on them. The holders of them stand in no bet-

ter position with respect to them than Mitchell would if he

were still the holder of them. The plaintifts have been forred

to pay the amount due Sterling, or rather their property has

been taken to pay what sliould have been paid by Mitchell or

Wier and White, and siitcly they are entitled to credit on

their mortgage and notes, and of course on those notes first

falling due, including those in suit, for what has been so paid.

The question of costs is reserved.

STEPHENS V. TWINING et al.

t.

Tliomas and John Archibald mortgaged to plaintiff two third parts of several

lots of ungranted crown lands applied for and piud for by EUershausen and others

the right to receive which was by tliem transferred to the St. Croix Manufactur-

ing Company, (said Archibalds having become interested therein to the extent of

two third parts.) Before the grants were taken out the Archibalds became

insolvent, and defendants, as truster*) for the creditors, procured said grants of land

based on the original application, but they selected the lets in localities somewhat

different from those indicated in such application. Held, that plaintiff had a lien

on two-thirds of the land comprised in the grants fbr the debt intended to be

secured by the mortgage, and that an order must pass that the amount thereof

should be paid to him, otherwise said two thirds of the land to be sold to satisfy

plaintiS'B claim.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

The claim of the plaintiff in this suit is founded on a mort-

gage made to him by Thomas Archibald and John Archibald^

»'i
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dated 15th February, 1807, wlioroby, among cHlior property,

thoy conveyed tu him M'hat i.s ikjw in controversy, in these

words :
" two tliird parts of all tlioso several lots of un^auiit-

cd lands applied for and paid for at the ( ruwn Land OfKce hy

Ste}))" u Krackenweizer, Adolph Guzman, and Francis Ellers-

liaiiseii, amounting to 4000 acres, on (.r near the St, Croix

River and J'auuke Lakes; tlio right or title to receive grants

of such lands liaving been securetl hy the said Francis Ellers-

luuisen from the (.rown and frcm the said Stephen Kracken-

weizer and Adolph (hizman, and by said Fmnt is EUershauseii

transff'red to the St. (Voix Manufacturing < "ompany, (fcho

said Archibalds having become iu'^i'irstetl therein to the extent

(»f two third partsj which mortgage was subject to a ju'oviso

that it should become void on payment of S*^. 101.2') and

interest by two equal instalments at nine and fift' on months

after the date thereof."

The applications of Krackenweizer, Guzman a. id Ellershausen

had been made in Julv and August, 180.'), and j^l320, the price

of the land, was then paid by them under Chap. 20, Revised

Statutes, (3rd Ser.,) whereby it is enacted, " that the Governor

in Council may settle the price of Crown Land, and the mode
of making application therefor, aiKl that any person, upon due

application to the Commissionei' of ( 'n»wn Lands, may become

the purchaser upon making immedate payment therefor to

the Receiver General."

On or about the 4th of October, LSOT, the Mess.s. Archibald

became insolvent, and assigned all their real and personal

estate to E. C. Twining, Chas. J. Wylde, and J. B. Campbell,

in trust for the biuiefit of their creditors, all of whom accepted

the trust, but Campbell has departed thiii life siiice the com-

mencement of the suit.

At the time of the insolvency and assignment the grant

wliich had been applied for had not been taken out,, and tiie

assignees assumed the right, under the general assignment

made to them, to have the lands granted to them, ainni they

applied for and obtained four grants, dated severtillj the I9th

October, 1808, comprising 2278 acres, they having, with' the

permission of the Commissioner of Grown Lands, selected, the

. 106
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lands to be comprised in the grants, two lots in the County of

Hants, one in the Country of Halifax, and one in the County

of Lunenburg. These lots were selected in somev/hat different

localities from those indicated in the original applications, but

the application of the assigiiees for the grants and the select-

ion of the lands were based on the original applications, and

the money paic' for the lands so granted was the money paid

in on such oiiginal applications, and the defendants, E. C.

Twining and C. J. Wylde, now claim that the money so paid

passed to them under their assignment a.s well as the right to

obtain the grants on account of which it was paid and to hold

tthe land, &c., granted, for the benefit of the creditors of the

Archibalds, unaffected and unencumbered by the mortgage

'held by the plaintiff. The portion of the money so appropri-

•ated -was $1002.32.

The plaintiff by his writ claims to have been interested in

two-thirds of the money so appropriated by the assignees, a.s

•well as in two-thirds of the balance of the $1320; and he

claims that the lands comprised in the grants obtained by

them should be held subject to the mortgage. He prays that

the assignees may be declared to hold two-thirds thereof as

trustees for him, to the extent of the amount due on his mort-

gage, and that they do pay him the amount of principal and

interest due thereon, and, in default thereof, that a decree of

foreclosure do pass, and the lands be sold and the proceeds

•applied to the payment of the mortgage and costs ; and that

the balance of the money paid to the Commissioner of Crown

Lands, amounting to S317.G8, and the right of pre-emption of

land secured thereby be 'declared subject to the plaintiff's

mortgage.

The defendants Twining and Wylde, by their pleas, admit

'th«t their application for the graifts in question was made by

'them, not in their own interest, "but as assignees, and acting

for the benefit of the creditors of T. & J. Archibald, in the

belief that the money which had 'been originally paid for the

purpose of obtaining grants of land belonged to the estate of

the Archibalds, and they appropriated a portion of it in pay-

ment for the lands applied for by tkem which they caused to be

surveyed and run out and grantei to them in different localities
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from those specified by the original applicants in their appH-

cationa, and in ignorance of the claim of the plaintiiT under

his mortgage. The other statements in the pleas are either

irrelevant or unsubstantiated by proof.

These defendants, according to their own shewing, occupy

the position which the Archibalds would have done but for

the assignment. They do not pretend that they made the

npplication for the grants independently of those which had

been previously made ; and Twining, one of defendants, says

truly in his affidavit, "that they would not have been justi-

fied in speculating with the funds of the creditors in purchafi-

ing lands from the Government, and that they had in fact no

fands for that purpose, but they felt themselves authorized to

apply and take out grants for the benefit of the creditors,

tchich had been paid for by the insolvents."

That they had the right of doing so cannot, I think, be

questiored, for the plaintiff could only claim a right to a lien

on the lands as a security for his debts ; and as it would not

have been in contravention of his rights for the Archibalds to

have taken out grants in their own name before the assign-

ment, so, after it, their assignees would have the right to

have the land surs^eyed and granted to them, and the money
deposited in payment applied to that purpose, but whether

this was done by the one or the other it could only be done

subject to the rights of the plaintiff under his mortgage.

For the Archibalds to have attempted to evade the effect of

their mortgage by applying to the Commissioner of Crown
Lands for permission to take up lands in other localities than

those indicated in the original applications and appropriate

the money in payment of those, and then contend that the

mortgage did not apply to such lands,would have been a fraud

on the plaintiff, and as I think the Archibalds could not do

this, so I think their assignees could not without violating the

riglits of the plaintiff.

Undier an application to the Commissioner of Crown Lands

for a grant of lands, and on the payment of the price required

by the Gov-erament, the applicp.nt does, in my opinion, acquire

rights under the act I have referred to, not that he would

thereby be necessarily entitled to a grant, for there might be
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good reasons which would justify the Government in with-

holding it, but I cannot bring myself to the conclusion that, as

contended in the argument, he has no right, legal or equitable,

and that after a due application and payment of the purchase

money, the Commissioner of Crown Lands can arbitrarily

prefer a subsequent applicant. The whole scope and terms of

the act lead me to the inference that the Legislature intended

that, as between subject and subject, a right of pre-emption

should be acquired by the first applicant who had fulfilled all

the requirements of the law; and, in the present case, whatever

the rights of the Archibalds were to the grants, or to the

money paid in as the price of the lands, those rights were

pledged to the plaintiffs before their assignment to defendant.

Passing for a moment from the claim of the plaintiff under

his mortgage, what is the nature oi that set up by the defend-

ants to these funds and to the lands purchased with them ?

They hold a general assignment from the Archibalds, having

no special reference either to the money or the lands. Upon

what principle can they seek to take those from another party

to whom they had been previously and specifically assigned,

certainly more specifically than to them, as a security for a

debt, the justness of which is not called in question, nor is the

bona fides of the mortgage. How is theirs a preferable title I

They could take no more than the Archibalds had to give them,

and if the latter would have been estopped from denying the

rights of the plaintiff under his mortgage, so are their assignees.

If it were necessary to refer to any authority to show that

the assignees under a general assignment can only take such

rights as the assignor or debtor held at the time of the assign-

ment, and subject to all previously existing rights and leins,

see Smith's Equity, 570, (Eng. Ed.) ; Story on Equity, §1038.

The plaintiff having a lien on two thirds of the lands com-

prised in the said grants for the debt due him and intended to

be secured by the said mortgage, an order will pass in case

the amount thereof is not paid to him by the said defendants,

E. C. Twining and C. J. Wylde, the assignees of T. & J.

Archibald, that the said two thirds of the said lands be sold,

11 'h: ii
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jind that out of the proceeds the amount due the plaintiff for

principal, interest and costs he paid to the said defendants.

In case there should be any dispute as to the amount due on

tlie mortgage reference will be made to a Master to settle the

•amount. < '

.

THOMSON V. LONGARD.

Plaintiff brought suit to compel the performance by defendant of a contmet in

vrriting for the purchase of a house. During the negotiations defendant asked

expressly as to the drainage, which plaintiff assured him was perfect, but which

in fact was seriously defective. It appe?.rcd that the representations had been

made by the plaintiff in good faith and in ignorance of the facts, and the house

being occupied defendant could not {.nspect it for himself. Nothing was said

about the matter in the written contract. Held, that in the suit for specifio per
'

formance the verbal representations made previous to the written contract must

be taken into consideration, and that, being material representations on the fuith

of which defendant entered into the contract, they constituted a defence, although

plaintiff did not know them to be untrue.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff seeks the specific performance of a contract in

writing entered into by the defendant on the 1st Feb'y, 1873,

who thereby agreed to purchase from him a house and prem-

ises on the south side of Victoria Road in this city, for the

sum of S4,08,5, of which $50 was then paid on account, posses-

sion to be given on the delivery of the deed. The defendant

admits that he entered into the contract, but he alleges that

he was induced to do so by the assurances of the plaintiff that

the drainage of the house and premises was good and in

perfect order, that the water-closet and cesspool were perfect

and complete in every respect, and the house itself in a

healthy condition ; that he plainly and distinctly gave the

plaintiff to understand that he would not entertain any pro-

position for the purchase of the house except on that basis-,

and that, having received this assurance from the plaintiff,

and relying thereon, he agreed to become the purchaser;

that when the agreement was entered into, the house was
occupied, and the defendant was, on that account, unable to

,:i ;?
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make for himself a personal examination of the premises, and

subsequently when it became unoccupied, on hi» examination

of it, he found that there was no drainage, that the cesspool

was overflowing, and underneath the floors of the house a mass

of filth and dirt from the water closet had accumulated, from

which a most pestiferous stench arose, whereby the house was

rendered unhealthy and unfit for habitation, and finding this

to be the case he abandoned the purchase and gave the plaintifl'

notice that he rescinded the contract in conseiiuence, and he

goes on to aMege that he was induced to enter into the said

agreement through fraud, misrepresentation and deceit on the

part of the plaintiff*.

The evidence, I think, establishes all that the defendant

alleges with respect to the state of the house and drains, from

whatever cause it may have been occasioned. Testimony of

the most unexceptionable character shows this to have been the

case, and that the house in its then state could not have been

inhabited without great discomfort and risk of health, and if

the stipulations alleged to have been made had been contain-

ed in the written contract the plaintiff would have had no right

to the relief he seeks. But he contends in the first place, that

he never made the representations attributed to him and that

the contract was not made on the faith of any such representa-

tions, and, in the next, that, even if they had been made, the

defendant is now confined to his written agreement and can-

not insist on anything not contained in it. It is, I think,

sufficiently apparent from the evidence that no fraudulent or

wilfully false representation was made by the plaintiff" to the

defendant in respect to the state of the house or the drainage,

—

they may have been in the state described without his know-

ledge. He testifies himself to his ignorance on the subject,

and none of the evidence adduced leads to a contrary conclusion.

Yet though the written contract is silent on this subject, the

court will not decree a specific performance of it if the defen-

dant was induced to enter into it on the representations of

the plaintiff" which turned out to be false, though he may not

havft known them to be so, if so material that the defendant

w^ould not otherwise have made the purchase.

It is evident from the testimony of both plaintiff and defen-

' u
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danfc that the latter considered the state of the drains and the

drainage c^ the house a very important element in the nego-

tiation, on which subject he was ignorant and was not in a

position to acquire full and satisfactory information for himself

before tlie making of the contract, and it was a subject on

which the plaintiff would be supposed by the defendant to

Ije possessed of the requisite knowledge.

To support the defendant's case the representations of the

plaintiff must not only have been material and such as induced

him to enter into the contract, but must have been explicit and

distinct, and not vagiie and uncertain or merely expressing an

opinion which he really entertained, though erroneously. ;

The only evidence we have on this point is that of the plain-

tiff and defendant, and the father of the latter. The defendant

states that the plaintiff, in reply to particular enquiries, guar-

anteed the house to be in a perfect state of repair and con-

dition, that he asked him particularly in reference to the drains

and he said they were perfect, and there never had been any

trouble ; that on a second occasion on the day he visited the

house with his father, the plaintiff repeated the same thing in

the presence of his father, who asked him particularly with

regard to the drains. He then replied, they were perfect, there

could be no trouble, every thing Was in perfect working order,

and there could be no trouble, or words to that effect ; that

defendant saw no way of examining the drains, and did not do

so because the house was occupied, that he was induced to pur-

chase on these representations, and that, but for them, he would,

have had nothing to do with the house, and that as soon as-

he discovered the state of the house and drain, he refused to

carry out the agreement and notified the plaintiff to that

effect, and it was not till the 14th May that plaintiff tendered,

him a deed of the property. On his cross-examination he said,,

with reference to what he had before stated, that "there never

had been any trouble or could be any trouble ", or words to-

that effect, and again, " the plaintiff did not decline giving me
every opportunity of seeing the house but spoke of the tenantSs

being there as an excuse ; I understood I could not have a full

examination then, but at the same time he gave me his word

it was all right for what I could not see ; I asked thajplaintiff,"

I'!
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w
s

what the drainage was like, he said it was perfect. I did not

ask him further."

Mr. John Longard confirms in all essential particulars the

evidence of his son as to the plaintiffs representations rrspect-

ing the drains.
'

The plaintiff was examined both before the testimony on

the part of the defendant had been taken and after, so that a

full opportunity was afforded him of contradicting the state-

ments made by the defendant, but after the most careful

perusal of his testimony I can see no material contradiction.

His testimony leads to the inference that he knew of no defect

in the drains &c., he admits he was asked about the drainage

but he does not deny that he made the statements attributed

ito him by the defendant and his father. He said he knew of no

defect about the premises or drainage whatever; had he known
of them he would have told him. The effect of his testimony is

not so much a denial of the statements made bv the defendant

as a statement on his part that, believing the drains, &c. to be

in good order, what he did say he believed to be true, and it

was said in good faith and with no intention of misleading the

defendant. On his first examination his words on this subject

are, " I gave the defendant all the information I possessed with

regard to the premises ;" " as far as I knew the house was in

good habitable condition when I agreed to sell it to the defen-

dant;" "defendant and his father were with me when the

premises were examined, we did not at that time examine the

drains, we might have examined them, we must have taken

uplhefloors to do so." "About a fortnight after the agreement

the defendant complained about the drainage ; he said he would

rather not have anything more to do with the property, and

asked me "if 3 knew there was anything the matter with the

drain ; I said I did not know." On his examination after the

evidence on the ipart of the defendant had been taken, when

the object of again calling him must have been to give him an

opportunity of contradicting or explaining the defendant's

evidence, he said, " the defendant did not give me to under-

Hstand that he^woil!ld not purchase without a garantee as to the

drains; I 'knew of no defects about the drainage, cesspool,

jiij).es or water, closets,; ihad I known of them I ^vould have told
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liirn ; I knew of no defect in the preniisos wliatever ; and at

the time the house was sold I did not know in what state the

cesspool was ; I was asked about the drainage by the defendant

and his father, also where the cesspool was ; I shewed where it

was ; I concealed nothing and gave them all the information

I could ; I did not know at the time that there was a bad

smoU in the house. It was not tiU after the auction," (of the

furniture, about 10th February), " that I discovered the state

the house was in ; somewhere about the middle of February I

had the house cleaned out."

There was in this evidence no denial of the representa-

tions said to have been made by him, and if they could have

been denied it should have been given distinctly and unequivo-

cally; but nothing is more probable than that the plaintiff,

believing, as he says he did, every thing connected with the

drainage to be in perfect order, should have said so. If then

we are to assume, as I think we must from the evidence of the

defendant, uncontradicted by the plaintiff, that he did make
material representations on which the former was induced to

enter into the contract, and those representations turned out

to be untrue, the only questions are whether they can be taken

into consideration, having been made verbally previous to the

execution of the contract and not alluded to in it, and whether

the representations, having been made by the plaintiff in the

belief at the time that they were true, deprive him of the

relief he seeks, of having the contract specifically performed.

On the first point no doubt, I think, can be entertained, and

the principle is so clearly established that this Court will

refuse to interfere in enforcing specific performance of a con-

tract where a misrepresentation is made by one of the parties

to the other at the instance of the party by whom the repre-

sentation is made, that I need only refer to Fry on Specific

Perfoi^mance, Sec. 425, kc, and the numerous cases referred

to in that and the succeeding sections. As regards the second,

I think the law is equally well established in Fry on Specific

Performance, Sec. 431. In equity it furnishes a good defence

to a suit for a specific performance that the plaintiff made a

representation which was not true, though without a know-
ledge of its untruthfulness and though the mistake be inno-
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cent, fur a man iM.'forc making a reprosontation ought not

only not to know it to lie untruu Imt ho ought to know it to

he true, an<l in SntitliH Manual of Eqiiltij Jarispyudena!, .')!),

speaking of setting aside contracts, (and sometliing less will

suffice to prevent the Court interfering in the case of speciHc

performance,—see Frij, Sec. 427,) it is laid (hnvn that misrepre-

sentation is a gnnuid of relief whether the party who made

the assertion or intimation knew it to be false, or made it

with(;nt knowing whether it was true or false. See Stui'ij, Sec.

lO.S ; Piilsfofd V. HicIaifilH 17, Bea., !).') ; liaivllns v. Wick/ui))t,

1 Gili'ird, .S5.5 ; liease Hirer SiIrcr Mining Company v. Stulfh,

L. R., 4 H. L., 04. In the last mentioned case Lord (Jaiuns

.said :
" I apprehend it to be the rule of law that if persons

take upon themselves to make assertions as to which they are

ignorant, whether they are true or untrue they must, in a civil

point of view be held to bo responsible as if they had assorted

that Avhich tliey knew to be untrue." And I know of no case

where the rule would with more propriety be applied than tliis,

where tlie the owner of the house, who would be assumed by

the intending purchaser to know the .state of the premises,

makes representations to him regarding important particulars

concealed from view and of which the purchaser prol'esses

himself to be and is ignorant, on the faith of which he enters

into the contract. I think therefore that the plaintiff has not

made out a case for specific performance, and his suit must

therefore be dismissed with costs.

11

.'
_
" f

TROOP V. BONNETT et al.

I

Plaintiff, ns xsdignec of E. W. Chipmnn, uniler the Insolvent Act, obtiiineil an

onler to restrain the SheritT of Annapolis from selling under execution personal

property of tlie insolvent, which lie claimed had passed to him under t'.e assign-

ment, said property having been allowed by the assignee to remain in the liunrlii

of the insolvent, who had removed it to Annapolis, where it was levied upon.

Held, that ns the remedy of the assignee by action at law, assuming the levy nnJ

proposed sale to be unjustifiible, was complete, the restraining order must be

discharged.

11-
JH!!; i



EQUITY.

Ritchie, E. J., Uuliveiuti the jiK^gment of the < 'oiirt:

—

is7

Tho plaintiff in this suit la Uxouhhi^uvv of EdwanlW. Clwpnmn,

an Insolvent, and has ohtained an order rostraininj^' tlie dtfeti-

(lants from selling certain property which he claims to belong

to liim unde;' Chipman's Assij^nment; this property has been

levied on and was advertised for, sale hy Bijnnett, the Sheriff

of Annapolis, one of the defendants, at the suits of Vose^nd

Cainphell, the other defendants, against (.'hipman, in whose

possession the plaintiff has allowed it ti) remain from the time

of the assignment in Mardi 1874, to the present time. The.

defendants seek to have thi.s order discharged, contending that

the writ discloses no ec^uitahle ground for relief to entitle tho

plaintiff to resort to this court; that the plaintiff, if he ever

had any right to claim the property, has waived or forfeited it

l)y abandoning it to the insolvent, that an injunction will not

in any case be granted to stop a sale under an execution, and

that under no circumstanc&s will this Court interfere by injunc-

tion unless to prevent irreparable injury.

In ca.ses of injunction tlu; jurisdiction of this Court is not

confined to the protection of equitable rights, but extends to

the protection of legal rights to property from loss or damage

pending litigation. The Court doof not in such cases profess

to determine the legal rights, yet the suitor, to entitle himself

to the writ, must shew not only a right to the property but

also that he needs the aid of the Court for its protection till

the right is established. The plaintiff here has shown a suffi-

cient prima facie right to the property in question, but has,

I think, failed to make, it appear that if this Court should

not interfere serious if not irreparable loss or injury will be

sustained by him. The property in dispute consists principally

of household furniture of the estimated value of $G85 ; this

the assignee, instead of taking possession of and selling as he

should have done, allowed to remain in the insolvent's posses-

sion and use, and to be removed from Halifax, where he

resided when the insolvency took place, to Annapolis where

he now resides. In this a wrong would seem to have been

done to the creditors, who, under the Insolvent Act, have a

right to expect the assignee at once to take possession of the

i I ,[, i» t ' l.Si
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has l>een taken awny by a lato act, the policy of \\!iich may
well l>c doubted.

That this (V)urt has power, on a propor case being iiunle, to

stay a .sale un.ler an execution is uncpicstionable and it u cov-

staritly exei ji.seil, and tlu>re can be no reason why it should

not be exercised to enjoin partitvs fioni interfering with the-

property of an insolvent estate ; but an assignee must estab-

lish his right to have it exercised on his behalf on the sanio

principles as any other suitor.

It is not for me to express any opinion on the rcspectivo

claims of the parties to this property ; my province is merely

to say whether the plaintiff is entitled to maintain the restrain-

ing order or not. I think lie is not, o'l the ground that he had

a full and complete remedy at law. The order must therefore

he discharged and I see no rea.son why the defendants should

not iiave their costs.

lit I

TROOP V. MOSIER et al.

Plaintiff, a membet of the firm rf Black Bros. & Co., took a mortgage of a -'CAsel

which was given by defendants l-j"^ outfits supplied by ti;st firm, and a policy of

insurance ttm effected to secure the pay^icnt for the outfits. The vessel was lost

and plaintiff received the insurance, which he credited in account with one Mal-

colm, to whom he hod agreed to sell 83/61 shares in the vessel. Held, that the

amount received from the insurers must go to the credit of the mortgage.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :
—

This action is brought on a covenant in a mortgage of a

vessel, and on the part of the defendants it is contended that

the mortgage was given by them and others, the then owners

of the vessel, to the plaintiff, a member of the firm of Black

Bros. & Co., for advances made by them for her outfit, and

that to secure them in case of her loss she was insured, and by
the policy the loss was made payable to them ; this course was

adopted as soon as the outfits were obtained. The vessel was
subsequently lost and the plaintiff received the amount insured

on her, and he contends that he was not obliged to credit the
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amount so received in the account for outfit : and he has credit-

ed it in account with Thomas A. Malcohn.

It appears that after the giving of the mortgage the plaiiitifV

purchased from one of the owners 30 / C4 shares in tho

vessel ; these he suLsequently agreed to sell to Malcolm. Tlio

prire "'as not paid and no title was given to him, but he enter-

ed into possession and sailed her with the other owners, and

acted as ship's husband. The evidence clearly esstablishes that

the mortgage was given for outfits and that the insurance was

effected to secure them, and this course was adopted as soon as

that debt was contracted ; and there is no evidence whatever

to lead to the inference that the insurance was solely for tlie

benefit of Malcolm and on his interest in the vessel, in whiih

case alone could the amount received be placed to his credit

in his individual account with the plaintiff,

Tho insurance was effected with one object from the first;

it was upon the whole vessel for the benefit of all the ownors,

and the object of all of them was to secure Black Bros, & Co.

in case of the loss of the vessel befo- the mortgage was paid.

Under these circumstances the ai unt received from the

Insurers must go to the credit of the mortgage, and it must bo

referred to a master to ascertain w^hat amount, if any, is still

ilue on that account. "• '^ ^'
^^

'

it.\ : ,' A
.v-,(j);,v'.">4!-; f'.U I'' J.'irra >'%} 01

1

;

w i>

r i^7 VERNON ETAL. V. SEAMAN,

ProTisitm in a m\i that defendant should hold land, &c. in trust to cultivate,

demise, let and manage the same to the best advantage for testator's daughter,

without impeachment of waste, held not to exonerate the trustne from responsibil-

ity for wafting the trust property, but simplj to empower him to do " euch acts

A8 he could do if a tenant who was not accountable for waste,"

Held, further, that the trustee under such devise was not obliged to work a mill

on the trust property ; and that if the trust^ee was unable to procure a suitable

tenant, he ought not to be held answerable for the unproductiveness of the

property.

Held, further, that the defendant, in selling the grass uncut at auction, instead

of making it into hay and storing or disposing of it as such, had pursued a course

which, he was, under the circumstances, at liberty to adopt.

m
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Ritchie, E. J., dolivereJ the judgment of the Court

:

191

The writ iii this case sets out that a share in the estate of

the late Amos Seaman had been devised to the defendant in

trust for his daughter Mary Vernon, one of the phvintilfs, to

enter upon the several premises in such share, and to work,

cultivato, demise, let and manage the same to the best advan-

tage, without impeachment of waste, and the rents, issues,

pioducts, profits, and emoluments thereon arising, to collect

and receive, and, after reimbursing himself for any necessary

charges, and deducting therefrom an adequate allowance for

his own time and oversight, to apply the remainder of such

vents, &c., and to pay the same to the plaintiff for the use of

the said Mary Vernon during their joint lives, and for tlie

survivor during his or her life, which trust he accepted and

entered upon, and undertook the management and control of

the trust property, but did not faithfully fulfil the trusts

reposed in him, having received large sums of money in respect

thereof which he failed to pay to the plaintiffs or to account

for, and so mismanaged the business of the trust that large

sums of money were lost by his negligence and mismanage-

ment, and that he wilfully allowed the lands and tenements to

remain unoccupied and unproductive, and wiltully allowed a

valuable mill and buildings and a shipyard and other value-

able property embraced within the trust to be dismantled and

go to ruin, and certain of the lands to lie waste and unenclosed,

and in other respects abused the trust reposed in him ; and the

writ prayed that the defendant might be removed from the

trust and a proper person appointed in his place, and that he

should account for the amounts which had been received

under the trust, and what, but for his wilful and negligent

default, might have been received, and that an account might

be taken of the waste, conversion and destruction which the

defendant had committed or allowed on the trust estate, and

that he might be decreed to make reparation and compensation.

The defendant in his answer has denied all the allegations

and charges made by the plaintiffs of negligence, conversion

waste and improper conduct, or breach of trust while the pro-

perty was under his control and management, and has asserted

II
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h

that he used and managed it and took the same care and

control of it as a careful owner would have done of his own

property, and was guilty of no wilful default in respect of any

of the matters alleged. He relied also on a clause of the

testator's will which exonerated him from responsibility for

any loss or damage which might arise in or about the execu-

tion of the trust without his wdful default. He also asserted

that he accepted the trust on the stipulation made by him,

and agreed upon by the plaintiffs, that he should not be liable

or held accountable for any negligence in the execution of the

trust, the duties of which they undertook themselves to per-

form, and that for a large portion of the time which has

elapsed since the death of Mr. Seaman, the property has been

in their possession and under their sole management and

control. The defendant also alleges that he has always been

ready and willing to a<^count with the plaintiffs, and is willing

and anxious to be relieved from the trust.

Befor J considering the question whether there has been a

breach of the trust in this case, it is proper to advert to some

of the positions taken by the defendant, whereby he seeks to

relieve himself from responsibility, even if the trusts have not

been carried out.

With respect to the alleged agreement that the defendant

accepted the trust on the express stipulation and agreement

that the plaintiff's themselves were to manage the trust pro-

perty, and the defendant was to have no trouble or responsi-

bility in connection with it, I need only say that if such an

agreement had been entered into, and effect were to be given

to it as contended for by the defendant, there would practi-

cally be no acceptance of the trust. But without passing any

opinion upon the effect of such an agreement, the defendant,

though he allowed the plaintiffs in the first instance to manage

the trust property as they saw fit, asserted his right as trustee

to assume the management and control of it, and did so in

opposition to the wishes of the plaintiff's, and it is only for

alleged acts of misfeasance and nonfeasance during the period

that he had possession that they now seek to make him liable.

The defer dant also contends that, though waste may have

been comm oted or permitted by him, he cannot be made

'fei ,,
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chargeable with it, as the will provides that he is to work and

cultivate the ti'iist property without impeachment of waste,

which he claims exonerates him from any waste caused by him

<Uiring the trust term. This, I think, is an entirely erroneous

view of the provision. It was never the intention of the

testator that the trustee was to be allowed to waste the trust

property, but that in the management of it he was to do such

nets in behalf of and for the benefit of the cestiti que trust as

lie could do if a tenant who was not accountable for waste, so

as to enable him to cut or allow to be cut wood for the supply

of the saw mill on the premises or for sale, and do other acts

of that character which an owner might do to make the pro-

perty as productive as possible to the plaintiffs, without being

liable to be made accountable by those entitled to the property

in remainder or reversion.

Before referring to the evidence, I cannot help remarking

on the very inartificial manner in which the examination of

the witnesses has been conducted ; needless repetitions abound

in it, and much irrelevant matter has been introduced which

ought not to have been offered, whereby much unnecessary

expense has been incurred, while the evidence bearing on the

real points in issue is presented in a very confused and un-

satisfactory manner.

Mr. Seaman died in September, 18C4, and it appears that

from that time to the year IcSCG, when a division of the pro-

perty took place, the plaintiffs, with the exception of the mill

property, the rents of which were received by them, received

their proportion of the proceeds of the whole estate ; and as

to this, as it has been the subject of a reference, it must be

considered out of the question in this suit. The plaintiffs then

went into possession of the trust property under a power of

attorney from the defendant, as trustee, aad they managed it as

they saw fit till about the 1st May, 1869, when the defendant

revoked the power of attorney and resumed the possession

and management of the property, which he retained till the

month of November, 1871, after this suit had been commenced,

when the plaintiffs resumed the possession and management
of it, which they have ever since retained ; and it" is the
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defendant's management of the estate during the period that

he assumed control of it which is now in controversy. I can-

not perceive from the evidence that the defendant failed to

collect the rents, or that any portion of them was lost through

his negligence or misconduct. It was urged at the argument

that the defendant had not taken the best mode of disposin::^

of the grass on the several lots of land comprised in the trust

estate, the plaintiffs contending that it should have been made

into hay by him, and stored and disposed of by him, as such,

instead of his selling it on the ground uncut at auction. The

course pursued by the defendant, if not the best, as I am

disposed to think it was, is one which under the circumstances

he was at liberty to adopt, and the plaintiffs seem to have

made no objection at the time, and would seem to have

acquiesced in it. Objection was taken to the mode in which

the sales were conducted, the advertisements, &c., but I can

see nothing in the evidence to lead to the inference that there

is any ground for such objection.

The defendant is charged with having dismantled the saw

and grist mill on the premises and allowed them to go to des-

truction, and with not having taken proper means to make

them available. As regards the grist mill it seems to be

admitted that there is no ground of complaint, and if dismantled

it was done by the plaintiff Vernon. The saw mill had been

leased to Tabor previous to the death of the testator Seaman,

and there is nothing to show that the defendant had anything

to do with his leaving ; the only reason assigned for it is that

while Vernon had control of the property, he seized for rent

the logs and deals he had at the mill and Tabor shortly after

left. The question then arises, was it in the defendant's power

to have procured another tenant ; if he could not, he ought not

in my opinion to be held answerable for the unproductiveness

of the property. But the contention of the plaintiff is that he

was bound to work the mill, to employ men to cut timber, to

manufacture it and to ship it to the United States or else-

where to a market. That I think he was not bound to do as

trustee ; as well might it be contended that, if he could not

otherwise make available the shipyard, he was bound to build

vessels for the benefit of the cestui que trust, and, indeed, from
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some of the evidence adduced it would appear that the plaintiffs

or their counsel had some such idea. Now, assuming that the

defendant was unable to get a tenant for the mill, and that he

Nvas not bound himself to work it, he appears to have done

the next best thing by removing for preservation and safe

keeping such of the gear as was likely to sustain injury by

being left in the mill. I may here refer to a complaint of the

loss of a lot of logs purchased by Vernon at Sheriffs sale,

which loss he considered the defendant should bear, though

it is diiKcult to see on what principles. He, at the time he

purchased the logs, had the control of the trust estate ; he had

distrained on Tabor's property who remained the tenant, till

the power of attorney was revoked or very shortly before

;

the loss arose from Tabor refusing to saw the logs on any

terms, and it does not appear that he ever applied to any one

else to saw them. No t vidence was adduced to shew that the

shipyard and fishery could have been made productive, and

this the plaintiff is required to do before he can expect ta

throw any liablility on the defendant. The shipyard indeed

was in the possession of Fitz GSibbon, who had built upon it

and refused to leave it, and was only at last ejected by an

action at law, which did not terminate till the property was

out of the defendant's control.

A question remains upon which I felt much difficulty,

whether the defendant has been guilty of a breach of trust in

not having repaired the saw mill, and upon the best considera-

tion I can give the subject, I have arrived at the conclusion

that he has not. What he did to the mill, assuming that he

could not get a tenant for it and it was to lie idle, the plaintiflTs

own witnesses admit not to have been injudicious. It was

unquestionably out of repair when Tabor left, if not in a state

of decay. What it would take to put it in thorough repair we
are not told, but the inference from the evidence is that it

would take a large sum; and to put it in even temporary

repair would require a considerable outlay. Under these cir-

cumstances, considering the state of the timber lands connected

with it, the outlay would not have been judicious unless there

had been a prospect of getting a suitable tenant.
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his cross-examination said that nothing could have been done

to protect the mill more than was done. On this latter point

I may remark that there is not the slightest evidence that the

defendant intended wilfully to injure the property by what is

termed dismantling it, for we have the evidence of the man

who was sent to perform the work, Hunter, and he says he

was sent to take off the belts, &c., to preserve them, and that

what he did would have that effect, ajid that defendant's

instructions to him were to put everything in order about the

mill to preserve it.

The contention of the plaintiffs is that the^ defendant, wil-

fully and with the inteation of wasting the- trust property,

dismantled and allowed themill to>go to ruin, while the defen-

dant asserts that he exercised what he thought, a. sound discre-

tion in regard to it, and. acted as he would have done if the

mill had been his own. There is very little to lead to the

former conclusion, and it is no small confirmation of the

defendant's assertion that not a word of remonstirance or

objection as tO' the course he was pursuing came from- the

plaintiffs ; indeed it is worthy of remark that with respect to

none of his acts was a suggestion made to the defendant that

any dissatisfaction existed on the part of either of the plaintiffs.

The plaintiffs have, in my opinion, failed to establish their

case against the defendant of having wasted the trust property

or been guilty of such negligence in the management of it as

to make him chargeable with deterioration or loss which may
have occurred. As regards the state of accounts between the

cestui que tvwsb and the trustee as to the receipts and disburse-

ments or charges of the latter, that will be the subject of an
accounting if dissatisfaction on those points^ exists..

WATEHMA^ V. WILL.

Plaintiff brought action in 1878 to enforce payment of $400 and interest for

land alleged to have been purohaaed by defendant, the deed being made out to

defendant's brother and left with a third party, to be deliTered to defiendant on

hU bandiag him & nots fur the pnoohase money signed by ItimselS and hi» brother.

'»•:
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Defendant, in hit answer, oontndioted all the statementa in the writ, and set out

that the aale was made directly to hia brother, though he admitted that he would

ihave anitted him by joining in a note for ttie purohaee money. The evidence

was conflloting, but the alleged agreement having been made in 1866, the Court

held that the delay in sueing was itself a bar to the action, if, aa plaintiff con-

tended, the agreement was to be considered as the original undertaking of the

defendant, while on the other hand if it was to be viewed as a guarantee, th«

-fltatute of firauds prevented a recovery.

*J \

h I

w^ :.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintifT seeks in this suit to enforce against the defend-

ant the payment of $400 and interest, on the ground that he

purchased from him a lot of land for that sum and has never

paid him. He sets out in his writ that he agreed with him

for the purchase, and, the title of the land being in John N.

Hebb, it was agreed, to save the expense of two deeds, that

the conveyance should be made direct from him, and at the

request of defendant, it was made to his brother Zera Will.

It was, he says, further agreed between the plaintiff and the

defendant and one Thomas K. Cragg that the deed should

remain in the hands of Cragg, to be held by him and only to

be delivered to the defendant on his handing to him a promis-

sory note, signed by himself and Zera Will for $400 and

interest payable in three years, but that after it had remained

some months in his custody he delivered it to Zera Will on

ta promise from defendant that he would call and give the note,

which he failed to do.

The defendant in his answer denies that he made the pur-

•chase from the plaintiff; he denies that the deed was prepared

at his request, or that he was a party to an agreement that

the deed should be placed in the hands of Cragg, or that it

was ever so left for his benefit or at his desire ; he denies that

it was delivered to Zera Will by Cragg at his request, and

he asserts that he had no interest in the lands conveyed, and

that he did not promise to give his own note for the consider-

ation money, but that the purchase was made by Zera Will

for his own benefit, though he admits that in order to assist

his brother he would join him in a note for the amount of the

j)urchase money payable on demand or in three months, and

if plaintiff would prepare the note and obtain his brother's
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signature and proiluco it t«) him he wouhl sign it ; that this was

never done, and if it had lieen done ho would have signed the

note and would have secured himself against loss by taking from

liis brother security on the land ; and, after having in fact denied

every important statement contained in the plaintiffs writ.

he concludes with relying on the Statutt^s of Frauds and Limi-

tations as answers to the plaintiffs claim.

The plaintiff, in the evidence which he has given, has

sustained all the statements contained in his writ, and the

defendant, in his evidence, all those contained in his answer,

and if there had been no other testimony adduced in

corroboration of one or other of the statements I do not

see how it would be possible t( grant the plaintiff the

relief he prays, the evidence of plaintiff and defendant being

so diametrically opposed to each other. The only other

evidence of any importance is that of Cragg, Zera Will and

Mr. DesBrisay. Cragg testifies that he wrote the deed at the

request of plaintiff, who came to him with the defendant,

—

he knows nothing of the bargain between plaintiff and de-

fendant ; that he understood the consideration money, £100,

was to be paid in three years, for which the plaintiff was

to receive the joint note of defendant and Zera Will ; he does

not corroborate the plaintiffs statement that it was agreed

between himself and plaintiff and defendant that the deed was

to be left in his hands, only to be delivere<i on the note being

handed to him ; he says the deed was left in his hands after

its execution, and defendant told him Zera Will would get it,

and some time after he did get it. Zera Will, in his testi-

mony, declares that the purchase of the land was made by

iiimself and for himself, that the bargain was made by him

with the plaintiff, and the deed was executed to him as the

result ; that defendant had no interest in the purchase, and he

had no knowledge that defendant had agreed with plaintiff to

join him in a note for the purchase money, and that he had

no understanding to that effect with plaintiff; that when the

bargain was closed between himself and plaintiff the latter

was to look to him for payment, and that defendant had

nothing to do with the purchase. He goes on to say that he

did not get the deed from Cragg at the request of any person,

w
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but that, having askud plaintiff' ahout tlio (IucmI, lio toM him lie

coul«l get it at C.agg's oHico; that he was and is liahlo to tin*

plaintiff for the purchase money, part of which he has paid to

hini. Mr. DesBriMay knows nothing of the transaction furtluT

than that in Septeniher, 1S71, the plaintiff' applied to him ns

an attorney to collect $400, which he said was the amoinit of

a note which was to have l)een given by the defendant for

land conveyed l>y Hobb to Zera Will ; that he did apply to

him for it but ho set up a counter claim for a much lar^jjcr

amount, and, admitting his indebtedness, he said he was will-

ing to settle, provided plaintiff' woidd settle his claim.

The evidence of Mr. DesBrisav would have had much efi'wt

on the question if the <lofendant had admitted to him that he

had himself boon the real purchaser of the land from tliu

plaintiff* and that, though the deed had been made to liis

brother, it had been so made at his request in carrying out his

bargain with plaintiff'; but he does not go that length, he only

spoke in relation to a note which defendant was to have given,

and he does not now deny that by the arrangement he was to

have become a party to the note to be given for the purchase

money.

If the plaintiff really considered himself entitled to the

redress he now seeks, he lias been most unaccountaV)ly remiss

in pursuing his claim. He had a right under the agreement

as stated by himself to have had the note for the land in 1800;

he allows the time for payment to expire, and Zera Will, who

at the time of the purchase seems to have been solvent, to

become insolvent and leave the province, and to remain absent

ever since, and though in 1871, Mr. DesBrisay makes applica-

tion to the defendant on his behalf unsuccessfully, no steps

are taken to enforce the claim till two years after, when this

suit was commenced, upwards of seven years from the time

the plaintiff's cause of action, if any existed, first accrued.

This delay would of itself be a bar to the plaintifTs claim if

we are to consider the agreement as the original undertaking

of the defendant, and on the other hand if we are to consider

the agreement between plaintiff and defendant in the light of

a guarantee for the price of the land conveyed to Zera Will,

that undertaking not having been in writing the Statute of
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Fraiuls as well ns tho Statute of Limitations wouM proclu(U>

liiin from succowling in this suit ; an«l I think I havo no alter-

native in every view that can lie taken of tiiis case but to

(lisuiiss the plaintiff's writ with costs.

WOOD ETAL. V. HARE et al.

Where trustees, I aving power to sell a mining property oonvcycd to tliem by

way of mortgage to aociire the pnynicnt of interest on bonds issued by the Mining

Company, the prinoipnl of which was not yet duo, advertised tho property fur

sale, instead of proceeding by wny of foreclosure, and the plainlitfs, who had the

equity of redemption, although aware of the intention to sol), delayed seeking the

information necessary to enable tiieni to prevent a siile to their injury, and applieil

for an injunction only two days before tho dny of sale, the Court grante<l the in-

junction upon payment by the mortgagors of tho intenst on tho outstanding bonds,

and their undertaking to pay the expenses incurred in preparing for the sale.

The Block House Mining Company by indenture, dated

September 15, 186S, conveyed certain mining properties by

way of mortgage to Daniel P. Ingraham, Christopher Meyer,

and William Hare, to secure the payment of certain bonds to

be issued by the Company, to the amount of SI 25,000, the

interest on which was to be payable half-yearly, but the prin-

cipal not to become due until 1883. By the indenture, it was

agreed that in case tho interest on the bonds should remain

unpaid for ninety days after it became due, and the holders of

five or more of said bonds should, by writing, request the

trustees to foreclose the said mortgage, then the said trustees

should forthwith take possession of said property, and cause

the same to be advertised and sold after notice specified in

the mortgage. The mortgage also contained a provision that

in case the trustees should so determine they might, instead of

selling the property, apply to the Supreme Court for a fore-

closure and sale of the premises ; and it was further therein

agreed that in case the Company should pay or cause to be

paid the money due on the bonds, then said indenture and

everything therein contained should cease and be of no effect.

Default was made in the payment of the interest on the

1

«
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1>on(lH, and, moru tlian ninety dayn having elapHod, tl\c irustees

tooic poNseHNloi) of the property and advertlHeil it for sale.

Th(! plaintiffk obtained a rule ntHt for an injunction to Htop

the Halo, which was argued by VVeatlierbo for plaintiffs, and

McDonald, Q. C, for defendants.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

li:[
•I:|

I cannot arrive at the concluHion, from the facts stated in

the affidavits on the part of the plaintiffs, or the arguments of

their counsel, that the niortgage under which the defendants

liave advertised the property in question is uivalid, or that tiic

trustees have not a right to sell under its terms ; but, as tiny

have resorted to this course instead of foreclosure, it bemnic

incumbent on them to furnish parties interested in the equity

of redemption with every informati<m necessary to onnMc

them, if so disposed, to pay what was duo and prevent a sale

to their injury. Information of that character was sought for

from Mr. Hare, the only trustee in the province, which it would

appear he was not able to give, and which, as a trustee who

had advertised the property for sale, he should have possessed.

The plaintiffs were late in seeking this information. Beini;

aware of the intention of the trustees to sell, they should not

have waited till a day or two before the time appointed for

selling, and then apply for an injunction to stop the sale, antl

that too without any offer on their part to pay the arrears of

interest. Under these circumstances, I do not think that they

are in a position to ask for an injunction without being requir-

ed to pay these arrears.

I intimated after the argument that I sliould probably grant

the injunction on these terms, to which Mr. McDonald tieenied

much opposed, but I then thought and still think without good

reason. He is acting for the trustees, and in the interest of the

bond holders. To the foriner the mortgage was given to secure

the payment of the bonds, with interest as the same should

become payable, i. e., half yearly, on the first days of January

and July in each year, the principal not being payable till the

1st January, 1883. The interest appears to have been paid up to

July, 1874. Power is given to the trustees to enter upon the
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ni )j)t'rty and well it if it sliuuM roTimin unpaid upwards of

nint'ty days, and tlio uiortga^'u contaiuN a pr«)viHo making it

voiil in cano tho n»ortga<,'«)r Hhould pay or caused to btj paid

the iiioneyH duo or owing on the respective iMJiids, according

to the true intent ami meaning thereof. The j)roviHo in this

mortgage in that which is usually introduced into mortgages,

that the instrument shall ha of no force or effect if the prin-

cipal and interest are paid according to its terms, but whero

tho principal is not payable till a distant ilay, and the interest

Imppons not to pai<l on the N'ery <lay it fell due, surely a

mortgagor should be able to prevent an immediate foreclosure

and sale of his estate, by paying tho interest due, and should

not Ik.! re(iuired to pay the principal not made payable by tho

instrument till a lapse, as in this case, of some ton or twelve

years. This court docs not so deal with mortgages.

Tho trustees have no personal interest in tho matter; all that

they can require is to be able to carry out the trust reposed in

tlioni, that is, to pay tho interest half-yearly and tho principal

wlum it falls due ; and the bond holders can ask no more than

that they shall receive their interest and retain their security

on the property for tho ultimate payment of tho principal,

according to the terms of their bonds. If, therefore, the parties

who ask for the injunction now pay the interest due on the

outstanding bonds and undertake to pay the expenses which

have been incurred in preparing for tho sale, if the Court

should so order, then the rule nisi for an injunction to be

made absolute, otherwise to be discharged, r
, ,,„ ^ »..m . •,..

a«

I

m
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WYLDE ET AL. V. UNION MARINE INSURANCE CO.

Plaintiff filled up an application fDr a policy of marine insurance, d^eoribing

the rislc thus: "Voyage at and fk-om Block House Mines to Montrnal; vessel

arrived at Sydney 2nd August ; on chartered freight tSOOO." The defendants

being authorized to effect the insurance, inserted in the polioy without plaintift*

priTity the words, "beginning the adventure upon the said freight from and

immediately following the loading thereof on board." The vessel was !o8t at

Block House Mines before the oommenoed taking her cargo on board, and plaintiflT

first became aware of the insertion of the la^ t recited worJs in the policy on being
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li ill Ai .t'ib; ;

{ '

informed that (he Company did not bold tbenMiclves liable. Held, an action linT-

ing b«en brouglit to reform thr policy, that tbe plaintiffs had a right to assume

that tbe Company in preparing the policy would strictly adhere to tbe terms in

tbe memorandum, that had the policy been so prepared, the piaintiff would have

had a right to recover under it, and that it must therefore be reformed aooord-

ingly.*

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiffs seek in this suit to have a policy of Insurance

rectified, so as to make it conform to the terms on which the

insurance was agreed to be effected by the defendants, the

policy which was prepared and delivered to them not being,

a' they allege, in accordance with the agreement. There is

no dispute as to what took place when the terms were offored

and accepted. The plaintiffs made their application in writing,

by filling up one of the forms of application in use by the

company, thus,—"What premium will be demanded on the fol-

lowing risk ; Vessel's name and designation. Barque Fnviiij M.

Garvell ; Master, Watkins ; Voyage at and from Block House

Mines to Montreal ; Where ve.'3sel is at present,—arrived at

Sydney 2 August ; on chartered freight, $3000 ;"—which hav-

ing been submitted to the directors, the rate one per cent, was

filled in and initialled by them, after which the plaintiflfs signed

the memo, at the foot; " effect the above, 5 August, 1873." No-

thing further took place between them on the subject, and a

policy was subsequently made out and handed to the plaintiffs.

The vessel was subsequently lost on her arrival at the Block

House Mines and before she had commenced to take on board

her cargo. On notifying the loss to the defendants at their

office, the plaintiffs were informed by the Secretary that the

Company did not hold themselves liable for the loss under the

policy, as the cargo had not been put on board, and then, for

the first time, it came to their knowledge that in making out

the policy these words had been inserted in it without their

privity,
—

" beginning the adventure upon the said freight, from

and immediately following the loading thereof on board," which

thej contend materially alters the contract which had been

mutually agreed upon.

* The above decision waa sustained on appeal to tbe Court in banc. See 1 ii.

4- C, 206.
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At the hearing, the defendants' counsel contested the right of

tlie plaintiffs to have the policy reformed, inasmuch as that

instrument evidenced the agreement of the parties, and, having

been received by them without oVjjection, it cannot be impeach-

ed, though in its terms it should differ from the application

for insurance as made and accepted. This position is, I think,

wholly untenable. If the plaintiffs had been made aware of the

alteration and had after that received the policy without

cbjoction they could not subsequently object to it on a loss

taking place, but if an agreement has been entered into between

two parties, and one of them, whose province it is to prepare

the instrument to evidence it, inserts in it, without the know-

ledge or consent of the other, terms which materially vary

the contract, surely a Court of Equity ought to and would give

redress. It would have been more prudent for the plaintiff

to have inspected the policy, and to have ascertained that the

defendants had faithfully embodied in it the terms which had

been mutually agreed upon, and this they would probably have

done if, as in most contracts, they, as parties, had been requir-

ed to execute it ; but they had every right to presume that in

preparing the document the Company would strictly adhere

to the terms contained in the memorandum of agreement in

their possession.

Though it is a priwciple of law that a written instrument

purporting to contain the agreement of the parties is to be

considered and treated as al(yne expressing their intention,

and in & court of law such intention cannot be controverted,

yet, if it be made clearly to appear that it does not, in fact,

express the real intention of the parties to it, a Court of Equity

will reform it, so as to make it conform to such intent.

Numerous decisions to- this effect are to be found, and it is not

long since this court reformed a policy of insurance, not only

after a loss had occurred, but after an action had been tried on

the policy at common law ; and the decision then given, was
affirmed on appeal. I refer to the case of Banks et al. v. Wilson.

This Court, however, will not interfere in such cases unless

the evidence adduced is clear and -satisfactory, and though the

mistake may be established by parol testimony when it is clear

and satii^aetory, y&4 less difficulty is felt in reforming an instru-

U^3'
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I

ment when it can be shewn, as in this ease, by a preliminar}-

"written document. And, where the existence of a mistake is

thus corroborated, and there is nothing to shew that the terms

were altered between the time the two documents were made,

the Court will not hesitate to rectify the mistake. Here there

is no contradictory evidence. The proposal was made and

accepted in writing, and it became the duty of the defendant

to prepare a policy in accordance with the terms then arranged

between the parties. This is admitted on both sides. The real

question before us is, have they done so, or have they inserted

in the policy other and different terms. Before considering

the question it may be well to see in what light the plaintiffs

application and the defendants' acceptance of it are to be view-

ed. In England such a document, initialled as this was by the

directors of an Insurance Company, is called a slip or label,

and is there held to be in itself a contract of insurance, though

no action can be maintained upon it in consequence of the

Stat. 30 and 31 Vict., Chap. 23, Sec. 7, which enacts that no

contract of marine insurance is to have validity if not express-

ed in a policy, which must also be stamped. We have no such

statute, and I know no reason why here, as in the United

States, (see 1 Duer on Insurance, 107), an action could not

be brought on such an instrument, if no policy had been con-

templated, or the insurers had refused to execute one.

Two English cases decided within the past year shew how

they are viewed there, and what effect would be givMi to them

but for the legislation on the subject. In Fisher v. Liver-

pool Mari/ne Insurance Company, L. R., 9 Q. B., 424, in

Exchequer Chamber on appeal, the Court held that a slip

initialled was a contract for insurance, and as such came within

the words of the Statute, and was thereby made absolutely

void and incapable of being enforced, though binding in honor.

And in Cory et al v. Patton, L. R., 7 Q. B., 304, Blackburn,

J., who delivered the judgment of the Court, recognised Dhe

slip Bjs in practice the complete and final contract between the

parties, fixing the terms of the insurance and the premiums,

and that neither party could without the assent of the other

deviate from the terms thus agreed upon without a breach of

faith; uid he adopted language to that effect used in lonides
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V. PcLciJic Insurance Company, L. K., 6 Q. B., 674. And ho

added, " though for fiscal purposes the legislature has enacted

that this contract shall not be enforceable at law or in equity."

See the same case in L. R., 9 Q. B., 580. So much was the

initialling of a slip in that case considered as constituting a

complete and final contract binding on the insurers in honor

and good faith that, notwithstanding fhe Statute, it was held

that the insured need not communicate to the insurers material

facts affecting the risk which came to his knowledge between

the initialling of the slip and the signing of the policy. These

cases recognise the correctness of the view of this subject taken

by Lord Hardwicke in Motteaux v. Gov. and Coy. ofLondon

Assurance, 1 Atk. [545] 631, which in more respects than one

has a strong bearing on the case before us. That eminent Judge

held that if a policy of insurance differs from the label, which

is the memo, of agreement, it should be reformed and made

agreeable to it, and, there as here, the question arose, what

was the real agreement. In the label the words w^ere at and,

from the port of loading, Fort St. George. This, the Lord

Chancellor said, certainly included the continuance there

;

and there, as here, in the first part of the policy the same

words were used as in the label, but in subsequently describ-

ing the risk the adventure was confined to the departure from

St. George, as here it was confined to the cargo being laden on

board. And the learned Judge went on to say, " it is pretty

difficult to reconcile the first part of the policy and the latter,

but the label makes it very clear, for that considers the voy-

age and the risk as the same, and therefore it was only the

mistake of the clerk, and it ought to be rectified agreeably to

the label ; and as to the question regarding the loss, that is

not properly determinable in equity." I cannot but thiqk that

in preparing this policy the difference between insurance on

chartered freight and on cargo was not adverted to, for, had

the insurance been on goods, the words introduced in the

policy would have been properly there, even though not in the

slip, as in that case the goods must have been on board to

entitle the insured to recover.

In the case I have just referred to it was also held that the

taking away the policy without having compared it with the

V •

:
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label did not preclude the assured from afterwards objecting

when he discovered the mistake. This case, it appears to nie,

touches every point raised in that now under consideration.

I think I may assume that this loss would never have been

contested by the defendant, at least on the ground of the

risk not attaching ou the arrival of the vessel at the port of

lading, if the directors had not believed that the policy \va.s

made out in accordance with the terms agreed on, and that

they had embodied in the policy the eflfect of the previous

agreement; for, had they intentionally altered the terms, and

inserted a different risk, without the concurrence of the plaintiffs

or any intimation to them, there would have been a violation

of the confidence reposed in them, and I cannot for a moment

entertain the beli<if that the directors would have sanctioned

such a course. In this respect I think they have been in

error.

, According to the evidence a contract, though a verbal one,

had been made for the freight of the Fanny M. Carvell, from

Block House Mines to Montreal, the vessel being as was

represented to the underwriters at Sydney. It cannot be con-

tended that expected freight is not a lawful subject of insur-

ance; all that the insured is required to have is an inchoate right

to it, that is, he must be in such-a position in respect to it, that

nothing can prevent him from obtaining it but the intervention

of the perils insured against, and this inchoate right, the ship-

owner has as soon as the vessel under charter has cc«ninenced

to perform it. This right the plaintiffs had, as soon as the

vessel left Sydney for the port of loading, but no risk attached

under the defendants' agreement, till her arrival there, as their

liability was only to a«ttjich at and from that place. Imme-

diately, however, ou her tirrival there, it did attach under the

terms of the slip, but not under the terms of the policy. In

Barber v. Fleming, L. B., 5 Q. B., 59, the plaintiffs had

chartered a ship then lying, as in this case, at the specified

port, Bombay, for a voyage from Rowland's Island to a port

in the United Kingdom. He effected insurance on freight, at

and from Bombay to Howland's Island, while there, and thence

to any port in United Kingdom. She sailed from Bombay in

ballast, to go to Howland's Island to BOtn freight under the
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charter, but did not reach it, and it wac decided that the

plaintiffs were entitled to recover the insurance, as the interest

in the chartered freight had commenced. Cockburn, C. J., in

"iving judgment, said :
" from the moment a vessel is chartered

to go from port A to port B, to take a cargo to port C for

freight, the ship-owner, having got such a contract, has an

interest unquestionably in earning the freight secured to him

by the charter, and, having such an interest, it is manifest that

it is insurable, and he loses the freight and the benefit of the

charter just as much by the ship's being disabled on her voyage

to this port, at which the cargo is to be loaded, as he would

by a disaster between the port of loading and discharge ;" and

Blackburn, J. said :
" the law seems perfectly settled by a

variety of cases, as I find it laid down by Phillips on Insur-

aace, sec. 328, thus :
' In regard to the commencement of this

interest in freight, it is a general rule that it commences, not

only with the vessel sailing with the cargo on board, but also,

when the owner or hirer, having goods ready to ship on a

contract with another person for freight, has commenced the

voyage or incurred expense, and taken steps towards earning

the freight.' This I think is the accurate rule." Foley v. United

Fire and Marine Insurance Company of Sydney, in the Ex-

chequer Chamber, L.R., 5 C.P., 155, is very like this case. There

Kelly, C. B., said; "The plaintiff has insured certain chartered

freight at and from Mauritius to Rice Ports, and at and thence

to a port in the United Kingdom ; a total loss has occurred, the

ship having been by a peril of the sea destroyed some little time

after her arrival at Mauritius, but before the cargo which she

had brought from Calcutta was completely discharged. It is.

now insisted on the part of the insurers that the loss is not

within the policy. The question turns on the construction of

the words at and from. It requires nD argument to shew that

where freight is insured at and from a given port, it is insured

as long as the ship is at the port. It is insisted that the risk

could not commence before the cargo was discharged. If that

argument be correct it amounts to this, that there never can

be an effective insurance on freight to be earned on a voyage

from a given port uintil the ship is in a condition to receive

10 cZ
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goods on board. But we find a long series of decisions, from

Thompson v. Taylor, 6 T. R., 478, to Barber v. Fleming, L. R.,

5 Q. B., 59, which conclusively establish the contrary." It was

admitted in that case that if the entire cargo had been dis-

charged the loss would have been within the terms of the

policy. I have no hesitation in arriving at the conclusion

that the policy in the case before me differs, in its effect as

well as in its terms, from the preliminary agreement, and that,

if it had conformed to that agreement, as it ought to have

done, the risk would have attached under it on the arrival of

the vessel at the Block House Mines, and this certainly would

not have been the case under the language of the policy. The

decree will be that the latter instrument be reformed by mak-

ing it conformable to the application as accepted and agreed

upon.

I have not adverted to what was said at the hearing as to

the precise locality of the vessel at the time of her loss ; that

question does not properly come before me, but if thought of

any weight, it can be relied on as a defence to an action on the

reformed policy.

The plaintiffs should have their costs.

A

1

,^-

BANKS ET AL. V. WILSON.*

Joseph Banks, one of the plaintiffs, applied for a policy of insurance on the Brig-

antine Sophia by filling up a printed form. '• J. Banks and others" were entered

as owners, and the " hull and materials " filled in as what was to be insured; and

the application, after the printed words •* effect the above on account of," was

signed, " Joseph Banks." The policy issued by the Company purported that

Joseph Banks did make assurance, &c., but the words, "or whom it may con-

cern," were not inserted in tlie policy. The vessel being lost, the plaintiffs, as

owners, brought action on the policy, the claim being resisted on the ground that

'there was not a total loss, but on the trial, the objection was raised for the first

time by the defendant's counsel, that the policy covered only the interest of Jo--

eph Banks. Plaintiffs then brought suit in the Equity Court to have the policy

* This is tl'.e case referred to in the decision of Ritchie, E. J., in Wylde v.

Union Marine Insurance Co'y. See .inte, p. 205. It is inserted here, altiiough

delivered some three or four years before the appointment of the present reporters,

as it is not at all probable, judging from appearances, that it will ever be pub-

lished in any other waj.
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reformed on the ground of mistake, nnd issues were settled by the Equity Judge

and tried by a jury, wlio found tliat tlicrc was a mutual understanding between

the pitrties wliioli tlie policy, as executed, did not carry out, rnd that to do so

it would require to bo altered by inserting the names of the other registered

owners; whicli fln ling there was evidence to justify. Held, that the policy must

1-3 reformed so as to cover the inteiests of all the owners.

The following decision of the Equity Court was pronounced

l)y Johnstone, E. J., sometime previous to the December term

1871-72 :—

The plaintiffs seek to reform a Marine Policy of Insurance

on tlie Brigantine Sophia, by making it cover the interest of

all the Plaintiffs, instead of the interest only of Joseph Banks,

on the ground of mistake. The defendant denies the mistake,

and alleges that at the time of the insurance, as it was not

known that Joseph Banks was not the sole owner, as repre-

sented by him, the words " or whom it may concern " were not

inserted in the policy, and that the policy was made agreeably

to the instructions. The cause was tried on issues settled by

me before His Lordship the Chief Justice at Shelburne in the

September term 1869, wdien the Jury found that there was a

mutual understanding between the parties which the policy as

executed does not carry out, and that to do so it would require

to be altered by inserting the names of the other registered

owners.

The plaintiffs' counsel claims the judgment of the Court for

reforming the policy; the defendant's counsel asks judgment

dismissing the bill, or otherwise a new trial on the ground that

the finding is acjainst the evidence.

Joseph Banks applied for the insurance by an application in

the printed form used by the Barrington Marine Insurance

Association, of which the defendant was a member and Gabriel

Robertson was the broker. Where it is not printed, it is in

the hand-writing of Mr. Robertson excepting only the plaintiff

Joseph Banks' signature at the foot. It is in the form of quest-

ions in print and answers in writing. "J. Banks and others"

are entered as the owners and "the Hull and materials" are

filled in as " what was to be insured." The vessel w^as valued

at £1000 and £750 is stated to be the sum to be insured on

T
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the "vessel," and after the rate of premium and average the

instrument concludes : "effect the above on account of Joseph

Banks;" the words, "effect the above on account of," being in

print, and the signatu.' > in the plaintiff* Joseph Banks' writing.

On the back is an endorsement signed by the defendant and

three other persons, who it appears were with him directors of

the Barrington Marine Insurance Association. The dates of

the application and endorsement are 20 Dec. 18G6. A policy of

that date was executed by the different members of the asso-

ciation by Gabriel Robertson, their attorney, for various sums,

among others by the defendant for £12 - 10. It purports that

Joseph Banks of Barrington, Mariner, do make assurance and

cause himself to be insured, lost or not lost, the sum of £750 on

the hull and materials of the Brigantine 8(yphi(i for six months

&c. Joseph Banks took up the policy and gave the broker a

note for £45 for the premium, signed by himself and a surety.

The policy is in the printed form used by the association

which omits the words " or whom it may concern," words

which, or some equivalent terms, are so universally inserted in

marine policies. Out of this omission the present controversy

grows.

The vessel, within the period, was wrecked in Barrington

harbour, and notice of abandonment was given under the

policy, and also under a policy effected by Nathaniel Banks

on the Sophia for $1000 at Halifax. The Barrington offico

having refused to accept the abandonment on the ground that

the loss was not total, an action was brought and tried at

Barrington in May term, 1868.

On the trial the register showed that the vessel was owned

in the following proportions, viz : Joseph Banks 20-64th. parts,

Stephen. Banks 8, Benjamin L. Banks IG, William Banks 8,

Nehemiah Banks 12 ; and the defendant's counsel took the

objection that the policy only covered Joseph Banks' interest

who could only recover to the amount of his interest, and that

the other plaintiffs could not recover at all. In consequence

of this objection the present suit was instituted for reforming

the policy on the ground that it was the intention of the

parties that it should cover the interest of all the owners.

Of the law regulating this case there is no question. It
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cannot bo doubted that a Court of Equity has power to reform

a contract of insurance according to the true intention of both

parties, and it is also clear that this power will only be exer-

cised in cases of undoubted mistake. As regards the present

enquiry the mistake must be mutual. The instances in which

the mistake of one of the parties only will be ground of relief

depend on the power of placing the other party in his original

position, {Harris v. Pepperell, L. R., Eq., vol. 5, p. 4,) and

therefore have no relation to the subject under consideration

in the present action, where it is impossible to do so. Although

the principle of law be defined, its application may not bo

without difficulty, and it is here that whatever embarrassment

there may be in deciding this cause arises.

Mr. McDonald for the defendant strongly urged the language

of Mr. Justice Story, that a Court of Equity " ought to bo

extremely cautious in the exercise of such an authority, and

ought to withhold its aid when the mistake is not made out

by the clearest evidence, according to the understanding of

both parties and upon testimony entirely exact and satisfac-

tory." Mr. Arnould, however, appears to go even further, if

his language is to be taken as requiring the testimony of both

parties to the mistake. He says, p. 51, " a Court of Equity

will in very strong cases disregard the language of the policy

and interpret it according to that which by the concurrent

testimony of the parties concerned appears to have been their

real meaning." The opinion of Lord Hardwicke which ho

cites, 1 Ves. St., 318, does not go this length. He says, " No
doubt but this Court has jurisdiction to relieve in respect

of a plain mistake in contracts in writing as well as against

frauds in contracts, so that, if reduced to writing contrary to

intent of the parties, on proper proof that would be rectified."

He proceeds,—and his remark is applicable to the present case,

—
" but the plaintiff comes to do this in the harshest case that

can happen,— of a policy after the event and loss happened,

—

to vary the contract so as to turn the loss on the insurer who
otherwise it is admitted cannot be charged ; however, if the case

is so strong as to roquire it, the Court ought to do it." And
he adds, " that to come to that there ought to be the strongest

proof possible." Amould refers to Motteux v. London As-

r
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surance Company, 1 Atk. p. 545, decidrul by Lor<l HARPWirKK
tun years previously, as " the only well authenticated in.stancci

in which the Court has actually exerciHod this ])ower;" and I

may add that certairdy in this last naniod case the mistake in

the policy was nmnifest, as appeared from the label and the

admission of the assurers.

This is a case in which in an especial manner the statements

of a defendant are to be hxjked to. The (juestion is what did

lie intend. His clear denial of the intention charged by the

plaintiff must bo entitled to <]jroat wei«,'ht. He can hardly fail

to know what his own mind was, and, knowing it, his testi-

mony is conclusive unless wilfully untrue. Hence the evidence

to rebut the denial of a defendant in such a case nmst be

strong—almost irresistible. Some modification is necessary

however. There may be incidents to a transaction to which a

party to it may not have given his attention,—collateral points

to which he gave no thought, and wlien the retrospect is called

for he cannot recall what his intention was respecting these

incidents; he cannot, because he had no intention. For in-

stance, in this case the defendant knew that he had contracted

with Joseph Banks, on his application, to insure the Sophia to

the extent of £750, and he knew there were other owners, but

the thought may never have occurred to him, whether his

liability was confined to Joseph Banks' interest, although less

than that amount, or was to cover the interest of all the

owners up to that extent.

Will this neutral condition of mind satisfy the exigency of

the case ? Will it fulfil the obligation imposed on the plaintiff

to establish a nmtual intention and a mutual mistake ? The

defendant, indeed, cannot absolutely deny, and ought not to

attempt it. But if he can truly say that he had no thought,

and therefore no intention on that particular point, can there

be said to have been a mutual intention, which the instrument

has by mistake failed to carry out? I think not. The inquiry

is ditficult and delicate. It searches the mind and seeks to

ascertain whether a particular act was done with a purpose

different from that which the act indicates. The burden is on

the plaintiff of shewing that the defendant did intend and

understand something additional to or different from that
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^vllich tho paper ho uxocuto*! exproHscfl. Tlu! first con«i<lorn-

tion, theroforo, is naturnlly diructud to what tlio dofendaiit

says on a point ho peculiarly relatinj,' to hiui.self. Tho defend-

ant was examined on written interrogatories, and also on tho

trial at wliich lio otFereU himself in his own defence. Tho

interrogatories aro full, explicit and searching; tho answers

fall far sliort of meeting them, with tho explicitness the case

dejuandod.

The Oth interrogatory encjuires whether the defendant or

the broker did not know that Joseph Banks was not tho solo

owner, and that the application for insurance was made on

hehalf of the plaintiff, or on hehalf of others hesido himself.

The answer is that ho did not know that Josei)h Banks was

not tho solo owner, nor who were tlio real owners. " I took,

the application as tho application of Joseph Banks only."

With tho application before him, in which tho vessel is

stated to bo owned by Josepii Banks and others, and with a

niultitudo of facts in tho case, it is not easy to understand

what the defenclant meant by saying ho did not know that

Joseph Banks was not sole owner. If ho meant to give tho

^^ord " know " a very strict meaning, tho answer was uncan-

did, and in no other way can I reconcile this answer with tho

facts. But in the material point of the interrogatory, tho

answer is most unsatisfactory. Tho enquiry whether the

defendant did not know that Joseph Banks' application was

made on behalf of others beside himself was capable of, and

should have received a distinct reply, and not one by inference.

It touched the essence of the case which tho statement, " I

took the application as the application of Joseph Banks only,"

did not meet. In one sense ho and any one else might say

that he took the application to be the appUcation of Joseph

Banks and his only, for apparently it was so. But when the

very object, tho sole object of tho suit was to distinguish

between the real and the apparent, it is difficult to comprehend

how the defendant or his solicitor could be satisfied! with any

thing short of a distinct, "I did not know that tho application

was made on behalf of any others besides himself," if the truth

would have warranted such a denial.

The 8th interrogatory put it to the defendant to say whether

%
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" ho did not know that the inHuranco was required on tho

whole vessel, and not on a part thereof, or a partial interest

therein." No answer is given to what was tho essence of tho

enquiry, viz; his knowledge that insurance was not required

on a partial interest; und otherwise also tho answer has a

significant bearing. Tho defendant says, " I considered tho

insurance as on a part of tho vessel, tho vessel being valued

at £1000, and £750 only insured. Elsewhere ho says—what

is known to bo tho case—that it is not customary to insure to

tho full value ; and henco tho answer coupled with the ques-

tion, appears to amount to this, that not a partial interest was

insured, but tho whole vessel up to her insurable value.

Tho evasion of tho 13th interrogatory is entire ; nothing what-

ever receives reply ;—Ist. The defendant is asked whether all

the plaintiffs or which of them were recognised and treated as

parties to and interested in the insurance ; 2ndly., whether any

objection was made at the time before tho (first) trial, to tho

claim of the plaintiffs, that the insurance had not been made
for their benefit ; 3rdly., when such objection was raised, and

by whom. The answer is, " I have already stated that I did

not know who were the owners of the vessel at the time tho

insurance was effected. I know no person in tho transaction

but Joseph Banks. I presume when lie ordered the insurance

to be effected on his account he so meant. As soon as we
apprehended any difficulty, and before I was sued, we employ-

ed an frttomey and were guided by his advice, and have acted

upon it, as we were not very conversant on legal matters."

There was nothing in tho question to justify the defendant

in thus limiting any part, of his answer to the particular time

when the insurance was ( tfjcted, and by shutting out informa-

tion of subsequent .ransiftrdons, he defeated the just aim of the

interrogatory.

The pertinency of the enquiries and the unfairness of the

evasion are understood, when it is ascertained from the evi-

dence ill the cause, that, in point of fact, from the time of the

loss, up to the time of the first trial the owners of the Sophia

and not Joseph Banks alone, were treated by the directors as

the persons interested in the insurance, that the objection

.taken was,.ndt that Joseph Banks' interest alone was insured,
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liut that the Ions was not total a.s it was olainuMl to l»o, and

that this new objection was first started at the first trial, and

was raised not by the <lefendant, but by the counsel.

In the last two interrogatories, thti plaintiffs counsel endea-

voured to bring the defendant to the very point in issue, with

however but small success.

By the IGth interrogatory, the defendant is asked whetht-r

"in order to carry out the intention of tlie parties, insurers as

well as insured, the policy ought not to have been made out

for the l)onefit of all the owners, or of whom it might concern."

The answer was; "The policy was made out in conformity to

tlie ap[)lication for insurance, and the printed part of the policy

is the same in all ca.ses. if Joseph Banks at the time ha<l

wished to have other names inserted in the policy, perhaps no

objection would have been made, if the parties were known,

but we supposed wo were insuring his interest. I knew
nobody but him." The object of the action was to discover

the intention, and this interrogatory was directed to that point.

I cannot think that the assertion of a supposition that they

were insuring Joseph's interest necessarily, in this particular

case, negatived the fact that other interests were contemplated,

and the defendant ought not to have been so unacquainted

with the law and practice of underwriting as to imagine that

knowing nobody but one excluded the covering of the interests

of others- under the words, " and whom it may concern." The

defendant's answer was short and simple, if denial could fairly

be given ;
" such a form of policy as the interrogatory suggests

would not have carried out my intention ;" and the round-

about and inferential answer given is not entitled to be accept-

ed as an equivalent.

" Was it not intended by the parties who applied for insur-

ance as well as those who accepted the application that the

whole interest in the Sophia should be insured and that the

policy should cover the interest of all the owners whosoever

they might be ?" The answer is ; "I have already answered this

question as fully as I can." Where the defendant had done

so I know not, and it would have been impossible for the de-

fendant to have so treated this last question if he had not so

fixed his mind on the intention apparent from the paper as to

ti ;
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exclude his giving a fair consideration to the enquiry whether

there not had been in fact r different intention in the minds of

the parties at the time of the insurance which the peculiar

f«rm of the company's policies had kept out of sight.

The defendant's evidence on the trial is more conclusive than

his answers to the interrogatories.

In the direct examination he says; " We accepted the insur-

ance as covering the interest of Joseph Banks only;" but the

cross-examination introduced some uncertainty. He there says,

'I think I saw the answer that the vessel was owned by Joseph

Banks and others ; we intended to cover three-fourths of the

value. I supposed that some of his boys owned a share with

Joseph Banks, but that he was the principal owner ; I was

satisfied some of his sons were owners. I also heard that

Capt. Sterling owned a part. We intended to indemnify the

assured to the extent of £750. We seldom insure vessels to

their full value. I intended to cover Joseph Banks to the

extent of £750 and he ordered insurance accordingly. I did

not know what share Joseph Banks possessed and had no belief

as to his share." These qualifying and uncertain statements

in the cross-examination may be made consistent with the

defence on the supposition that the defendant believed that

Joseph Banks owned the chief part of the vessel and that £750

would not exceed his proportion of interest. In that viev/ the

intention to indemnify the insured to the extent of £750, or

to cover three-fourths of the value miffht not militate atrainst

the statement that the insurance was accepted as covering the

interest of Joseph Banks only. Nevertheless, as the defend-

ant declined to meet the interrogatories of the plaintiffs as to

intention in the same explicit manner as they were put, I can-

not think his statements on the whole entitled to be placed in

the category of a distinct denial.

The other witnesses examined for the defence were the

broker and Mr. Warren Do:, le, a director. Their testimony

does not materially strengthen the defence. Mr. Robertson

did not know the names or proportions of the owners.

The risk, he says, was taken for three-fourths of the value

;

that in May, '07, after the loss. Nehemiah claimed as part

owner, and it was in May, '68, that he " first learnt from Mr.
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Creighton the objection now taken." Mr. Dc^ne was at the

board when the application came in. "I supposed," he says,

"that Nehemiah, being the master, had an interest in tVie

vessel ; I had no other knowledge of the ownership." " We
supposed we were insuring Joseph Banks' interest." In cross-

examination he says ;
—

" Had always understood that Joseph

Banks was owner to a considerable extent of these vessels, I

supposed that Nehemiah Banks was the other owner." He
does not negative an intention to cover the vessel by whom-
soever owned to the extent of the sum insured, and does not-

carry this essential part of the case further than the defend-

ant did.

In view of the absence of any distinct denial by the defend-

ant of the intention which the writ charges him to have had

when the policy was made, the terms in which the pleas are

drawn in this particular become the more entitled to notice,

and they were commented on by the plaintiffs' counsel at the

argument.

It is pleaded that the words, " or whom it may concern,"

were not inserted in the policy, because it was not known that

Joseph Banks was not the sole owner as represented by him.

The meaning of this is, that it was believed that Joseph Banks

V. as sole owner, and tlierefore, the policy covering the whole

interest in the vessel, the words, " or whom it may concern,"

were unnecessary. But it follows, that had it been known
that he was not the sole owner, those words would hav^e been

inserted. It is true that Joseph Banks did not represent him-

self to be sole owner, and the defendant did know that he was

not ; but the plea must be taken as it stands, and it is surely

strange that where the defendant's pleas dilate on this, the

vital point of the case, there is not only not an assertion that

the policy was intended to cover a partial, and not the whole

interest, but that there should be an indirect admission that

the policy was believed to cover the whole interest, or other-

wise the words would have been inserted which would have

given it that operation, being that which the plaintiffs con-

tend for.

Having examined the statements of the defendant and the

testimony of his witnesses, with a view of ascertaining whether
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or not the burden was laid on tne plaintiffs of meeting an

unqualified denial of the supposed intention on which their

claim depends, I proceed to the testimony given in support of

their case. It may be distinguished as acts previous to the

policy in question, the application and policy, and acts after

the loss.

Joseph Banks, it was shown, for a number of years—not less

than seventeen—owned various vessels with sons, and other

near relatives, and during that time continuously insured with

this Barrington Company, of which at jne time he was a

director, and he did so for the account of all the owners, as he

and his son Nehemiah testified. To establish this fact a great

number of policies, more than thirty were given in evidence,

extending over many years, in all of which Joseph Banks is

the person insured in precisely the form and manner that was

adopted in this case, and the applications, where these accom-

pany the policies, are similar to the present one, in stating the

owners to be Joseph Banks and others, and in desiring the

insurance to be effected on the account of Joseph Banks.

It is sufficiently clear that it was understood in the commu-

nity that Joseph Banks' sons, or some of them, were part

owners with him ; but there is no ground for believing that

the defendant or the other underwriters knew the proportions

in which they held respectively. For this reason I do not

perceive that the fact of these insurances necessarily brings

home to the defendant a knowledge that Joseph Banks was in

the habit of insuring beyond his own interest. It is true it

might be presumed that he would not probably leave his sons'

interest unprotected, but this was an inference the defendant

was not bound to make, and may not have made. There are,

however, circumstances connected with these insurances which

may have more bearing. There were losses, I think four, one

total, the others partial. In all these cases the underwriters

acted as they would have acted had the insurances covered the

interests of all the owners, and they paid for the total loss of

the Sea Lark under a policy identical with the present policy.

They thus gave to the former the effect of an insurance of all

the owners' interests, while they now limit the latter to an

insurance of the interest of Joseph Banks.
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No explanation has been offered of this inconsistency, and

none can be required, except as the former instances may be

regarded as evidence of the understanding with which the

underwriters accepted Joseph Banks' orders for insurance, and

the intended operation and effect of the policies in the mind of

both parties. So far and no farther this fact goes ; and what-

ever consideration in this aspect it may be entitled to is

strengthened by the conduct of the underwriters in not raising

the objection that the policy on the Sophia covered only the

interest of Joseph Banks, until it was taken by their counsel

on the trial which was brought on to determine what was till

then the only controversy, viz :—whether the loss was total

or not. It is impossible that the enquiry should not suggest

itself, whether in this case had the loss been an unquestioned

total loss, the whole sum insured would not have been paid

without controversy, as was done in the case of the Sea Lark.

The application and policy form the next class of evidence

by which the defendant is attempted to be implicated in the

intention charged by the plaintiffs. It was contended by Mr.

Ritchie that as the application described " the hull and mate-

rials" as "what was to be insured" and £750 to be the

amount to be insured on " the vessel " instead of describins:

the subject of insurance to be the shares of the applicant, and

as the paper shewed there were other owners, the language

imported that the insurance of the whole vessel and not of a

partial interest was designed, and that this sense controlled the

document, and therefore that the policy should be reformed by
the application read with this construction. To give applica-

licn to this argument, it must be understood that the other

(sners were cognizant of the transaction and designed to be

i5\? led, for without this no change in the form of policy would

include them. Even then I cannot go to this length. I think

the order to insure a vessel given by a part owner, as on his

own account, read in its own light, must be construed to mean
insurance on his own interest.

The remaining evidence is of acts that occurred after the

loss, and this can be introduced not to create a new contract,

but only to elucidate the intent and object the parties had in

their original agreement, in the nature of admissions, in fact.
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Nehemiah Banks describes negotiations which he had with

the directors for adjusting the disputed claim, and which, he

says, they held with him as one owner and on behalf of the

others. He says, (line 134,) " They, (the directors,) said they

wanted me to see the other owners and we must abate our

claim or expect war." He consulted the other owners, and

again met the directors as it would appear on May 28th, at

which time the vessel which went on shore on the 2nd of that

month had been got off, and was lying at anchor in Barrington

harbour. On this occasion, he says, he told them : "We consid-

ered our claim good, but as we were not men of war, but men
of peace, we would deduct $100. Defendant then said they

estimated our loss at $900 which they would raise to SIOOO.

I rejected this at once. Defendant then handed me the pro-

test of 27th May, which he read ; he said he handed it to me
as managing owner and ship's husband. Defendant finally

offered me $1200."

This testimony is corroborated by several papers. A letter

dated 27th May, 18G7, signed by Gabriel Robertson, the broker,

is addressed to " Captain N ehemiah Banks and owners of the

Brigantine Sophia," and in it Mr. Robertson says he is in-

structed by the directors to ask a conference with them relative

to the affairs of the Soj)hia. The protest which Nehemiah

Banks stated the defendant read to and gave him, is dated

27th May, 1867, is- addressed " To the owners of the

Brigantine So2)hia," and is signed by the defendant and six

other persons. They, on behalf of the underwriters on the

Brigantine Sophia, forbid her sale, as they consider her capa-

ble of being repaired at a cost much below her value, and

give notice that they are ready to undertake the repairs, or to

allow the owners to repair her at the underwriters' expense.

A letter dated 8th August, 18G7, is signed by the defendant

as the President of the Company, and by Nehemiah Banks for

" owners Sophia!' It is addressed to Messrs. William Rogers

and Amasa Durkee, Yarmouth, and is to this effect ;
—

" A
difference of opinion having arisen between the owners of the

Brigantine Sophia and the directors of the Barrington Marine

Insurance Company, in whose office the vessel was. insured,

regarding a compromise, we have mutually agreed to leave
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the matter to your decision, as arbitrators, and we would he

glad to know if you could attend at Barrington. We think, if

you could name a time when you could attend, matters might

be brought to a position that your decision could soon be made.

We shall be glad to hear from you at your earliest leisure.

Yours respectfully, Thomas \V. Wilson, President. Nehemiah

Banks, for owners Sophia!' Of this letter Nehemiah in his

evidence said that it was mutually signed, and was written by

Mr. Robertson, and that the referees would not act.

It cannot be denied that these papers are entitled to great

weight in the particular enquiry before me, and as to these

also no explanation is found in the minutes, or was offered on

the argument.

It may be said that the directors had a right to seek an

adjustment with their neighbours, and to deal with the owners

if by doing so an adjustment might be facilitated, and, failing

to effect a compromise, the}' had a right to revert to their

original position. There would be some reason in such an

ar^cument if the evidence was desio-ncd to establish a new con-

tract,—not where it appears that the owners claimed, as the

parties entitled as a matter of course, and the directors met

them in the same manner, and not a shade of doubt appeared

on either side, as to the riijht of the owners to claim under the

policy, but the only question was, how much they were entitled

to receive as the parties insured. Then the question fairly

arises w^hether such a coincidence, apparent in the views and

conduct of the two parties, on this particular point, is not

pregnant evidence of the' conviction entertained by both that

the policy had been designed to cover the interests of all the

owners. It is not conclusive but it is entitled to serious

consideration.

I have said little of the evidence w^iich goes to establish

what was the intention of Joseph Banks in effecting the

insurance in question. He and his son Nehemiah have sworn

to it positively, and from this and the forcible presumptions

gi'owing out of the current of the transactions between him

and the Company, there is no just reason to doubt that Joseph

Banks, when he applied in December 186G, for the insurance

of the Sophia, intended to cover the interests of all the owners

Ili
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and that he took out the policy believing that it had this

operation. Indeed, otherwise, his conduct would have been

irrational, for he would have paid through a long series of

years premiums suflBcient to effect the insurance of himself and

his sons and relatives, co-owners with him in the various

vessels they owned together, and yet without any reason, have

left their interests uninsured.

I think, however, that the plaintiffs were defective in not

going farther and proving by facts as well as assertions that

the several owners were interested in the insurances, by show-

ing the mode in which the premiums and the moneys received

on losses had been distributed among the different owners.

It will be seen that the evidence offered by the plaintiffs to

prove that the directors, when the/ made the policy in question,

intended that it should cover to the extent of £750 the interests

of all the owners is purely presumptive,—inferences drawn

from their conduct before and after the policy was effected,

and the loss had occured, and in this I do not fail to include

the fact that w^hen distinctly questioned, the defendant shrank

from an explicit denial of such intention. The question is

whether evidence of this character, in general, and whether the

evidence in this case, in particular, is sufficient to meet the

severe obligation of proof imposed on the plaintiffs by the task

they have undertaken in this cause. I know, however, of no

rule which requires or which excludes any particular class of

testimony in cases of this nature more than in cases of any

other.

In Barstow v. Kilvington, 5 Ves., GOl-3, a settlement was

reformed on a letter of a mother stating the intention, and the

Lord Chancellor thought it the stronger that it was after the

settlement, and therefore entitled to more weight than a letter

of instruction prior to a settlement. Evidence was also ad-

mitted of declarations by the mother in her life time ; likewise,

accounts of rent and letters showing the understanding of the

parties interested after the death of the mother. In 2 Ves.

Sr., 377, the Master of the the Rolls cited the case of the

South Sea Company v. UOliff, where Lord King sent it to

an issue, to try whether in a written agreement it should have

been two months notice instead of six, as expressed in the
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agreement, and on a verdict finding the mistake, relief was

granted.

For the character of the proof required I may refer to

1 Story's Eq. Jur., 102 ; Fmvler v. Fowler, 4 DeG. & J., 2G5

;

Harris v. Pepperell, Law Rep., Ecj., 18C7, p. 2 ; 17 Johnson's

Rep., SrS ; Mahneshury v. MalmeHhury, 31 Beavan, 417. But

in whatever form the proof may be it must be strong. Lord

Hardwicke has said it must be the strongest proof possible

;

Judge Story, that it must be entirely exact and satisfactory.

We must not however press these emphatic expressions too

far ; reason applied to each case must govern. I have however

no disposition to relax ; I see great danger in rendering easy

the alteration of solemn written contracts on pretence of mistake

supported l>y parol testimony or by uncertain inferences. Yet

great injustice would arise were mistakes to be held incapable

of correction, or, what would amount to nearly the same thing,

were correction rendered next to impossible by the extravagant

amount and nature of the proof required.

I am happy that the responsibility of deciding does not en-

tirely or even mainly rest with me. I might have found it

difficult to bring my judical opinion into conformity with my
individual belief. In this case there is the verdict of a Jury

which now demands consideration. In several cases the Chan-

cellors have referred the question of mistake toa jury and have

been guided by their verdict. Under the practice in this

country in Country Causes, the facts in Equity cases are pre-

sented to a jury for their decision before the case comes before

this Court for judgment, and it only comes up when a new
trial is sought, or something is required to be done for which

the authority of this Court is necessary. In England, on issues

from Chancery, the verdict, although not conclusive on the

conscience of the judge, yet receives great consideration, and

is not set aside except on very adequate grounds. So here,

while I should not hold myself bound by the verdict in all

cases, still, equally, if not more than in England, owing to the

constitution of our Court, am I bound to regard the finding of

a jury. I have already in more cases than one been governed

by the verdict. In the case of Brown v. Chesley, I felt myself
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constrained to yield the tendency of my own opinion on the

facts to the finding of the jury, because the case was within

their province, and there was not wanting some evidence on

which to sustain their verdict, although in their place I might

have found differently.

In the present case the jury have not exceeded their prov-

ince, and there was evidence before them to justify their

finding. They have said that the defendant intended that the

policy should extend to the whole vessel, and that there w^^^s a

mutual understanding between the two parties which the

policy, as it was executed, does not carry out ; to do so it would

require to be altered by inserting the names of the other

registered owners.

I cannot direct a new trial, when I see no reason to believe

that another jury would find a different verdict. I cannot pass

by the verdict and dismiss the bill on the ground that there

is nothing in the evidence which adequately required the con-

sideration of a Jury. I am therefore of opinion that the

prayer of the plaintiffs' writ should be granted, and that it

should be declared that tbs policy is not conformable to the con-

tract between the parties, so far as it is limited to the insurance

of Joseph Banks' shares, but that it ought to have expressed

that Joseph Banks did make assurance, and cause himself and

the other owners of the Brigantine Sophia to be insured ; that

the policy should be reformed so as to cover the interest of all

the owners of the Sophia; that the defendant should be enjoined

from setting up as a defence to an action or claim on the policy

by the plaintiffs or any of them that the insurance applied only

to the share and interest of Joseph Banks, and that the other

plaintiffs were not insured thereby ; that the policy should be

held and acted upon as if so reformed, and that the plaintiffs

should have their costs.

This judgment was appealed from and argued before the

Court, in banc.

mil
Sir Wm. Young, C. J., now, (Jan'y 15th, 1872,) delivered

Idle judgment of the Court

:
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This is an appoal from a jurlgnient rlclivered by His Lordship

the E*iuity Judge in favor of the plaintiffs, permitting them to

reform a policy of insurance, so as to cover their united interest

in a brigantine called the Sojyhia, which had been insured by

the dofi-ndrtnt and his associates in the name of Joseph Banks,

owning only 20/G4'th parts thereof. The policy is in the

printed form used by the Association which, for some reason

that remains unexplained, omits the usual words, "or whom it

may concern," and has led to the present protracted litigation.

The real dispute between the parties was the character of the

loss, whether a constructive total loss involving a payment of

S3000, less an inconsiderable salvage of SGOO or $700, or a partial

loss of $000 to SI 200, which last was the utmost amount offer-

ed to the plaintiffs by way of compromise. This was rejected*

and the defendants having learned from their counsel that they

had a defence arising out of the form of the policy, the plaintiffs;

were obliged to come into this Court on its Equity side to have

the policy reformed. Sliould they succeed in this, they have-

still to encounter the main question, and a third trial will

probably be heM at common law. Between parties of undoubt-

ed respectability, near neighbors and friends until now, this

long delay and very heavy expenditure are surely to T»e

regretted.

The action at common law was first tried at Barrington, i»

May term, before Mr. Justice Dodd, and, issues having beeni

settled in the Equity suit, these were tried before me at

Shelburne in September 18C9, and on the finding of the jury at

that trial the judgment mainly proceeded. It contains a most

searching and elaborate review of the facts and law of the case,

occupying seven closely printed pages, the greater part of which

it would be superfluous in this judgment to repeat. With
the legal conclusions drawn from the cases, the defendants,

counsel on the hearing of the appeal professed themselves

satisfied, and two or three of the more recent decisions appear

to me to confirm them. It is admitted that it is not enough

that the plaintiffs or either of them really and 6o7ia_^c?e intend-

ed to cover their whole interest in the vessel, and that they cr-

one of them paid the premium with that view. Nor is it

enough that the defendants intended to corer the whole value;

m¥
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decided in 1859, the jud<,Mnent of the Lord Chancellor

Chklmsford, delivered just l)eforo his resijjriation of the office

then transferred to Lord Campbkll, modifies somewhat the

extreme rigor, while affirming the general principle of the

previous cases; It still insists on a common intention and a

mutual mistake, but takes exception to the very strong lan-

guage used by Lord Thurlow, (/ Bro. Ch. Ca., 341.) that the

evidence io establish the intention must bo irrefragable evi-

dence. "Ii," said Lord Chelmsford, "this word was used in its

ordinary meaning to describe evidence which cannot be refuted

or overthrown, the language of Lord Thurlow would require

some modification ; but it is probable that he only meant that

the mistake must bo proved by something more than the

highest degree of probability, and that it must be such as tO'

leave no fair and reasonable doubt upon the mind that the

deed or instrument does not embody the final intention of the

parties. It is clear that a person who seeks to rectify a deed

upon the ground of mistake must be required to establish in.

the clearest and most satisfactory manner, that the alleged

intention to which he desires it to be made conformable con-

tinued concurrently in the mind of all parties down to the time

of its execution, and also must be able to shew, exactly and

precisely, the form to which the deed ought to Ije brought."

These last sentences seem to me to contain the essence of'

the rule, and I find this case cited accordingly in the modern

text books. Sugden onVendora atid Purchdsers, Lib. Ed., 171 ;.

Smith's Manual of Equity, 47, &lc. The evidence must be

such as to leave no fair and reasonable doubt of the intention

of both parties, and the mistake must be established in the-

clearest and most satisfactory manner. The same principles, I

see, have been extended to the reforming of ante-nuptial

settlements. They are laid down by the present Lord Chan-

cellor, (then Vice-Chancellor Wood,) in the case- of liooke v..

Lord Kensington, 2 K. & J., 7G4, and by Vice Chancellor-

Kindersley, in Selh v. Sells, 3 L. T. R., N. S., 229l. We are-

to look then to the evidence ; but this, for the reason already-

given, I have no intention of doing in detail. We have a.

facility and advantage in Equity cases in this Court which'

they do not enjoy in England. Although the Chancery Courts;

-f' r
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thoro, under recent enactments, in the years 1858 and 18G3,

may call in the aid of a jury to Hcttlo disputed facts, it is rare-

ly resorted to, because it is alien to tlio habits of thought and

the prepossessions both of Bench and Bar. But hero it is the

familiar practice, and I must take occasion to reiterate my
strong conviction and desire in the interest of suitors, that the

practice of the English CJourts of ('hancery should never bo

introduced into this Court, except by legislaiive enactment,

where our own common law practice will avail. Under the

Rev. Stat. ch. 124, and the Acts of 18GC, ch. 11, Equity causes

" shall continue to bo tried before a jury to whom issues of fact

shall bo submitted." How is their verdict when rendered to

bo treated, and on what principle is a new trial to be granted

or withhold ? In my opinion, precisely on the same principle

as on the common law side of this Court. We hear it asserted

sometimes in argument that the verdict in an Equity suit

does not bind the conscience of the Equity Judge as a verdict

binds our consciences here. But, for my part, I repudiate any

such distinction. I think the conscion 'o should be bound, or

in other words, the rights of parties determined, et^uar by a

verdict resting on sufficient evidence in both Court' d I

am not aware that the Ec^uity Judge dissents from this view,

although he may not be disposed perhaps to go quite so far.

To what conclusions, let us ask, would any other rule con-

duct us ? It will be found from ii DartieW» (liancery Practice,

753, that the Court of Chancery will frei][uently direct new trials

of the issues as to the title of land, even in eases in which the

issue has been properly tried and the verdict is satisfactory

upon the evidence, the practice of the Court being adverse to

making a decree to bind the inheritance where there has been but

one trial at law. Where the object is to establish a will against

an heir, the Court will not bind him by one trial only, but

will direct a second; even after two trials, in both of which the

verdict is in favor of the will, the Court, where it was not

satisfield with the manner in which the last trial was conduct-

ed, has directed a third, and that, even though it did not

> appear from Judge's report that there was any reason to

disturb the verdict. It seems, also, that even after three trials,

cthe Court, if it sees rtason to be dissatisfied with the verdict,
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will grant a fourth. ThoHe rules I take from the library

edition of DanieU's Practice, pul)li.shtMl in 1M40, and I find

them repeated in tho edition of 1H71, where thu rule in laid

down thus: (Danidl'n Chanccvy Practice, 5th Ed. 9HS-) "When
issues are directed to Ik3 tried at law, if tho verdict is not such

as to satisfy tho ('ourt that it ought to found a «lecrce uptm it,

there are several ca.ses in which this Court has directed a new
trial for further satisfaction, notwithstanding it would not

be granted in a Court of Counnon Law, because it ia di verso

IntitUit, and )>ecAUse the Court proceeds on different grounds."

This practice wo must assume to be fitted for an old country

where enormous sums have accumulated and a large fortune,

as in the Tichborno case, may be spent upon a suit. But in our

humble sphere we cannot afford such costly experiments.

These successive trials of the same facts are totally unfitted to

our condition, and I take them to be expressly repudiated by

our Legislature.

In this case the findings of tho Jury were substantially in

favor of tho plaintiffs. They fund that the application for

the insurance, as is apparent on the face of it, gave information

to the defendant that the vessel was owned by Joseph Banks

and others ; that the defendant and his broker believed Joseph

Banks to be principal owner, but admitted his sons, (the

present plaintiffs,) were owners with him ; that both parties

intended the insurance to cover the whole vessel ; and, above

all, they found in answer to the ninth issue, that when the

policy was executed there was a mutual understanding between

the two parties as respected the extent of the indemnification.

The jury added that the policy, as it was executed, does not

carry out that understanding ; to do so it would require to be

altered by inserting the names of the other registered owners.

Those issues, as I have said, were tried before me, and I was

entirely satisfied with the verdict. The Equity Judge attached

great importance to it, as he has to other verdicts in his Court,

even against the tendency of his own opinion. For my part, I

deem such a verdict, till set aside on sufficient grounds, as con-

clusive evidence of the facts. The ninth finding was said at

the argument to be inccnsistent with the third, and it is not

easy to reconcile them. But the findings as a whole and the

i I.
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evidence in the Judge's minutes remairi intact, and as they

bring this case completely within the principles recognised on

both sides, I am of opinion that this appeal should be dismiss-

ed with costs.

DALEY V. FARRELL.

Plaintiff purchased a house from the defendant, tlie consideration stated in the

deed being £260. Defendant had mortgaged the property to the Building Society

and there was a balance due the Society on the mortgage of £'J10 - 16, which

plaintiff agreed to assume. Tlie othe/ conditions of the bargain were in contro-

versy, and defendant contended that plaintiff was to pay him all the sums that

he had paid to the Society for dues, in addition to the bonus and entrance fee,

and the difibrence between the consideration and the amount dne the Building

Society ou the mortgage, while plaintiff stated that he was only to make good to

the defendant the payraents be had made in obtaining the loan. The evidence

was conflicting, but the plaintiff''8 statement was corroborated by his wif'' Held,

that plaintiff* could not be charged with the amounts paid by defendant to the

Society as dues.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the juclgment of the Court :
—

The question in controversy between these parties is the

amount due by the plaintiff to the defendant on the purchase

of a property made from the latter by the former.

The consideration named in the deed is £250. There was a

mortgage on the property at the time of the sale, held by the

Building Society, on which there was due £210 - 16, which

the plaintiff says he agreed to assume the payment of, and to

pa}-, in addition, to defendant the sums which he had paid to

the Society. He paid at the time £10 on account, and was to

pay the balance of the £250 with interest. The statement of

the transactions, as the plaintiff makes it, stands thus ;

—

Amount of purchase money £250 - 0-0
Building Soc 19- 4-0

269- 4-0
due Building Society on mort .. 210-16-0

Cash paid at time of purchase .

.

68
10

8-0
0-0

Balance due by pltff. to defdt. payable with int., 48 - 8 -
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This sum of £48 - 8 the plaintifi has always been -willing to

pay, and he tendered £50 to defendant's solicitor to cover this

balance, which, subsequent to the commencement of this suit,

has been paid to the defendant, and he has, he fc.«ys, now over-

paid the defendant.

The defendant alleges that though the price agreed upon for

the land was £250, yet, by the agreement between himself and

the plaintiff, the defendant on taking his shares in the Build-

ing Society was to repay him all the money he had paid the

Society on account of them, which he has ascertained to have

been £76 - 8 - 4, made up of monthly dues, entrance fee and

bonus. The defendant became security to the Society for tho

pla^ *tiff, and took from him a confession of judgment for

31084, as a security. His statement of the transaction is:

—

Aint. due on mortgage to Building Society, to be

assumed by plaintiff £210 - 16 -

Payments made to Society on account of mort-

gage by defendant 55 - 4-4
Bonus paid on loan by Society 19 - 4-0
Entrance fee 2 - 0-0

Amount payable by plaintiff for this land 277 - 4-4
Paid on account 10 - 0-0

267- 4-4

Thus leaving £66 - 8 - 4 payable to the plaintiff in addition

to the amount remaining on mortgage, or, since the receipt of

the £50 - - 0, £16 - 8 - 4.

-1 :xMtyf

. »f ).-:=? Ml

'i
'

The evidence of what the contract really was is contradic-

tory, but, from the vague terms in which it was expressed, it

is quite probable that it was understood differently by the

contracting parties, each believing the agreement to have been

as he now states it. There was certainly no definite amount

settled upon at the time to be paid by the plaintiff beyond

the amount of the mortgage, and this the defendant admits he

never ascertained till lately, in fact till the dispute arose, when
he, for the first time, furnished plaintiff with a statement of it,

which he says he obtained from the Secretary of the Building

f-ri
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Society. Without either party knowing the exact balance,

the plaintiff, assuming it to be £50, tendered that sum, which

the defendant refused, requiring interest on £00.

By the defendant's statement it will be perceived that the

consideration named in the deed, £250, ^is not introduced.

His account of the agreement is as follows: "I said my
price was £250. Plaintiff said he had not the money to pay

for it,—he had a little money and he thought he could get the

money from the Building Society. I told him there was no

necessity for that,—it was already in the Building Society,

and I could make a transfer of the shares to him provided he

would repay me the amounts I had paid on these shares ; he

asked me the amount, I said I did ^.ot know, that I thought I

had been in the Society about two years ; there was no specific

sura mentioned except the £250, and no figures were mentioned

except the £250. I recollect of nothing further being said

except that he said it was a bargain." The sale took place in

1865, and he says the first time he ascertained the exact

amount plaintiff was to pay him for the land was in 1870,

and he further says he could not say how much money he

received on the shares from the Society in 1863.

Taking this account of the transaction given by the defend-

ant, I find it difficult to adopt the construction he has put

upon it. He distinctly admits that the price of the land was

£250, and the only modification of it was by the plaintiff's

taking his place in the Building Society, and it was quite

reasonable that he should be repaid by the plaintiff the bonus

which he had paid for the money when he effected the loan

from the Society, as that was deducted from the money

loaned, and the plaintiff, if he had made a new loan from the

Society, would have been liable to have paid a bon'^s for it.

But why he should repay to the defendant the sums which he

had paid from time to time on account of interest, and the

reduction ^of the capital, is what I cannot understand. It is

only with the balance as reduced that he has to do; the

defendant received from the Society a larger sum than the

plaintiff was to assume, but it is not that sum, but the reduced

sum, that is deducted from the amount of the purchase money,

£250. The defendant therefore gets all the benefit of his
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payironts on account of principal, and why should the plain-

tiff repay him the interest he had paid in the two preceding

years ? He liad himself enjoyed the benefit of the loan, and

this in his view he could do without interest, while he was in

possession of and enjoying the rent of the property mortgaged.

I confess I do not see how the defendant, on his own account

of the transaction, can hope to succeed in his claim, and if

there had been no counter statements and the plaintiff had

acquiesced in the correctness of the account of the defendant,

he might well have inferred that while he might be called

upon to make good to the defendant all payments he had made

in connection with his obtaining the loan, he could not be

called upon to repay him what he had paid in reduction of the

principal and back interest, and probably a large amount of

fines. That is the inference, I think, I should have drawn.

The plaintiff however does most distinctly assert that such

was the express agreement, and his wife corroborates his

evidence ; and as this evidence is in accordance with the deed

which states the consideration to have been £250, the plaintiff

is entitled to the relief he seeks by his writ.

FRASER, Assignee, v. ADAMS etal.-

Howell and Stewart, in June 1871, entered into co-partnership as founders, &c.,

the former to give his skill and ability to the business, and the latter, who was a

minor, to supply capital and purchase strok to the extent of $4000. At the time

of the agreement, a lot of land was purchased for $10,000 on which to erect

buildings for the business, but nothing was paid on account of the purchase

money, which was secured by a mortgage. The deed was taken in the name of

Howell and Mrs. Adams, the mother of Stewart, who advanced the S4000 to start

tlie business. Although plaintiff contended that this advance was simply made by

Mrs. Adams to her son, there was some evidence to show that it was to be repaid

by the partnerEhip. Stewart became of age in February, 1873, and in August of

that year the partnership was dissolved and a mortgage made by Howell to Mrs.

Adams to secure the amount of her advances. The plaintiff, as assignee, sought

to have this mortgage declared void, as made in contemplation of insolvency.

At the time of making the mortgage the business was embarrassed, but the jury

found that the mortgage was not made in contemplation of insolvency, and they

negatived fraud in the transaction, though they found that the conveyance had
had the effect of impeding obstructing and delaying creditors. The Court upheld

the conveyance.

.
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Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff is the assignee under the Insolvent Act of 1869,

of James B. Howell, and he seeks in this suit to have a mort-

gage from the insolvent to Maria S. Adams, declared void, and

that she may be decreed to reconvey the land comprised

therein, and to account to him for all rents, profits, &c,,

received by her under and by virtue of it, on the ground that

it was made in contemplation of insolvency, whereby Mrs.

Adams obtained an unjust preference over other creditors, and

to impede, obstruct and delay the creditors of the said Howell

and his co-partner Stewart in their remedies against them;

and also that it was fraudulently and collusively made in order

to defraud such creditors, and to withdraw from the business

carried on by them the sum of $9500, which of right belongs

to the plaintiff as assignee, and to impede, obstruct and delay

their creditors, kc, and that such mortgage had that effect.

It appears from the evidence that Hcwoll and Stewart

entered into a partnership on the 24th June, 1871, as founders

and machine makers, the former being a machinist, and the

latter being wholly unskilled in the business, and at the time

under the age of twenty-one. By the articles of partnership,

which were to continue in operation for ten years, it was

among other things stipulated that Howell should give his

skill and ability and best attention to the business, and that

Stewart should supply the capital to commence with, and

purchase stock, &c., to the amount of $4000, and that nothing

should be withdrawn till the amount should have increased

to $10,000. The net profits were to be divided equally be-

tween the parties.

About the time this agreement was entered into a lot of land

was purchased from Thomas Mitchell, on which it was pro-

posed to erect the neces.sary buildings, &;c., and to conduct the

business, for the sum of $10,000, but no part of the purchase

money was paid, the whole amount being secured by a mort-

gage on the premises, which mortgage still remains unpaid.

The deed was taketi iti the name of Howell and Mrs. Adams,

who is the mother of Stewart, to hold as tenants in common

;

the moiety conveyed to Mrs. Adams to be held for the benefit
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of her said son, he to pay her the annual interest on $5000, the

consideration for the said moiety. The $4000 was advanced

by Mrs. Adams.

Stewart came of age in February 1873, and the partnership

continued in operation till August 'of that year, at which time

the business was certainly not in a prosperous state, and

Stewart then left it under an arrangement by which his

mother, Mrs. Adams, was to receive security for the $4000 and

all money which she had advanced, and on the 1st August,

1873, to carry out this arrangement, the mortgage in question

was given.

The evidence, it appears to me, leads to the inference that

the business was at that time actually insolvent, though, from

the unsatisfactory way in which the accounts have been kept

it would seem not to have been known to either of the part-

ners. Stewart says positively it was not insolvent, and

Howell, that he did not discover it so till afterwards, and that

if he had then known the real state of the business, as he

subsequently discovered it, he would not have made the

arrangement. Certain issues were submitted to a jury which

with the findings are as follows

:

1st.—Did Maria S. Adams hold the moiety of the land pur-

chased by herself and James B. Howell from Thomas Mitchell,

in trust for her son, William Stewart ?

A. Maria S. Adams did not hold the moiety of the land pur-

chased by herself and James B. Howell from Thomas Mitchell,

in trust for her son, William Stewart, otherwise than as ex-

pressed in the deed.

2nd.—Were the moneys advanced for the erection of build-

ings and machinery on the above land so advanced in discharge

of Stewart's agreement in the articles of co-partnership to pay

into the concern $4000 ?

A. The moneys advanced for the erection of buildings and

machinery on the above land were advanced in discharge of

Stewart's agreement in the articles of co-partnership, to pay

into the concern $4000, but it was to be repaid to the said

Maria S. Adams.

3rd.—Was the mortgage made in contemplation of insol-

vency ? -<i.i

^!ii
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A. The mortgage was not made in contemplation of insol-

vency.

4th.—Did Maria S. Adams thereby obtain, or will she obtain

an unjust preference over the other creditors of the insolvent ?

A. Maria S. Adams did not thereby obtain an unjust pre-

ference over other creditors of the insolvent.

5th.—Was the mortgage given by the insolvent with the

intent to defraud his other creditors? Was it given with intent

fraudulently to impede, obstruct, or delay his creditors in their

remedies against him, with intent to defraud them ? Was it so

given and intended Avith knoAvledge of Maria S. Adams ? Did

the giving of the mortgage have the effect of impeding, ob-

structing or delaying the creditors of the insolvent in their

remedies, or of injuring them or any of them ?

A. The mortgage was not given with intent to defraud the

other croditors. The mortfifa^e was not given Avith the intent

to impede, delay, or obstruct his creditors in their remedies

against him, Avith intent to defraud them, nor Avas it so given

with the knoAvledge of Maria S. Adams. Giving the mortgage

had the effect of impeding, obstructing, and delaying the

creditors of the insolvent.

It appears to me that the evidence justifies the conclusions

at which the jury have arrived. The plaintiff, to succeed, must

establish his case as stated in his Avrit, and this I think he has

not done.

The partnership referred to was entered into by Howell

Avith an infant, AA^ho had no capital himself and was to obtain

it from his mother; it was to continue for ten years, but after

it had been in operation about two years, and a few months

after Stewart came of age, difficulties occurred and differences

arose between the partners, when it was mutually agreed that

SteAvart should retire and leave the business to Howell, on

condition that Mrs. Adams should be secured the advances

she had made which had gone into the business, and the mort-

gage was given by Howell, he believing at the time he gave it

that he could carry on the business, and thinking, as he says in

his evidence, that as it was established, it was fair enough to

give Stewart the money he had advanced to start it.

m
'I
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It was much relied on at the argument that the advances

made by Mrs. Adams were made to her son, who alone was res-

ponsible to her fur repayment ; but on referring to the evidence

it is far from clear that this was tiie case. Howell indeed says

that it was never contemplated by him that the partnership

was to repay the money, but he admits that before Stewart

came of age and before it would appear that any difficulties

had arisen in the business, this was the subject of controversy

between the partners, and that on one occasion, in reference to

the subject, he said something about Stewart waiting till he

came of age ; and the infancy of Stewart is an element not to

be forgotten in considering this question. Mrs. Adams says

she alwaj's from the first expected to get the mortgage as

security for the money she advanced. But the testimony of

Mitchell, a witness produced on the part of the plaintiff, is the

most important. It was through him the money was advanced.

He says Mrs. Adams was to put S4000 in the business, to get

interest for it and security. Howell was to secure it as

Stewart was a minor ; so Mrs. Adams said. He proceeds to say,

" I said go to Howell, he did not understand it so, he contend-

ed it was put in on account of the partnership, he did not say

whether it was to be paid back,—all he said was that the $4000

was to be in the firm without paying any interest." And again,

" I gjBve HoAvell to understand the money advanced was Mrs.

Adams'. Before the arrangement was fully made, I gave

Howell to understand that he was to pay interest on the

money Mrs. Adams advanced."

Can it be said that there is no evidence that these advances

were to be repaid by the partnership ? There is, I think,

nothing in the argument that this view is not sustained by
the language of the contract of partnership. With the terms

of that contract Mrs. Adams has nothing to do ; she is no party

to it, and according to her evidence, she never saw it ; her

rights can in no respect be affected by it. I do not wish it to

be assumed, however, if the advance had been made as the

plaintiff's counsel contended it was, that, under the circum-

stances of this case, the mortgage would have been rendered

inoperative.

I cannot see that any of the grounds relied on by the plain-

;; ii':
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tiff in his writ have been sustained by the evidence. Admit-

ting tliat at the time the mortgage was given the partnership

was really insolvent, if that were unknown to all parties

connected with the instrument, it was not made in contempla-

tion of insolvency, and cannot be said to have been made with

intent fraudulently to impede, obstruct, or delay creditors so

as to invalidate the mortgage in question under the Insolvent

Act. Assuming, as I think I am bound to do under the evi-

dence, that when the mortgage was given none of the parties

considered the partnership insolvent, however insolvent it

might have been, there was no fraud, and the parties were

carrying out in good faith what they all deemed to be a fair

and reasonable arrangement ; and in my opinion, the defendant

is entitled to judgment, with costs.

"1

This case was argued upon the assumption that the whole

lot purchased from Mitchell was comprised in the mortgage to

Mrs. Adams, but such on reference to the deeds in evidence

appears not to be the case. Mitchell conveyed the whole lot

to Howell and Mrs. Adams, to be held bv them as tenants in

common ; Mrs. Adams conveyed her half to Howell, and he

mortgaged that half to her,—so that his title to the other half

is not affected by the mortgage.

't:

r

THE CAPE BRETON COMPANY, Limited, v. GISBORNE.

The plaintiffs sought in this suit discovery of facts necessary to enable them to

plead to an action at law brought against them by the defendant, and the writ

contained a prayer for relief in respect of the matters of which discovery was

sought. On taking out the writ, plaintiffs obtained an order restraining defend-

ant from further action in the common law suit, and defendant, having filed his

answer, sought to have the restraining ordci- discharged. Held, that the plaintiflf

Company having sought relief in this Court, had elected this tribunal, and could

not at the same tiv^e make the matters referred to in their writ the subject of pleas
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to the action at law; that tha evidenee aoaght fbr waa, therefore, not pertinent to

the defence in the aotion at law, and that the reatraining order having been

granted aolely on the ground that discovery was necessary, must be discharged,

irrespective of the sufBciency of the defendant's answer; that the present suit,

although it could not be treated as a suit for discovery, still continued as a suit

for relief, but that plaintiffs might discontinue the suit and plead the facts set

out in their writ as a defence to the action at law.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (April 30th, 1877), delivered «he judg-

ment of the Court :

—

'I

n H

:

:

In this suit discovery is sought to enable the Company to

plead to and defend an action at law brought against them by
the defendant Oisborne, such discovery being, as alleged,

necessary to enable them to defend the action, as many, if

not all of the facts of which discovery is sought are not other-

wise susceptible of proof than by such discovery. After

setting out specifically in the vndt the matters on which

discovery is sought, they pray that the defendant should

make full discovery of them, and that they should have the

benefit thereof in the said action ; and they go on to pray that

the defendant should be decreed to pay all such sumr. of money
to them in relation to which the discovery is sought, and that

the said action at law should be restrained, and that they

should have such further and other relief as might be deemed

just.

The writ alleges that the action at law was brought to

recover from the Company $144,286.17, of which $100,000 i«

claimed for damages for the non-fulfilment of a contract, and

$2433.33 is claimed by him for having resigned the office of

Manager of the Company, and the balance for work done by

him for them. The Company assert that Oisborne resigned the

office of manager on his being charged with fraudulent con-

duct, and, though he asked to have the sum above mentioned

allowed him in consequence of his having so resigned it, that

they refused to do so ; that they have overpaid him for all

work done under the contract and otherwise, while the de-

fendant has not performed hil^ part of the contract, and, in

consequence, the Company have instituted an action against

10 /
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him and his ' ireties in the High Court of Justice in England for

damages for the non-completion of the said contract, to which

they have appeared and pleaded, which action is still pending

and undetermined ; and they further assert that the defendant

has fraudulently retained a very largo sum of money belong-

ing to the Company, and has been guilty of other fraudulent

condict in relation to contracts made by him while manager

of tl e Company, and that a large sum of money is due from

him to the Company on the accounts between them as they

now stand, the amounts and particulars of all of which the

defendant is asked to disclose on oath.

On taking out the writ the Company applied for and

obtained an order of this Court restraining defendant from

taking any further step or proceeding in the action at law

until the further order of this Court, and the defendant, having

filed his answer, now seeks to have this order discharged.

This is resisted mainly on the ground that the answer does not

make full and sufficient discovery. The defendant, on the

other hand, contends that he has f>'lly answered everything

that affects the defence in the action at law and is material

to the issues which can be raised in it, either on legal or

equitable grounds, and that on that account the order should

be discharged ; and he further contends that, inasmuch as the

plaintiffs writ seeks relief as well as discovery, in having

prayed that the defendant should pay all sums of money to

which they were entitled in relation to the matters set out in

the writ, and that he should be restrained from proceeding

with the action, it cannot be treated as a suit for discovery,

and therefore the restraining order should not have been taken.

The restraining order was granted solely on the ground that

discovery was necessary to enable them to plead to and defend

the action at law, and that in the meantime it was necessary

to restrain the defendant from proceeding in that action by

marking a default, or otherwise compromising their right till

the discovery should be afforded. If this suit is not to be

deemed a suit for discovery, they cannot maintain the order.

In Kerr on Injunction, 29, it is laid down that a bill which

prays for discovery should not contain a prayer for general

relief ; and if such prayer be added it cannot be treated as a
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1)111 for discovery. See aluo Daniel's Ch. Pr., '14>10, Angel v,

Westcome, G Sim., 30, and James v. Hoinott, Id. 428.

And it has been held the! if a bill contains a prayer for an

injunction to restrain the defendant from all proceedings in

an action at law against the plaintiff' it is fatal to the bill as

a bill for discovery, as that is a prayer for relief; Andrewa v.

Layton, 13 L. J., Ch., 201 ; so any .special prayer which will

(require the cause to bo brought to a hearing will l)e deemed a

.prayer for relief. Vauyhan v. Fifztjerahl , 1 Sch. &, Le Fr., 310.

The plaintiffs, having sought relief in relation to the matters

set out in the writ, have elected to proceed against the defend-

ant in this Court, and they cannot, I think, seek redress hero

and set up the .same matters as a defence in the action at law.

If they wished to set up an equitable defence to that action it

was open to them to do so, and the Common Law Court has

not only the right of adjudicating on equitable defences, but

aIso of compelling discovery. This jurisdiction, which has

been conferred by statutes, does not, it is true, take away the

right of coming to this Court, but if a party proceeds in this

Court to enforce an equitable right he cannot at the same time

set up that equitable right to defeat a legal right the enforce-

ment of which is sought in an action at law ; nor can he, when
he has set up an equitable defence to an action at law, proceed

for the same in this Court. Sec Daniel's Ch. Pr., 1473. In

Walker v. Micklethwait, 1 Dr. & Sm., 54, the Vice Chancellor

said, " where application is made to this Court to restrain an

action, and the defendant at law has pleaded an equitable plea,

he has made his choice and elected his Court, but if he has

not so pleaded there is nothing to prevent him from coming

to this Court;" and in Waterlow v. Bacon, L. R., 2 Eq., 514,

KiNDERSLEY, V. C, said, " if a defendant in an action thinks

fit to plead an equitabi' plea, ho cannot come to this Court for

an injunction to restrain the action on the very ground that

he has made the subject of his equitable plea, provided the

case is of such a nature that the Court of Law can give such

relief on the equitable plea as this Court will give.

Til is writ is framed on the principle of obtaining discovery

to enable the plaintiff to plead to and defend the action at

law, and yet it seeks full relief and asks for a decree in respect

^
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insufficiency of the dofendant's annwer, it \h not necennary at

thJH MtAgu of tlic case to say more than that in Honio particulars

it does not give as full and explicit annwerH an the plaintiffs

are entitled to, and if they shall elect to prosecute their suit in

this Court for relief, the subject can l)e brought iKjfore mo, and

I will decide on the exceptions and on what points the plaintiifs

are entitled to a further and better answer.

WICKWIRE V. GOULD.

The Wiekwirc dyke* Mng outtida of and affording protection to the Grand Pre

dyke constructed manjr jean before, the proprietors of tlie Wiekwire marsh,

toting under the proiisioos of the statute then in force, (see R. 8. Cap. 40, s. 27)

took proceedings to settle what proportion of the expense of tb« maintenance and

repair of the Wiekwire dyke should be contributed by the proprietors of the

Grand Pre Marsh, which suss so settled was annually paid by the proprietors of

the Grand Pre Marsh so long as that tnnrsh received any protection A om the

outer dyke. In 1869 a heavy gale hTfl •'"u:...!!^ uigk tide broke the outer dyke

and submerged the Wiekwire marsh, and it was not until 1871 that the dyke

was revonstrueted.

Held, that the pr'>prietors of the Grand Pre marsh could not be called upon

to contribute towards tiie repair of the Wiekwire dyke beyond tlie annual sum,

originally settled.

Defendants having contended that they could not be required to contribute at'

all, as their marsh was only partially enclosed and not protected by the Wiekwire

dyke; and further, that there had been irregularities in the original proceedings;

Held, that having acquiesced in the annual payments for upwards oft twenty-

five years they could not now raise such a queetios, and that the allegedi irregu-

larities could only have been taken advantage of by certtoroiri.*

Ritchie, E. J., now, (June 11th, 1877,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

The marsh known as tluB Wiekwire marsh waa lieclaimed

from the sea and enclosed by a dyke many years ago. This

dyke enclosed land outside the Grand Pre marsh, which had
been reclaimed from the sea previously, and was then, protected

by a dyke which now divides the two marshes.. Some time

after the erection of the dyke by the proprieton* ofi'tbe Wiek-
wire marsh, the latter, acting under the provisions of a statute

*Tki8 deoiaioo was confirmed on appeal to the fiiU Court fie* re|Mnts for 1878-9.

m I
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then and still in force, took proceeding.! to settle and declare

what proportion or degree of benefit had accrued or was likely

to accrue to the Grand Pre marsh from the dyke erected by

them outside of it, and what proportion of expense the pro-

prietors of the Grand Pre marsh should annually contribute

and be assessed for towards the maintenance and repair of the

Wick-w ire dyke ; and a sum to be annually paid was accord-

ingly settled, which the proprietors of the Grand Pre marsh

paid and continued to pay as long as that marsh received any

protection from the Wickwire dyke, and are still willing to

pay.

In the year 18G9 a heavy gale and an unusually high tide

broke the outer dyke and the Wickwire marsh was submerged.

The damage thus occasioned was so great that it became ques-

tionable whether it would be worth while to repair or recon-

struct it, or whether it would not be better to let the land

remain as salt marsh ; and it was not until 18.71 that it was

repaired or reconstructed. The evidence shows that the injury

to the dyke was very extensive, but it cannot be said to have

been wholly destroyed, as is asserted by the plaintiffs ; and

the damage was increased by the delay which took place in

repairing it. "
' "

A question is raised, and it is in my opinion that on which

the whole case turns^ whether the proprietors of the outer

marsh can, whenever their dyke sustains damage and requires

repairs, it may be to an unusual extent as in this case, seek an

increased assessment and contribution from the proprietors of

the inner marsh, as the plaintiffs contend, from time to time,

or whether, as the defendants contend, the amount being once

fixed on the erection of the dyke, that is to remain thereafter

without alteration. This depends upon the enactment the

subject, and the enactments which were in force when the

amount to be paid by the proprietors of the Grand Pre marsh

was first settled and declared have been ever since and are

still in force.

The provisions of the Statute are to the effect that where any

lands enclosed by dykes shall by other dykes erected outside

the same be enclosed and protected, the commissioners in

•charge of the lands enclosed by the outer dyke shall call a
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meeting of the proprietors of the whole level, &c., &c., &c., who
shall elect not less than three nor more than five disinterested

freeholders, who, being sworn before a Justice, shall determine

what proportion or degree of benefit has accrued or is likely

to acci'ue to the old or inner dyke and the land lying within

the same from the new or outer dyke, and shall settle and

declare the proportion of expense the proprietors within the

old dykes ought annually to contribute and be assessed to-

wards the maintenance and repair of the new dyke, &c., &c.

If such outer dyke shall at any time cease in whole or in part

to protect such inner dykes, the lands within the inner dykes

shall not for such time contribute or be assessed to the support

or repair of the outer dyke.

If, at any time, two-thirds in interest of the proprietors of

the lands within the inner dykes shall be apprehensive that

the outer dyke is unsafe or out of repair, two-thirds in interest

of the whole level may call upon one or more commissioners to

examine the outer dyke, and, if it should appear to require

repair, he or they, with the assent of two-thirds in interest of

the proprietors of the whole level, shall forthwith cause the

same to be repaired, or otherwise, with the like consent, put

the inner dykes in a state of repair as shall seem most advis-

able. It the inner dyke be repaired, then the proprietors of

the lands enclosed thereby shall bear the expense.

Those who erected a dyke outside a marsh which had been

already dyked, but for the provisions of the statute, would

have had to repair and keep it in repair at their sole expense.

The intention of the Legislature, it appears to me, was that on

the completion of the outer dyke resort should be had to the

statute to ascertain and determine, taking one year with

another, what would be a reasonable sum for the proprietors of

the inner marsh to contribute annually fr>r the benefit which

they derived from it, and with that amo nt so contributed by
them the proprietors of the outer marsh were annually to

assess themselves for whatever might be necessary to keep it

in proper repair for the security of both marshes.

Many years ago the sum of £19 was settled under the pro-

visions of the statute as the sum to be so annually contributed,

mm
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which, up to 1869, has been annually paid, and which the

defendants are willing and have offered to pay.

Doubtless during the long period which has elapsed since

this contribution was awarded the amount required to keep

the dyke in repair in different years must have varied much

;

in some it would probably bo more than they ought to con-

tribute towards it, in others less.

If the Legislature had intended that they should pay a

certain proportion of each year's repairs, they would have so

enacted. There is nothing in the statutes which indicates that

applications for contribution were to be made under it from

time to time, or that the contribution was to be increased when
extensive repairs should become necessary, whether from the

inattention or negligence of the proprietors of the outer marsh,

or from their not choosing to expend the funds necessary to

keep the dyke in proper order to resist the influx of the tide

or to prevent injury from gales of wind or extraordinarily

high tides.

After giving the subject my best consideration I am led to

the conclusion that persons who reclaim lands outside of lands

previously reclaimed and dyked can only call in operation the

statute once and have no right to do so on every occasion that

serious damage is done to their dyke calling for extraordinary

repairs, however occasioned.

The proprietors of the Grand Pre marsh had no right to

interfere and compel the owners of the Wickwire marsh to

repair the dyke when it sustained damage in 1869, but they

had to take care during the time that they chose to leave their

marsh submerged that their own dyke was put and kept in

order so as to exclude the sea from their marsh.

It was contended on the part of the defendants that the

proprietors of the Wickw ire marsh had no right to ask for any

contribution from them, as, from the evidence, it appeared that

their dyke only partially enclosed, and, in itself, did not protect

the Grand Pre marsh, so that the statute did not apply ; and,

also, that there had been irregularities in the course pursued by

them in calling and conducting the meeting of the proprietors.

But it is too late, I think, now to raise the question whether

they are or are not liable to contribute under the statute, as

1

i
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that has been settled years ago and acquiesced in and the

annual payments made for many years, certainly upwards of

twenty-five years; and any irregularity in the proceedings

under the statute could only be taken advantage of by bring-

ing them up to the Supreme Court by certiorari.

Though I have arrived at the conclusion that the defendants

are entitled to a decree in their favor with costs, I have not

done so without much hesitation ; and it is satisfactory to me
to know that if I have put an erroneous construction on the

statute, which is not very clear and explicit in its terms, the

plaintiffs are not without remedy.

•^-^I'^-.IM

m^i
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THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL v. BULLOCK et al.

A testator bequeathed £2,500, to be invested in stocks, &c., the interest on

£1000 to be paid to certain clergymen to provide fuel for the poor of their flocks

during the winter ; the interest on £600 to be paid to the National School, and a
like sum to the Acadian School, on condition of their each teaching at least twelve

poor children; and the interest on £500 to be paid to the Institution for the Deaf

and Dumb to assist in educating the poor who might be thus afflicted. The
Acadian and National Schools were afterwards superseded by the Free Schools

established under the Act and supported by taxation. The Master to whom it

was referred to report a scheme to carry out testator's intention reported that

the sum bequeathed to the schools so superseded should be paid to the School

Commissioners towards the erection of a High School in Halifax, under the Act

of 1877, Cap. 89.

Beldt that as the poor were the objects of testator's bounty, his intentions would

not be carried out by the ^beme proposed, which would simply relieve the citizens

generally of taxation, but that the bequest in question should be divided between

the Institution for the Deaf and Dumb, and the Asylum for the Blind, (an

analogous institution but one not in operation when testator made his will), to

asaist in educating tht poor inmates of those institutions.

'S^:9ii

Ritchie, E. J., now, (Dec. 4th, 1877), delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

William K. Reynolds, late of Halifax, merchant, by his will

made the following bequest :
" It is my wish, as soon as it

can conveniently be done after my wife's decease, that all my
real estate be sold for the most that can be obtained, and the

iTtl
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proceeds applied a»s hereinafter named ; from said proceeds

I give the sum of two thousand five hundred pounds for

objects of charity, this sum to be invested in some safe

stock or mortgage security, under the name and title of the

Reynolds Fund, the interest to be paid annually as herein-

after named; the interest of £1000 to be paid to the officiat-

ing clergymen of St. Paul's, St. Luke's, and St. Matthew's

Churches, to be equally divided, to enable those persons to

give fuel to the poor of their respective flocks during the

winter season ; the interest of £500 to be given fco the trustees

of the National School, for which they are to teach at least

twelve poor children, and a like sum to the trustees of the

the Acadian School, subject to the same conditions. I give to

the trustees or superintendent of the School for the Deaf and

Dumb, to assist in educating the poor who may be thus afflict-

ed, the interest of £500."

The widow of Mr. Reynolds has since died, but, previous to

her death, the National and Acadian Schools ceased to be in

operation, having been superseded by the free schools estab-

lished in Halifax and throughout the Province, and supported

by taxation; the schools referred to having been supported

by private contributions and the fees paid by certain of the

scholars, the poor and destitute receiving their instruction

gratuitously.

The object of the present proceedings by the Attorney

General is to obtain from the Court a decree whereby the

charitable intentions of the testator may be carried out as

nearly as possible, and to direct Mr. Bullock, the trustee, to

pay the funds in his hands to such purposes as shall be best

suited to give effect to the will of the testator, the schools

named by him having ceased to exist, and the poor being pro-

vided with instruction at the public expense.

On its having been referred to a master to report a scheme

best calculated to effect this object, he has reported that the

charitable intentions of the testator will be most nearly carried

out by the transfer to the Board of School Commissioners for

the City of Halifax of the moneys devised by him to the

National and Acadian Schools, to be appropriated and used in

the erection of a building for the use of the High School
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establishmwit in Halifax, under the Provincial Act erf 1877,

Cap. 39.

If the encouragement of education in the City of Halifax

had been the main object which Mr. Reynolds had in view in

making the bequest, the scheme reported would be very well

suited to carry it out. But such is not the case ; the objects of

his bounty are declared to be the pooi\ He first provides that

a portion of the fund he sets apart for charitable purposes

shall be applied in providing fuel for certain of the poor of the

city during the winter season, and the remainder he applies to

the education of the poor in the schools referred to, and to the

school for the deaf and dumb, to assist in educating the poor

who may be thus afflicted

Though the charitabfe intention of the testator will not be

defeated merely because the mode of carrying it out has been

defeated by subsequent circumstances which render it imprac-

ticable, if the object he had in view can be obtained by
another mode

;
yet the charity must be the same or of an

analogous character, and it is indispensable that it be charit-

able. Any scheme, therefore, to be adopted by this Court must

have in view not simply education, but education for the poor.

The testator has expressly declared that his object in making

the bequests was charity, and the scheme reported is not in

any respect such. The sole effect of it would be to relieve the

citizens generally of the expense of building a school house

which the law has imposed upon them, the greater part of

which would necessarily fall on the more wealthy class.

The primary object of the testator being to provide for the

education of the poor, the question naturally arises whether

there exists any class of poor requiring education who are

unable to take advantage of the free schools now established

by law. If so, it appears to me that his object will be attained

by appropriating the fund to their support. The general inten-

tion will thus be carried out substantially, though not in the

mode pointed out by the will.

There are two institutions in the city at which such poor

persons may receive instruction,—one for the deaf and dumb»

and one for the blind. The inmates of these institutions are

not able to receive instruction at the public schools, and no

i
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provision has been made for their education by the Legislature.

The Asylum for the Blind was not in operation when the

testator made his will, the other was, and it was one of those

which the testator selected as the object of his bounty ; and it

is not improbable that the other would have been selected if

it had been then in operation. If the Institution for the Deaf

and Dumb had not been mentioned in Mr. Reynolds' will I

should have considered that applying the fund to the educa-

tion of the poor there, and at that for the blind, would have

carried out the charitable intention of the testator as nearly

as possible under the circumstances, but his having made pro-

vision for the education of the poor at the Institution for the

Deaf and Dumb points to it and to its kindred institution for

the blind, as those most suitable for the application of the

fund by this Court.

In the Attorney General v. The Iron Mongers' Company, 2

Beav., 313, Lord Langdale indicated that, in seeking for a

charity on which to bestow a fund cy pres, reference could be

had to other analogous objects of the testator's bounty ; and

Lord Coti'Enham in the same case on appeal. Or. & Ph., 208,

says, " it is obviously true that if several charities be named
in a will and one fail for want of objects, one of the others

may be found to be cy pres to that which has failed." He goes

on to say that such other charity ought not, as he conceives, to

be preferred to some other more nearly resembling that which

has failed ; and he protects himself against the inference that

because the testator has made a charitable bequest in favor of

one institution analogous to that which has failed, therefore

the whole should go to it, if there should be others having

equal claims. It is to be looked to only as a guide to what the

testator would probably have done himself. His language is

;

" in considering the manner in which such benefit should be

conferred, it is very reasonable and proper to look to other

provisions of the will in order to see whether the testator has

indicated any preference to any particular mode of administer-

ing charity. If the testator had given part of his property to

support hospitals for leprosy, in any part of England, and

another part to a particular hospital, it would be reasonable to

adopt the support of hospitals as the mode of applying the
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disposable funds ; but there would not be any ground for

giving the whole to the particular hospital." He subsequently

says :
" I think the most reasonable course to be adopted is to

look at the second gift as indicative of the kind of charity

preferred by "the testator, but making it as general in its

application as the first was intended to be, that is, open to all

which might stand in need of its assistance."

I think I am adopting this view of the law by decreeing

that the interest of the fund set apart by the testator for the

National and Acadian schools be equally divided between the

Asylum for the Deaf and Dumb and the Asylum for the Blind,

to assist in educating the poor inmates of those institutions,

who, from their affliction, are shut out of the free schools pro-

vided for the instruction of all other classes of the community.

1,'
'

M

ATTORNEY GENERAL v. AVERY, ET AL.

Testator, \7ho died in 1850, devised property to the Kirk Sessions of St. Mat-

tliev's Cliurch, in trust to fit it up for a scbool under the charge of the Sessions*

The property went into the possession of the devisees, but no steps were talien to

carry out testator's intentions. Proceedings were instituted in the name of the

Attorney General to obtain a decree authorizing the adoption of a scheme to carry

out testator's intentions, the devisees and the heir-at-law being made parties.

None of the defendants appeared and a default was entered. On application being

made for reference to a Master the Court allowed the defendt^nts to raise the ques-

tion whether, the devisees having taken no proceedings, the property did not

revert to the heir-at-law, who then appeared by counsel and had a day appointed

for tlie argument, but on the day appointed for argament none of the defendants

appeared and the cause was referred to a Master, who reported that the funds

should be appropriated towards the erection of a High School building in Halifax,

the Kirk Sesions to have the power of nominating two free scholars, having con-

curred in the recommendation with tliat condition. No opposition being made to

this report, and no counter solieme being suggested, the report was confirmed and

the scheme adopted.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (Dec. 4th, 1877,) delivered the judgment

of the Court:

—

James Dechman died in the year 1850, having shortly

before made his will, in which, after reciting that he was
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desirous that a school should be established under the superin-

tendence and charge of the Kirk Sessions of St. Matthew's

Church, in the City of Halifax, to be used either as a normal

or training school, wherein the principles of sound morality

-and religion, as inculcated in the parochial schools of the Church

of Scotland, might bo taught, ho made the following devise

;

(His Lordship here read the clauses of the will as set out in

the writ, devising the property in question to certain members

of St. Matthew's Church, composing the Kirk Sessions, upon

trust that, as soon as convenient after obtaining possession of

the property and raising a fund by voluntary subscription or

in pursuance of a vote of the congregation, they should fit up

and prepare the house for a public school, in connection with

the said church, such school to remain continually under the

supervision and care of the elders of the church from time to

time composing the Kirk Sessions, and to be opened on each

anniversary of the testator's birth-day with certain prescribed

devotional exercises.) The property so devised, on the death

of Dechman, went into the possession of the devisees, and

the rents from time to time have been received by t! om, but

no appropriation of them has been made, and no steps have

been taken to carry out the intentions of the testator.

The parties who have now the possession of the property

.and funds have been made parties to these proceedings, the

object of which is to obtain a decree of this Court, authorizing

the adoption of some scheme whereby the property devised

may be utilized so that the charitable intentions of the testator

may be carried out as nearly as possible ; and that the Court

may direct them to sell the lands and premises, and to pay

the proceeds thereof, together with the accumulation of rent

in their hands, to such purposes as this Court should determine

best suited to carry out such scheme. Jas. Dechman, the son

and heir-at-law of the testator, was also made a party. None

of the defendants have appeared and answered, and a default

was entered against them.

An application having been made for a reference to a master

to report a suitable scheme to carry out the testator's inten-

tion, I told the counsel acting on behalf of the Attorney

General, that I entertained doubts whether this was a case for
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the application of the doctrine of cy prea, as it was questionable

whether the property did not revert to the heir-at-law of the

testator on the failure of the donees to perform the conditions

required of them by the terms of the devise. I, at the same

time, informed him that, though the defendants had made no

defence, and had allowed judgment by default to be entered

against them, I would allow the question to be raised and hoar

it argued, if it should be desired ; and, notice to that effect

having been given to them, Mr. Motion appeared as counsel

for Mr. Dechmr.n, the heir-at-law, who had a day appointed for

the argument, but on that day no person appeared on behalf

either of Mr. Dechman or the other defendant, and no objec-

tion having been raised either to the granting of the prayer of

the writ or to a reference to a master, a reference was made to

Mr. Twining, who subsequently reported as follows; (His

Lordship here read the report of the master, to the effect that

the intentions of the testator would be best carried out by

handing over the property to the Commissioners of Schools for

the City of Halifax, towards the erection of a High School

under the Act of 1877, c. 39, the Kirk Session to have the

power to nominate two free scholars to the school; the Sessions

having concurred in that recommendation, on condition of their

being allowed to so nominate two free scholars.)

No opposition is now made to this report, nor has any

counter scheme been suggested to the Court as better calcu-

lated to carry out the testator's intentions. The report will

therefore be confirmed and the scheme adopted.

LONGWORTH et al., v. MERCHANTS' BANK OF
HALIFAX, ET AL.

Plaintiffa, as assigneca under the Insolvent Act, sought to have certain mort-

gages decreed to be Toid, which were made by the defendant Smith, within thirty

days of demand made on him to assign, followed by an assignment. The evidence

was conflicting, but the Court drew from it the inference that Smith, finding him-

self in difficulties, applied to the Bank for $3,000,'in the belief that, if obtained, it

would enable him to arrange with his more pressing creditors and avert the

HI
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insolvenej whioh muit othtrwlM enaue; that the agent of the Bank flnt led him

to belitve that the advance would be made, but the dlreotora rofiieed, and, inatead

of making the advance, required the mortgages to secure existing liabilities; that

defendant consented to make them, encouraged by the agent to believe that if ha

did so further aocomnodatlon would be aflTorded, but the Dank, having moured

itself and considering that farther accommodation could not snfely be aftVirJed,

declined to make any fiirther advance and insolvency ensued, as Smith had anti-

cipated. At the time the mortgages were given, the insolvent's paper was lyin^

overdue in the Bank, and the agent of the Dank, on the execution of the mortgage,

Cold him that he could uot expect an advance till after the expiration o( 'hirty

days. Plaintiffs having sought relief first, on the ground 'hat the mortgages were

made in consideration that the Dank would advance $8<X)0, which would have

prevented insolvency, and secondly, that they were given in contemplation of in-

solvpncy, and with intent fraudulently to impede and delay creditors, iJeld, as

to the first ground that the consideration must be ascertained from the langunge

of the instruments, which referred to existing indebtedness and not advances, and

that Smith could not be heard to allege differently; but that on the second ground

the mortgages must bo decreed to be void as against the plaintiffs and creditors

of the insolvent.

Objection was taken that the requisition upon Smith to assign wnn informally

made, the affidavit on whioh it was based being liuble to a technical objection.

But, an assignment having taken place uiiiler it, and no objection having been

made to it in the Insolvent Court, which had proceeded to settle the estate, Held,

that it was not for a third party ' a different Court to call in question the regu-

larity of its proceedings.

Semble, Even before the amendment of sec. 188 of the Insolvent Act of 1875,

by the insertion of the words prima facie, (Cap. 41 of 1877,) the presumption of

fraud could be rebutted.

Ritchie, E. J,, (now December 4th, 1877,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

1 1 *i
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execution of tlic mortgagos, wo can only look to the langimgo

of thoso instniimjiits to ascertain what was the real agreement

liftween I, lie parties aiul Mr. Smith cannot ho heard to allego

that the terms were (liflenint.

Assuming, as wo must, that the mortgages were given to

Rcciire the debt then duo to the Bank, and that no intention,

cortaiidy no binding agreement, existed on the part of the

Bunk to make Smith any further advances, how does the caso

stand on th<5 s(!Cond ground taken by tho plaintiffs ? It is

([uite clear that Smith was then unable to meet his engage-

ments, ;ind lie knew that tho only hope ho had of avoiding

insolvency was his obtaining tho advance he asked for, and

when, instead of giving the advance, tho Bank asked for and

obtained tho mortgages to secure their existing debt, and,

having obtained tliom, refused all further accommodation and

closed their dealings with him, Snuth must have known that

insolvency would ensue, and tho Bank could not but have had

reason to doubt his solvency and to believe that its debt was

being secured and a preference obtained at tho expcmso of tho

other creditors. His paper was lying overdue at the Bank,

and tho Cashier says that lie knew that certain of his creditors

wore pressing him and that ho had need of the $3000, for

wliich ho effected tho mortgages, to meet tliem. This, too, was

well known to Dickie, tho Agent of the Bank at Truro, who,

if he did not promise the advance asked for, induced him to

believe that he would get it ; and his language is emphatic

and capable of but one construction when he told Smith, on

the execution of the mortgages, that he must not expect an

advance from the Bank till after the expiration of thirty days

from the time the papers were recorded ; and this statement of

his is not denied.

The Halifax Banking Company considered that the mort-

gages were given in violation of the Insolvent Act, and insisted

on being allowed to participate in the security or they would

dispute their validity, and this the Merchants' Bank consented

to rather than to have their validity called in question.

It is to be borne in mind that the mortgages, having been

made within thirty days from the time that a demand was
made on Smith to assign under the Insolvent Act, are
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presumed to have been made in contemplation of insolvency

;

and the evidence adduced by the defendent, to my mind, is far

from rebutting that presumption. And as the effect of thein Is

to give to the Bank an unjust preference over the creditors of

Smith, and to defeat the intention of the Act by preventin<,' a

rateable distribution of his assets among them, they should be

decreed to be void against the plaintiffs and creditors of the

Insolvent.

The claim of the Halifax Banking Company falls, of course,

with that of the Merchants' Bank, It is difficult, indeed, to

see how, in any case, it could be sustained, as the security was

taken for Smith's debt to them when they knew he was in-

solvent, and was only obtained on a threat to put him in

insolvency and to attack the mortgages as taken in violation

of the Insolvent Act if the Merchants' Bank would not allow

them to participate in the security.

Perhaps I ought not to omit to refer to an objection on

the part of the Merchants' Bank, that the requisition on

Smith to assign was informally made, the affidavit on which

it was based being' liable to a technical objection. But an

assignment took place under it and no objection was made

to it in the Insolvent Court, which has proceeded to settle

the estate and distribute the assets, and it is not for a tliiril

party in a different court to call in question the regularity

of its proceedings. And I cannot concur in the contention

'On the part of the plaintiffs that the presumption of contem-

plation of insolvency raised by the Act Trom the deeds having

been executed within thirty days of the insolvency, before

'the amendment by the insertion of the words "^?i"imrt/((cit',"

was conclusive and incapable of rebuttal. The words insert(.t]

seem to me to be declaratory and to have been inserted to

remove a doubt which arose from a difference of opinion on

the construction of the section among the Judges of one of the

•courts in Ontario. The language of the section would have

been different if the Legislature had intended otherwise ; it

would have declared that instruments of transfer made within

thirty days of insolvency should be void, and there is nothing

to indicate that the presumption was to be conclusive and

'Operate as an estoppel as was observed by Heath, J., in

t;;M
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Jayne v. Price, 5 Taunt., 326. Speaking of presumptions in

general, nothing can be clearer than this ; that a presumption

may be rebutted by a contrary and stronger presumption.

The plaintiffs will be entitled to their costs.

TUCKER, Assignee, v. CREIGHTON, Assignee, et al.

Parker & Grant having recovered a verdict against Fairbanks, a rule nisi was

taken out to set it asid-2. T. & B. DeWolf & Co. became sureties to rt-spoud the

final judgment and took a mortgage from Fairbanks to secure them from loss

on account of their bond, and also to secure the amount of an existing indebted-

ness. The rule nisi having been discharged and judgment entered up against

Fairbanks, an execution was issued uiider which he was arrested and placed in

custody. While he was in custody, and after the present suit was brought by

plaintiff as assignee of DeWolf & Co. against Fairbanks, to foreclose the mortgage,

and after said Fairbanks had answered, bis estate was placed in insolvency, and

Creighton, his assignee, intervened and became a party. Parker & Grant ulso

became parties as interested in the subject matter. Held, first, that the insolven-

cy of Fairbanl's did not pi event the plaintiff from proceeding with the foreclosure,

and, secondly, that Parker & Grant had nut lost their lien on the mortgaged pro-

perty in consequence of their having arrested Fairbanks under the judgment.*

•-. y --•-' .,',' ':; •.f,/\ •' J:' <':.'.. '^.nK'- ^\':

Ritchie, E. J., (1877) delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

This suit was commenced by Tucker, as assignee of John E.

DeWolf and John W. DeWolf, who traded under the name of

T. & E. DeWolf & Co., insolvents, against L?3wis P. Fairbanks

to foreclose a mortgage given to them to secure the payment

of S2500. Subsequently Francis G. Parker and John N. Grant

applied and obtained leave to become parties to the suit as

being interested in the subject matter of it, and at a later stage,

Fairbanks having become insolvent, Creighton, his assignee,

also intervened and became a party.

The facts of the case are not in any essential particular in

dispute. Parker and Grant had instituted proceedings at law

against Fairbanks which resulted in a verdict against him for

3900 and costs ; application was made to set aside this verdict,

*The appeal from this decision to the tall Court was dismisBed, by judgment of'

theCourt, perSjffiiH, J., (Dec. 10th, 1878.) .
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which was refused, and Fairbanks thereupon took out a rule

nisi under the statute enabling him to do so, giving security

to respond the judgment in case the verdict should be sustain-

ed. In order to obtain the security he applied to Messrs.

DeWolf to become bail. They at first refused, but subsequent-

ly consented on his promising to give a mortgage on his

property at Nine Mile River to secure them against any

liability or loss they might incur by becoming such bail, and

also to secure a debt which he owed them. Fairbanks there-

upon prepared and executed the mortgage in question, and on

delivering it to them the following memorandum was given to

him by them :
" Lewis P. Fairbanks having delivered to us

a mortgage, dated at Halifax the first day of December, 1874,

the consideration therein stated to be $2500, secured on a

certain tract of land containing 3123 acres, situate in the

County of Hants, in order to secure to us the re-payment of

S1335, due to us by him on the 22nd September last past,

with interest thereon, being two notes of hand for $900 and

$435 respectively, and also to secur- . us from any loss on pay-

ments which we may be obliged to pay in consequence of our

becoming bound in a bond foi v'100, to answer a verdict for

$900, and costs $200, in favor of Messrs. Parker k, Grant

ragainst Lewis P. Fairbanks, a rule having been obtained to

set the verdict aside.on security being given under the law.

Halifax, December 1874. T. & E. DeWolf & Co."

The application to set aside the verdict proved unsuccessful

and' the rule nisi was discharged, after which judgment was

entered on it for $950.67 debt and costs, and a writ of exe-

cution was taken out under which Fairbanks was arrested.

While "he was in custody under it, since the commencement of

this suit and after he had answered, his estate was placed in

insolvency under the Insolvent Act of 1875, and he was

subsequently discharged from custody by an order of the

. Judge of Insolvency. Neither Tucker nor Parker & Grant

have made •any claim on the insolvent estate, but they look

solely to the mortgage as a security for their debts. At the

hearing, Mr. Thompson, who appeared for Mr. Creighton, con-

vtended that ^the plaintiff could not proceed with the foreclos-

'yi^
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ure in this court, his only remedy for any claim he might have

being under the provisions of the Insolvent Act.

This position is in my opinion untenable ; all that passed to

the assignee on the insolvency of Fairbanks was the interest

and right the insolvent had in property of every kind, but the

property comprised in the mortgage had been previously con-

voyed to Tucker, leaving but an equity of redemption in the

insolvents ; and that and that alone passed to his assignee.

The sections of tlie Insolvent Act referred to at the hearing,

are not applicable to a case like this. Had Tucker or Parker

& Grant made a claim on the estate for a dividend from the

assets, considering the mortgage as inadequate security for

their debts, there are provisions of the act which would apply

to such a case ; but even under such circumstances there would

be nothing to j iistify the most unreasonable demand made by

the assignee on those parties under date of 24th March, 1877.*

A mortgagee cannot be deprived of his security against his

will; the assignee may redeem by paying him the amount due

him, or may sell the equity of redemption, but his powers

extend no farther, so long as he makes no claim on the assets

of the insolvent estate, and does not seek to be repaid any

^art of his debt out of them. See Doria on Bankruptcy, 740;

and in re Hurst, 31 U. C- R, Q. B., 116; ex parte Peaks, L.

K, 2 Ch. A., 458.

Another objection taken on belialf of Mr. Creighton was

that as regardfl Parker & Grant, they had lost their lien on the

mortgaged property in consequence of their having arrested

Fairbanks under their judgment. But 'this objection cannot

prevail ; the arrest of a defendant on execution is not an ex-

tinguishment of the debt, nor does it destroy the creditor's

lien. See Woodivard v. Pell, L. R., 4 Q. B., 55, and the cases

there referred to. .

In a case like this where a debtor is in custody under a judg-

ment at the suit of one creditor, and he is forced into insolvency

at the instance of another, it appears to me preposterous that

the debtor should not only thereby obtain his release from
custody, but that the judgment creditor should lose his right

* This was a demand made by Creighton, as assignee, -upon Parker & Grant,
to assign to him their judgment against Fairbanks, and to prove the same and
file their claim as provided by Section 84 of the lasolvent Act of 1875.
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to participate in the assets of the insolvent with the other

creditors. This Mr. Thompson was hardly prepared to contend

for, and yet it would b.e the result if we were to hold that the

arrest was an extinguishment of the debt, which he did con-

tend for. No authority was cited to shew that by the arrest

under the judgment the creditor lost all right to look to the

property on which he held a mortgage. A mortgagee may, as

a general rule, pursue all his remedies at the same time both

legal and equitable. He may sue on his bond or covenant at

law and foreclose in equity, and he may arrest a defendant

pending a suit in equity for a foreclosure. Bumell v. Martin,

Dougl., 417 ; and Davis v. Battine, 2 R. & My., 76, are

authorities for the position that after taking the body of his

debtor on execution for the mortgage debt, the mortgagee is,

notwithstanding, entitled to the benefit of his mortgage security.

In the first case Lord Mansfield said it had been settled

over and over again, and in the latter the Master of the Rolls

said he did not remember to have heard it ever suggested that

a mortgagee by proceeding to execution against the body of

his debtor, released his interest in the land mortgaged.

These were the only points raised on behalf of the assignee

at the hearing, and as, in my opinion, he has entirely failed in*

making out any defence to the plaintiff's claim, the decree

must be against him with costs. I have not adverted to the

peculiar nature of Parker & Grant's claim under the mortgage,

because it was conceded that if the insolvency did not pre-

clude the plaintiff from proceeding with foreclosure in this

court and the arrest by Parker & Grant did not stop them

from claiming under the mortgage, they would be entitled ta

participate with the plaintiff in the benefit of it.

i '
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' CASES
DETERMINED IN THE

SUPREME COURT OF NOVA SCOTIA,

FROM JANUARY 1, 1878, TO DECEMBER 31, 1878.

N. S. SALT & EXPLORATION CO. v. THE HALIFAX
AND CAPE BRETON RAILWAY AND COAL CO. .

The defendant company was incorporated by cap. 74 of the acts of 1876, sec. 13

of which provided that whenever it should be necessary for the construction &c. of

the Company's works &c., that the Company should be invested with any lands,

and no agreement could be made for the purchase thereof, the Company might

apply by petition to a judge of the Supreme Court, who, if satisfied that the lands

were necessary, should direct an appraisement; and by sec. 14, it was provided

that, on payment or tender of the compensation aw&rded, the land should vest in

the company with right of immediate possession. By the 36th section the pro-

visions of chapter 70 R.S., (8rd series) were made applicable to the line or lines

of railway to be built by the Company, " as far as the same may be applicable,"

certain sections of said cap. 70 being excepted, among which was section 24,(q.v.)

The 11th section of this chapter authorised the Company to take possession of lands

required for the track of railways or for stations, and under those provisions the

defendant company entered upon and took possession of land of the plaintiff com-

pany, (incorporated in 1866), on which boiings fur salt had been made, and

buildings erected with machinery &c. Plaintiffs obtaine*! a rule nisi for an

injunction, claiming that the defendant company could not resort to the provisions

of cap. 70 R. S. (3rd series) to acquire land necessary for their railroad, but

must obtain it under the 18th and 14tb sections of their own act, under which

they were required to tender or pay the appraised value before being entitled to

possessim. Held, that the provisions in the act incorporating the company

(sections 13, 14, &c.) related to the obtaining of land for the mining operations

contemplated by their act, but that for the purpose of obtaining land for the line

of Railway and stations, which was a matter of public interest, they could resort

to the provisions of cap. 70 R. S., (3rd series); that no inference against this

view could be drawn from the fact that section 24 of cap. 70, making a certain

class of damages a county charge. Whs included among the excepted sections, as

that section did not refer to lands required for the track and stations, which were

made a county charge by section 52 and following sections of cap. 70 not included

among the excepted sections.

The defendant Company, incorporated under chapter 74 of

the Acts of 1876, entered upon and took possession of land of
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the plaintiff company, incorporated by Act of 1866, on which

borings for salt had been made and buildings erected witli

machinery, &c., under the provision.^ >f chapter 70 of the

Revised Statutes, 3rd scries, (see Appcii Mx to R. S., 4th series,

page 27), and proceeded to have the land so taken valued by

a jury in the manner pointed out in the chapter last mention-

ed. The plaintiffs resisted the proceedings and applied to

this Court for an injunction to restrain the defendant company,

contending that the only mode in which the defendants could

enter upon the land was that pointed out in chapter 74 of tlie

Acts of 1876, under which the defendant company was incor-

porated. The argument arose on the motion to make absolute

the rule nisi for an injunction.

Thompson, for plaintiffs, says that his principal contention

is that chapter 70 of the Revised Statutes (3rd series) under

which the defendants have proceeded, is not applicable to the

road being constructed by the defendant company.

RiTCHTi:, E. J" , after tlie reading of the affidavits on which

the rule nisi is based, and the affidavits in reply, intimates

that the Court will not erquirt> into the amount of damages

assessed by the jury, as that is a matter of appeal, nor into tlie

question of the regularity of the proceedings taken by the

defendants, as that is a matter which can be reviewed by

certiorari. He states that there are now just two questions

to consider in this cause ; 1st, Does the Statute, (chapter 70,

3rd series), apply to the building of this road ? and 2ndly,

Is this a case where the Court ought to grant an injunction in

the first instance ?
/

•

Thompson reviews the several Railway Acts passed by the

Provincial Legislature to show that when railways were built

under chap. 70 (3rd series), express enactments making the

damages a county charge were passed. Sec. 16 of chap. 13 of

1865, made damages a county charge. Chapter 14 of 18G6

incorporated the plaintiff company, and the way in which it

was to take land was the same as that which the defendant

company must pursue. The plaintiffs had thus vested rights

prior to the defendants, which must therefore prevail over the

latter. Chap. 34 of 1868, incorporating the Windsor and An-



EQUITY. 2G7

napolis Railway Co. provided for an assessment on the county

of the damages. Chap. 59 of 1870, incorporating the Eastern

Railroad Co., and Chap. 81 of 1870, incorporating the Western

Counties Railway, are very much the same as that Act.

Chap. 43 of 1873 was an Act to amend this latter Act in

regard to the taking of land. Chap. 12 of 1874 is known as

the subsidy Act. All these Acts show that when it is the

intention of the Legislature to make railway damages a county

chcarge the Legislature specifically enacts that they shall be

such. Chap. 3 of 187G contains the principle under which

defendants represent themselves as acting. Section 6 of this

Act, which makes certain sections of Chap. 70, (3rd series,)

applicable to the building of this road, is very vague and only

re-enacts these sections " as far as the same may be applicable."

Quite a number of these sections of Chap. 70 are expressly

left out, and notably sec. 24. Chap. 4 of 187G is a very

important act, for it gives to the defendants the benefits of

chap. 3 of 1876.

Chapter 74 of 1876 incorporates the Halifax and Cape

Breton Railway and Coal Company, and the defendants took

advantage of this Act by virtue of chap. 4 of the Acts of the

same year. One section of this Act ma!:es tender of amount

of damages suflScient to vest the title, and sec. 36 defines the

word '• company," and re-enacts, " as far as the Hame may be

applicable," certain sections of chap. 70 (3rd series.)

The sections of chap. 70 (3rd series), providing for the taking

of land, do not apply to this company, as they are not needed.

There is a specific way pointed out in their charter, and they

muot follow that. There is no provision made for the payment

of damages by the Counties. The intention was that money
for damages should be assessed by arbitrators and paid by

the (u^mpany. In view of these enactments there is nothing to

make damages a county charge, and the proceedings in this

case, being on th<! assumption that they arc such, are con-

sequently irregular. Proceedings under sec. 11 of chap. 70

would operate as a dedication of lands to the public, but that

could not have been the intention of the Legislature in regard

to this company who are to own the road. - ,i • i

Weatherbe, Q. C, (with whom was Graham.) Almost all the
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sections citod by plaintifTs counsel are inapplicable. Those

which apply are strongly in favor of the rights contended for

on behalf of the defendant company. A decision of this court

under the act incorporating the Windsor and Annapolis Rail-

way Company is in point. The Windsor and Annapolis Rail-

way is dedicated to the public, and there is a decision of our

own Court setting aside an assessment against the company

on the ground that the road is a provincial public work. In

the case of the Yarmouth road the land is given to the com-

pany. Does this Act make provision for making damages a

county charge ? I think so. Let us look at the Act incorpo-

rating the company, viz., chap. 74, of 1876. It is evident that

this company was incorporated for two purposes, viz. : first, to

open mines, &c., which is its private business, and secondly to

build a railroad for public use. My contention is that sec. 13

of chap. 74 of Acts of 187G refers to the method of taking

land when necessary to do so for the private business of this

company, and that sec. 30 makes provision for the taking of

land for the building of the public railroad.

Section 45, of chap. 70 R. S., 3rd series, provides for the

striking of a jury to assess daraagos, and there are sections of

said chapter left unrepealed that provide for certain notices

being given to county officers. Section 5.5 of Chapter 70, (3rd

series), is unrepealed, and I rely on that. It provides for the

assessment of the county by the Sessions.

I also contend that this is not a case of irreparable injury;

Story's Equity Jurisprudence, 11th edition, (see pp. 927-928).

A very strong case must be made out when an injunction is

sought to atop a railvKiy. The defendants are in a different

position from the plaintiffs in regard to other parties. Our

charter is later than theirs.

Section 19 of chap. 1 of Acts of 1854 is section 24 of chap.

70 (3rd series). In chap. 1 of 1854 we have none of the

machinery provided by the latter sections of chap. 70, (3rd

series), and when these sections were enacted, there was no

more need of sec. 19 of chap. 1 of 1854, which was, as I say,

incorporated in chap. 70 (3rd series). In that view of the case

there was no need of the section, and the repeal of it has no

effect. I admit there are mistakes in the charter incorporating

i, 1
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this company, and tho company have not all the privile«,'C8

they should have. Our charter, however, is the valid one.

Tho chartered rij^hts of any private company can be niodiiicd

hy the Lc^dslature, and there are authorities to show that no

private company has chartered rifjhts as a<,minst a railway

having legislative power to take a right of way.

The value of the property, moreover, is not such as represent-

ed hy the affidavit of the plaintiffs. It does not assLst tho

plaintiff company that a large sum of money has been spent.

Tlie ([iiostion is how much is the property now worth ? The

affidavits read hy Mr. Graham show that tho company never

was a successful one. '
;

Again, the plaintiffs are guilty of laches in not moving sooner,

and Mr. Ross' letter attached to Mr. Gregory's affidavit is a

waiver.

Gnt/uim.—The plaintiffs can have no vested rights against

the defendants. A railway is a pullic undertaking, and pri-

vate interests must yield.

Jiy chap. 1 of 18.54 no provision w^as made for assessment

by a jury, of damages, made a county charge by sec. 19, but

afterwards such provision was made in terms that rendered

sec. 19 of chap. 1 of 1S,54 useless. This section afterwards be-

came sec. 24 of chap 70, (3rd series), but was useless as sec. 55

of chap. 70 is very much more explicit. I think also that sec.

24 of chap. 70 was repealed in 18GG by an amendment, and

that tho appendix to our Revised Statute was never re-enacted.

The plaintiffs acquiesced in the proceedings of the defen-

dants, as is clear from IVIr. Ross' letter in answer to the notice

of the company that they were about to enter the lands of the

plaintiffs, and in which he asks that an arbitrator may be

named. They should have moved sooner and not let the

defendants approach the boundaries of their property in both

directions before doing anything to let them know that their

entry would be resisted. Tho defendants could not then

change the location of the road without a great sacrifice, but

they could have done so two months earlier. High on Injunc-

tion, sac. SS7 and SSS. .,j i

The affidavits of the plaintiffs are misleading, as they do

not truly disclose the present state of the property.
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(iiiirod aiul aro not more extMisive than neccMsary, Hhall direct

an appraisenjont as tJierein pointed out ; and \*y the 14th sec-

tion it is enacted that upon paynxnit or tender of the compenna-

tion awarded or aj^reed uj)on, the title of tlie land shall vest in

the company, with power forthwith to take posession.

}\y the .SOth section, the provisions < f chap. 70, of the Re-

vised Statutes (!{rd series}, "of Provincial (lovornnient Kail-

loads," so far as the san>e ndj^ht he applical»h^ were inado

afii^icahlc tc the line or lim-.s of r; ilway to b(f huilt under tliat

Act and were therehy incorpui?it«'d with, and made a ])art

th''i'eof, except certain sections therein specifit d
; the teini

"("oninussiioners " or " Contrnctor ' in elm)). 70, to include the

company, and the term "railway d* partment" to apply to, and

include, the cimipany. Under tl'o provisions )f another Act of

the Provincial T,«'<;islature, passed at the same time, i subven-

tion or subsidy in money Avas jfiven to the coniy;' y wldch

should construct the road, togetlier with au allotoient of crown

lands, the class and character of the road to he detennined by

the rrovernor in Council' to whose approval the route and loca-

tion of the line of railway aro made subject, and provisions were

to be matle for tlie ret^mlation of tolls and rates for passengers

and freight, and the carrying of provincial property, and

genen.ily for guarding the public interest.

The defendant compuiiy in the pro^ i ution of its enterprise

of constructing the railroad contemplated by its Act, has

entered upon and taken possession under the provisions of

chap 70 of the Revised Statutes, (3rd series), of the land of the

plaintiffs on which borings for salt have been made, and build-

ings erected with niachinery, SiQ., and lias proceeded to have

the land so taken, valued by a jury in the mode pointed out

by that chapter. The right to do this is resisted by the

plaintiffs, who have taken out a rule ir/^i for an injunction to

restrain them from removing the buildings and machinery or

otherwise interfering with the enjoyment of their property.

The plaintiffs were incorporated by an act of the Legislature,

passed in the year 180G, for the purpose of manufacturing salt

from brine and exploring f(jr such salt and other minerals,

with power to purchase or acquire land, and to construct such

rail and tramways or other roads as should be necessary for

i'P
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purposes, the policy of the Legislature being to have all such

acts uniform in this particular, while the 36th Section can

only apply to the construction of the railroad contemplated by

the Ad., embracing as it does, with certain exceptions, the pro-

visions of chapter 70 of Provincial Government Railroads, so

far as the same may be applicable, the very first clause of

which enacts that the commissioner or contractor, (by the

defendant's Act of Incorporation, made to include " the com-

pany "), are authorized to enter upon and take possession of

any lands required for the track of the railway and for

stations ; and they shall lay off the same by metes and bounds,

and record a description and plan thereof in the Registry of

Deeds for the County in which the lands are situate, and the

same shall operate as a dedication to the public of such lands,

kc, (fee. Subsequent sections point out how a jury shall be

drawn, and what course shall be pursued in estimating the

value of the lands so taken. Surely these sections would have

been excepted if it had not been the intention that they should

be acted upon. /
,

,

Mr. Thompson's contention was that, as a specific mode of

acquiring land was pointed .out in the Act of Imcorpouationi,,

that was the only course to be adopted, and that these provi-

sions could only be brought into operation where the payment

for the land taken was made a county charge ; that the

section, 24 of cap. 70, which made the damages a county charge

was one of the excepted sections, and that, therefore, the com-

pany alone were responsible for them. But it is clear to me
that the payment is made a county charge quite independently

of this section, which I think was not intended to apply to

the land taken for the line of railway and stations. The

52nd section, referring to the appraisement of the land taken

for the line of railway and stations, by the jury, directs that

the amount shall be assessed on the county and levied and

paid as soon as possible, and the sections following to 59 point

out how they are to be apportioned and collected, and that on

failure of the Sessions to perform the duty, the county shall

be amerced by the Supreme Court.

As great streai was laid on section 24 being excepted in the

10 h . ' . ,, , -
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not to enable them to carry on their mining operations, which

are equally of a private character, but for the construction of

a public work, undertaken, it is true, by the defendants with a

view to profits, but in which the public generally is interested,

and to which the public funds have largely contributed.

I have not adverted to the discrepancies in the several

affidavits relative to the injury done to the plaintiffs by taking

their land and buildings and destroying their enterprise, as

these are matters for appeal from the appraisement and do

not affect the question now before this court, if the view I

have taken of the case be correct.

The rule nisi for an injunction must be discharged.

I-

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL v. ERASER, et al.

A lioeose to searoh for minerals, other than gold, was granted to the relators

under Sec. 86 of Cap. 9, R. 8., to expire 2lBt May, 1874. Previous to its expi-

ration, four other licenses to search over the same area were granted to the

relators, which were to expire respectively, 22nd May, 1876; 23rd May, 1876;

36th May, 1877; and 27th Mny,1878, the area containing only four and a quar-

ter square miles. On the 28th May, 1877, defendants, having a license to search

over an area overlying in part th« area of the relators, applied for a license,

which was afterwards granted, to worlc one square mile partially overlying and

including within its boundaries the area under license to search to the relators.

An order nisi having been taken to restrain defendants from interfering. Held

that over the area of four and a quarter miles first above referred to, not more

than four valid licenses to search could be granted under R. S. Cap. 9, Sec. 91,

that the relators* fifth license to search, which was to expire May 27th, 1878,

was invalid, and that on the 28th May, 1877, there was no obstacle to the

defendants' obtaining the license to work granted to them.

Obiter dictum; that it was no objection to the license to work that it was taken

out in the name of one only of the defendants, Fraser, for their joint benefit; all

the defendants having had an interest in the licenses to search, although takea

out in the name of Fraser only.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (Jan'y 28th, 1878), delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

/^ - ' •;• - f

An order nisi having been taken to restrain the defendants

from interfering with the ores, mines and minerals, other than
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gold, within and upon a certain area claimed by the relators

under a license to search, from the Commissioner of Mines,

and from removing ores or minerals therefrom, and from inter-

fering with the relators in the enjoyment of their rights under

the license ; on motion to have the order made absolute, it was

contended by the defendants that they had obtained from the

Commissioner of Mines, first a license to search, and subse-

quently a license to work over the area under which they

have been working, and from which the relators now seek to

restrain them.

That the defendants have obtained such licenses is not

denied by the relators, but it is asserted on their behalf that,

when they were granted, they had a valid outstanding license

to search over an area which extended over and embraced that

part of the area from which they now seek to restrain the

defendants from working ; the object of this suit being to

obtain a decree that the defendants' license to work so far as

it overlies and includes within its boundaries the area under

license to search to the relators may be declared void, and the

defendants be perpetually enjoined from interfering with the

mines, ores and minerals, within or upon their license.

No fraud, concealment or misrepresentation has been shewn

or attempted to be shewn ; the question raised is as to the

right of the Commissioner of Mines to grant the license to

work to the defendants, and that depends upon whether the

relators had, at the time it was granted, an outstanding valid

license to search over it, as, if so, they had acquired such an

interest in it under the statute under which licenses to search

and work were authorized to be granted, as would preclude

the Commissioner of Mines from making the grant to the

defendants, and in that case their license to work would be

deemed to have been improvidently granted, and the relators

would be entitled to the relief sought for.

The 86th sec. of the 9th chapter of the Revised Statutes, "Of

Mines and Minerals," authorized the Commissioner of Mines

to grant licenses to search to be in force for one year from

date of application, to enter upon lands not already under

license or lease, and to dig and explore for minerals other than

gold. By the 87th, no such application shall be valid, unless

•^'-
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accompanied by " payment of $20, and the license to search

may cover any single tract of ground not exceeding five square

miles in extent, but not more than two and one-half miles in

length.

Sec. 90 allows the license to be renewed under special cir-

cumstances, subject to approval by the Governor in Council.

The 91st sec. provides that when a license to search has been

^'ranted, the Commissioner of Mines may grant other licenses

to search over the same area, provided that he shall grant no

more licenses than tfiere are areas of one square mile each

contained ivithin the area sojirst licensed ; and after the first

licensee 1ms chosen his square mile the others shall select

theirs in the order of their licenses, provided that the right of

search of the second licensee and his license shall commence
immediately after the expiration of the license, or renewed

license of the first licensee, or on the selection of his square

mile by the first licensee, and so on, till each in order has

selected his square mile, and the whole area is disposed of.

The 93rd section enacts that the holder of a license to search

may, at any time before the expiration thereof, select from the

land covered by such license, an area of one square mile, for the

purpose of working the mines and minerals therein, and may
make an application in writing to the Commissioner of Mines

to work the same, which shall be accompanied by a payment

of $50 ; and the 94th sec. provides that on such application

and payment, the Commissioner of Mines shall cause the por-

tion so selected to be surveyed and laid ofi", &c., &c.

The 96th sec. enacts that upon complying with the require-

ments of the chapter, the applicant shall be entitled to a

license to occupy and work the one square mile applied for.

The applications for licenses to search by the relators were

made in the following order : the first on the 20th May, 1872,

which expired on the 20th May, 1873 ; before it had expired,

on the 16th April, a second was taken out to go into effect on

the expiration of the first ; this latter expired on the 21st

May, 1874. Previous to the expiration of this license, on the

25th July, 1873, four licenses to search were taken out, which

would expire on the 22nd May. 1875, the 23rd May, 1876, the

26th May, 1877, and 27th May, 1878, respectively; so that with
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By the act relating to mines and minerals, as it first passed,

no second license to search over an area of five miles could bo

granted till the previous license had expired. The law as it

now stands permits other licenses to be granted over the area,

notwithstanding the existence of a prior right of search, such

subsequent license not to go into effect till the expiration of

those previously granted, so that assuming the area to contain

five square miles, each in order becomes entitled to a license to

work over one square mile ; but it is expressly provided that

the Commissioner of Mines shall grant no more licenses to

search than there are areas of one square mile each contained

in the area first licensed.

That the Commissioner of Mines has granted five licenses

to search over an area of four and a quarter miles, is undis-

puted, and this is, in my opinion, in violation of the terms of

the act. I therefore think that the fifth license to search,

granted to the relators, is invalid, that no obstacle existed to

the defendants' obtaining their right to search and work, and

the Commissioner of Mines was justified in granting to them

the license to work under which they are now working.

If the relators had no valid right to search, and have now
no right to a license to work over any part of the area claimed

by the defendants, their application for the injunction must

fail. It is hardly, therefore, necessary to advert to the objection

raised on their behalf, that the right of search on which the

defendants obtained their right to work was taken out in the

name of but one of them. It appears that they were inter-

ested in the license to search, though it was taken out in the

name of Fraser. It was so taken out for their joint benefit,

and I can see no objection to the course which has beea

pursued. •

.

^'i

MOSHER r. MILLER.

The defendant J. C. S. Miller, mortgaged certain property to W. C. BTingi.

vhose executors foreclosed the mortgage, J. W. King, the survWing executor of

the mortgagee becoming the purchaser at the Sheriff's sale. Defendant remain-

ing in possession of the mortgaged premises, a rale at*t was granted for a mit Q^

I' "Kj
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auisUince to put the purohnner in poNwasion. No cause being shown, the rule

was made absolute, and a writ issued, under which tlie property was delivered to

J. W. Kinfr. Dofendant tlien brought an action of trespass against the Sheriff and

J. W. Kin(r, whereupon a rule nhi was taken fur an injunction to restrain the

action. Defendant opposed the rule, contending that the property of which he

had been in possession was not included in the mortgage; but after a taW bearing

of the cause, the rule for the injunction was roade absolute. J. W. King then put

the plaintiff, Mother, in pc^session of the land, and the defendant, J. C. S. Miller,

brought an action of ejectment, setting up the claim which this Court had pic>

Tiously decideil against him, namely, that the lands claimed were not included

in the mortgage. The present suit having been instituted to restrain that action,

Htld that the defendant could not resort to the action of ejectment at common

law, and there claim the land to which this Court liad decreed that he was not

entitled, and that the action must be restrained.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (February 25th, 1878,) delivered the

judgment of the Court:

—

. •
.

It appears from the affidavits and the documents referred to

in them, that a mortgage was made by one Jacob Miller, and

^Charlotte his wife, and John C. S, Miller the defendant, and

Sarah his wife, to the Rev. William C. King, of all their

estate, and interest in all that upland farm and marsh lot, or

any part thereof, then in the possession and occupation of the

said Jacob and John C. S. Miller, which they might have in

possession remainder or reversion under and by virtue of the

last will and testament of Samuel Miller, deceased, which

upland and marsh were more particularly described, and the

irights and interest of the said parties respectively, in the said

last will on file in the Probate Court of the County of Hants,

jas would appear by reference thereto.

Some time after, Jacob Miller conveyed to the defendant

]his interest in the mortgaged premises, and subsequently a suit

for the foreclosure of the mortgage was commenced by the

.executors (wf Mr. King, who had died in the meantime. No

defence wae made to this suit by John C. S. Miller, and a

decree of foreclosure passed, under which the mortgaged pre-

mises were sold, James W. King, the surviving executor of

the mortgagee, becoming the purchaser, to whom a deed was

executed by the Sheriff, which sale was afterwards confirmed

by an order .of ttMB Court.
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The deffendant, at the time of the salt', was in possession of

the niortgag«Ml premises, and remained so for some time after,

and huvinj,' refused to deliver up possession, an application was

made to this Court for a writ of assistance, and a rule nisi was

granted, calling upon him to show cause why a writ of assist-

ance sh.ould not issue to put James W. King, the purchaser, in

possession of that portion of the real estate d(\scriV)ed in the

mortgage of which the defendant was in possession, which

passed to him under the Sherifi's deed. A copy of this rule

having been served on the defendant, and no cause having

been shewn by him why it should not be made a])solute, it was

made absolute, and a writ of assistance was issued. No pro-

ceedings having been taken under it, subsequently, on the lilst

August 187G, an alias writ of assistance was taken out, under

Avhich possession was delivered to James W. King.

On the 28th of November following, the defendant com-

menced an action of trespass against James M. Geldert, Esq.,

the Sheriff who executed the writ, and James W. King for

what was done thereunder, whereupon a rule nisi was taken

to show cause why an injunction should not issue to restrain

bim from proceeding in that action. Mr. Rigby, the then

counsel for the defendant, opposed the making of that rule

absolute, but after a full hearing of the case it was made
absolute, and the injunction granted.*

James W. King having been thus placed in possession by

this Court, entered into an agreement with the plaintiff in this

suit for the sale of the land to him, and under that agreement

put him in possession of the land of which the defendant

had been dispossessed, and thereupon the defendant Miller

commenced an action of ejectment against him, wherein he

claims that he unlawfully withholds from him the possession

of the land in question, and this suit having been instituted

to restrain him from further prosecuting that action, a rule

nisi was granted, calling on him to shew cause why the

proceedings in that action should not be stayed; and in shew-

ing cause against the rule being made absolute, the defendant

claims a right to be repossessed of the land on the same

I

* See the judgment on the motion for injunction, page 284, post.
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groiUKls ns thoHc on which this (/ourt lias ihiciilud against liiiii,

viz., tiiat the hiiuls in (pioHtion aru not the Hanio that aro

onihract'd within tlio niortgago. And ho contends that noV
withstamling such decision Ikj has a right to bring liis cject-

niont at (^onMn(;n Law, and to try his right to the possession

of the land in that tribunal.

This Oourt having decided that tluj land in question was

CO iipri.sed in and conveyed under the mortgage and sold

under a <locree of foreclosure, and the defendant, the mortga-

gor, having been di.spos.sessed and the i)urcha.ser put in po.sses-

sion by the Court, the (piestion now raised is whether the

defendant can, without having appealed, resort to an action of

ejectment in the Counuon Law Court, antl there claim posses-

sion of the land which tliis (J(jurt has decided he is not entitled

to, and whether it has the power, and ought to exercise it, of

restraining hiuj from proceeding in such arbicn. .
,

That the Court of Common Law ^is in general the proper

tribunal for the trial of titles to land, is unciue .tionable ; but

after this Court has been once in po.sse.«Hi(m of a cau.se in

which it has full power to adjudicate and do full justice to the

litigating parties, neither of the parties, after a judgment has

been given, can resort to another tribunal in respect of the

same matter, and after a decree of this (>ourt, neither of tlicin

can bring an action at law, which is against the spirit of the

decree, or by which it is impeached, directly or indirectly

;

and the action of ejectment is not, in my opinion, an except-

ion to the rule. In Walker v. Michlethwait, 1 Dr. &: Sm., ol, a

sheriff having ejected, undyr a writ oi assistance issued in

pursuance of »ii order of the Court of Chancery, a person from

premises whim had been sold under an order of the Court,

an action of trftpr against the sheriflf was restrained, although

the action sou^^R damages for a trespass in taking chattels not

included in the order. Kindersley, V. C, said :
" The action

proceeds on the footing that the Court is entirely wrong, and

that the plaintiff is still the owner of the property which has

been sold by the order of the Court." The defendant in this

suit proceeds in his ejectment on precisely the same footing.

Brennen v. Preston, 10 Hare, 339, is to the same effect. In

Grand Junction Canal Co. v. Dimes, 17 Sim. 301, the Court

r a
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enjoined Dimes from bringing an action, after decree, inconsist-

ent with it. The Vice Chancellor said that the object of tho

decree was to settle finally tho question between tlio parties,

and that the defendant Dimes, by bringing the action, was

reopening the question, and therefore was violating the .spirit

of the decree.

It is difficult to understand why the principle of those cases

should not apply to an action of ejectment, being .siiu]>ly a.

proceeding to put the party bringing it into possession of the

land. This Court has decided, after argument, that tho dufjn-

dant in this suit is not entitled to the possession of tho land

in quef?t:jn, but that King, the purchaser under the order of

this Court, is entitled to possession, and has delivered possession

to him. Under these circumstances, to allow an ejectment to

be brought by Miller against King, or one placed on the land

by him, would be inconsistent with the order of this Court

which he has not thought proper to question in the only

legitimate manner by an appeal. And in Selhy v. Selby, 2 Dick.,

C78, the Court having decreed that the plaintiff was entitled to

the estates in question, and having ordered that he should be

put in possession of them, lie was accordingly put in possession,

and tho defendant, having afterwi.id8 brought ejectment to

recover possession of the estates, the plaintiff* filed his bill

and prayed for a perpetual injunction. The Lord Chancellor,

Thurlow, said, "the Court will not permit any person to

impede the execution of a decree so long as the decree remains

unappealed," and he ordered a perpetual injunction. The

same doctrine is recognized in the United States Courts. In

McKay v. Blackett, 9 Paige, 437, it was held that the Court

would not permit its orders to be rescinded or its jurisdiction

to be questioned,—its orders to be rescinded indirectly and

not by the Supreme Court of Appeal, and its jurisdiction to

be questioned by courts of co-ordinate or inferior authority.

The rule will be made absolute with costs.

I
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The following is the judgment of His Lordship the Judge in

Equity on the motion to make absolute the rule for injunction

in Kino v. Miller, referred to ante p. 281.

On argument of the rule nisi for an injunction to restrain

the defendant J. C. Sherbrooke Miller from prosecuting the

action at law referred to therein, it was admitted that, under

the authorities cited in support of the rule, an injuction could

be granted if it clearly appeared that the land of which the

defendant was dispossessed under the writ of assistance was

the same land as that comprised in the mortgage under fore-

closure, and indeed it is unquestionable that redress must be

sought in this Court and not elsewhere for what may have

occurred in the execution of its process. But Mr. Rigby con-

tended i'hut the Court must be satisfied on the point, and that,

if a doubt existed as to the identity of the land, it would not

interfere by injunction, but would leave the party to his

remedy it law. Tlic mortgage conveys all .t upland farm

now in the possession of Jacob Miller and J. C. S. Miller, which

they may have in possession, remainder or reversion, under

and by virtue of the last will and testament of Samuel Miller,

deceased, which is particularly described therein.

In the will of Samuel Miller there is devised to Jacob Millet"

for life, and after his decease to his son J. 0. S. Miller, and his

daughter Sophia, "one hundred acres of upland, lying and

being situate as follows, viz : Beginning at the west side of

. the Kennetcook road where my son Jacob has begun to clear,

running westerly until it strikes the division line between my
land and the lands of Antony Shaw, thence on said line

northerly, thence across easterly till it strikes the line hetiveen

my land and Mr. Dimock's, thence southerly on said line so

far, thence westerly till it strikes the first named boundaiy

on the Kennetcook road, to bj laid out by a surveyor."

It appears from the affidavit of Levi Dimock, now the hus-

band of Sophia, that, previous to the death of the tenant for

life, the brother and sister made a division of the land to the

possession of which they would become entitled on the death

of Jacob Miller, whereby the Kennetcook road was made the

division line, the piece to the southward of the road to belong
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to Sophia, and that to the northeast to J. C. S. Miller, and

that each party acquiesced accordingly as so assigned. Sub-

sequently in the year 1865, and after Sophia had intermarried

with Levi Dimock, he, the said Levi Dimock, though he was

aware that a division had taken place, being unable to procure

the instrument by which it was effected, was desirous to have

it ratified t y another instrument to secure to his wife the title

to her portion, and an agreement was accordingly executed by

and between the brother and sister, whereby the piece on the

westerly side of the road was confirmed to Sophia, and the

remainder of the lot to J. C. S. Miller,—the parties then being

in possession of the respective portions.

The affidavit of J. C. S. Miller, in answer to this of Dimock
which is clear, circumstantial and explicit, is most vague and

unsatisfactory in every respect. It is difficult to understand

what he means by saying that the devise was so indefinite

that the land could not be ascertained, and if ascertained could

not be divided. He claims no title to the land he occupied

other than that of possession, but asserts a right to it merely

by possession, and his account of the deed executed by himself

and his sister is most lame. True, he confirmed to her, he says,

the part to the west of the road, but no tract was then fixed

or agreed on as her share. The equivocation is apparent ; the

lot was a lot of 100 acres; he confirms to his sister the part

to the west of the road, and she confirms to him the remainder

of the lot of which be had been previously and was then in

possession, i. e. the lot in controversy. If we are to take his

version we are to infer that nothing passed under the mort-

gage, or there were no means of ascertaining what it was.

But the affidavit of Harvie, adduced by J. C. S. Miller, seems

to me to set the matter at rest, as he has annexed a plan of

the land which shows clearly, not only that the land in ques-

tion was part of the land devised to Samuel Miller for life and

to J. C. S. Miller ajid his sister Sophia in remainder, but was

the part assigned to the former under the agreement. Taking

the plan and commencing at the point I have marked in pencil

B., on the west side of the road which is self-evidently the

starting point, and following the description in the will, we
proceed westerly to Shaw's land, then on the line of that land.

^ H
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running northerly, thence across easterly till it strikes the

Dirnock land, thence southerly on line of said land so far

thence until it strikes the first named boundary on the Kennet-

cook road. How the mortgagor, Mr. Harvie, with this descrip-

tion before him, and with the plan representing the land and

the lands adjacent, could venture to say that the piece to the

eastward of the road was not comprised in the devise is past

my comprehension. How could he have run the lot devised,

so as to have bounded it on Shaw's land on the west; and

Dimock's on the east, having Kennetcook road running

through it without including in the lot that part which is

now in controversy to the east of the road ? He might have

said, with all propriety, that to have run it out without

including that part would have been impossible.

There is a statement in Miller's affidavit which one would

hope has arisen Irom ignorance on his part of the description

in the will; he says the 100 acres devised to himself and

Sophia was so indefinite, except tlmt it ivas knoivn to be on the

west side of Kennetcook road, the locality of which has never

since been changed, that it was impossible to lay off and define

the same. Now the land devised lay part to the west and part

to the east of the road, and just as it was devised so it has been

divided and possessed and enjoyed by the two devisees ; one

taking the west and the other the east ; and no matter whether

the testator had or had not a title to the east half, Miller

mortgaged it and is estopped from controverting the title of

the mortgagee,—not that any question has been raised as to

the testator's title. ;•?> ;;k : : 7^!. ? c:^ = .^ .;

Has not the question been already before the Court? The

rule nisi for the writ of assistance was granted on the affidavit

of Dimock, to which I have referred, setting forth all the facts

of the case, and that rule was to show cause why the writ

should not issue to put Miller, the defendant, out of that

port'on of the real estate described in the mortgage foreclosed,

of which he was then in possession, and of which he wrongfully

withheld possession and it was this piece now in controversy

of which he was th n in possession, and of which he withheld

possession. No cause was shewn and the rule was made

absolute. If Miller had intended to contest the plaintiffs
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right to the possession of that part, he should have then shewn

cause why he should not be dispossessed.

The present rule must be made absolute with costs.

:.: Ill H.

^l*

WINDSOR & ANNAPOLIS RAILWAY v. WESTERN
COUNTY RAILWAY.

Plaintiffs' bill set out the Act of the Legislature of Nova Scotia (1865 c. 13) pro-

viding for the construction of the Windsor and Annapolis Railway; the agreement

of November *22, 1866, between the Commissioner of Railways for Nova Scotia and

l^Iessrs. Punclianl, Barry & Clark for its construction, containing a stipulation

that prior to the opening of the road a traffic arrangement should be made be-

tween the parties for the mutual use by the Province and the Company of their

respective lines of railway from Halifax tc Windsor, and from Windsor to Annap-

olis; the Act of tlie Provincial Legislature incorporating the Company (1867 c. 36)

of which the Act first mentioned and the agreement in pursuance thereof were

made a part; the agreement of the Government of Canada, (successor to that of

Nova Scotia in relation to the line ftoni Halifax to Windsor), with the plaintifiia

made September 22nd, 1871, providing that the Company should, with exceptions

not touching the matter in hand, have the exclusive use of the Windsor Branch

with stiUion accommodation, etc., and the rse, so far as required, of the trunk

Line from Windsor Junction to Halifax, the Company to pay over to the Govern-

ment monthly one-third of the gross earnings of the Government lines, tlie agree-

ment to continue twenty-one years, then renewable, but to terminate in the event

of the Company failing to operate the Railways between Halifax and Annapolis.

Plaintiffs alleged that, having certain cqaitable claims against the Governmtnt

of Canada, they allowed their payments due under the agreement of September,

1871, to fall in arrear, but paid them off in November, 1872, after which under

similar circumstances they again allowed them to fall in arrear, in consequence

of which the Government threatened to resume possession of the road, unless

payment was made on or before October Ist, 1873, which period was afterwards

extended to November 1st, 1878; that on the 22nd October, 1873, a Minute of

the Privy Council of Canada was passed, of which no notice, oflScial or otherwise

was given to the Plainti^, by or on behalf of the Government, reciting that the

Company owed the Government 980,000, and had failed to operate the Windsor

Branch, and reoomniending that the Government should immediately proceed to

operate the road between Halifkz and Windsor; that afterwards on the 20th June

1876, an agreement was entered into between Her Majesty the Queen, represent-

ed by the Minister of Public Works, and the plaintiff Company, whereby the

Company agreed to change the gauge of their Railway and release all claims

against the Gorernroent to July Ist, 187&t and in consideration thereof the debts

alleged to be due to the Government by the Company up to January let, 1876,

were extinguished, and it was declared that the agreement under which the

Company held and woiked the Braooh Line continued in taW force and effect,
3' Ml
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except as thus modified. PlMntiffi) alleged that they had continued in possession

of said Windsor Branch until August 1877, when the Superintendent of Govern-

ment Railways took forcible possession and prevented them from using the

branch. The road was afterwards transferred by the Dominion Government to

the defendants on the 21th September, 1877, such transfer being based on the

authority of the Dominion Act of 1874, c. 16. (q. v.) Defendants having demur-

red to this writ

;

Held, That by the agreement of September 1871, the Windsor Branch was in

fact leased to the plaintiffs for twenty-one years, that the only event upon which

the Government was authorized to re-enter was a failure to operate the road

between Halifax and Annapolis; that the statement in the Minute of Council that

plaintiffs had failed to operate the road could be controverted in this suit,—find

that without making the Crown or the Government, represented by the Attorney

General ofCanada, a party to the suit,—and having been denied by the plaintiffs,

must be taken for the purpose of the argument on the demurrer to be untrue;

that, independently of the Act of 1874, the only interest that could be transferred

to the defendants by the Government was their reversionary interest in the road,

subject to the plainti£&' lease; that the Act of 1874 did not directly and in terms

divest the plaintiffs of their rights, and must be held as intended simply to sanction

the transfer to the defendants of such interest as the Government itself had in the

road; that the plaintiffs had no adequate remedy at Law, by scire facias or peti-

tion of right, as they did not seek redress against the Crown, or the Government

of Canada, and it was not in the power of the Government of Canada or the Crown

to give them the relief sought for,—nor by ejectment, because, assuming that

ejectment would lie in respect to the rights claimed by plaintiffs to operate the

railway under the agreement of 1871, plaintiffs could not by that action obtain

any relief in respect to the original agreement with the Provincial Government

as to running powers, and this ground of demurrer being to the whole writ, even

if applicable to part of the writ, must be overruled, as it could not be good in part

and bad in part

Ritchie, E. J., now, (March 11th, 1878,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

i I

The defendants having demured to the writ of the plaintiffs

instead of answering it, the facts stated in it, so far as regards

the argument, must be assumed to be true. From the state-

ments therein it appears that on the 2nd of May, 1865, the

Legislature of Nova Scotia passed an Act providing for the

construction of a Railway from Windsor to Annapolis, and on

the 22nd November, 1866, under the authority of that Act, the

Commissioner of Railways for that Province entered into an

agreement with Messrs. Punchard, Barry & Clark, of London,

G. B., for its construction, which contained, among other things,

the following stipulation : " And it is hereby mutually agreed
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tliat prior to the opening of the railroad, a traffic arrangement

shall be made between the parties for the mutual use and

employment of their respective lines of railway between

Halifax and Windsor, and Windsor and Annapolis, including

running powers, or for the joint operation thereof, on ec^uit-

able terms, to be settled by two arbitrators to be chosen by

the said parties in the usual way in case of difference."

On the 7th May, 18G7, the members of the firm of Punchard,

Barry &; Clarke were, by an Act of this Province, constituted

a body corporate by the name of, " The. Windsor and Annapolis

Railway Company," and by the act of incorporation, the act

first above referred to and the said agreement were incorporat-

ed with and made part of the act of incorporation.

On the 22nd September, 1871 , the Government of Canada,

which became successor of that of Nova Scotia in relation to-

the line of Railway between Halifax and Windsor, in pursuance

of the power and authority of the said act of incorporation,,

entered into the following agreement with the plaintiffs ::

—

" Agreement between the Windsor and Annapolis Railway

Company, limited, and the Government of Canadai, (approved

and ratified by His Excellency the Governor General g£

Canada, in Council, on the 22nd day of Septeimber, A. D.,,

1871.)

" The several expressions hereinaftei lefeiired, to> shall, when

used in this agreement, have the significatiom; and meaning

following: "The Company,"—th© Wrndsor and Annapolis

Railway Company, limited.
' '''

' "

" The Authorities,"—the Department of the Government of

Canada which for the time being shall have the command or

control of the Nova Scotia Railways.

" The Trunk Line,"—so much of the Nova Scotia Railway,

with the branches, appurtenances, buildings and conveniences

thereto belonging or attached, as lies between the said Windsor

Junction and the Junction of such Railway with the Windsor
and Annapolis Railway, at or near Windsor.*

* The above is the definition given in the writ, but it is in fact the definition of
the « Windsor Branch," the "Tronic" being the line between Halifax city ancL
tbi Windsor Junction. The writ was afterwards amended.

10 i
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L

" Tho Superintendent,"—the Superintendent or other officer

for the time being managing the Nova Scotia Railways.

"The Manager,"—the General Manager or other officer fcjr

the time being, managing the Windsor and Annapolis Railway.

" 2.—The Company," (meaning the plaintiffs), " shall, except

for the purpose of the authorities," (meaning the Government

of Canada), " in maintaining the Railway and Works, have the

exclusive use of the Windsor Branch, with all station accom-

modation, engine sheds and other conveniencies, (but not inclu-

ding rolling-stock and tools for repairs), now in use thereon.

" 3.—The Company shall also use, to the extent required for

its traffic, the 'Trunk Line, with the station accommodation

thereon, including engine shed, accommodation for five engines,

water supply, fuel stages, turntables, signals, telegraphs,

wharves, sidings and other conveniences, but not includinrj

machine.shops and other shops, buildings and appliances for

j?epair of rolling-stock.

" 4.—The Company shall run every day, Sundays excepted,

inot less than two trains each way, carrying passengers, and

.shall adopt the same tolls as at present levied, or such other

tolls as may from time to time be approved of by the Governor

in Council, and shall furnish and maintain its own roUing-

: stock.

" 5.— The authorities shall maintain in w^orkable condition

tthe Windsor Branch and the Trunk Line, including all the

station accommodation and other conveniences thereon.

"G.—The Company shall, on the Windsor Branch, employ

their own station agents, booking clerks, watchmen, porters,

signalmen, switchmen and other servants, for the management

of the traffic.

" 7.—The authorities shall, on the Trunk Line, employ all

station agents, booking clerks, watchmen, signalmen, switch-

men and other servants, not provided by the Company under

clause 17.

"8.—The Company shall not, except with the concurrence of

the authorities, carry any local traffic between stations on the

Trunk Line, but if so carried they shall charge the same tolls

iOs may be charged by the authorities.

"9.—The Company shall keep and render to the Superinten-
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(lent an exact detailed account of all traffic carried by them

over the Windsor Branch and Trunk Lino.

" 10.—The (company shall pay to the authorities monthly

one-third of the gross earnings from all traffic carried by them

over the Windsor Branch and Trunk Line.

" 11.—All accounts between the authorities and the Company
under this arrangement shall be adjusted regularly at the end

of each calendar month, and the balance struck and paid over

in cash, not later than twenty-one days after the end of each

month.

" 12.—The Authorities and the Company respectively, shall,

at all reasonable times, have access to and be allowed to inspect

all such books, papers and vouchers in possession of the other

of them, as have reference to the accounts between them.

" 13.—All regular trains on the Windsor Branch and Trunk

Line shall be run in the usual way by time-table, which time-

table shall, in respect to the Trunk Line, be prepared by the

Superintendent, on consultation with the Manager. The

Superintendent shall arrange for the arrival and departure of

the trains of the Company at the times desired by the Manager,

or as near thereto as practicable ; and in this respect, and in

every other respect, the Superintendent, the officers and ser-

vants of the authorities shall conduct the busineas and work

tho traffic of the Company and of the authorities with perfect

impartiality and fairness.

" 14.—With respect to special and irregular trains, in order to.

ensure public safety, the Company shall use the Trunk Line in,

strict accordance with such rules and regulations as are now
in use, or as may hereafter be adopted and enforced by the

Manager on the Windsor Branch, so far as necessary, for the

guidance of officers and men engaged in maintenance of the

Railway.

'• 15.—The speed of the Company's trains on the Trunk Line

and Windsor Branch shall not exceed the speed adopted by

similar trains on the Government Railways in Nova Scotia.

" 16.—The Station Agents and other servants of the authori-

ties at Windsor Junction shall receive, and, as far as practica-

ble, carry out the instructions of the Manager in regard to.

the arrival, depaxture and working of the Company's trains,

i
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from or to tho Windsor Brancli ; and he or they shall reconi

in a hook, to ho kept for that puqiose, tho numbers an^l

particulars of all engines, carriages, truck cars or other vehicles

passing through such junction, and shall make a return of the

same daily to their respective owners.

" 17.—Tho Company shall employ on the Trunk Line their

own Booking Clerks, Carting Agents, Carting Staff or such

other staff as they may deem necessary for the hooking,

collecting, checking, invoicing, receiving, delivering or forward-

ing their own traffic ; and the authorities shall, so far as

practicable, provide suitable and convenient accommodation for

such servants, and for the accommodation of such business.

" 1 8.—The Company, in using the Tnink Line, shall at all

times ol>servc the Regulations and Bye-Laws for the time

being in force thereon; and the authorities in using the

Windsor Branch for the purpose of repairing and maintaining

it, .shall at all times observe the Regulations and Bye-Laws,

for tlie time being in force thereon,

" 19.—In the event of the Company failing to operate the

Railways between Halifax and Annapolis, then this agreement

shall terminate, and the authorities may immediately proceed

to operate the railway between Halifax and Windsor as they

may deem proper and expedient.

" 20.—The termination of this agreement under the preceding

clause is not to prejudice any rights which the Company may

now have.

"21.—This agreement shall take effect on the 1st day of

January, 1872, and continue for twenty-one years, and be then

renewed on the same conditions or such other conditions as

may be mutually agreed on."

The writ proceeds to state that the said agreement had

ftever been broken by the Plaintiffs, except as to non-payment

of rent as thereinafter mentioned.

The Plaintiffs began accordingly to operate the said Windsor

Branch Railway in connection with the Windsor and Annapolis

Railway, and to exercise the running powers over the said

Trunk Line into Halifax, and at the same time necessarily

increased their rolling-stock, in order to perform the additional

service rendered incumbent by such an extension of their

p^
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operations, and the Plaintiffs contii'Ucil fully to operate the

whole line between Halifax and Annapolis np to the 1st

Auj^aist last, and newr failed to operate the same at any time,

according to the said agreement.

On the 23rd May, A. D. 1873, the Parliauient of Canada

passed a res^dution authorizing the Government to enter into

negotiations for the transfer of the Windsor Branch Railway

to relial)le parties who would construct a railway between

Annapolis and Yarmouth. ,

The Plaintiffs having certain equitable claims against the

Government of Canada, allowed a certain a»nount of the one-

tliird tolls or earnings reserved under the the agreement of

22nd September, 1871, to fall into arrear, with the hope and

to the end that such equitable claims would be allowed to stand

as an offset against the said one-third tolls or earnings ; but

the Government refused, and threatened to resume possession

of the said Windsor Branch, and in November, 1872, the

Plaintiffs paid the said arrears so due. Under similar circum-

stances, the said one-third tolls or earnings were again allowed

to fall into arrear, and the Minister of Public Works, on behalf

of the Government, made several applications to the Plaintiffs

to have the balance settled, and finally threatened that unless

payment were made on or before the 1st October, 1873,

Government would resume possession of the road. The

Plaintiffs, being unable to provide the amount within the time

stipulated, requested a further delay, and the Minister of

Public Works, on behalf of the Government, agreed to take no

farther action in relation to the arrears, before the 1st

November, 1873.

On the 22nd October, 1873, the folloAving Minute of Council

"was passed by the Privy Council of Canada, but no official or

other notice of it was given to the Plaintiffs, either previous

or subsequent to its passing by the Government of Canada or

by any person or persons on its behalf :
—

" On a report dated

21st October, 1873, from the Honorable the Minister of Public

Works, stating that the Windsor and Annapolis Railway

Company have failed to operate the railway known as the

Windsor Branch, mentioned in the Order in Council of the

22nd September, 1871, and to comply with the other terms and

H
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conditions of that Onler in Council, and now owe over S30,000

to tlio Oovornnient of Canada, and, though repeatedly called

upon to pay, have failed to do so, and recommending that,

inasmuch as the said Company have failed to operate one of

the railways Itotween Halifax and Annapolis, the Government

of Canada, known as the ' authorities,' by the said Order in

Council, do proceed immediately to operate the railway between

Halifax and Windsor."

On the 2(Jth May, 1S74, an Act passed the Parliament of

Canada to authorize the transfer of the Windsor Branch of tlie

Nova Scotia Railways to the Western Counties Railway

Company, to the terms and effect of which I shall refer

hereafter.

On the 20th day of June, 1875, an agreement was entcre<l

into between Her Majesty the Queen, represented by the

Minister of Public Works for the Dominion of Canada, and

the plaintiffs, which agreement is in the words following ;

—

" Articles of Agreement made and entered into the twenty-

second day of June in the year of our Lord, one thousand

eight hundred and seventy-five, between the Windsor and

Annapolis Railway Company, (hereinafter called the Company)

of the first part, and Her Majesty Queen Victoria, represented

herein by the Minister of Public Works, (liereinafter called

the Minister), of the second part

;

"Whereas the Company was on the 1st day of January last

indebted to the Government of Canada in a large sum of

money, being one-third of the accrued gross earnings of the

Windsor Branch of the Intercolonial Railway, worked and

managed by the Company, under an agreement entered into

by them with the Government of Canada, dated the 22nd day

of September, A. D. 1871, granting the said Branch to the

said Company for twenty-one years, from the 1st day of

January, 1872;

"And whereas the Company have preferred certain claims

against the Government of Canada, by way of set-off to such

indebtedness, but which claims have not been recognized or

admitted

;

"And whereas it is found desirable that the gauge of rails
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on the sai«l Branch sliould l»o changed from thoir present 5

feet in. gauge to tlio standard gauge of 4 feet 8J in.

;

" These pre.sent'i witness that the said Company, for the

consi«leration hereinafter named, do herrhy contract and agree

to and with Her Majesty, represented as aforesaid, that the

Company shall and will, at their own cost and charge, on or

before the 1st day of July now next, in a proper, substantial

and workmanlike manner, but subject to the approval of the

Minister or officer appointed by liim, change the gauge of the

Windsor and Annapolis Railway, and make it conform to the

present standard gauge above named, and deliver over to the

said Minister or whom he may appoint for that purpose, at

such place or places as may bo fixed, 9 broad gauge locomotive

engines, 14 sets of broad gauge passenger-car trucks, and 145

sets of broad gauge freight-car trucks, and also execute and

deliver a release of all claims and demands whatsoever against

Her Majesty, oi;,the Government of Canada, up to the Ist day

of July, 1875
;

»

" In consideration whereof her said Majesty, represented as

aforesaid, doth promise and agree to and with the said Company;
" That upon the said change of gauge being effected, in the

manner hereinbefore described, all debts and liabilities accru-

ed, due by the Company to the Government of Canada, in

manner aforesaid up to the first day of January last past

shall be discharged and extinguished

;

" That the Minister will deliver to the said Company, at

Windsor Junction, 9 standard gauge locomotive engines, (3

new and G converted ones,) 14 sets of standard gauge passen-

ger-car trucks and 145 sets of standard gauge freight-car

trucks;

" That the said nine standard gauge engines shall be and

remain the property of the Government of Canada, and in no

way liable for the debts and liabilities of the said Company.
" And it is hereby distinctly understood and agreed between

the parties hereto, that nothing herein shall in any wise,,

(except as to discharging the indebtedness and claims herein

above named), alter, vary or interfere with the terans of the-

agreement under which the said Company holdl the said

Branch Line; but that all moneys accrued due,, as;being one-
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third of the gross carningH of tli») wait! Rrancli, from tho 1st

day of January last, shall In; paid hy tho ('()iii[)any to tho

credit of tho Roccivcr-(Jont'ral of ('ana«la, on or Iwforo the

JUst day of July next, and thereafter thoMc accruing shall ho

paid inontldy, a.s provitlod in the said agreement under which

theC'ompany hold atid work the Branch as aforesaid, which,

except as aforesaid, is herehy declared in full force and etlect."

This last mentioned agreement was j)n!pared under tho

direction of tho Minister of Justice of Canada, executed hy

the Minister of Public Works, and accepted and acted upon hy

tho Government of C'anada and hy the plaintitts, and the

Plaintifis, in accordance with tho .said la.st-menti(jned agree-

ment, and on tlie faith of the same, changed the gauge of rails

on their railway and delivered up to the Minister of Public

Works 14 sets of passenger-car trucks, 9 broa<l gauge engines,

and 145 sots of broad gauge freight-car trucks, and incurred

very large expense in making arrangements to carry out the

said agreement on their part.

The plaintiffs continued in exclusive and undisturbed pos-

session of tho .said Windsor Branch, and continued to operate

the same and paid tho rent as hereinbefore .set forth, until the

1st August, 1877, when the Superintendent of tho Government

Railways, without the consent of the Plaintiffs, and against

their will, took forcible possession of the said Windsor Branch,

and removed their trains therefrom, and prevented tliem from

using the said Branch or the said Trunk Line, and from run-

ning any train thereon, and the Wind.sor Branch and Trunk

Line continued to be operated by the said Superintendent and

his subordinates, until the 24th September last, when tho

Windsor Branch was formally transferred to the defendants,

who took possession and continue to hold and operate the

same.

On the day last mentioned, the Solicitor of the Plaintiffs

•demanded on behalf of the Plaintiffs possession of the line of

Railway between Windsor and Windsor Junction, known as

the Windaor Branch.

No answer having been received, on the 2nd October last

their solicitor addressed the following letter to the Secretary

,Qi the Western Counties Railway Company :

—

ilf:'^^
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"Sir,—Am tlio solicitor aiul attorncv of tin.' Wimlsnr tuul
'

ft

Annapolis Railway Company, and on i\\v\v iKlmU", I litrcliy

demand thn j)rivilt'jj^i> of nninin^ trains over tin' Windsor

Brancli Railway, of which the Western Coimtii's Railway

Company is now improperly in jjofsession. Yon are herei>y

notified that, nidess in the meantime provisional arran<^^enii'nt

is made, {granting the privilege to the W^ind.sor ami Annapolis

Railway Company, the said last-mentioned Company will run

an etigine over the said Branch line, from Windsoi' to Windsor

Jurietioti, on Tuesday next, the ninth instant. This demand

is made only for provisional running ])owers, and is not

intended to waive the rights of the Windsor and Annapolis

Railway Company to the exclusive possession of the said

Branch Railway, to which they are entitled under their lease."

To this letter no reply was given, and on the !)th October an

attempt was made by the Plaintitfls to run an engine from

Windsor towards Win<lsor Junction, but they were forcibly

prevented from doing so by the defendants. The jilaintiHs in

their writ charge that the agreement of the 22nd Septendter,

1871, has never been legally cancelled, and is still in force, and

that they are entitled to operate the said Windsor Branch

Railway under it; that the Act of 20th May, 1(S74, was not

intended to transfer, and did not in fact transfer to the

defendants any rights save such as were htdd by the Govern-

ment of Canada subordinately to the rights of the plaintiflfs

under the agreement; that if that Act purports to interfere

with or cancel any of the plaintiffs' rights, it is ultra vires

of the Parliament of Canada ; that if it is infra rirea of the

Parliament of Canada, and can be held to take away any of

the rights of the plaintiffs under the agreement, the right of

the plaintiffs to running powers over the said Windsor Branch

and Trunk Line still remains.

The defendants have demurred to the plaintiffs' writ on the

five grounds following :

—

^

First—That as to so much of the writ as seeks to controvert

the truth of the Order in Council, they say that it is not

competent for the plaintiffs, in this Court and in this form of

action, to call in question the truth of the Order in Council,

Hi
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or of any of the allegations therein, nor is it in the power of

the Court to try or inquire into the truth of such allegations

;

and if such power existed, it could only do so in a case where

the Crown or the Government of Canada, by its Attorney-

General or otherM'iso,was a party, or was otherwise represented

in such suit ; and because said Order in Council was an act of

State and a part of the public policy of the then Government

of Canada, and it is not competent for this Court to inquire

into, adjudicate upon, or review such act of State, and even if

the Order in Coureil were void, the same has been ratified by

the Act passed on the 2Gth May, 1874, and the ratification

thereof by that Act gives the said Order the full force and

effect of a statute ; and by virtue of such ratification, the order

has the same force, validity and effect as if it had been passed

in pursuance of a previous statute authorizing it.

Secondly—That as to the agreement of the 23rd of June,

1875, the defendants say that the Minister of Public Works

had no power to make any agreement in anywise affecting the

defendants' title to the Windsor Branch, and that it is null and

void, and is contrary to the Act of 26th May, 1874.

Thirdly—That as to that part of the writ which alleges that

that Act was ultra vires, or that any right was reserved to

the plaintiffs, they say that the Act was not ultra vires, and

that it will not bear the construction put upon it by plaintiffs,

and that under it the Windsor Branch became absolutely

vested in the defendants, free from any incumbrances what-

ever, or claim on the part of the plaintiffs.

Fourthly—That as regards the plaintiffs' claim to running

powers over the Windsor Branch, the agreement of the twenty-

second day of November, 1866, and the legislation thereon did

not give to or create in favor of the plaintiffs any lien or

incumbrance upon the Windsor Branch, and there is nothing

in the argreement or legislation which interfered with or

restricted the Parliament of Canada from passing the Act

transferring it to the defendants, free from the operation of the

said agreement as to running powers ; and the plaintiffs' claim,

if any, is a claim for breach of contract against the Government

of Nova Scotia, or the Government of Canada.

Fifthly—That as to the whole bill, including the grounds

' ::-!S'
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above mentioned, the defendants allege that the writ docs not

contain any Equity whereon this Court can ground any decree

or give the plaintiffs relief; because they have a plain and

adequate remedy at law, by ejectment against the defendants,

by scire facias, or petition of right to the Crown, and because

that Her Majesty the Queen, or the Government of Canada,

represented by the Attorney General of Canada, is a necessary

party to the suit.

We are to assume then for the purposes of this argument,

that, the Legislature of Nova Scotia having by an Act provided

for the construction of a railway from Windsor to Annapolis,

an agreement under the authority of that Act was entered into

on behalf of the Government with Messrs. Punchard, Barry &
Clarke for the construction of it, in which it was mutually

agreed that prior to the opening of the road a traffic arrange-

ment should be made between them for the mutual use of their

respective lines of railway between Halifax and Windsor, and

Windsor and Annapolis, including running powers, &c., and

that at the following session of the Legislature an Act was

passed incorporating the members of the firm of Punchard,

Barry & Clarke, by the name of the Windsor and Annapolis

Railway Company, the now plaintiffs, which Act referred to the

agreement so made, and declared that it should be incorporated

into and become part of the act of incorporation, so that the

plaintiffs entered upon their undertaking on the faith of the

Province being pledged to them thatsuch an arrangement should

exist; and, subsequently, when the Government of Canada

assumed the proprietorship of the Halifax and Windsor Branch,

the arrangement was carried out by the agreement of 22nd

September, 1871, the effect of which was to give to the plaintiffs

all the rights and privileges which they claim to possess in

this suit, for the period of 21 years from the 1st January, 1872,

subject to certain stipulations on the part of the plaintiffs, and

among them, that they should monthly account for and pay

t'ud Government one-third of all the gross earnings of all

traffic carried over the Windsor Branch and Trunk Line. By
this agreement the Windsor Branch was in fact leased to the

plaintiffs for 21 years, after which it was to be subject to

renewal. The only stipulation the failure to perform which
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taking to alter the gauge of their railway and to perform other

stipulations, involving a large outlay on their part, on fuliSlling

which all debts due by, and liabilities of the plaintiffs to the

Government of Canada, up to the preceding 1st January, should

be extinofuished. After entering into this last-mentioned

agreement the plaintiffs continued in possession and paid their

rent till they were dispossessed, the Government thus again

waiving any claim they might have to a forfeiture for non-

payment of rent.

That the taking possession of the Windsor Branch with force,

in violation of the lease and agreements entered into with the

plaintiffs and ratified by the Dominion Government in the

most solemn manner, was unjustifiable, cannot, I think, be

questioned, if they are to be considered valid, assuming, as I

am at present bound to do, that the plaintiffs have fulfilled all

the conditions on their part ; and the law recognizes no dis-

tinction between the violation of a contract like this by the

department of a Government and by a private individual.

But the question before the Court is not between the

plaintiffs and the Dominion Government, but between two

contending companies both claiming from the Govemment>
and the defendants contend that previous to the agreement of

the 20th June, 1875, the Government of Canada had divested

itself of the Windsor Branch, and that they had acquired a

right to it by vii"tue of the Act of the Parliament of Canada,

passed 2Gth May, 1874, so that nothing done by the Govern-

ment after that could affect their title, and that the Act

conferred on them an absolute title to the railway, free from

all claim or incumbrance on the part of the plaintiffs, whose

rights, if they had any, were divested by the Act. If this

contention can be sustained it destroys all right of action by

them against the defendants, however unjustifiable the acts of

the Government may have been.

There are two schedules connected with the Act, and forming

part of it. From these it appears that a proposal was made by

the defendants to the Dominion Government, in which, after

reciting the resolution of the House of Commons of the 23rd

May, 1873, above referred to, and that they had undertaken to

build the road from Annapolis to Yarmouth in view of the
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be as efeciual to all intents and jmrposcs as if the said agree'

ments hadjjeen entered into in 'pursuance ofsujfficient authority

in that behalf, given before the adoption of such agreements by

Act ofParliament of Canada. 211(11}'—Until arrangements are

completed for giving possession to the Western Counties

Railway Company of the said Windsor Branch Railway, for the

purpose of operating it until the completion of their line from

Annapolis to Yarmouth, as provided in the agreement cr

proposal hereinafter recited, it shall be competent for the

Government to make such other arrangement as may be

necessary, by continuing the working of the same by the

Windsor and Annapolis Railway or otherwise."

We are now to consider what effect, if any, this legislation

had on the rights of the plaintiffs, who, when it passed, and

when the resolutions on which it was founded were passed by the

Piivy Council, were in possession of the Windsor Branch under

an unexpired lease with a right to running powers over it and

the Trunk Line to Halifax. It is obvious that the Dominion

Govarnnient had no right in itself to convey more than the

interest it possessed in the Railroad, which was a reversionary

interest with a right to rent and the performance of covenants.

That interest it had unquestionably a right to convey, and a

conveyance of anything beyond, independently of the Act,

would be wholly inoperative. Now the Act in question does

not directly and in terms divest the plaintiffs of their rights.

The first section assumes that the Government has entered into

an agreement without due authority, and it thereby approves

and declares that it shall be as effectual as if it had been

entered into with sufficient authority.

Where statutes interfere with the property or rights of

parties for the benefit of others they are to be construed more

strictly than ^.ny other enactments. (]!ourts take notice that

they are obtained on the application of their promoters, and are

in effect contracis between those persons and the Legislature.

Their language is therefore treated as the language of their

promoters, and when doubt arises as to the construction of

that language, the maxim ordinarily inapplicable to the inter-

pretation of Statutes, that verba cartarum fortius accipiuntur

contra proferentem, that words are to be understood most

i
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.strongly against him vho uses them, is justly applied. The

benefit oF the 'loubt is to be given to those who might bo pre-

judiced by the exercise of the powers which the enactment

grants and against those who claim to exercise it. See Max-

well on Stat, 209. And again, that auther says, " So the

Logislatiire in granting away in effect the ordinary rights of

the subject should bo understood as granting no more than

passes by necessary and unavoidable construction.

It is difficult to imagine a case where the very strictest con-

struction would be more applicable than where, of the two par-

ties to the contract, treating the Act as a contract, the one is to

give and the other to take what belongs to a third party. It is

impossible to believe that the Legislature ever intended to do

such an injustice; all that the Legislature could have intended

was that, an agreement having been made by the Government

with the defendants to dispose off v/hat belonged to the Gov-

ernment without legislative authority, that authority should

be conferred nunc pro tunc, and the terras of the first section

extend so far and no f:i,rther; and the second section in no

part goes farther than, assuming that the agreement is a valid

one, and one which the Governor in Council could legally

make, to provide for the operating of the line till its delivery to

the defendants. To put any other construction on the Act,

and to hold that there existed a deliberate intention of violat-

ing their contract with one party, to enable thorn to enter into

a contract with another, would be derogatory to the character

of the Government and of the Legislature, and as I believe

that no such intention existed, so I believe that the words used

do not necessarily indicate such an intention. I hold that any

act which infringes upon the legal rights of the subject must

be so expressed beyond all reasonable doubt, and the enjoy-

ment of his property cannot be trenched upon by an Act, unless

the intention of the Legislature is shown by clear words or

necessary implication ; all that the Legislature intended was to

sanction the transfer of their property, not the property of the

plaintiffs. In Ward v. Scott, 3 Campb. 284, because the Stat.

33 Geo. 3 c. 80 authorized the Grand Junction Canal Co. to

buy land for making the Canal, and to resell such parts as

were not used for that purpose, and declared|that such sales,

i '«
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conveyances, &c., should be valid and effective at Laiu to all

intents and jyurposea whatsoever, any law, statute, usage or

custom to the r^ontrary notwithstanding, it was insisted that

sales and purchases of land by that Company, a».cording to the

provisions of that statute, were valid and effectual, and the title •

could not be objected to, but Lord Ellenborough said; "I must

suppose the words relied on refer only to the mode of convey-

ance without having any operation upon the title to the sub--

ject matter conveyed. A contrary construction would be

alarming to every land-owner in the Kingdom." So in this-

case nothing was in contemplation but the sanctioning of the*

conveyance of the interest of the Government in the railroad

'

in question. In Dawson v. Paver, 5 Hare, 415, the Vice Gh.,.

WiGRAM, says, " where an Act of Parliament in express terms

or by necessary implication empowers an individual to take or'

interfere with the property or rights of another, and upon a

sound construction of the act it appears to the court that such"

was the intention of the Legislature, it may well be the duty
of the court to give effect to the decree of the Legislature so >

expressed, but Where an act merely enables an individual to

deal with property of his own for his own benefit, and does ^

not in terms or by necessary implication empower him to tftke

or interfere with the property or rights of others, questions-of a^

very different character arise. Here the distinction between!

public and private acts becomes material. By a private act^Ii

do not mean merely private estate acts, but local and personal;

.

as distinguished from general public acts. Public acts bind all

the Queen's subjects, but private acts do not bind strangers

unless by express words or necessary implication. The inten-

tion of the Legislature to affect the rights of strangers is appar-

ent; that the defendants' act is a local, personal, and in that

sense a private one, does not admit of dispute. It is local as

confined to a particular place, and personal as being expressed'

to be for the benefit of individuals named in it, and not for

the benefit of all Her Majesty's subjects ; however all may be

benefited by that which improves the particular district."

So in Scales v. Pickering, 4 Bing., 448 ; the Chief Justice said;:

" If the words of a statute on which a party relies to justifyr

10;
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his entry on the land of another are ambiguous, every pre-

sumption is to be made against the party in favor of private

property. If such a construction were not adopted acts would

be framed ambiguously in order to lull parties into security."

In Webb v. Manchester and Leeds Railway Company, 4 My. &
C, 116, the defendants claimed to make a cutting through

the plaintiffs field, and Lord Ch. Cottenham said; "The

powers conferred on the defendants are large, and it may be

necessary for the benefit of the public, but they are so large

and so injurious to the interest of the individuals that I think

it the duty of the Court to keep them most strictly within

those powers, and if there be any reasonable doubt as to the

extent of the powers they must go elsewhere and get enlarged

powers, but they will not get them from me by way of con-

struction of the Act of Parliament." In Stockton and Darl-

ington Railway Company v. BaiTetty 7 M.&; G., 879 ; Lord Ch.

Lyndhurst said ;
" In giving judgment it must be observed

that in dubio you are always to lean against the construction

which imposes a burden," And Lord Brougham on the

argument of the appeal before the House of Lords repeated

the observation.

If in cases like these a strict construction is resorted to that

injury may not be done to private individuals, surely where it

is contended that an act takes from one class of individuals

their interest in a property, and conveys it to another without

any compensation, the contention must be supported by such

cleat and explicit wording of the act as to leave no doubt on

the mind that no other meaning can be given to it. As I

believe a more reasonable construction can be put upon it, I

am disposed to adopt it and thus avoid the very great injustice

which would be done to the plaintiffs by the construction con-

tended for. Let a statute be ever so charitable, said Lord

Holt, {Calladay v. Pilkinton, 12 Mod., 513,) yet if it takes

away the property of the subject it ought not to be counte-

nanced.

Having taken this view of the construction to be put upon

the act, it is not perhaps so necessary that I should enter upon

the question whether the Parliament of Canada had the power

of passing such a statute. It was argued on behalf of the de-

I. si
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fendjint that it possessed the power, as it related to a railroad

and one which belonged to the Dominion. If the Dominion

liad no title to the railroad it could hardly be contended that

the Parliament of Canada could legislate as to the proprietor-

ship of it, merely because it was a railroad, being, as it is,

wholly within the Province, and it couhl only be dealt with by

the Local Legislature, like other property situate within the

Province not l)el()nging to the Dominion. But it is said that,

Imng public property of the Dominion, it comes within the

powers conferred on the Parliament of Canada. That body

has unquestionably the right to legislate as to and to dispose

of any property belonging to the Dominion, but only to dispose

of the interest it may have in such property. If, for instance,

when the Windsor Railroad was originally made over to the

Dominion the right to the use of it at a rent had been reserved

to the Province of Nova Scotia for a period of years, could the

Dominion Government dispose of the interest so reserved to

the Province ? Clearly not, and, if not, neither could they dis-

pose of the interest of their lessee which was so reserved

While property of the Dominion is one of the subjects over

which the Parliament of Canada has the power of legislating,

private property and civil rights were placed within the

powers of the Local Legislature, and private property and civil

rights are both invaded by this act if the right to the possps-

sion of the railroad in question belongs, under this agreement,

to the plaintiffs.

Another ground of demurrer urged at the argument was

that the allegations in the Order in Council are to be taken as

true, and that whether they are so or not, the plaintiffs are

estopped from adducing proof of their untruthfulness. This

appeared to me a startling proposition, and I waited with some

€uriosity to see upon what reasoning or authority it could be

supported, but no further argument was adduced than a

statement of the proposition, as in the demurrer, and the

cases cited, do not, in my opinion, bear upon the question.*'

If such n doctrine could be sustained it leads to this, that a

company or private individual, a party to a contract with the

Goveraiaent, is to be bound by a statement of facts macle by
one of the contuacting parties, which is t© destroy the rights

ill
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of the other, not made under oath, of tlie trutli of which ilw

party making the .statement has no personal knowledge, and

yet the other contracting party, whose rights arc affected ]jy it,

is not to be allowed k> rebut it by evidence. A sliort reference

to the cases cited in suppori of tlie defendants' contenti«jn will,

shew that they have no resemblance or analogy to this..

GosHctt V. ILnvard, 10 Q., B. 4r)7, was the- case of a warrant

of the Speaker of the Hou«e of Conmions, to which validity

was given as to a writ of the highest Court, and the statement

that a contempt had been committed could not be gainsaid^

of which the House itself was the judge. In the Secretary of
State v. Kaniac/iee liaije Sahaha, 13 Moore P. C.,, 5C, the pro-

perty claimed by the respondent had been seized by the Britisli

Government, acting as a sovereign power through its delegate,

the East India Company, an<l it was held that the act so done,,

with its consequences, was an Act ot State, over which the

Supreme Court of Madras had no jurisdiction. So in Elphhi-^

stone V. Bedreechand, 1 Knapp, 310, the transaction complain-

ed of was that of a hostile seizure, made, if not flagrante, yet

nondum cessante hello, and consequently it was held that the

Municipal Court had no jurisdiction over it.

A proclamation of the Sovereign, which is more an Act off

State than this Order in Council, in a controversy between

individuals in a Court of law, Avould not be entitled to the

consideration contended for, and evidence would be received,

that the facts stated in it were unfounded. See Rex v. Sutton,

4r M, &; S., 549. Nor would a litigant party be precluded from

adducing proof to shew that the statements in the recitals of a

statute, the language of all the branches of the Legislature, are

without foundation in fact. In Reg. v. Haugkton, 1 E. & B.

501, the Court so held and decided that such a recital, either

of fact or of law, was not conclusive. The contention of the

defendant on this point is, in my opinion, wholly untenable.

Another ground taken is that if the Court possessed the

power of receiving evidence as to the truth of the statements

in the Order in Council, it could only do so in a case where the

Crown or the Government of Canada was represented by the

Attorney-General and that that officer should have been made

a party in this suit. The controversy here is merely between
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tlio plaintiffs arnl defendants, each, it is true, claiming under

•tlio Dominion Government, biit that by no means involves the

•necessity of making that Government or any of its officers a

party, any more ilmn that in the case of two individual litigants

claiming imder a grantor or lessor being also a private indi-

vidual, there would be a necessity of making such grantor or

lessor a party. Throughout the argnment, it seemed to be

assumed on the part of the «iefendants that they stood in a

different position ami had other and VI ifferent rights from what

they would have had if they had claimed from a private per-

son having the aamo title that the Govornment had. Inde-

pendently of the Act above referred to, they stand, in my opinion,

dn no othew or better position. The Crown has never been

<lcemed a necessary party to the suit in which grantees from

the Crown contend, as to tlift validity of their respective grants,

where they conflict, and if a second grant should issue of the

same tract of land, on the assumption that the former had been

liable to forfeiture for the non-performance of its conditions,

Tthe grantee coidd show that no forfeiture had in fact been in-

curred, or no escheat had taken place or inquest of office, and

that, therefore, the second grant was inoperative, and in such

suit the Crown need be no party. And I see no reason why,

in this case, a different principle should be applied.

As regards the plaintiffs' claim for running powers over the

"Windsor Branch, the defendants demur on the ground that the

agreement of the 22nd November, 18t3G, did not, nor did the

legislation thereon give them any lien or encumbrance thereon.

But the right of the plaintiffs to these powers is even stronger

than their right to operate it under their lease. It was on the

faith of a stipulation to that effect that thj Windsor and An-

napolis Railway was bui^lt, and 'the plaintdffs became the pro-

prietors of it. Their Act of Incorporation •confirms to them

the privilege, and the Government under which the defendants

claim, took the road, subject to that right, which is recognized

•and confirraed by the agreement of the 22nd September, 1871.

There is but one other ground of demurrer, which is made to

apply to the whole writ, viz., that it does not contain any matter

^of Equity whereon the Court can ground a decree or give the

plaintiffs relief against .the defendants, ^and that the plaintiffs

I]
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aru nut untitled to the relief prnyed fur, becftUNo they have a

plain and adequate remedy at law, hy action of ejectment, by

writ of Hcire faciiiH against the Crown, or petition of right.

The plaintiffs Hcek no ledrcss against the Crown or the Do-

minion of Canatia ; all the right to the railroad in controversy

which was ever vested in tliem has passed from them, and, if

the defendants have a valid title to it, it is not in the power

of the Oovornnittnt of (Janada or the Crown to give to the plain-

tiffs the relief sought for in this suit, nor could they obtain it

under a decree iigainst either of tht^m. And if the defendants

have, as they assert, a right to the railroad, to operate it ex-

clusively and to prevent the plaintifFs from exercising running

powers over it, they can seek the relief prayed for from thom

alone.

It is quite true that resort cannot be had to a Court of Equity,

where a plain, adequate and complete remedy can be had at law;

but the remedy must be so in all respects. If it be doubtful or

obscure, or inadequate or falls short in any respect of what the

party is entitled to, and does not secure to him the full rights

which he seeks, he may come to a Court of Equity for relief.

The remedy by ejectment would not give the plaintiffs adequate

and full relief, for the object of this suit is twofold ; they claim

to have running powers over the road under the original agree-

ment made with the Provincial Government, and they claim to

operate the railway under the subsequent agreement, and both

of these rights, have been interfered with. Now assuming thatJ

an action of ejectment w^ould lie as respects the latter, it cer-

tainly would not as respects the former; for that the plaintiffs

could obtain no adequate *t;lief, except in a Court of Equity;

and this demurrer, b'ung, a .^ it is, to the whole writ, cannot pre-

vail, the plaintiffs appearing by it to have a claim which can

only be adequately enforced in this Court. A demurrer cannot

be good in part and bad in part, so that if the demurrer is gen-

eral to the whole, and there is a part to which the defendant

ought to put in an answer, the demurrer must be overruled.

See Dan. Ch., Pr. 500.

Having arrived at the conclusion that the defendants have

failed to sustain their several grounds of demui'rer, they must

be overruled with costs.

31
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BLACK V. MURRAY, et al., Executors.

Pefen)]»nU' tcaUtor mortgAKed o«rUln propcrtj to pUlnttS who afUrwardi

fureoloMd AOtl the property wm oiered for Mile April 10th, 187A, and bid In by

John McDonald, who paid a depoeit of |800, but failed to complete the purcbaee.

The property was again offered for lale November lUth, 1877, and realtied a lum

which with tho depoeit paid on the flrit eale latlifled the plalntlflTi' mortffage,

and left a eurplai of $822.29. Upon thin eurpliu a claim waa made under R. 8.

cap. 21, MO. 81, for taxoe due by testator for 1874-&-6-7. McDonald, who had'

bid In the property at the flrit aale, hold a leoond mortgage upon It to more than

the amount remaining In the Sheriff's hands. Uild, that tho statute waa not

applicable to the case, aa the sale referred to In the first branch of tho section was

a aale by the person owing the rates at the time of the sale, whereas the testator

had conveyed the property by the mortgages before the rates had become due,

and the property had not been taken under any " process of law " within the

meaning of the words in the latter part of the section.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (March 25th, 1878,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

This suit was brought to foreclose a mortgage made by Nath-

an Utley to tho plaintiff, and, under an order of foreclosure,

the mortgaged premises were offered for sale by the Sheriff

of Yarmouth on the 10th April, 1876, and wore bid in by John

McDonald for $4,476, who then paid a deposit of $300, but he

having failed to complete the purchase, the deposit became

forfeited and the mortgaged premises were again offered for

sale on the 19th November, 1877, when they were sold and'

conveyed to Benjamin Hilton by the Sheriff, for the sum of,"

$4,833.42. Out of the amount in his hands, $5133.42, the

Sheriff paid to the plaintiff the amount of his mortgagewith

interest and costs, leaving a balance of $322.29..

Utley, the mortgagor, died sometime since, and' there was

due by his estate for poor, township and county rates, at the

time of the first sale of the mortgaged premises under the

order of the Court, the sum of $75.89 for the year 1874,

$76.20 for 1875 and $36.10 for 1876 ; and previous to the last

sale, there became due for 1877, the further sum of $42.80,'

thus making $231.05 then due by the estate of Utlfey.. For-

this amount, a claim is made for payment out' of" the surplus,

proceeds in the hands of the Sheriff The claim is made under
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the provisions of section 81, of chapter 21 of the Revised Sta-

tutes. There was a second mortgage on the property to John

McDonald, the person who bid it in at the first sale and for-

feited his deposit by not completing the purchase.

The section referred to is as follows; "In case of any

•transfer of property, the assessment shall be payable by the

assignee or occupier; and in case of property taken under

execution or any other process of law, the same shall be first

liable for any assessment which shall be due and payable

rthereon, and payment thereof enforced, and the sheriff^ or other

officer shall be bound first to pay such assessment out of the

proceeds of the sale." The previous section had enacted that

the warrant of distress for county rates might be levied and

enforced on any property owned by the delinquent in any

district of the county. The section embraces two objects, one

of them is that if a person owns property and is indebted for

rates, he should not by selling it deprive the county of the

right to resort to it for payment, but that the purchaser should

take it subject to the rates ; the other, that if property of such

•a person is taken under execution or any other process of law,

it should bo first liable for any assessment due thereon. The

•section is confined to these classes of cases and cannot be

extended beyond them.

The skle • referred to in the section is a sale by the person

owing the' rates at the time of the sale, but Utley conveyed

this property when he made the mortgages before the rates in

question became due ; all that remained to him was a right to

'redeem it, and this suit is brought merely to foreclose that

(•right of redemption, he not having paid the amount due by

, him. The Court having decreed a foreclosure ordered a sale

so that the mortgage might be paid, and if more was produced

"than was sufficient to pay the amount due it might enure for

^the benefit of subsequent incum jrancers, and if none, for the

imortgagor. iThe amount produced by this sale has not proven

^sufficient to pay off the two mortgages, thus showing that the

property had been mortgaged beyond its value, and that the

interest which remained in it to Utley, viz., the equity of

))redemption, was of no value.

j^ distinction was attempted to be made between the amount

" sy
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forfeited on the first sale and the surplus which arose on the

second ; but they stand on the same footing, and must be

deemed the proceeds of the mortgaged premises to be ajjplied

in payment of the mortgages. Mr. Harrington contended that,

but for this claim, the forfeited deposit would be payable to

the estate of Utley. I think not. In ordinary cases of a sale

it is the seller who becomes entitled to a forfeited deposit.

When in money it is considered as a part payment of the

purchase money, and not merely as a pledge, and, if not

returned to the party making it, it would go to those entitled

to the proceeds of the sale of the land. I cannot understand

upon what principle Utley's representatives can claim to be

entitled to it as against the mortgagees. This sale was by

order of the Court for the benefit in the first instance of the

parties holding the securities on the property, and they are

primarily entitled to whatever is the result of the sale.

There can, I think, be no pretence for sustaining the claim

now set up under the latter part of the section referred to, for

the mortgaged premises have not been taken under execution

or any process of law, and it cannot in any way be brought

within its terms.

The rule nisi must be discharged.

PATTERSON, Assignee, et al. v. ARCHIBALD et al.

McDonald & Baker having a Hen on property of the insolvent defendant, under

a recorded judgment, a suit was brought by them za co-plaintiff's with the as-

signee to set aside a judgment next previous to theirs, alleged to have been

fraudulently obtained. Held on demurrer, that said McDonald and Baker had

been properly made parties to the suit, and that although under the Insolvent

Act (1875) the assignee had the exclusive right to sue for the rescinding of in-

struments made in fraud of creditors generally, and should then be the only

plaintiff in the suit, it was otherwise where the instrument was made in fraud of

certain individuals irrespective of the other creditors.

Patterson, as assignee of the insolvent Merriam, and the

other plaintiffs McDonald and Baker as judgment creditors of

the insolvent, brought a suit to set aside a judgment alleged to

;

1
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have been fiaudulently entered up against said insolvent, and

recorded against his property next preceding the recorded judg-

ment of the plaintiffs McDonald and Baker. Next after the

judgment sought to be set aside followed a judgment of the

Bank of British North America, also duly recorded. The writ

was demurred to on the grounds, first, that the assignee, under

the Insolvent Act of 1875, had the exclusive right to bring a

suit to set aside the judgment in question as obtained in con-

travention of the Insolvent Act, and ihat the other plaintiffs

should not have been joined ; secondly, that said assignee had

no interest in enforcing the lien of the plaintiffs McDonald

and Baker, or the lien of the Bank of British North America

;

thirdly, that, the defendants having abandoned their lien by

filing claims without reference to the said judgment, as in the

bill alleged, the assignee could not ask for the relief sought

for in respect to such judgment; fourthly, that defendaui^s

having no interest in that part of the suit relating to the Bank

of British North America, all the prayer except that part of it

to set aside said judgment was improper ; fifthly, that said

McDonald and Baker had no interest in enforcing the lien of

the Bank of British North America. , , _. ...

Ritchie, E. J., now, (June, 1878), delivered the judgment of

the Court:

—

The object of this suit is to set aside a judguient alleged to

have been fraudulently and illegally entered up, which, while

outstanding, forms an encumbrance on the property of the

insolvent Merriam to the injury of those who have valid claims

on it. According to the statements in the writ, the plaintiffs

McDonald and Baker have a lien on all the estate of Merriam,

situate in the county of Colchester, under a judgment duly

recorded next to the judgment sought to be set aside. Then

follows the judgment of the Bank of British North America,

also duly recorded, and after that and subject to both liens the

plaintiff Patterson is entitled to all the real estate of the

insolvents as their assignee, and w^hile the first judgment

stands recorded as a valid lien on the property, it materially

affects its saleable ralue and so renders it less available to all



EQUITY. 315

y:ho have valid claims upon it. All of the parties against

whom the demurrer points are directly interested in the result

aimed at in the suit ; they have a community of interest in

having the judgment in question set aside, and if any of them

had been omitted it might with reason have been objected that

all the proper parties were not before the Court. It is the aim

of this Court in any suit before it to settle as far as possible

the rights of all parties interested in the subject-matter of it

and thus prevent future litigation, and to effect this all such

parties should be represented. Lord Hardwicke in Poor v.

Clark, 2 Atk., 515, says; "You must have all the parties,

before the Court who will be necessary to make the determin-

ation complete and quiet the question." And in Wilkins v.

Fry, 1 Mer., 262, Sir William Grant said ;
" In equity, all

parties interested in the subject of the suit should be before

the Court, either in the shape of plaintiffs or defendants."

The case of Brinkerhoff v. Brovm, 6 John. Ch. R., 150, bears

directly on the question involved in this. The Court there

held that different judgment creditors might unite in one bill

the object of which was to set aside impediments to their

remedies at law created by the fraud of their common debtor,

and to have his estate distributed among them according to

the priority of their respective liens. The Chancellor (Kent)

said; "The plaintiffs are judgment creditors at law seeking

the aid of this Court to render their judgments and execu-

tions available against fraudulent arts affecting all of them-
5i * » # There is no sound reason for requiring judg-

Tii!iii<; creditors to separate in their suits when they have a
coiiiir n object in view, which in fact govern.'* the whole case.

* * Their rights are already established, and the subject in

dispute may be said to be joint as between the plaintiffs on

the one hand and the defendants on the other, charged with a.

combinution to delay, hinder and defraud the creditors. If

each judgment creditor w^as to be obliged to file his separate

bill, it would be bringing the same question of fraud into

repeated discussion, which would exhaust the fund and be pro-

ductive of all the ruischief and oppression attending a multi-

plicity of suits. It.appears to me, therefore, that thejudgment
creditors^ in case of firaud in tlie original debtor, have a right

n
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to unite in one bill to defeat and suppress that fraud, and lo

liave the debtor's fund distributed according to the priority of

their respective liens, or rateably as the case may be." Every

word of this is directly applicable to the case before us, as

much so as it was to that of which the learned judge was

speaking.

It was urged that under the terms (^ the Insolvent Act, the

assignee has the exclusive right to sue for the rescinding of

instruments made in fraud of creditors. Where the instrument

is made in fraud of the creditors generally he alone should be

the party to prosecute the suit, but where it is made in fraud

of certain individuals irrespective of the other creditors, they

•should be parties, or the Court would not be in a position to do

-complete justice. The assignee takes the property of the

insolvent subject to the legal and equitable claims of others,

who are not precluded by the act from making their claims

available, if in so doing, they do not interfere with the rights

of the creditors generally, as represented by the assignee.

Here the assignee and the other plaintiffs have a community

of interest, and are acting in unison in their endeavour to set

sasidc a fraudulent judgment injuriously affecting all of them,

jand I see no objection whatever to the course which has been

pui*sued, nor can I see any objection to the assignee recognizing

the validity of the judgments of McDonald and Baker and of

the Bank of British North America, if he deems them to be

valid, and asserting his right to the real estate bound by them

subject to the prior liens on it. If the defendants who have

<lemurred have practically abandoned their claim under their

judgment, as they assume, by claiming on the estate of the

insolvent, without placing a value on their security, the

plaintiffs are entitled to have the judgment declared void by

a decree of the Court, and the recorded encumbrance on the

property removed. Instead of demurring, they should have

answered, consenting to the prayer of the writ, or, which would

have been still more to Ihe purpose, have given the release

ivhen it was demanded before the commencement of the suii

The interest of the Bank of British North America is the same

in character as that of the plaintiffs McDonald and Baker,

though 'Subordinate as being a subsequent encumbrance on the
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property of the insolvent, and I see no part of the prayer of

the writ which is not justified by the facts stated in it, so that,

in my opinion, none of tlie grounds of the demurrer can ho

sustained.

I have made no reference to the defendant, Payzant, as no-

objection was raised to his having been made a defendant.

The dcBourrer is. overruled with costs.

BARCLAY V. PROAS.

An agreement for the sale of lands good vnder the Siatate of Frauds may be

rescinded before breaeb of it by parol , provided there is a total abandonment of

the whole contract, and not merely a partial waiver of seme of its terms; nor doe»

the validity of auoh rcseission depend on the existence of a cen^deration.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (July 8th, 1^78), delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The plaintiff seeks specific performance of an agreement

entered into between himself and the defendant on the 9th of

November last, whereby the latter agreed t© purchase from

him certain real estate, one of the conditions of which was

that he should receive possession on the 21st of that month.

The agreement is admitted, but the defendant asserts that

shortly after it was entered into, and before the commencement

of this suit, it was rescinded, and the plaintiff by a writing

under his hand discharged him from all liability thereunder,

and that he was not put in possession under the terms of the

agreement, and was never tendered with a deed of the pro-

perty. As regards the document relied on as. rescinding the

contract, the plaintiff has replied that it was obtained by
fraud and misrepresentation, that it was signed by him while

intoxicated, that there was no consideration expressed in it,

nor did any consideration exist, and he contends that it was.

therefore invalid.

That the plaintiff signed the document in question is clearly

proved by the defendant, and his testimony is corroborated by

8^1:*' J|
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Russ., 119, the Master of the Rolls said: "unquestionably,

waiver even by parol would be a sufficient answer to the plain-

tiflTs case. It must be established with clearness and precision,

and must amount to a total dissolution of the contract." " It is,

says Parke B., in Foster v. Dawher, G Exch., 830, 851, "com-

petent for both parties to an executory contract, by mutual

agreement without any satisfaction, to discharge the obliga-

tions of that contract." In Broom's, L. M., 889, it is laid down
that, " although a contract which is required to be in writing

cannot be varied by a subsequent verbal agreement, it seems

that neither the 4th nor the 17th section of the Statute of

Frauds can apply to prevent a verbal waiver or abandonment

of a contract within its operation from being set up as a good

defence to an action upon the contract." And inasmuch as

the decreeing of specific performance is in the discretion of

Courts of Equity, whatever remedy a party may have at law

he can hardl}' expect that such discretion will be exercised in

his favor, when he has agreed to abandon his claim to the

performance of the contract. Deciding the case on this point,

it is not necessary to advert to the other grounds tak^n by the

defendant. I would merely remark that giving the plaintiff

to understand that he relied on his waiver of the contract by
the plaintiff, and not being prepared to pay the portion of the

purchase money payable in cash, he had no right to the pos-

session of the property, nor to have a deed tendered to him.

On the other ground, however, the defendant is entitled to a

decree in his favor with costs.

THE CITY OF HALIFAX v. THE CITY RAILWAY CO.

1

The defendant Compnny obtained an Act enabling it to maintain a line of hor.e-

cats in the Citj., but requiring it to provide rails of the most improved pattern,

and lay tiKm even with the surface of the streets, so as wxt to interfere with the

passage of feliicleai and to keep the roadway in repair within the track and three

feet on each side. Defendants having ceased to operate the line, the roads fell

out of repair and the rails protruded. After the commencement of this suit,

which was for a nandamus to compel the defendants to hare the rails laid even

with the flttv&ce, and to put the roads in repair as required by the Act, the City

'T^va
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authorities in in^ny instanoes covered the streets on which the rails were laid,

with stones. Held^ that the City hail a right to proceed by mandamut, and was

not obliged to resort to an indictment of the nuisance, or to proceedings to fine

the defendants under the Act of 1870, Cap. 99, for violation of the provisions of

their Act of Incorporation, neither of these courses presenting a remedy as bene-

ficial OS the proceeding by mandamus, but that the mandamus must be limited in

its operation to those streets on which the railway had not been covered by the

the City authorities, as the action of the City in this respect had imposed an un-

reasonable burden upon the Company in removing the stones.

Ritchie, E. J., (Aug. 7th, 1878) delivered the judgment of

the Court :

—

The act which incorporated the City Railway Company
and gave it authority, with the consent of the City Council

and subject to the regulations imposed by the act, to construct

and maintain a line of railway on certain streets of the City,

and to use horse-cars thereon for the accommodation of the

public, provided that the rails should be of the most approved

pattern, and should be laid even with the surface of the pave-

ment or street in such manner as not to interfere with the

passage of vehicles, and that the pavement or other surface of

the roadway should be kept always in thorough repair by the

Company within the track and three feet on each side thereof,

under the direction of such competent authority as the City

Council might designate.

The Company, having constructed the railway under the

act, ran cars thereon for several years, but have ceased to do

so for several years past on certain of the streets, and since

June 1876, no cars have run on any part of the line. At the

time the company ceased altogether to operate the railway the

road was in a bad condition, and had been more or less so for

Wo or three years previously, notwithstanding repeated appli-

cations were made to the Company to repair it by Mr. Keating,

the City Engineer, who had been appointed by the City

Council to see that the provisions of the act were complied

with.

In the year 1876, from January to the time when this suit

was commenced, applications to have the road put in order

were made without success, and in the latter part of May,

when the attention of the Company was called to the danger-
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ous condition of tlie streets from the rails protruding above

the surface, and reference was made to the legal liability of

the Company. Mr. Keating was referred to the solicitor of thc^

(^Vnnpany, who would accept service of any process which

might be issiied at the instance of the (Jity.

At the argument it was not tleni(Ml that the Company had

violated the terms of the act of incorporation by allowing the

lails of their road to protrudi; above the surface of the streets

through which they were laid, or that they had not kept the

roadway in repair as recjuired by the act, but it was contended

that the City was not entitled to a writ of mandamus inas-

much as it possessed a legal remedy independently of it to

which it must resort, and that its course was either to proceed

against the (-ompany by indictment, or under the provisions

of Chap. 09 of the Acts of 1870, which imposed a penalty of

tVoin §10 to $20 for a violation of the provisions of its act of

iiicorporatiim.

The object of the present suit is not to punish the Company
for the neglect of its duty, but to compel a compliance with

the terms on which it was allowed the privilege of laying rails

in the streets of the city, so that trafHc and travel should not

he obstructed. All that could be effected V)y an indictment

would be the imposition of a fine, and there might be no pro-

perty upon which even that might be levied, and as the under-

taking would seem to have been abandoned since 1876, it is

not unreasonable to assume the probability of this being the

case. But whether it be so or not, the Company could not by

indictment be compelled to perform the duty imposed on it

by the Legislature. The same observations apply to the pro-

ceedings under the Act of 1870 ; neither proceeding would

atibrd the relief prayed in this suit, antl a mandamus is only

refused on the ground that the party seeking it had another

legal remedy when such remedy is in all respects as beneficial

and effectual, and affords the specific relief sought for.

This writ does no<; seek, and the counsel acting for the City

intimates that there is no desire on the part of the City to

compel the Company to resume the running of cars. He says

that no objection would be raised to the removal of the rails

10 k.
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'

altogether and tlio replacing of tlio streets in the state in which

tliey were before the rails were laid ; hut it is contended on

tlie part of the (.V)n«pany tliat having ceased to run cars,—in

fact, having abandoned the undertaking—no obligation rests on

the Conii)any to repair the road or remove the rails.

The corporators, in obtaining the act of incorporation, contem-

plated a pecuniary benefit, and the LegislatiU'e, in allowing tlic

streets to be usetl to enable tlieni to carry out tlunr objt>ct, had

in view the benetit which woidd accrue to the ]niblic from the

convenience the railway would atlbrd ; and it might not unrea-

sonably have been contended that the public hatl a right to the

enjoyment of the railway, and that it was not open to the Com-

pany to deprive them of it by abandoning the enterprise. But.

whether the rails are used or not, so long as they remain on

the streets, the duty imposed on the ('oiupany by the act nuist

be performed, so as to prevent their being a nuisance to the

City.

The case is somewhat embarrassed by the action of tlie City

authorities in having caused the rails in many of the streets to

be covered with stones. This was done after the Company had

ceased to use the rails, and since the counnenceinent of this

suit. It was urged that to grant a mandannis as prayed for,

would involve the expense of removing these stones. The

effect of the action of the City is to prevent the Company run-

ning cars on the rails, if so disposed, and, at the same time, is

an obstruction to its putting the railway in the state required

by the act, and I may add that it has removed the obstruc-

tion to traffic and travel in those streets. The course was no

doubt adopted in the interest of the public which was daily

sustaining inconvenience from the continuing of the nuisance.

But the delay in obtaining a decision in this suit need not have

been great ; it was commenced in June, 187G, and the only wit-

nesses examined were those produced by the City, so that there

is no reason why the cause might not have been brought to a

hearing and judgment given within a few months,—certainly

before the end of that year.

The City is entitled to a mandamus but it must be limited in

its operation to those parts of the railway which have not been

covered by the City authorities, and which now cause obstruc-
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ion to traffic an«l travel. The decreo will be that a mandamus

do issue re(|uirin<j[ the defendant company to have the rails laid

even with the Hurface of the j)avenient or street in such a man-

ner as not to interfere with the passage of vehicles over the

streets, and that the pavement or other surface of the roadway

lie put in thorough repair hy the defendant company within

tlie track and three feet on each side thereof under the direct-

ion of the City Engineer, Mr. Keating.

The decree will be with coyts.

FORD, AssiGNEK OF Morton, v. MILES and others.

SylvanuB Morton, on the 26th of April, 1878, made a deed of property without

consideration to his daughter, continuing himself in pogsession of the property

until October, 1875, when he failed. Previous to the date of the deed the Liver-

pool and Acadia Banks, of one of which Morton was President, and a large share-

holder, had suspended ; and a firm in which he was concerned had fliiled two

days before the date of the deed. Previous to the making of the deed the insol-

vent bad admitted to a creditor that if certain proceedings threatened against

htm, as President of said Banks, were taken, he would have to assign. And after

the making of the deed he was challenged in reference to it, and said it was all

lie could do, under the circumstances, to save his property.

Held, that the deed, having been made at a time when the grantor contemplated

a state of things that might result in insolvency, and which did, in fact, so result,

must be set aside; even had it not been shown that the insolvent continued in

possession, and a few days after making the deed admitted to bis creditor that it

was all he could do to save his property.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (November 1878,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, who is the assignee of Sylvanus Morton, an

insolvent, seeks in this suit to have a deed made by the insolvent

to his daughter, Annie S. Miles, set aside, on the ground that

it was fraudulently made, without consideration, and in viola-

tion of the rights of creditors.

It is admitted that there was no money consideration, and

Morton alleges that he made the conveyance to his daughter

as an advancement, as he had done to her elder sisters on for-

mer occasions. The deed bears date the 26th April, 1873. It
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appears, from tho ««vi«lrnp(?, that on tho 14th of tlmt Tiiontli,

the Liverpool and the Aradia Hanks suspinuhMl payment.

Morton, the (K'fenchmt, hrin;^ the rresidcnt of the former hank

and a hir^'e .sharehoItU'r in it, hefore whieh time the tirm of

Mort<m, ('oilie & Spencer were in financial difHcnlti<'s, and

failed on tln' 2+th April, just two days hefore the makinj,' of

t\w di'ed. Sylvaniis Morton hcin^' then indditcMl to tlie Mor-

<"liants' Hank of Malifnx to the extent of ?8,()()0 or i?!),()()0. of

which from $'),()()() fo !*(;,()()() have not hecn paid to the ])resenl

time, and hciiiH; larjuely linlijc to other lijiid<M, addressed the

followinf; letter to the Cashier, Peter Jack :

—

" Mif.ToN, 2lt]i April, 1m7:{.

" Hy yeHterdny's iiwiil I ri'ceived ad\iee (liat papfM' to the

amount of .S2, ')()() had been protested, ami my name is on for

•SI, <)()() more. I feel hud aln)Mt it, hut it ddu't Mlarm me, it'

Montreal, Mereluiiits. and H. H. North America will collect nil

they can from the makers and t'ndorsers and let me pay tlie

halance, or if they yivo me tim;'. Will v'oti see i)arties for me,

(DuM'us (fc Co. in place of Merchants' Hank,) and let m- know
tho result. I he;^^ of theiu not t(j amerce me liea\ nitli

damages."

Morton was a partner of the tirm of C. \: tl. Morton \' Co..

and of that of Morton &i Co., hut retii'ed from them in .Jami-

ary, 187.S. At that time C. \: J. Morton \: Co. w(^re indehted

to Cook, one of the witnes.ses, hetween S.'),()00 and J!?(),0()0, and in

February of that year, Morton adnutted to Cook that the firm

was in ilifHculties an<l reipiired a good deal of money, which

if they did not get they must stop ; and on the 22nd April lie

told him that ho had hoen threntened with proceedings against

him, as President of the Liverpool Bank ; that he owed him,

and was indorser on the paper of the firms of Morton & Co.

and C. &L J. Morton & Co., and if the threatened proceedings

were taken, he should have to make an assignment ; and when

he was challenged a few days after with having made the deed

in question, he admitted that he had made it, and said that it

was all that he could do, under the circum.stances, to save his

property. Cook then demanded from him the amount h(^

owed him, and told him that if he could not pay him he

should consider the conveyance void. He did not pay, and

I
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fho flo>)t still remains unpaid ; and a inontli or nioro aftor that

Morton spok*? to C'ook ahout placin;^ his property in trust for

fho iK'Ucfit of his crt'ditors, and spokt; of Mr. Jack as tlio trus-

roe. Morton never parted \vitlj th^^ possrssion or use of tlu'

projwrtv'i hnt renuiined in jiosscssion till Octoher, I.S7'>,>vlu'n

III) umdi^ an assi^^'iinu'iit undt-r th<> provisions of (lie Insolvi'ul

Aet of IH7'). liis assets, as then stated l»y hiniself, amounted

fo ^')7,00(), and tin- elainis against his estate to Sl.SO.nOO. The

amount recu-ived fn.m the assets has Ihch 8I0,()()(), and as

nnich more is all that is exp«'eted to Ik' jcalized from them.

Mis lialiilities to the Hank of Liverpool alone amountt'd to

S.S4,.'UJ\ an<l the elaims ay;ainst the estate eiidiriici! lar^'e

;uuotnits due anterior to the ^iviu;!,' of the doi'd. No evidenee

was ])r(Mluee<l on the ])nrt of the defendant to show that, not-

withstanding; nil this, he Avns in f.-iet sr)lvent wlien the deed

was exeeuteil.

In order to render such a voluntary eonveyanee void as

inainst creditors, it is not necessaiy to prove that the party

making' it was at the time ahsolutt'ly insolvent; it is enou;;h U)

vitiates it if it has heen made to appear that, at the time, he

eoiitemplated a state; of thiji>fs which ittUjJd result in insol-

vency, thouj^h he may have continued solvent for some time

lifter. See Macbi/f v. Ihnigliis, L. R. 14 E(|., lOO; Toumnnul

V. Wenftirotf, 2 Beav., lUO, and 4 Beav., oH ; FvceiiKin v. /^</K^ L.

11. E([., 20(5, and L. R. 5 Chy., .'i^.S; an<l tiphrfl v. WiUowh,

:{ DeU., J. v<c S. 21)n.

The languao^e of Lord LANODAr.K in his judi^iuent in Totvn-

send V. Wc»t(H'ott, in which case there was no positive proof of

insolvency at the date of the conveyance, but the i)arty

making it became insolvent three years after, seems peculiarly

applicable. He says :
" In the first place, it is alleged on the

part of the plaintiff' that the deed was executed entirely with-

out consideration ; that is admitted. In the next place it is

said that the settlor was largely indebted at the time, and of

this there is strong evidence. Being largely indebted, he mad»;

this voluntary conveyance, and in less than three years after-

wards he became absolutely insolvent. On these facts alone,

provided tliey were propei-ly put in issue anu proved, I am of
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opinion that this conveyance ought to be set aside as fraudu-

lent." And again :
" It is urged that something amounting to

Insolvency must be proved to set aside a voluntary conveyance.

This is inconsistent with the principle of the Act, (13 Eliz., c.

5,) and the judgment of the most eminent judges."

Morton's deed to his daughter was entirely without con-

sideration ; when he made it he was largely indebted, and

the debts remain unpaid at present. In less than three years

he made an assignment under the Insolvent Act, and at the

very time he made the deed circumstances had occurred whi^h

caused his pecuniary embarrassment, which he feared might

lead, and which did, in fact, lead to insolvency. To render

this deed fraudulent against the creditors, it did not require

the additional facts in evidence, that from the time he r^ade

the deed to his insolvency, he never parted with the possession

of the property, and that a few days after making it, he Raid

to one of his creditors that it v/as all he could do to save his

property.

The decree will be thab the deed be declared fraudulent

and be set aside with c(^sts.

CAPE BRETON CO. (Limited) v. DODD, et al.

Seonrity for costs ordered where the insolvent plaintiff Company, though in-

corporated in the Province, was registered in England, and had its directory and

plaoe of business there; and the parties using the name of the Company in the

suit were not in the Province.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (Dec. 1st, 1878) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The plaintiff Company, though incorporated in this province,

had been previously registered in England as a Company

limited, under the provisions of the Companies' Acts of 1862,

and 1867.

The directory of the Company and its place of business are

there, and, having become insolvent, it is now in course of

being wound up there by liquidators under those Acts:



EQUITY. 327

The Company is to all intents and purposes an English Com-

pany, this Province being merely the locality ot their opera-

tions in mining and co:-3tructing railways ; and as not only

the Company is shown to be insolvent, but the parties using

the name of the Company in this suit are not in the Province,

security for costs should be given.

In the Imperial Bank of China, etc , v. Bank of Hindostan,

L. R. 1 Ch., 487, an order for security was made, on the

ground that the plaintifi" bank, (being limited), was in course of

voluntary liquidation. The application was made under the

(Jon.panies' Act of 18G2, and the only question raised was as to

the amount, a larger amount being required under it than under

the ordinary practice of the C'Ourt. See also in re Home
Assurance Association, L. R. 12 Eq., 112, where security for

costs was ordered.

The rule will be made absolute with costs.

lii,.;

MEAGHER v. THE QUEEN'S INSURANCE COMPANY.

Plaintiff brought this suit to compel defendants to deliver to him a policy of

insurance for $600, alleging that they had received his premium on the 27th

Nov , 1877, and undertaken to insure his house for a year from that date, and to

deliver a policy to that effect. The building was destroyed by fire in December,

1877. Defendants alleged that they had been induced to enter into the contract

by the misrepresentation of plaintiff, that the Building Society vere about to

advance $600 on the property, and that they had undertaken to insure it, not

for the plaintiff, but for the Society. At the hearing plaintiff's counsel aaked for

a decree for a policy, and also for the payment of the money.

Held, that, even if such relief could be granted it could only be upon a bill

asking for it, whereas plaintiff had in his writ asked only for a policy ; and

further, that as the evidence was directly in conflict on the point as to misrepre-

sentation, and as to the terms of the contract, plaintiff should be left to his

remedy at law.

Bill dismissed without costs.

Ritchie, E. J., now, (December 16th, 1878,) delivered the

judgment of the Court :

—

The suit is brought to compel the defendants to make and

deliver to the plaintiff a policy of insurance against fire. He
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alleges that they undertook and agreed to insure his house for

SGOO for one year from the 27th November, 1877, on which

day he paid them the premium agreed upon, and the price of

the policy, and they then agreed to grant and issue to him tin-

policy as soon as the same could be prepared, he having taken

from them a receipt for the money in the meantime ; that on

about the 2nd December following, the house was destroyed

by fire, and the plaintiff having delivered to the defendants

under oath a statement of his loss, demanded payment, which

was refused. He then demanded from them the policy of

insurance ; this also was refused, and h*^ now seeks the aid of

this Court to obtain it, and he prays that they may be decreed

to deliver to him a policy of insurance in the usual form issued

by them, as agreed upon by and between them, and that he

may have such other relief as is in accordance with equity.

The defendants assert that the agreement Avhich they were in-

duced to enter into arose out of false and fraudulent repre-

sentations made to them by the plaintifl' as to the ownership

of the property and its value, and that it was never agreed,

nor was it contemplated, that the policy was to be made to the

plaintiff, but to the Building Society of Halifax, who had, as

the plaintiff asserted, agreed to advance to him the sum of

$G00, whereas the Society, in fact, never agreed to advance,

and never have advance.l or loaned that or any other sum t(^

him.

At the hearing the plaintiffs counsel not only asked for a

decree requiring the defendant to execute and deliver to him

the policy of insurance, but, a loss having taken place, they

asked that they should be decreed to pay to him the amount

of the loss he had sustained. It may be that where a party

is compelled to resort to aCourt of Equity to compel the granting

of a policy, it w^ould, to avoid multiplicity of actions, decree the

payment of the loss, and thus afford a complete remedy ; but

the writ must have contemplated that, and must have been pre-

pared accordingly. The defendants could never have anticipated

from this writ that more would be asked than that they should

<leliver a policy. The defendants were not only entitled to

know what facts the plaintiff proposed to prove ; they were

also entitled to know what relief was sought, and the plaintiti"
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is not entitled to any relief of which the special prayer has

not apprised them. The general prayer may cure any slight

omission or deficiency in the bill, but it cannot cover relief of

a different character from that specifically prayed for.

In this case, however, the plaintiff is met with a difficulty

in the way of his obtaining even what is prayed for. To

entitle him to succeed he must show, not only that there has

been no misrepresentation or concealment on his part, and

that his conduct has been fair and just in every respect, but

the terms of the agreement sought to be enforced must be

clearlj' and definitively ascertained. Now, the evidence on

the part of the plaintiff and defendants, both as regards the

alleged representations of the plaintiff and the terms of the

contract, is in direct conflict, and, as the plaintiff is not with-

out remedy at law by which he can obtain redress if he can

satisfy a jury that he is entitled to it, he should, under the

circumstances, be left to resort to it. There are, it appears to

me, two courses open to him at law, either to bring an action

for the non-delivery of the policy, as was done in Robertson

v. Dudman, where the verdict was sustained after argument,

(1 Russell (b Chesley, 50,) or to bring an action on the agree-

ment to insure, if the agreement to insure was actually made
and all that remained to be done was the preparation of the

formal document to embody the agreement already entered

into. I know of no absolute necessity for a written policy in

an insurance of this nature, especially where there has been

a payment and receipt of the premium. Notwithstanding

these remedies, however, I should have considered the plaintiff

entitled to a decree to have a policy delivered to him, if the

evidence had satisfactorily established the terms of the con-

tract and his freedom from misrepresentations ; and, deciding

as I do upon the evidence on these points being contradictory,

the writ will be dismissed, but without costs.
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out reference to the estate to be taken ; and the same remark

applies to the codicil. In that, however, he refets to the estate

he had given by his will as an estate for life to his children,

one of whom was Mrs. Robinson, and states that he had

entailed the property on their children.

Nothing can be more explicit than the terms in which the

testator has limited the estate he gave Mrs. Robinson to a

life estate; yet, notwithstanding an estate for life was given

in the most emphatic manner, if there had been a limitation

afterwards to her heirs or the heirs of her body, or by some

such words, such a limitation would have given her an estate

in fee-simple or fee-tail, but the words used must be words of

limitation and not words of purchase ; and wherever the

words used are intended as a designatio personce, the person

indicated takes as a purchaser, and the rule in Sfielly'a case

does not apply. That rule will not apply if there are words

referring not merely to the mode of succession, but to the

objects of succession, indicating them to be individuals other

than the persons who are simply to take as heirs. Here the

persons to take at the expiration of the life estate are desig-

nated by name and the limitation is not to the heirs of the

tenant for life lawfully begotten, but to those of the children

named ; nor are there any words annexed to the tenant for

life which can be held to be words of limitation. Indeed, if

the children of Mrs. Robinson had not been designated by

name, and the word " children " only had been used, that

being a word of purchase and not of limitation, I should have

held that the rule did not apply, especially as the children

were in existence, and the words which limit the estate-tail

are not annexed to the tenant for life. I never heard of a

case where, after an estate for life was given, and there was

a limitation over to persons named and to their heirs or the

heirs of their body, the first estate was ever enlarged beyond

the estate given. This I intimated at the hearing, for I then

entertained no doubt on the question, but, in deference to the

Attorney General who referred me to some authorities which

he thought bore on the subject in favour of his client,

I deferred giving judgment till I should have looked into

them. This I have done, but they do not appear to me to con-

Ir '• :• :i VI.
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flict with, but rather to sustain the view I have taken of the

case.

The plaintiffs are entitled to a decree for partition, with

costs.

McKAY V. SUTHERLAND et al.

INJUNCTION dissolved on the ground, iitter alia, that all the material allegations

on which the writ was granted were denied l^ defendants.

Ritchie, E. J., (March 3rd, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The plair« tiff and defendants are tenants in common of the

lot of land on which the defendants have cut timber, the

removal of which the plaintiff seeks to restrain by an injunc-

tion. He also seeks to restrain them from cutting other tim-

ber on it. The land is wilderness land chiefly valuable for

its timber. After reading the affidavit and papers on which

the injunction was obtained, and those on which the rule nisi

to dissolve it was granted, I cannot infer that what can be

termed waste has been committed by the defendants,—cer-

tainly nothing like malicious or wanton destruction of the

property ; what they have done was putting the land to its

legitimate use. But whatever inference to the contrary could

have been drawn from the plaintiff's writ has been^nied4jy

the defendants in their answer and the affidavits they have

produced ; and they have alleged that they have not appro-

priated more of the timber than they could justly take, as

tenants in common with the plaintiff.

One tenant in common has not a right to an injunction

against his co-tenant for v.aste unless it is made to appear

that the party committing it is incapable of compensating the

other for the injury done him. The evidence in this case is

far from going to that extent, for though the defendants

became insolvent a compromise was effected under the Insol-

vent Act, whereby they were to pay their debts by instal-

ments which they have so far carried out ; and they have

shewn that they have funds more than sufficient to pay all

the instalments.
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Where a tenant in common has reason to fear that his

co-tenant is taking, or is about to take, more than his share

of timber on land such as this he can apply for a partition,

and, pending the proceedings to obtain it, this Court can, if it

appear proper, enjoin both parties from cutting or taking tim-

ber until partition is made ; but under ordinary circumstances

each tenant has the right to the use and enjoyment of the

property, and, unless he can cut and remove timber from such

land as this, he can have no enjoyment of it.

In the present case the rule nisi to dissolve the injunction

should be made absolute, independently of anything else, on

the ground that all the material allegations on which the writ

was granted have been denied.

THE NOVA SCOTIA SALT WORKS AND EXPLORA-
TION CO. V. THE HALIFAX AND GAPE BRETON
RAILWAY AND COAL CO.

Plaintiffs applied to amend their writ by adding a defendant on the ground

tliat a defect existed in the organization of the defendant company and in order

that, in the event of failure against the defendant company, they might have relief

against the defendants whom they ought to add.

Held, that the amendment could not be allowed.

Ritchie, K J., (March 1.5th, 1879,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court:

—

This application is made to amend the writ by adding one

Harry Abbott as a defendant, on the ground that it has come

to the knowledge of the plaintiff company that a defect

exists in the organization of the defendant company and they

wish Mr. Abbott to be made a defendant so that, in case of

failure against the defendants, they may have relief against

him as a corporator and a party interested in the proceedings

of the company. Such an amendment could not, I think, be

allowed, and if the writ had been so framed in the first

instance, or if the amendment to it were now made, it would

be demurrable. This I intimated at the argument, and the

s

.1
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view I thon took I find supported by authority in Clark

V. Lord Rivers, L, R.. 5 Eq., 91. The Vice-Chancellor

remarked that ho had never seeri a bill so framed before, and

he did not Ixsliove any one in Court had ever done so, and

in his judgnient, he said, " I proceed on the broad ground!*

that I do not believe it is within the jurisdiction of the Court

to entertain a bill in this alternative form
;
you may pray

alternate relief against the same defendant or defendants, but

you cannot bring different sets of defendants and say,— ' If I

am not entitled to relief against A, I am entitled to relief

against B ;' you must make up your mind against whom you

are entitled to lelief."

But. independently of this difficulty, amendments are not

allowed which involve an entirely new case, and, as against

Mr. Abbott, individually, this amendment would necessarily

be such. ,,,

;/ 51'

m-i

HOGAN V. HOGAN.

PiiAiNTirp instnicted his brother to purchase certain land for him, the deed

to be taken in the brother's name, but in trust for the plaintiff for life, after his

death for his children, and in case of his death and the death of his children, in

trust for his wife. The land was purchased and plaintiff paid the amount of the

purchase money, but the deed was made out to the brother in trust to pay the

proceeds to plaintiff's son, then living, and in the event of his death to other sons,

&c. Plaintiff wont into possession and lived on the premises without any

intimation that he had not a ripfht to do so, and did not discover the omission of

the trust for his own life till after the death of his bit/ther,. being an illiterate man
and not having ever learned the contents of the deed. His evidence as to the

intention was uncorroborated .and uncontradicted.

Held, that the plaintiff was entitled to have the deed rectified. ,

,

•

Ritchie, E. J., (May 17th, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :^

—

^

It appears from the evidence that the plaintifT instinicted

his brother, John Hogan, to make a purchase for him of the

property mentioned in the writ, intonding to have the deed

made to his brother, but in trust for the plaintiff dui'ng his

life, and after his death for his children ; and in case of the

death of himself and his children, for his wife during her

life. At this time he had but one child, John. The property

was purchased and the plaintifi paid the amount of the pur-
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chaao money; but, instead of hia intentions being carried out,

the deed was made to John Hogan, the brother, in trust to

hold the land and premises and collect and receive the rents

and profits, and to pay and apply them to the maintenance,

education, and support of John Hogan, the plaintiff's son,

until ho should attain the age of twenty-one, and on his

attaining that age, in trust, to convey the same to him in foe

simple ; and in case he should die before attaining that age,

then in trust to hold the same for whichever child of the

plaintiff should .first attain the age of twenty-one years, and

if all of them should die before attaining that ajje then in

trust for Mrs. Hogan, the wife of the plaintifi', to allow her to

collect and receive the rents and profits, free from the debts

and control of her husband, and at her death for the execu-

tors, administrators and assigns. The plaintiff is an illiterate

man who can neither read nor write, and he never knew the

contents of the deed, which was never read or comumnicated

to him till after the death of his broiher; and as soon as he

ascertained them, he instructed his solicitor to have the deed

rectified. After the purchase the plaintiff went into possession

of the premises and has since lived there, and no intimation

ever was given him that he was not entitled to do so. John,

the son of the plaintiff, named in the deed, died an infant.

The plaintiff has now four children, all infants, of whom the

defendant is the eldest, and the plaintiff, under these circum-

stances, asks the Court to decree that the deed should be

reformed by substituting for the trusts contained in it the

trusts which he had desired to have inserted in it at the time

the purchase was made, and which he believed, until after his

brother's death, had been contained in it. »

This Court will not hesitate to correct a mistake in such

an instrument where it is made to appear, by satisfactory evi-

dence, that the terms of it are not what the party intended.

It is clear, from the evidence, that the land was purchased

with the funds of the plaintiff, and his wishes as to the trusts

to be inserted in the deed should have been carried out. It

is true that the only evidence we have of what they were

comes from the plaintiff, but his statement is uncontradicted,

and we have no reason to doubt its truthfulness. That he,

:gM
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tlio father of a young family, should deprive himself of all

interest in and control over a property purchased with his own

funds, and apparently all or the most of the means which ho

possessed seems to me unreasonable. That he shouhi have con-

templated doinjj so is most improbable, and such a piovision in

such a settlement of property is most unusual. Nor i« the

disposition of the whole in favor of one child to the exclusion

of all the rest a course very likely to be adopted by a person

in the circumstances of the plaintiff.

In Smith v. Ui^ffe, L. R., 20, Eq., CGC, there was, as here,

the sole uncontradicted evidence of the party seekin*,' to have

the settlement rectified. The Vice-Chancellor said,
—

" In the

present case the wife states positively that it was not her inten-

tion that she should be deprived of tho control of her property in

the events which have happened, and against that statement

there is not a particle of evidence. Such a state of things as

this must, according to the practice of tho Court, have great

weight, and there is abundant ground for holding that the

plaintiff is entitled to have the settlement rectified in such a

way as that, in the events that have happened, the property

may be hers aksolutely." He had previously quoted the

language of Vice-Chancellor Hall, in Re Best's Settlement,

L. R., 18 Eq., 68G, " that nothing can be more improbable

than that a lady, in making a settlement of her own property,

should intend to put it beyond her own control in the event

of the husband dying, and there being no child of the marriage."

And in De la Touche's Settlement, L. R., 10 Eq., 509,

it was contended that rectification could only proceed on

admission by all parties of the fact of a common mistake, and

the counsel appearing for an infant asserted that he could not

admit the existence of any mistake, but the court nevertheless

decreed that a mistake did exist, and made the decree in

accordance with the correction of it.

In this caee there is, I think, ample evidence to shew that

the plaintifTs intentions as to the trust to be inserted in the

deed to his brother were not carried out, whether from mis-

understanding or otherwise, and the plaintiff is entitled to

have the deed rectified bv inserting in it the trusts whicli he

contemplated having in it when he made the purchase. The

costs will be paid out of the trust property.
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WOODWORTH V. WOODWORTH.

Pr.AlNTlKK, an adtninl«triitrix, iiou((ht to forocloio n inortKivjT" f'^r f-'^ iiiimIo by

dnfiMwIniit ; who, in Ium iiiimwui', mtt out n Hi<i-i(M of tnitiHActioiiM witli tlio (Ittconnoil

in I'ti^ant to tho inortKi^Kii, and fiirtlinr allofO«l tliat d*icoaMO<I innrt^a^i^o liiul

di'livdivfl to liiiii a mmiioranduin, xi^iiod l»y him, aH t.iilowi!:—'"Tli" nuntKaKo

whirl' 1 hold of W. J. W., iMjaring dftttf, (Ac), for fJOO, in not |)ayal)liito my ImirH,

exiiiMitiirH <ir adminiHtratorM after my (it>ath. -T. W. W." The nuMiinnuuhiin wan

not iirixliKcd, tint on proof of Iohh, itocondary uviduiicu won (fivon, wliioh tiiu Judgo
conMidorod of a HUHpioioim oharoctor.

Jfrl'f, th.at the irinmorandum, even if there were nn minplcionn circnmstanceg

alioiit it, would not operate aH a ruleaHe of tho nlo^t(l^^fs• oither at law or in c)|uity,

and that plaintiff wuh eutitlod to a decree,

Ritchie, E, J., (May 17th, 1879.) delivered the judi^inent

of tho Court :

—

The plaintiff seeks to foreclose a mortgage made hy the

defendant to Infjrarii W. Woodworth to secure tho payment

of £200 with interest. The defendant in his answer admits

the making of the mortgage and alleges that he purchased

the mortgaged premises from Ingram W. Woodworth, for

which he was to give £50 in cash, an annuity of six pounds a

year during tho life of In'T^ram W. Woodworth, and this

mortgage for .€200 ; and, for the fulfilment of these terms, one

Asael B. Woodworth become security; that the £50 was then

paid, and he, the defendant, paid the annuity and interest on

the mortgage till the winter of 18G8, when Asael left the

province. He goes on to state that the defendant offered to

procure other security, but, instead of accepting such offer,

Ingram proposed that the defendant should pay him £100 and

an annuity of £12, the '^ame to be in full discharge of the

mortgage for £200 and annuity of six pounds, and thereupon

the defendant gave him two promissory notes for the £100,

which he subsequently paid, that he also paid the annuity of

£12 up to the death of Ingram, and it was agreed between

them that the mortgage should be delivered up to him at

Ingram's death, who died on or about the 16th January, 1873.

He further alleges that subsequent to the payment of the two

notes Ingram delivered to him a memorandum signed by him,

as follows :
" The mortgage which I hold of William J.

Woodworth, bearing date January 25th, 1865, for two

mi
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338 WOODWORTH V. WOODWORTH.

hun<lr«Ml pounds, curn^ncy, is not payahlo to my licirs,

exociitors, or utlministrators aft(3r my death.— I. \V. Wood-

worth ;" and ho now siil>inits that ho is ontitlod to havo

tho mort^^a^o roioascd and to bo roliovod from the payinttnt of

tht> amount soeurod liy it.

In Miippoit of tlds (h)fonco tlio dofonchint himstdf appoars

as a witm^ss, and as ]u\ und«M- tho statutt), is prcchidciil fiom

giving' ovidunco of any transactions or aj^roomonts with tlio

doccast'd mort^^agcn, or of any statomontsor acknowlod^tMiinnts

mado l>y him, or of any eonvorsations with him, Ins testimony

as to tho allejjod verbal a^reoment must bo oxc1u(UmI, so tliat

our attention must bo conKncd to tho evidence afforded by tho

writt«'n memorandum referred to ; and, as there is no other

evidence of such an agreement having boon made, tho whole

defence depends upon proof of such a momo. having been

made and on its eflfect.

The memo, itself is not forthcoming. Tho defendant asserts

that his dwelling house was burned and in it this memo.

;

that he had previously shewn it to tho plaintiff, who acknow-

ledged that it was in the handwriting of hor husband, /. e.,

Ingram, except one word, the word tivo, which she said

should be ore, which was a difference of £100. He afterwards

said that what he meant by the plaintiff objecting to the word

two was because it was h\' 'ted ; it looked as though it had

been spelled wrong and altered, that was his supposition ; ho

did not know why it was blotted. On his cross-examination

a paper was produced which defendant admitted to be in his

handwriting, containing a list of the notes of hand and mort-

gages of Ingram's estate, and among the latter was that of

W. J. Woodworth, the defendant, for 8800. William Faulkner

saw the memo. ; ho did not remember whether before or

after Ingram's death ; it was in Ingram's handwriting ; there

was disfiguring or blurring of the word " two," as if wrongly

spelled and corrected ; it was plain that something had been

done ; it was the same ink ; the first letter of the word was

not altered, it was tho word two. Wm. W. Pecking says he

saw the memo, in defendant's possession after Ingram's death
;

it was in the handwriting of Ingram ; tho word " two " was

same ink and same writing as the rest. On cross-examination
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ho says tlio wonl "two" had somntliin;? pociiHar about it;

it was written with a capital " T." and apix^aiod to havr luion

corn'ct(5d. Lix/iu Faulknor Hays .sho saw it in <lt'ffiidant'a

poss«!ssion boforo In;,'raiirH <leatl» ; ono of tliu H^miics was S

iittlo blurred, sbo tliinks the Hj^iiro two; it was in writing;

nodill'tMence in the ink or in the v\'ritin^. Mrs, Nancy Fatilkner

saw the paper after In^^'iain's death in defenchint's possession
;

she reineinbers there was a word bhirred ; thinks it was

the amount; same ink and same Iiandvvriting, that of Ini^ram.

The plaintiff in her testimony adutits that the uiemo. which

was shewn hor was in the handwriting^ of her husband,

In<rram W. Woodworth ; she can't speak as to the word " two ";

she told the defendant when it was shewn to her that she did

not like that spot, nieanin;^ the blot on it ; referrinj,^ to tho

memo, she saw she said tho writinjj above it was torn off, she

saw the mark on tho paper whore some writing had been

torn of!'; she said that tho day before the funeral the

defendant asked hor if she knew that his undo, i. e., Ingram

W. Woodworth, was going to give him £100 ; she said she did

not, but that if he intended doing so it was all right ; he did

not say to her he intended to give her the farm. She said that

some time after tho funeral the defendant looked over his

private papers ; among them he opened the mortgage in

question, and a paper fell to the floor; he picked it up and

covered it on his knee with his hand, and asked for another

paper; that she turned to get it, and when she again turned

he was holding up his papers, and she did not see any more

of the paper lie bad picked up. She does not know what

paper it was. She afterwards had a convei-sation with liira
;

she accused him of having taken the paper spoken of and put

it up his sleeve ; he denied at first and afterwards said he had

picked up a piece of paper from the floor which he had after-

wards found in his trousers* pocket ; that was some weeks

after the funeral ; she asked why he had not returned it, to

which he made no reply ; he did not say what the paper was-

Independently of the question as to the legal eflect to be

given to such a memorandum, it is impossible to view the

document otherwise than with suspicion. An important word

is admitted to have been altered ; its terms are only given from

I
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recollection. It is said by the plaintiff to have had traces of

other writing on it which had been torn off, and this is not

rebutted or explained b}' the plaintiff himself or any of the

witnesses who saw the paper ; nor is he re-called to deny or

explain the statement that he had posseseed himself of some

paper whicn fell from the mortgage when he was examining

the papers of the estate of the deceased mortgagee, nor the

statement of the plaintiff that he then made no such claim as

he now does, but asserted that the deceased intended to give

him £100. If this could, it certainly should have been done.

One of the witnesses who spoke of having seen the memoran-

dum, and only one of them, testified to having seen the paper

in the defendant's possession before Ingram Woodworth's

death, but she refers to nothing as fixing the time in her

memory, and it is a circumstance in which a witness might be

easily mistaken.

If such a memo, under other circumstances would operate

as a release of the mortgage and discharge the debt, I should

not be prepared to give any such effect to one surrounded

with such suspicion as this is. But in my opinion such a

document has not and ought not to have any such effect if

unouestionably genuine. That at law it can have no such

effect is beyond a doubt. The instrument sought to be

released is under seal and can therefore only be released by

one of as high a nature. It is an old maxim nihil tain conveni-

ens est naturali cequitati quam unumquodque dissolvi eo

liyamine quo ligatum est. This being the case in law does a

different rule prevail in equity ? In Gross v. Sprigg, 6 Hare,

552, the Court held that unless there is a consideration or

some equitable ground of distinction, equity in ssuch cases

follows the law. The evidence in that case was that the

testator, at several different times before his decease, told the

witness, a clerk of the firm of which the testator was a

partner, that he never intended the obligee of the bond to pay

the amount of it as he always considered it a gift, and that

the defendant, the widow and administratrix of his estate,

told the witness that her late husband, shortly before his

death, while he was ill in bed, told her that the obligee was

not to be called on for the money in respect of the bond. The

1i v<»;
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Vice-Chancellor said :
" The first question is whether the

testator's declaration justified the conclusion that he had

abandoned all intention of recovery upon the bond, and, if so,

secondly, what were the consequences. As to this 1 have no

hesitation in holding that the debt remained at law, and if at

law it must remain in equity, unless some special grounds

were laid for a different conclusion." The previous authorities

were cited and commented on. In Peace v. Mains, 11 Hare,

151, a testator wrote in his account book opposite the entry

of two debts owing to him by his brother, one due on mort-

gage and the other on a promis? ory note, the words " vot to be

enforced." The Vice-Chancellor said :
—

" The authorities

amount to this, that if a person found to be a debtor and

seeking to be relieved from the debt on the ground that some

act of the deceased creditor, voluntary or otherwise, has put

an end to his liability, he must claim that relief in one of two

ways; either the act upon which he relies must be one which

would have entitled him to relief in this Court as against the

creditor in respect of the debt, or it must be such as will

operate as a release of the debt at law. There is nothing in the

evidence which shews that the debtor is discharged in either

of these ways ; there is certainly no release at law, as the

debt is secured under seal. ' Not to be enforced ' assumes the

security to be valid and continuing and capable of being

enforced."

On the part of the defendant Yeomana v. Williams, L. R.,

1 Eq., 1X4, was cited to shew that Cross v. Sprigc/s was

not recognized by the Master of the Rolls as law, but, as I

read the case, he recognizes it as such and distinguishes it

from the case before him. Taylor v. Manners, L. R., 1, Ch.

48, was also cited, but that case had rela. jn to a debt due

on an agreement not under seal, and the policy, the subject of

the agreement, was given up, and there was an agreement to

release for a consideration, though a small one. It was heard

by two Judges only, who differed in opinion. One of them,

Knight Bruce, L. J., remarked :
" I am not satisfied, there-

fore, that from its nature the transaction is capable of being

supported without valuable consideration," and •' I am not

satisfied that there was valuable consideration, whether, in

1 ',' I
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fact, the payment amounted to anything more than a payment

by a debtor to his creditor of a less amount than the sum due."

That the mortgagee here had no intention of giving up

the debt or releasing the mortgage when he made the memo-

randum is evident ; he not only retained the mortgage in hia

possession, but received the interest on it as interest up to the

time of his death, and we find this interest charged in an

account book of his, subsequently to the making of the memo'

randuni and the statement signed by the defendant ; and if

the document was intended to take effect only at his death it

would assume the character of a testamentary instrument,

and, as such, would be inoperative, not having been duly

attested.

Though there has been no release at law nor anything that

amounted to a release in equity, yet if the position of the

defen<lant has been injuriously affected by the act of the

morttjafree this Coui't mijrjht not allow him to enforce his

security ; but this has not been the case, and a party cannot

establish in equity a release or forgiveness of a debt by merely

shewing an expressed intention to release the debt if there

has been nothing which amounted to a release at law. The

plaintiff" therefore, is, in my opinion, entitled to a decree of

foreclosure with costs.

;
t

McKINNON V. McDOUGALL.
Platn'tifk, in his writ, sought to have a judgment, entered against him in the

County Court upon a confession signed by him when under the age of twenty-one,

declared null and void, and moved for an injunction to restrain a sale under

execution, upon affidavits verifying the statement contained in the writ, that the

warrant of confession on which the judgment was entered had been procured from

him by deceit and imposition. No foundation was shown for this statement.

Held, that the defendant could not be restrained, first, because of the

falsity of the material statements on which - the injunction was moved for

;

secondly, because there was an adequate remedy at law by setting the judgment

aside ; and, thirdly, because the injunction was not specifically prayed for, and

could not be granted under the general prayer for relief.

Ritchie, E. J., (June 23rd, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The piaintifr in bis writ asks this Court to declare a

judgment entered against him by the defendant in the County
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Court at Port Hood to be null and void, and to set it aside

with costs, on the ground that when he gave the warrant to

confess judgment he had not attained the age of twenty-one

years by some months, and that the warrant was obtained

from him by fraud, deceit and imposition.

The warrant was given by the plaintiff on the Gth

February, 1878, for $40.77, and judgment entered on the 9th

February for that sum and $9.85 costs ; and on the Gth of May
last the plaintiff took a rule nisi for an injunction to restrain

the defendant from selling real estate levied on and advertized

for sale under an execution issued on the judgment on

affidavits verifying the statements contained in the writ.

Though the plaintiff, in his writ, has made the positive

statement that the warrant of confession was obtained from

him by fraud, deceit and imposition, and has made an affidavit

that the statements so made are true, it is now obvious from

the affidavits before the Court that there is no foundation for

the charge so made against the defendant. The statement I

have referred to is importf.nt,—so much so, that if it had been

true the plaintiff would have been entitled to an injunction
;

but his having made so seiious a charge without any founda-

tion for it would of itself deprive him of a right to an

injunction, and if the writ had been granted would have been

a good ground for dissolving it. Another serious objection to

the plaintiff's application is that he has at law as full and

complete a remed v as he seeks from this Court, by application

to the Court in wliich the judgment is entered to have it set

aside if it has been improperly obtained, the Judge of which

would have power to stay the execution in the meantime, and

this, in my opin n, was the proper course for him to have

adopted. Courts f equity may be resorted to and judgments

at law impeached .here they have been obtained by fraud,

but they have never set aside such judgments for irregularity,

and it is not the practice to declare the judgment of a Court

of competent jurisdiction void and set it aside. What they do

is to restrain the party by injunction from enforcing it on a

proper case being made for their interference ; and, in all

cases, before a court of equity will restrain proceedings at law,

the party seeking its aid must shew that his own conduct

m
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has been fair and equitable, and he cannot expect to obtain it

if he has by his own conduct brought about the state of tilings

of which he complains, for the Court will not allow itself to

be made an instrument of injustice.

There is still another objection to the plaintiff's succeeding

in his application ; that the writ contains no prayer for an

injunction, and it should be specifically prayed for unless in

some very exceptional cases, and the plaintiff is not allowed

to move for the writ under the prayer for general relief. See

Kerr on Injunctions, C07. The rule nisi for an injunction

must for the reasons I have given be discharged.

n :=

;

1^1

BLIGH V. KENNY et al.

Plaintiff, as official assignee of M., took proceedings to recover back money

paid to defendants in fraud of creditors. Subsequently the creditors' assignee, on

being appointed, obtained a rule nisi calling on defendants to shew cause why he

should not be allowed to file a supplemental bill and become plaintiff.

Held, that the pi Jntiff was entitled to file a supplemental bill.

Ritchie, E. J., (June 23rd, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

This suit was instituted by Harris Bligh, official assignee

under the Insolvent Act of 1875, by authority from the Judge

of the County Court to take proceedings for the protection of

the estate of Edward Morrison, an insolvent, and to commence

the suit with the view of preventing the claim against the

defendants being barred by the Statute of Limitations.

Subsequently, Francis G. Parker, having been appointed

assignee of the estate, obtained a rule nisi calling on the

defendants to shew cause why he should not be allowed to tile

a supplemental bill and become plaintiff.

On the part of the defendants the motion to make the

rule absolute is resisted on the ground that the official assignee

was not authorized to bring such a suit, and the Judge of the

County Court had no power to make the order under which it

was instituted, and a distinction was attempted to be shewn
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between such a suit as this, which the insolvent himself could

not have brought, and a suit for the recovery of a debt due

to the insolvent, and it was contended that the 16th section

of the act, under which this suit was brought, applied only to

the latter class of cases, and that such a suit as this could only

be brought under the 39th section. I see no ground for any

such distinction. If the Judge of the County Court has power

to authorize the official assignee to institute a suit against a

debtor of the insolvent whose debt was on the eve of being

barred by the Statute of Limitations, I see no reason why
he had not the same power to authorize a suit to recover back

money alleged to have been paid in fraud of creditors.

It was urged that by the terms of the 39fch section the right

to do so was vested exclusively in the creditors' assignee, but

by that section no distinction is made between such a suit and

one for the recovery of a debt due to the insolvent, the right

to sue for which is also vested exclusively in the creditors'

assignee.

The 16th section vested in the official assignee all the

rights and interest which the insolvent had in and to any

property, to hold the same for the benefit of the insolvent and

his creditors, subject to the order of the Court or Judge, who
may upon such order, and before any meeting of the cieditors,

institute any conservatory process or any proceedings that

may be necessary for the protection of the estate. I cannot

think that the Judge was wrong in considering this suit a

proceeding necessary for the protection of the estate and

making the order he did.

There is an apparent repugnance in the authority given by

that section to the official assignee to bring the suit and the

terms of the 39th section, which declares that the right to

institute such a suit shall be exclusively vested in the creditors'

assignee ; but in construing a statute the language of every

part must be construed as far as possible so as to be consistent

with every other part and to give effect to all. This can be

done by assuming what I think was the intention of the

Legislature, that on the appointment of the creditors' assignee

he should have the exclusive right to bring the suit referred

to in the latter section, which, as regards the insolvent estate,

10 m
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346 Mckenzie v. ^etna insurance co.

would come into operation on his appointment, leaving the

former section in full operation between the innolvency and

his appointment.

Though this question was fully argued and my decision

on it invited, the only judgment now is that the rule nitd for

leave to file a supplemental bill be made absolute, leaving

open the qu-^stion as to the effect that the bringing of the suit by

the official assignee should have as regards the Statute of

Limitations. I wish this to be understood, so that the

defendants, if dissatisfied with the decision of this Court on

this point, may not be deprived of an appeal, which would be

the case where the decision involved a mere question of

practice.

McKENZIE v. iETNA INSURANCE COMPANY.

Plaintiff mortgaged curtain property to C. for $434,/)0, and covenanted in

the mortgage to keep it insured for $500 in the name and for the benefit of the

mortgagee. Subsequently, plaintiff effected insurance to the amount of $570 on

his own account, without reference to the mortgagee, $180 of \vhich was on the

personal property, not covered by the mortgage. After loss by fire the mortgagee,

finding that the insurance was not in his name, denmnded an assignment of tlie

policy, offering to secure to plaintiff the amount due him, and upon his refusal,

claimed the amount from the company. Defendants paid the $180 and, upon

action brought for the balance, an interpleader order was made.

Held, that the insurance enured to the benefit of the mortgagee, and that he

was entitled to interplead, although the claim of the mortgagee was an equital^Io

claim, and the Company was under a contractual obligation to the plaintiff,

and although the claim of the mortgagee was smaller than the amotmt insured.

Ritchie, E. J., (August ISth, 1879,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

This action was brought at common law to recover the

amount due on a policy of insurance against fire made by the

defendant company in favor of the plaintiff. The company

admit their liability for the loss under the policy, but in

consequence of a claim made by James Crowdis, who asserts

that he is the party really entitled to recover the amount due

on the policy, an order was made calling upon Crowdis to

shew cause why he should not appear and state the nature

and particulars of his claim, and maintain or relinquish it, in

accordance with which order he did appear and set forth the
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particulars of his claim, and as it involved questions of

equitable jurisdiction, the case was transferred to this (yourt.

The facts as they now appear are as follows :—McKenzie,

the plaintiff, was the owner of a lot of land on which was the

dwelling house covered by the policy, which, on the l.'ith

I^ovember, 187G, he mortj^agcd to Crowtlis for $434.50, and in

the mortgage he covenanted that he would insuie and keep

insured the buildings then erected or thereafter to be erected

on the mortgaged lot against loss or damage by tiie in one or

more of the fire insurance offices in Halifax for the sum of

$o()0, at the option, by the direction, in the name of, and for

the benefit of Crowdis, his executors, &;c., and would from

time to time and at all times thereafter deliver the policy or

policies of insurance, and all receipts for premiums, and all

renewal receipts to him.

Subsequently the plaintiff effected insurance to the amount

of $570, but on his own account, and not in the name of or

for the benefit of Crowdis, there being no reference to him in

the policy. While this insurance was in force the dwelling

house on the mortgaged premises wus destroyed by fire.

Shortly after the loss had occurred, finding that the insurance

had not been effected in his name, as he had supposed was the

case, Crowdis demanded an assignment of the policy, offering

to secure plaintiff the balance due on it after deducting his

claim. The plaintiff refused and said that he was not aware that

the building was insured, whereupon Crowdis gave notice of

his claim to the defendant company.

The policy taken by the plaintiff covered insurance on

furniture to the amount of $180, but, there being no dispute

as to that, it was paid to the plaintiff before the action was

commenced against the company. What is now in controversy

relates solely to the insurance on the building.

The plaintiff's counsel contests the right of Ciowdis to

interplead. While he admits that he may have an action

against the plaintiff for breach of his covenant, he contends he

has no right to interfere with him in his action against the com-

pany on the policy and that no interpleader should be allowed

where one claim, as that of the plaintiff against the company,

is legal, and the other, as that of Crowdis, is equitable ; and
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that the defondant company, having entered into an agreement

^ith the plaintiff and thereby incurred personal responsibility

to him, have no right to ask for an interpleader. The further

objection was raised that the insuianco effected was for a larger

amount than the covenant stipulated and covered other

property. Cases are to be found to support the position that

to entitle the party to an interpleader the claims should be

legal as distinguished from equitable, and that the applicant

should not be under a special obligation to either claimant

;

but these rules which once prevailed have been relaxed by

later decisions. In Rusden v. Pope, L. R., 3 Exch., 2G9, which

was an action brought by the plaintiff, a mortgagee of a

vessel, for freight under the charter-party, which was claimed

by the creditors' assignee of the mortgagors, it was contended

that the plaintiff could not have maintained an action against

the charterers, the charter-party being a personal contract

not passing to the assignees of the vessel, and the question

being one at common law the plaintiff Could not recover.

Channel, B. : "I cannot agree that the only question we can

determine is whether the plaintiff is entitled to maintain his

action. The charterer, claiming no right in the freight, had a

clear right to interplead in equity, and it would be a narrow

view of the interpleader acts to hold that it was not intended

to confer upon the Court a jurisdiction to determine equitable

rights." Keixy, C.B., and Martin, B., concurred, Bramwell, B.,

dissenting.

In Duncan v. Cashin, L. R., 10 C. P., 558, Brett, J., said

:

" It was formerly supposed that the Courts of law in dealing

with questions arising under the Interpleader Act could not

take notice of equitable claims, and there is the strong

authority of Bramwell, B,, that it is so, but the rest of the

Court thought otherwise." So in Engelhach v. Nixon, L. R.,

10 C. P., p. 654, the Court held in the case of an interpleader

that it was now settled that a Court of law would recognize

equitable claims. These are decisions at common law and

courts of equity recognize the same doctrine in the case of

bills of interpleader. In Deahorough v. Harris, 5 D. M. & G.,

455, the Lord Chancellor said :
" The foundation of a right

to file a bill of interpleader is that there is a conflict between
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two or more persons claiming the same debt or oblinfation.

Where such a state of thingH exists, and where that double

claim has not been occasioned by the conrluct of the peison

who is liable to discharge tho debt or obligation, he nmy
obtain the assistance of this Court, and, ui^on bringing into

Court the amount of debt in dispute, the Court will relieve

him and put the conflicting claimants to litigate their rights

between one another. I guard myself thus in saying that

where tho liability is not occasioned by the act of the peison

liable, for otherwise there is no interpleader." In Hamilton

V. Mdrka, 5 De. G. &, Sm., 638, the same view was taken, and

that case meets the objection taken that the sum in tlie hands

of the defendant company exceeded the amount claimed by

Crowdis. There the claim of one of the contending parties was

legal and the other merely equitable, and limited to an amount

that did not exhaust the whole fund. The objections were

taken and overruled, the Vice-Chancellor saying that it was

as clear a case of interpleader as he had ever seen.

That the rule which was once acted upon that the

applicant for an interpleader should not be under a special

obligation to either party in i*espect of the subject in contro-

versy does not now prevail is evident from the later decisions.

On the part of the plaintiff' in Tanner v. The European Bank,

L. R., 1 Ex., 261, it was urged that the defendants were under

special contractual obligation to him who declared upon that

contract, and that therefore an interpleader order could not

be made, and it was impossible that the rights involved in

the contract between the plaintiff and defendants could be

settled in a trial with another person who was no party to

the contract. But an interpleader order having been made by

BiiAMWELL, B., it was confirmed by the Court. In Attenhor-

ouyh V. The London and St. Katherines Dock Company,

3 C. P. D., 450, on appeal one of the points taken was that the

defendants had entered into relations with the plaintiffs and

were not entitled to an interpleader. The Court held other-

wise, and Baggali.y, L. J., referring to Grawshay v. Thornton,

2 My. & Cr , 1, said :
" Now it is quite true that that case was

decided in the year 1831, when the Interpleader Act was

passed, and that Lord Cottenham's judgment proceeded upon

Pi! i
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for another does It for himself and it onuros for the hcnofit of

tilt) former, a** whore ono enters uto an ajjfreomisnt to buy a

property for another and hny^n it fi.r him»<('lf. So where a pai ty

has expn-HHly agreed to purchase and settle property, and hnys

but neglects to make a settlem(*nt, he will be taken to have

bought it in performance t)f his agreement. Equity will

assume that a party int<>ndcd to do what he covenanted to do,

and a contract to inake a ujortgago may create a lien on an

estato. If in this case there had becsn simply a coVLiiant in

the mortgage that the piaintiH' should insure, with no reference

to its being for the benefit of Crowdis, he would have had no

right to interfere with the receipt of the money by the

plaintiff. That was the case in Lees v. Wfiitely, L. R., 2 E^.,

143, cited by Mr. Tupper at the argument. Another case

cited on the part of the plaintitf', that of Livi nr/Hfoufi v. The

Western Insurmice Coriip<iny, reported in 14 Grant's 0\\. R.,

4(51 and IG Grant's Cli. R., 9, has, in my opinion, no bearing

on the question. There the loss would have been payable to

the mortgagee but for the violation of a condition by the

mortgagor whereby the policy was avoided. So in Carpenter

V. Providence Washington Insurance Company, 16 Peters,

50G, the party making the claim on the insurers was not

only a stranger unreferred to in the policy, but there was no

agreement between the mortgagor and raoi ^gagee that the

insurance should be exclusively for the mortgnufoe, and great

stress was laid on that fact. Here the plaintiff, having

covenanted to insure for Crowdi.s's benefit, and having wrong-

fully insured for his own, it enures for the benefit of Crowdis,

and the plaintiff's attempt to claim the money is fraudulent,

the former having a claim on it which a court of equity would

enfoice.

Assuming equitable claims to be within the purview of

the Interpleader Act, this case comes within the very words

of that act, which provide that if the defendant shews that

he claims no interest in the subject matter of the suit, but

that the right thereto is claimed or supposed to belong to

some third party who has sued or is expected to sue for the

same. &c., the interpleader order n»ay be made. I can see no

reason why the rule n'mi for an interpleader in this case

should not be made absolute.

I
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352 DIOCESAN SYNOD N. S. v. O'BRIEN kt al,

DIOCESAN SYNOD NOVA SCOTIA v. O'BllIEN kt xi.

Vrfur.n an oHor "f fimt'hmirm muf nnh, |i1n{iitiffH ailverti/.twl for Niilf* "all

the 0Ntatt\ ri^ht, titlx, ititimmt i^iid ii<|iiity of riiiloiiiptioti " of thit ditfoixliuitH. At
tilt) Male otii) M. Uhmviih) tlio iMirirluiMttr, and paid down thn Um |Nir &mt. di<|Mmlt

nH|iiii'cd utidxr tint tiTiiiH of tho wilit, hut rofuMtuI to ('oiii|il«t<t tint piiirliiiNo, on thu

Ki'onnil that a ^oi>d titli* in tiw niinplii c;oiild not Imi ^vmh. An orditr for a ritsaii)

wnH niiulii and thx pro|Nirty waN Hold for an amount li ta than the amount of tho

niort4(ii){ii. I'laintitrt* applied to the Court for an order for tho paymiuit tothitrn of

thii dopoHJt on thn firnt Halu. M. nhowiMi cauMo, ooii' iidin^f that hu was ontitlud

to thti roturn of tlM) dnpoNit an a ^ood titlo uould not \>is ^'v«in.

Hrfit, that, an the plaintiffs had only profuMNed to moII tho titlo of tlio dufond-

•ntN, HU(;h AM it wan, and liad not boon to>>lty of fraud or miNnipn^Hontiition, and

tho piin!huH(!r wr)idd, imdor hin purchaHo, havo uciiuirod ull that ho bid for, ho

waH nut entitlud to u return of tho do|Kwit.

Ritchie, E. J., (December 8th, 1879,) delivered the judg-

ment of tho Court:

—

Under tho order of foreclosure and sale in this cause, all

the estate, right, titlo, interest and equity of redemption of

the defendants,John A. O'Brien, Bridget O'Brien and Cathmine

Hayden, and of all persons claiming by, through or under

them, of, in or to tho lot of land described in tho mortttairo

sought to be foreclosed, was advertized by the Sheriff to be

sold ; the terms of sale expressed in the advortizement being

ten per cent, deposit at the time of sale, remainder on delivery

of the died. On the day specified the sale took place, and

Samuel A. Marshall, being the highest bidder, became the

purchaser for the sum of ^.S,025, who thereupon paid a doponit

of $300 and signed an agreement in these words :
" I hereby

consent to become the purchaser of the piop.>rty described in

the annexed handbill for the sum of $S '.5. Samuel A.

Marshall, for Margaret Jane Marshall, Mary Marshall, Isabel

Marshall." The Sheriff' subsequently tendered to him a deed

and demanded the balance of the purchase money, but he

would neither accept the deed nor pay the money, and theie-

uponan application was made on behalf of the plaintiffs for an

order on Marshall to compel him to complete the purchase

by payment of the balance of the purchase money. This was

resisted on the ground that the purchaser would not acquire a

perfect title in fee simple to the land. For the reason thus

! i
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Rssi|(niMl the Court d«;cline(l to tnako tho onlor, hut at tho

plaintifr's instance iin onh-r was nmchi for a re-sah',\vhioh suhse-

quently took pluco, whenJanioH W. Utitt hocanic the purchaser

for S?2,(l()'), hi ini; lews than the amount due on tho n>ort;;age»

foreclosed. Tlie plaintiMs tlien applied to tho Court for an

or(U'r on tho Slioritl' rccpiirinf^ h\u\ to pay the SHOO (h^posit on

the first sale to hini, and, an onhsr iiid to that effect luiving

been ^lantcsd, cause was .shewn against tlio ruh< on tlie part of

Marshall, his coun<sel contending that, as a perfect title could

not he given to him, tho deposit should he returned to him.

Where an agreement is made for tho sale of land, the

purchaser has a right to require a good title from the vendors,

but, while this is tho case in general, there is nothing to

prevent the vendor offering for sale and selling his right and

title to tho land, whatever they may be, and, if a pujchaser

agrees to luako such a purchase he will bo bound to fulfil his

a<'reement and cannot bo relieved on the ground that he will

not accjuiro a perfect title to tho land, provided ho has not

been misled by fraud or misrepresentation on tho part of tho

vendor ; but it must clearly appear that the right and title of

the vendor to tho land and no more was to be disposed of.

As there is no pretence that anything was done to mislead the

purchaser in this case, we have only to see what the bargain

was. All that was advertized was the estate and interest of

the defendants and all persons claiming under them. This

alone was offered for sale by the Sheriff and bid for by

Marshall. He may have supposed that their estate was an

absolute fee simple, but there was nothing done to lead him to

that conclusion.

There is nothing to prevent a vendor from restricting the pur-

chaser's right by the conditions of sale, and the purchaser may
be bound by them. Leahe on Contracts, 829 ; Sugden, V. d' P.,

337. In Freme et al. v. Wright, 4 Madd., 3G5, the estate was

purchased by the defendant for j£500, who refused to complete

the sale for want of good title, and brought an action for the

deposit. The Court restrained him from proceeding. The

Vice-(Jhancellor said :
" Every person who offers an estate for

sale without qualification asserts in fact that it is his to sell, and

consequently that he has a good title ; but a vendor, if he thinks

i '.J
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THE WINDSOR AND ANNAPOLIS RAILWAY CO.

V.

THE WESTERN COUNTIES RAILWAY CO.

T)kfeni)ANTs rienuirred to pliiintifFH' writ, on the pound, amonp othors, that

the Attorney-(ienoral had not lu'cn niado a party. The demurrer was overruled by

the Judge in Kcjuity, whose decision was sustainwi bj' the Court in Inmro on
appeal, from which decision an appeal was taken to the Supreme Court of Canada,

where the appeal was dismissed on the pMund that the Court had no jurisdiction aa

the decision was not final. I'laintiffs then sought to an»end the writ by addinp the

Attorney-CJeneral, to '.vhich the defendants objected, on the gi'ound of delay.

The defendants wore in possession of the jiroperty, taken from the plaintitfs, in

resjmct of which the suit was brought, and were enjoying the whole i)rofits of it,

80 that the delay was i)rejudicial to the plaintiffs rather than to thera.

Htid, that the. plaintiffs were entitled to tne amendment applied for as they

had not been remiss in the pro.secution of the cause.

Ritchie, E. J., (December 8th, 1879,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

Two rules nisi have been taken in this case, one at the

instance of the defendants either to have the cause set down
for a hearing, oi', in the alternative, that the plaintiffs speed

the cause ; the other at the instance of the plaintiffs that they

should have leave to add the Attorney-General of Canada as

a defendant and that the writ and pleadings should be

amended accordingly. On motion to make these rules absolute

they were argued together.

The defendants demurred to the plaintiffs' writ on several

grounds; one of which was that the Attorney-General had not

been made a party. The demurrer was overruled by the

Judge in Equity, and on appeal to the whole Court his

judgment was attinued. An appeal from this latter judgment

was taken to the Supreme Court of Canada, but that Court,

considering the judgment on the demurrer not a final judgment,

held that the case did not come within its jurisdiction. As

no stay of proceedings was ordered, the evidence was taken

pending the demurrer and completed about the month of

March last, and before the Supreme Court of Canada had

given any decision. The defendants object to the amendment

asked for on the ground of delay, which they say will be

prejudicial to them. This may possibly be the case to some

extent. It is not likely that the amendment will involve the

W
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should be shut out of an aniendment which they would have

been entitled to but for the judgment of our Supreme Court

in his favor on the demurrer. If the defendants had under-

taken not again to raise the objection there would have been

more reason in their opposition.

Great latitude is allowed to a plaintiff in making amend-

ments, and this is especially the case with respect to the

adding of parties. The Court will, on grounds shewn for it,

allow parties to be added at any time before hearing and at

the hearing, and sometimes even after a decree and before its

enrolment. See Harrison's Common Law Practice, 39. In

Goodwin V. Ooodwin, 3 Atk., 370, the objection was taken

that the plaintiff had amended his bill after publication and

cause set down. The Lord Chancellor held that after publi-

cation and cause set down he could amend his bill by adding

parties. Brattle v. Waterman, 4 Sim., 125; Forhes v. Stevens,

3 N. R., 386 ; Bryen v. Wetsalt, Kay Appendix, 43, shew that

it is all b'lt a matter of course to make such an amendment as

this now asked for, and in 2 AtL, 15 Anon., Lord Hardwicke
said a bill is never dismissed for want of parties, but stands

over on paying the costs of the day. A decree of Sir Joseph

Jekyll in a cause at the Rolls dismissing a bill for want of

parties was reversed afterwards for that reason, and a decree

of the same nature in the Court of Exchequer was reversed

likeAvise in the House of Lords.

With reference to the delay complained of in making this

application, I may remark that it could not have been made

till the appeal to the Supreme Court of Canada was disposed

of. In Ainslie v. Sims, 17 Beav., 174, the plaintiff, ponding

an appeal, without stating the fact, applied for the common
order to amend. The Master of the Rolls said :

" Here a biU

is filed to which the defendant demurs. Until the demurrer

is heard the defendant may obtain an order, of course, to

amend. The Court at the hearing of the demurrer either

allows it with leave to amend or overrules it, but in either

case the parties have a right to appeal. The plaintiff had

distinct notice of the appeal being set down before he obtained

the common order to amend
;
pending the appeal he could not

get it." The plaintiffs' application to add the Attorney-
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858 GREGORY v. CANADA IMPROVEMENT CO. et al.

General of Canada as a patty to the suit should be granted on

payment of costs to tlie defendants if any are occasioned by

the amendment. This decision disposes of the rule niQi

obtained by the defendants to speed the cause.

\\ . )
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GREGORY V. CANADA IMPROVEMENT CO. et al.

PiiAiNTiKP claimed to be entitled to $80,000 bonds on the Eastern Extonsion

Railway, to be secured upon the Pictou Branch road in the event of its being trans-

ferriid to the defendant Company as a subvention in aid of the construction of East-

ern Extension. The defendants were applying for legislation which should provide

that in the event of the road not being operated to the satisfaction of the (lovernor'

in-Council of the Province, it should become the property of the Province free

from incumbrance. Plaintiff, contending that this would invalidate his bonds

and was a breach of a compromise made with him, sought to restrain the

defendants from applying for such legislation.

Held, that, as the purpose of the concession was to secure the construction and

continued operation of the road, and the proposed legislation contained a i)rovist>

that the trustees of the bondholders should have notice before any forfeiture of

the road, that was all that they had a right to expect, and the plaintiff was not

entitled to the injimction prayjd for.

Ritchie, E. J., (March loth, 1879,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

This suit is brought against the Canada Improvement

Company, the Halifax and Cape Breton Railway and Coal

Company, Harry Abbott, the Honorable J. J. C. Abbott, Sir

Hugh Allan, the Honorable John Hamilton, and the Honorable

Samuel Creelman, Commissioner of Public Works and Mines

of Nova Scotia, and the plaintiff prays that the defendants

may be restrained from entering into a contract or agreement

to carry out a preliminary agreement made between the two

companies and the Governments of Nova Scotia and the

Dominion of Canada in fraud of a settl3ment and compromise

made between the companies and the plaintiff, whereby it was

provided that the Pictou Dr?.nch Railway was to be held by

the Dominion Government until the railway extension to the

Strait of Canso and the steam ferry across the Strait are

finished to the satisfaction of the; Nova Scotia Government,

when the said branch railway was to be transferred. Lu (he
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Halifax and Cape Breton Railway and Coal Company, upon

condition that the branch railway and railway extension and

feny shall be operated to the satisfaction of the Lieutenant-

Governor-and-Council of Nova Scotia, and in the event of

failure so to operate, then the same should become the property

of the Nova Scotia Government, free from encumbiances
;

which preliminary agreement, it was stipulated, should

thereafter be eml)odied in a formal contract, and that the said

companies should apply for the necessary legislation to enable

the same to be carried into effect ; and the plaintiff prayed

that the defendants should be restrained from carrying out or

acting upon any agreement theretofore made in violation of

the said settlement or compromise, or from applying for,

encouraging or adopting any legi:^lation by which the value

of the bonds which, by that settlement or compromise, were

to be delivered to the plaintiff, might be depreciated, or the

property on which the same was to be secured might in any

event cease to be the property of the said Railway and Coal

Company, free from liability on account of such bonds.

The Attorney-General, who appeared on behalf of the

IDommissioner of Public Works and Mines of Nova Scotia,

produced an affidavit of Mr. Creelman, stating that the formal

contract embodying the terms of the preliminary agreement

had been executed by him before he was served with the writ

in this cause or the notice of motion for an injunction, and

before he had any knowledge of the application for an

injunction ; and Mr. Graham, who appeared for the Halifax

and Cape Breton Railway and Coal Company and Harry

Abbott, produced the affidavit of the latter, in which, among

other things, he alleges that the said agreement had been

executed by him before he had any notice of the plaintiff's

claim for an injunction, and, as he had been informed and

verily believed, was executed by the said company, and by

Sir Hugh Allan and the Honorable J. J. C. Abbott before the

service of the writ on them, or notice of the motion for

injunction. Under these circumstances, that part of the

plaintiff's prayer which asks the Court to restrain the

defendants from executing this agreement is necessarily

unavailing, and the plaintiff is confined to that part which

fe>;^
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asks that the defendants should he enjoined from applying for

or adopting any legislation hy which the vain of the bonds

which he claims he is entitled to under the 'ttlement or

compromise, as set out in his writ, may be depreciated, or the

property on which the same is secured may, in any event,

cease to be the property of the said railway company, free

from liability on account of such bonds.

At the time of the compromise or settlement set out in the

plaintiff's writ it was known to all the parties to it that, as

the law then stood. It did not permit the issue of the $80,000

bonds and the delivery of them to the plaintiff, nor was there

any legislation then existing by which mortgage bonds could

be made to attach to the Pictou Branch Railway. It was

therefore provided that the Canada Improvement Company
would deliver to the plaintiff, as soon as the sarne could he

legally issiLed, to which end the two companies agreed to use

every diligence, $80,000 in good, sufficient, legal and available

first mortgage bonds of be Halifax and Cape Breton Railway

and Coal Company, and which should, so far as the said

companies could make them do so, aitach and be a first lien

upon the Truro and Pictou Branch Railway, which was to be

handed over by the Government of the Dominion to the

Halifax and Cape Breton Railway and Coal Company, as a

subsidy towards the construction of the Eastern Railway

Extension, provided alvjays that such branch railway should

he so handed over, and also upon the said Eastern Railway

Extension and the said company, and the property, rights and

privileges set forth in section 32 of the Act incorptnating the

company ; that the bonds should be free from unusual clauses

and conditions by which the holders or trustees might be

precluded from selling the property upon which they were to

constitute a lien, or foreclosing the mortjirage, or otherwise

realizing the bonds in case of non-payment ; and it was

further provided that the Canada Iniprovement Company

would deliver to the plaintiff the said bonds, and that the

Halifax and Cape Breton Railway and Coal Company would,

if it should prove necessary to do so, apply for and endeavour

to procure at the earliest opportunity such legislation as would

remedy any alleged defects, if any existed, in their organization.

M 1 i
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All parties to the arrangement seem carefully to have

guarded themselves from undertaking to perform what it was

not in their power to do, and the undertakings of the companies

to give a lien on the Pictou Branch were strictly conditional

on its delivery over by the Dominion Government and the

terms on which it should be delivered. The plaintiff has no

grounds for complaining that the Pictou Branch is to be held

as the property of the Dominion Government until the Eastern

Extension Railway to the Strait and tlie steam ferry are

finished to the satisfaction of the Nova Scotia Government.

It could not be reasonably expected that it would be handed

over to the Halifax and Cape Breton Railway and Coal

Con)pany until then. What was mainly urged at the

argument was that the terms were unjust to the bond holders

and the bonds rendered less valuable to the plaintiff' by the

provision that a forfeiture was to be incurred if the railway

and ferry were not duly operated. The object of the two

governments was not only to have the railway to the Strait

of Canso built, but to have it arid the ferry put and kept in

operation, and it is for this that they agreed to contribute to

its construction out of the public funds. This much all

parties concerned were aware of, and nothing seems raor-e

reasonable in the inter-est of the public than that, if the

Halifax and Cape Breton Railway Company should fail to

perfiirm their contract by oper-ating the roads, they should

revert to the goverrrnient, in orxler that they might be kept in

operation. Bu( this provision, it was ur-ged, might be very

prejudicial to the inter-est of the plaintiff as a bond holder-, as

he might lose his security by the non-perfor-mance of the

contiact by the mortgagor C(juiparry, without any fault on the

part of the mortgagee, and without his being able to prevent

a forfeiture. But the Court has now before it the oontr-act

entered into in accordance with the prelirrriirary agreeuient set

out in the plaintiff's writ, anJ frorrr it it appeals that the

absolute right of property in the Pictou Bi-anch is to be

conveyed to the company on the terms that the company is

to forfeit all r-ight to it in the event of a failure to operate the

railways and ferry efficiently and continuously for a period

of six months after notice, and provision is to be made for a

lOn
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reference to arbitration in case of a dispute arising as to tlio

foifoiture. There is, however, no pn)tection to the hond-

hohlers, and it did occur to ine that it wouhl he unreasonable

that their security should be liable to be destroyed without

notice and without their being able to prevent the forfeiture

and protect their interests. But even then if the Dominion

Government would not consent to hand over the Pictou

Branch on any other terms, I do not nee what redress the

plaintiti' would have. 1 was glad to tind, however, from the

Attorney-General, (Mr. Thompson,) that the bill which had

been prepared for submission to the legislature, the draft of

which he had and read from, contained a clause recjuiring

that notice of intended forfeiture should be given to the

trustees for the bond-holders, who might save the forfeiture

by their undertaking to perform the duty of keeping the roads

and the ferry in operation. This is all that in my opinion

they liave a right to expect. The road was built and the

subvention granted on the stipulation that it should be kept

in operation by the company, and any persons claiming

through the company, by mortgage or otherwise, could only

take subject to that stipulation.

The plaintiff, therefore, is not, in my opinion, entitled to

the injunction he has prayed for.

M-:
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Defendant, a member of the Nova Scotia Building Socjoty, obtained an

advance, and gave his mortgage and bond ; after wliich ]io sold hi.-? ('f|nity of

redemption, and a suit was brought to foreclose the m(»rtgage, without making him

a party or giving him notice. The land was bought in by the .Society for a sum
loss than the costs in the foreclosure suit. An action was then brought against

the defendant on his Ixmd. An equitable plea was jile.aded, under whicli defendiint

gave evidence that the Hecretaiy of the Society, upon defendant asking for a

release of his bond, repliei tluit it would Ix) a good deal of expense add nothing

would e'l'er come against him, and no applicati(m wa« therafter made to him for

dues or fines, the notices being sent to the purchaser.

Held, that the Secretary had no iwwer to make the arrangement alleged, to

which the Directors had not assented, and that the defendant, being a member of

the Society, was bt)und to know the limits of the Secretary's authority ; that,

although the rules of the Society restricted them to the advancing of money ujion

real estate security, there was nothing to prevent them from taking the defendant's
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V«-)nd in ftfWition, oven if thoy could not take the bond of a utranfjcr ; that thci fact

of u Halo iindtir fiirecloHiiru did not ])r«vont tiiu Socitity from mioiiig on tho bund

,

HO lont; aH thoy hold tho land ; that tho docroo againHt tho dofondant could not

includo tho coHts of tho forocloHuro Hiiit, to which ho whh n«it a party, but timt ho

WKH not entitlod to creilit for th« procoodK of tho forocloHuro huIu, an they did not

amount to tho custH in that Muit ; and that thu truHtoos waro tho prupur i>laintitTH.

Ritchie, E. J., (October, 1S79,) delivered the judgnicnt

of the Court :
—

The plaintiffs seek to recover on a liond p;iven to tho

Trustees of the Society, for the time heing, by the defendant,

on his becoming a member and obtaininij an advance fioiri

the society of S212.04, for which he also gave a mortgage on

certain real estate. Equitable pleas having been put in, the

case was referred to this Court.

The defendant contends that the trustees were not

authorized to take such a bond under the rules of the society,

or the act under which it operates, but were restricted to

taking security on real estate alone for advances. And for

defence on equital>le grounds, he alleges that, with the consent

of the society, he conveyed the mortgaged property to one

Mary Lahy, subject to the mortgage, and she was adopted as

its del)tor, in place of the defendant, after which this arrange-

ment was acted upon, and the society applying to her and

receiving from her the dues, fines, &c., which became due in

respect of the advance, released the defendant from his bond,

and agreed to give the same up to him, and not to look to him
fiirther to perform its conditions, and no apj)lication was

afterwards made to him, and the plaint! ff« subseipiently

instituted a suit against Mary Lahy, to foreclose the mortgage,

without notice to him, or making him a party.

From the evidence, which was taken before the case was

transferred to this Court, it appears that the defendant

conveyed to Mary Lahy his ecpiity of redemption in tho

mortgaged premises about five years ago, and, if the statement

of the defendant and Thomas Lahy are to be credited, Mr.

Barton, the Secretary and Treasurer of the Society', was

informed of it, and was told that her father would, in future,

make the payments to the society ; that the defendant asked

for a release and was told by Mr. Burton that it would be a good

deal of expense and nothing would ever come against him;

II
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304 ALMON ET AL. V. BUSCH.

to which ho replied that asi lon;L; iis ho was clear of it, ami

nothing woiiKI ovor coino against him, ho would nmktj no

olijoction; that aftor this no application was inado to him, and

tho notices, ice, for dii«vs, .S:c., woio sent to Luliy. Mr. Bin ton

has no rocolli'Ction of such a conversation or arrangement,

though ho says tliat after the conveyance of the land to Miss

Lahy the notices were direc^ted and sent to her, and he would

not undertake to contradict the statements !nado hy tho

defendant and Lahy. He doe>< say that no /orwut^ application

was made and no formed steps wore taken to lelievo the

defendant, by which, I presume, he means that no application

was made to the directors, nor any actual release obtaino<l,

whiith wo dd bn (juito consistent with the plaintiti's statement,

as is his assertii)n that the directoi's never consented to take

Miss Lahy instead of the defendant ; that he did not, and

had not tho power of doing so, arnl that sho never was a

member of the society. Taking tho whole evidence together,

I infer that the defendant, fi'om what took place, considered

himself relieveil fr-om all liability to the Society, and ho would

be confirmed in this belief by tho Society ceasing to treat

him as a member and debtor by dealing with Miss Lahy, as

such, until aftei- tho foreclosure and sale of the property.

On tho other hand, Mr. Burton must have known thai ho had

no power to substitute Miss Lahy for tho defendant, and release

him from his engagements. All that he intended to convey

to the defendant probably was that, the mortgage being deemed

a good secuiity for the debt, he need not fear being called

u[)on for any further payment, and that h(; might consider

himself practically relieved fi-om responsibility under his bond.

But, assuming that Mr. Burton did consent to release tlie

defendant from nil liability to the Society and to take Miss

Lahy as a member in his place, it would not avail the

defendant if unconfirmed by the directors, who alone had the

power of doing it. The duties of Mr. Burton, as Secretary

and Treasurer of the Society, are specified by the rules, and

his power and authority are strictly limited. He is vested

with no power to release the defendant from his responsibility,

or to transfer it to another, and the defendant, as a member

of the society, was bound to make himself aequainte<l with
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Uh nilos. Tf, tlicroforo, ^iioh ftn nnnnpfiMiicnt as t}iat t-'Ktifiod

to hy tlio ih'ft'nilant and Lahy had been niado with iMr.

Button it wonhl b»( nugatory.

It WHS rotitundod thu tho society had no autliority to tako

a bond from the defendant, as it was rostilctod to takinjr

secmity on real cstati; for an advance to a nuMnber ; btit I

caruiot see any <;ood reason why, havin<jj fjiven a member the

amount of ]\\h sliate in advance, it -hunhl not be K'paid,

tlioui^h the inoi-tijat'o mi<d»t turn out an ineffectual seeuritv,

cither from depreciation in the vabie of th(( land mnrt'_;afife(l

or (h'fect of title, and, if so, why he cou' ' not ]»e asked to bind

hims'If to make jjfood the deticiencv. Tlu'case of the CdiKdla

Pcrmayievf UmUling Soau'ff/ v. Lcn'h et dl., 8 H. 0. Com.

Pleas R. 352. was cited as an authority for the contention but

upon turniui» to it, it will be found more oppos(v,l to tb-r. in

favor of it. 'inhere the Society ha<l taken a bond from a

member and another person, to secure an advance t<i the

former. The Court held that it could not take collateial

security from a dvavffer for the secuiity of a loan upon real

property. The Chief Justice, in giving his judgment, said
;

" A member nmy, I presume, besides giving his mortgage, give

his covenant, also, and if his covenant his bond, the real

security being indispensable."

It was also contended that, having foreclosed the moitgage

and purchased in the pioperty, the society lost its rit.'-'it to

resort to its bond. As a genc^ral rule, a niortgagee has a right

to enforce all his retnedies. If he proceeds on his bond in the

first instance, and thereby obtains only a part of his t1el)t, he

may foreclose his morto-aije ior wdiat remains due. But if he

forecloses first and sues on his bond for a deficiency, this

e(|uity will only allow by his giving the moitgagor a new
right to redeem, which he cannot do if the mortgaged pi'operty

has been sold to a stranger. In this case the property is

vested in the society, and the defendant, if he wishes, can

ac-^nire a title to it again by paying the amount due on the

in '^gage. Under these circumstances, the foieclosure only

extinjjfuishes the mortf'age debt to the extent of the value of

the property, and the society is entitled to resort to its bond

for the deficiency.
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;

Theplaiutiffs,in t.heir particulurs, claim from the clefenrlants

$212.04, being $121.85, the amount due on the advance made

the defendant, and $90.79, the costs of the suit against Miss

Lahy on the foreclosure, giving no credit whatever for the

amount for which ths land was sold. This amount, it is

obvious, cannot be recovered. The decree can only be for

$121.87. The defendant is not chargeable with the costs of

the foreclosure ; but, as the amount for which the land was

purchased did not exceed the costs incurred in the foreclosure

suit, the defendant is not entitled to any credit from that

source.

There is no ground for the objection to the plaintiffs as

parties. They are the only persons who, in my opinion, could

bring the action. The society is a qiuisi corporation, and the

trustees for the time being are alone authorized to sue for the

society.

The decree will be for $121.87 and costs.

BARTON ET AL. V. BALDWIN.

^n

Plaintiffs purchased certain real estate, subject to a mortgage held by W., as

Guardian, for $5,840, and sold a portion to defendant, who was aware of the

mortgage, for §7,000. Defendant paid .*«1,400 in cash, and received a deed, with

an absohite warranty and covenants for title, without reference to the mortgage.

On the same day plaintiffs gave a mortgage of the whole property to K., for

$3,760, of which defendant had no knowledge when hemade his purchase, and which

was recorded before jjlaintiffs' deed. Defendant gave plaintiffs a mortgage for the

balance of the purchase money. The nwrtgago to W. was foreclo.ied, and the

property sold by the Sheriff, and defendant was obliged, in order to protect

himself, to become the purchaser, paying for the whole property included in the

mortgage $8,850, which was applied to the payment of the amount due on the two

mortgages to W. and K.,and to a judgment recorded against the property.

Plaintiffs then brought an action against the de endant on the covenant in his

mortgage.

Held, that they had no equitable right to call for payment of the purchase

money until they had cleared the defendant's title ; that defendant was entitled in

equity to pay off the mortgages, and had in effect done so, and to recover from the

plaintiffs the amoimt so paid, over and alx>ve the purchase money, and that before

plaintiffs could re-possess themselves of the portion not included in the conveyance

to defendant, they would be obliged to pay him the difference between the amount

at which he had purchased and the amount he had been obliged to pay.

Q. Whetheir the defendant could be compelled to convey even on the terms

mentioned. .
.
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Ritchie, E. J., (October, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The case, which is a simple one, is complicated by the

pleadings, which are confused and prolix and full of needless

repetitions. The plaintiffs seek to recover the stim of $3,G()0

on a bond and covenant in a mortgage given by the defendant.

The action wis originally brought on the connnon law aide of

the Court and, the defendant having put in equitable pleas, it

was sent here for adjudication.

From the evidence it appears that the plaintiffs became

the purchasers of certain real estate in Halifax, from one

James King, in the year 1873, which was then subject to a

mortgage held by one Walker, Guardian of McCara, for

$5,840 and interest. On the 1st May of thatyear the plaintiff

sold a portion of it to the defendant for $7,000. The existence

of the McCara mortjjajje was known to the defendant. He
paid $1,400, and received a deed, with an absolute warranty

of title and covenants from the plaintiffs that they had a good,

indefeasible title in fee simple, and a right to convey, and for

quiet enjoyment, without reference to any encumbrance

existing on the property. On the same day the plaintiffs gave

a mortgage on the whole property, including that sold to the

defendant, to King, for $3,700, which was put on record before

the plaintiffs' deed. Of this mortgage the defendant had no

knowledge when he made h!? purchase and got his deed.

This mortgage to King was transferred, a few days after it

was given, to Mr. Joseph Northup. The defendant gave the

plaintiffs a mortgage for the balance of the purchase money.

Some time after, the plaintiff. Barton, conveyed to his

co-plaintiff, McLellan, his interest in the defendant's mortgage,

for the consideration of $1, and is, therefore, but a nominal

plaintiff.

The amount due on the McCara mortgage was not paid,

and in June, 1874, a suit for the foreclosure of it was

commenced, and, a decree of foreclosure and sale having been

obtained, the mortgaged property was, on the 24th of October

following, offered at public sale by the Sheriff of Halifax,

when the defendant, in order to protect the part of the

property which he had purchased, was under the necessity of

Shi
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3G8 BARTON ET AL. V. BALDWIN.

becoming the puicliaser, for $8,850, being the highest sum

offered for it at the sale, and he obtained from the Sheriff'

a

deed of it. The amount then due on the McCara mortgage

was S0,464.11. The balance in the Sheriff's hands after

paying this was S2,384.88, which was by him paid to tlie

Accountant-general of this Court. Subsequently,an application

was made on behalf of the estate of Northup for the amount

due on the moitgage which had been assigned to him, it

being the next encumbrance on the property sold, and an

order was made for the payment of the amount due, which

was $2,189.88; after which an application was made by one

James K. Munnis, to be paid out of the balance in the hands

of the accountant-general the sum of $108.78, due on a

judgment obtained by him against the plaintiff, McLellan,

and recorded to bind real estate, as being the next encum-

biance, and he obtained an order to that effect.

The counsel for the plaintiffs contends that no effect .should

be given to the agreement set out in the defendant's pleas,

and referred to in the evidence, referring, as it does, to land,

it being verbal and inconsistent with the terms of the deeds

;

and this view I am disposed to adopt. He further contends

that he is entitled to recover in this suit on the defendant's

bond, and on the covenant contained in his mortgage, and that

if the defendant has any remedy against the plaintiffs on the

covenants and warranty in his deed, it must be sought in a

cross-action, and that such an equitable defence as is attempted

to be set up cannot be entertained. In this view I do not

concur. The defendant, when he received his deed, and gave his

bond and mortgage for the balance of the purchase money,

was entitled to have the McCara mortgage released, .so far as

it affected the part he had purchased, and to have the mortgage

the plaintiffs had wrongfully given to King removed from it,

and till this was done, plaintiff had no equitable right to call on

the defendant to pay the amount due on his mortgage It is

a recognized rule in equity that a purchaser has a right to

apply the unpaid purchase money to pay off encumbrances on

the land he has purchased. Before, therefore, the plaintiff

would have an equitable right to call on the defendant for

payment of the purchase money he should have cleared the
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defendant's title by obtaining a release of the encumbrances

on the land he had sold him and of which he had warranted

the title ; and if he failed to do this, the defendant was at

liberty to pay the amounts due on them and take an assign-

ment of them, and by so doing he would have paid the

amount due on his bond and covenant and could claim on the

plaintiffs for the amount he thus paid beyond what he owed

them. Now this, in fact, is what the defendant has done*

The property was sold on a foreclosure suit against the

plaintiffs. They would not protect the title of the defendant

or their own and the defendant was compelled to purchase,

and his money has paid the encumbrances on the plaintiffs'

property, which they were bound themselves to pay.

Mr. Bligh, to support his position, was forced to contend

that if the defendant had been dispossessed of the property

he purchased, as he w^ould have been if he had not purchased

at the Sheriff's sale, he could still be compelled to pay the

plaintiffs' mortgage. Surely Mr. Bligh must have forgotten

that he was in a Court of Equity, where there is no necessity

for the defendant to resort to a cross-action. The whole

matter in controversy and all the parties interested in it are

before the Court, which acts, as far as possible, with a view of

avoiding circuity and multiplicity of suits ; and the statute

relating to procedure in equity provides that in the final

decision of cases the Court shall give judgment according as

the very right of the cause and matter in law shall appear.

so as to afford to the parties a complete remedy upon the

principles which prevail in equity.

The defendant has paid, in the first instance, in cash,

81,400, and, subsequently, S424, and to the Sherift' 88,850, in

all SIO 67o, and, having acquired a legal title to the whole lot,

if the plaintiffs wish to re-possess themselves of the part not

conveyed by them to the defendant, they cannot reasonably

expect to do so without paying him the difference between

his purchase, $7,001), and the amount he has paid, $10,G74,

that is, $3,C75. Whether he could be compelled to accept

tliat sum and convey the lot to the plaintiffs it is not necessary

to decide, as he has offei-ed before suit, and is still willing, to

take a less sum, and make the conveyance to them. The 31':

III
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plaintiffs' charrje against the defendant of fraud is unwarranted

by anything in the evidence and should not have hocn

made. While the plaintiffs' claim is, in my opinion, most

unreasonable and unjust, the effect of it, if allowed, would he

to make the defendant pay $5,000 in addition to what he has

already paid, $10,075, for the property ; that is upwards of

$4,000 more than the whole property originally cost the

plaintiffs. Coniing into a Court of Equity, they should have

shewn a disposition to do equity, and they have shewn no

disposition, and have failed in establishing any case entitling

them to a decree in their favor.

The defendant will be entitled to a decree with costs.

CAFFERY V. CAMERON et al.
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The defendant, Cameron, agreed to sell to plaintiff a farm in Charlottehurg,

Ontario, for $45,000, subject to a mortgage for $14,000. The plaintiff, in considera-

tion, was to assume the 814,000 mortgage, and convey certain gold mining areas

and other property to defendant, at the price of $20,000, and for the balance of

$11,000 he was to convey to defendant his dwelling house at Truro. The

defendant obtained a transfer of the areas under circumstances as to which the

affidavits were contradictory ; but it was uncontradicted that the title to the real

estate which he was to convey to plaintiff was encumbered to the extent of upwards

of Sir>,000 more than had been represented. Plaintiff having obtained v.n

injunction to restrain defendant from working the areas,

Held, that, assuming the statements of the defendant to be true as to the way

n which he obtained the transfer, there was a serious question to be submitted to

the Court, whether the defendant was justified in recording it and claiming tlie

areas, and that the injunction could not be dissolved.

Iftht, further, that the injunction would not be disturbed on account of mis-

representations in the affidavits on which it was obtained, unless the case were such

that if the facts had been stated accurately, the injunction would have been refused.

Ritchie, E. J., (October, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The question at present before the Court is simply whether

the injunction restraining the defendant, Cameron, from

disposing of or in any way encumbering the title to the gold

mining areas should be dissolved or remain in force until the

hearing. The object and effect of the injunction is merely to

preserve the property in dispute in statu quo till the case is

ready to be heard ; and if it is made to appear that there is
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a real and subshntial question to be tried, and that the

property ought to be preserved in the meantime, the injunction

should continue.

Many of the statoinonts made on the part of the plaintiff

have been contradicted on the part of tlie defendant, Cameron.

To these I shall not at present advert; but there are others,

and those by no nieans unimportant, which are uncontradicted.

The agreements set out in the writ are admitted, and by them

Cameron agreed to sell and convey to the plaintiff his farm at

Charlotteburg, in the Piovince of Ontario, subject to a mort-

gage of about S14.0()(), held by one Allan Gilmore, with all

the household furniture and effects, (linen, pianoforte, family

pictures, and personal wear only excepted,) agricultural

implements, and chattels of that nature on the farm, the cows,

heifers, bulls and calves, (in all nineteen,) two span of horses

and harness, oats, hay, straw, and fodder, potatoes, and pigs,

for $45,000. The plaintiff, in consideration, was to assume

the Gilmore mortgage, at $14,000, in part payment, and to

convey to Cameron the gold mining areas in question,

and all tools, apparatus, engines, boilers, crushers, and

everything belonging to the plaintiff f,t the mines, together

with the stock of goods in the store there at $20,000, and for

the balance of $11,000 he was to convey to the defendant,

Cameron, his dwelling house and a lot of land at Truro, with

all the furniture, live stock, and effects on the premises, (linen,

family pictures, and personal wear only excepted,) and the

parties became bound, each to the other, to procure all

titles and documents necessary to furnish incontestable titles

to the propei'ties agreed to be sold, free and clear of all

charges, mortgages, and encumbrances, except as therein

referred to, the whole to be finally concluded and ended on or

before the 1st October then next, so that all should be settled,

titles passed, possession given, and finally concluded before

that date. The first of the agreements bore date the 5th

September, 1878; the other, which modified or supplied an

omission, the 21st of the same month.

There is a contradiction as to the circumstances under

which the document to transfer the gold mining areas got into

the possession of Cameron, after it had been executed by the

M
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rlaintiff; but tlio foirnor admits that, liavinji; obtained it, lio

caused it to be re^ist(!ied at the Di^partinont of Works and

Mines, at Halifax, and claims title to th«Mn, thouj^h he liad

not performed his terms of ai^frpement in any respect, nor

ottered to perfoi-rn them, nor does it appear that he was then,

or has since been in a position to do so. The title to the real

estate which he undertook to convey to the plaintiff wa^^ not

only subject to the mortpfarje to Gilmore, referred to in tlio

a,2;reement, but to a mortf;a<Lje to the Quebec Bank, for

$10,000, and to another to William Ranisay, for S5,0()0

;

while the personal pioperty whicli he acfreed to convey had

been previously conveyed to William Ramsay, in security for

S'),000, and shortly before the makinj^f of the an;reement with

the plaintiff, had been mortf]fau^ed to Daniel A. Cameron, for

$1,200. In addition to this there was, in the hands of the

Sheriff, an execution against Cameron at the suit of Ramsay

by wliich any property owned by lum was bound. This being

the state of the property, real and personal, which tlio

defendant, Cameron, had agreed to convey to the plaintiff in

consideration of the transfer of the gold mining areas, there

is, in my opinion, a serious question to be submitted to the

Court, whether the defendant, Cameron, assuming his state-

ment to be true as to the mode in which he obtained possession

of the transfer, was justified in having it recorded, and now

claiming to hold the areas as his property, and whether there-

fore the injunction should remain in force, so as to preserve

the property until the ultimate adjudication of the case.

T have not failed to consider the points raised by Cameron's

counsel that the injunction should be dissolved on account of

the misrepresentation and suppression of material facts by the

plaintiff, and that the attempt is now made to sustain it on

different grounds from those contained in his writ. The only

misrepresentation is a statement of the plaintiff, in his writ,

that, up to the time of the preparation of the agreements,

Liirhthall was an entire stranjrer to him, though he now

admits that such was not the case and asserts that the state-

ment in his writ to that effect was a mistake of his solicitor,

arising from the plaintiff's deafness. This may or nay not

have been the case, yet if a party has obtained an iuj unction
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on a mis-statement or suppression of fact, it will on that

ground alone be dissolved ; but the mis-statement or suppression

must be material, presenting a case ditferent from that on

which the injunction was granted, whore it would not have

been granted if a more accurate stat(;ment had been made.

See Kei'i' on Iiija7ictlons, 028. This mistake or mis-statement

does not appear to nic to be of that character, nor do the

grounds on which the plaintifl' seeks to sustain his injunction

appear to me to bo substantially difierent from those on which

it was obtained. It is true that in his writ he asks relief on

the ground that a fraudulent representation had been made to

him respecting Cameron's title to the properties he undertook

to convey to him, but he also stated that as soon as he became

aware of the encumbrances on them, he, on that ground,

objected to Cameron having possession of the transfer of the

mining areas, and to its being recorded and acted upon.

There may have been no fraudulent conduct on the part of

Lighthall or Havvkes ; as to that the evidence is contradictory,

and I shall at present pass no opinion upon it, but it is a

question open for discussion whether, under the facts admitted,

the act of Cameron, in putting the instrument on record when
he did, and his now insisting on his right to retain the areas,

is not a fraudulent proceeding on his pait, and that, and not

the fraud of Lighthall or Havvkes, is the material question.

PERLEY ET AL. V. SNOW et al.

A TESTATOR, by his will, devised and bequeathed hiw real and personal estate to hia

wife and another, as executrix and exoc\itor, in trust to sell the sumo and invest the

pmceeds in the best securities they could obtain, and, upon the coming of ago of

the testator's children, to divide the money among the children and the widow, in

sjit'cihed proportions. The executor, with the consent and ac(iuiescence of the

widow and executrix, loaned a part of the trust funds to merchants engaged in

bhip-building, who afterwards became insolvent and unable to ro-p.ay the money-

Held, that the trustees were not justified in investing the money on personal

security, and must make good the loss to the children ; but that the widow could

not make her co-trustee liable to her for the loss she might sustain, having

acquiesced in the investment.

Ritchie, E. J., (October, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Cou rt :

—

James E. Perley, by his will, appointed the defendant,

Jabesh Snow, and his wife, Emma C. Perley, the executor and

iff
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othnrlto John Ho^'nn, for $184.00. Neither of tho defend inU
can bo held lialile for tho aniount duo tl»o estate hy A. G.

Cnnipliell. It was a deht incurred in tlio testator's lifetime,

and since Ins death Can»|)l)ell has been insolvent.

The investment of the trust fund on tlio proniissory note

of Spona^de and Tupper was not justitiahle. It should not

have been made on personal security at all, and unquestionably

should not have been loaned without security to peisons

eni^^aj^iMl in trade and slup building. The loan was made in

the first instance with the concurrence of Mrs. Perley. ]t is

obvious from the correspondence in evidence tlia^ she felt it

was not a satisfactory investment, and it ouglit to have l)een

called in long before the paities to tho note became insolvent.

Previously to the loan tho money had been invested on bcjnd

and mortgage, and it is not to be credited that sucli an invest-

ment of the money could not liave been made between l(SG-4

and 1873 ; and however available the answer of Mr. Snow to

Mrs. Perley may be, tliat she consented to the investment

remaining rather than incur the risk of losing interest while

remaining uninvested, it can avail nothing as regards the plain-

tiffs. Mr. Snow seems to have been under the impression that if

he obtained the consent of his co-trustee, he was relieved from

responsibility. This, at most, could be only as respects her

own interest in the fund.

If the will of Mr. Perley had been altogether silent as to

the investments and it had been so left to the discretion of

the trustees, such a loan as that in question would have been

unjustifiable. Here they were required to invest the funds

in the best securities they coidd obtain, and there was no reason

why they should confine themselves to Liverpool. Investmenta

on good security, by bond and mortgage, are constantly

obtainable elsewhere on landed property in town and country.

It may be taken as a general rule that trustees are not

justified in lending trust money on personal security unless

they have an express authority to do so, and mere general

expressions giving a discretionary power as to the investments

to be made will not be sufficient. The amount of the trust fund

to which the plaintiffs will become entitled on the youngest

of them attaining the age of twenty-one must be made good,

}•
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and, as the (Usfcndant, Snow, lias, in liis ansvvor, cxprossc'd liis

wil!in;^m!.ss to roliiKinisli his trust, and that anothiT or othor

tnistt'HH sliould ho appointed, and tlie other <h'f(indant hps

madu no (Uifenco, the <h;cr('o will ho that tins (hifcndants pay

ii»to Coiu't siudi sum as, witli that now ])ai<l in, will ainoiint

to two-thirds of the wholo trust fund whitih caino to their

hands, and that ono or nioro trustees lu? a[)[)()inted in place of

the present trustees, hy whom the amount shall ht; invi^sted,

in accordance with the tc^rms of the will of James K. Perley,

deceased, in trust, to divide the same amoii;,' his children, the

plaintiffs, share and share alike, on the youn;^'(!st attainin;,' the

a^j'o of twenty-one, and, in the meantime;, to pay and api)ly the

interest arisin<' from such investmiMits for the maintenance of

his wife and childien and the educaticnj of his children as spijci-

fied in his will. The plaintiff's are entitled to their costs.

The judgment I have just given cmhracos all that was

directly before the Court in this suit, hut as I am requested, on

the part of the defendants, in order to prevent furthi.'r

litigation, to give my opinion as to the liahility of Mr. Snow
to make good to his co-trustee, Mrs Perley, the loss occasioned

to her by the loan to Sponagle and Tupper, and the parties

have agreed to the necessary amendment of the pleading, I

"will do so. The evidence shows that Mrs. Perley was consulted

as to the investment in the first instance and allowed it to l)e

made, and, though apparently doubtful of its propriety,

consented to its continuance. She cannot now make her

co-trustee liable for the loss she may sustain by it. It has

been settled by a sei'ies of decisions that where a cestui que

truM, fiuijitrh, acquiesces in an improper investment, he caimot

afterwards call it in question, livice \. SIoI'c.h, W Ves., ol9,

is a leading case on the question. Lord Eldon there held

that if a particular cestui que trust has authorized an invest-

ment on personal security and permitted it to continue, in a

question between him and the trustee the latter will not be

held responsible to him for a loss, so far as his interest in the

fund is concerned. In Booth v. Booth, 1 Beav., 130, the

Master of the Rolls said ;
" I am of opinion, on the authorities

and on the established rule of this Court, that a trustee who
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Atantls l>y ftinl so<.'s a l)i»'a('h of trust conunitt<»(l by liis

co-trust<'e, liofoim's icspouslhlt' for t!iat hivach of trust."

And n^'ain in ITf/Z^yr v. SipnomlH, 3 Swans., 04, tho Ii(U<l

Clmiu'cMor siiifl ;
" It is cstiildislu'il l»y all tlm oases that if tlu'

O'Khii i/it'*' trust joins with tho trust»M? in that which is a hrrach

of tiiist, knowiii;,' tht^ firouiUMtatiocs, such a (wstiil que trust

can lU'ViT t;oiii|)hiin of such a hieach of trust. I ^'o furthiT,

nml aijnM! that cith(!r con<'urrcucc or acquit'sconct) without

original concurrcnc*' will rch'as(5 tlin trustee." In this case

Mrs. P('iley'« cofitrol over tiie trust fund was the sanio as Mr.

Snow's and .sht; couhl have prevented th»! h)SH if she had

r-fused her wanction to the h)an, or had snhsequently re(]uir<-'d

th(! money to bo called in bfiforo tlio failure of Sponagle and

Tupper.

FAWSON V. NOONAN.

I'l.AiNTlKP and (U)ft!iu]ant entorod into a contract to fiHh, each in a distinct

berth, iiud iv.wh piirty finding his own seino, ixiiit, and tiNJiing (^oar. Tho evidonou

v.is conflicting uh to tlic contcmiihitiul diiriiti' of tlio agrconiont, h;it tho C'onrt

anivud at tho cunuhixion that it waM conKncd to tl\u taking of a boIkm)! of fiii,l) in

eiicii lici'tli. Kvidunco waH givon aw to the uuMining of the term Mchnol, an lined in

nuch contracts, l)Ut it was vagno and contradictory and s\ich as to oblige tho Coiu't

to constrno the agreoniont indci)ondt>ntly of any allogod nsage. L)(>f<!^ndant canght

fourtuon barrels of ntaclcorol in his btirth of wliicli ho gave plaintiff sevt^n, and

plaintiff, shortly after, canght ton barrels in his berth of whicli ho gave defendant

five. Plaintiff then abandoned his liorth and \\'cni olsewhore to fish, and never

rottn-nod to it. Defendant, in liis berth, caught two hundred and fifty barrels, of

wiiich plaintiff claimed half.

Jlild, that tho plaintiff was not entitled to partiui]Mitu in Uie defendant's c£,tch

of tigh.

Ritchie, E. J., (December, 1879,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The plaintiff", in his writ, sets out that the defendant, in

the fishing season of 1875, had the exclusive right to fish, in

turn with certain other fishermen, at Prospect, in two berths

on that coast, which right was to last until he had caught not

less than twenty barrels in each of the berths ; and the

plaintiff was the proprietor of a seine or net, and was an

experienced fisherman, accustomed to fish in such berths, and
10a
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it was agreed between them that they should enter into

partnership and combine their skill and experience during the

time the defendp-nt had the right to fish in the berths, and

that the plain Liff should, with his seine, fish one of the b^-rths

known as that back of Duck Island Point, and the defendant

the berth known as Reef llodmond's Island berth, and that

all fish caught by each of them should be divided equally

between them as they were taken; that they proceeded to

fish according to this arrangement, and soon the defendant

caught fourteen barrels of mackerel in the berth fished by

him seven of which he at once delivered to the plaintiff, and,

on or about the same time, the plaintiff caught ten barrels in his

berth, five of which he at once delivered to the defendant

;

that no other fish were caught by either of them until early

in the month of October, when the defendant caught, in his

berth, about two hundred and sixty barrels of mackerel, of

which the defendant has refused to give +' -^ plaintiff his

share ; and he prays that defendant may be a '*eed to deliver

to the plaintiff his share of the fish, or to account therefor, and

that he should in the meantime be enjoined from disposing of

them.

The defendant, in his answer, denies that there was an agree-

ment between himself and the plaintiff" to enter into such a

partnership as stated by the plaintiff, and says that the only

ajireement entered into between them was an agreemert made

in the month of August in the terms following, viz., that the

plaintiff and defendant should employ their respective seines,

and seine boats, and other fishing gear in the two berths

;

that the plaintiff, with his seine and boat, should occupy,

watch, and fish the berth at the back of Duck Island Point,

and the defendant should occupy, watch, and fish the other

berth at Redmond Reef, and all fish caught by and at the

two berths should be equally divided between them, and that

the venture should exist and continue till one school of fish

should be caught by the plaintiff at the berth occupied by

him, and until the defendant should take one school at that

occupied by him, and no longer ; in pursuance of which

agreement each part}? occupied his respective berth, and,

almost immediately after, each of them caught a school of fish
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in their respective berths, being the catches of fourteen and

ten barrels referred to in the plaintiff's writ, which were

divided, as there alleged, and thereupon their agreement was

fulfilled, and the venture between them ceased. And the

defendant, in his answer, further alleges that after the two

catches were made the plaintiff left the berth at Duck Island

Point, and, with his seine boat, seine, and other fishing gear,

went to Lo\ver Pr-ospect, and allowed others to fish in that

berth and made arrangements with another party to fish with

his seine at Lower Prospect and subsequently, on his return

to Prospect, entered into an agreement with two other men to

go with them on a fishing venture, with his seine boat, se-ine,

and fishing gear to Halifax Bay, which was carried out, and

that after his return from that venture, he, in conjunction

with another person, caught upwards of forty barrels of fish,

none of which he offered to divide with the defendant ; and

that from the time the plaintiff left the berth at Duck Island

Point he never returned there but purposely' ceased and

abstained from fishing or watching the berth ; that it is true

that plaintiff did make a catch of about two hundred and fifty

barrels of mackerel, but the whole of it was made with the

assistance of one Thomas Noonan after the agreement between

the plaintiff and defendant had been fulfilled, and the

defendant submits that even if the aajreement had been as set

out in the plaintiff's writ, the latter had failed to carry out the

terms of it on his pait, and would, therefore, not be entitled to

the relief he seeks.

The evidence as to the terms of the agreement is somewhat

contradictory. The plaintiff, in his evidence, says ;
" The

defendant and I agreed on a partnership. We were partners

in the first ttvo schools of fish, one on his berth and one on

mine. Each of us had the berth till twenty barrels were

hauled. When that quantity was hauled it put us out of the

berth. Any over two barrels is a school, as I believe. T am
not quite sure. The partnership was entered into in the

presence of defendant's brother, Thomas Noonan, and the

crews of the two boats. Stephen Shea and John Mosher were

my crew." In his cross-examination he said ;
" When we

draw for berths the fishing regulations are that the berth is
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usajre, as where words used by the parties have, by known
usage, by local custom, or ainon^^ particular classes, acquired a

meaninii different fiom the general one, such evidence mav be

resorted to in order to ascertain their intention. Or if there

has been a recognized practice with reference to the transaction

out of which the contract arose in such cases the parties nmy
be supposed to have assumed the existence of the practice and

to have used the words as understood in the locality. But

the usage and practice must be general and certain, not

depending on the judgment and opinion of witnesses, but the

fact of their existence must be clearly established, so that both

parties must be presumed to have been cognizant of them,

and to have made their contract with reference to them. It

is enough to sav that thei^e is no such evidence here. All that

we have on the subject is vague, uncertain, contradictory and

unsatisfactory ; the geneial effect of it being that no such

usage or practice existed. The contract, therefore, must be

viewed indepemlently of any usage or practice, and, taking

the language used in making it in its natural meaning, it had

ceased to he in operation before the defendant had taken the

two hundred and fifty barrels, and therefore the plaintif! can

have no right to any part of them. I may remark that a
" school of fish " is not a term merely in use at Prospect or

its neighbourhood. It, or a shoal of fish, is in use generally

among fishermen as indicating a multitude or an undefined

quantity of fish together. This meaning the plaintiff must

have attached to the term when he said that he considered

two or moi'e barrels constituted, in his judgment, a school, and

it does appear to me that, by his abandoning the berth and

going elsewhere to fish with other men, taking with him his

seine-boat, and fishing gear, after the two schools of fish had

been taken in the berths, the plaintiff" shewed that, in his

view, his contract with the defendant w^as at an end. If,

however, the contract had been as contended for by the

plaintifi", I do not see how he could hope to succeed, as he had

failed to perform his part of the agreement. It was assumed

that by the contract the plaintiff and defendant were to be

partners,—to be governed by the law relating to partnership.

I do not know that if they were to be considered as such it would

m
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tlie time, neither indicated by word nor by act that he had any

interest in the catch or concern in havinjj them secured. I

cannot but think that his subsequent claim to participate in

the fish taken was an afterthought to which he was tempted

by the large number of fish taken.

In every view that can be taken of the case the plaintiff

has, I think, failed to shew a right to the relief he seeks.

The decree must therefore be for the defendant, with costs.

ii

I

;

THE WINDSOR AND ANNAPOLIS RAILWAY CO.

V.

THE WESTERN COUNTIES RAILWAY CO.

On the hearing of this cause on the evidence, an objection was taken on behalf

of the Attorney (xeneral, of Canada, that the jigieenieiit of September, 1871,

(ante p. 287) was not binding on the Dominion (Jovernment, liecauso the railroad

from Halifax to Windsor was a Provincial public work, and as such passed to the

Dominion Government under the B. N. A. Act, not as ordinary (iovernment pro-

perty, but subject to a trust which the Government was bound strictly to fulfil and
which required that it should be worked for the public benefit, in accordance with

the terms of the Act under which it was built and subject to the engagements

which had been entered into by the Provincial Government and Legislature ; and
that the terms of the agreement did not carry out this trust, as by the provisions

of the Provincial Act of 18fi7, embodying the contract between the Government
and the promoters of the plaintiff company, it was mutually agreed that, prior to

the oi>ening of the road, a traffic arrangement should be made for the mutual use

by the Government and the Company of their respective lines, which stipula-

tion had not been carried out in the agreement, as there was no provision in it for

a traffic arrangement.

Held, that the agreement embodied all the essential provisions of the original

contract, and that the Government not having insisted on having ninning powers

over plaintiffs' road was no reason why plaintiffs should be deprived of running

powers over the Halifax and Windsor line ; but, that, on the other hand, the

gi'ound stated applied wth gieat foixje to the action of the Dominion Legislature,

under the Act of 1874, inasmuch as the Dominion Government having taken the

road, under the provisions of an Imiierial Act, clothed with a tnist, the Dominion
Legislature was thereby restrained from acting in violation of that trust.

Ritchie, E. J., (March 1st, 1880,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

When this cause was argued on the demurrer the statements

in the plaintiflfs' writ were assumed to be true, and, judgment

having been then given for the plaintiffs, it is for the defendants

1';
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board of directors ; and lie states positively that he never did

acc|iiicsce in the cancellation of the a<^reein(!nt of Septend>er,

1.S71, that he had no power to do so, and that the plaintiff

company never, to his knowled<jre, acquiesced, but, on the

contrary, always opposed it; and Mr. Killaui does not pietend

that, in his interviews with the directors of the co» ipany, they

recocjnized the cancellation of the airreement.

Up to June, liS7o, when the new aijreenient was entered

into Avith the ^^foverninent, it is obvious from the evidence that

the plaintiff' company were seeking to be re-invested in their

rii,dits, either through the action of the government or by an

arrangement with the defendant company, and, if that object

were attained, it would be unimportant to them through

which of them. Both Mr. Langevin and Mr. Mackenzie, while

Ministers of Public Works, advised them to arrange the

difficulty, if possible, with the defendant company, and this

advice, it appears to me, it was judicious for them to follow,

and it could be followed, in my opinion, without its affecting

their legal rights in case of failure. The attempt did fail, and

in June, 187;'), the new agreement was entered into, in which,

among other things, the validity of the previous agreement

was recognized by the government.

There was an objection taken by Mr. Lash, on behalf of

the Attorney-General of Canada, now a party to the suit,

which v,'as much relied on by him, and which, as it had not been

urged before, should be referred to. He contended that the

agieement of September, 1871, was not binding on the

Dominion Government,—was,in fact,in valid,—and the plaintiff"

company acquired no rights under it. It is somewhat remark'

able that such an objection should emanate from the

government, as that agreement is admitted to have been made

in orood faith, to have been executed on behalf of Her

Majesty and approved and ratified by the Governor-General-

in-Council, under no misapprehension, and acted upon by both

parties, and its validity was never called in question till now.

The ground of this objection is that the railroad from Halifax

to Windsor was a public provincial work, and as such passed

to the Dominion Government, under the terms of the British

Jsorth America Act, not as ordinary government property, but

^li
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olijoction cannot he sustained. But while such an ohjcction

oujfht not, for these reasons, to avail the jjovornnient as ivj^ards

tilt! agreement of 1H71, the ground on which it was att» inpled

to lie sustained npjilies with great force to the action of the

Dominion Legislature in passing the Act of 1874, and to the

order-in-council referred to in it, for, as the Dominion

Government took the railroad from the Provincial novernment

under the British North America Act, clotlied with a trust

which the former was hound to caiiy out, the Domiiiion L(»gis-

lature was restrained from acting in violation of it. Mr. Lash

argued that the power of the Dominior Legislature was

supreme in the matter, hut the contract, so to speak, between

the Dominion and the Province, under which the transfer took

place, was by the Act of tlie Imperial Parliament, to which

both the Dominion and Local Legislatures are subordinate,

and if a limited right only was conferred by that Act on the

Dominion Government, the Dominion Legislature cannot

enlarge it.

All the other arguments relied on were the same as those

arlduced at the hearing of the demurier and were referred to

rather than repeated, and as they are dealt with in the judgments

already given, which have since been reported, (ante p. 287) to

which I still adhere, it is not necessarv for me to do more than

refer to those reports, as .shewing the grounds of my judgment

on tlie points there taken. While Mr. Mackenzie, in his evidence,

recognizes the fact that the agreement of 1871 was ratified

by that of 187o, he asserts that it was done through inadver-

tence on his part. But the plaintiffs had no reason to assume

that this was the case, and the latter agreement gave no more

than they had been all along contending for, and, to affect the

validity of the agreement, the mistake must have been shewn

to have been mutual. It now appears from the evidence that

what was assumed to be true on the argument of the demurrer,

that there was no foundation for the statement in the Minute of

Council of 22nd October, 1873, that the plaintiffs had failed

to operate the Windsor Branch, and w'hich was made the

ground of divesting them of it, was in fact so. The Minister

of Public Works who made the report to the government to

that effect must have been misinformed, and this, we may

^!l



388 GRANT V. WHEELER 'ET AL.

roasonaltly concliido, 1ms lod to all the difficulty which has

avmrn.

After Imvitiir i^iven the fullost consideration to tho wholt*

cas(», I am of opinion that tho plaintifl's aru entitled to the

jnd<^tnent of the Couit in thoir favor, with costs.
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oii^iiml (lufcindants, and tliu ri'^'istmtion (if it, ns sft out in tlie

writ, l)iit thi'y uver tliat tlioy wuro tiatlers inulor the Ufiuw of

E. VV. Whuehfr & Co., and, tlio firm Inin^' indflttod to tliu

added defendants, as w«;ll as to numerous otlit-r partieM, and

among tile rest to Hol>eit Taylor, Peter (Irant, and llumscy,

Kuel &; (^'o., tlie njortgaj»e was ma<l(^ to Iloltert Taylor, liut

for tlie benefit of himself and Peter Grant and Hiimsey,

Uuel & ('o. ; the jjroperty comprised in the morti,'a;^fe bein«,'all

the real estate possessed l>y tlie firm, and iiicludinn the prenjiscis

whereon their mills and other bnildinj^s were erected, the same

being subject to certain judgments entered and recorded, as

set out in the plaintiff's writ, and that when the mortgage

was so given they were unable to meet their liabilities and

were insolvent within the meaning of the insolvent law, and

that the mortgage was made in cont«!mj)lation of insolvency,

by way of security for payment to Taylor, (jlrant, and llumsey

Kuel & Co., who will thereby obtain an unjust preference over

the other creditors of E. W. Wheeler At Co., and that the

mortgage is therefore void and contrary to the provisions of

the Insolvent Act of 18G1), and that the mortgage was so made
with intent fraudulently to impede, obstruct, and delay the

creditors of E. W. Wheeler & Co., in their remedies against

them, or with intent to defraud their other creditors, and was

so done and intended with the knowledge of Taylor, Grant,

and llumsey, Ruel &l Co., and it has had that effect, by reason

of which the mortgage is void. And they aver that the

assignment of the mortgage to the plaintiff' was witliout

consideration, and that they are judgment creditors of

E. W. Wheeler & Co., whose judgments were duly registered

to bind their land, but were so registered subsequent to their

assignment under the Insolvent Act of 18G9. And they pray

that the mortgage, and the assignment of it, may be <lecreed

to be null and void, and that Taylor do execute a release of it,

and that the plaintiff's bill be dismissed, with costs.

It occurred to me at the hearing, and I then suggested to

the counsel, that if a mortgage was liable to be impeached on

such grounds, the proper course was to have instituted a

cross suit, and not to attempt to impeach it as defendants in a

foreclosure suit ; but whether this course was open to these

lftrtevr||i
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(lofcrulants or not, thoy aro cortalnly in no Itottor position

than if tlicy liiul pnuMMMh-d hy hill as plaintitls.

TIk^ «i(iffH(lantscall in ([ncstion tlu) valitlity of tho niort;;H;f(5

solely on tlu) grcjiind that it was nmdo in violation of the

Insolvent Act and in contravention of the ri;,dits of tho

creditois of the insolvents, and the alh^^^ations in tlieir answer

aro sn(;h as would have heen containiMJ in a l)ill to set it aside

hy the assignou of tho insolvent, and their prayer is tlie sanie.

It is ohjected on the part of the plaintiff* that no ri/^ht exists

in the defendants, or in any of tho cre<litors of tlie insolvents,

eitlwii' directly or indirectly, to call in (question tlie validity of

tho niortgaj^e, or to seek to in\alidate it, as tlio Insolvent Act

providi's that tlio assignee, in his own nain(i, as sucli, shall

have t\u) cxchisivo right to sue for tlie rescinding of deeds

niado in fraud of creditors, who is also authorized to intervene

and represent tho insolvent in any suits brought hy or against

him. In no case can a creditor take any proceedings to effect

such an ohjoct in his own nanto, and only when tho asssigneo

refuses to take proceedings which creditors think would he

for the Itenetit of the estate, may thoy do so on their ohtaininf,'

an order of that Judge to that effect. But oven then thev nuist

be taken in the name of the assignee!, though for the benefit and

at tho expense of such creditors. If, therefore, these <lefendants

are creditors under the Insolvent Act, they should have called

on tho assignee to take steps to have the mortgage sot aside,

and, if he had refused, should have applied to the Judge for

leave to proceed in his name for their benefit. If they were

not creditors under the act, they had no right to call into

operation any of its provisions. The definition of a creditor

given in the act ia a person to tvhovfi the insolvent is lldhlc,

who shall have proved his claim against the estate of the

insolvent in the manner provided hy the act. And none of

these defendants have proved their .^laims ; so that they can

insist on no other gi'ounds for setting aside the mortgage than

such, if any, as are independent of the Insolvent Act, and none

other than those under the act have been suggested. As tl 's

objection must, I thirds, prevail, I have not thought it advisable

to consider or give any opinion whether or not the provisions

of tho Insolvent Act have been violated. And as regards the
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rij^ht of parties, dcfi^mljints in a foroclosiiro siiit, to seek

to invalidtitu tlie in()rt;,'a;L;»', I would roftT to J'Jddh'Hftm v.

Ci'H'niH, n 1). M. & U., K) ; and J,t,',>hH v. Ilirlntrdu, IM M.av.,

3(H). In tilt) foniicr Lord .Fnsticti TdUNKll said; " The appliciiiits

aMt'Miptod to linpcacli tho Hcciirity iipi)» tlio ovidoncis taken in

tlii> ('an,s((, l)»it tht!y art) defendants, and I fool (,'ivat donUt

wlietlier it is coinpettMit to tlieni to do so. Tho plaintilf's

seciiiity I mnstnow asstinit' well created hy deed, and \ iiitlier

apprehend tluit such a security, if impeached at all, must ho

impeached hy cross hill. TIk; securiiy is j^ood till impeaehed,

nml to allow the defendant to impeach it l>y her answer would

be to nuiko a decroo in favor of the tlefendant upon tho

application of the plaintiff. Tho objection to decreoinij relief

npoTi the answers of defendants is perhaps founded on deeper

reasons than may, at first si;^ht, api)t)ar." In the latter the

defence was that tho mort^'aj^'e was invalid, liavin|L^ heon

cxeeute(l hy a lunatic. Tho Master of the Rolls said ;
" Where

a tltjed, prhud fucii; ^ood at law, is brought before this (.'uurt,

it acts ujjon it till it is sot aside, and it does not ^dvo to a

dcfoidiint active relief." Both were cases of foreclosure.

And tlie Courts of tho United Status appear to have taken

the same view. It is distinctly laid down in Story's Eq. PL,

section 394, 8th edition, that a mortgage will not be reformed

upon tho answer of the defendants. It can only be done upon

a cross bill. If, indeed, a mortgage coidd be shewn to have

been void as between the parties to it, so as in fact not to

have been the deed of the mortgagor, it would be a good

ground for refusing a foreclosure and sale of the property.

In the present case, however, my judgment is based on the

ground that tho parties defending have entirely failed in

establishing a i-ight to the relief they ask for in their answer,

and they would have been equally tlisentitled to the relief if

they had sought it as plaintiffs in a cross bill.

The decree will be for the plaintiff for foreclosure, with

costs.
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BAHTON ET AL. V. BALDWIN.

In January, 1870, plaintiffa obtained a rule setting awide defendant's demurrer

with co8),s, and in ifuly of that year the suit terminated by a decree in favor of

defendant, with costs. Previous to this decree the defendant became entithid, on

the common law side of the Court, to a bill of costs a^^ainst McClelland, wlio was

the real pi.rty in this suit, the other plaintiff being merely a nominal party to the

euit. The costs on the decree in favor of the defendant in the suit first mentioned

wore paid in full ' y McClelland, who did not apply to have the costs duo him on

the rule set off or deducted, and, McClelland having died, plaintiffs' attoriiL\y

entered a suggestion and issued execution for the bill of costs on the rule to set

aside the demurrer.

Held, that defendant was entitled to have the costs in the common law suit

Bet off against the costs on the rule, although there was a nominal party in the suit

brought in this Court who was not a party in the common law suit.

Q. Whether the cause of action survived to the nominal plaintiff, within the

meaning of R. S., cap. 04, sec. 103.

Ritchie, E. J., (September 20th, ] 880,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

On the 17th May last the defendant obtained a rule nisi

to set aside a suggestion of tlie death of McClelland, one of

the plaintiffs, and an execution taken out by the plaintiffs'

attorney to recover the amount of a bill of costs due on a rule

of this Court, made on the 27th January, 187!), setting aside

a demurrer of the defendant. On the 14th July of that year

the suit terminated by a decree in favor of the defendant,

with costs ; and, though the costs on the rule setting aside

the demurrer were unpaid, McClelland, who was the real

plaintiff in the suit, paid the costs on the decree in full.

Some time after McClelland died, and on the 6th April last,

Mr. Bligh, the plaintiffs' attorney, filed the suggestion and

issued the execution.

Previous to the decree in this suit, the defendant, in a

cause on the common law side of the Court, became entitled

to costs against McClelland, which have never been paid.

These costs were taxed at $62.15 ; those on the first-mentioned

rule at 801.95.

When McClelland paid the costs to the defendant on the

decree, he made no application to have the costs due him on

fhe rule set off or deducted, and no application was made for

payment by McClelland in his lifetime.

M i U
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In support of the rule nisi the defendant contends that

the bill of costs for $G1.95 due by the defendant should beset

ort' against the amount due him by McClelland, and that Mr.

Bligh had no right to tile the suggestion and take out the

execution, and, at all events, not without the leave of the

Court.

Mr. Ervin, the attorney of the defendant, in his affidavit,

says that it was agreed between Mr. Bligh and hiuiself that

these bills of costs should be set off, the one against the other,

and that, at his suggestion, he applied for and obtained from

McClelland the casts on the decree, and heard nothing of any

claim for payment of the costs on the rule till after the death

of McClelland ; that he was informed by Barton, the other

plaintiff, that he had not instructed the execution to be issued,

and that he was not aware of its having been issued, and had

a full release and discharge from Mr. Bligh for any costs in

respect of this suit ; that Barton was a mere noninal party

to the suit, having no interest whatever in the result. Mr.

Bligh, in his affidavit in answer to that of Mr. Ervin, denies

that any such agreement was made by him. But he does not

deny that the only real party plaintiff in the suit was

McClelland, as, indeed, was shewn clearly to be the case by

the evidence. Nor does he assert that he had any authority

for taking the proceedings sought to be set aside.

Mr. Bligh having positively denied the existence of any

agreement, the question arises whether, independently of any

agreement, he was justified in taking those proceedings, and

whether the defendant has the right, as he now claims, of

having the bill of costs due by McClelland set off against that

due him by McClelland.

It was conceded that where costs are payable and receivable

by the same party, the Court would, as a general rule, direct

them to be set off one against the other, but that this would

not be done where the costs were incurred in different actions

in dirferent Courts, or in suits where the parties were not

identical, or where the effect would be to deprive the attorney

of his recourse on the defendant.

It cannot be said that these costs have become payable in

difierent courts. The Supreme Court embraces both a common
10^
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law and equity sido, and this cause, though finally decided on

the equity side, was ori<jfinally brought on the common law

side, and was transferred at the instance of the plaintiffs, on

the ground that equitable issues were raised by the pleadings

and that it would conduce to the ends of justice that it should

bo heard here. And the statute regulating the procedure in

equity provides that the common law practice, so far as it is

applicable, shall be observed in equity suits. A long course

of decisions has established that costs in one suit may be set

off against costs due in another, even though it may enure to

the injury of the attorney. I will only refer to one or two of

the cases more immediately applicable. In Emdin v. Darby,

1 B. »Sc P., (N. R.,) 22, application was made to set off costs in

that action, in which the plaintiff had been nonsuited, against

certain costs due from the defendant to the plaintiff, incurred

by the former in removing an indictment preferred against

him by the latter from the Quarter Sessions to the King's

Bench, in which the defendant was not convicted. Opposition

was made on the ground that the attorney would lose the only

security he had for the payment of his costs in the action.

But the Court observed that such a circumstance could not be

allowed to interfere with the equitable arrangement of costs

between the parties, and that, as the attorney acts upon the

credit of his client, and has his personal security for his costs,

the Courts always allowed applications of that kind. Bourne

V. Bennett, 4 Bing., 432, shews that it is by no means necessary

that the parties in the several suits should be identical. I

cannot, however, view the parties in these suits as other than

identical. Barton had no interest whatever in the suit in

which he was made a party, or in the subject matter of it, and

the benefit in the case of success would have enured solely to

McClelland. I do not w^ish it to be understood that where

costs are incurred in different Courts,a set-off would necessarily,

on that account, be disallowed,—this Court following, as it

does, the common law practice. In Webb v. Nicholas, 4 Bing.,

IC, costs in a suit in equity were allowed to be set off against

costs of an action at common law. But that question does

not, in my opinion, arise in the present case.
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Having arrived at the conclusion that the defendant ha? a

right to have the costs due him set off against those due by

him to McClelland, it is hardly necessary to consider whether

the course adopted by Mr. Bligh in tiling the suggestion and

taking out the execution was regular. Mr. Bligh relies on

the 103rd section of the Practice Act, which enacts that if

there be two or more plaintiffs or defendants, and one or more

of them die, if the cause of such action shall survive to the

surviving ijlaintiff or 'plaintiffs, the action shall not be thereby

abated but such death being suggested on the record the

action shall proceed at the suit of the surviving plaintiff or

plaintiffs. But the cause of action in this case could not

survive to Barton. He neither had nor did he claim to have

any interest whatever in the suit. Whatever interest he

might have had in the subject matter of it, he had, before the

suit was commenced, transferred and assigned to McClelland,

in whose favor alone a decree could have been made if the

suit had been successful. And if McClelland had died before

the decree, there would have been no pretence for asking for

a decree in favor of Barton as surviving plaintiff.

The suit having terminated, if an execution could have

been taken out, the 189th section of the act directs the course

to be pursued where it becomes necessary, by lapse of time, or

from a change by death, or otherwise of the party entitled or

liable to execution. The party desiring the execution may
obtain leave to enter a suggestion, but there is no authority

for his making the suggestion without leave, and such leave

is not granted as a matter of course nor ex parte. The

suggestion and execution must therefore be set aside, as having

been made and issued irregularly, with costs.

m
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LYNCH V. O'BRIEN.

A CATI8E was referred to a Master to ascertain what amoiuit was diie on a

judgment upon which plaintiff had issued execution, directing the Sheriff to lovy

for S 154. Tlie Master reported only $02 due, and exceptions being taken to the

report, it was, after argument, confirmed.

Held, that defendant was entitled to the costs of the reference, although plaintifl

did not, at the time of issuing the execution, know what amount was due, in conse-

quence of payments having been made to his attorney, who had left the province.

The plaintiff obtained a judgment against the defendant,

and issued an execution, after a number of payments had been

made. The defendant denied that the amount for which the

sheriff was directed to levy was due, and the matter was

referred to a Master to report. Exception was taken to the

report of the Master, and on June 14th, 1880, Ritchie, E. J.,

delivered judgment, as follows :

—

The only exception taken to the report of the Master is

that, in consequence of the uncertainty of the evidence as to

the time some of the payments were made by the defendant,

he computed the interest on what he considered was a fair

average, and in my opinion he was justified in doing so. I

have carefully considered the evidence, and it appears to me
that the average taken by the Master is more favorable to the

plaintiff than to the defendant. The only evidence as to the

times of payments making up the $1,200, which is the only

amount to which the exception relates, is that of the defendant.

He says the first payment was in January, 1874, of $140 or

$150 ; the second about the first of April, of $250 ; the next

about the last of April or first of May ; and the last payment

of the $1,200 was ma<''^ about the first of June. He does not

remember the exact dates of these payments but states them

according to his recollection, and there were no better data for

the Master to go by ; and if he had computed the interest

on the basis of these times of payment, as he would have

been justified in doing, the amount to which the plaintiff

would have been entitled would be less than the sum reported

to be due him by the Master. The exception must, therefore,

be overruled, and the report confirmed.

The question of costs, not having been determined, was

afterwards argued.



EQUITY. 307

Ritchie, E. J., (October 25th, 1«80,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, having obtained a judgment against the

defendant, on which several payments had been made, issued

an execution, with directions to levy for $454.50 and sheriff's

fees. The defendant denied that there was then so much due

and it was referred to Mr. William Twining to ascertain and

report what amount, if any, was due beyond the sum then in

the hands of the sheriff, the costs of the motion and reference

to abide the order of the Court, or a Judge thereof; the .S250

in the hands of the sheriff to be paid to Messrs. Meagher and

Chisholm, acting for the plaintiff; SlOO to be held by them to

abide the result of the reference, and subject to the order of

the Court or a Judge.

Mr. Twining, the Master, "reported that on the 9th March

last there was due §02.30. Exceptions having been taken to

this report by the plaintiff, it was, after argument, confirmed,

the only question remaining undecided being the costs. And
as the reference became necessary from the plaintiff having

issued execution and directed a levy for more than was due

on the judgment, the costs of the reference should be paid by

him. It is objected that he did not know how much was due,

as money had been paid to his attorney, Coombes, who had

not paid it over, and had left the province. That was Iws

misfortune, but did not justify his demanding from the

defendant more than the balance due by him. The defendant

having failed in sustaining his exceptions to the report, the

plaintiff is entitled to his costs in respect to them.

Mr. Meagher contended that the examination of the

plaintiff in the United States was rendered necessary by the

defendant having given evidence that he had agreed to forego

interest on the judgment, and that having failed in that

particular, he should pay the costs of the commission, &c. But I

see no such evidence by the defendant, and in his statement

of what he considered due he specifies interest as making up

the balance.
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SPINNEY V. PUGSLEY.

PiiAiNTiKP brought action to rodoom a mortgage, settitig out an agrocmout. in

writing by tlio dufeiidunt to roleaHo it on being piiid ono-half of the priiicipul of

the mortgage and intorcHt in twelve monthH, plaintiff agreeing to give ni> certain

clainiH against the defendant. The Master conHtrned the agreement, according to

l)laintifI'H contention, as requiring payment of one-half the balance due at the

time of the agreement, while defendant contended that it meant one-hulf the

original principal. Evidence waH given in Hupport of both conHtructions.

HiM, that, indei)endently of any evidence, the MaHter'n view of the agreement

waH incorrect, and that there was no necesHity of referring the case back to the

Master, as the Court had the materials for ascertaining the amount due.

Ritchie, E. J., (October 25th, 1880,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

Tlie Master to whom it was referred to ascertain what

amount, if any, was due on the mortgage which the plaintiff

seeks in this case to redeem, has reported that the plaintiff

lias overpaid the defendant the .sum of $81.85, which he is

entitled to be repaid, with interest. This results from the

construction which the Master has put upon an agreement

entered into between the parties.

The agreement is set out in the pklntifTs writ. It is

dated the 1st July, 1875. By it the defendant agreed to

release the mortgage and give up the promissory notes of the

plaintiff which he held with the mortgage, on being paid one-

half of the principal of the mortgage and interest in twelve

months, which amount the plaintiff agreed to pay and to give

up all claim against the defendant respecting a schooner called

the " Ebro," and the defendant agreed to indemnify the

plaintiff against all claims that Joseph Priest might make
against him on account of her. The mortgage was given

7th April, 1878.

The construction contended for by the plaintiffand adopted

by the Master is that the amount to be paid by him under

the agreement is, not the half of the principal secured by the

mortgage, but the half of the balance due when the agreement

was entered into, and he alleges that, previous to the settle-

ment when the agreement was entered into, a payment of

$100 had been made on account. If this construction is the

correct one and the $100 has been actually paid, the Master is

right in the report he has made.
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The (lefemlant, on thfj other hand, contends that the proper

construction is that tliat the anumnt to be pai<l him was lialf

of the sum tor which the mortfjajLje was oi'i^inally given, viz.,

$845.74, and the terms of the agreement, it appears to me,

sustain this contention. Tlie plaintiff's undei'taking is to pay

one-half of the principal of the mortgage, and not one-half of

the halanro of the principal then due. I think this to be the

proper construction to be put upon the instrument, and I am
of opinion that such was the intention of the parties when the

arrangement was made and the agreement executed.

The defendant, in his evidence, states that he, on the

settlement, agreed to take S172.87, being half of the consider-

ation of the mortgage, and that the plaintiff never disputed

that this was the agreement between them. Neither Mr.

Townshend, the plaintiff's attorney, who wrote the agreement

and was present at the settlement, nor the plaintiff himself

contradicts this statement. All that Mr. Townshend says on

the subject is that he does not remember any amount being

specified other than in the agreement. He says nothing which

would lead to the conclusion that the real intention of the

parties was other than that alleged by the defendant. He
says it was a year after the agreement, that is, in 1876, that

he had paid to the defendant for the plaintiff the last payment

of $70, he being then overpaid on the plaintiff's construction

of the agreement, and that defendant always claimed a balance.

And the plaintiff admits that he never pretended to defendant

that he had overpaid him till last winter. Subsequently he

said he never asked the defendant to pay him the balance he

now claims. I cannot but think that the interpretation now
attempted to be put on the agreement was an after-thought

which first suggested itself last winter, when the statement

was made at Parrsboro by Mr. McGillivray.

Mr. Townshend, on behalf of the plaintiff, objected that no

evidence should be received of what took place when the

agreement was entered into, as shewing the intention of the

parties. If that evidence tended to vary the terms of this

instrument under the hands and seals of the parties, certainly

not, but this evidence is not at variance but in accordance

with its terms. There is no ground for contending that the

lllis

'1.^



nW^

9
1

]

i

!)

I
S I *

I >

h i

\l

ll

if

m

I

400 RAULBACK v. TAYLOR et al.

a^roeinent will not boar the construction contended for by tlio

defendant, and if it will also bear that contended for by tlio

plaintiff, the ainbi<;uitv is latent. Now, while evidence cannot

be },dven to explain a patent and)i^'uity, it nmy, where it is

latent, in onler to ascertain the intention of tlie parties, though

not to vary the contract. Quite independently, however, of

any such (jvidtmce in this case, I am of opinion that tlio

IVIastei- took an incorrect view of the case, and that the repint

cannot be confirmed.

There is no necessity to refer the matter back to the

Master, as the Court has now the materials for a.scertainiiig

the balance due on the mortgage.

KAULBACK v. TAYLOR et al.

Benjamin, Fherman & Cai,db:r purchased certain lands, Bubjoct to a

Hiilwisting mortgage, each of them receiving a deed of one undivided third part.

They had formed a partnendiip for nulling and lunibeiing, and Calder borrowed

$2,000 for the purpose of erecting a mill, for which he gave a confession of

judgment to the plaintiff, which was duly recorded. The partnership, becoming

embarrassed, assigned all their property to Taylor and others, as trustees, and

afterwards assignad, under the Insolvent Act, to Taylor, who procured the

mortgage to be foreclosed and Ixiught in the property, which he afterwards sold to

Benjamin. The plaintiff was not made a defendant in the foreclosure suit, aiul

received no notice of the sale, although Taylor was aware of the fact that the

plaintiff held a judgment, and that it was recorded in the county where the land

lay, and Benjamin, when he took the deed, was aware of the facts.

Hehl, that i)laintiff was entitled to a re-sfile, with notice, and that the plain-

tiff's lien under his judgment must have priority over the deed in trust.

Ritchie, E. J., (October 2oth, 1880,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, in his writ, alleges that one W. J. Gates,

being the owner of the land therein mentioned, mortgaged it

to one J. M. Bishop ; after which Stephen P. Benjamin,

Augustus Freeman, and William R. Calder purchased it,

subject to the moi'tgage, each of them receiving a deed of one

undivided third part, and these parties, having formed a part-

nership under the name of Benjamin, Calder & Co., erected a

large and expensive gang mill thereon; that in order to

enable William R. Calder to raise money to assist in erecting
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tlic mill, ho l)orro\vo(l from t.lio plaintiff the Hum of i?2,000,

an<l gavoliiin a confession of jud^'uu'nt for tlio ainoiuit, which

was (hily rcconk'tl, moujo time after whicli Steplicn P.

Benjamin retiriMl from the firm, tlie otlier ]mrtners continuing

todo husiness under the nanie of Calder, Freenum t.^' ('n.,wlio,

Huhse(|uently gettinnr into pecuniary difficulties, assioiird all

their property to Ilohert Taylor, Peter (Jiant, John S. Ihnwn,

and Joseph Hea, defendants herein, in trust for the henetit of

their creditors; that some time after, the firm having; hicomo

insolvent, Taylor hecame assi<^nee under the provisions of the

Insolvent Act of IHGO ; that after the insolvency, Taylor, as

as.si(,niee, ottered a part of the land subject to the phiintitr's

judjjfuient for sale at auction, and the plaintiff attended at the

time and place of sale, with the intention of hiddin^^ thereat

to cover the amount of his jud<;inent ; and before and at the

sale he notified Taylor of his judgment, and of its having been

recorded, wlien Taylor agreed with him to assume and pay
the plaintiff the amount due on his judgment,—about S 1 ,.S0(),—

in order that he might give a good title, and the plaintiff

thereupon refrained from bidding; that the property was

knocked down to one McDonald, but, as the plaintiff' afterwards

discovered, it was bid in by him as the agent, and for the

benefit of, Taylor, who, when called upon after the sale by
plaintiff' to fulfil his agreement by paying him the amount

due on his judgment, promised to do so, and Taylor, as he

alleges, held the land, subject to the judgment and in trust to

pay the same.

And the plaintiff further alleges that Taylor, being a large

creditor of Cakhu", Freeman & Co., pi'ocured an assignment of

the mortgage above referred to to himself, Peter Grant, John

S. Brown and Joseph Hea, with the fraudulent intent of

selling the property under the mortgage, in such a manner as

to deprive the plaintiff of the benefit of his judgment by

keeping him in ignorance of the sale, and in pursuance of such

purpose he proceeded to foreclose it in the name of himself

and his co-trustees, as plaintiffs, and himself, as sole defend-

ant, and procured a certificate from the Registrar of Deeds

for the County of Kings of the encumbrances on the mortgaged

premises, which certificate did not contain any reference to

nm
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tlu; plaintiff's judj^nncnt as havinj,' In'on recorded, tlio samo

havitijjf been inadvertently oinitte<l }iy the Ke;riHtrar, and

tliou^^li the plaintifl's in the t'oieoloMun^ snit and llolurt

Taylor well knew of the jn<l};nu'nt an<l of the rocordin<r

thereof, an<l of the oniission of the Hanie in the certificate l»y

tlu^ H«'^d,strar, the ccsrtificati! ho known by them to bo false

was pres(»nted to the (-ourt a.s a correct statement of the

encumbrances on the land, and an order of fon^closure was

made, and the property sold thereund(!r on the 1st Fel)ruary,

1H7.S, to Robert Taylor, for !?l,2()0, the true value bein^' about

$7,000 at least, and Taylor instructed the Sheritt' to make

out a deed of the land to one Charles R. Thompson, a defendant

herein, who held the same for Taylor; that the sale was

only advertized in the " Western Chronicle," an obscure paper,

havinj^ little or no circulation in Lunenl)urg, where the plaintiff

resides ; that he received no notice of the sale, nor any

knowledj^e thereof, and that if he had been ma<le aware of it,

he would have attended and bid up the property so as to

cover the amount duo on his judgment and costs, as tlie

property was well worth that amount; that after the

plaintiff became aware of the sale having taken place, Taylor

again promised the plaintiff to settle the amount due on his

judgment, who, relying on such promise, took no steps to set

aside the sale until he was informed that Taylor was

negotiating a sale of the property to the defendant, Stephen

P. Benjamin, when he notified the latter of the facts above set

forth, and of his intention to file a bill to set aside the sale

under the foreclosure, after which the sale to Benjamin was

carried into effect, and a deed given, under the directions of

Taylor, by Charles R. Thompson, for a sum largely in advance

of vi^hat Taylor had paid for it, and Benjamin, to secure the

purchase money, gave a mortgage to Taylor for the amount.

And the plaintiff prays that the sale under the foreclosure,

and the subsequent conveyance to Benjamin be set aside, and

that a re-sale may take place under the foreclosure, after

notice to the plaintiff, and that any balance on that sale over

and above the amount due on the mortgage be applied to the

payment of the amount due on the plaintiff's judgment ; or

that Taylor be decreed to pay the plaintiff the amount due on
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lus jmlf^nu'nt, in accordanco witli lii.s promise ami apfrocincnt

;

or tliat'l'aylor bo docrocil to account for tluMlifU rrnci! l)ot\v«'on

tlu'suni paid Ijy liiin on the salo under the fonrlosureand tho

aniotnit for winch he sold tho property to Benjamin, and that

the amount of such diH'erence be ap[>lied towards the payment

of his judgment.

Neither Benjamin nor any of the other defendants except

Taylor have appeared or made any defence to tho suit, and

judgment by default has been entered against them. Taylor,

in his evidence, says that tho propeity mentioned in the

mortgage was purchased by Calder, Freenum, and Benjaiuin

for tho use of tho finn, with tho intent that it should bo held

in trust as co-partnership property. He admits tho recording

of the judgment of tho plaintiff in Kings County, but alleges

that it was so recorded in violation of tho express agreement

with Calder that it should not bo recorded in that county. I

may here remark that there is nothing whatever in the

evidence to lead to the inference that any such agreement

ever existed. Ajid with reference to the sale referred to in

the writ as made by him he says he does not know whether

the plaintiff was present at it with tho intention of bidding up

said property to cover his judgment, but he has been informed

that such was the case. He denies that at the time of the

said sale, and before he proceeded to sell, the plaintiff notified

him and those present that he had a judgment recorded against

the property for about $1,800, or that he, the defendant,

agreed to assume and pay the judgment and says he did no act

and uttered no words of that character, that just before the

sale, W. H. Owen, attorney-at-law, professing to act for the

plaintiff, forbade the sale, alleging that ,ho plaintiff held a

judgment for some $1,800, duly recorded against the property,

and the defendant having then no evidence of the authority

of Owen, and no evidence nor any knowledge of the existence

of the judgment, except the bald assertion of Owen, then

neither admitted nor denied the right of Owen to interfere

with the progress of the sale, but declared that a good title

would be given to the property in the event of a sale being

effected ; that no sale was really effected, as the land was

knocked down to McDonald, for the benefit of the estate of

imi
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W'unuiit tlu; (Itt'ciMluiit in Mollin^' tlx* property. I Ic <lriii«'s tlmt

at'ttr till' Mile lie pr()iiiis(!(l to pay tlu' jiulj^nncnt to the pliiiiitill',

or Jickiiowlcd^jfcd that lie held the land sultjcct to tln> a;;rt'oii;i'Mt,

but Nuy^* 1h! lias at all tiniivs rt't'iiscd to ••cco^^iii/f tlic j)lai!iti(l".s

claim on tin; land ; and lie alienees that \w, obtained nii as.si;;ii-

nicnt of tlie nioit;;a^i! to prevent a threatened t'oreclo.su)'e and

sacrifice of the [)ro[)eity, and not witli a view of t'oreclosinyf it

in such a manner as to j)revent tlu^ plaintilt' hein^' aware of

tlie sale, and thus depriving.,' him of the henetitot' his jud^jmejit,

but the foi'cclosiire took place hy liim in tlie ordinai'y wny

;

that tho assignment of tlu^ niort^^a^^t; was procured Ity him

lon^ heforo lio had any notice of the judj^nu^nt, either directly

or indirectly ; that the usual cortiticato of the Re^dstrar of

Deeds of tho encumbrances on the land was obtained u!i(l

presente(l to tho Court in good faith, without any knowle<|i^fo

that the same was false or incorrect, and all oncund»rancers of

the land referred to in that certiHcate were duly notified of tho

sale un ler the foreclosure. And he denies that he well knew

of the jud<^ment and tbe re<,dstry thereof, and says that

Thompson was one of the (U^fendants, to whom the deed was

ma<lt! by the sherirt", under his, (Taylor's,) instructions solely for

tbe benefit of the creditors of Calder, Freeman & Co. And ho

denies that after the sale under the foreclosure ho ever promised

to settle the amount due on the judgment, but says that

shortly after tho sale, on tho application of Mr. Owen, he

distinctly repudiated all liability in respect of it, and that

subse({uently thereto no .steps wore taken to re-opon tho .sale,

and he therefore .sold fhe property to Bojijamin, and at his

instance Thompson has f^iven him a deed of it.

As regards wnat Look place at the .sale by Taylor in

April, 1877, the evidence is most conflicting, but as that sale

fell through, whether, as Taylor says, fiom tho propiuty

having boon bid in by him for the trustees, or, as McDonald,

who actually bid it in, says, for a company to be formed which

never was formed, it remained under Taylor's control as

before, so that the evidence is not important unless it be tliat

which relates to Taylor's knowledge of the existence of the

plaintitf's judgment and to the certificate of the registr}^ of it
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previous to that salo, athI that only hooanso it hoars on the

Hiihs('(|ii('ut Nah) under thi; foicchtsMri'. 'I'hc ifviih-ncc clearly

ostaliliHhcs the fact that Tiulor well knew, certainlv the

morning' hefore the sale took place, if not u coir^ideruMe time

previously, not only that the plaintitl' had the JiKl^ntent and

that it was recorded in Kinj^rs ('ounty, hut tiuit a cortiticate

had heen ohtaine<l from tlu! Ke;^'istrar of Deeds to that eti'ect.

His own witn«'sses, U. M. Kin^', Krederick Hrowii, and

M(d)onald, distinctly prove this to have heen the case.

It was after this sale fell throu<di that Tavlor had a suit

instituted hy the trustees apiinst himself to foreclose the

njort^'a;^e ahov(! roferreil to, and an order of sah; was i)htaine(l

and a sale made under it, at which Taylor hecanie the

ptu'chasiir, without the plaintill' hein;^ made a party to tho

suit, or having' any notice of the sah;.

Thou<^h suhsequent encumhi'anci'rs are not necessary

parties to a foreclosure suit, the Court, under tho statute

regulating the proceiluro in eipiity, retpiires for the protection

of their interests that notice shall he given of the time and

place of sale a specified time before it is to take place ; and

the plaintiti' in tho suit is recpiired, through his attorney, to

obtain from the Registrar of ])ee<ls and tile a certificate setting

forth all encumbrances on the land sought to be foreclosed, in

order that it may be made to appear to the Court that the

re(piired notice has been given. The certificate produced and

filed was that in which all reference to the plaintiff's judgment

was omitted.

Messrs. Barss & King were the attorneys employed by

Taylor to foreclose the mortgage, neither of whom has been

examined, but Taylor says that they told him that they had

received two certificates, and Mr. Barss told him that neither

of them contained the plaintitt's judgment. Now, from the

evidence it appears that but two certificates were obtained

from the Registrar of Deeds, and one of them did embrace it,

and that had been obtained by Mr. Hunt for Taylor. If his

attorneys had two certificates from the Registrar of Deeds

they must have been aware of the plaintiff's judgment, and

that, therefore, notice should have been given to him, and if

they were not aware of it, Taylor, with the information he

m
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A question has been raised by the defendant, (Taylor,)

which requires consideration. He contends that the land

under foreclosure, though held in the name of Calder, was really

partnership property of the firm of Calder, Freeman & Co., and

that the plaintiff had no lien on it under his judgment against

Calder ; at any rate, not until the creditors of Calder,

Freeman & Co. were all paid.

Where real estate has been purchased, with partnership

funds, for the partnership business, and conveyed to the

partners, it will be treated as personal property. And though

this land cannot be said to have been purchased with partner-

ship funds, and was held by the parties under separate deeds,

yet it was obviously purchased for the purpose of erecting on

it the mills wherein the business of the partnership was to be

conducted. As regards the partners and their creditors, it

must, I think, be deemed part of the common stock. It is,

however, in equity alone that real estate held by partners for

partnership purposes is treated as partnership property.

Courts of law can only view it in its legal aspect, and if the

legal title is vested in one partner a bona fide purchaser from

him, having no prev'ious notice of its being partnership

property, will be entitled to hold it free from any claim of the

partnership or its creditors.

When the deed was given by Calder & Freeman to Taylor

and others of the land in question, the plaintiff's judgment

had been recorded, and by section 22, chapter 79 of the Revised

Statutes it is enacted that, " a judgment duly recorded and

docketed shall bind the lands of the party against whom it

shall have passed from and after the registry thereof, &c.,

as effectually as a mortgage, whether such lands shall have

been acquired before or after the registering of such judgment,

and deeds or mortgages of such lands duly executed but not

registered shall be void against the judgment creditor who
shall first register his judgment." At law, the lien of the

plaintifi* under this enactment is unquestionable. It was out

of his own funds that Calder paid for the land conveyed to

him. He procured the amount, he says, from the plaintiff, to

enable him to make the purchase, and he gave the judgment

to secure the re-payment. The loan was not made to the

Ji
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408 KAULBACK u TAYLOR et al.

firm, and when the money was received from the plaintiff it

was his own property. Now if, instead of giving a judgment

to secure the re-paj'^ment of the amount borrowed, he Imd

given a mortgage of the hind to the plaintiff, I cannot but

think he would have accpiired a lien on the land, in equity as

well as at law.

Wlien the trustees took the conveyance from Calder, th(^

knew, or must be presumed to have known, of this recorded

judgment of the plaintiff; and, looking at the conveyance to

Caldoi-, there was notliing to lead to the inference but that he

held the land under it as his individual property. And wliere

an encumbrancer has no knowledge of the equitable rights of

third parties he has a right to have his lien, whether by

mortgage or judgment, satisfied according to priority upon

the records. In 4- Kent's Com., 173, it is said ;
" There is

much good sense, as well as simplicity and certainty in tlie

proposition that every encumbrance, whether it be a registered

deed or docketed judgment, should in cases free from fraud L >

satisfied according to the priority of the lien upon the record

which is open for public inspection."

Tliough I have expi-essed an opinion that the land in

question, so far as regards the partners and their creditors, is

to be considered partnership property, and to be treated as

personal property, yet, as to this, there is room for doubt.

In White d; Tudor s Leddiiig Cases, 4th edition, 193, after

referring to the cases which establish the doctrine that land

purchased with partnership means for the purposes of the

partnership is to be held and treated as personal property,

the editors go on to say ;
" It seeuib, however, that where

real estate belonged to the partners at the time of their

entering into the partnership, or has been subsequently

acquired by them out of their own private moneys, or by gift,

conversion will not, unless by express agreement, take place,

although the real estate has been used for the partnership

purposes in trade."

If, however, this land w^as in fact partnership property,

and as such liable in the first instance to the payment of the

debts of the firm, yet the plaintiff, as a judgment creditor of

Calder, would have a lien on it, subject to the payment of
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those debts, and therefore was entitled to notice of the sale

under the foreclosure, so that he might have an opportunity

of protecting his interest by bidding, if likely to be sacrificed,

as indeed it is evident he contemplated doing. I therefore

think that the prayer of the plaintiff's writ should be granted,

that the sale under the foreclosure should be set aside, and

that a re-sale should take place of the mortgaged premises, of

which due notice shall be given to the plaintiff, and that, as

in my opinion, the lien obtained by the plaintiff under his

judgment duly recorded is entitled to priority over that of the

defendants under the deed in trust, after payment of the

amount due on the mortgage, the balance, if any, shall, in the

first instance, be applied towards the payment of the plaintiff's

judgment.

As Benjamin took his deed from Taylor with a full know-
ledge of all the facts he can stand in no better position than

Taylor himself. Indeed, he has put in no defence to the suit,

and the same is the case with the other defendants who were

plaintifis in the foreclosure suit.

I have passed no opinion on the claim made by the plaintiff

that Taylor should pay him the amount due on his judgment,

in accordance with a promise to that effect, in consideration of

his withdrawing his protest against the sale in 1879, in support

of which much evidence was adduced, for if that agreement

constituted a ground of action, it should have been brought in

a common law Court.

The plaintiff is entitled to the costs.

St- . r
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KNOWLAN V. DtJNN.

i
-5)

PLAmTlTT brought a suit to obtain from defendant a reconveyance on plain'

tiff's paying him the amount that should be found due upon an accounting, for

which he prayed. Defendant set up a defence which was not sustained, and insisted

' on payment of 9460.00, of which the master allowed $29.00. Exceptions were

taken to the report, some of which were allowed and others disallowed.

Held, that the plaintiff was entitled to the costs of the suit, but that the costs

arising out of the exceptions should not be allowed to either party.

Ritchie, E. J., (October 25th, 1880,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

The report of the Master is excepted to on the grounds

that the amount allowed for the occupation of the farm by

Dunn, viz., $120, is too much, and also that $20 for damage

to bam, and $12 for poles taken by him should not have been

allowed.

The first exception ought not to be allowed. The amount

reported due for rent is reasonable under the circumstances.

By the order of reference the Master was directed to report

what sum was due on the agreement referred to in the plaintiff's

writ as the condition upon which the land referred to was

conveyed to the defendant ; and secondly, what sum should

be paid by the defendant as rent while he was in possession

of the land. To these questions he was confined, and while

the defendant has, in my opinion, no good grounds of

objection to the amount reported due on the agreement as for

rent, the exceptions to the allowance for damage to the barn,

and for poles taken must be allowed, as not being within the

reference, nor are these subjects made a ground of complaint

against the defendant in the writ.

As regards the costs. The suit was brought to obtain from

the defendant a re-conveyance of the land in question on the

plaintiff's paying to him the amount, if any, that should be

found due to him on an accounting which he prayed might

take place. The statements of the plaintiff in his writ have

been supported by the evidence, and if the defendant had not

set up a defence which he has failed to sustain, he would not

have subjected himself to costs if any amount had been

found due to him on the reference prayed for by the plaintiff,
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but the controversy arose and the costs have been occasioned

by his setting up a claim which has been disallowed, and he

insisted on being paid upwaids of $400 before he would

consent to re-convey the land, while the amount reported by

the Master, after the deduction of the items disallowed, is but

$29.35. Under these circumstances the plaintiff, having

succeeded in all the questions in controveisy, is entitled to the

costs ; but as to the costs arising from the exceptions to the

report, as some of the exceptions have been allowed and some

disallowed, there should be no costs to either the plaintiff or

defendant.

SAUNDERS V. HOLDSWORTH et al.

M

Plauttiff was joint-ownerwith defendants of a vessel engaged in fishing voy-

ages, plaintiff being master of the vessel. In his writ plaintiff claimed an amount
due, but the master reported an amount due by plaintiff to the defendants, arising

out of notes of hand given by plaintiff and defendants jointly for the purchase of

the vessel, which notes defendants' had retired, and an order received by plaintiff

for money in which all the parties were interested.

Held, that the amounts were properly allowed.

A claim for wages made by pluntiff was disallowed under the evidence.

Ritchie, E. J., (November 22nd, 1880,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

It having been referred to a Master to take evidence and

report what amount, if any, is due by either party in the suit

to the other, he has reported that $22.64 are due by the

plaintiff to the defendant, and has returned the evidence taken

by him on which he has based his report.

To this report the plaintiff* has excepted on the ground

that the Master should not have taken into consideration and

inserted in his report the account of the owners of the vessel

with John G^ Hall & Co. for the purchase of the vessel, and

that he has wrongfully charged the plaintiff with $30, being

three-fourths of an order on M. H. Ives for $40.

^ I think neither of these exceptions can be allowed. The

plaintiff and defendants were joint owners of the vessel

referred to in the plaintiff's writ, and he says there is an

I k

> M



f

IT

'

* 'l

I

I

1 I

fmw^
I

412 SAUNDERS v. HOLDSWORTH et al.

amount due to him, and he prays that the defendants may
fully disclose the condition of the accounts of the vessel

during the joint ownership. The defendants, in their answer,

allege that they have overpaid the plaintiff, and have fully

accounted with him in respect of the vessel. On the purchase

of the vessel notes of hand were made by the plaintiff and

defendants, whereby they made themselves jointly and

severally liable to J. G. Hall &; Co. for the amount due.

Surely, if these notes wore taken up by the defendants and

the plaintiff relieved from liability on them, no settlement

could be made between the plaintiff and defendants without

those notes being taken into account. Any amount paid by

the defendants on these notes for the plaintiff could be set off

against any claim he could have against them in respect of

the vessel.
,

•

TV>9 exception is not that there is no proof that the notes

were paid, but simply that they ought not to have been taken

into consideration. Mr. Harrington did orally make the

oV)jection, but in the first instance the plaintiff does not

pretend that he paid them, and from the evidence it appears

that the plaintiff has been relieved of all responsibility, and no

better evidence can be adduced of this than that they have

taken them up, and they are now in their hands.

As regards the other exception, I do not see how the

Master could have done otherwise than charge the plaintiff

with the $30. He admits that he received an order on Ives

for $40, with which all the four owners were to be credited.

He has neither paid the money nor returned the order, and

though he has admitted his having so received the order, he

does not assert that he did not receive the money, and the

inference is irresistible that he did receive it.

Though these are the only exceptions taken by the

plaintiff's attorney in writing and served on the defendants'

attorney, and to which I think he should be confined, yet an

additional exception was taken at the hearing by Mr.

Harrington, viz., that the Master ought to have allowed the

plaintiff wages in addition to the share of fish to which he

was entitled on the fishing voyage in which the vessel was

engaged while he was master ; but, assuming the exception to
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have been correctly taken, it would not, I think, prevail. No
evidence of the plaintiff is receivable of what took place

between himself and Stephen Saunders, since deceased. The

plaintiff says he went master of the vessel two seasons of five

months each ; that he charged £8 a month ; that masters are

paid £8 10s. 12d. and sometimes £15 a month, according to

the size of the vessel, and there is no evidence of any promise

by the other owners of the vessel to pay him wages. Notwith-

standing this, under ordinary circumstances he would be

entitled to wages and a promise to pay them would be

inferred ; but this was a fishing voyage, and the owners and

crew were to participate in the profits of the voyage, so that

the plaintiff would have his share as part owner and also as

master. Agreements relating to such voyages have been

subject to legislative regulations, and both master and crew,

under such regulations, were to become sharesmen and to

receive their stipulated shares in lieu of wages in money.

The evidence, I think, clearly shews that the plaintiff, as

master, was to receive his share as such, and the share to

which he was entitled as owner. Both Holdsworth and

Dakin, the other part owners, deny that they ever promised

to pay him wages, and say that they would not have employed

him if he had demanded wages ; that they had a settlement

with him in 1877, when he rendered an account which is

produced receipted, and no charge for wages was then made.

That, they say, was a full settlement of everything coming to

plaintiff at that time with the exception of Hall's notes and

account«>. There was a settlement again in 1879, and no

charge was then made for wages on the fishing voyage. The

account he produced on that occasion is in evidence, and

while there is no charge for wages on these voyages, there is

a charge for wages on a voyage to the West Indies and for

a trip to Lockeport. Making these charges and omitting

any charge for the first voyage are in the highest degree

confirmatory of the defendants' evidence that no charges

were to be made for these latter voyages. This last exception

must also be overruled. The report of the Master, therefore,

will be confirmed with costs. ; ,/

i:i' "Mi



1 i i

'
, (

liMi

IllpPr

i

: 'i



\

EQUITY. 415

j£300 sterling for the benefit of the society. The mortgage

also contained covenants for the payment of the sum advanced

and premium. The writ further alleges that the instalments

have remained in arrears for more than throe months, whereby

the whole sum advanced and premium have become duo,

together with an amount paid for premiums of insurance, and

that the defendant, (Chisholm,) became the purchaser of the

mortgaged promises at sheriH's sale under a judgment against

Stewart. The claim is thus stated :

—

jS. 8. d.

Amount advanced 300

Premium 379 6 8

Premiums of Insurance 13 8

692 7 4
Less two instalments of £8 9s. d.

Dec. 1878, and March, 1879.. 16 19 8

Amount claimed 675 7 8

The society is a body corporate, registered under the

Imperial Act, 25 & 26 Vic, chapter 89, and claims to do

business here under the Dominion Act, 37 Vic, chapter 49,

which authorizes the Secretary of State for Canada to grant 9

license to a company duly incorporated under the laws of Great

Britain and Ireland for the purpose of lending to transact

business in the Dominion.

The agreement thus entered into, so far as the society was

to receive at the expirati(m of twenty years the sum of

J6679 6. 8d. for a present advance of £300, payable by quarterly

instalments of £8 9s. lOd., was not unreasonable. At the

expiration of the twenty years, if the instalments were paid

up, the society would have been re-paid the amount loaned

with, under the circumstances, not an unreasonable amount of

interest. It is obvious that what is designated as premium

is merely the interest computed on the sum lent for the time

when the debt and interest would be paid up by the instal-

ments, and it does appear to me unreasonable in the highest

degree that having had the use of £300 for nine months, and

having paid £16 IQs. 8d., much more than legal interest, on it,

J
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the mortgagor should be required to pay £075 7s. 8d. This

may Le highly satisfactory to those members who may have

no occasion to become borrowers, and not unsatisfactory to

those who have the ability to pay their instalments as they

fall duo, but to those who unfortunately become unable to do

so the enforcement of such a claim would work a grievious

hardship. The case on which the plaintifTs counsel relied

was Matteraon v. Elderfield, L. R. 4 Ch., 207, and it would

seem at first sight to support the claim, but there the object

of that society, as expressed in its rules, was to raise a ftmd

by monthly subscription to enable its members to receive out

of the funds of the society the amount or value of their

shares wherewith to erect or purchase dwelling houses. Not

so this society' ; its object is expressed to be to advance money

in various sums to such members as are desirous of receiving

it, the re-payment to he secured on real or other security
;

and this difference is adverted to in the case I shall refer to.

Theie is an article in the constitution of this society, the 13th,

headed, " Foreclosure and Redemption," the first section of

"which is that under which this claim is made, which is

followed by this section ;
" If any member desire to pay in

advance all or any portion of an appropriation or premium,

he shall be at liberty to do so, and shall be entitled to such

discount as the actuary may recommend the directors to

allow." Any intending borrower reading this would be led to

infer that when the money was re-paid in advance, whether

at the desire of the mortgagor or by sale of the mortgaged

premises, he would become entitled as of right to such a

discount. The case of In Re Goldsmith, L. R. 10 Ch., 41,

is more like the present than any I have met with. Goldsmith,

the borrower, obtained an advance of £600 from a building

society, payable by equal monthly instalments of £9 13s. for

which he gave a mortgage, in which it was stipulated that in

defaulter the payment of the instalments the trustees of the

society might sell the mortgaged property, and it was agreed

that, in case any such sale should take place, all the moneys

which would at any time afterwards become due according to

the rules of the society should be considered as immediately

due and payable. Goldsmith paid only two instalments and
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afterwards became bankrupt ; tbo trustees went into possessfon

and sold the mortgaged promises, and they claimed to retain

the whole amount of the monthly instalments of £9 13s. to

the end of the seven years, together with fines in arrears

down to the sale ; and in support of that it was urged that

the contract was not to pay the principal and interest in the

ordinary way, but to pay certain monthly subscriptions for

seven years. The Registrar in the first instance sustained the

claim, but on appeal this decision was reversed. Lord

Chancellor Cairns said ;
" It is clear that for the purpose of

this mortgage Goldsmith was treated as if he had received an

advance of £G00 at 5 per cent. The way this was done was

that it was agreed that the re-payment should be spread over

seven years by monthly instalments to be made up by a

portion of interest and principal. If that be so, one would, in

the absence of any stipulation to the contrary, suppose that if

default was made in the payment of any instalment and the

property was sold, all that was due for monthly instalments

and fines was to be paid out of the proceeds of the sale, but

that with regard to the future so much of the principal sum
as remained unpaid having been paid oflf there would be

nothing in respect of which interest could accrue. Interest

implies forbearance, and therefore when the whole is paid

there can be no interest. It is provided that the trustees, after

payment of the expenses of the sale, shall retain all such

subscriptions, fines, and other sums of money and payments

which shall be then due or which would afterwards become

due in respect of the shares during the then remainder of the

period of seven years, it being agreed that all the moneys

which would at any time after become due from Goldsmith in

respect of the shares according to the rates of the association

shall be considered as being immediately due and payable.

With regard to the future you cannot include under, ' moneys

which would at any time afterwards become due' any fines

;

no more can you include payments in respect of interest, for

interest can only arise in respect of a principal sum remaining

outstanding forborne. Therefore my conclusion is that every-

thingdue in respect of monthly instalments and fines at the time

of sale must be retained, and then it must be ascertained how

s!i:
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much of the monthly , ayments reprosented principal and how
much inture.st, and it will then appear how much of tho

principal rumainH unpaid, and that will conclude the trans-

action." Lord Justicus Jamrs and Melmhii concurred ; tho

latter Lord Justice said ;
" Acconling to the rulen of this

society this wa8 not strictly an advance in anticipation of the

Buiu uvontually payable to the member in respect of his

hares, as it was in other cases which had been before the

Courts;" alhulin;^, no<loubt, to cases like that of Matttrson v.

EUci'Jield, of which we cannot suppose the Lords Justices and

tho counsel engaged were ignorant.

Under the authority of this case the claim of tho plaintiff

society to the extent made cannot, I think, be allowed.

It was objected on the part of the defendant that the

society had no authority under its constitution to do business

out of the United Kingdom. Though no special authority to

do so is given, for the 3rd and 4th sub-sections of article 103,

relied on by Mr. Parsons, can have no such effect, yet, as I

find nothing which prohibits the society from doing business

here if authorized by the law of the Dominion, the objection

cannot be sustained. It was also objected that the F inion

Act, under which the license was given to transac .ness

here, provided that the rate of interest to be charged on any

loan should not exceed the rate permissible by the acts incor-

porating sinular societies in the several provinces of the

Dominion, and that no such society exists in this province

which would exact so large an interest as is claimed in this

suit ; that by chapter 71 of the Acts of 1873 no greater

amount than seven per cent, interest can be taken, directly or

indirectly, on a loan secured as this is on real estate in Nova

Scotia. The Dominion Act under which the society is licensed

would appear froni its terms to contemplate the licensing of

companies to make loans of money generally rather than of

such as merely lend to their members, but it clearly provides

that, while a society licensed under it may take mortgages,

&c., on the security of which it may lend its money, any such

loan must be at a rate of interest not exceeding the rate of

interest permissible on such securities by the acts incorporating

similar companies in the several provinces. The only society
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referred to an of a connate cliaractor in operation in ttiis

province was tlu^ Nova Seotia BeneHt Huililin^ Society and

Savings' Fund. Tiiere a sliareliolder may olitain the aniounb

of liis share in advance, and this may bo at a prendum or

bonus, winch is dtMlucted fiom the amount lie would otlierwise

receive, and for whicli tlie s«!curity is tai<en. On one occasion

a claim somewhat sinniar to this was ma<le ; see Shitjtt'r v.

Johndon et ((/..Oldright's Ueports, r)()2. The Court there h»dd

that, under the ruN>s, lead in the iijjfht of the tables given to

elucidate them, the society could not claim the whole amount

of the instalments unpaid by the mortgagor, but that ho was

entitled to a discount.

The intention of the Dominion Legislature was to protect

a borrower from the payment of exorbitant interest. The
operations of this society, if carried out as they desire, would

amount to this, that for a loan of £'300, at the expiration of

nine months, in consequence of the inability of the debtor to

meet *he payment of his next instalment, the society would

receive their £300 with interest at the rate of upwards of one

hundred and fifty per cent, per annum, and this would be

exacted from the poor man on account of his poverty for the

benefit of the wealthier members.

In this case, as in that of In Re Goldsmith, the plaintiff

society are only entitled to the quarterly instalments up to

the time of the foreclosure and sale of the land mortgaged,

and then the amount of principal due will be ascertained by

computing how much of the quarterly payments represented

principal and how much interest.

DOGERTY ET AL V. POWER et al.

Plaintiffs claimed to bo entitled to fish in a certain berth, under regulations

made by the Sessions on the authority of an Act of the Legislature. Under the

evidence, the Court inferred that defendants were authorized by the plaintiffs to

shoot their seine,—plaintiffs to have half the fish caught,—and having done so the

defendants secured a catch of fish, of which plaintiffs claimed half under the agree-

ment.

Held, that the plaintiffs were entitled to half the fish caught, and that the

relief which they sought, namely, that defendants should deliver to them their

share of the proceeds or account to thrnn, and in the meantime should be restrained

from selling, &c., was properly sought in this Court.
i
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The evidence given by the plaintiffs and defendants as to

what took place is conflicting ; the latter do not assert that

anything was said which gave them an unconditional right to

take the fish. In fact they say that nothing was said by the

plaintiffs, but that they acquipseed in silence in their taking the

fish. The evidence of Coolen is that their boat being in the berth

ready to catch the fish as they rosi, on their rising he told

Buchanan to catch them and givp them half; he did not hear

Buchanan reply, but he caught the fish. James Dogerty, one

of Ooolen's boat's crew, a son of Dogerty the plaintiff, says,

" our skipper was the first man to hollow about the fish—he

hollowed to Buchanan to catch the fish and give us half ; I did

not hear Buchanan say anything, and when he went round

the fish we got out of his way to allow him to come up to his

laying-oflf arm." The defendant Delong says their boat was in

the berth ready to catch mackerel before any rose, just as

those in defendants' boat were preparing to leave the fish

loose, when Coolen shouted to catch them and give them half

The account given by Buchanan and Barbour, the two of the

defendants who have been examined, is that they were about

leaving the berth on the plaintiffs having claimed it ; that

nothing was said by the plaintiffs or any of them on the fish

appearing, and that no claim was made for any part of the

catch till after they had been secured ; that it was Buchanan

who called Coolen's attention to the fish having risen ; that

neither he nor any in his boat made any remark whatever,

but allowed him without objection to take them. Two disin-

terested witnesses were examined on each side, William Chris-

tian and Martin Murphy for the plaintiffs, and Martin Duggan
and Edward Walsh for the defendants. The evidence of the

two latter is in no way confirmatory of the defendants. Walsh

was too far off to hear what was said by the parties, as he gave

no attention to them. Duggan says he did not hear Buchanan

speak ; he could not make out what Coolen said to Buchanan

;

when the latter was shooting Coolen just kept out of his way.

While the evidence of Christian and Murphy sustains that of

the plaintiffs', the former says he remembers Coolen rowing

i
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into the Potato Berth and demanding his berth,tellingBuchanan

that they had the first shot there, and to haul up his s(>ine,

who got under way to do so ; he heard Coolen call out,

—

" there are the mackerel ;" he said something more but he did

not know what, as hu was looking out for the fish to come to

him ; he did not hear Buchanan make any answer, but he just

shot round the fish. The evidence of Murphy is more directly

to the point. He says, that when the plaintifi's' boat went into

the Potato Berth, he heard Coolen call to Buchanan, and say

that he owned the berth and to haul up his seine; when the

defendants began to put on their oil clothes and get ready to

haul it up, he did not see the fish riHe, but he heard Coolen

shout loudly to Buchanan to catch the fish and give them

half ; after he called out Buchanan shot his seine and caught

the fish ; he did not hear Buchanan say anything. At his

cross-examination he said the exact words Coolen used were,

—

" Shoot ashore and give me half the fish." The evidence of

the plaintiffs being thus corroborated, and being, as I think,

by far the most probable account of the transaction, I give

credit to it, and infer that the defendants accepted the terms

offered by Coolen, and the fish were taken on those terms, the

defendants shooting their seine as they were authorized to do,

and the plaintifis refraining from any attempt to catch the

fish or interfere with them.

Mr. Tupper contended that no exclusive right to catch fish

in the sea or on its shores could exist in any individual, and

cited cases to that effect. As a general rule all have a right to

do so, but the right of the public may be restricted, and an

individual may, by prescription, acquire an exclusive right to

fish in coves or arms of the sea, where otherwise every subject

would have a right to fish. See Carter et al. v. Murcott et al,

4 Burr., 2163. This is recognised in later cases ; See Woolryck

on Waters, 80, and I do not think it has ever been questioned

but that the legislature of a country has the power of making

regulations respecting the fishery on its coasts, and unless

regulations were in force on our coasts, where net and seine

fishery is carried on, endless disputes and contention would

continually arise to the injury of all engaged in it.
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It was also objected at the hearing that this suit should

have been brought, if at all, on the common law side of the

Court for damages for breach of contract. Such an objection

comes late at the close of the proceedings and after all the

costs and expenses of the suit have been incurred. If intended

to be insisted on it should have been raised at the earliest

stage. There is no demurrer nor does the answer refer to it,

but however or whenever taken it could not, I think, prevail.

The object of the suit is not to obtain damages. The prayer

of the bill is that the defendants should deliver up to the

plaintiffs their share of the fish or account to them for it,

and they ask that a receiver may be appointed to take

possession and dispose of them and to hold the proceeds to

answer the final decree of the Court, and that in the meantime

the defendants should be restrained from selling or otherwise

disposing of the fish ; and if the plaintiflTs are entitled to the

relief they seek it can only be obtained in this Court. I think

that they are entitled to such relief and that a decree should

pass declaring them entitled to one-half of the fish or the net

proceeds thereof, with costs.

;i !t

:r 'ii!
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RAYMOND ET AL. V. RICHARDS.

The defendant, holding a mortgage on certain real estate which was duly

recorded, assigned the same to the plaintiffs, after which defendant purchased

the equity of redemption, and the deed was duly recorded. Attachments were

then issued against the defendant as an absconding debtor and the attachments,

as well as the judgments entered thereon, were placed on record before the assign*

ment of the mortgage. The attaching creditors claimed, under Revised Statutes,

cap. 79, sees. 19 and 22, to have priority, as against the assignee of the mortgage.

Held, that the mortgage remained a lien on the property, whether the assign-

ment was recorded or not, and that the attaching creditors had not the priority

claimed.

Ritchie, E. J., (July 11th, 1881,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The property comprised in the mortgage sought to be

foreclosed in this suit was originally conveyed to the defendant

by one Joseph Raymond, after which it was conveyed to one

George Minse, who gave a mortgage to the defendant to secure

i
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424) RAYMOND ET AL. V. RICHARDS.

part of the purchase money. These instruments were duly

recorded. Subsequently, in the year 1876, the defendant

assigned this mortgage to the plaintiffs, and afterwards, in the

year 1878, Minse conveyed to the defendant his equity of

redemption, which was also duly recorded. In the month of

October, 1880, writs of attachment were taken out against the

defendant by William F. Turnbull, Eben Turnbull, and R. S.

FitzRandolph. These were then recorded, and in April follow-

ing Judgments were obtained in the two first-mentioned suits,

which were then recorded. The assignment of the mortgage

to the plaintiffs was not recorded till the month of May, 1881.

The parties, who have issued their attachments and had

them recorded so as to become a lien on any property of the

defendant, who had absconded from the province, claim that,

inasmuch as the assignment of the mortgage to the plaintiffs

was not on record when they took out their writs, which they

were induced to do from finding, from what appeared on the

books of registry, that the title to the land in question was

vested absolutely in the defendant, they are, under the

Registry Act, entitled to priority, and should be paid the

amount due them in the first instance out of the proceeds of

the sale.

The sections of the act relied on by Mr. Ritchie in support

of this claim are the 19th and 22nd. The former is to the

effect that deeds or mortgages of land, duly executed, but not

registered, shall be void against any subsequent purchaser or

mortgagee for valuable consideration who shall first register

his deed or mortgage ; and by the 22nd it is provided that a

judgment duly recorded and docketed shall bind the lands of

the party against whom the judgment shall have passed from

and after the registry thereof as effectually as a mortgage, and

deeds and mortgages of such lands, duly executed but not

recorded, shall be void against the judgment creditor who

shall first register his judgment.

The nineteenth section, it appears to me, has no application

to this case, as it has reference only to the case of a purchaser

or mortgagee. It is under the twenty-second section that the

efficacy is given to a recorded judgment over subsequently

recorded deeds and mortgages, and it is placed on the same

footing as a mortgage. Now the mortgage under foreclosure
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in this suit was duly recorded previous to the judgment, and

was held by a bona fide assignee for valuable consideration.

Is the assignee to lose his priority of claim on the property

from not having recorded the assignment to him ? The only

object to be attained by the recording of the assignment of a

mortgage would be the protection of the assignee against a

subsequent assignment by the mortgagee ; the mortgage

remains a lien on the property whether the assignment be

recorded or not. It is true that from the records, as they

stood when the judgment was recorded, the inference would

have been that the mortgagee, having taken a conveyance of

the equity of redemption, had acquired an absolute title to

the land ; and if one had purchased from him for valuable

consideration, and without knowledge of the assignment of

the mortgage, he might have reason to complain of being

misled by its not having been recorded ;—even then, if there

was no actual merger, he would be remediless ;—but ajudgment

creditor stands in a different position. He did not advance

money on the property or on the title to it appearing on the

records. The only ground upon which the present claimants

can obtain priority over the mortgage is by shewing that not

only was there an apparent merger but an actual merger of

the estate in the defendant, the original mortgagee, and it is

clear that this was not the case, for there is merger only when
two estates in land coincide and meet in one and the same

person without any intermediate estate. Here, when the

equity of redemption was conveyed to the defendant., the

legal estate in the land was vested in the plaintiffs. Had
there been no assignment of the mortgage, and only then,

would there have been a merger of the whole estate in the

defendant. It is laid down in Jones on Mortgages, section

872, " that purchasers cannot rely upon the records as shewing

merger, inasmuch as merger generally takes place or not

according to the actual or presumed intention of the mortgagee.

They must go beyond this and ascertain whether there has

been a merger in fact, and they act at their peril if they do

not require their grantor to produce the* mortgage supposed to

be merged." ,.

The rule nisi taken out by the judgment creditors must

-!; :.'!;«

be discharged.
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, . ALMON ET AL. V. HUTT.

The City of Halifax haH no lien upon real estate for taxes, section 342, of

chapter 81, of the Acts of 1864, having reference only to personal property.*

Ritchie, E. J., (November 22nd, 1881,) delivered the judg-

ment of the Court :

—

The real estate of the defendant, mortgaged to the plaintiffs'

having been sold under the foreclosure, a surplus remained

after payment of the amount due on the mortgage and costs.

This surplus is claimed by William C. Silver and others, they

having, on the lOth April last, attached the land under a writ

issued against the defendant as an absconding debtor, and

subsequently obtained a judgment against him, which was

recorded on the 14th October last. This claim is opposed by

the City of Halifax on the ground that the mortgaged land

was assessed on 4th June last for city, school, and poor rates

for the current year, which are still due, and section 342 of

chapter 81 of the Acts of 1864, " An Act concerning the City

of Halifax," was relied on as entitling the city to be paid in

the first instance. That section provides that " no property

of any party shall be liable to be taken by virtue of any

assignment or mortgage, or execution unless the party who
holds the assignment or mortgage, or at whose suit the

execution is sued out shall, before taking into possession the

property or removal of any goods, pay the city rates for the

then current year, and the sheriff or his deputy or other

officer is required to levy and pay to the city treasurer such

rates or assessments, and the assignee, mortgagee, or judgment

creditor who takes the property of any debtor or party, if he

do not pay such rates within two da^'s after taking possession,

shall be liable to an action for the amount in the name of the

City of Halifax, or the goods so taken may he distrained upon

by the city treasurer for such rates or costs."

This section, it appears to me, has no reference to real

estate, and is to be read in connection with the next preceding

section, which enacts,' " that the personal property of all

persons assessed shall be liable for city rates, notwithstanding

*N. B., the date of the decision.
,

«
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atj}^ assignment or other conveyance made by the owner of

the property, or any judgment against him, or execution

issued to bind the property." The subsequent section was

merely intended to carry out this provision.

My attention was not calletl to any section of the act

which gives the city a lien on the real estate of the party

assessed, and I can find none. Such a lien can only be acquired

by the city, like other creditors, by obtaining a judgment and

recording it, or, if the debtor be absent, by attachment under

the 371st section, and then the priority of lien would depend

upon the time of registry. Indeed, 1 do not see how otherwise

than by a judgment the city could enforce any claim on real

estate. The 369th section points out the only mode of

obtaining payment in a summary manner, w^hich is by warrant

of distraint, and by it goods and chattels are alone subject to

be distrained.

Under these circumstances the Messrs. Silver have a prior

right to be paid out of the surplus fund arising from the sale

of the property, they having acquired a lien on it next after

the mortgage foreclosed in this suit.

GRIFFIN ET AL. V. TAYLOR.

IKjcncTIOK dissolved on the ground of suppression of material facts, and
because the case on which it was obtained Was fully met by defendant.

Ritchie, E. J., (July 11th, 1881,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

The injunction which is now sought to be dissolved was

obtained by the plaintiffs on the affidavit of one of them,

Patrick J. Griffin. It enjoined the defendant from collecting

any debts due to them and from enforcing a certain judgment

obtained by him in the County Court at Halifax against one

Mark Power. The defendant has fully answered the plaintiffs*

writ, and, assuming the statements in his answer and in his

affidavit to be true, as I must do so far as regards the dissolution

of the injunction, he has shewn that he is entitled to enforce

!f;.
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428 STEEL COMPT CANADA v. VANCE et al.

the judgment referred to, and that he never attempted and is

not attempting to collect debts due to the plaintiffs, or inter-

fering in any way with their business, and he asserts that the

debt due by Mark Power, for which he obtained judgment,

was due to him, and that he obtained judgment after a trial

had, and the defonce set up was an equitable defence, involving

the same questions raised by the plaintiffs in this suit, at

which trial the whole matter was gone into, and both Norris,

the plaintiff, and Mr. Wallace, his attorney in this suit, were

examined ; indeed, they were the only witnesses produced to

substantiate the defence.

Had the facts within the knowledge of the plaintiff,

(Griffin,) been stated by him on his application for the

injunction, it would never have been granted, and it must now
be dissolved on the ground of the suppression of material facts

as well as on the ground that the case made by the plaintiffs

un which it was obtained has been fully met by the answer

and affidavit of the defendant.

STEEL COMPT CANADA, (LIMITED,) v. VANCE et al.

Plaintiffs alleged in their bill that one of the defendants accepted and execu-

ted a lease for fourteen years, determinable on six months' notice, that notice was

g^ven, but the period had not expired ; that said defendant intended to contest the

right of the plaintiffs, and set up a title in the other defendant to defeat the plain-

tiffs ; that while this litigation was threatened no action could at present be

brought, and that the evidence of a certain witness would be necessary and

material to enable them to establish this claim ; that he was aged and about to

leave the Province, and though they could obtain his evidence now, they might

not be able to do so at the time of an action hereafter brought.

Held, that sufficient had been set out to sustain plaintiffs' bill to perpetuate

. testimony, and the bill was not demurrable.

Ritchie, E. J., (March 28th, 1881,) delivered the judgment

of the Court :

—

I do not think that the demurrer in this case can be

sustained.

Our statute provides that where a person shall be desirous

to perpetuate the testimony of any witne.ss h« may issue a

writ of summons, which shall set forth briefly his title, claim
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or interest in or to the subject concerning which he desires to

perpetuate the testimony, and the names of the parties

interested or supposed to be interested therein, and the names

of the witnesses proposed to be examined. All this the

plaintiffs have stated in their writ. They have alleged that

the d«fendant, (Vance,) has accepted and executed a lease

from them of the land descrilied therein for th term of

fourteen years, determinable on six months' notice. This

notice has been given, but the period has not yet expired, and

she now alleges that she intends to contend that her execution

of the lease was obtained from her by the fraud of the

plaintiffs, with the view of preventing them from resuming

possession of the land at the expiration of the notice, and that

it will be attempted to set up the title of the other defendant,

(Phillips,) to defeat that of the plaintiffs ; and that while this

litigation is in prospect and threatened, no action can at

present be instituted, and that the evidence of James Johnson

will be necessary and material to enable them to establish

their right to the land and to rebut any claim which may be

set up by the defendants or either of them ; that he is an

aged person and about to leave the province, and, though now
they can obtain his evidence, they may not be able to do so

at the time of an action which may hereafter be brought.

This, it appears to me, fully complies with all the requirements

of our statute, and if the same objections could be taken by

demurrer under it as could be taken on a bill to perpetuate

testimony under the English practice, I should still think

that all was stated that is required by that practice. The

demurrer must therefore be overruled with costs.

I

ATTORNEY GENERAL v. AXFORD ET ku

Bt letten patent in 1796, the school lands in the township of Comwallis were

granted to the then Rector and Wardens, and the Rector and Wardens for the time

being of St. John's Church, Comwallis, in trust for the use of the school or schools

in Comwallis, to have and to hold during their continuance in the said offices,

respectively, for the convenience and benefit of all the inhabitants of said town-

ship ; and in trust that all schools in the township furnished with teachers quali*

fied agreeably to law, and contracted with for a term not less than a year, should

.;>' ll
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be ontitled to an (N|ual iMirtimi of thu rtMiU and profltf), |>ruviil«d luch niaittcni

liDiild ntcoivu, fnw o. vtx|MtiiMi, mich |MMir childroii an ini^ht \w Ntuit to th«ni hythn

truHtoriN. Down to lN7<Hh«f HMitM and firofitM wtira divi«l«d anions all thn mcIiooU

of the townHhip ainiplyinK with ttui turntH m>t out. Aft«r thitt datu thofundu were

allowtMl to utxMiniulutu, until 1H7U, whi^n thn dufttndantH, IwinK truHUmN, |>ro|MiHiul

to a|i|iro|iriat«i th« iirovfmN t«> th« er«x*tion of a Hchool-hoiimt in a particular mcIkioI

ection, on land which ilid notlMMon^r to tlH> towniihip, hut of which the tniHtnos

expu(!lt<d to i((tt u deed. The H«ution, in which it wiw propoMtMl tu erect the Hchool-

boUHu, wuh twtmty niiloH diHtant fnmi mio end of tho townHhl|k.

Held, that thu landii woro held mihjttut to m tnmt fur the Iwnefit of all the

•chfKilH com ilyiuK with thu turniH, and that the prooviuU muHt lie dividu<l anionic

tliDMi all, ar.d that thu action waH rightly Inou^flit in the nauiu of the Attorney

Qenerai uf thu Pn>vinos a>id nut uf tlte Attoniuy (tuiiural uf Canada.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered tho judgment of the Court :

—

These pi'oceeedings have been instituted in the name of

Mr. Thompson, the Attorney-General of Nova Scotia, on the

relation of David N. Dickie and others, on behalf of themselves

and tlie rest of the inhabitants and rate-payers of the Township

of Cornwallis, against the Reverend Frederick J. Axford, and

William Smithy and Henry Zinek, the Rector and Church-

wardens of the Church of St. John in that township. In the

writ it is alleged that in the grant of the township, dated the

21st July, 1701, a certain portion of the land of the township

was granted and set apart for school purposes, which was,

by an act of the legislature passed in June, 176G, vested in

trustees for the use and support of schools, that in August

following trustees were appointed for such purpose, and the

land was held by them and their successors in trust for the

schools of the township ; that in 1706 the school lands in the

township were by letters patent under the great seal of the

province granted to the Reverend William Twining, and John

Burbridge and Benjamin Belcher, the then Rector and Wardens

of the Church of St. John, and the Rector and Wardens of

that Church for the time being, in trust for the use of the

school or schools in Cornwallis, to have and to hold during

their continuance in the said offices respectively, and to the

Rector and Wardens of the said Church for the time being,

in special trust to and for the .ise of one or more school or

schools, as might be deemed necessary by the said trustees

for the convenience and benefit of all the inhabitants of the

said Tovmship cf Cornwallis, and in trust that all schools in
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the said towixnifiip furnished or supplieA iifith masters qunJifled

ayreeahly to the law of the province avd ronfrarted ivith for a

term not less than a whole year should he entitled to an equal

share or portion of the rents and projits arising from said

school lands, provided the masters or teachers thereof should

receive and instruct, free of expense such poor children as

might be sent them by the said, trustees ; that the Rector and

Wardens entered into possession of tlie lands described in the

writ, and iiave managed tlieni and acti'd as Kuch trnstees to

the present time ; that the Township of Cornwallis is ahoiit

twenty-tive miles in length and twelve in width, and schools

were eHtabiished in diflferent parts of it for the benefit and

convenience of all the inhabitantn, the masters of which

instructed such poor children as were sent to them from time

to time, and the rents and profits of the landn were divided

annually by the trustees among all the schools the masters of

which complied with the terms required until about 1873,

after which, all the schools having become free, the trustees

refuse*! and neglected to apply the rents and profits arising

from them, (which amounted to aV)out $350 annually,) for the

use of the schools of the township, and allowed the same to

accumulate, so that when the defendants became trustees in

1879 they received from their predecessors the sum of Si ,21 8,

and are about to or have appropriated this accumulation to

the erection of a school house in School Section No. 61, in the

township, which will bo of no benefit or convenience to the

general inhabitants of the township, and on land which does

not belong to the trust or the trustees of the school section,

so that all money expended thereon will be lost to the trust

;

that there are now schools in the township in which all poor

scholars are instructed free of expense, the masters of which

are duly qualified and contracted with for a term of not less

than a whole year, but the defendants refuse to divide the

rents and profits of these lands among them.

In their answer the defendants admit the issue of the

letters patent to the Reverend William Twining, the Rector

of the Church of St. John, and John Burbridge and Benjamin

Belcher, Wardens of that Church, but they submit that the

estate given by thegrant was for their joint live-s only, and that
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Mr.

)ose to

hurch

school

loners

jiven

;

that a portion of the trust funcl.s, ahout S200, was applioil in

support of School Section No. CI, under the control of the

(listi let school trustees ; ahout six children attondod th»? school

fronj other districts who were charjjed for,—the hooks show

thnt tivu W(>ro so charged for. Hu admits that it is ahout

twonty ujilei* from that school west to the end of the township,

and practically that the school is only avaiiahio for children

of that <listrict and those near it. He went to the parish in

June, liS79, and was inducted in August following ; there aro

ahout sixty school sections in the Township of C/ornwallis;

the school house which the trustees, (the defendants,) were

erecting was to cost $1,300, and was intended to be a puhlio

school open to all, and not in any respect for the private use

of the parish. Mr. Axford pro<luced three books relating to

these lands and the division of the proceeds of thorn, viz., a

record book coiuinencing in 1802, and two account books.

Mr. Robert Starr was also cxan)ined. He stated that he was

a church warden and trustee of school lands previous to the

appointment of Smith and /'inch, ttuu when he wont out of

otHce he delivered the books to the present trustees. As
trustee he distributed the funds arising from the lands by

paying a dividend to all the teachers in the township who had

put in a certificate from the trustees of their sections that they

had taught according to the law, being yearly teachers ; after

1872 he stopped making these payments. The record book

in evidence commenced in 1802, on the appointment of new
church wardens, the offices having become vacant by the

resignation of John Burbridge and the death of Benjamin

Belcher, and in 1806, the Reverend William Twining having

removed to another parish, the Reverend Mr. Norris was
inducted in his stead, and he and all succeeding Rectors, as

well as all church wardens, as thev were from time to time

appointed, assumed the duties of tru!=tees, and applied the

proceeds of the lands in strict accordance with the terms of

the trust. '
:

By the grant of 1761 of the Township of Cornwallis the

lands intended for schools were reserved for that purpo.se

rather than granted ; it is unnecessary, however, to go beyond

the grant of 1796, as, on the passing of that grant, the parties

»' SI
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to whom the land was then granted entered into possession

and accepted the trust conferred upon them with the acquies-

cence of the other grantees, the inhabitants of the township,

as have their successors in the respective offices of Rector and

Church Wardens of St John's Church from time to time, and

all that is now required of the i>resent defendants is that they,

being in possession of the land, will carry out the trust as

expressed in the grant.

The defendants are wrong in assuming that the parties

named in the grant as trustees took a life estate in the lands,

for they were to hold them no longer than their tenure of

office. Whether they had an estate for life or while they

remained in office thj present defendants could claim no title

through them, the Rector and Church Wardens not being a

corporate body. But however imperfect their legal title, it

would not necessarily affect the rights of the cestiiia que

trusfent; their interest in the land was not to be confined to the

time during which the first trustees held office. That appears

expresily from the terms of the grant, and it is a principle

well recognized in equity that a trust which has been

explicitly created shall never fail from want of a trustee.

Whether the trustee named was an improper or incapable one,

or had died or refused to act, the lapse of the legal estate has

no influence on the trust, and, as the persons named as trustees

are only the instruments to execute the trust, this Court will

supply the want on failure of a trustee. See Spence on

Equity Jurisdiction, vol. 1, p. 501, vol., 2, p. 51, 876. And if

in this ease, in consequence of the parties named in the grant

as trustees not being a corporate body, so that the title could

not vest in their successors, and the legal title should be

held to revert to the crown, it would revert subject to the

trust created by the crown, and equity would still follow the

property and execute the trust by the appointment of new

trustees, as where the legal title of land clothed with a trust

escheats to the crown from failure of the heirs of the trustees.

See Hughes v. Wells, 9 Hare, 749. Forpropert} charged with

a trust will in equity be followed into whosesoever hands it

comes, unless he is a purchaser for value without notice ; and

these defendants, having gone into possession of the land in
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question aware of the trust, and in the character of trustees,

whether they have a good title or not, will, as regards the

centuia que trvMent, be deemed trustees de facto, and if with-

out a title, as an imperfectly appointed trustee in one case was

termed, a trustee de son tort. As these defendants received

the lands from their predecessors, who, while in office, had

always recognized and carried out the trust, they could only

accept them subject to the trust, or repudiate all connection

with the property. Their only defence now can he that the

course they were pursuing with respect to it was justified by

the terms of the trust, and this involves the simple question

whether the benefit intended to be conferred by the Crown
was to be enjoyed by the inhabitants of the whole township

of Cornwallis, or whether the defendants have a discretionarv

power of confining it to one school section of the township,

and, with the funds in their hands as trustees, erecting a school

house on lands not belonging to the section or the township.

The terms of the grant are, in my opinion, so explicit as

to preclude any other inference than that all the schools in

the township were to participate in the benefit conferred

which were supplied with masters legally qualified, who were

engaged for a period not less than one year, and who should

instruct poor children sent them by the trustees ; all such

were entitled as of right to an equal share of the rents and

pi'ofits arising from the lands. Had the terms of the grant

been less explicit the natural inference would have been that,

when the whole lands of the township were parted with by
the crown to the inhabitants, a portion of which was reserved

for education; the benefit was intended for all of the

inhabitants, and from the passing of the grant of 1796 to

1872 those who acted as trustees under it the Rector and

Church Wardens of the Church of St. tJ hn for the time

being, exercised no discretion in the matter, but simply carried

out the trust in its terms, and in my opinion they pursued

the only legal course open to them.

Free schools were established in the province in the year

1865, after which for six or seven years the rents and profits

of the lands were distributed among the teachers as theretofore.

The only reason for then ceasing to make the distribution

i
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given by the defendants is that the amount to each would be

too small to be of any use. The new system introduced by

the legislature involved the levying of an assessment on tlie

several school sections of the township, for the erection of

school houses and the payment of teachers, and the distribution

in the terms of the grant was as applicable after as before the

change, and was felt to be so by the trustees up to 1872 ; and

as no discretion was given them by the terms of the trust,

they were not justified, for the reason they have assigned, not

only in ceasing to make a division of the money as directed,

but in applying it otherwise than they were authorized by the

grant, and if they had a discretion given them of disposing of

the money as they should see fit for the benefit of the

inhabitants of the township, the exercise of it in the mode

proposed would be a most unfair appropriation in expending

what was intended for the whole township in the erection of

a school house in one section of the township, and that

a populous and wealthy one, leaving the other sections of the

township to erect their school houses from their own funds.

And I cannot think that the defendants would have exercised

sound judgment in expending the trust fund on a building

erected on land belonging to the parish of St. John's Church,

of which the school section or the trustees had no title nor

any certainty of obtaining one ; but in the view I have taken

of the case this is unimportant. On the other ground I think

the defendants should be restrained from expending the

money in their hands arising from the rents and profits of the

lands in question other than as expressed in the grant, and

that the mode in which they proposed to expend them, the

erection of the school house in section 61, is in violation of

the trust.

It remains to be considered whether the proceedings in

this case have been properly instituted by the Attorney-

General of Nova Scotia. I can see no ground for the contention

that the only person who could institute them was the

Attorney-General of Canada. The office of Attorney-General

for the Province of Nova Scotia is expressly recognized in the

British North America Act, and tiie constitution of the

executive authority in the province was to continue as it

;/.}

m
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existed at the union until altered by that act or under its

provisions, and the whole subject matter of the suit is of a

local nature, so that it appears to me that it would be out of

place for the Attorney-General of Canada to interfere in a

case like this. The recognition of such an officer as the

Attorney-General of Nova Scotia in the British North America

Act assumes that he is, at least in certain cases, to represent Her
Majesty. He is recognized as representing her in criminal pro-

ceedings, over which the Dominion Parliament has legislative

control, and surely where the matter is of a purely local nature

and in relation to lands held under grant from the crown which

originally belonged to the province, though held in the name
of the Crown, over which the local legislature has control,

if in any case that officer is to represent Her Majesty, it is in

such as this, and though a provincial, he is still a Crown
officer, with power to act on behalf of the Crown in all

provincial matters requiring the intervention of a Crown
officer.

With reference to the trust, I may add that if, in the

opinion of the trustees, the trust from altered circumstances

could not be carried out in its terms, they could have applied

to this Court to authorize a mode of disposing of the trust

fund so as to carry out as nearly as possible the intention of

the grantor.

CREIGHTON u MERCHANTS' BANK OF HALIFAX.

The insolvent, T. J. B., being indebted to the Merchants' Bank, instructed

the cashier of the Railway Department by letter, dated Oct. 22, to send toG. M.,

the cashier of the Bank any cheque coming to him from the Department. On
Nov. 7 a cheque for!?691. ">, payable to the order of the insolvent, was enclosed in

a letter, addressed to the insolvent, care of Merchants' Bank. The agreement

between the insolvent and ,e cashier of the Bank, when the letter was written,

was, according to the evidence of the former, that the Bank should have $300

of the money, according to cashier's evidence, $3.50. The cashier opened the letter

and endorsed the cheque "T. J. B., per 6. M., agent. For Merchants' Bank of

Halifax. Guaranteed. G. M., cashier." The writ of attachment against the

insolvent was issued January 18, 1879.

Held, that the cashier had no authority to open the letter or endorse the

cheque, but that the Bank was entitled to retain the $300 as agreed upon ; that

this amount could not be recovered by the assignee under the 130th section of the

Act, which had no reference to a case like this, nor under the 134th section, as that

was confined to payments made within thirty days of the insolvency.
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Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :—

The plaintiff, as assignee of Thomas J. Bentley, an insolvent,

asks this Court to decree that the defendants should refund a

sum of money unjustly received and retained in fraud of the

insolvent, and of the rights of his other creditors, and of the

plaintiff as their assignee. It appears from the evidence that

the railway department was indebted to Bentley, and he,

being indebted to the bank, promised Maclean, the cashier, to

make him a payment from the money to be received from the

department, and, at the instance and in the presence of the

cashier, he wrote to Thomas Foot, the cashier of the depart-

ment, the following letter :—

" Dear Sir,—'Please send to George Maclean, cashier, any

cheque coming to me from your department.

Thomas J. Bentley."

This letter was dated 22nd October, 1878, and on the 7th

November following Foot enclosed a cheque for $091.76 in a

letter addressed to T. J. Bentley, Esq., care of Merchants'

Bank, Halifax. The checjue was payable to the order of

Bentley, and th<» letter was in these terms ;
" Sir,—I beg to

send you herewith cheque No. 7017, $691.76, in payment of

voucher No. 1129. Please acknowledge on this form and send

to me by return of mail ;" and across its face was ;
" Received

the within cheque." When the letter was written by Bentley

the agreement between him and Maclean was, as Bentley

says, that Maclean should receive $300 out of the money, as

Maclean says, $350, and according to his account, he was to

receive the cheque from the department, and on getting it

cashed, to keep that sum and pay over to Bentley the balance.

This Bentley denies. He asserts that before signing the letter

to Foot, Maclean wanted to receive out of the money $350,

which he refused to allow, and he said to him ;
" Mr. Maclean,

you must give me that cheque when it comes ;" to which he

replied ;
" Certainly." He then makes the following state-

ment, which remains uncontradicted ;
" Mr. Maclean, some

time after, sent me a note to come and see him. He then

said ;
' Before you get that cheque you have got to get all

that wood placed in some safe keeping,' (referring to certain
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hard pine which had been given to the bank as security).

I said ;
' All right, but I want the cheque.' He replied that I

was not going to get it, or something to that effect. I said
;

' If I don't get it I will be in trouble ; because if I get that

money I can pay McNab, and McNab would help me.' He
said I could not get it until he was satisfied. I said ;

' Give

me that cheque, it is no good to you, and if I don't get it I

will burst up.' I saw the envelope in which the cheque had

been sent, it was addressed to me. I asked him why he had

opened it ; I don't remember now what he replied to that.

I did not endorse that cheque, nor did I give a receipt for it.

I was asked by him to endorse it. I refused and said to give

me the cheque and I would give the amount I had promised,

$800." A month or six weeks after Maclean told him they

had got the money and were going to keep it.

Bentley was indebted to the bank in about $1,000, on

notes which had been a long time overdue, and Bentley had

used the pine on which the bank had security. On the 18th

January, 1879, a writ of attachment was taken out against

him under the Insolvent Act.

Maclean admits that he opened the letter and received the

amount of the cheque from the Bank of Montreal, on which

it was drawn, and has received the whole amount. In order

to obtain payment of the check, which was made payable to

Bentley's order, Maclean endorsed it thus ;
" Thomas J.

Bentley, per George Maclean, Agent. For Merchants' Bank
of Halifax. Guaranteed. George Maclean, Cashier." When
the money was received by Maclean does not appear, but his

letter to Mr. Foot acknowledging the receipt of the cheque is

dated the 28th November, up to which time it was evident

Bentley had not authorized him to keep the whole of the

money. It is in these terms :

—

" Thos. Foot, Esq., Moncton,
" Dear Sir,—I duly received the check in favor of Bently,

which he authorised you to send me, but we have not yet

agreed as to my share of it. In the meantime, if you desire

it, I will sign the receipt on his behalf. With many thanks,

" I am Sir, yours truly,

"Geo. Maclean, Cashier." 1 i'
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Under these circumstances is the Bank entitled to retain

the whole or any or what part of the money so obtained by

its caslner ? i

•

It is obvious that the reason for having the check sent in

a letter, addressed to the care of the cashier of the Bank,

instead of being sent to Bently direct, was to ensure to the

Bank the receipt of the sum which Bently had promised ; tliis,

under the contradictory statements regarding the amount, I

must assume to have been the smaller sum, and Maclean

might have been well justified in insisting on holding the

letter if Bently had repudiated the agreement, but he had no

right whatever to open the letter nor to endorse the cheek.

The evidence clearly shews that he had no authority from

Bently to do so. But, notwithstanding the cashier was not

justified in the course he pursued, as the Bank, it is admitted,

was entitled to the $300, there are no grounds for recjuiring

that this at once should be refunded, unless, as was contended,

the receipt of it was in contravention of the insolvent law, in

support of which contention the only section of the Insolvent

Act specially relied on was the 130th, but that clearly has no

reference to a case like this, assuming as we must that Bently

was then unable to meet his engagements. The only section

applicable to payments made a debtor, under such circum-

stances, is the 134th, and that is confined to payments made

within thirty days next before the demand of an assignment

or the issue of an attachment.

On the refusal of Maclean to give up the check to Bently,

and his refusing to receive the $300, the latter, in order to

obtain it, agreed to procure two notes for $250, one signed by

McPherson, the other by Abbott, and also to transfer certain

property to the Bank as security. The notes he was unable

to procure and that arrangement fell through in consequence.

This was much relied on by the defendant's counsel, as ena-

bling the Bank to appropriate the whole proceeds of the check

in discharge of the amount due by Bently, but I cannot come

to such a conclusion. Heavy pressure was put upon him to

induce him to comply with the demand made by the cashier,

and he no doubt would have obtained the security stipulated

as a condition of his getting what he was entitled to, inde-
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pcndently of any such stipulation, if he ha,d been able to do

so, but his inability to do it gave the Bank no right to the

money ; and in tlie circunistances in which Bently then was,

it is clear that if he had yiolde<l to the demand of the Bank,

it would have been at the expense of his other creditors whose

interest he was bound to regard as well as that of the Bank.

The decree will bo in favor of the plaintiff for the balance

of the check received by the casliier of the Bank over the

$300, with interest and the costs.

HIGGINS V. McLACHLAN.

To a suit brought to foreclose a mortgage, defendant relied chiefly upon two

grounds of defence,—first, that, concurrently with the making of the mortgage,

plaintiff gave defendant a bond whereby ho bound himself to erect a double house

on the land within ton months, which defendant contended had not been built

in such a manner as contemplated by the agreement ; secondly, that the principal

was not to become payable until ten years after the date of the mortgage. The
number of years was left blank in the mortgage. Defendant swore that it was to

be ten years, which plaintiff denied, and there was no other evidence.

Held, that the first defence could not prevail, as, assuming the defendant's

statement to be true, it only formed the ground of an action for damages, and that,

as to the second, as there was no satisfactory evidence to supply the omission of

the number of years, the Court must construe the mortgage as if no time was

mentioned, and plaintiff had a right to foreclose.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This suit is brought to foreclose a mortgage made by the

defendant to the plaintiff to secure the re-payment of $1,000

and interest. The defence is that the defendant was to have

ten years for the payment of the principal, which period has

not yet expired, and that no interest was due when the writ

issued, and no interest was to accrue on the mortgage till after

the expiration of ten months from its date. He also relies on

a defence arising out of two instruments executed concurrently

with the mortgage, the one a bond given by the plaintiff to

the defendant, whereby he bound himself within tea months

to cause to be built upon the mortgaged premises, at a cost of

not less than $1,-500, a double dwelling house ; the other a

lease executed by the defendant, whereby, in consideration of

lOs' !m
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$G00, he leased to the plaintiff the north half of the house to

be so built for the lives of himself and his wife, which house

was built and occupied by the families of plaintiff and

defendant until the death of the wife of the latter, who was

a daughter of the plaintiff ; and the defendant now urges as a

defence to this suit that the house was not such a one as was

contemplated by their agreement. This, in my opinion forms

no ground of defence to this suit, and all the evidence adduced

on the subject is irrelevant. If the house was not built

according to contract,—and I am far from intimating that

from the evidence such appears to have been the case,—the

defendant's remedy was by an action for damages. And as to

the lease which was given in evidence it is difficult to see

why it was introduced, as it has really no bearing whatever

on the case. The only questions, therefore, are whether the

interest was to accrue from the date of the mortgage or from

ten months thereafter, and whether the defendant is entitled

to ten years within which to pay the principal.

As regards the interest, even if a verbal agreement to the

contrary had been satisfactorily proved, the terms of the

mortgage must prevail. In it the defendant bound himself to

pay interest from its date, and oral evidence is not receivable

to contradict it and shew that it was not to accrue till a later

date, but if such evidence had been receivable all we have

here is the uncorroborated statement of the defendant met by

the positive denial of the plaintiff.

The other question involves a somewhat different principle,

for, though parol evidence cannot be admitted to vary or

contradict a written instrument, it may be received to supply

an omission where, as in this case, a blank has been left for the

time of payment ; but can we adopt the defendant's view, and

fill it up with ten years ? Both plaintiff and defendant admit

the existence of the blank, and it is evident that time was to

be given, but theie is no satisfactory evidence of the extent of

such time. The defendant swears that ten years was the time

agreed upon. This the plaintiff positively denies under his

oath, and there is no other evidence on the subject. Had this

been a suit to reform the mortgage it must have failed, and

the Court must look to the instrument as it now appears and
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put the same construction on it as if no time was mentioned for

the payment ; and I am led to the inference that not only was

there an omission to fill up the blank in the mortgage before

its execution, but that when it was executed the time wlien

the money should become payable had not been definitely

agreed upon. Under these circumstances the plaintiff had a

right to commence a suit for the foreclosure, and is entitled to

a decree.

BOND V. HUTCHINSON et al.

K. M. & Co. Botight te have fnirpluH proceeds arising out of a nalo under fore-

closure applied to a recorded judgment held by them against the mortgagor. The
judgment was recorded in May, 1874. Plaintiff's mortgage had been recorded in

18()*.t, and a prior mortgage of the same property had Iteen recorded in 1855.

Defendant having become insolvent, his assignee, in order to prevent the sacrifice

of the property, paid off the mortgage last mentioned and the interest on plaintiff's

mortgage, receiving from the holders of the mortgage which he paid an instrument

in which, after reciting payment of the principal and interest, it expressed that the

bond was delivered up to be cancelled, (which, however, was not cancelled, but

was produced with the mortgage,) and that they remised, released, and quitted

claim to him, as assignee, the land therein mentioned, and all the right which they

had as executors, and all sums mentioned therein, to have and to hold to the said

K., as assignee as aforesaid, his successors and assigns.

Held, that this instrument, though inartificially drawn, was open to the con-

struction that it was a satisfaction of the debt as between the executors and the

assignee, but conveyed to the latter all their interest in the mortgage as against

subsequent incumbrancers ; but that, even assuming that it was a release of the mort-

gage, and not an assignment, the assignee had a prior claim to the surplus proceeds

for the amounts lie had advanced on the mortgage to prevent foreclosure and sale,

subject to a credit for any amounts received by him for rent of the mortgaged

premises.

The assignee hod also recovered judgment against the sheriff, who had been

indemnified by R. M. & Co. , and they being entitled to a lien on the land if their

judgment against the defendant was established, if not to a dividend out of defend-

ant's estate, it was agreed that they should be relieved of the assignee's judgment

against the sheriff, aid that the amount should go against their judgment in the

event of its being held valid, or if not, then against their dividend.

Held, that the assignee, under this agreement, had also a prior claim on the

surplus proceeds for the amount of the judgment against the sheriff, and that

fi. M. &, Co. were entitled only to the balancb.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

On the foreclosure and sale of the mortgaged premises in

this suit a surplus remains after payment of the amount due

the plaintiff, which Ryerson, Moses Sa Co. aeek to have
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applied in payment to them of the amount due on a judj^cnt

a^'ainst Hutchinson, wliich was recorded to bind real estate.

At the time Hutchinson became insolvent, besides tliis

jud;;ment, which was recorded the 1st May, 1874, shortly

before his insolvency, there was a moAg&^e on his property

to Henry 0. Farish for £100, recorded the loth February^

IH')'), and tlio nu)rt<;age to Bond for $1,800, recorded the I'JHi

Aufjiist, 18()0. The land was sold under the foreclosure of the

latter mortga<,fe on the 12th Auprust, 1878, and the amount of

the surplus proceeds subject to the order of the Court is $5,000.

It appears from the affidavits that Kinney, the assij^nee of

Hutchinson, in September, 1870, in order to prevent the

foreclosure and sale of the land subject to the mortgages, paid

the amount due on the Farish mortgage, $400.87, and the

interest due on the mortgage to Bond, $315.30 ; these sinus

Kinney contends he is entitled to out of the fund in C(Mirt.

He also claims to be entitled to the fin-ther sum of $2,230.41,

which was advanced to Ryerson, Moses «Sc Co., pending a

litigation as to the validit} F their judgment, which, it was

alleged, was entered in violation of the Insolvent Acts.

It is admitted, as regards the sum paid to take up the

Farish mortga^je, that if Kinney had taken an assignment of

it he would have been entitled to the first claim on tlie fund.

It is obvious that Kinney, in taking up that mortgage,

did so in the interest of the estate of which he was assignee,

to preserve the property from foreclosure and probable

sacrifice, and not to better the position of Ryerson, Moses &, Co.

If the mortgagor himself should pay off the mortgage on

his property, it would enure for the benefit of subsequent

encumbrancers, and by his doing so the mortgage so paid

would simply be taken out of the way ; but Kinney, standing

in a diflferent position, and paying off' a mortgage wliich is

threatened to be foreclosed, as assignee and with the funds of

the estate of the insolvent, ought in justice to be entitled to

take the place of the mortgagee. Ryerson, Moses tSi Co. are

in no way prejudiced ; they retain the lien to the same

extent which they had when they obtained their judgment,

It can hardly be contended that the intention of Kinney was

to benefit them at the expense of the creditors of the estate,
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and T think the question is oo.- of intention, whothnr the

payment was niado to relievo the property al)S()lutoly, o*"

merely to protect it for the l)ent'tit of the pnrties interested,

accordinj,' to their re.Hp(;etiv^• ri<;lits in it, and Kinney may in

that view assert liis claim, tliough h<^ may have talc«'n no

assijirnment of the mort^jaj^e. In SlnrirHhitr)/ v. Sh)yn\>ihnri/,

1 Ves. Junr., 23.S, a char;^'e on an e^Ute was p-i'd off, and an

instrument was j:;i.eii and ac^eepted, pui'pffrd lu/ *(> h' a

d'lHc/Kwge of the estAif^ (ihsulait:!)/. The Lord C'lwincellor held

that it could not be raised liipher than as a matter of

evidence ; that the party making the paynitnt could not be

int(!nded prima facie to dischar;^o the estate, because it would

be discharging the estate of another person. There the tenant

for life liad paid off the charge. And in the latt; case of

Adama v. Avyel, T. R. 3 Ch. D.. at page 04.'), Jkssel, M. R., says

;

" Now, in a Court of Eipiity, it has always been held that the

mere fact of a charge having been pai<l off does not decide tlie

question whetlier it is extinguished. If a charge is paid off

by a tenant for life, witkont ainj crprcmion of his intention^

it is well established that he retains the benerit of it against

the inheritance, although he has not declared his intention of

keeping it alive; it is presnAncA that his inftntion was to

heep it alive, because it is manifestlij for h is benefit ;" and

again ; "It appears to me that the Vice-Chancellor was quite

correct in saying that in all these cases the question is one of

intention." Kinney tells us with what intention he took up the

mortgage, and even if he had not, the only inference to be drawn

from his having done so was that it was to benefit the estate of

which he was assignee. I have thus far considered the case,

assuming that no assignment had been made to him, but, on

turning to the instrument executed b}'^ the executors of Farish

on the receipt of the money, which at the argument was

treated as a release and discharge of the mortgage, it appears

to partake as much of the nature of an assignment as of a

release. It recites that Kinney, as assignee of the estate and

effects of Hutchinson, und^r the Insolvent Acts, paid them the

principal and interest due on the mortgage, in consideration

whereof and in full satisfaction of the mortgage and of the

bond theiein mentioned and therewith delivered up to be
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canoolI(!<l,( which, howt'ver, was nevtjr cancuMod, and is produced

with tlio bond and anncxtMl to his afHdavit,) thoy reinisi'd,

ruh;aNed, and fort'vnr (|uitted chiiin to iiiui as a.ssi;;nt>u tho land

ihurt'in riu>ntionud, and all tho ri^'ht, titlo and inttMent, hoth

at hivv and in i'(|iiity, which they, as uxocutors, }iad in and to

the Maine, as also the nuid ImiikI or ohlit^ation, arxl all 8uch sinn

or siMns as arc therein nu!ntioned to !)•> paid ; to have and to

hold the same to the said Kinney, as assignee as aforesaid, his

.successors in ottice and asHi<^n.s, to his and tlmir own use and

behoof forever, fiookini.,' at this inHtruntent in the li<,d»t of the

surrounding cireunistaiiL'es, I consider it as a satisfaction of

the mortgaj^e and discharge of tho debt as between the

executors of Farish and Kinney, and the in.stnnnent cancollt'd

so far as they were concerned, but, as regaids subs<'quont oncutn-

biancers and others as conveying to Kinnoy all the interest

which the executors had in the land mortgaged and tho bond

or oVdigation, as well as the money secured thereby. The
document is not artiticially drawn, but is open to tho

construction I have put uiwn it. I think that Kinnoy there-

fore has a right, with respect to the funds in Court, to occupy

the position the executors of Farish would have done if t.lio

mortgage were still in their hands unsatisfied ; and so vvitlv

regard to the payment to keep down the interest on B<wd's

mortgage, made by Kinney, as assignee, he is entitled to a lien

on the fund for the amount prior to Ryerson, Moses & Co. on

tJieir judgment. It was suggested that Kinney had, since he

became assignee, received rents from the mortgaged premises.

If this shotdd hereafter turn out to be the case, such rent*

must be credited against those claims.

As regards the $2,236.41, Kinney, as assignee, had recovered

a judgment against the Sheriff of Yarmouth, who had been

indemnified by Ryerson, Moses & Co., and they, being entitled

to their lien on the real estate of the insolvent in case their

judgment against him should be established, and if such

should not be the ease, being entitled to a dividend on the

amount due them, he, at their instance, consented that they

should be relieved from the payment of that sum which was

due him on his judgment against the sheriff, which should go

either in discharge of the dividend coming to them from the
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insolvont cstatfi, if their ju«1};mont slumld li«» sot iisido, ami if

it should Im) h>-ld valid, Hhuidd go to roihicu tho auiount

coiiiiri;; to tlioin from th« ival entatti hoiiud l>y tho jndginoiit.

VVlu-n thr jiKl^niont was I'titcnsl and icoonK'd, tht-rc hoiii^

two |)i-nvioii.s inoit^ra^os rocordod against thu land, the liun of

Ky»!i>«>n, MosoM &; Co. was Huhject to their priority, and one of

th(MM having; hoen forecloNod and tho land .sold, leaving a

surplus of S5,()0(), aHsuniing that Kinney h entitled to tho

amount he paid on tho mortgage ho took u)) and tho intert^st

he paid on tho other, amounting together to 8722.23, and

adopting, as I <lo, the account given hy Kinney in his affidavit

as correet, I think ho i.s entitled to have deducted also the sum

of $2*2iiGA\, and tho balance only will he payable to Hyerson,

Moses & Co., who will have to make their claim for tho

amount remaining <lue to them on tho a-ssets of the estate of

Hutchinson.

TREMAIN ET AL. V. MACKINTOSH et al.

Held, that an award could not be Hot anide at the instance of (^no of the

dt^fondants on the ground of a claim boint< iniproi)erly allowed againHt tho plain-

tiffH.

Held, further, that where one of the objects of the Huit was to require dofend-

antH to Hubmit their ilitTerenccH to arbitration undor an agreemtMit to do ho, and by

tJio nde of reference all niattcrH in tlitfcronce in the siiit were lubmitted to their

award, the award could not be ttet axide becauHe the arbitratortt awarded dauiagea

to the pluintiifH.

Hcttl, further, that where all the partieH and the arbitrators theniHelves

admitted tlmt a iniHtake hod l)eon made in requiring one of the defendantM, aH part

of the award, to pay off a certain mortgage, which should not have been required,

the evidence of the arbitratorH was receivable as to Huch a point, as well as on the

point of their having taken into conHideration matterHuiit withinHheir juriHdietion,

and that, aa the arbitrators had inadvertently made a mistake with reference

to the mortgage, the award tthould be Hont back to them to be corrected.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This is an application made on behalf of two of the

defendants, James C. Mackintosh and Mather B. Almon, to

set aside an award made in the cause under a rule of Court.

All of the arbitrators have concurred in awarding that James

Jack, as assignee of Robert B. Mackintosh, on a final settlement

is indebted to the plaintiffs in the sum of $34.85 ; that thero

m , mi
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Mackintosh, and certain other property as belonging to the

plaintiffs, without sufficiently particularizing the articles to

which each wore entitled. It is sufficient, however, to say,

as regards this last ground, that I see no uncertainty ; wliat

each is to take is, in my opinion, sufficiently defined. None

of the other grounds relied on appeal's on the face of the

awaid, and as the only evidence in regard to them is that of

the arbitrators, and the reception of that has been objected to,

it is necessary to consider to what extent it is receivable.

When an award has been made and published it must

speak for itself, and cannot be explained or varied by extrinsic

evidence of the intention of the arbitrators, and if good on the

face of it it is final, and there is no appeal from it unless

there is corruption or misconduct on the part of the

arbitrators, or there has been an excess of jurisdiction, or there

has been a mistake admitted to be such by the arbitrators.

Wliile,therefore, arbitrators are precluded from giving evidence

as to the composition of their award or the elements which

entered into their consideration in making it, if, as in this

case, not only the arbitrators but all parties admit there has

been a mistake in requiring Ahuon & Mackintosh to pay oflf

the mortgage to the Nova Scotia Building Society, it would

be discreditable to the administration of justice if there whs no

remedy. On such a point the ai'biti-ators may be examined. So

also may they if they have taken into consideration any matter

not included in the reference to them, and therefore out of their

jurisdiction. If this were not so there would be no means of

ascertaining the fact. From the affidavits it appears that the

arbitrators estimated damages occasioned to the plaintiffs by

reason of the defendant, Robert B. Mackintosh, having failed

to perform the conditions of his agreement referred to in the

writ, and they have deducted them from the amount he would

otherwise have been entitled to receive, and have taken into

account money received from sales connected with the business

since the commencement of the suit. This, however, consisted

of a claim made and allowed against Tremain, and the

allowance of it reduced the amount coming to him. It is

evident that the arbitrators never intended that the defendants,

Almon & Mackintosh, should relieve the land referred to from

:.p
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MATHERS u STAYNER et al.

Plaintiff set out an aHHignmen t to him of loffs, which, when sawed, the asiwifrnors,

in contravention of the asHignnient, shipped to Stayner ; an agreement with Stayner

to indemnify him from loss and acconnt for the proceeds in the same manner aa

if the hiniber had l)een shipped to plaintiff nndor the asHipiment ; a receipt by

Stayner of money on account of the himher for which iio refused to itccoimt.

Defendant denied the allepiti(ms in tlie writ, but the Court sustained the plaintitT'a

view of the case on the evidence.

Held, that phiintiflf was entitled to an account, and that the proceedings wera

proiierly instituted in the Kfjuity Court.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff set out in his writ that Stephen P. Benjamin

and Joseph M. Wentzoll assigned to him a quantit}' of logs in

the LaHave River, which they were to convert into lumber,

of which he was to take delivery to meet advances theretofore

made or thereafter to be made by the plaintiff to them, the

lumber so delivered to be credited at certain prices therein

specified ; that after the logs, or a large part of them, had

been manufactured into lumber, and when there was due the

plaintiff upwards of S4,()09, or thereabout, a part of the lumber

was shipped to the defendants, whereupon the plaintiff

informed the defendants of his assignment, and forbade them

receiving more of the lumber, and demanded from them what

had been received, when it was agreed between the plaintiff

and defendants that, in consideration of the plaintiff allowing

them' to receive the lumber and sell it, and to return what had

been previously received, the defendants agreed to keep the

plaintiff harmless from loss, and to protect him from loss

in respect of the debt and advances secured by the assignment,

or bill of .sale as fully and to the same extent as if he held

and continued to hold the lumber under the same. In

accordance with this agreement the plaintiff authorized the

delivery of the remainder of the lumber to the defendants,

who sold and received the proceeds of it, more th9,n sufficient

to pay the balance due to the plaintiff in respect of the

advances made by him ; and though they had paid him $1,500

on account, they have refused to pay him the balance of his

claim, amounting to §1,905.50, or to account for the amount

^^1
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McLELLAN v. FULMORE.

"DF.FENnANT, ill his aiiHwor to a suit for foreclosure of a mortgape, sot out that

the mortgage liiid been given to secure the payment of a note from defendant to

phiintitf for £(18 lOs., and an advance of i?200 to be made by plaintiff to defendant,

winch was made and re-paid by the defendant before the foreclosure suit was
l)rought by plaintiff, as executor of the mortgagee. In his evidence defendant

made an entirely different case,—that the note had been re-paid before

the execution ef the mortgage, and that the §200 paid by plaintiff to defendant

was wi>iin after returned, in the very same money that had been received, liaving

been only intended to strengthen the transaction ; defendant contending that the

mortgage had been given without any fxma fide consideratitm, but merely to

protect his property from a claim of \V. & (». A jury to whom issues were sub-

mitted, found, 1st, that the object of the mortgage was to evade payment of the

debt to W. & (jr. ; that the mortgagee way aware of that fact when he received the

mortgage, and that the mortgage was given without consideration.

Held, that notwithstanding these findings, the plaintiff was entitled to a
decree of foreclosure,

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff' has brought this suit as the executor of

Thomas McLellan, deceased, to foreclose a mortgage made by
the defendant to the testator, which is therein stated to have

been made in consideration of and fof securing the re-payment

of £150 in five years from its date, on payment of which sura,

with interest, the mortgage, as well as three promissory notes

given by the defendant to the testator for the said sum and

interest, should all become void ; two of the notes being, as

therein stated, of even date with the mortgage, and the third

being dated the 29th April, 1856. The mortgage bears date

16th June, 1857.

The facts on which the defendant relies in his pleas as his

defence to the suit are that he was indebted to parties in

Portland, N. B., Messrs. Whidden k, Gwynne, who had placed

their accounts in the hands of an attorney for collection and

were pushing for payment by a suit ; that defendant had

dealings with McLellan, who then held a note of his for

£68 10s., dated 29th April, 1856, and that McLellan proposed

to him that he should give him a mortgage for the sum of

£150, which would secure the amount to him, and prevent

Whidden & Gwynne from turning him out of house and

home, and defendant accordingly did execute the mortgage

' i\
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•' This object would be defeated if cither party were at liberty

to prove facts essentially ditFerent from those which he haa

stated on the record as constituting his claim on the one

hand, or his defence on the other ;" and Lord Chelmsford,

in Malcomaun v. Clayton, 13 Moo. P. C. C, 200, says ; "It is

a rule, and a most important lule, to be observed in all Courts,

that a party complaining of an injury and seeking for redress

must recover only eecundum allegata et probata. There is

no hard^jhip in adhering strictly to this rule against the

complainant, for he knows the nature of the wrong for which

he seeks the remedy, and can easily state it with precision

and accuracy ; but great inconvenience would follow to the

opposite party unless this strictness was required, because he

might constantly be exposed to the disadvantage of having

prepared himself to meet one state of facts, and of finding

himself suddenly and unexpectedly confronted by a totally

different one. The great object of all Courts ought to be to

bring the parties in distinct agreement as to what is in contest

between them, and this object would be frustrated if it were

competent for either party to place his right to redress on one

ground and abandon it at the trial, although the latter ground

would originally have given him the right to recover."

It is difficult to imagine a case which would call for the

enforcement of the rule more urgently than the one before us,

for all the facts on which the defendant relies to establish his

defence were specially within his own knowledge, and yet by

his own testiiuony he sets up a defence different from and

inconsistent with that which he has stated on the record. If

the defendant were permitted to do this, even then how would

the matter stand ? The case stated by the defendant in his

pleading, viz., the existence of an antecedent debt due at the

time of making of the mortgage on a promissory note, and an

advance then made by McLellan to the defendant, in accordance

with what appears on the face of the mortgage, and a payment

subsequently made of the whole debt is disproved by the

defendant's own testimony. We have, therefore, to deal only

with the case as made out by him in his evidence; that the

mortgage was, as he termed it, a fabrication, was never given

for a bona fide debt, and no money was paid on account of it,
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document doca not mean what the written document says.

The evidence given is the parol evidence of the maker of a

promissory note as to the conversation alleged to have taken

place between himself and the person to whom the note was

given, that person being deatl. Even if the evidence be legally

admissible for any purpose, the interests of mankind, in my
opinion, imperatively require that, unless corroborated, it

should be wholly disregarded. Nobody would bo safe in

respect of his pecuniary transactions if legal documents found

in his possession at the time of his death, and endeavoured to

be enforced by his executors, could be set aside or varied or

altered by the parol evidence of the person who had bound
himself. It would be very easy, of course, for anybody who
owed a testator a debt to say ;

' I met the testator and he

promised he would not sue ;" ' I met the testatator and I gave

him the money ;" I met the testator and in consideration of

something he agreed to release me.' The interests of justice

and the interests of mankind require that such evidence

should be wholly disregarded. In the present case such

evidence is inadmissible, because it is the rule of law and the

rule of this Court also, that parol evidence cannot be tendered

for the purpose of altering the terms of a written contract.

I therefore entirely lay aside the wliolo of that conversation."

It may be said that theie is some corroboration of the

defendant's statement, and the evidence of John Campbell is

relied on. He refers to two oonvorsations ho had with

McLellan, one shortly after the mortgage was taken, and one

shortly before his death. On the first occasion ho had stated

to him that defendant had got into trouble, and they had

made arrangements, and he had taken the mortgage to save

him being turned out of house and home. This amounts to

nothing, for if he owed McLellan, and gave him a mortgage

to secure him, there could be no legal objection to it, though

it might have the effect of giving a preference to McLellan

over other creditors. He told him, he said, in the conversation

shortly before his death, that he had been disappointed in

getting some money he expected, and he said he wished

defendant would come and get his mortgage released, from

which the inference would seem to be that at that time there

lot
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was somethin;^ due on tho mortgage which ho wisherl defendant

to pay and tako a release, connecting it, as he does, with his

having occasion for money, and having failed to get it from

another source ; and there is, I tliink, nothing in his evidence

which can reasonaljjy bo held to be at variance with this.

There are some singular circumstances connected with this last

conversation. McLelian, he says, came to his house at eleven

o'clock at night, after he and his wife had nitired, both biiiiig

in bed at tho time ; thoro was, as he expressed it, a good deal

of romance in it; his wife heard it ; she refreshed his memory

with words which McLelian said ; he may have said his wife

knew little about the matter. His wife was not called to give

evidence, and this amounts to very little in corroboration of \

defenuant's story,—at least of the important part of it—but it

appears to me that there is much in the evidence of the

defendant which is calculated to throw doubt and discredit on

his statement that he owed nothing to McLelian at the time

of hi» death. He had said he had paid the note specially

mentioned in the mortgage, and had got it back before tlie

mortgage was given, and that this note represented all his

indebtedness to McLelian when it was given, (29th April,

1856,) which was probably the case. He does not say when

he paid it, or under what circumstances, but he did so before

the mortgage was given. At that time he was so impoverished

that he was fearful of being turned out of house and home,

because he was pressed for payment of a debt of £10. He
thinks, he says, he had the note for j£68 10s. in his possession

when the mortgage was given, but is not positive, and in that

document it is referred to as unpaid and outstanding. But

the most unaccountable part of the defendant's evidence is

that which relates to the £90 note found in McLellan's

possession at the time of his death, purporting to be made by

the defendant to him. He admits the making of this note

;

the signature is his, and the body of it is in his handwriting.

He admits he gave the note, but he has no recoUection of

anything about it, when, or why, or for what it was given,

and he had ample time to refresh his memory on the subject,

as it had been presented to him on a former trial, when the

same answers were elicited from him in respect to it. This

H
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evidonrc draws largely on our croflulity, but nssuming it to be

true, the defendant's forj^^''tfulne,s8 would not invalidate the

note or affect it as evidence of a debt duo by hitn to

McLellan.

We are d( privcd by d-jath of the evidence of McLellan,

but, from the evidence we have and the tiocmuents before us,

we may, 1 think, safely infer what tlio state of matters was

between the parties at the time of Mcf^dlan's death. 1 infer

then, as s/ ded in the mortgage, that ai its date there was a

debt due by defendant of XI 50, and that a part of it was

represented by the note for £(>H lOs. then in Mcl.illan's

hands; subse(j[uently that note found it« vay to the posses-sion

of the defendant, and T infer that he paid it and became

entitled to it. Two other notes are albided to in the mortf^age

as having been given at the tlate of the mortgage for fhe

balance of the Xl.iO. These rlefendant says wore deliveiea up

to him also, and they may have been, for they were iu»l f<jund

among McLellan's papers at his death ; but while the tw^o

last-mentioned notes were not found, the note for £00 was

found, of which the defendant can give us no account. But
is there no inference to be drawn from the existence of that

note other Mian that it is the evidence of a debt due by

defendant to McLellan of that amount. If defendant's state-

inent be correct that he had no other dealings with McLellan,

then it could have referred to no other transaction thnii the

mortgage. McLellan certainly treated it as an available

security, for there is a memorandum on it of the interest which

had accrued, on it in his handwriting. The defendant tells us

that there had been paid on the note for £GS 10, the sum of

£9 3s. 9d., which was endorsed on it, leaving due on it

£59 is. 3d. If that sum wore paid, and the note taken up,

there would be due on the mortgage £90 14s. 6d. I have not

taken into account the interest, and I do not mean to have it

inferred that such was the exact mode in which the amount
of £90 was arrived at, for trifling matters of account may have

t. tered into the settlement that might have slightly affected

thti balance between them ; but the inferences I have drawn
seem to be such as the evidence warrants, and are in accordance

with all the documents before me, and I have arrived at the

S"«
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conclusion that at the date of that note the parties settled the

balance due on the naorcgage at £90. The date of the note is

October 1st, 1858.

The late Judge in Equity directed certain issues to be

submitted to a jury, and they have found ;—1st. That the

object for Mhich the mortgage was given was to evade the

payment by the defendant of a debt due by him to Whidden

& Gwynne, and probably other debts. 2ndly. That Thomas
McLellan, as soon as the existence of the mortgage came to his

knowledge, became aware that it had been made to him to

enable Fulmore to evade the payment of Whidden & Gwynne's

debt. 3rdly. That the mortgage was given without con-

sideration. These findings cannot affect the decree in the

view I have taken of this case and of the law bearing upon

it. The jury have assumed the correctness of the statements

made by the defendant in his evidence, but even if his evidence

is to be taken as true in every particular, for the reasons I

have given, such statements cannot avail him against his own
deed, his allegations being at variance with them in his

evidence. The issues, though seemingly found for the

defendant, are really destructive of his case, and Simpson v.

Holliday, L. E,., 1 H. L., 319, shews that, though all the

issues may be found for one party in a suit, the decree may

pass in favor of his opponent. The question before the Court

is one of law, whether upon that finding the defendant is

entitled to a decree. Thinking, as I do, that he is not, it

would be absurd to send the case to another jury, as it could

lead to no result. The plaintiff is entitled to a decree of

.foreclosure and costs.
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In Re THE WALLACE HUESTIS GREY STONE CO.

Procebpings were taken -under an Act of the Provincial Legislature to wind

up the company on the ground that it was heavily embarrassed and could not

extricate itself without having recourse to the double liability of the shareholders.

The act of incorporation provided that transfers of shares should be valid and

effectual for all purposes from the time they were made and entered in the books

of the company. Three of the shareholders claimed that they were not contribu-

tories on the ground that certificates of stock were never accepted by them, but it

appeared that the oertificaten were issued to them by direction of the former

stockholder from whom they were transferred, that this was approved of by the

directors, and the certificates were handed to the transferor, and afterwards

received by two of the transferees, who were registered as stockholders in the

company's books, and never repudiated the transaction. The third transferee was
also registered, and was elected n director previous to his repudiating the transaction,

which he did not do until after it became apparent that the affairs of the company
were embarrassed. Another class of stockholders claimed to be exempt on the

ground that they had surrendered their shares to the company. This surrender

had been made and accepted by the company, but the parties surrendering knew
that the affairs of the company were embarrassed, and it was with a view of

escaping liability that the surrenders were made.

Held, that the provisions of the act were within the legislative authority of

the provincial legislature, and that neither class of stockholders could be

exempted from contribution.

Held, also, that where ihere was no registration on the books, and the party

sought to be made liable had never deemed himself absolute owner or actedas such,

there was no liability. ^

Ritchie, E. J., dolivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The application for the winding up of this company is

made on behalf of shar'^holders, on the ground that it has

incurred heavy responsibilities, and that it is impossible to

extricate itself from its present embarrassment and meet its

liabilities without having recourse on its members under tbe

double liability clause of the act under which it is incorporated,

and that any attempt to continue its business would result in

further loss.

The only objections to the proceedings which have been

taken are made by certain persons who deny their liability as

eontributories ; who also insist that, though they should be

held to be liable, the proceedings are invalid, inasmuch as

the Act of the Provincial Legislature under, which they are

taken is unconstitutional and ultra vires, as dealing with

insolvency, a subject over which the Dominion Legislature has

alone the power of legislating.

rII
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company, by direction of Bent, who gave up his certificates

and directed a new issue of stock to different persons, among
them Coates and Black, which was approved by the directors.

The certificates were handed to Bent, and were afterwards

received by Coates and Black, who were registered as stt ck-

holders in the company's books and were thereafter treated as

stockholders, neither of them having ever repudiated the

transaction. As regards Patterson, he admits that he took the

stock as security for a debt due him by Bent, and it was not

until some months after he received the stock certificate from

the company, and after it became apparent that it was largely

embarrassed, that he wrote to the secretaiy that he would not

accept the transfer, previous to which he had been elected a

director, which was afterwards, on re-consideration avoided in

consequence of his living so far away. In the stock book of

the company I find Robert Coates entered as holder of two
shares. No. 73 to 74 ; Joseph Black as holding four shares. No.

55 to 58 ; and Abram H. Patterson as holding ten shares. No-

41 to 50. That these parties held the certificates of these shares

without repudiating them, until they afterwards discovered

the embarrassed state of the company, and were considered by
the company as stockholders and recorded in its books as such

is evident ; and, a^ the act of incorporation declares that the

transfer of shares shall be valid and effectual for all purposes

from the time that such transfer is made and entered in the

books of the company, and as the transfer has been made so

as to divest the former owner of his title to the stock, and the

company has recognized them as stockholders, I think the

Court must also recognize them as such, and therefore as

contributories. The remaining parties who repudiate their

liability admit that they were shareholders, but rely on their

having transferred or surrendered to the company their shares.

The circumstances under which the surrender or transfer was

made differ only in some non-essential particulars.

It appears that the paid-up capital of the company having

been exhausted, a resolution was passed at a meeting called

for the purpose of arranging in some way to meet its liabilities,

by which each member was required to advance $50 to SlOO,

in order to raise $3,000 to meet claims immediately, and if
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each member should not be willing to loan this amount for

twelve months upon the company's bonds, that he be requested

to return his stock to the company to assist it, because if this

was not done the quai'ry would be sold under the hammer,

when each and every member would be subject to the double

liability according to law.

That the parties who surrendered their shares knew of the

embarrassed state of the company, and made the surrender

with a view of incuriing no further liability and escaping

being called upon under the double liability incurred as share-

holders cannot be doubted. Some two or three paid a small

sum to induce the company to take their shares, and in the

document agreeing to accept the stock it is declared that they

shall be relieved from liability for the debts of the company

and also from the double liability imposed on shareholders hy

the act.

By the act of incorporation the capital of the company is

$60,000, which amount or the greater part, it appears, had

been paid up and expended when the surrenders were made»

and debts to a large amount were due which the company was

without the means of paying ; and though it had no power

under the act of incorporation of dealing with its own shares,

or accepting surrenders, or reducing its capital, one hundred

and forty-six shares, representing $14,600, were surrendered

and accepted by the company, which shares were never

afterwards issued. If the transaction should be sanctioned by

the Court, and the parties making the surrender not held to

be liable as shareholders and contributories, the creditors will

be deprived of security for their debts to the extent of $14,600,

This double liability was imposed on the shareholders solely

for the benefit and protection of the creditors of the company,

and these shareholders who now seek exemption from liability

under it were among those who incurred the debts now due.

It would be most unjust that they should be relieved at the

expense of their creditors. If there were no creditors in the

case such an agreement as that made between those who
wished to retire from the company and those who were willing

to prosecute the undertaking, would not be subject to the

same objection. Under existing circumstances they must be
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held liable to the debts of the company to the amotint of

double uHat of the stock held by them respectively, less the

amount paid in on account of such stock. The company as

such had no power to accept transfers or surrender of the

stock of shareholders. Those who have professed to make
them must, in the winding up of the company, be held

contributories. There are numerous cases which establish the

principle that, where certain members of a company are

allowed f : retire and relinquish their shares, on the winding

up of the company they are held, in the interest of creditors,

to be contributories, even though the retirement may have

taken place many years before. Muntz Case, 22 Beav., 55
;

Daniel's Case, 22 Beav., 43 ; Walter's Case, 3 DeG. & S., 244

;

Stanhope's Case, 3 DeG. & S., 198.

This disposes of all those named in scheduldes A. and B.,

annexed to the affidavit of J. Hiram Black to settle the list of

contributaries. There yet remain three names in schedule C.

These have received stock certificates, but no transfer of the

shares has been registered in the books of the company.

William Greenfield is the only one of those who has applied

to be relieved, and he, I think, is entitled to be as regards

those of his shares referred to in that schedule, as from his

affidavit he never seems to have deemed himself the absolute

owner, and never acted as such, and has done nothing to estop

him from taking the objection, and the transfer was never

made effectual by registration.

I'. •

In Re CHRIST CHURCH, DARTMOUTH.

Trustkks were sought to be made personally liable for a sum invested on

mortgage, on the ground that they had invested on a second mortgage, and on

property of which the mortgagor only had title to a part. Before making

the investment the trustees had been advised by their solicitor as to the

value as well as the title, the solicitor considering it a first-rate security. The

whole property was valued at $5,000, the first mortgage amounted to only $1,200,

and the mortgagor's interest in the remaining $3,800 was two-thirds, amounting

to $2,532, leaving a margin of $1,170 over and above the amount loaned by the

trustees.

Held, that, even if the security was'not first-class, the trustees, haviri<f believed

it to be good, could not be held personally liable for deficiency. R. S., Cap. 108,

Sec. 24.
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Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

On the reference to a Master to report on securities taken

by the Reverend John L. Bell, John R Mott, and James W.

Turner, trustees of a fund for the benefit of the Incumbent or

Rector of Christ Church, on their application to be relieved of

the trust, he reported that the mortgage of James W. Betcher,

for $1,362.67, being the only security objected to, was, when
taken in December, 1875, a good and substantial security.

His report is excepted to. The grounds of exception relied on

are that the mortgagor had a title to but two-thirds of the land

;

that there was a previous mortgage on it, and that the value

of the property did not warrant the investment of so large a

sum on the mortgagor's interest.

There can be no doubt that the trustees, at the time they

made the investment, considered that it was a safe one. Mr-

Turner himself inspected the property, and their solicitors,

Messrs. James & Foster, advised them on the value of the

property, as well as on the title. The former, ii\ his evidence,

says he took particular pains about the investment, and he

looked upon it as a first-rate security. All the witnesses who
speak of the value of the property set it at S5,000 when the

mortgage was taken. There was a prior mortgage for $1,200

on the whole property. Of the difference, $3,800, the

mortgagor's interest was two-thirds, that is $2,532, thus

leaving a margin of $1,170 over the sum loaned. It may be

considered as a general rule in England that, where the

security is otherwise unobjectionable, trustees may safely

advance two-thirds of the actual value of the property,

and even where they have lent on the security of property

of somewhat less value, they have been protected where

they have acted honestly and exercised their best dis-

cretion. The circumstances that there was a previous

mortgage on the property and that the mortgagor's interest

embraced only a portion of it, affects the value of the security,

but prudent men do make loans on property so circumstanced

where the value of the property is sufficiently good, and a

second mortgage here does not occupy so unfavorable a position

as in England, where the mortgagee has possession of all the
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muniments of title and may foreclose the mortgagor's interests

without a sale.

While I cannot concur in the opinion that the security

was a first-rate one, yet, as the money was loaned and the

security taken in good faith, the trustees believing it to be

good, and the advance made being a very little over one-half

of the value of the interest of the mortgagor in the property,

it would be unreasonable to make them liable for a loss by
the depreciation of such property since the taking of the

mortgage ; and by chapter 108 of the Revised Statutes, section

24, it is provided that trustees shall not be held answerable

for the insufficiency or deficiency of any stocks, funds, or

securities, unless the same shall happen through their own
wilful default.

I think the exceptions taken to the report must be over-

ruled and the report confirmed. The trustees will be entitled

to their costs.

STEWART ET AL. V. BOAK et al.

Plaintiffs' claim for relief was based on the charge that a mortgage of a
vessel, executed in blank and delivered to one of the defendants to be filled up,

had been filled up for a greater number of shares and a larger amount than was
warranted, and that the other and real defendant, to whom the mortgage had been

transferred, was not a bona Me purchaser, and had notice of the fraud. There

was no evidence to impeach the bona fides of the defendant, and, as to notice, the

evidence was such as to lead the Court to the conclusion that when he purchased

he had no notice of any adverse claim, or that the title was questionable.

Held, that the plaintiffs were not entitled to relief.

Ritchie, E. J,, delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

This suit is brought by James A. Stewart and Donald

Stewart against Robert Boak, Robert Burns Boak, Hodgetts

F. Worrall, and Neil Stewart.

Thvj plaintiffs in their writ set out that they, with Neil

Stewart, agreed to build a vessel in which each was to have

an equal interest ; she was launched in 1876, requiring only

sails, rigging, &c., to complete her ; in 1874 James A. Stewart

went to reside in California, from whence he remitted th3

funds necessary to complete his share, and, in consequence of
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hia absence, the vessel was registered in the names of Donald

an<l Neil, the former as owner of forty-three shares, and the

latter of twenty-one, that Donald and Neil applied to E. Alhro

& Co. to supply them with sails, rigging, and the outfits

re(|nire(l to make her ready for sea, and agreed, as they say,

to secure them by a mortgage on thirty shares ; that after the

goods had been ordered the firm sent a blank form of mortgage

to be executed and returned, otherwise they would not be

forwarded ; it was signed by Donald, and returned to Albro

& Co., in blank, containing no description of the vessel, no

amount, no time of payment, nor any other details, Donald

intending that these should be inserted by Messrs. Albro & Co.,

according to agreement, who, instead of doing so, fraudulently

inserted thirty-seven shares instead of thirty, and the sum of

$2,500, which was, as they say, $500 more than the amount

due the firm ; that Edward Albro, who constituted the firm of

E. Albro & Co., subsequently became insolvent, and the

defendant, Worrall, was appointed assignee of his estate, and

in April, 1878,he was registered as mortgagee,and subsequently

assigned the mortgage to the defendant, Robert Burns Boak

;

that in the month of April, 1877, (that is prior to the execution

of the mortgage in blank by Donald,) Neil Stewart mortgaged

his twenty-one shares to William Boak, which mortgage was

afterwards transferred to the defendant, Robert Boak, who
subsequently transferred it to Robert Burns Boak, who, in

July, 1878, transferred the fifty-eight shares he then held to

Robert Boak ; that in December, 1876, Donald mortgaged six

shares to William McAllister, of which Robert Boak subse-

quently obtained an assignment, and on the 4th July, 1878,

the existing registry was cancelled, and the vessel was regis-

tered in the name of Robert Boak. The plaintiffs go on to say

that they believe the sale to Robert Burns Boak, and that from

him to Robert Boak not to have been bona fide, and that

before the sale to them, Robert Boak and Robert Burns Boak
were, as they believe, notified of the fraud and illegality

connected with the mortgage by Neil Stewart, and that they

never were aware that the mortgage embraced more than

thirty shares till the month of June, 1878, when they were

informed of it by Neil Stewart; and they pray that the
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niortpfago to AlUro, and jhe tmisfors of it, ami the title held

under it, may be decreed to be void, and that seven sixty-

fourth parts, now standing in the name of Robert Boak, may
bo transferred to the plaintiffs, free from encumbrance, and

that thirty sixty-fourth parts should bo also transferred to the

plaintiffs, subject to a lien thereon for the aniount due Albro

for rigging, &c., of which an account should be taken, or,

upon payment of the amount, that an account should be taken

of tlie earnings of the thirty-seven sixty-fourth parts.

It is apparent that the only real defendant in this suit is

Robert Boak, he l>cing now the registered owner of the whole

vessel, and the relief prayed for is against him alone.

It is not necessary to enter upon the question whether the

mortgage was void in consequence of its having been executed

in blank, as the plaintiffs do not insist on that in their writ,

or seek relief on that ground. What they ask is that it

should be treated as a mortgage of thirty sixty-fourths of the

vessel for the amount actually due the original mortgagee.

Now, assuming that Albro had been guilty of fraud, and had

acted in violation of his agreement in inserting thirty-seven

instead of thirty shares, (though I think, after carefully

considering the evidence, that there are no grounds whatever

for such an imputation,) if Mr. Poak is a bona fide purchaser

for valuable consideration, without notice of the fraud or

improper conduct of the mortgagee, his title cannot be

impeached, for this Court will not interfere against such a

purchaser if he has purchased from one appearing from the

documentary title to have been the legal owner. This has

been the recognized doctrine in equity from as far back as

Basaitt v. Nosworthy, cases Temp. Finch, 102, and has been so

held down to the late case of Heath v. Creerlock, L. R, 10 Ch.,

33, in which James, L. J., laid it down as a rule without

exception that, from a purchaser for value without notice, a

Court of Equity takes nothing away which that purchaser

has honestly acquired.

If this be so in general, more especially will it be the case

where, as here, the party seeking relief has himself put it in

the power of the mortgagee to mislead others by recklessly

signing a mortgage in blank for him to fill up. If the confidence
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80 reposed bo abu.sed he nIiouM bo the party to .suffer by it,

and not an. innocent party. In Itimter v. Waltern, L. II.,

7 Oh., 85, Jamrh, L. J., Haid ;
" The rule of ecpiity is the rule of

common Hen.so, that where a person }m«, either through fraud
or otherwise, executed a deed ami signed a receipt containing

an unmistakeable representation of a nuitttir of fact, the person

who has so executed the tleed and signed the receipt is to

suffer the loss arising from an undue use of them, and not

another person who has in the ordinary course of husine.ss,

without negligence or default of any kind, truste<l to the

document ;" and in Weldon v. Slope)', I Drew., 19J], Sir R.

KiNDEUSLEY .said ;
" It is an elementary principle that a party

coming into equity is bound to shew that he has not been

guilty of such a degree of neglect as to enable another so to

deal with that which was the plaintiff's right as to induce an

innocent party to assume that he was dealing with his own.'

As regards the plaintiff, James A. Stewart, he has, in my
opinion, no locus standi,—he was not a registered owner, and

was not known to be interested in the ve.s.sel by Albro, and if

Donald held shares in trust for him, he may be answeraVjle to

him for a breach of trus* in mortgaging them, but a purchaser

ignorant of the trust would take the shares from the trustee

free from the trust.

There are, therefore, but two questions involved in this

case. Did Robert Boak acquire the title to the vessel bona

fide for a valuable consideration ; and did he do so without

notice of any defect in the title, that is, assuming that there

was a defect arising from misconduct on the part of Albro,

and, I have already said, that in my opinion no such

misconduct existed.

On the first point there can be no doubt. There is no

evidence whatever to impeach the bona fides of the purchase

by Mr. Boak, and no doubt exists in my mind from the

evidence that when he acquired the title he had no notice of

any adverse claim or that the title was questionable. The

only witness who asserts that notice was given to Robert

Burns Boak is Neil Stewart, and he is contradicted by him.

And Mr. Worrall, in whose oflBce he says he informed Boak of

the objection to the mortgage just before the sale, testifies that
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Boak was not proseiit at the conversation he had with Inin,

Hu uInu sayN he informed Mr. Kohwrt Bouk of the ohjoction

before the purchane. Thi» is positively denied by Mr. Uoak,

vrho a.s.surtH that, till after his purchase, he knew of no .such

objection, Neil Stewart does not deny that he wa.s present

when the vessel was sold, and then n»ado no objection, and ho

admits that after Mr. Boak had become the purcha.ser ho

accepted from him the situation of master, and took char^^e of

her and brouglit her to Halifax, and at the in.stance of Mr.

Boak endeavoured to sell her at Newfoundland, for Ids,

(Boak's,) benetit. Neil Stewart is contradicted by other

entirely disinterested witnesses on other points. As regards

the agreement between him and E. Albro Si Co. as to the

number of shares to be inserted in the mortgage, his testiujony

J8 directly at variance with that of Austen and Twining, and

is not consistent with his own letters to that firm, particularly

those of the 28th March, and 16th May, 1877, and no doubt is

left on my mind that Mr. Robert Boak is &bonaJide purchaser

of the ve8.sel in question for valuable consideration, without

notice, and ihat the plaintiffs have failed to shew that they

are entitk'd to the relief they seek, and the defendants are

therefore entitled to ' decree in their favor, with cost.'.

WHITMAN ET AL. V. COLP.

B. ft E. CoLP, being the owne: < of certain lands, subject a to mortgage of $2,666,

and indebted to other parties in the sum of $601, entered into an agreement with

J. Hubley and C. A. Whitman, whereby, in consideration of the latter agreeing

to liquidate the mortgage and the other debts, the parties first mentioned agreed

to deed to them the real estate mentioned in the mortgage. It was further agreed

that Hubley, Whitman and B. Colp, the defendant, should carry on a lumbering

buHiness on the property. The debts were accordingly paid, and the plaintiffs

and defendant conducted the business, but defendant refused to sign the deed of

the property, denied that a partnership had been entered into as alleged, and

claimed that the agreement had been procured by misrepresentation, which he

failed to prove.

Held, that the plaintiffs were entitled to specific performance of the agreement.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiffs, in their writ, set out that the defendant and

one Edmund Colp were the owners of certain lands described

1
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and sale of lumber, and that each partner should have

one-third of the profits resulting from the business ; tliat

immediately on the agreement being entered into, the

plaintiffs went into the possession of the lands in con-

junction with the defendant, and expended a large sum of

money, (about $1,500,) in the erection of a lumber mill upon

the premises, and satisfied the claim of the Mumfords against

the defendant and Edmund Colp, and paid and satisfied the

claims against them specified in the agreement, amounting to

$691,34, and expended a large sum of money in the business,

but the defendant never assumed his share of the payments

referred to in the agreement, or paid any part thereof ; that

the plaintiffs tendered to the defendant and Edmund Colp all

necessary receipts and releases of the debts to be paid by
them, and at the same time tendered to them for execution a

deed of the said lands, which was executed by Edmund Colp,

but the defendant refused and still refuses to do so ; notwith-

standing this the plaintiffs took him in partnership, and

permitted him to participate in the profits, and such partner-

ship cnniiTrued till the commencement of this suit ; that the

defendan,: i'las violated the terms of the partnership, and has

attempted to sell, and is in treaty for the sale of logs cut on

the lands for his own private use and benefit, and threatens

to sell his interest in the lands irrespective of the rights of the

plaintiffs, and the plaintiffs pray for a specific performance of

the agreement, and that the defendant may be restrained from

selling the lands and selling or disposing of the logs cut

thereon, or any assets of the firm of Whitman, Hubley & Co.,

for his own use ; that he may be decreed to convey his interest

in the lands to the plaintiffs; that the partnership may be

declared to be dissolved, and that an account may be taken of

the business, and that whatever may be found to be due from

, the defendant may be decreed to be paid to them.

The defendant, in his answer, asserts that when he signed

the agreement set out in the plaintiffs' writ he did not know
its contents; that he did not read it, and trusted to the

assertion of the plaintiffs that it was a paper wanted to satisfy

the Mumfords; that he was willing the plaintiffs should

10 u
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the mortgage matter for himself and his brother

Edmund, and they both signed the paper, believing this to be

the case ; that he never intended or agreed to sell his interest

in the property, and if the plaintiffs have obtained his signature

to an agreement such as that set out in the writ, it was

obtained by fraud and misrepresentation on the part of the

plaintiffs ; that he never entered into co-partnership with the

plaintiffs under the name of Hubley, Whitman & Co., upon

the terms and for the purposes stated in the writ. He
admits that the plaintiff's have put a small addition to the

mill, but not of the value stated by them, and have paid off a

portion of the claims against the property, but have not, as he

believes, paid off the mortgage on it, and they have received a

large amount from the proceeds of the lumber manufactured,

and the defendant claims that he is entitled to one-half of the

logs cut during the past winter, subject to one-half of the

charges, and the same do not belong to any firm composed of

the plaintiffs and the defendant ; and he claims a right to.

dispose of them in any way he pleases, subject to the charges
;

that he has always contended that the agreement was

inoperative and of no effect ; that he has expended a much
larger sum in connection with the mill and property than the

plaintiffs, and he denies their right to have the agreement

specifically performed, but is willing that the accounts between

them should be settled and adju.sted, and as regards the

logs cut during the last winter, he claims that one-half of

them belong to him, and he is prepared to pay his share of

the expenses connected therewith as soon as the same is

adjusted, •

After careful consideration of the evidence I have come to

the conclusion that the agreement set out in the plaintiffs'

writ was entered into by the defendant with a full knowledge

of its contents, and that there is no foundation for his state-

ment that he was induced to execute it by fraud and

misrepresentation on the part of the plaintiffs, and that the

partnership referred to in the writ was entered into and

carried out for a considerable time by the parties ; an/d iRs it .

appears from the evidence that the plaintiffs have, oh their

part, fulfilled the terms of the agreement, they are entitled to
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have Ihem carried out by the defendant by his conveying to

them the real estate included in the mortgage to the Mumfords,

whereupon the plaintiffs shall convey to the defendant one-third

thereof, on its being made to appear that he has fulfilled the

terms of the agreement which entitle him to such conveyance
;

but in the first instance it will be referred to a Master to

report thereon, who shall take an account of all matters in

controversy between the parties in the suit, and of all the

dealings and transactions of the partnership, which is declared

to be dissolved,—all parties to be at liberty to apply to the

Court as there may be occasion. Costs reserved.

In Re THE HALIFAX YACHT CLUB.

The petitioner, as administratrix, recovered judgment against the Halifax

Yacht Club, and issued execution, which was returned unsatisfied, there being no

assets. She then resorted to the individual liability of the corporators under

Revised Statutes, chapter 53, section 13, but the Supreme Court decided that the

section did not apply to such a corporation. Petitioner then applied to have th«

affairs of the company wound up.

Held, that the Provincial Act in reference to winding up of companies differing

from the English Act in that it was expressly made applicable to clubs, could be

invoked for the purpose of winding up the Halifax Yacht Club, but that, as there

was no individual liability, and it was admitted there were no assets, the prayer of

the petition should not be granted, as it would only create needless litigation.

Ritchie, E. J,, delivered the judgment of the Court :—

The petitioner, Jane Scott, the widow and administratrix

of Alexander W. Scott, deceased, alleges that Alexander W.
Scott, for many years preceding and at the time of his decease,

was a member of the club, which was incorporated by an Act

of this Province, and was then and had been for several years

previously the secretary of the club ; that about a year after

his death she commenced an action against the club for an

amount due to her as administratrix,and subsequently obtained

judgment on an award made in her favor for $2,464.16 ; that

she caused execution to be issued against the club which has

been returned unsatisfied, no assets being found on which to

levy ; that John Pugh, Esquire, is commodore, and Cuthbert

C. Vaux is the secretary, and both are members of the club

;

1 'I
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that it has ceased to carry on its operations, and it is not

intended, as she believes, to resume them ; that when the debt

was contracted and the judgment obtained there was and

continues to be a large nuniber of members, as she was

informed, but she is unable to give the number or state the

names ; and she prays that an order may pass for the winding

up of the affairs of the club.

The prayer of the petition is opposed on several grounds

;

1st. That the Provincial Act respecting the winding up of

incorporated companies does not apply to such a corporation

as this ; 2nd. That the petitioner is not entitled under the

terms of the act to apply for the winding up of the corporation

;

3rd. That the members of the corporation, as such, are not

liable to contribute towards the payment of the debt due to

the petitioner, and it is admitted it has no funds. Such a

corporation as this would not come under the operation of the

English winding-up act, and neither that act nor ours seems

as applicable to clubs such as this as to corporations in general

;

but the wording of our act differs from the Elnglish, and

in terras seems to embrace this club. The second section

is; "This Act shall apply to all incorporated companies,

associations, or clubs incorporated by the Legislature of the

Province of Nova Scotia, or under the authority of any Act of

this Province," &c., &c. I do not see how, under an act so

worded, I could say that this club cannot come within its

provisions. In the English act the word " clubs " is omitted.

It does not follow because such a corporation may be

ordered to be wound up, that it necessarily must be. The

order to that effect will be made on the application of a

contributor, only when, in the opinion of the Court, such a

course is just and equitable ; and the act contemplates that

the application shall only be made by the company or by a

contributory or contributories, and it by no means follows that

all the provisions of the act apply alike to all corporations

In winding up a company the liability of members as con-

tributories is to be established, or their freedom from liability

ascertained from the constitution conferred upon it, and to

certain classes of corporations the act, notwithstanding the

comprehensiveness of its terms, is wholly inapplicable.
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It is objected that the petitioner here is not a member of

the corporation or a contributor, and has no right to make the

present application. Whether she can be deemed a contributor

or not under the act, it is not really in that character that she

applies, but as a creditor seeking by this mode to obtain

payment of her debt from the members of the club. This is

avowedly the object of the application. Now, if the members

are really liable to pay this judgment, a very easy mode is

pointed out by which payment may be obtained, for by the

13th section of chapter 53 of the Revised Statutes, " in case any

execution on any judgment against a corporation shall be

returned unsatisfied, the individual property of each member
shall be liable to respond the judgment under execution

thereon, as if it were a private debt due by the member."

This simple course has been resorted to by petitioner, and the

Supreme Court has decided that no personal liability exists

on the members composing the yacht club to pay this judg-

ment ; that is, that, on general principles, no such liability

exists on corporators for the debts of the corporation, and that

the provisions of chapter 53 of the Revised Statutes, imposing

such liability in certain cases, do not apply to such a corpora-

tion as this, and to that decision I feel myself bound to

conform. It cannot be questioned that without express

provisions to the contrary no member of a corporate body is

individually liable for its debts, and as it has been thus

decided that chapter 53 of the Revised Statutes, by which

alone personal liability is imposed on corporators where

charters or acts of incorporation are silent on the subject, has

no application to this club, and it is admitted by the petitioner

that there is no corporate property, and that, in fact, it has

ceased to exist, having for some time past ceased operations as

a club, with no intention of resuming them, to grant the

prayer of the petition and make an order for winding up its

affairs would have no other effect than to create a needless

expense and be attended with no beneficial result to the

petitioner. v

11 ^
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The owner of land leased a parcel to pUintifF, for the purpose of erectini;'a

lobster factory, for the term of five years. About a twelveniontli afterwaids the

defendant, Shedd, applied for a lease of the same land for a similar purpose.

Defendant admitted that when ho had part of tho materials on the ground for the

erection of his building plaintiff forbade him to proceed, and asserted his right to

the land, and, although i^' was alleged in the answer, the evidence did not justify

the conclusion that plaintifT had erer abandoned his right under the lease or

eontemplated dMng so.

Held, that plaintiff was entitled to have an injunction to restrain defendans

from proceeding with the erection of the building, as the remedy a^ common law

was not full ami adequate, and it would be impossible for a jury to estimate the

damages with accuracy.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiffs in this suit seek to restrain the defendants

from erecting a lobster factory on land of which they have a

lease, and from committing further trespasses upon it.

In December, 1879, William Henderson leased to the

plaintiff, Mason, one-half acre on the north side of Savage

Beach, so called, and also his interest in Savage Beach for the

term of five years, for the sum of $20, to be paid annually,

which if not paid the agreement was to be void.

In his answer, the defendant, Shedd, says that, being

desirous of obtaining a suitable site for a lobster factory, he

applied to Henderson for a lease of Savage Point, and an

additional half-acre on the further (i. e., on the north side of

Savage Beach,) side of the road from Savage Point, (the two

leases were obviously intended to convey the same premises,)

and obtained it. This was in September, 1880. He admits

that he knew of the lease to Mason and of its terms, but he

says he was told by Henderson that he had abandoned and

rescinded the agreement, and had no notice that he claimed

under it till a month after, and after he commenced building.

It also appears from his answer that Mason'^s object in

obtaining his lease had been to erect a lobster factory on the

premises ; that he, Shedd, entered into his agreement, and was

induced to do so not only because the previous agreement with

Mason had been abandoned, but because there was a failure of

consideration, on his pai't in not having procaeded in. the
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ensuin<^ spring with tlie erection of a lobster factory on the

premises, as he had promised to do ; and he alleges that the

plaintiffs are not entitled to the relief they seek in this Court,

as they can obtain a suitable site for erecting a lobster factory

elsewhere in the neighbourhood, and that therefore the injury

is not irreparable.

The only defence that can avail the defendant is tliat

previous to the lease to him Mason had surrendered his right

to the land to Henderson, and that, whether he had done so

or not, he has no right to the relief he now seeks in this

Court, his only recourse, if any, being at common law ; for

even if he had promised to erect a lobster factory by a verbal

agreement, as stated, the lease would not be invalidated by his

not having done so.

In his evidence Shedd says that he was aware of Mason's

assertion of right by notice given before he commenced

building. He had paii; of the materials on the ground and

part in transit when Mason forbade him from interfering with

him.

After carefully considering the whole evidence, there is

nothing, in my opinion, to justify the conclusion that Mason

ever abandoned his rights under his lease, or contemplated

doing so. Mason himself denies that he did so, either verbally

or in writing, and says that when he went to forbid Shedd

trespassing on the land, on Henderson being asked what all

this meant, instead of saying that Mason had abandoned all

right under his agreement, Shedd's reply was, " he had nothing

to do with it ; that he was clear of it." And when on that

occasion he was asked whether he, (Mason,) should take his

half-acre along the road or square, he said :
" You had better

take it square," and it was then surveyed by Mr. Dawson,

without remonstrance from him, but with his assent, and on

the New Year's Day following Henderson proposed that if he

would give up the lease and go in with him they would make
a good- thing of it, as there would be no trouble in getting two

or three hundred dollars each out of Shedd. William McLean
was present when Shedd was notified by Mason of his claim.

He had gone on the premises with the surveyor to lay off the

half-acre lot. He said to Henderson he was surprised,—-why
m

li
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did he not wait till the lease expired ? His answer was, not

that Mason had given up his claim under it, hut that ho had

nothing to do with it ; he had secured himself. Mason told

him he had come to survey his half-acre. Henderson made
no objection. Mason asked which way he preferred, length-

ways or s(juare. Henderson said he preferred the square.

The surveyor then proceeded. Witness told the surveyor and

chainman to take care and destroy as little of the grain as

possible. Henderson said it was all right. And he goes on

to say that from the time they first mot Henderson on the

beach until the survey was completed not a word was said by
him or by any other person about the abandonment of tlie

lease. Mr. Dawson, the surveyor, was employed by Mason,

and went with him and McLean to make the survey. He
says Henderson was there ; McLean or Mason said they had

come to survey the lot they had leased for a lobster factory
;

he said he had nothing to do with it now, he had leased it to

another company ; McLean asked him how he could do tliat

when he had leased it to Mason ; he replied :
" The other

company know all about your lease, and you must fight it

out with them; they know all about Mason's lease, and have

taken a lawyer's advice on it." He said it was not his fault,

that he told them everything about it ; they pointed out the

half-acre supposed to be leased ;
" Henderson told me it was

bounded on the road ; they told me to lay it off according to

the road and the shore. From the time we landed on the beach

till the survey was completed we did not hear Henderson say

one word about abandoning, on the contrary, he admitted that

Mason had paid all he agreed. Before beginning the survey

he said :
' I'll go with you, but I have nothing to do with it

;

you must settle it among yourselves.* " The only evidence of

Mason having relinquished his right under the lease is that

given by Henderson himself, Alice Henderson, his wife, and

Margaret Henderson, his mother. The former says ;
" I

remember one conversation about the lobster factory when my
wife and my mother were present ; Mason .said there was a

company of four or five, and the one with the most coppers

had gone away, the company scattered, and they would not go

ahead with it ; Mr. Mason told me the same thing afterwards.
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once at least ; Shedcl then came along, and I entered into

negotiations with him." On cross-examination ;
" When

Mason told me that his company V)roke up, ho said he could

not go on next springy Alice Henderson, in her evidencei

says ;
" I remember Mason being down in the spring several

times ; he was talking different times to me and my husband

about the factory ; one time we asked him if the factory was
going on in the spring ; he said, ' No, J he company is burst

up, we have not coppers enough to go on with it this spring
;

I guess we will have to give it up ;' and after that I do not

think he was down till they made the survey." Margaret

Henderson, referring to the same conversation, says ;
" William,

{i. e., her son,) asked Mason if he was going on with the

factory ; he said the coppers were too scarce, and the company
was scattered, and he did not think the factory would go on

;

this was the only conversation between them that I picked

up."

It is obvious that no legal surrender of Mason's lease had

taken place when the lease was given to Shedd. That would

not be effected by any such conversation between the parties

;

but independently of the positive denial of Mason I see nothing

in the evidence of the Hendersons to lead me to believe that

he ever expressed to them any intention of abandoning his

right under his lease. Their evidence, in my opinion, merely

shews that he was not able to commence operations on the

land that spring, and I cannot help coming to the conclusion

that Henderson well knew that such was his meaning. His

whole conduct with reference to the transaction shews it

;

and it is singular that in the conversations referred to he

should not have ascertained distinctly from him whether he

did wish to surrender his lease. The only time he did make
any application on the ground that there were other appli-

cants, the answer of Mason was, " Send them to me." So, too,

Mr. Shedd, one would suppose, would have ascertained from

Mason whether he had or had not surrendered, especially as

he went to a lawyer, who would have told him that to destroy

the effect of the former lease there must have been a distinct

and unequivocal surrender, and that, too, in writing. I cannot

say I have been impressed favorably with the conduct of

J I
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Henderson in the transaction, nor with the evidence ho liaa

given. I need not nsfur now to the latter, for, aHsutniii^' it all

to be true, I must have arrived at the conclusion that the

granting of the lease to Shcdd was unjustiHahle, and that it

conveyed no title to him of any of the land comprised in that

to Mason.

It only remains to be considered whether relief is to be

denied to the plaintiffs on the ground that full and adc(}uate

relief could be obtained at common law.

Mr. Henry contended that this Court would not interfere

and grant relief in case of trespass unless the injury done was

irreparable, and such as could not be compensated by damages.

It is no objection to the exercise of its jurisdiction that a

remedy at law exists ; the question is, can the remedy be as

effectual there as here ? What the Court deems irreparable

injury is, not merely that which cannot possibly be repaired,

but such as cannot be fully and adequately repaired by

damages, and this Court will give redress when the amount of

damage cannot be accurately aspertained in a court of law.

In this case the plaintiff's have the property for a limited

time ; the defendants, by taking possession and erecting

buildings on it, may so restrict them in the enjoyment of the

term as to render it imprudent for them to expend money in

the erection ot buildings, for it may be that but a short balance

of the unexpired term may remain after they are enabled to

get possession. If recourse should be had to an action of

ejectment, and if no action of trespass should be brought, how
could a jury estimate the injury done to the plaintiffs? If

prospective losses or damages could be given, which they could

not, in my opinion, in such a case as this, there would be no

means of accurately estimating them. The plaintiti's are

prevented from erecting their factory and carrying on the

business of canning lobsters, for which they obtained the

lease, which might or might not be profitable, and if profitable

to a greater or less extent. The defendent, indeed, suggests

that they might go elsewhere and seek a site in the neighbour-

hood, while he is left in possession of their property, whereon

to erect a rival and competing factory,—a cool proposition,

under the circumstances. It would, I think, be utterly
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impossible for a jury to cstimaie the amount with any dogrfte

of ftccuracy, and in my opinion this Court alone can give the

plaintiflls tlie relief to wliieh they are entitled. I had some

doubt with respect to the half-acre lot, but, on considcation.

I think tliat defendants sliould be enjoined from buildin^jf on

that or the Savaj^e Beach, and that the prayer of the writ, so

far as the injurction is asked for, should be granted with

costs, and a decree to that effect will pass.

f I'

SMITHEES ET AL. V. SMITHERS.

Interlocutort order, to oompel cxecutorto pay in to Court the proceeiU of

aloH, in a suit broii|{lit to remove the exeoutoi- from office, refused, the HtHdavits

on which it wni founded being annweied in every eiigential particular.

Summary remedy provided by Probate Act recommended.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

In this suit, which was instituted by the plaintiff's, legatees

under the will of the late George Smithers, deceased, against

the surviving executor of his will, they seek to remove him
from that office, and that he be restrained from selling, or

attempting to sell, or disposing of, or intermeddling with the

assets of the estate, and that a trustee be appointed in his

place, and that in the meantime a receiver be appointed to

manage the estate. An order nisi was obtained, calling on

the defendant to shew cause why he should not pay into

Court the proceeds of the sale of any property, real or personal,

of the estate, which might then or thereafter be sold by him,

and that in the meantime he should not appropriate or use

any part of such proceeds to any purpose whatever.

In order to sustain an application for such an interlocutory

order in such a suit as this, it is incumbent on the parties

applying to make it appear that there has been misconduct on

the part of the executor, or that the assets of the estate are

in danger of being wasted. This has not been done to my
satisfaction in the present instance. The case presented by
the affidavits on the part of the plaintiffs was not a very

strong one, and it has been answered by the defendant in

m
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In tlioir answer the dofondantH allege that tlie real connidora-

tion wati wagoH duo to the non by the father and an undertaking

on the part of the .son to maintain the father and hin family,

antl to supply the funds to pay his debts. They have,however,

not been examined themselves, nor have they produced any
evidence in support of their case. The deed is absolute and

unconditional in its terms.

The plaintiff has shewn that, previous to the execution of

the deed, the defendant, Christopher Simmonds, was indebted

to him, for the amount of whicli he subsecpiently obtained a

judgment. It also appears from the evidence that Christopher

•was indebted to other persons, in all to the extent of about

81,000.

Having heard that the deed had been made whereby he

had divested himvself of all his property to hia son, the plaintif!

asked him for security by a joint note of himself and his son.

Ho said ho would see his son, and that he and his son would

pay the debt as fast as they could. North, a witness, testified

that Christopher was indebted to him. He, also, offered to

give time for payment if his son would be responsible to hira.

He replied that if his son became responsible to him he would

have to become responsible to others, and would be torn in

pieces. He made the same proposal to William, the son, who
said he would be willing to do anything his father said.

Riley, another witness, who was a tenant of part of the

property, says that in June, 1879, ho had a settlement of rent

with Christopher up to August, 1879, who then said that he

expected to go to gaol in a few days, and he wanted things

straightened up before he went. And he also said that

shortly after he had given the deed to his son, he sent for him

and told him his son was sole proprietor there now, and asked

if he knew how long a deed had to be on record before it

would stand law. He replied he did not know. Christopher

said it used to be thirty days. Witness said he heard it ought

to be three months. He then said he would try and keep out

of sight for three months. If he had to go to gaol he would

make a gaol of his own house ; that he was afraid his creditors

were going to tear him to pieces. Witness told hira the

plaintiff had said that he would take his and his son's note for

m
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the debt. He said he would not do it, that he had begun and

would carry it through. Witness said plaintiff had told him
he wou'd not wait five years ; he got angry and said it was

only a trap to get hia marsh out of him ; he would stay in

the house three months to make the deed good. He said he

owed about $1,000 except the mortgage. (There was a

mortgage on the real estate for $400.) He asked if he could

put into a promissory note for his son to support the family,

pay the bills, and pay the balance to him. Witness replied

that he did not think that would be a note of hand, it would

be an agreement. He said he intended to swear out ; they

could not keep him, as he had nothing. Witness asked him

how he could keep the notes of hand and swear out. He said

he would not give the notes up. His wife was present. The

only other witness produced was the sister of Mrs. Simmonds.

She was only called to prove the age of William, her son, in

case an attempt should be made to prove that wages were due

by him to his father. His age, according to her statement,

was twenty-one on the 24th of October last. All this evidence

is entirely uncontradicted, and from it the only conclusion to

^e drawn is that Christopher, finding himself indebted, and

feaiing lest his creditors should resort to his property to

obtain payment, conveyed it all to his son, in the hope of

preventing this being done, while at the same time he and his

family were to continue to enjoy the benefit of it. I can

characterize his conduct as no other than fraudulent, and the

plaintiff is therefore entitled to have the prayer of his writ

granted, with costs. Mr. King, on the part of the defendants,

seemed to think he was entitled to use the statements in their

answers as evidence on the hearing. That, of course, could

not be done ; but it does appear to me that the statements

made there were such as to lead to the same conclusion as

that to which I have arrived from the evidence adduced.



EQUITY. 487

OAKES ET AL, V. RYERSON et al.

fiiAiNTiFFS claimed to be entitled to a sum paid into Court by Messra.

llyeri-on k Co., under an nssignment of it from H. M. Oakes. Previously to this

atsignmcnt Oakes had given an order to Dunn k Vaughan on Ryerson for the

amount, which had been presented, and to which no objection was taken. The
order was given to Dunn k Vaughan for supplies furnished by them for a vessel,

the sale of which by Ryersons had created the fund, and was given in pursuance of

a promise when the supplies were furnished, that they should be paid for out of the

proceeds of the sale.

held, that Dunn & Vaughan were entitled to a decree for the amount of the

order, with costs against the plaintiffs.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiffs claim to be entitled to a certain sum of

money paid into Court by the defendants, Ryersons, to which

the defendant, H. Melville Oakes, was originally entitled,

under an assignment from him made the 16th November,

1874. Messrs. Ryerson declined to pay the money to them
under the assignment, assigning as a reason previous claims

of others, and referring particularly to that of the defendants,

Dunn tSi Vaughan, who had previously presented to them an

order for $2,170.80 from H. Melville Oakes in their favor.

This last-mentioned order was given on. the 13th November,

1874, and presented to Samuel L. Ryerson the same day, who
made no objection. This order had been given to Messrs.

Dunn &; Vaughan for supplies furnished towards the building

of the vessel, the proceeds of the sale of which created the

fund in the hands of Messrs. Ryerson, and was given in

accor(?ance with a promise made to them when the supplies

were given that they should be paid out of the proceeds of

her sale.

Though the giving of the assignment to the plaintiffs by

H. Melville Oakes, after having given the order in favor of

the defendants, Dunn & Vaughan, was a fraud on his part,

there is no evidence that the plaintiffs, when they took the

assignment, were aware of the existence of the order, and they

now contend that the order previously given cannot have the

effect of transferring the money to Dunn & Vaughan, and

that they are entitled to it under their assignment. This

contention cannot, in my opinion, be sustained. Numerous

mM
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cases have established the principle that an agreement, even

a verbal one, if clearly proved, between a debtor and a creditor,

that the debt owing shall be paid out of a particular fund

coming to the debtor will create an equitable assignment of

the money. It is not too much to say that anything done in

pursuance of an agreement for valuable consideration, or in

consideration of an antecedent debt, to place a fund out of the

control of the owner in favor of another amounts to an

equitable assignment. Of the numerous cases in which this

doctrine is recognized I will only refer to that of Burr v.

Carvalto, 4 My. & Cr., 702, which is strikingly like the

present. There an order was given by a debtor to his creditor

upon a third person, having in his hands funds of the debtor,

to pay the creditor out of those funds, and it was held to

operate as a binding equitable assignment, and that it was not

necessary in equity that the party receiving the order should

agree or consent to hold the funds for the equitable assignee.

In Yates v. Groves, 1 Ves. Jr., 281, the Court held that the

order fixed the money the moment it was shewn to the party

on whom it was drawn.

The decree in this case must be in favor of Dunn &; Vaughan

for the amount of their order on Messrs. Rj'erson out of the

funds in Court, and their costs against the plaintifi^s.

KINNEY V. RYERSON et al.

rif

Plaintiff sought to set aside a judgment entered on a oonfession as made in

contemplation of insolvency ; but the judgment creditor alleged and it apppr.itid in

evidence that the confession was taken only to indemnify the judgment creditor

against loss on accommodation endorsements to be thereafter given, which were given.

Held, that, although the judgment debtor was in insolvent circumstances at

the time of giving the confession, the judgment could not be impeached, section 89

of the Insolvent Act of 1 875 referring only to securities given for pre-existing debts

or liabilities.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff seeks to have a judgment entered by the

defendants, John K. Ryerson, Nathan Moses, and Samuel M.

Ryerson, doing business at Yarmouth, under the name of
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Ryerson, Moses & Co. against John T. Hutchinson, for the

sum of $6,000 debt, and $15.80 costs of suit, set aside, as

having been taken in violation of the Insolvent Act of 18G9.

A confession was given to the firm by Hutchinjon for

$6000 and judgment was entered on the 30th April, 1874,

which was registered to bind his real estate on the following

day. On the loth September following proceedings were

taken under the Insolvent Act and he was placed in insol-

vency.

The plaintiff alleges in his writ that Hutchinson was in-

solvent when he gave the confession, that it was given in

contemplation of insolvency with intent to defraud his

creditors, and was so done in collusion with Ryerson, Moses

& Co. ; that he was not indebted to them in $6000, his in-

debtedness, if any, not exceeding the sum of $400 ; that the

judgment was obtained and registered by them collusively

and in fraud of the just rights of the creditors of the insol-

vent and with the knowledge that Hutchinson was insolvent,

with iv'tent fraudulently to defeat, impede, and delay his

creditors in their remedies against him, and to deprive them

and the plaintiff, as assignee of the insolvent, of every claim

on him or his real estate.

The defendants in their answer deny that Hutchinson was

insolvent and unable to meet his engagements when he gave the

confession, and say that previously to his giving it he applied to

thefirm to become accommodationendorsersforhimtotheextent

of 5i6000, and the firm consented to do so, provided he would

give the security of a judgment for that amount to indemnify

them for any amount they might be obliged to pay on

account of such indorsement ; that in pursuance of this

agreement the confession was given and the judgment entered

and recorded, and on the faith and security of the judgment

the firm carried out the agreement and became accommodation

endorsers on certain bills of exchange and promissory notes,

and became liable to pay and have paid as such endorsers

large sums of money, and that at the commencement of this

suit there was due the firm the sum of $3875.72 after credit-

ing the sum of $2236 on account of the judgment.

lOv
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substantial inducement for him to give the confession. The
section I have reference to could only have been applied, if,

assuming the judgment to have been given in contemplation

of insolvency, it had been given to secure a pre-existing debt

or liability, and Ryerson, Moses & Co. stand in no worse

position than they would if, instead of undertaking to incur

liability by indorsing the bills and notes of Hutchinson, they

had agreed, as a consideration for giving the judgment to

advance money to him from time to time thereafter and had

subsequently made the advances in good faith on their part

to enable him to carry on his business.

BROWN V. PEARMAN.

Plaintiff, as creditors' assignee, sought to set aside a judgment given by

confession by two alleged co-partners, as made in contemplation of insolvency.

Defendant denied that plaintiff was assignee, and it appeared that at the meeting of

creditors there was only one person who bad filed a claim, and bis claim whs with-

out a voucher, yet, instead of abandoning the meeting as a failure and calling

another, giving due notice, the meeting adjourned to another day, on which the

plaintiff was appointed assignee.

Held, that the appointment was invalid, that the proceedings could be

impugned without going into the Insolvency Court, and that the defendant's denial

that plaintiff was assignee as alleged obliged him to prove it.*

Beulair v. Gifliott, (referred to in 1 B. & C. 264,) questioned.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The object of this suit is to set aside a judgment entered by

the defendant against Wm. A. and Joshua Reed, insolvents, as

having been obtained in violation of the provisions of the

Insolvent Act of 1875. The insolvent, Joshua Reed, on the

10th December, 1878, gave to the defendant a warrant of

confession for $1400 on which judgment was entered for

$1109.69 debt and costs, which was recorded on the following

day and became a lien on certain real estate belonging to

him in the County of Kings ; and at the same time William

A. Reed, the other insolvent, gave him a warrant of confession

on which judgment was entered for .$1109.75 and recorded

* There was also a question whether a partnership existed, the decision of which turned

on the evidence. "
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80 as to become a lien on certain property owned by him in

the same county. On the day on which these judgments

were recorded, viz., the 11th December, 1878, a writ of

attachment under the Insolvent Act was issued against both

the Reeds and recorded the same day.

The plaintiff alleges in his writ that on the 1st February,

1879, he was duly appointed assignee at a meeting of the

creditors of the insolvents, and that the warrants of confession

were given by the insolvents in contemplation of insolvency

and were so given voluntarily and gratuitously with the in-

tention of defrauding other creditors, and that this was done

with the knowledge of the defendant who knew that they

were insolvent and had probable cause for believing such to

be the case.

The defendant in his answer alleges that Joshua and

William A. Reed were never partners in business, and that

the former was not a trader within the meaning of the

Insolvent Act and was not liable to have his estate placed in

liquidation, and that so far as his estate is concerned the pro-

ceedings in the insolvent court are inoperative; that the

plaintiff was never duly appointed assignee under the Insol-

vent Act. And, as regards Joshua Reed, he contends that his

judgment is valid and binding and forms a legal lien on his

land in Kings County, but as regards William A. Reed, as he

believes he was a trader liable to the provisions of the Insol-

vent Act, he is willing to release his judgment for the general

benefit of his creditors.

Unless Joshua Reed were a partner in the business carried

on by William A. Reed there is no pretence for making him

liable as a trader under the terms of the Insolvent Act. The

plaintiff in his writ does not assert that the insolvents were

partners and up to the time of the issuing of the attachment

and while the business was being carried on he had no reason

to suppose that any partnership existed between them unless

from the fact thpt Joshua, the father of William A. Reed, was

occasionally at the brickyard where the business was carried

on, took an interest in what was going on, and occasionally

gave instructions to the men employed, and in one or two

instances gave assistance. Brown, the plaintiff, says that he
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had a conversation with Joshua just before the attachment

was taken out when he said to him, referring to the brick-

making business, " you know that you expected to share in the

profits of that concern ;" he said he could not deny it that he

expected to share in the profits anu expected to make money.

But though these parties both owed the plaintiff he never saw

any note or paper or other document signed by William A. and

Joshua Reed and never heard of the name of the firm till

after the insolvency.

That Joshua was interested in the brick-making business is

clear ; he was so as the father of William in whose name it

was carried on. He was also as assisting him by endorsing his

paper to enable him to carry it on, and he was also interested

as the lessor of the brick-yard, under the lease of which he

was to receive a sum for every thousand of brick he manu-

factured there. This accounts in my opinion for all the interest

he took in what was going on there, and after the most care-

ful consideration I cannot infer from the evidence that any

partnership ever existed between the two.

There is another objection taken by the defendant that,

even if the partnership had been established, the plaintiff

was not in a position to institute this suit inasmuch as he had

never been legally appointed assignee.

A meeting of the creditors was called for the 27th Jan'y.,

1879. From the minutes of that meeting.signed by the plaintiff

as chairman and Edward J. Cogswell the official assignee,

acting as secretary, the only person present who had filed a

claim was Trad Benjamin and his claim was without a

voucher so that neither the chairman nor any other person

was qualified to take part in the proceedings ; but instead of

considering the meeting a failure and calling another by

giving the notices required by the Insolvent Act, a motion

was made and carried to adjourn that meeting till the follow-

ing Saturday, February 1st, when the plaintiff" was elected

creditors' assignee. It is clear that this meeting was not

constituted under the terms of the Insolvent Act, but it is

contended on behalf of the plaintiff that the validity of the

meeting and its proceedings cannot be called in question in

this court and could only be impugned in the Insolvent

W:
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Court, or by appeal, and the case of Beulair v. OUliott*

decided on the common 'aw side of the court was cited, which

certainly would seem somewhat to sustain that contention.

There, however, what was in controversy was the validity of

the discharge of the insolvent, a subject specially within the

jurisdiction of the InsolventCourt, though the court went along

way in holding that it could not be shewn that it had no juris-

diction on account of the party not having been a trader. Here

the action is brought by the plaintiff against a defendant, no

party to the insolvency proceedings, to set aside a judgment

entered against the alleged insolvent. Had no creditors'

assignee been appointed the ofhcial assignee could have done

so, but a creditors' assignee must, where his appointment is

denied, shew that he has been duly appointed. This is estab-

lished by both English and Canadian cases. In Butler v.

Hobaon, 4 Bing., N. C. 200, which was trover by the assignee

of a bankrupt it was held that a plea that he was not

assignee put in issue that fact and required the plaintiff to

show that he was regularly appointed So in Buckton v.

Frost, 5 A. & E., 844 ; also trover by assignee of a bankrupt,

a plea denying that they were such. In Grove v. McArdle,

33 U. C. Q. B. 252, the same view is taken and the very

terms of the Act indicate the same, for the 144th section

declares that the authenticated copy of the record of the

appointment of the assignee shall be but pHma facie evidence

of the appointment and of the regularity of the proceedings.

The plaintiff in this case has given evidence of his appoint-

ment, but from that evidence it is manifest that the appoint-

ment took place at a meeting called without the notice

required by the Insolvent Act, and is, therefore, invalid.

* This case is referred to by McDonald, J., in Godkin v. Beech, 1 R. & C, 264.
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A VEHSEL was built anil rcgiNtrred,—twenty ghflies iu the name of E. V.

Crandall, a plaintiff, twenty in the name of H. V. Cianthill, a defendiint, twelve

in the joint names of E. Rigelow, Sonn k Co., plaintiff*. The outfita were

purchafied by E. Bigelow, Sons k Co., and E. V. and H. V. Crnndall, composing

the firm of Crandall Ilros., under an alleged agreement that they should be paid

for out of the first earnings, before any division whs made among the owners. The
hares of Crandall liros. were afterwards transferred to J. E. k E. Kand, who
claimed a right to divide the earnings before paying for the outfits. The evidence

was contradictory, both as to the original agreement and as to the knowledge of it

on the part of the Kands, but the Court drew from the evidence the inference that

there was such an agreement, and that the Kands were aware of it, and decreed an
accounting as prayed for.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court:

—

A vessel called the Canning was built in or about the year

1«S74, and was registered, twenty shares in the name of the

plaintiff, Ebenezer V. Crandall, twelve shares in the joint

names of the plaintiffs, members of the firm of E. Bigelow,

Sons & Co., twelve shares in the name of Thomas E. Kenny,

and twenty shares in the name of the defendant, Henry V.

Ci'andall. Soon after Thomas E. Kenny transferred his shares

to E. Bigelow, Sons & Co.

The outfits of the vessel were purchased by the plaintiffs,

E. Bigelow, Sons & Co. and Crandall Bi'others, of which latter

fii-m the two Crandalls were the membeivs, from the firm of

T. & E. Kenny. These amounted to $13,000, for which they

gave promisbory notes. Subsequently the plaintiff, Alonzo

Michner, purchased from Ebenezer V. Crandall two shares of

the vessel, and from Henry V. Crandall two shares, and was

appointed master of her. Henry V. Crandall was appointed

managing owner and ship's husband. On the part of the

plaintifis it is asserted that an agreement was entered into

by and between these owners that the whole of the earnings

of the vessel should be applied in the first instance to the

payment of her outfits, for which some of them had made

theuiselves liable, and that no part should be divided till they

were actually paid for. That any such agreement was entered

into is denied on the part of the defendants.

'1:1
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The plaintiffs allege that the firm of Crandall Brothers

became in<lebted to the firm of J. E. & E. Rand, of vvliich the

defendants, Rands, were the members, in the sum of S«J,100,

and in order to secure the payment of the amount, Ebenozer

V. Crandall conveyed his remaining eighteen shams to ifames

E. Rand, and Henry V. Crandall conveyed his eighteen shares

to Ebenezer Rand, the thirty-six shares to bo h«dd in trust

until the earnings of the vessel should, in the first place, pay

oft' the balance due T. & E. Kenny for her outfits, whicli then

amounted to 5i^7,()00, and in the next place should pay the

indebtedness of Crandall Brothers to J. E. & E. Rand, and that

until then the earnings of the vessel should be applied to no

other purpose.

The defendants, Rands, deny that they know of the

indebtedness to T. & E. Kenny, for outfits, until after the thirty-

six shares had been transferred to them, and say they knew
nothing of the alleged agreement between the original owners

till they saw the statement to that eftect in the plaintiffs'

writ. They allege that the fii*m of J. E. & E. Rand had

endorsed notes for Crandall Brothers, which wore outstanding

when the transfers were made, and that Ebenezer Crandall,

for the pui-pose of securing the firm of J. &; E. Rand, by bill

of sale dated 7th December, 1874, transferred to James E.

Rand his eighteen shares, in trust to secure them, and for no

other purpose, and that Henry V. Crandall, on or about the

9th September, 1875, by bill of sale, transferred his eighteen

shares to Ebenezer Rand, to secure to him the payment of a

debt due to him personally from Henry V. Crandall, and upon

no other trust, and that about the end of the year 1876

Henry V. Crandall, finding himself unable to pay the debt,

requested him to accept the shares absolutely, which he agreed

to do. This was a verbal arrangement. The defendant,

Henry V. Crandall, has not appeared or answered. He has,

however, been tendered by the defendants, Rands, as a witness.

On all the essential points of the case the only witnesses

examined are parties to the suit, and I regret to say that upon

all these points there is a direct conflict between the evidence

of the plaintiffs and that of the defendants, and on this account

the case requires the most careful consideration.
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That sucli an npreeinent aH I have refcrroil to wrh entorcd

into by the original owners of the; vessel is proved hy Khenezer

Bigelow, John E. Bi<,'elow, and KluineztT Crandall ; and

MiclnuM' says that when lie purchased his shares from tho

Crandalls, ho did so subject to that agreement. The only

evidenci! at variance with it is that of Henry V. Crandall, and

his evidence, at variance as it is with his utterances and

conduct, is not entitled to much consideration. In his direct

evidence ho says ;
" There was not any positive agi'eemont

made with my consent that tho earnings of the Canning
should go first to pay for her outfits," In his cross-examination

he is more guarded. Ho then says ;
" I do not think there

was any agreement to that eflfoct." But in a letter from

Cran<lall Brothers to E. Bigelow, Sons & Co., under <late 31st

January, 1874, m<^e handwriting of this Henry V. Crandall,

they say ;
" Wo would like the outfits procured on as long

time as can be reasonably had, and insured down there, for

one year at least, on our proportion, and then if wo want to

pay cash we can do so, and take any advantages of discount, so

that we can have a choice. Sometimes it is best for a vessel

to pay her own outfits in this way." On tho 4th March of

the same year E. Bigelow, Sons & Co. wrote to Crandall

Brothers ;
" We have been some time answering yours of the

13th January, on account of an arrangement for outfits for the

barquentine with parties in Halifax by the name of T. & E.

Kenny, who take an interest of three-sixteenths, and agree to

furnish the outfits at cash first cost, including expenses from

England in a vessel direct, &c., &c., for which we have agreed

to allow them five per cent, on their money so advanced when

they shall have received their money from the first earnings

of the vessel. This agreemen* fulfilled must certainly leasen

the cost of outfits very much, instead of getting them from

parties in St. John or in Halifax, who expect their pay from

the first earnings of the vessel on the back of their profits."

To this letter Crandall Brothers, on the 27th of the same

month, reply ;
" Yours of the 21st is to hand, and contents

noted. The arrangement that you have made about the

outfits we think a very good one and satisfactory ; the firm of

T. & E. Kenny is a very good house, and it will be our policy
i':i:
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to k«'»'p the vesMcl fnu) of all encumoranoos. It will hci our

'Ol>'n>(rt to first a|>ply all the veHsol's oai'iuM^^rs to pay for Imr

outfits. Tills Is always iiiulorstood whon outfits an* iiiocuriMl

on tim(\ an<l also to bt^ insuriMl for tho partios funiisjiin^r."

This letter al^o is in f/w handiorUinif of Ilenri/ V, f'r<iii(l(ilf.

And in Au^Mist, IH7(I, aft(!r tho tianfors had been niad«' to tho

Rands, H«!iiry V. (^randuU, who had been appolnttvl to ai-t as

.a^cnt in the niana«^oin(Mit of tho ve.s.sol, in wrltln;,^ to tlio

nuistor, .say.s ;
" Craadall Hrothors usod about .i^!S,()()() of tho

CitnnintjH money which should have ^'ono to pay her outfits."

And a;,'ain in tho same letter ;
" All the money that you remit

to M(^ssr.s. Hand will ^o to pay outfits and insurance, which

will be due soon. Tlio firm of Crandall Brothers is dissolved."

'On tho lOth September following ho writes ;
" I stated before

all the money that you remit them, (tho Rands,) goes to pay

insurance and note due on outfits next month." And on the

30th October ho writes ;
" Want you to send every ih)llar you

can to J. E. & E. Rand to pay note on outfits due November

4th, $0,745, and insurance note in Halifax, $1,201, part due

'October 28." This language of Henry V. Ci'andall,so consistent

with tho testimony of tho Bigelows, his brother, Ebone/er V.

Crandall, and Michner, and so inconsistent with his denial of

the agreement, leads me to put full confidenco in the evidence

of tho existence of such an agreement.

In order to shew how little tho evidence of Henry V.

Crandall could be relied on, the plaintift's produced an affidavit

made by him in this cause on the 26th February, liS7«, in

which is this passage ;
" I say it is not true, as stated in the

plaintiff's' bill herein, that the firm of E. Bigelow, Sons k C^o.

and the said piaintiflf, Crandall, and tho said defendant,

Crandall purchased the outfits for said ship or vessel, the

Canning, from tho firm of T. & E. Kenny ; that I had nothing

to do with the purchase of said outfits, which were purchased,

I believe, solely by said firm of E. Bigelow, Sons & Co. ; that

no agreement was at any time made by and between all the

.owners of said vessel that the whole of her earnings should be

.appropriated in the first instance to the payment of hei' outfits;

.and that no part of their earnings or income should be divided

until said outfits were wholly paid for, as alleged in said bill

!:
I
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that if Jiny h\\v\\ a^vtH'Uwui wuh i^wr iiifttlo, T hiul no noiico or

kiiovvKMlge thi'ii'ol', nor whm tlic nnuw nuulc with my consont."

One etinnot, un<U>i' tlio oirrunistiinccs, hut ftH)l suipiisfil that

HiK'h u Htatcnioiit sliouM huvo \k'vu iinuh! uinhToath, t'sjMciully

when wo tin<l, uiiioii^' tiio voiicluirM in evith'nco, a proiiiiMsory

noti' (hitt'd thr .'{l,st Dminihur, I.S74, to tii«^ firm of T. & K.

Kenny, for S?.'i;U)(), " for outfits of (Jdnnivj," Hi^nu'd hy E.

lii^'rlow, Sons (fe Co. and Craiuhill Hrothei.s, the luiter ni[jvntiire

ill t/ic liaiutwrltiiKj of 11I'll I'u V, CrainlaU. This was one; of

the oi'iji^inai notes n;ivt'n. Tho four notes then ^'ivcn all wt.'ro

datt'd ;Ust Decninher, l!S74, and woro all signed in tin; sanio

way, OS tustiHod to l)y Khonezor liigelow, and his statuiucnton

this point is not dunied.

It still roniains to ho soon whothor this ai^reoniont rolativo

to the payments of the outtit^ was known to tho doft-ndants,

Rands, whon tlmy took tho transfers or was rocoj^nizod or

adopted hy them. In this respect also tho evidence is contra-

dictory. Ehonezor V. Ciandall .says that he came to Nova
Scotia in 1874 relative to the huihling of the vessel, wlicn

the agreement was tirst talked over as to tlie mode of payment

for the outfits, that he then saw and conversed with the

Rands on tho subject. He told James E. Rand, the father-in-

law of Henry V. Crandall, the circumstances under wliich the

outfits were to be purchased ; that they wore bought at eighteen

months from T. & E. Kenny, and were to bo paid for in the

usual way by tho first earnings of the vessel ; that he had

also a conversation with Ebenezer Rand to the same ett'oct.

Though all knowledge of this agreement is denied by the

Rands and Henry V. Crandall, it is clear from the letter of

the latter to the master, a year after the transfers had been

made, that an arrangement to that effect then existed, which

the Rands recognized and were carrying out, Henry V.

Crpndall then acting as agent and ship's husband, under the

appointment of the Rands, as holding a majority interest in

the vessel, and that the Rands themselves were cognizant of

this, for in February, 1877, we find the signatures, " J. E. & E.

Rand," and " H. V. Crandall, Agent," to the following note

;

" Capt. A. Michner,—Sir,—You will please remit all your

freight, after deducting disbursements, to Messrs. E. Bigelow,
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Sons & Co., or to their order, the same to apply to outfits and

bills against the Oanving until said outfits are paid up and

you receive further notice." And on the 11th May of the

same year we find the signature of the firm of J. E. & E.

Ba,nd in conjunction with that of E. Bigelow, Sons & Co. to a

note for $2,000 in favor of T. & E. Kenny, on the face of

which is " Barkt. Canning." Before this note was shown to

him, J. E. Rand, who had signed the name of the firm to it,

had said that he had endorsed notes for the accommodation of

the Bigelows, but he did not know that they were used in

connection with the vessel. He would not at first admit the

signature to be his, or rather refused to say whether he had

signed it or not. The signature, he said, resembled his ; it

might possibly be his ; he had no recollection of having given

such a note ; did not keep an account of all the notes he

signed for the Bigelows ; if the signature is his, he does not

think it is one of the accommodation notes that he had referred

to.

It is not disputed but that the shares of the Crandalls in

the vessel, though conveyed to them in severalty, were part-

nership property, and, this being the case, Henry V. Crandall

had no right to convey the eighteen shares held by him, being

assets of the firm, to his father-in-law, J. E. Rand, to pay a

debt due by himself, nor do I think, in view of the whole

evidence on the subject, that he did so. It is evident that

these parties were on the most confidential terms. James E.

Rand says he did not keep books himself, but is willing to be

bound by the entries of Henry V. Crandall in his books ; and,

on turning to his entries in the books of Crandall Brothers,

we find in the journal C, this entry, June, 1876

;

" J. & E. Rand, Dr. to cost account barqt. Canning for

thirty-six sixty-fourth shares of said vessel, sold them Sept.

9th, 1875, and'other debts, for $9,463.63."

In ledger A., page 58, is the cost account of the Canning,

and at the close of it the following entries were made by

Henry Crandall ; " 1875. Sept. 9. By /. E. dk E. Rand, for

thirty-six sixty-fourth shares, sold them for $9,463,61, and

other debts." And on page 432 is the entry of the Rands'

account with Crandall Brothers, thus :

—
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J. E. & E. Rand, Dr. ).

1876.

May 31. To Capt. Michner $ 336 51

June 30. To cost account barqt. Canning 9463 61

$9830 12

Cr.

1876.
'

March 31. By cash $3220 50

June 30. H. V. Crandall 757 40
« Vaughan Bros 5713 63

Barqt. Canning 130 53

$9830 12

From these books we find the Crandall Brothers, as a firm,

treating their interest in the vessel as partnership property,

and dealing with it as such, and transferring it to the Rands

as property of the firm of J. E. (t E. Rand. In his evidence,

H. V. Crandall says he " made the above entries in the spring

of 1876 ; cannot say whether before or after 6th June ; the

credit of March 31, 1876, $3,220.50, represented the endorse-

ments that Rand had to take up ; the same entry on page 341

of the journal was made in June ; the debit entry of May 31,

1876, $366.51, represents the balance of Captain Mitchner's

shares in the vessel, which we paid Rands ; the next debt,

30th June, 1876, cost account, $9463.61, rcjjresents the cost

account of the thirty-six shares of the Canning ; it is entered

in page 350 of the journal, and was made in June, 1876.'

These entries are utterly at variance with the account given

of the transaction by the defendants, and though Henry V.

Crandall had every opportunity to explain these entries he

fails to give any account of them consistent with the evidence

he had given.

That the bill of sale to James E. Rand was an invalid

instrument at the time it was recorded cannot, I think, be

questioned. There is said to have been the signature of

Ebenezer V. Crandall to the paper, but Henry V. Crandall

made it a bill of sale by filling up the blanks, and either he or

Ebenezer Rand, being aware that it required to be executed in

! 1 1 J
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the presence of a subscribing witness, the latter was inducorl

to put liis name to the paper, though he admits he never saw

it executed. Henry V. Crandall says he did this in consequence

of a telegram and letter he received from his brother. The

telegram was on the 6th September, 187o, to this effect :

—

" Sent bill of sale Saturday. Act quick. Impossible to go

further. Two Howards gone back, Don't ship plaster. No
sale. Crandall Bros."

He says the letter enclosed the blank bill of sale, and

requested him to fill it up and give it to J. E. Rand. This letter,

unfortunately, is not forthcoming, but it is obvious that when
Ebenezer Crandall heard from his brother what had been

done, he did not consider his instructions had been complied

with. Henry V. Crandall, on the same day that he filled up

the bill of sale from Ebenezer V. Crandall to James E. Rand,

made the bill of sale from himself to Ebenezer Rand, and both

were registered on the same day and hour, and IT?^ ; V.

Crandall says he gave his bill of sale in consequence of the

telegram and letter, as then he first became aware that they

could not go on in business. It is somewhat remarkable that

Ebenezer Rand should in his evidence assert that when he

sent his bill of sale to be registered, with a declaration of

ownership, he did not send his brother's, and did not know
whether his brother had got his bill of sale or not at that

time, and yet they were both executed the same day, the 9th

September, 1875, and were both entered for registry at the

same time, nine o'clock A. M. of the 10th September, he

himself having put his name to his brother's as a witness in

order that it might be registered. In December, 1876, the

Rands, having reason to believe that Ebenezer V. Crandall

intended to dispute the validity of the bill of sale to James

E. Rand, Ebenezer Rand, at his request, met Ebenezer V.

Crandall and Henry V. Crandall, at St. John, and a negotiation

took place which resulted in an agreement on the part of

Ebenezer V. Crandall to confirm the bill of sale on receiving

from Ebenezer Rand a bond which was given, the condition

of which was that Ebenezer Rand should re-convey to

Ebenezer V. Crandall the eighteen shares when and after the

ship should, after deducting all necessary disbursements, have
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hy her earnings paid off the two notes for S7,600, and when

the thirty-six shares should have paid off the indebtedness of

$3,100 ; the earnings of the ship would not lye appropriated to

any other purpose in the meantime. This arrangement must

be considered that of all the parties interested, and yet a

month after the Rands insisted on dividin^f the freight received

instead of applying it or any part of it to the payment for the

outfits. It was urged that the Bigelows had received, without

objection or protest, their share of the earnings when otfered

to them. This they positively deny, and the two plaintiffs,,

who were present, assert in their evidence that they protested

and remonstrated against the money being divided, claiming

that it should be applied to the payment of the outfits ; and

here again, as has been so often the case, there is corroborative

evidence of the correctness of the plaintiffs' statements and

none of those of the defendants. In James K Rand's letter to

Ebenezer Crandall, under date of August, 1877, he says }

" At the rate of the Canning's earnings for the past year, it

will take all of her earnings for ten years to pay those bills,

referring to the outfits, &c., with interest and premiums of

insurance. The Messrs. Bigelow were not satisfied with their

proportion of the balance my brother received of the charter

up the Mediterranean, but wanted the whole of it." Now
there is no pretence that the Bigelows ever claimed the whole,

or ever made any claim whatever for the whole or any part of

the earnings of the vessel for their own use. When they

claimed the whole of the freight which had been received by
Ebenezer Rand, it was that the whole should go towards

payment of the outfits, as they stated in their evidence.

After having given the most careful consideration to the

whole evidence, replete as it is with contradictory stater ..ents,

and taken into account the conduct of the parties, both before

and after the transfers to the defendants. Rands, and the

documents produced, I can draw no other inference from

them than that the Canning was partnership property of

Crandall Brothers, and that the transfer of her was made by

the members of the firm to the members of the firm of

J. E. ^ E. Rand, to secure that firm for liabilities incurred for

them at a time when their insolvency was anticipated or
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feared, and that the Messrs. Rand were aware of and recognized

the agreement which originally existed that the liability

incurred for the outfits of the vessel should be paid out of her

first earnings, and took subject to the agreement. I have

avoided expressing any opinion on the accounts. They will

be for future consideration, and in case additional evidence is

offered, it can be heard by the Court, or there can be a reference

to a Master. The plaintiffs, in their bill, ask that an account

may be taken of all dealings and transactions between the

parties touching the vessel, and the defendants, Rands, in their

several answers also pray that an account may be taken, and

they also pray that the shares in the vessel registered in their

respective names may be sold, and the proceeds appropriated

to the payment of the liabilities on them in their regul&r order.

In taking the account reference will be had to the suits at

common law brought by James E. and Ebenezer Rand against

Bigelow and others, which, by an order of that Court, have

been transferred to this Court, and the subject matter of them

brought into the accounting.

•f
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Plaintiff, being indebted to several persons, conveyed property to his pon,

under an agreement that the son should liquidate the debts, and the plaintiff

should have six years to pay him such amounts as he should advance, plaintiff to

remain in possession in the meantime ; and if he failed to re-pay the amounts, the

land should become absolutely tlie property of the son, who, contemporaneously

with the execution of the deed, delivered a bond conditioned for the fulfilment of

the agreement. The son afterwards conveyed the property to Dunn, who was

aware of the terms of the agreement.

Held, that the transaction was in effect a mortgage, and that Dunn could not

olaim to hold the lan<i as security for an alleged claim against the plaintiff which

he had discharged, and which was not mentioned in the original agreement, but

should re-convey the land on payment of the amount due on the agreement

between plaintiff and bis son, less any income derived by Dunn from the land.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

The plaintiff, in his writ, sets out that, being indebted to

several persons, he agreed with his son, the defendant, John

E. Knolan, that if he would assume the payment of these

debts, he would convey to him the land described in the writ,
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on the special agreement that he should have six years to

re-pay to him such sums of money as he should expend in

paying such debts, and that he, the plaintiff, should remain in

possession of such land during that period, and if he failed in

re-payment during the period the land should become the

property of the son ; and that in accordance with that agree-

ment, he executed and delivered to him a deed of the land
;

that though the deed was absolute in its terms, it was to

operate only as a mortgage, and that, contemporaneously with

the execution of the deed by the plaintiff, John E. Knolan

executed and delivered to the plaintiff a bond binding himself

to fulfil the terms of the agreement. The bill also sets out

that the other defendant, Daniel Dunn, was well aware of

the agreement at the time it was entered into, and was a

subscribing witness to the deed, yet he has taken an absolute

deed of the land from his co-defendant, and, though the

plaintiff was then in possession, and John E. Knolan had failed

in the payment of the debts of the plaintiff, which he under-

took to pay, the defendant, Dunn, during the temporary

absence of the plaintiff, fraudulently entered upon the land

and took possession, and has since withheld from him the

possession of it ; and he prays that Dunn may be decreed to

convey the land to him on his paying all that may be due by
him on the agreement entered into with his son, John E.

Knolan, and that an account may be taken of the profits of

the land received by Dunn since he entered into possession of it.

Dunn alone has appeared and made defence. In his

answer he admits in effect the agreement set out in the

plaintiff's writ, and his knowledge of it ; he specifies the debts

which John E. Knolan agreed to pay for his father, amounting

together to $220, and that John E. Knolan agreed with the

plaintiff that if the latter should re-pay him that sum within

six years, together with interest, yearly, he would then

re-convey the land to the plaintiff, otherwise he should be

released from the ageeement. In his evidence he values the

land at $400. He states that the deed to John E. Knolan

was executed in his store and that he was a subscribing

witness to it,that it was given to him to be recorded, and that

he was also witness to the bond which was given at the same

lOw
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time, and that he then understood from the conversation

between the parties, and it was in the bond, that the plaintiff

was to have six years to pay the principal, $220, and the

annual interest, as it grew due thereon. And further on in his

evidence he says ;
" In addition to what I have stated about

the bond, the land was to become John's if plaintiff did not

pay the principal at the end of ten years and the annual

interest as it grew due thereon ;" that on the 18th August,

1877, he purchased the land from John E. Knolan, and paid

him, and took a receipt, which is produced, and is in the

following terras :

—

"

"Kennetcook, the 18th August, 1877.

" Received in full of all dues, debts, and demands up to

this date from Daniel Dunn, Senr., but twenty dollars, which

he agrees to pay to my mother, in goods out of his store,

whenever she calls upon him for the same.

John Knolan.
" Signed in presence of W. J. DuNN."

At this time one of the debts which John E. Knolan had

agreed to pay, that of Patterson, who held a mortgage on the

land, was unpaid, though a release of the mortgage had been

obtained. He had previously said that on the execution of

the deed by the plaintiff to his son, the release of Cochran's

judgment and that of Patterson's mortgage was handed to him

to be recorded. Now, at that time, Cochran had given no

release, nor did he execute any till several months after, and

while the deed was registered in February', 1876, Cochran's

release was not recorded till the following June. Notes were

given by John E. Knolan for these debts, and when the note

to Patterson became due he was arrested under a capias, and

his father having become bail for him, and he having absconded,

the latter was compelled to pay the debt by giving him a

pair of oxen valued at $80. John E. Knolan gave to Cochran

a joint note of himself and one McLean for the amount of his

debt, and about a year after, Knolan, not being able to pay it,

plaintiff gave his son a pair of cattle to pay it, and $14 he

owed his son. The value of the cattle was $60.

With reference to the conveyance of the plaintiff to his

son, and the agreement on which it was given, I have confined
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myself to the evidence of the defendant, Dunn, as that which

is the least favorable to the plaintiff, whose case is established

satisfactorily by that of this defendant. The contention on

the part of Dunn is that the conveyance to John E. Knolan

vested the land in him absolutely, and that all the right his

father had was the privilege of re-purchasing it at the

expiration of six years, on his paying the money which had

been advanced for him, and the interest annually in the

meantime. If this were the effect of the agreement entered

into between the parties, and the plaintiff had failed to fulfil

the terms of it, the Court could give him no redress, but I

cannot see that he has failed in any respect. The term limited

for the re-payment of the principal has not yet expired, and

the payments he has made on account of his son have far

exceeded the interest which has accrued on it. I cannot,

however, view the deed and agreement as operating otherwise

than as a mortgage. All the circumstances connected with

the transaction, it appears to me, go to shew that the convey-

ance was intended merely as a security, and are inconsistent

with the idea of its being intended to operate as an absolute

conveyance. The plaintiff remained in possession after the

conveyance as before, John E. Knolan never pretending to

have a right to it, and according to Dunn's estimate, the

amount agreed to be advanced to John E. Knolan was little

more than half the value of the land. What Dunn gave on

his obtaining a deed of it his own evidence leaves in doubt.

The question involved is, did the parties contemplate a sale

and purchase of the land with the right of the plaintiff to

re-purchase, or was the deed given merely as a security for the

re-payment of money ? And Dunn, in his evidence, clearly'

indicates that they looked upon the transaction as a security

for a sum of money advanced, or to be advanced. His language

is ;
" John E. Knolan agreed to pay for his father debts

amounting to $220, and if the latter should re-pay him that

sura with yearly interest within six years, he would re-convey

the land, otherwise not." And again ;
" The plaintiff was to

have six years to pay the principal and the annual interest

as it grew due ;" and " the land was to become John's if the

plaintiff did not pay the principal at the end of six years,

i
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and the annual interest." Now, it is a recognized principle

thpt where two instruments are made and delivered at the

same time by the parties relating to the same matter, they

will be regarded as parts of one instrument and be construed

together, and in that view the usual proviso contained in a

mortgage expresses the terms of the agreement in this

case ;
" Provided, nevertheless, that if the plaintiff shall pay to

John E. Knolan $220, with interest, in six years, the deed to

be void." It was contended that there was uo undertaking

on the part of the plaintiff to re-pay the money to John £•

Knolan, and that in the absence of such an undertaking the

conveyance to the latter could not be held to be a mortgage.

This circumstance, no doubt, is an important element in the

consideration of the question, yet it does not follow that it is

essential to constitute it a mortgage that there should be such

an undertaking if the evidence satisfies the Court that the

parties only intended a mortgage security. There must,

indeed, be the evidence of the existence of a debt between the

grantor and grantee. Hero the language used by all the

witnesses refers to the existence of a debt between them.

They speak of principal to be re-paid, and interest till so

re-paid, and Dunn says it was distinctly agreed that the

interestshouldbepaidannually. And though the non-existence

of an obligation to re-pay the money in many of the English

cases is a circumstance much dwelt upon by the Court, as

leading to the inference that the conveyance was not intended

to operate as a mortgage, it is by no means conclusive.

Goodman v. Orierson, 2 Bali & B., 274 ; King v. King,

3 P. Wm., 358 ; Floyer v. Lavington, 1 P. Wm., 268 ; Eaton

V. Graves, 1 Ven., 138.

The case of Murphy v. Colley, 1 Allen, 107, is almost

identical with this, except that there there was no special

reference to re-payment of principal and interest as such.

That was a suit to redeem mortgaged premises. An absolute

deed was taken, and an agreement from the grantee binding

himself to re-convey the premises to the grantor whenever

within five years, he should re-pay $1,000 to hira, and if he

should not do so the agreement to be void and the deed to be

absolute. The Chief Justice, in giving the judgment of the
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Court, said ;
" The terms of the agreement clearly indicate

that the parties only intended to create a mortgage interest.

It was urged by the counsel that there was no collateral

undertaking to pay the money, but this is by no means

conclusive of the nature of the transaction ; it is only one

circumstance to be regarded, but it cannot operate with any

force where, as in the present case, the intent of the parties

to make a mortgage is clear." Whether, therefore, the deed

given by the plaintiff to his son, in the case before us, bo

considered as a mortgage or as an absolute sale and conveyance,

with a collateral agreement for a re-purchase on the payment

of the amount advanced for him by the latter, he is now
entitled to a re-conveyance on his paying such amount.

Dunn, in his answer, states his willingness to give such

re-conveyance upon payment to him of $220, and interest

thereon since the date of the release of the mortgage of

Patterson and the judgment of Cochran, and a further sum of

$192.35, and interest thereon since September, 1877, which

last-mentioned sum was, as he alleged, due on a judgment of

Thomas C. Haliburton against the plaintiff, and formed a lien

on the property, which he had paid. There was, in fact, no

such judgment, or none of any validity. V docket was

produced signed by the Prothonotaiy, bearing date the 13th

June, 1864, for $92.45 debt, and $15.G0 costs, of which a

certificate was recorded on the ICth June of the same year,

but there is no record of any such judgment, nor can any

record ever be made of it, nor anything be now done to give

it validity, as no writ was ever taken out in the case, nor any

bill of costs taxed ; no execution was ever issued, nor any

attempt ever made to enforce it, and the plaintiff is now dead.

Dunn alleges that he made some settlement with Mr. Blanchard,

who had been Mr. Haliburton's attorney. What that settle-

ment was Dunn is unwilling to tell. He must have known>

and if he had not recollected, Mr. Blanchard, who is now his

attorney, could have informed him if he had desired to tell.

The receipt given by Mr. Blanchard would lead to the inference,

and Dunn intended that the inference should be drawn, that

$192.30 was paid, that is $108.05, and thirteen years' interest,

(six years' only could be claimed,) $84.28 ; and this sum of
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S102.30, with interest from the day of the alleged settlement,

is what he claims in his answer he is entitled to in addition

to the $220. In his answer Dunn says ho settled and paid

this judgment. In his evidence, after much prevarication, he

admits that he paid loss than SOO. This judgment, or what

purports to be a judgment, has not been assigned, but Mr.

Blanchard has undertaken to procure for Dunn an assignment

ifposaihle. Mr. Blanchard does not appear to have possessed

the least authority to receive money on account, or to make
any settlement of it. Dunn says he was authorized by the

plaintiff' to make the settlement. I give credit to the state-

ment of the plaintiff that he never requested or authorized hfm
to pay or settle it. If he had acted as the agent of the plaintiff

all he could have asked to be paid him would have been the $H0

or thereabouts that he now says he paid Blanchard, instead

of the $192.30 which he claims from him. The inference that

I am led to is that he made the settlement and obtained tho

promise of an assignment of the judgment to strengthen his

claim on the property, on which, from all I can gather, even

from his own evidence, he had previously paid but $.50, thirty

to John E. Knolan, and twenty to his mother. At any rate,

however, whatever his claim may be on the plaintiff in respect

of the payment made to Mr. Blanchard, he has no right to

insist on requiring that the plaintiff shall pay him as a

condition of his getting a re-conveyance of the property

conveyed by him to his son, as it formed no element of the

agreement entered into between them when the deed was

given. The defendant, Dunn, will be decreed to re-convey

the land to the plaintiff on payment by the latter of the

amount due by him on the agreement entered into between

him and his son, John E. Knolan, less any income and profits

derived by Dunn from the property during the time he has

been in possession of it, and that an account be taken of the

amount so due by the plaintiff under the agreement, and of

the income and profits so derived by Dunn from the possession

of the land, as prayed for by the plaintiff in his writ. The

question of costs is reserved.
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METZLER V. SPENCER et al.

Plaintikf, ai ndniiniitrator, complained in hii writ that <l«f«n(larit wrnnKfulIy

oauied a voaiiel to be oundonined and lold, and rooeived the procvoda, and nppro-

piiatod tliKiii to hii own uiu, refuting to aooount to hitn tliorefor. Tlio l)iil wai

diimiiied witli uosts, an to two of tlie dofendnnta, ai tliere was no nvidenco of

ihoir liaving received anytliing. Aa to anotlier defendant, the Maater reported

that he hA<l received npwarda of 9400, but that ho had diaburaed a greater iiniuunt.

Exceptiona wore taken by plaintiff to thia report, wliicli tlie Court lield to be

uitainod by tlie evidence, and the daorae waa for plaintiff, with coata.

Ritchie, E. J., dcliverefl the judgment of the Court :

—

The (lofendants in this suit are Samuel Spencer, George

McLellan, James Longhead, William Watt, and Robert

Hunter, who, with Edwin Metzler, deceased, were owners of

a vessel called the W. A, Black, Spencer being the owner of

sixteen sixty-fourth shares, McLellan of twenty-four sixty-

fourths, Longhead, Watt and Hunter each of four sixty-

fourths, and Edwin Metzler of twelve sixty-fourth shai-es

;

and the plaintiff sues as administrator of the last-named, who
died in November, 1867.

The plaintiff' complains that the defendants wrongfully

and contrary to e(|uity and good faith caused the vessel to be

condemned and sold in the port of St. Thomas, and received

the proceeds, and converted them to their own use, and have

refused to account to him therefor, and he prays that each of

them may be ordered to account for the money so received by

him.

There is no foundation whatever for the allegation that

the defendants had caused the vessel to be wrongfully

condemned at St. Thomas. It was the act of the person acting

OS master, with which they had nothing whatever to do. The

only defendants who have appeared and answered are Spencer,

Longhead, and McLellan, and there is no evidence whatever

that either of the two former has received any part of the

money arising from the sale of the vessel or from the insurance

that was on her, and it is admitted that the plaintiff" can have

no decree against them. As to them, therefore, the bill must

be dismissed with costs. There was no reason that they

should be made parties, assuming that the other defendants

i'r,
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ha<l I'ceciviwl monpy to wliioh Uh^ plaintiff was oiititlcfl as

adininistrutor, an<l for which th»^y woro Umiid to account.

It is ill cvidi'ticf tliat .i^Jl!)4.Mr) wcro roct'ivi!<l l»y McLfJIan

from tlu' proc('t!<ls of the sale of the vessel, aiul that $H{) wore

roceived l>y hiin from tlu? instirance which wius on hisr, and tho

Master has so rojiorted ; hut ho has also r(»i)ort(Ml that at tho

time of the sah; of the vessel at St. Thomas, Mclicllan had

\muh<i payments and <lisl)ursements on account of lu^r to such

an amount that nothin<^ was coming to the plaintiff on account

of El Iwin Met/iler's share. The plaintiff exct^pts to the n'[)()rt

of the Master on tho ground that, since tho receipt of tho

S.SJ)4..*i5, McLellan made no «lisbursemonts on account of tho

vessel out of it, ami that his previous disbursements had luicn

more than ro-paid by his previous receipts. 2nil, That by

his a<lmission, and that of Sponcor and Loughe:i<l, $100 at

least was duo him. 8rd. That, as Watt had boon paid $100

as his share, tho plaintiff was entitled to a proportioiuite

share. 4th. Because McLellan has not boon debited with tho

money received by him on amount of tho vessel.

There is no evidence of any admission ^hat $100 or any

amount was due the plaintiff by McLel' Tho plaintiff

himself admits that. What is relied on is ti...u kspencor.who it

is admitted received none of tho money arising from tho sale

of the vessel or her insurance, sai<l he would give $100 to stop

the HLilt The offer was not accepted, and it was withdrawn.

This offer, if it had been made by McLellan, could only be

considered an offer to buy his peace, and not as an acknow-

ledgement of a debt, especially as ho, at the veiy time, was

repudiating all liability.

A largo part of the evidence taken before tho Master was
objected to, and is not receivable to affect tho defendants who
have appeared and answered, as, for instance, all that Watt
told the witness, John W. Metzler, and tho plaintiff' ; also the

whole of tho evidence of Dimock. This evidence must, there-

fore, be eliminated from the case. As regards the payment

to Watt, it was not made by McLellan. He received the

amount from Spencer, who says he received nothing from the

vessel since 1865 ; that the $100 paid to Watt was paid out of

his own pocket ; that, as Watt had purchased his sliai-es in
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tho VM»HM('1 from liini, ami h« tlui insuranct^ inonoy had lioon

oxpcinliMl to pay pnwious flaims against licr, Watt, inado a

claim on lirr, aiul ho paid him that nuiu in Nctth'mcnt

;

that tho claim w&h nut against tho ownoi'H, only againut

him.

Th(i ordy money slunvn to have; In'on recoivod hy McLcllan

in itvH[)(>(!t of tho last voyago of tho vo.ssol, or tho procoods of

tho .salt! of hor, or frouj hor insurance, for which alono this

suit i.s hror!,dit, aro tho two muiuh of S.*i{)4..'ir) ami !i^H() roforrod

to in tlio Master's report. Tho reception of tho evidence of

Mcfielhin, as against the estate of Kdwin Metzler, deceased,

might have heen open to ohjection, but as no objection was
made, eitluu" before tho Master or at the hearing, and ho was
cross-exam iiKjd (m the part of tho plaintitt* if the evidence was
open to objection it has boon received. He allows that, instead

of his owing anything to the other part-owners, they are

indebted to him about $l,.SOO. He was tho first managing

owner, then Spencer, and then he again became .so. Watt
says that ho was m; stor from 1864 to 18GG, and while he

sailed tho vessel tho earnings wore all paid to Spencer.

McLellan, when ho first ceased to be managing owner and

Spencer took charge, closed his account. The last item on the

credit side is £74 or S29G cash from tho insurance office.

This would make the balance against him, but for tho last

entries on the debit side of last-paid dividends to the several

owners, including himself, amounting to £79 19s. 4^d. It is

unaccountable that, at the time of his ceasing to have the

management of tho vessel, after which her earnings were to

be paid to another, he should have divided among the owners

upwar<ls of $160 more than he had received, and never called

on them to refund. The balance then due him was largely

increased, he says, so that in 1867 or 1868 it amounted to

about $1,300, for which, from that time to this, he has never

presented an account to the other owners, Spencer, Loughead,

Watt, and Hunter, nor required payment, nor ever pretended

to have a claim against the estate of Metzler, till threatened

with this suit years after. Though he has now produced an

account, he hat adduced no proof of the several items. The

account itself is unsatisfactory, and when asked for explana-

-ili
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tions, they are equally so. Some of hie statements are

inconsistent with others, and are vague and uncertain. He
says the $296 received in 1864 was the last money he received

on account of the vessel ; he has since made disbursements for

the vessel ; he cannot tell how much ; the money he sent to

Watt for the vessel's use in 1866, £125 3s. 9d., must have

been sent out of insurance money, at least he believes so ; if

he got the money it would be credited in his account ; he did

not recollect whether he got the money or not ; it is a long

time ago ; he knew he paid premium notes, but he would not

swear that he paid them except from his books. Referring

to a charge in his account of £100 paid to Black Bros., he

says ;
" I won't swear it was not $100 instead of £100 ; if

£100 is marked in my book as paid, then I paid it ; I don't

recollect the date at which I made the charge in my book ; I

won't swear that Black Bros.' account, now shoA'n to me, is

wrong ; I might have paid $100 on the 27th January, 1865
;

I won't swear that I did not receive, on 30th April, 1867, $60

from Black Bros. ; if I had received it I should likely enter it

in my account ; if I marked the materials for sheathing the

vessel in my book, I must have paid it somehow." Mr. Allison,

the secretary of the Avon Insurance Company, says that on

the 12th May, 1876, he paid MeLellan $500.75, the exact sum
charged as remitted to Watt by MeLellan at that date, and

Spencer, in his account, charges against the vessel in 1865

cash paid to MeLellan $200 to pay insurance premiums, and

$220 retained by Sprague, Lowe & Co. on account of MeLellan.

No credit is given by McLelian nor explanation aflbrded, but

in July of that year $205.30 is charged as paid to the insurance

company. After the total loss of the vessel, Mr. Allison says

that on the 24th March, 1868, among other payments on

account of the insurance, he paid $80 to McLelian. The

evidence of McLelian, so far from establishing his claim, is

more calculated to throw discredit on his account. Giving

every consideration to the evidence adduced before the

Master, I think that it does not justify the conclusion he

arrived at, that at the time of the sale of the vessel at St.

Thomas, she was indebted for payments and disbursements to

McLelian, and therefore that he is accountable to the plaintiff

/ i 'i
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as administrator of Edwin Metzler for his proportion of the

two sums received by him since her sale, viz., $394.35 and $80

against him. The plaintiff will be entitled to costs.

I
'^\

HARVIE V. WYLDE et al.

DonOR & Co., being largely indebted to various creditors, and having notes

lying overdue at the bank to the amount of $7,000, with others maturing, took

from one McPherson four promissory notes, dated October 26th, 1870, for lumber
sold to him, three of which notes, to the aggregate amount of about $4,800, they

endorsed to defendants, to meet a note for $8,000, endorsed by defendants, dated

July 26th, 1870. The notes so transferred were discounted, and the proceeds

applied to the payment of the $3,000 note, leaving a balpnce of $835, which was

retained by defendants, though nothing was then due them by Dodge k Co., and

was used to retire a note of Dodge & Co. that subsequently became due. One
month after the $3,000 note became due. Dodge & Co., on November 20th, 1870,

made a voluntary assignmeit, theii liabilities being upwards of $100,000. The
jury were instructed that it, when the notes were transferred. Dodge & Co. had
reason to believe and did believe that their affairs were in such a situation that

insolvency would in all probability ensue, though there was a possibility of their

tiding over their difficulties, the transfer would be in contravention of the statute,

(the Insolvent Act of 1869,) and be deemed to be made in contemplation of

insolvency, and was invalid if made to give the defendants a preference over other

creditors. The jury found for the assignee.

Held, that this instruction was correct, and that the statute was applicable,

although defendants were not at the time creditors.

Ritchie, E. J., delivered the judgment of the Court :

—

It appears from the evidence in this case that Dodge & Co.,

having sold lumber to one Daniel McPherson, took from him

four notes for the purchase money, dated the 26th October,

1870, payable in three months, for $1,500, $1,333.75, $1,333.75,

and $1,167.50, and handed over the three last to defendants

in order to meet a note for $3,000, which was made by

Dodge & Co., and endoi'sed by the defendants, bearing date

the 26th July, 1870, and had been discounted at the Union

Bank, notice of its being about to fall due having been given

by the bank. McPherson's notes were at once discounted, and

with the proceeds the defendants retired the $3,000 note, and

credited the balance of $835 to Dodge & Co., though nothing

I'
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was due from them to the defendants except some outstanding

notes of theirs which the defendants had endorsed for them
;

and when one of these outstanding notes subsecjuently fell

due, in Novc iber, it was paid in part by the $835 and

renewed for tlie balance.

There can be no doubt that Dodge & Co. were hopelessly

insolvent when these notes were transferred to the defendants.

Black says that in August, 1870, a note of Dodge & Co. fell

due at the bank, and lay over dishonoured four weeks, and

that about the middle of October another fell due and was

dishonoured, for the amount of $4,000 or $5,000 ; and Dodge

says notes of theirs were lying over unpaid at the bank, which

they could not meet, a week before the notes were taken from

McLellan, to the amount of $7,000, and that other notes of

theirs were then maturing at the banks. V7ith these notes of

theirs lying dishonoured at the banks, and with no funds to

meet them, except what was derived from the sale to

McPherson, made after they fell due, they apply no part of it

in paying what was then actually due by them, and not only

transfer the three notes referred to to the defendants, to take

up a note endorsed by them not then due, but place in their

hands, and deprive themselves of the use of $835, at a

time when they had pressing need of it to pay their

debts, which sum is held by the defendants till other notes

endorsed by the defendants for them should come to maturity
;

and just one month after the note for $3,000 became due, the

29th October, they made a voluntary assignment under the

Insolvent Act, the 29th November, their liabilities being

upwards of $100,000, and yet from the time of the transfer of

these notes to the defendants to the time of their assignment,

the only available funds to meet their liabilities consisted of

the four notes they got from McPherson.

• TheCourts inEnglandhave held, independentlyof any special

enactment to that effect, that, if a trader assigned any part of

his property, such assignment, though not fraudulent and

void 'per se, was deemed so, if made in conteTnplation of

bankruptcy, and ivith intent to give a creditor an undue
advantage over others, on the ground that the policy of the

Bankrupt Act was thereby contravened. Subsequently there

il ;
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was a statutory provision to the effect that such an assignment

constituted an act of bankruptcy, and under the English

decisions all that was required to make such an act fraudulent

and void was to shew that it was done in contemplation of

bankruptcy, and voluntarily; so that if the 89th section had

been omitted from the Insolvent Act of 1869, by the

voluntarily depriving themselves of almost the whole of their

then available funds of Dodge & Co. to provide for the

payment of a debt not due, when notes were lying

dishonoured to a large amount which they had no means of

paying, in the light of these decisions we would be justified in

coming to the conclusion that their transfer of the notes in

question was void against their general creditors as directly

in contravention of the policy of the act.

Smith, in his work on Mercantile Law, p. 572, 8th edition,

says ;
" An assignment of part of a debtor's effects, even on

account of a by-gone and before contracted debt, does not,

like an assignment of the whole, carry with it any intrinsic

evidence of fraud, since everybody must, in the course of

business, have power to make over some parts of his property

to creditors, but, though not fraudulent per se, yet if made in

contemplation of bankruptcy, and with an intent to give the

transferees an undue advantage over other creditors, it is

fraudulent and void, and though not formerly so, is now an

act of bankruptcy by the present Bankrupt Act ; and whether

an act be or be not of this description, in other words, whether

it be or be not a fraudulent preference, must be ascertained by
considering whether the transfer, etc., were made in contem,-

plation of bankruptcy, and voluntarily." In Gibson v. Bontts,

3 Scott, 229, the Chief Justice says ;
" Where a party is in so

hopeless a state of insolvency that he cannot reasonably

expect to avoid bankruptcy, though he chooses to fight off as

long as possible, I cannot look upon a payment voluntarily

made by him to a favored creditor in any other light than as

a payment calculated and intended to defeat the bankrupt

law."

Two late cases were cited on the part of the defendants

from the L. R, 10 Eq., 654, Ex parte Crane, and 12 Eq., 363,

Ex parte Blackburn. These cases had reference to the
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construction of the 92nd section of the present English

Bankrupt Act, which differs widely from the 89th section of

our Insolvent Act. It renders void certain transfers made

with a view of giving a creditor a preference over others> and

says nothing about the act being done in contemplation of

hanJiruptcy, whereas our act declares that the transfer shall

be void if made in contemplation of insolvency, if thereby

a creditor obtains or will obtain an unjust preference.

Yet in the former of tliese cases, Bacon says, p. 657

;

'* In my opinion, the statute now in force has in no respect, so

far as affects the question before me, altered that law in

bankruptcy which had been well established by a long series

of decisions, and was well known before this statute came

into operation. The fraudulent preference which is made

void by the statute is the same fraudulent preference as was

invalid before, for the same reason and under the same

circumstances. The motive or view which may have actuated

the debtor, wholly or partially, is not material, unless it has

also induced him, without pressure or just request from his

creditor, to give him a preference over other creditors." The

only question there was whether the transfer was voluntary

or not. The learned Judge, in alluding to the decisions

anterior to the passing of the Bankrupt Act of 1869, refers

specially to Marks v. Feldman, L. R., 5 Q. B., 275
;

10 B. & S., 371, as the most recent case in which the principle

is adverted to. That was before the Exchequer Chamber on

appeal from the Queen's Bench, and Kelly, C. B., there said,

p. 279 ;
" If a man, at a time when he contemplates bank-

ruptcy, delivers goods or money into the hands of a creditor

whom he intends to benefit, that transaction is perfectly valid

between the parties, but, if bankruptcy supervenes, and there

is an adjudication against the transferor or donor, it is a

fraudulent preference, and invalid as against the assignees,

not under any express provision in the bankrupt laws, but as

contrary to the spirit and principle of those laws ;" and

Martin, B., p. 284, said ;
" In my judgment, as far as I can see,

whether the bankruptcy was obtained by a creditor hostilely,

or on the bankrupt's own petition, the law of fraudulent

preference remains the same. If the act is done in contem-
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plation of bankruptcy, it has the effect of defeating the law

which says that creditors are entitled to all the bankrupt's

property, and if a man attempts to defeat that right by
voluntarily parting with his goods, in my opinion they are

recoverable back ; and whether it is by an action of trover, or

an action for money had and received, or any other action, ia

utterly immaterial ; the substance is that the goods or the

value may be got back." In a previous part of his judgment,

p. 283, he had referred to Lord Mansfield's decision in

Alderson v. Temple, 4 Burr., 2235, as establishing this

doctrine.

In this view of the law, the only question in the present

instance is whether the transfer of the notes was made in

contemplation of insolvency, or rather, whether the case was

properly submitted to the jury, for that the transfer was

voluntary, and that the defendants obtained a preference over

other creditors of the insolvent is unquestionable. The

question was directly put to them, and they were instructed

that if, when they transferred the notes. Dodge & Co. had

reason to believe, and did believe, that their affairs were in

such a situation that insolvency would in all probability

ensue, though there was a possibility of their tiding over their

difficulties, the transfer would be in contravention of the

statute, and be deemed done in contemplation of insolvency,

and would invalidate the act if done to secure and give a

preference to the defendants over other creditors.

These instructions are, I think, fully justified by the

decisions. In Ex parte Blackburn, already referred to, Bacon,

Chief Judge, said ;
" The Act of 1869, (the English Bankrupt

Act.) is the first statute that contains an express and direct

enactment on the subject of fraudulent preference. Before

that statute it was necessary, in order to constitute a fraudulent

preference, that two things should concur,—the payment
must be voluntary, and it must have been in contemplation

of bankruptcy. The current of recent decisions has established

with regard to the latter that where a man was in such a

hopeless state of insolvency as that it was impossible for him

to satisfy his creditors or to carry on his business, he must be

held to have contemplated bankruptcy, and upon these
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principles it was that juries were directed to consider whether,

up^n the facts proved, the just inference was that a fraudulent

preference had been made or intended by the debtor." That

Dod<^e & Co. were utterly and hopelessly bankrupt when they

made the transfer to the defendants the evidence clearly

establishes. The learned Chief Justice adverted to the fact

that contemplation of bankruptcy is not referred to in the

English Act as a test of the validity of a transfer ; and in

Ex 'parte Norton, L. R., 16 Eq., 408, the same learned Judge

said Courts were formerly often embarrassed about " contem-

plation of bankruptcy." In this act there is nothing about
" contemplation of bankruptcy," so that English decisions on

this point under it can have little or no bearing on the

construction of this section of our act which we are considering.

We have, however, a decision of high authority, both as

regards the Court in which it was given, and the Judge who
delivered it, on the clause of an act which does contain these

words, the Jamaica Insolvent Act, the 67th section of which

enacts, " that if any person, in contemplation of insolvency,

shall transfer any of his estate to any creditor, such transfer

shall be deemed fraudulent and void against the official

assignees, unless made within six months of such insolvency."

Lord Westbitry, in giving the judgment of the Privy Council

in Nunea v. Carter, L. R, 1 P. C. C, 347, defines a fraudulent

preference under that act thus ;
" Where a debtor, in contem-

plation of bankruptcy, that is, knowing his circumstances to

be such as that bankruptcy must be or will be the probable

result, though it may not be the 'inevitable result, does, ex mero

motu, make a payment of money or a delivery of property to

a creditor, not in the ordinary course of business, and without

any pressure and demand on the part of the creditor." And
in Robson on Bankruptcy, p. 130, the doctrine is recognized

that though there might not be in the mind of the debtor

any actual contemplation of bankruptcy, yet if he were in

such a hopeless state of insolvency that he could not reasonably

expect to avoid it, a payment voluntarily made would be

considered as made in contemplation of bankruptcy; that

Morgan v. Brundrett, 5 B. & Ad., 296, would seem to have

gone too far in holding that actual contemplation of bankruptcy



1

EQUITY. 621

TTiero

rty to

ithout

And
ynized

lebtor

re in

nably

Id be

that

have

ptey

by the debtor was necessary and that the correct interpretation

of the words would seem to be that of TinDAL, C. J., in

Gibson V. Boutta. Section 89 of our Insolvent Act makes the

contemplation of insolvency the test of the validity of such a

transfer, if thereby the creditor obtain an unjust preference over

other creditors of the insolvent. It is in these words ;
" If any

sale, etc., or transfer be made of any property, real or personal,

by any person in contemplation of insolvency, by way of

security for payment to any creditor, or if any property,

goods, effects, or valuable security be given by way of payment

by any such person to any creditor, whereby such creditor

obtains or will obtain an unjust preference over other creditors,

such sale, deposit, transfer or payment shall be null and void,

and the subject thereof may be recovered back for the benefit

of the estate of the insolvent by the assignee, and if made
within thirty days before the execution of a deed of assign-

ment, etc., shall be presumed to have been made in contempla-

tion of insolvency." And in Ada7n8 v. McGoll, 25 U. C, Q. B. R.,

219, on a clause of the Canadian Insolvent Act of 18C4,

similar to this. Chief Justice Draper said ;
" The knowledge

by the plaintiff* therefore, of the insolvent's inability to pay

his debts, or of a fraudulent intention on his part to impede

or obstruct or delay his creditors, is not material to make the

transfer null and void, and even the existence of a fraudulent

intention is not necessary." It presents, as applicable to this

case, no other question than whether the insolvent, in

contemplation of insolvency, gave the timber by way of

payment to the plaintiff, whereby he obtained an unjust

preference over other creditors. We take the policy of the

act to be to distribute the insolvent's effects rateably among
his creditors, and that if any of them obtain payment in full

by the means stated in this section, while the others get

nothing, it is an unjust preference contrary to its letter and

spirit.

If the jury were not misdirected, then, did the evidence

justify them in finding a verdict for the assignee ? I confess

I do not see how they could have found otherwise. The only

conclusion to be drawn from the facts in proof was that

Dodge & Co., being utterly unable to meet their engagements,

lOaj
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made the transfer of the notes to defendants, in order to secure

them from loss on those notes which they had endorsed for

them, and this was done, not in the ordinary course of business,

for then Dodge & Co., the makers, would have paid them

themselves at maturity to the Vank which held them, on

receiving the notice that they were about to fall due. Nor
was it in the ordinary course of business for the insolvents,

when unable to pay their outstanding and dishonoured notes

at the bar k to place in the hands of the defendants, and out

of their own control, $850 more than sufficient to pay tlie

note of $3,000, to take up which when due it is said tlie

transfer was made, with no particular object, and with no

instructions as to its application.

But it was contended that the act did not apply to this

case because the defendants were not creditors of the

insolvents.

If such a position could be maintained it would be at

variance with the whole scope and policy of the Insolvent

Act. If a person insolvent and contemplating to take the

benefit of the Act could, before making his assignment,

transfer his assets to such of his friends as might have

endorsed notes for his accommodation, to enable them to

retire them as they fell due, and leave himself without funds

to pay his other creditors who have become such in the

ordinary course of business, by purchase of their property or

otherwise, the act would be rendered in most cases useless, and

the effect of a decision to that effect would be, instead of

making a rateable distribution of the assets of the insolvent

among all his creditors, to give preference to such as, by
endorsing his accommodation paper, had given him a false

credit and thereby encouraged and enabled him to contract

those debts which would remain unpaid.

A stronger case can hardly be put than the case before us,

where the transfer was made to the defendants, and the

liabilities were $100,000 and upwards, while notes were lying

dishonoured at the bank. The means by which they might

have paid some of their debts then due they hand over to an

accomm dation endorser, and then make their assignment, and

have from ten to twenty cents in the dollar for their other
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creditors. Had they pursued the same course with Mr.

Black, who had also endorsinl paper to a Inrj^'o amount for

their accommodation, and was similarly situated with the

defendants, there would have been nothin<^ whatever for what

I think may be termed their le<,'itimate creditors. The only

case cited in support of this position was Yates v. Iloppe,

9 C. B., 544, but that is wholly inapplicable, as the jui-y there

found that the payment was not made in contemplation of

bankruptcy, and I have found no case to sustain it. There

are cases, however, which take an entirely different view of

the subject. Devoe et al., Afmgneea, v. Wntts, Doug., 89, was

trover and verdict for the plaintiff. Several bills and notes

ha<l been endorsed for the bankrupt by Watts and others,

which remained unpaid, and he agreed to assign a lease to

secure the payment of the debt. Lord Mansfield held that

the assignment was fraudulent, as the assignees were preferred

to other creditors, and it was void as made in contemplation

of insolvency. So in Hasuls, Assignee, v. Sim'pson, reported

in a note to the foregoing, (p. 92,) an assignment of property

was made to defendant, to indemnify him on a bond he had

entered into for the bankrupt. It was urged that defendant was

not a creditor, and that he did not become such till after the

commission of bankruptcy issued. Lord Mansfield held the

assignment fraudulent, and said it made no difference that

Simpson ivas not a creditor at the time ; it was a preference

to him when he should become a creditor, and the other

Judges concurred. Leah v. YoiLng, 5 El. & B., 955, is to the

same effect. The case of Groom, Assignee, v. Watts, 4 Ex.,727,

is very like that before us. In March, 1845, Francis, the

bankrupt, and Miss Eiche, as a surety for him, made their

joint and several proinissory note for £270, payable to

Lazarus & Myer. The defendant, in 1846, married Miss

Eiche. In June, 1848, Francis became embarrassed, and

placed his assets in the hands of one Wood, for the benefit of

his creditors. In September of that year the defendant

first became aware of the existence of the note, and, by his

desire, his wife applied to Francis for money to enable her

husband to take up the note, which was in the hands of

Lazarus & Myer. Francis gave an order upon Wood for

n
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£270. Thoy refiistul t<i roct'ivo that amount iinK'ss tin; wltole

of Kraiicin' dobt was paid to i\\vu\. He was induhtcMl to thcin

in a lain'or amount. Tlio drFt'iKlant kept tlio £270 »ih an

indemnity. On tlif lOtli Kiibruary, lH4!),a fiat of bafdcruptcy

i.sMUiul a;;}iinst Francis on liis own jxitition. Tho loarnt'd

Jud;.fo told tlu) jui'y tliat tho plaintiffs wore entitliMl to recover

if Fi'ancis, knowinj.^ himself to ho insi)lvcnt and contomplatinf?

insolvency, voluntarily ^avo (h'fendant tho .£270, intending to

favor him beyond other creditors. The jury found for tho

plaintifl' I'oi" that sum. (Jurney moved for a new trial on the

ground of misdirection, conteiuling that the (lefemlant vjuh not

a creditor of the hankrupt.but a mere agent for tho conveyanco

of the amount of tlio note to the holder. It was the same as if

the bankrupt had given money to his servaJit to take it up, (tho

very language used to us on tho argument by tho counsel for

the defendant.) Pollock, C. B. ;
" This is a totally difl'erent

matter ; the money was given to defendant to protect him.

A servant is a mere messenger." Aldeuson, B. ;
" This ,vas

money had and received by defendant to the use of tho

assignee, inasmuch as it was money handed over by tho

bankrupt, under such circumistances that it ivaa against law

that he should retain it ;" and tho rule was refused. I will

refer to one more case, because the circumstances seem

identical with this. In Ohurcher v. Cousins, 28 U. C, Q. B. R,

544, the insolvent sold lumber to Campbell for $300, for

which he oave his note. The note was taken to the bank of

British North America, to be applied to payment of a note

in tho bank for Si 30, made hy the insolvent and endorsed by

the defendant, and the balance on another note endorsed by

hiui. Tho transfer was held void under the section of the

Upper Canada Act, similar to ours, and the subject recoverable

back from the defendant for the benefit of the estate.

I have gone the more at large into the reasons which led

me to the conclusion at which I have arrived in this case,

because I have felt the question involved to be one of much
importance to the commercial community ; for, if transfers

made under circumstances like the present are to be upheld,

and an equal distribution of his assets can be so easily

prevented by the insolvent, the beneficial operation of the
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insolvent law will lu- dcstroyod, ami tlio riYvvt of it will i-atlu-r

1)0 to .sanction and l('<;alizo sucli prrrrn'riccM as it wasHiipposi'd

to have boon tho olijtet of it to provont.

In Rk FHASKR & PATNT.

Thk following (iiiiniotiH of Kin-HIK, K. J., slioiiM liavu liocn pnltliMliod in

3 R. kV, Rt ji. 10. They wore delivtMiMi aftur iii(;iimoiit bi'fore t.li<i full Oourt of tho

AjipealH from hin <looi»ion hh .IikIkc in Kiiuity, reiiortud mitf p. <>s, >uit <litl not coma

into tho rcpoitiTi' liitmlH wlion ii U, \ C, wHHguin^ thiough tliu |ireHii.

RiTOHlE, E. J., road tho following opini(»n :

—

Tho opinion which I havo exprossod in this onsc roniains

unchanged. The appellant has, I think, failed to shew

sufficient grounds for .setting asido tho award, but, if it had

boon open to objection, tho delay which took place in making

his application would be fatal.

By our Common Law Practice Act, in all cases not otlu;-

wise provided for, the practice and pi-oceedings of the Court

shall conform, as nearly as may bo, to those of the Superior

Courts of Common Law in England in force previous to the

first year of William IV.; and in the Ecjuity Procedure Act it

is provided that tho practice of the Supremo Court, as far as

applicable, shall be observed on tho equity side, except as

altered or modified by statute or the rules of the Equity

Court. In other cases the practice of the English Chancery

shall bo adopted.

It was assumed at the argument that if the submission

and award had been made a rule of the common law side of

the Supreme Court, the objection must have prevailed, in

consequence of a full term having intervened between the

publication of the award and tho application to sot it aside
;

but it was contended that, inasmuch as the Equity Court is

always open, irrespective of terms, the statute of 9 & 10

William IV., chapter lo, and the practice under it, could not

apply, and that, therefore, there was no limitation within

which the application must be made. There is, in my
opinion, no ground for such a contention. In England, the



620 In Re FRASER k TAINT.

Court of Chancery, like the Kijuity Court hero, was always

open without rel'i-rence to the law terms, hut that C.oint,

nevertheless, adopting the rule in analogy to the statute,

Would not set aside an awanl where a tenn, that is a coiinuon

law term, had heen allowed to j)ass witlunit any steps having

heen taken. In Nichoh v. Rue, 8 Myl. & K., 4.'J7, the Lonl

('luineellor held that the application to set aside an award,

nmde under a submission similar in effect to this, must ho

nuulo before the last tlay of the term after the ])ublication of

the award, and that to allow a party to come to that Court,

oven by bill to siit it aside, would be to rendc^r the provisions

of the statute wholly nugatory. The same objection was

taken there which was urged on us, that tlie opposite party

had not made it a rule of Court vithin the time, so that a

motion to set aside the award could not be made. To this the

Lonl Chancellor observed that there never was a greater

mistake; the party objecting to the award might himself have

made it a rule of Court, and then moved.

Lord RoMiLLY, in the course of his judgment in Peek v.

Gurmy, L. R, 18 Eq., 79, observed that no conduct was

more rigidly reprobated in E(|uity than the system of playing

fast and loose. The appellant in this case seems to have done

this when, knowing everything connected with the alleged

irregularities of the arbitrators of which ho now complains,

he yet proceeded with the reference without objection, lying

by until he sho .» >\ have ascertained whether the award was

in his favor or not ; and again, after becoming acquainted

with the contents of the award, he makes no objection to it,

attends tlio sale under it, and not only makes no protest

against it, but, by affording information in relation to the

property offered for sale, induces those present to suppose that

he sanctioned what was going on, and only objects some time

after, when the result of the sale is known, and takes no steps

to sot aside the award till the expiration of six months, or

thereabouts, from the time of its publication.

Surely purchasers at that sale might well contend that the

appellant was estopped from objecting to its validity. If,

therefore, there had been more in the objections taken to the

award than I think there is, and even if injustice had been
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dono to the appellant, of which thoni i.s no protcnco, I shduM
havu Ix^cn forced to the conclusion that, hy the courso he has

pui'Hun«l, and by his own lacht's ho haH deprived hinisolf of the

right to relief from this Court.

On the second appeal His Lordship read the following

opinion :

—

The only question involved in this case is whetluT the

Court hj^d power to order the deed to ho execute*! hy a

Master on the neglect or refusal of Paint to executt! it, his

counsel contending that the statute authorizing such a course

relates to caitaea in the Court, and that the proper and only

course would liave been to proceed against Paint by attaclunent

for disol)eying the order of the Court.

The object of nuiking a subnussion and award a rule of

Court is to enable the party in whose favor it is to enforeo it,

or if by the other party, to enable him to bring tlieiii in

Court, so as to enable him to set asi«le the award if he has

giounds for su duiag. Until the Imperial Act, 1 & 2 Vic,

chapter 110, the only mode of enforcing payment of an award

which had been made a rule of Court was by attachment for

a contempt in not obeying the order of the Court. That

statute extends the remedy greatly, and our statute goes still

further,and,it appears to me,clearly recognizes the proceedings

as a cause in the Court, as it provides that the Court may
enforce obedience to any awar<l by directing ju<lgment to be

entered and execution to issue for the amount thereof, with

costs, or ofheriviae to carry into effect such award. The view

I have taken of the case is that a party, seeking to enforce

an award in his favor, if he resorts to a common law Court,

may, by making it a rule of Court, entitle himself to the

remedies of that Court by execution, attachment, etc., or, if to

the Court of Equity, to the remedies incident to and belonging

to that Court, and among them, in this Court, to the right of

having a conveyance executed by a Master when the party

who was bound to have executed it has refused or neglected.

There is nothing whatever, in my opinion, in the objection

that this conveyance can only be made in the case of a suit

for specific performance. The clause authorizing a conveyance

)

di
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by a Master is re-enacted from an old Chancery Act, and is

there wholly unconnected with specific performance. The

argument was that it was grouped with other clauses under

the head of specific performance, etc. The other objection is

equally untenable, that there was an appeal outstanding.

The act regulating procedure in Equity provides that stay of

proceedings shall not be consequent upon appeals unless the

Judge in Equity, upon special application, shall so order, or

unless in special cases the Supreme Court shall interpose to

that effect. In this case no stay of proceedings was ordered

by the Equity or the Appellate Court, and the party was

therefore not precluded from proceeding under the judgment

given, but of course he did so at the peril of his proceedings

being nullified by the reversal of the judgment.

\
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ABSCONDING DEBTOR.
See Insolvent Act, I.

ACCOUNT.
1. Plaintiff was joint-owner with defendnnts of a vesiel engaged in fish-

ing voyages, plaintiff being master of the vessel. In his writ plaintiff

claimed an amount dne, but the master reported an amount due by
plaintiff to the defendants, arising out of notes of hand given by plain-

tiffs and defendants conjointly for the purchase of the vessel, which
notes defendants had retired, and an order received by plaintiff for

money in which all the parties were interested.

Held, that the amounts were properly allowed.

Saunders v. Holdsworth et al 411

2. A vessel was built and registered,—twenty shares in the name of E. V.
Crandall, a plaintiff, twenty in the name of H. V. Crandall, a defendant,
twelve in the joint names of E. Bigelow, Sons & Co., plaintiffs. The
outfits were purchased by E. Bigelow, Sons & Co., and E. V and
H. V. Crandall, composing the firm of Crandall Bros., under an alleged
agreement that they should be paid for out of the first earnings, before
any division was made among the owners. The shares of Crandall
Bros, were afterwards transfcrted to J. E. & E. Band, who claimed a
right to divide the earnings before paying for the outfits. The evidence

was contradictory, both as to the original agreement and as to the know-
ledge of it on the part of the Rands, but the Court drew from the
evi(lence the inference that there was such an agreement, and that the
Rands were aware of it, and decreed an accounting as prayed for.

Bigeluw et al. v. Rand et al,.... , 495

ADMINISTRATION, Discretion of Judge of Probate in

granting.

See Discretion of Judge.

AGENOY.
Defendant obtained a loan of £200 on mortgage from Cogswell,

through a Solicitor doing business at Wolfville, who made a charge of

£10 for conveyancing and commissions, and a further charge of £10
for guaranteeing the defendants from loss in case the principal was
called for within five years. The mortgagee did not authorize the taking

of anything beyond the legal rate of interest, was not cognizant of it,

and did not participate in it. The rate of interest stipulated for was six

per cent., which was all that the mortgagee received. The Solicitor

stated, in evidence, that when the defendant applied to him for money
he wrote to the mortgagee, who agreed to lend it on the security offered,
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and sent n sum whi'rli, tocether with an amount already in his hands,
made up the £200 ; that lie was not tlio a{,'ent of the mortgagee in any
case to invest liis money, and thiit in remitting the interest he deducted
nothing for commissions. But defendant swore that on the first occa-

sion when he applied to the Solicitor, tlu' latter told him that he had
£200 to lend, that he had advertized it, and that it was the mortgagee's
money.

Held, that the wrong done to defendant was not done by the mortga-
gee, hut by the Solicitor, not as mortgagee's agent but while acting on
his own behalf, and furiher, that, assuming him to be the agent of the

mortgagee, as he was not n^qcmral agent, hut a particular agent, defen-

dant could not assume that he had been authorized to do au illegal act.

Almon et al. v. Foot

See also Foukclosurb, 2.

ALLIANCE SOCIETY OF LONDON.
The plaintiff company was registered under the Imperial Act, 25 and

26 Vic, cap 8, auci claimed to do business in Canada under 37 Vic,
cap. 49. "rhe object of the Society was expressed to be to advance
money in various sums to such members as were desireus of receiving

it, the repayment to be secured on real or other security ; and in the
article of the constitution entitled, Foreclosure and Redemption, it was
provided that if any member should desire to pay in advance all or any
portion of an appropriation or premium, he should be at liberty to do so,

and should be entitled to such discount as the actuary might recommend.
The writ alleged that, the mortgagee having become a member of the

Society, £300 was advanced to him at a premium of £379 6s. 8d., the

advance and premium to be repayable in quarterly instalments in

twenty years ; and that, according to the regulations of the Society, if

any instalment or fine remained in arrears foi three months, the whole
sum ?ivanced, together with the premium, should become due. The
proviso and covenants in the mortgage were to this effect, and the plain-

tiff claimed £675 7s. 8rf., although the mortgagor had only had the sum
of £300 for nine months.

Held, that the plaintiffs were only entitled to the quarterly instal-

ments up to the time of the foreclosure and sale, and that the amount
of principal due should be ascertained by computing how much of the
quarterly payments represented principal, and how much interest.

Matterson v. Elderjield, L. R., 4 Ch., 207, distinguished.

The Alliance Society of London v. Chisholm 414

APPOINTMENT OF ASSIGNEE.
See Insolvent Act, 10.

ill !

1! ^

ARBITRATION.
1. Fraser and Paint, having terminated their partnership business,

referred all their disputes of every description to the award of two
arbitrators and such umpire as they should select before entering upou
their duties as arbitrators. Authority was given to the arbritators or

any two of them to enlarge the time for making the award, and the two
originally appointed extended the time, and after doing so, selected an
umpire and entered upon the inquiry. Desiring to obtain all the infor-

mation possible, the arbitrators, without the request of either party,

called before them certain persons, neither of the parties being present,

but it appeared that the persons so called had no evidence to give about
the matters in controversy, and no objection was taken by the party
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movinp to set aside the nwnrcl, who knew that the arhitratora had called

sucli porsous before them, hut yet continued to attend and conduct the
reference on his own behalf. The partnership was indebted to Fraser
in the sum of $52,840, and there was duo to it by Paint $2624, and the
awnrd directed that the nssetH sliould bo lield and mana(;ed by Fraser
under the inspection of the umpire, and thiit the sale of the partnersliip

property should be made by him at sueli times and places as the umpire
should approve. The award was made 28ih September 1875, and no
motion was made to set it aside until March 1876, the objecting party
having in the meantime, with knowledge of the facts upon which he
based his objections, proceeded with the arbitration, attended the sale

of the property, and, at the request of the auctioneer, furnished infor-

mation as to the boundaries of the land.

Held, that the provision in the award as to the sale of the property by
Fraser, under the approval of the Umpire, was not such a delegatioa
of authority as should invalidate the award ; that although the arbitra-

tors had acted unadvisedly in calling persons before the;n in theal)seiice

of the parties, yet as Paint had made no ol)joction, but hnd afterwards
proceeded with the reference, the objection was not, in view of the lapse

of time, entitled to mnch favor ; that the two arbitrators, in extending
the time, before appointing an umpire, had not " entered upon their

duties as arbitrators " within the meaning of the clause of the submis-
sion providing for the selection of an umpire before so enteiing upon
their duties ; that the policy of the Legislature and the practice of the

Court reriuired a party desirous of sotting aside an award, to move
promptly, and that Paint, by his delay in moving as well as by his tacit

and active acquiescence in the award, had waived irregularities iu the
conducting of the arbitration.

In re Fraser ^ Paint 68

2. Held, that au award could not be set aside at the instance of one of

the defendants on the ground of a claim being improperly allowed
agaiuiit the plaintiiKs

Held, further, that where one of the objects of the suit was to require

defendants to submit their differences to arbitration under an agreement
to do so, and by the rule of reference all matters in difference in the

suit were submitted to thoir award, the award could not be set aside

because the arbitrators awarded damuges to the plaintiffs.

Held, further, that where all the parties and the arbitrators them-

selves admitted that a mistake had been made in requiring one of the

defendants, as part of the award, to pay off a certain mortgage, which
should not have been required, the evidence of the arbitrators was
receivable as to such a point, as well as on the point of their having

taken into consideration matters not within their jurisdiction, and that,

as the arbitrators had inadvertently made a mistake with reference to the

mortgage, the award should be sent back to them to be corrected.

Tremain et al. v. Mackintosh et al... ,,,, 447

ARREST OF DEFENDANT, Effect of.

Parker & Grant having recovered a verdict against Fairbanks, a rule

nisi was taken out to set it aside. T. & E. DeVVolf & Co. became sure-

ties to respond the final judgment, and took a mortgage from Fair-

banks to secure them from loss on account of their bond, and also to

secure the amount of an existing indebtedness. The rule nisi having

been discharged and judgment entered up against Fairbanks, an execu-

tion was issued under which he was arrested and placed in custody.

While he was in custody, and after the present suit was brought by
plaintiff as assignee of De Wolf & Co. against Fairbanks, to foreclose

the mortgage, and after said Fairbanks had answered, his estate was
placed in insolvency, and Creighton, his assignee, intervened and
became a party. Parker & Grant also became parties, as interested in
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the subject matter. Ilfld, first, that the Insolvency of Fairbanks did
not prevent the plaintiff from proceedinfr with the foreclosure, and,
secondly, that Parlter & Grant had not lo»t their lien on the mortgaged
property, in consequence of their having arrested Fairbanks under the

judgment.

Tucker, Assignee, v. Creighton, Assignee, et at 261

ASSIGNMENT, Inartificial instrument construed as.

R. M. & Co, sought to have surplus proceeds arising out of a sale

vnder foreclosure ap])lied to a recorded judgment held by them against

the mortgagor. The judgment was recorded in May, 1874. Plaintiff's

mortgage had been recorded in 1869, and a prior mortgage of the same
property had been recorded in 1835. Defeiuiant having become insol-

vent, his assignee, in order to prevent the sacrifice of the property, paid
off the mortgage last mentioned and the interest on plaintiff's mortgage,
receiving from the holders of the mortgage which he paid an instru-

ment in which, after reciting the payment of the principhl and interest,

it expressed that the bond was delivered up to be cancelled, (which,
however, was not cancelled, but was produced with the mortgage,) and
that they remised, released, and quitted claim to him as assignee, the

land therein mentioned, and all the right which they had as executors,

and all sums mentioned therein, to have and to hold to the said K., as
assignee as aforesaid, his successors and assigns.

Held, that this instrument, though inartificially drawn, was open to

the construction that it was a satisf<action of the debt as between the
executors and the assignee, but conveyed to the latter all their interest

in the mortgage as against subsequent incumbrancers ; but that, even
assuming that it was a release of the mortgage, and not an assign-

ment, the assignee had a prior claim to the surplus proceeds for the
amounts he had advanced on the mortgage to prevent foreclosure and
sale, subject to a credit for any amounts received by him for rent of the
mortgaged premises.

Bond V. Ilutchinson et al 443

See also Equitable Assionmbnt.

ATTACHMENT.

AWARD.

See IN80LVE^?T Act, 1.

See Arbitration.

BRITISH NORTH AMERICA ACT.
ASee Ultra Vires.

BUILDING SOCIETY, Nova Scotia.

See FoRECLOsnBB, 2.

BURDEN OF PROOF.
F. McDonald, deceased, made a mortgage to plaintiff, which plaintiff

brought suit to foreclose. Defendants set out an agreement by which
plaintiff agreed to release the mortgage on receiving three promissory
Dotes made by one McKinnou, to wh(<m part of the land had been
sold by <-»i« mortgagor. Plaintiff replied that the notes were only taken
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rnl secarity, to be credi .od to the mortgagor when paid, and
in(r haid been paid an account of them. On the trial of the

as collatoral

thnt notbii

issne plaintiff proved ' the mott|;ace, and defendants produced) no
evidence whatever. The jury found for defendants, livid, that the

burden of proof of the issue raised was on the defendants, and that as

they had proved notliing, the finding must be sot aside.

Murray v. McDonald et al., Adminiatratort 142

CITY TAXES.
See Taxes, Lien for.

CONSTRUCTION of Agreement.

Plaintiff brought action to redeem a mortgage, setting out an ag/ee-
ment in writing bv the defendant to release it on being paid une-hnl/ of

the principal of the mortgage and interest in twelve month.s, plaintiff

agreeing to give up certain claims against the defendant. The Master
construed the agreement, according to plHintiff's contention, as requiring

payment of one-half the balance due at the time of the agreement,
while defendant contended that it meant one-half the original principal.

Evidence was given in support of both constructions.

Held, that, independently of any evidence, the Master's view of the
agreement was incorrect, and that there was no necessity of referring
the case back to the Master, as the Court had the material for ascer-

taining the amount due.

Spinney v. Puysley 398

OF INSTRUMENT.

The Insolvent conveyed certain property to Wylde, Hart & Co. by an
instrument, reciting that he had agreed to give them security on all his

real estate, plant and machinery, in the City of Halifax, and after con-
veying certain lands, he conveyed " all that and those the machinery,

implements and things specified in the schedule hereto annexed," which
schedule was headed, " riant in the Machine Shop," and was found to

contain, not stock on hand or articles mnnufactured, but only such arti-

cles ns would come under the designation of machinery, implements
and thin(js of that sort. A subsequent part of the instrnment, provided
that all the machinery, implements and things which, during the continu-

ance of the security, should be fixed or placed in or about the land
described in addition to or substitution oi the said machinery, imple-
ments and things described in the schedule annexed, should be subjeti,

to the trusts, &c. expressed in the instrument. Held, that, under the
instrument, only the things enumerated in the schedule annexed, or those
added to or substituted for them, passed to Wylde, Hart & Co., and
that the word " things," could not be held to embrace the general stock

in trade, but must be limited to property ejusdem generis with that

described in the words preceding and connected with it.

The word " plant," defined as applied to a manufactory.

In re Montgomery, an Insolvent , . . 154 iiil^h

OF STATUTE.

See Windsor and Annapolis Railway.

CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE.
See Bboistby of Deeds.
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CONTEMPLATION OF INSOLVENCY.
1. Ilowell and Stewart, in Jnno 1871, entered into co-partnership m
founders, &c., the former to give his skill and ability to the ItusinuNs, ntid

the latter, who wns a minor, to supply capital and purchase slock to the

extent of $4()()(). At the time of the aurccmotit a lot of land was pur-

chiiscd for SID.OOO on which to erect hnildinRS for the husiness, but
nothing; was paid on account of the purchase money, which was secured

by a mortjjnjjc. The deed was taken In the name of IIowoll and Mrs.

Adams, tho mother o( Stewart, who advanced the 84000 to start the busi-

ness. Alth'uinh plaintiff contended that this advance was simply iimdc

by Mrs. Adams to her son, there was some evidence to sliow that it was
to be repaid by the partnorshi]>. Stewart became of aye in February,
187.3, and in August of that year the partnership was dissolved antl a

mortgage made by Howell to Mrs. Adams to secure the amount o( her

advances. The plaintiff, as assignee, sought to have this mortgage
declared void, as made in contemplation of insolvency, and they nega-

tived fraud in the transaction, though they found that the conveyance
had had the effect of impeding obstructing and delaying creditors. The
Court upheld tho conveyance.

Fraser v. Adams et al 23n

2. Sylvanns Morton, on the 2f)ih of April, 1873, made n deed of pro]»nrty

without consideration to his daughter, continuing himself in possession

of the property until October, 187.'), when he failed. Previous to tlio

date of the deed the Liverpool and Acadia Banks, of ono of wliich

Morton was President, and a large shareholder, had suspended ; and a
firm in which ho was con(!ornoil had failed two days before the date of

the deed. Previous to the making of the deed the insolvent had admit-
ted to a creditor that if certain proceedings threatened against him, as

President of said Banks, were taken, ho would have to assign. And
after the making of the deed ho was challenged in refert. ;o to it, and
said it was all he could do, under tho circumstances, to save his

property.

Ilrld, that the deed, having been made at a time when the grantor
contemplated a state of things that might result in in.solvency, and
which did, in fact, so result, must beset aside; even hud it not been
shown that tho insolvent continned in possession, and a few diivs after

making tho deed admitted to his creditor that it was all he could do to

save his property.

Ford, Assignee of Morion, V. Miles et al 323

3. Dodge & Co., being largely indebted to various creditors, and having
notes lying overdue at tho bank to the amount of S7,000, with others

maturing, took from one McPherson four promissory notes, dated
October 26th, 1870, for lumber sold to him, three of which notes, to the

aggregate amount of about $4,800, they endorsed to defendants, to

meet a note for $3,000, endorsed by defendants, dated July 2Gth, 1870.

The notes so transferred wore discounted, and the proceeds applied to

the jiayment of tho $3,000 note, leaving a balance of $83,5, which was
retained by defendants, though nothing was then due them by Dodge
& Co., and was used to retire a note of Dodge & Co. that subsequently
became due. One month after the $3,000 note became due, Dodge & Co ,

on November 29th, 1870, made a voluntary assignment, their liabilities

being upwards of $100,000. The jury were instructed that if, when
the notes were transferred, Dodge & Co. had reason to believe and did

believe that their affairs were in such a situation that insolvency would
in all probability ensue, though there was a possibility of their tiding

over their difficulties, the transfer would be in contravention of the

statute, (the Insolvent Act of 1869,) and be deemed to be made in con-

templation of insolvency, and was invalid if made to give the defend-

ants a preference over other creditors. The jury found for the assignee
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Held, thnt thii initruction waa correct, and that the statate was
applicable although defendHnts were not at the time creditors.

liar vie y. Wylde tt al 515

Ste alio Fraddulbnt Convbyanoi.
Sit atio Insolvent Act, 3, 5, 8.

CY-PRES.
1. Matthew Walsh, by his will, directed that his real estate, after the
deatli of his widow, should be sold, and the proceeds placed at interest,

to remain and be a perpetual fund, and tnat when the principal and
interest together with other donations which ini|;ht happen should
amount to jCIOOO, the annual interest of the said XIOOO should be
applied "for the purpose of aiding the inhabitants of the township of
Guysboro' to maintain a free Grammar and English school in said
tcwniihip, or establish the same into an academy at the discretion of his

trustees, for the benefit of said township." The testator died in 1882,
his widow surviving him, after whose death the property was sold by the
trustees, and an intbrmation was tiled at the instance of the truntet'S of
School Section No. 1, (which embrncud the town of Guysboro, but con-
stituted only one of nineteen school sections included in the township,)
to obtain a decree requiring the defendants to pay the proceeds of the
real estate to the relators to aid in the support of the County Academy
and free Grammar and English School established in the town of Guys-
boro under the free school law. The Court directed that the fund
should be held till it accumulated to the amount specified, and that the
interest arising from it should then be applied to the use of the County
Academy, assuming that it should continue, as it then was, free to all

the inhabitants of the township.

The Queen r. Cutler et al 159

2. A testator bequeathed £2,500 to be invested in stocks, &c., the interest

on jClOOt to be paid to certain clergymen to provide fuel for the poor of

their flocks during the winter ; the interest on £500 to be paid to the
National School, and a like sum to the Acadian School, on condition of
their each teaching at least twelve poor children ; and the interest on
£500 to be paid to the Institution tor the Deaf and Dumb to oflsist in

educating the poor who might bu thus afflicted. The Acadian and Nati>

onal Schools were afterwards superfleded by the Free Schools established

under the Act and supported by taxation The Master to whom it was
referred to report a scheme to carry out testator's intention reported

that the sum bequeathed to the schools so superseded should be paid to

the School Commissioners towards the erection of a High School in Hali-

fax, under the Act of 1877, Cap. 39.

Held, that as the poor were the objects of testator's bounty, his inten-

tions wonld not be carried out by the scheme proposed, which would
simply relieve the citizens generally of taxation, but that the bequest in

iuestion should be divided between the Institution for the Deaf and
>nnib, and the Asylum for the Blind, (an analogous institution, but one

not in operation when testator made his will,) to assist in educating
the poor inmates of those institutions.

The Attorney-General v. Bullock etal 249

3. Testator, who died in 1850, devised property to the Kirk Sessions of

St. Matthew's Church, in trnst to fit it up for a school under the charge
of the Sessions. The property went into the possession of the devisees,

but no steps were taken to carry out testator's intentions. Proceed-

ings were instituted in the name of the Attorney General to obtain a
decree authorizing the adoption of a scheme to carry out testator's

intentions, the devisees and the heir-at-law being made par-

ties. None of the defendants appeared and a default was entered.

On application being made for reference to a Master, the Court allowed

the defendants to raise the questioa whether, the devisees having taken

lOy

I
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no proce«<ttnpri. the property did not revert to the heir nt-lnw, whn then
appearod hy counsel and had a day app<i!nted for the arKumoiit, but on
the day iippoirited for nrKumeiit none of the defendants appoiirod and
the ciiiiNe waH referred to a Master, who reported that the fnri(U Hhould
be approprlatod towards the erection of a Hl|{h School huildinit in Hali-

fax, the Kiric SesHJons to have the power of nominating; two free

Bcliolars, having concurred in the recommendation with that condition.

No opponition heini; made to this report, and no coanter sch'-ino l>oin(;

suggested, the report was conflrniwd and the scheme adopted.

Attorney- General v. Avery «( a/. SS3

DEED decreed to be mortgage.

See EQUiTAnLS liotKOkom,

DEMURRER.

. 'I

See Praotioi.

DISCRETION OF JUDGE.
The granting of administration de bonie non to the widow of the

deceased was appealed from by his daughter, on the ground that the
administratix had been guilty of waste on the lands set off to her as

dower. It appeared from Respondent's aiHdarit (hat, whether her acts

amounted to waste or not, she considered herself justiiiod iu the course
he had pursued.

//eld, that as there was nothing to indicate snch dishonesty on the
part of the widow as should preclude her from all right to the adminis-
tration, the Court cnild not control the discretion conferred by the act

on the Judge of I'l .te.

In re the Estate of James W. Roop 162

w.

u.
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DRAINAGE.

DYKE LANDS.

See Injunction, 3,

H

The Wickwire dyke, being outside of and affording protection to the
Grand Pre dyke constructed many years before, the proprietors of the
Wickwire marsh, acting under the provision of the statutes then in

force, (see R. S. Cap. 40, s. 27) took proceedings to settle what propor-

tion of the expense of the maintenance and repair of the Wickwire
dyke should be contributed by the proprietors of the Grand Pre Marsh,
which sum so settled was annually paid by the proprietors of the Grand
Pre Marsh so long as that marsh received any protection from the

outer dyke. In 1869 a heavy gale and unusually nigh tide broke the

outer dyke and snbmerged the Wickwire marsh, and it was not until

1871 that the dyke was reconstructed.

Held, that the proprietors of the Grand Pre marsh could not be called

apon to contribnte toward the repair of the Wickwire dyke beyond the

annual sum eriginally settled.

Defendants having contended that they could not be required to con-
tribute at all, as their marsh was onhr partially enclosed and not
protected by the Wickwire dyke ; and further, that their had been irre-

gularities in the original proceedings
;

Held, that having acquiesced in the annual payments for upwards of

twenty-five years they could not now raise such a question, and that the
alleged irregularities coald only have been taken advantage of by
certiorari.

Wickwire r. Gould 245
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EJECTMENT.
Plaintiff broagJi- notion of ejoctment, clHiminjr under a dned from

one Purdy, Itut ii upearod fnim niicoiitrailii ft'd parol evidencn that

INirdy had nurchasea the land tor th« benefit of dcfeinliint'ii Tnther,

who had [taid coniiulerahle sumn on account of the purchase money.
After the death of defendant's father, Purdy agreed to couvey the litiil

to plaintiff; and it was in evidencn that ulaintifT hold the land for the
benefit of defendant, then in poHseHtkioii of the property, that he wan to

give him a deed of it when ne piud h;in what he owed him, and that

plainliff WHS to have the hay an(( half the p.-isture for interest ; but no
writings passed between the parlies. Plaintiff received part of the hay
and had pastnra^^ on the 'troporty, and ' '^foru action In i)U|fht defendant
(' idert^d to him the principal money. Itetd, that the equitable defense,

l>ai«d upon the alMtve facts, mast prevail.

miner v. Rinqwood 1S3

ELIZABETH, Statutes of.

Set In«olvb»t Act.

iSee cdto Fraudoi.knt Conveyanob.

EQUITABLE Assignment.

Plaintiff claimed to be entitled to a sum paid into Court by Messrs.
Ryerson & Co., under an a8Hii,'nmuntof it from H. H. Oakes. Previously
to this assignment Oakea had given an order to Dunn & Van((han on
Kyer»un for the amount, which bad been presented, and to which no
objection was taken. The order was given to Dunn & Vaughan for

supplies furnished by thoin for a vessel, the sale of which l>y llyersons

hud created the fund, and was given in pursuance of a promise when
the supplies were furnished, that tiiey should be paid for ou^ of the
proceeds of the sale.

Held, that Dunn & Vaughan were entitled to a decree for the amount
of the order with costs against the plaintiffs.

Oakes el al. v. R]/era»n it at 487

MORTGAGE.

1. Defendant took a conveyance of land from A. F. LeBlanc in the form
of an absolute deed, dated 26th July, 1864, and at the same time execu-
ted a bond to re^onvey upon re-payment of the consideration money of
the deed within two years. At the expiration of that period, defendant
asked LeBlanc whether the money would be repaid or he should keep
the land, to which LeBlanc replied that he would pt-efer that defendant
should keep that land. The bond was given up to defendant and he
took the land, allowing LeBlanc to live on it, but no rent was paid, and
neither the priitcipal jaot the interest of the money advanced by defen-

dant, who afterwards sold the land for a larger sum than the amount of
his advances. LeBlanc afterwards became insolvent, but at the time of

his giving up the property he was not indebted to any of the creditors

who had claims against him when he went into insolvency. His assignee
sought in this action to have the deed decreed to be a mortgage. Decree
for defendant with costs.

Henderaan v. ComeoH

2. Defendant, in March 22, 1861, conveyed to J. J. Marshall certain

real p.itate, by an instrument in the form of an absolute deed, but which
defendant contended was given as a mortgage to secure a debt due
Marshall. On January 1, 1862, Marshall signed a memorandum
acknowledging the receipt of £78-18-4 from defendant on account of the

87
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property, " InnvliiK a balnnce of XI 71-1 2-1]—which when paid to m«,
•ntl tho iiitor«Mt thereon, I l)liii! iii^ielf tu rerunvejr the Hafd pr()iH.>rty,

4c. ;" Btitl there were other memoranda •howiiii; that Miimhall huti

treated the conveyance aa a mortgnfre. lu January, 1868, defendant,
having contiuucd in |H)Haeiiiion of the laud ever since the execution of

the conveyance, became tlie tenant of Marahall under a leaio then
entered into. After the death of J. J. Marahall, the plainiiff, claiming
under hie will, brought an action of ejectment againet the <lofendiint.

tield, (an rqnitahle pica having; Iteen pleaded,) that tho conveyance
from defendant was a mortgai^o, and that the relation of niortunK^r and
roortKaKce wan not altered by tli« fact of tho leaie being made iu 1868.

Manhatl V. Steel UK

3. riaintifT, hcinR indel)ted to several perioni, conveyed property to hie

Ron, under an AKroemcnt that t lie non should liquidate the debtH,and the

plaintiff Rhonid have nIx yearn to pay him ench amoantii an he nliould

advance, plnintlff to remain in poniieNnlon in the meantime , and if he
failed to re pay the amonntn, the land Rhould become alieolntnly the

property of the Ron, who, contemporaneounly with the execution of the

deed, dniivercd a bond conditioned for the fultHment of the nKreement.
The Ron afterwards conveyed the property tu Dunn, who wae aware of

tho terms of the agreement.

/hid, that the trannaction waR In effect a mort(rai;e, and that Dnnn
conid not claim to hold the land an Recnrity for an alletjed cliiini against

the plaintit)' which ho had dJHcharKed, and which was not mentioned in

tho original agreement, but shouM re-convey the land on payment of
the amount due on tho agroeiuout between plaintiff and his sou, less

any income derived by Dunn from the land.

Knolan v. Dunn €t at 504

,/Ih

EQUITABLE PLEA.
Plaintiffs purchased certain real estate, subject to a nnortgage held by

W., as Quordiau, for 83,840, and sold a portion to defendant, who was
aware of the mortgage for 87,000. Defendant paid $1 ,400 in cash, and
received n deed, with au absolute warranty and covenants for title,

without reference to tho mortgage. On tho same dav plaintiffs gave a
mortgago of tliu wliolo property to K., for S3,760, of which defendant
had no Iwuowlodge when he made his purchase, and which was recorded

before plaintiffs deed. Defendant gave plaintiffs a mortgage fur the

balance of the purcliaso money. The mortgage to W. was Utreclosed,

and the property sold by the Sheriff, and defendant was obliged, iu

order to protect nimself, to become the purchaser, paying for the whole
property included in the mortgage $8,850, which was applied to the

payment of the amount due on ^he t.vo mortgages to W. aud K., and
to a judgment recorded against the "roperty. Plaintiffs then brought
an actiun against the defendant on covenant in his mortgage.

Held, that they had no equitable right to call for payment of the pur-

chase money until they had cleared tne defendant's title ; that defend-

ant was entitled in equity to pay off the mortgages, and had in effect

done so, and to recover from the plaintiffs the amount so paid, over
and above the purchase money, and that before plaintiffs could
re-possess themselves of the portion not included in the conveyance to

delendant, they would be obliged to pay him the difference between the

amount at which he had purchased aud the amount he bad been obliged

to pay.

Q. Whether the defendant conId be compelled to convey even on the
terms mentioned.

Barton et al. v. Btddwin 366

See also EjectmeVt.

ir ; i



INDEX.

ESTOPPEL.
Vlniiitiff lirnnght Rtilt tn forrcloHA n mortgnKe mndo hr dflfdncUnt,

who nlleirod in her Himwer thnt nhe had hfloii itnliiced tu liffn it by thfl

hr n«W
lijcn it

frntid of ^Miuinaa M. Fowler. Iler tuNtiiiiouv m to the iiupoiUioii nll«)|{ed

to hiive been practiaed upon her was contradicted by Fowler, and itwaa
in proof that nho htid re-executed the inNtrument in the pretence of the

olorlc of pUiintifT'it Rolidtor, who had iti-fcrrcd |)Ayin(; over the money
in order to aMniiro himaelf that tiefendant nndnrKtood the trannaction.

Thoro waM aUo evidence that defendant wnn aware of the nature of the

iimtrninont Hhortlyaftf I •i({ninK it, and did not repudiate It, but entered
into ne((otiatlonii to obtain Hecurity from Kowler, who had retained the

money iidvaiiced ou tho ocurliy of the moricaKO. The Court, in view
of tho ovidonco, concluded that defendant, when the iilgned the

itiHtrumont, muat have undemtood ltd nature, and hold that, whether i>he

did or did not uudcrHtand it, nhe wan mtoppod, aa agninat plaintiff,

from Maying that Hho waa not aware of ita content*.

Kinmar v. Silver 101

Sm also luaoLVBNT Act, 2, ft.

EVIDENCE.
1. 1). made a mortgage to defeudanttt' testator, to Mecuro the payment of

three promissory notes. The notes wore paid, and handed over to 1).

upwards of twenty years before this action wan brought by D. to

compel dofondants to execute a release of the mortgage During the

subsequent period no payments were made by 1). or demanded of him,
and the eHtate of testator was settled without any reference to the

mortgnKO as an outstanding debt duo the estate. After bringing the

action D. became insolvent, and made an assignment under the Insol-

vent Act, and his Assignee intervening, nnder au order of the Court,
became plaintiff in the euit.

field, that T)., not being a party to the suit when evidence was taken,

was not pwvented by Section 41 of Chapter 96, R. S., from giving

evidence of trauHsctious with defendant's testator.

Bell V. Brown tt al 20

2. On the trial of issues of fact, an account book was proc^uced, kept by
plaintiff, and the attention of the Court wtis turned to certain entries.

//>>/(/, that, although in going into an accounting every portion of the

bonk could be referred to by both parties, yet on the trial of the issues,

enlv those portions of the book could be commented on to the jury

which had been referred to and read.

Enlon V. Weathvrbe 48

3. Plaintiff, as administrator, sought to foreclose a mortgage for .£200

mfl(te by defendant ; who. in his answer, set out a series of transactions

with the deceased iu regard to the mortgage, and further alleged that

deceased mortgngee had delivered to him a memorandum, signed by
him, as follows :

—" The mortgage which I hold of W. J. W., bearing

date, (etc.), for £200, is not payable to my heirs, executors or adminis-

trators after my death.—I. W. W." The memorandum waa not pro-

duced, but on proof of loss, secondary evidence was giveu, which the

Judge considered of a suspicious character.

Held, that the memorandum, even if there were no suspicious cir-

cumstances about it, would not operate as a release of the mortgage,
either at law or in equity, and that plaintiff was entitled to a decree.

Woodworth V. Woodvoortk 99/

TO SET ASIDE AWARD.

See Arbitbation, 2
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EVIDENCE, Confficting.

Plaintfff purchased a honse from the defendant, the eonstderation
stated in the deed bein^r ^250. Defendant bad ntortgaged the propcrtj
to the Bnilding Society, and thero was a balance dne the Societj on
the mortgage of jC210 168, which plaintiff agreed to assnme. The
other conditions of the bargain were in controversy, and defendant
contended that plaintiff was to pay him all the snms that he had paid
to the Society for dues, in addition to the bonus and entrance fee, nnd
the difference between the consideration and the amount due the Build-

ing Society on the mortgage, while plaintiff stated that he was only to

make good to the defendant the paymetits he had made in obtaining the
loan. The evidence wns conflicting, but the plaintiff's statement was
corroborated by his wife.

Held, that plaintiff could not be charged with the amounts paid by
defendant to the Society as dues.

Daley v. Farrell 23S

FISHING VENTURE.
Doherty et al, y. Power el al.

See also Paktnership, 4.

419

'V.

Ill

IM, i

FORECLOSURE.
1. Hon. James Tobin, by his will, devised land to his executors to their

use during the natural life of his son, Michael Tobin, upon trust to per-

mit his said son to occupy the said premises and receive the rents, after

certain deductions, for his own use and benefit, and from and immedi-
ately after the decease of his said son Michael, in trust to convey and
as^sure said premises unto the child or children of his said son Michael,
living at the time of the decease of his said sou Michael, and to their issue.

Defendant, a son of said Michael Tobin, mortgaged his interest to plain-

tiff, and in answ«}r to the writ of foreclosure, set out the above facts,

adding that said Michael Tobin was still living, and that some of his

children were married and had lawful issue.

Held, that defendant, having mortgaged his interest to plaintiff, could
not repudiate the transaction, and ask to have the mortgage declared
inoperative, while retaining the amount received as consideration for it

;

and further that plaiutiif was not bound to wait until the title of the

mortgagor became complete, before foreclosing.

Lawson Y Tobin , Ill

2. Defendant, a member of the Nova Scotia Building Society, obtained
an advance, and gave his mortgage and bond ; afte; which he sold his

equity of redemption, and a suit was brought to foreclose the mortgage,
without making him a party or giving him notice. The land was bought
in by the Society for a sum less than the costs in the foreclosure suit.

An action was then brought against the defendant on his bond. An
equitable plea was pleaded, under which defendant gave evidence that

the Secretary of the Society, upon defendant asking for a release of his

bond, replied that it would be a good deal of expense and nothing would
ever come »gainst him, and no application was thereafter made to him
for dues or fines, the notices being sent to the purchaser.

Held, that the Secretary had no power to make the arrangement
alleged, to which the Directiirs had not assented, and that the defendant,

being a member of che Society, was bound to know the limits of the

Secretary's authority ; that, although the rules of the Society restricted

them to the advancing of money upon real estate secnrity, there was
nothing to prevent them from taking the defendant's bond iu addition,

even if they could not take the bond of a stranger ; that the fact of a sale

under foreclosure did not prevent the Society from saeing on the bond.
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«o long as they held the land ; that the decree against the defendant
could not include thecostfl of the foreclosure suit, to which he was not a
party, but that he was not entitled to credit for the proceeds of the fore-

closure sale, as they did not amount to the costs in that suit; and that

the trustees were the proper plaintiflTs.

Almon et al, v. Busch 362

9. To a suit brought to foreclose a mortgage defendant relied chiefly

upon two grounds of defence,—first, that concurrently with the making
oi the mortgage plaintiff gave defendant a bond whereby he bound
himself to erect a double house on the land within ten months, which
defendant contended had not been built in such a manner as contem-
plated by tlid agreement ; secondly, that the principal was not to become
payable until ten years after the date of the mortgage. The number of
years was left blank in the mortgage. Defendant swore that it was to

be ten years, which plaintiff denied, and there was no ott;er evidence.
Jlela, that the first defenoe «ould not prevail, as, assuming the dcfen-

•dant's statement to be true, it only formed the ground of an action for

damages, and that, as to the second, as there was no satisfactory evi-

dence to supply the omission of the number of years, the Court must
construe the mortgage fm if no time was mentioned, and plaintiff had a
right to foreclose.

Higgins v. McLachlan.. 441

4. Defendant, in his answer to a suit for foreclosure of a mortgage, set

out that the mortgage had been given to secure the payment of a note
from defendant to plaintiff for £68 lOs., and an advance of $200 to be
made by plaintiff to defendant, which wafl made and re-paid by the defen-

dant before the foreclosure suit was brought by plaintiff, as executor of
the mortgagee. In his evidence defendant made an entirely different

case,—that the note had been re-paid before the execution of the mort-
gage, and that the $200 paid by plaintiff to defendant was soon after

returned, in the very same money that had been received, having been
only intended to strengthen the transaction ; defendant contending that the

mortgage had been given without any honajide consideration, but merely
to protect his property from a claim of W. & G. A jury to whom issues

were submitted, found that the object of the mortgage was to evade
!>ayment of the debt to W. & G. ; that the mortgagee > u'? aware of that

act whon he received the mortgage, and that the rr^artgage was given
without consideration.

Held., that notwithstanding these findings, the plaintiff was entitled to

a dtcree of foreclosure.

McLell/in V. Fillmore 453

See also Sale Under Foreclosure.

See also Alliance Society of London.

rOEECLOSURE, notice to encumbrancers.

Benjamin, Freeman & Calder purchased certain lands, subject to a
subsisting mortgage, each of them receiving a deed of one undivided
third part. They had formed a partnership for milling and lumbering,
and Calder borrowed $2,000 for the purpose of erecting a mill, for which
he gave a confession of judgment to the plaintiff, which was duly
recorded. The partnership becoming embarrassed, assigned all their

property to Taylor and others, as trustees, and afterwards assigned,

under the Insolvent Act, to Taylor, who procured the mortgage to be
foreclosed and bought in the property, which he ofterwanls sold to

Benjamin. The plaintiff was not made a defendant in the foreclosure
fluit, and received no notice of the sale, although Taylor was aware of
the fact that the plaintiff held a judgment, and that it was recorded in

thu county where the land lay, and Benjamin, when he took the deed,
was aware of the facts.
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Held, that platntitT was entitled to a re-sale, with notice, and time th*
plaintiff's lien under his judgment must have priority over the deed
in trust.

Kaulback v. Taylor et al 400

FORECLOSURE. Ro-sale where sale prejudiced by a
misunderstanding.

Defendant, a mortgagor, claimed a re-snie of premises sold by the
Sheriff under foreclosure process and bought in by the plaintiff, (tlie

mortgagee,) on the ground of a misunderstanding at the sale, arising

out of the fact that the properties were described differentlv in the
advertisement from the way in which they were described in the mort-
ga;re nnd writ. In the latter documents only three parcels were
enumerated, two on the peninsula and one on Queen street; in the
advertisement they were described as four lots, the Queen street

property being divided into two lots, each separately described, so that

when purchasers were told that the last lot was excluded from the sale

they would naturally infer that the whole Queen street lot was excluded,

and there was clear evidence that such an understanding bad preju-

dicially affected the sale.

Held, that the defendant was entitled to a re-sale, and that the fact of
plaiutiiT having, after the purchase, ag~ied to sell one of the lots, did

not affect that right, as ' e had obtained no deed, and the sale had not
been confirmed by the Court.

Bigelow v. Blaiklock 23

,1/:
;

'

FRAUDS, Statute of.

Plaintiff and defendant agreed orally that defendant should advance
the consideration money nii J take a deed of certain lands for plaintiff,

who should have fourteen months to repay the consideration money,
defendant occupying th<j Is'nds meanwhile, in lieu of interest for the

money advanced, nnd that defendant should execute a bond to reconvej
the premises to plniutiff, on payment of the consideration money.
Defendant took the deed, but did not execute the bond, went into pos-

session of the land, and made improvements upon it ; and when plain-

tiff, within the time stipulated, tendered the consideration money and
demanded a reconveyance of the premises, refused to execute a convey-

ance, claiming the premisses as his ovm, under the deed.

Held, that the Statute of Frauds could not be set np as a defence, to

aid the defendant in the perpetration of a fraud, but that the plaintiff

was entitled to a reconveyance of the premises.

Amero v. Amero.

See also Limitations, Statutb of.

M

-, Rescinding agreement under.

An agreement for the sale of lands good under the Statute of Frauds
may be rescinded before breach of it by parol, provided there is a total

abandonment of the whole contract, and not mere'y a partial waiver of

some of its terms ; nor does the validity of such rescission depend on
the existence of a cousideration.

Barclay v. Proas 317
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FRAUDULENT CONVEYANCE.
1. W. J. C. being indebted to plaintiff, was sued November, 1867, and
t'ud(,'metit recovered for $293.52, a docket of which was registed Octo-
>er, 1868. Execution was issued on the jndgment, and land of said

W. J. C. was bought in by plnintiff, under Sheriffs sale. In May 1866,

W. J. C, being so indebted, conveyed all his real estate, (found to have
been then worth $850,) to his son, the present defendant, the considera-

tion named in the deed being $300, and this suit was brou(;-ht to set

aside the deed ns fraudulent. The jury found that VV. J. C, was in

po8.ses«ion of the land at the time that he gave the deed to defendant,
and continued so for four years afterwards, to May 1870 ; that he was
in possession at the time of Sheriff's sale to plaintiff, and nt that time
resided in the old homestead ; that defendant was in po-saessiou, exclu-

sively of W. J. C, from May 1 870, under title of conveyance from W J.

C. ; that there was no money paid by defendant at the time the deed
was given, except two fiftj dollar notes of hand ; that defendant knew,
at the time he got the deed, that W. J. C, was indebted to plaintiff

;

and that the deed was given by W. J. C. and received by defendant to

prevent or impede plaintiff and other creditors of W. J. C. in obtaining
payment of their debts.

IIM, that under the findings of the jury, which the Court considered
warranted by the evidence, the deed from W. J, C. to defendant must be
set aside as fraudulent. '

Corbett V. Corhett 40

a. One R. T. Muir, who died 4th September, 1871, by his will,

bequeathed his business, including stock in trade, &c., to A. F. Muir,
on certain conditions, among which was the payment or guaranteeing
to defendants as trustees for his two sisters, the sum of $4000 each, for

which they were to take security upon the stock in trade if they saw
necessary, within a convenient time after the death of the testator ; .and

it was also provided by the will that a sum of $2000 should bo paid or

secured to the defendants personally. A. F. Muir continued trading,

collecting the debts of the concern, and disposing of the stock, the
money payable to the defendants on their own account and as trustees

being left in the business without any security being taken. On the
5th April 1875, A. F. Muir conveyed his stock, then worth about
$60,000, to the defendants as security for the payment of the said sums
together with a further sum alleged to be due to one of the defendants
from the estate of R. T. Muir, and on the 15th June, 1875, defendants
took possession of the stock and proceeded to sell it, shortly after which,

on the 30ili June, A. F. Muir made an assignment under the Insolvent

Act. Plaintiff as assignee brought this action to set aside the convey-
ance to defendants, alleging in his writ that the conveyance had been
made to give the defendants a preference over other creditors, and that

the defendants knew or had reasonable cause to know and believe that

A. F. Muir was unable to meet his liabilities. Defendants in their

answer denied that A. F. Muir was insolvent when he made the convey-
ance to them and asserted that when they received it they believed him
to be solvent. They denied all fraud on their part in the transaction,

and asserted that they demanded the security in pursuance of the direc-

tions of the will of R. T. Muir.
The jury found that, at the time of the conveypnce being made, A. F.

Muir was embarrassed and unable to meet his engagements, that defen-

dants did not then know and had not reasonable cause to know that
snch inability existed, that the conveyance was not made by A. F. Muir
with intent fraudulentlv to delay or impede his creditors, and that the
original stock had all been disposed of except about $1600 worth of
machinery.

Ileld, that under the findings of the jury the conveyance must stand,
and that it was not competent for the plaintiff to contend that, even in

the absence of knowledge on the part of the defendants, the conveyance
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shonlcl bo set aside, as mnde by A. F. Mnir in contemplation of insol-

T«Dcy, and in violation of section 89 of Insolvent Act, that being a
different cause of action from any set out in the writ.

Plaintiff havin); obtained an injunction to restrain the defendants

from disposing of the Stock, the Court directed that the amount for

which defendants claimed a lien, with $160 for possible costs, should be
deposited with the Receiver General to respond the judgment if favor-

able to the defendants, in which Ci:se the injunction should continue,

otherwise to be dissolved.

Forrest v. Muir et al 57

3. Defendant, being indebted to various parties, and fearing lest his

creditors should resort to his property, conveyed all his land to his son,

the other defendant, while at the same time he and his family were to

continue to enjoy the benefit of it. In their answer the defendants

alleged a debt due by the father to the son, and an agreement by the

latter to support his father, but the defendants gave no evidence.

Held, that the answer of the defendants could not be used as evidence

at the hearing, and that plaintiff, as creditor of th« father, had a right

to a decree to set aside the deed.

Newcomb v. Simmonds et al , 484

GENERAL WORDS, Construction of.

See CoNSTRCOTioN or Insirdhemt.

AGENT.
See Agency.

IMITATION OF LABEL.
See Label.

IMPEACHMENT OF WASTE, Devise without.

See Wabtb.

INJUNCTION.
1. Sanderson, one of the defendants, had been obtaining discounts from
the Bank of Nova Scotia on paper endorsed by one or more persons,

and the Agent of the Bank becoming dissatisfied on account of the

numerous renewals, and referring to the possibility of the endorsers

being called upon to take up the notes, Sanderson, in July, 1879, gave
tthe Bank a judgment for the exact amount then due on the notes. In
September, 1860, the plaintiffs recovered judgments against Sanderson,

And a number of other judgments v/ere entered up against him by par-

ties who were made defendants in the present- suit. Sanderson con-

tinued to get notes discounted ui til 1874, when his affairs became
embarrassed, and the Bank ceasec. to discount his paper. The notes

then at the Bank were taken up by the endorsers, and Sanderson ceased

to be indebted to the Bank. In 1874 the parties who were then endor-

sers on Sanderson's paper discounted at the Bank took proceedings to

revive the judgment, and issued and delivered to the Sheriff an execution,

with instructions to levy on Sanderson's real estate.

Held, that, the judgment having been taken for a specified sum ascer-

tained at the time to be due the Bank and which had been long since

paid, neither the Bank nor the endorsers of Sanderson's paper could
make it available for any subsequent labilities.

Simultaneously with the issuing of the execution it tlic siiH .

" the

Bank, the other defendants whose judgments woifi srib-ioqaesit co tlj<»se
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of the plaintiffs, had executions placed in the Sheriff's handu by Mr.
Grantham, who was the attorney by whom all the executions were
isHtied, with instructions to levy for the amount of them on Sanderson's
real estate, and the land was advertized by the Sheriff as one sale, the
advertisement being headed in all the causes of the several defendants,
including the Bank.

Held, that under the circumstances, the sale being under the direction

of Grantham, the attorney in all the causes, the plaintifl's were justified

in making the encumbrancers subsequent to the Bank defendants in

this suit. Otherwise, possibly, if those subsequent encumbrancers had
not connected themselves with the Bank, but had advertized the sale

under their respective judgments, subject to prior encumbrances
Injunction to stay the sale until the validity, or otherwise, of the judg-

ment at the suit oi the Bank was settled, continued, but only on the
condition that the plaintiffs should give an undertaKing to bring on the

case for trial at the next term of the Supreme Court in the County, or
that their bill be dismissed.

Costs decreed against the Bank, but not as against the other defend-

ants.

Moody et al. r. Bank of Nova Scotia et al , 129

2. Plaintiff applied for an injunction to restrain defendant from selling

or otherwise disposing of lumber of which he claimed to be owner under
an alleged purchase from the company, the validity of which was dispu-

ted. The injunction was refused, plaintiff having an adequate legal

remedy at Common Law by actions for damages.

Moien V. Shelhurne Lumber Company et al 134

3. Where the defendant had no drain leading from his premises to the

common sewer on the street, and the plaintiff prevented all access to a
drain on his own property through which the water might flow to the

sewer from defendant's property, but defendant proved no title or right

to use such drain, the Court granted an injunction to restrain defendant
not only from permitting his waste water to flow on plaintiff's property,

but from receiving water from the city water works until a suitable

drain was constructed, the evidence showing that the introduction of
such supply, in the absence of a suitable drain, occasioned an overflow

on plaintiffs premises.

Mott V. Burns 135

4. Plaintiff, as assignee of E. W. Chipman, under the Insolvent Act,
obtained an order to restrain the Sheriff of Annapolis from selling

under execution personal property of the insolvent, which he claimed
had passed to him under the assignment, said property h:;vi::g been

allowed by the assignee to remain iu the hands of the i;isolvent, who
had removed it to Annapolis, where it was levied upon. Held, that, as

the remedy of the assignee by action at law, assuming the levy and
proposed sale to be unjustiflable, was complete, the restraining order
must be discharged.

Troop V. Bonnett etal 186

5. Where trustees, having power to sell a mining property conveyed to

them by way of mortgage to secure the payment of interest on bonds
issued by the Mining Company, the principal of which was not yet due,

advertised the property for sale, instead of proceeding by way of fore-

closure, and the plaintiffs, who had the equity of redemption, although
aware of the intention to sell, delayed seeking the information necessary

to enable them to prevent a sale to their injury, and applied for an
injunction only two days before the day of sale, tne Court granted the

injunction upon payment by the mortgagors of the interest on the out-

standing bonds, and their undertaking to pay the expenses incurred in

preparing for the sale.

Wood et al. v. Hare et al 201

f
"

' If
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6. Plaintiff, in his writ, iought to have a jadRment, entered against him
in the County Court upon a confession , signed hy bim when under the

aga of twenty-one, declared null and void, and mo 1 for an injunction

to restrain a sale under execution, upon affidavit!- verifying the Htate-

meut coutuiued in the writ, that the warrant of conl. 'ion on which the

judgment was entered had been procured from him by deceit and
impoHition. No foundation was shown for this statement.

llild, that the defendant could not be restrained, first, because of the

falsity of the material statements on which the injunction was prayed
for ; secondly, because there was an adequate remedy at law by setting

the judgment aside; and, thirdly, because the injunction was not

specifically prayed for, and couhl not be granted under the general

prayer for relief.

McKinnon v. Mc Dougall 342

7. Plaintiff cL.iraed to be entitled to $80,000 bonds on the Eastern
Extension Railway, to be secured upon the Pictou Branch road in the

event of its being transferred to the defendant Company as a subvention
in aid of the construction of Eastern Extension. The defendants were
applying for legislation which should provide that in the event of the

road not being operated to the satisfaction of the Governor-in-Council

of the Province, it should become the property of the Province free

from encumbrance. Plaintiff, contending that this would invalidjvtehis

bonds and was a breach of a compromise made with him, sought to

restrain the defendants from applying for such legislation.

JJelcl, that, as the purpose of the concession was to secure the con-

struction and continued operation of the road, and the proposed legis-

lation contained a proviso that ;;ho trustees of the bondholders should
have uotic« before a ly forfeiture of the road, that was all they had a
right to expect, and the pi 'intiff was not entitled to the injunction

prayed for.

Gregory v. Canada Improvement Co.etal 358

8. The defendant, Cameron, agreed to sell to plaintiff a farm in Char-
lotteburg, Ontario, for $45,000, subject to a mortgage for $14,000. The
plaintiff, in consideration, was to assume the i$14,000 mortgage, and
convey certain gold mining areas and other property to defendant, at

the sum of $20,000, and for the balance of $11,000 he was to convey
to defendant his dwelling house at Truro. The defendant obtained a
transfer of the areas under circumstances as to which the affidavits wore
contradictory ; but it was uncontradicted that the title to the real estate

which he was to convey to plaintiff was encumbered to the extent of

$15,000 more thau had been represented. Plaintiff having obtained an
injunction to restrain defendant from working the areas.

Held, that, assuming the statements of the defendan to be true as to

the way in which he obtained llie transfer, there was a serious question
to be submitted to the Court, whether tho defendant was justified in

recording it and claiming the areas, and that the injunction could not
be dissolved.

Held, further, that the injunction would not be disturbed on account
of misrepresentations in the affidavits on which it was obtained, unless

the case were such that if the facts had been stated accurately, the
injunction would have been refused.

Caffery y , Cameron et ul , 370

9. Plaintiffs claimed to be entitled to fish in a certain berth, under
regulations made by the Sessions on tho authority of an Act of the
Legislature. Under the evidence, the Court inferred that defendants
were authorized by the plaintiffs to shoot their seine,—plaintiffs to have
half the fish caught,—and having done fo the defendants secured a
catch of fish, of which plaintiffs claimed half under the agreement.

Held, that the plaintiffs were entitled to half the fish caught, and that
the relief which they sought, namely, that defendants should deliver to
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them their share of the proccedn or account to them, and in the mean-
time) should be restrained from soiling, &c , was properly souglit in this

Court.

Do(/crty et al. v. Powei etal 419

10. The owner of land leased a parcel to plaintiff, for the purpose of

erecting a lobster factory, for the term of five years. About a twelve-

moutli afterwards the defendant, Shedd, applied for a lease of the same
laud for a similar purpose. Defendant admitted that when he had part

of the materials on the ground for tlie erection of his building plaintiff

forbade him to proceed, and asserted his right to the land, and, ulthough
it was alleged in the answer, the evidence did not justify the concliisiou

that plaintiff had ever abandoned his right under the lease or contem-
plated doing so.

Held, that plaintiff was entitled to have an injunction to roHtrain

defendant from proceeding with the erection tf the building, as the

remedy at common law was not full and adequate, and it would be
impossible for a jury to estimate the damages with accuracy.

Mason et al. v. Shedd et al 478

See also McKay v. Sutherland 332

See also Griffin et al. v. Taylor 427

See also Fraudulbnt Convetancb, 2.

INJUNCTION to restrain action at law.

1. Mitchell sold property to Dodge
purchased from Dodge for 920,000.

for $16,000, which plaintiffs

The property was subject to a
mortgage made by Mitchell to Davis, who assigned it to Sterling, and it

was agreed between Dodge, Mitchell and the plaintiffs, that Mitclioll

should take up the mortgage, and that plaintiffs should pay Dodge
$5000, give him notes for §2000, and maice a mortgage to Mitchell ftr

the balance of $13,000, payable in instalments, for which notes were
also given to Mitchell. In the mortgage made by plaintiff to Mitchell

it was provided that the latter should pay off the mortgage made by
him and assigned to Sterling, and that until it was paid off Mitchell

should only receive from plaintiff the difference between the interest

on Mitchell's mortgage assicned to Sterling, and that until Sti^rling'a

mortgage was paid, plaintiffs should not be liable for anything bnt the

difference between that mortgage and their mortgage to Mitchell.

Defendants Wier and White obtained from Mitchell an assignment of

plaintiffs' mortgage and notes as security for a debt, after which Mitchell

became insolvent, defendant Graham becoming his assignee, and Ster-

ling's mortgage was foreclosed, and the property sold. Wier and White
obtained a resale on giving a bond to the assignee to bid the property up
to $1 1,300. Wier and White purchased the property for $8,520, and an
action was brought on the bond, to which they pleaded that the balance

had been credited to Mitchell, by agreement, on acconnt due White.
Plaintiffs paid on the mortgage to Mitchell $22.50 besides interest, and
took up three notes for $750 each, when Wier and White commenced
action against them to recover the amount of two other notes for $750
and tow respectively.

Held, that Wier and White should be restrained from further pro-

ceeding in the action to recover the amount of the notes, and from
transferring the remaining notes, the difference between plaintiff's mort-

gage and the mortgage assigned to Sterling being more than covered
by the amount paid by plaintiffs, and the amount credited by Wier
and White to Mitchell on the purchase at the Sheriff's sale under
foreclosure.

Stephens et al. v. Wier et al 1 73
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8. Tho (lefnndant J. C. 8. Miller, mortgnged certain property to W. C
KiiiK, whdnc executom forecloRcd tlie niortcaso, J. w. Kinir, tho Hurvl-

ving oxecntor of tho mortgaKoe becoming the purchaser at tne Sheriff's

sale. Dorendant remaining in pusMonsion of tne mortgaged pretniHnH, a
rule nisi watt granted fur a writ of aHMistance to put the purchaHer in

poflHCHHion. No cauHO being shown, the rule wait made abHoIute, and a
writ isHued, under which the property wbm delivered to J. W. King.

Defendant then brought an action of trespass against the Sheriff and
J. W. K'ng, whoreupon a rule »ii.n whs taken for an injunction to restrain

the action. Defendant opposed the rule, contending that the property

of which he had been in possession was not included in the mortgage,
but after a full hearing of the cause, the rule for the injunction was
made abralute. J. W. King then put the plaintiff, Mosher, tn possession

of tho land, and the defendant, ,T C. S. Miller, brought an action of

ejectment, setting up the claim which this Court had previously decided

against him, namely, that the lands claimed wore not included in the

mortgage. The present suit having been instituted to restrain that

action.

Held, that the defendant could not reso-t to the action of ejectment

at common law, and there claim the land t > which this Court had
decreed that he was not entitled, and that the action must be restrained.

Mosher v. Miller 27»

See also JfRACTiCB—Discovery.

;.i

ill

ill I

INSOLVENT ACT.
1. Writs of attachment against the mortgagor, as an absconding debtor,

were insued, and deliverea to the Sheriff on May 20. An appraisement
of tlie mortgaged premises was made, and copies of the writ, with the

appraisement and description of the land, were registered on May 21.

On the same day a writ of attachment, under tho Insolvent Act of 1869,

was taken out against tho mortgagor, but was not delivered to the

Sheriff until after he had registered the documents connected with the
proceedings under the Absconding Debtor's Act.

//^/J, tliat the claim of tho Assignee of the estate, to the surplus
proceeds, must prevail over that of the attaching creditors.

Section 24 of Chap. 79, R. S., is controlled by the lusolvent Act.

Almon et al. v. Gray ftal 6

8. J. T. F. & Co., being indebted to the plaintiff, gave, aa collateral

security, a mortgage which they were to receive on a vessel being built

by McK. & V , debtors of theirs in Prince Edward Island. The
arrangement was made October 19, 1875, and on tho same day J. T. F.
& Co. wrote to plaintiffs, enclosing a draft on H. & Co., Liverpool, at
ninety days, for £1,000, stating that tho same wns drawn against pro-

ceeds of the vessel, which was to be sold in Liverpool, G. B., by H. &
Co., and concluding; " The above vessel is herewitli plclged to you for

the due payment of said Bill of Exchange, as well as /or payment of
the obligations of McK. & V." J. T. F. & Co. then proceeded to Prince
Edward Island, to obtain tho mortgage ; but previous to its l^oing

delivered to plaintiffs, they had, on tho TJth November, caused a doniand
of assignment to be served on J. T. F. & Co., and the plaintiffs'

manager, when the mortgage was afterwards tendered to him, said it

should have been made to the Bank, instead of to J. T. F. & Co., and
handed it back to J. T. F., who gave it to the Assignee. On the 15th
November J. T. F. & Co. made an assignment, under the Insolvent Act,
and on the 27th November, the Bill of Exchange, for £1,000, was pre-

sented and dishonored. The vessel was sold for more than £1,000, by
the Assignee, who retained the proceeds. Plaintiffs claiming to have
an equitable lien on the mortgage for the amount of the Bill of
Exchange, and of an unpaid note of McK. & V,, endorsed by J. T. F.
& Co..
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Held, that, although, if the prncvedinm wera lietween the plaintiffs

and J. T. F. & Co. aloiio, the latter ini|{lit be estopped from reniHting

the claim of the plaititiiTH, on the ground that they had no title to the

veHN(>l at the time they pledged her ; yet, under the provisionH of the

luHolvont Act of 1875, Sec. 118, the pledge or lien, if it could otherwise
havo been effective, was rendered null and void, a demand of anslKn-

ment, followed by an nsignment, having been served within thirty days
after the pledge was given, and the pinintiffs, (upon whom the burden
of proof lay under that Hection,) not having shown that the pledge hod
not been made in contemplation of insolvency.

Bank of D. N. A. y. Worrall 13

3. The Messrs. Pryor, in December 1872, of their own accord, signed

and Honlcd a mortgage, whereby defendant was to be secured from loss

on endorsements ot their paper ; but defendant did not become aware
that such a mortgage had been made until some time in 1874, and his

infoimntion then was not derived from Messrs. Pryor or any person
authorised by them. The mortgage was not recorded until March 20,

1875, when the Messrs. Pryor knew they would have to go into bank-
ruptcy, and on March 22, 1875, they made an assignment under the

Insolvent Act of 1869.

Held, that the mortgage was void, being made in contemplation of
insolvency.

Lordly V. Yeomana IIS

4. Crowe, as judgment creditor of the insolvent McLellan, filed a claim
for the full amount ot his judgment, stating that he held such judgment
as security, but could give no estimate of its value, and ranked on the

insolvent estate for the full amount of the judgment. Previous to the
insolvency he had assigned the judgment to McDonald & Witt, who
acted as his solicitors in the filing of tne claim.

Held, that by claiming for the whole amount of the judgment without
putting a value upon it as required by Section 60 of the Act, Crowe had
practically abandoned his security, and McD. &, W. could not succeed in

the present application, which was for surplus proceeds on foreclosure

and sale.

Sherlock v. McLdlan , . 165

fi. PlniiilifTg, as asdigni^os under the Insolvent Act, sought to have certain

mortgages decreed to be void, which were made by the defendant Smith,
within thirty days of demand made on him to assign, followed by an
aBsignment. The evidence was conflicting, but the Court drew from it

the inference that Smith, finding himself in difllculties, applied to the

Bank for $30U0, In the belief that, if obtained, it would enable him to

arrange with his more pressing creditors and avert the insolvency which
must otherwise ensue ; that the agent of the Bank firnt led him to

believe that the advance would he made, but the directors refused, and,
instead of making the advance, required the mortgages to secure existing

liabilities; that defendant consented to make them, encouraged by the

Rirent to believe that if he did so further accommodation would be
afforded, but the Bank, having secured itself and considering that further

accommodation could not safely be afforded, declined to make any
further advance and insolvency ensued, as Smith had anticipated. At
the time the mortgages were given, the insolvent's paper was lying ever-

due in the Bank, and the agent of the Bank, on the execution of the

mortgage, told him that he could not expect an advance till after the
expiration of thirty days. Plaintiffs having sought relief, first, on the

ground that the mortgages were made in consideration that the Bank
would advance S3000, which would have prevented insolvency, and
secondly, that they were given in contemplation ot insolvency, and with
intent fraudulently to impede and delay creditors

;

Held, as to the first ground, that the consideration must be obtained

from the language of the instruments, which referred to existing indebt-

edness and not advances, and that Smith could not be heard to allege
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instilvi'M''^ Dcfentlunl dciiicil tliii; pliiiiitill' *vas iixsiunco, ftii'l it nppi'iiicil

that lit u iiu'ctiii); of crulitoii^ lliorc wiis only ono ixiuoii wlxj li;iil liltMl i\

claim, ntiil liUrlairn wan witlmiii ii voiiclitr, jot, iiisii'iul of al);nii!uiiiii((

ttu) incciiriL; us a tailni'i' mimI cuIliDu; iiiiotlit'i', ^iviiit; <l"^' 'loiii'o. ihn

incrtini: acijouriiuil tu atiothor day, uii w livli tliu ,<laiiitil!' wu-t a|i|MiiiilMl

ati>ii.'fi*'i!-

//•/(/, t'lnt llie apitoiiitrncnl wus itivaliil, that tho prdL'tciliiius p(iii!1 he

iriipii>.'iHMl .viiliniit ;-")ifii: into ilu In- '.vcncy ( 'oiirt, iMul tluit tli.- i| mhI-

uiii'h denial lluit plaiiiiiff waN um^i^ u n* allv^i'd olili;;fd liiiii tu prove

it.

I'.ntUiir V. Gilliolt, (reterreU to in I U. & C, ar.4,) iinostluncd.

liroirn V. Peavmttn
iSV" (ihit I'\iiTii;s.

See. also PkauI'ICK—SupplciUfntul Bill.

\'\

IN8TTRAN(^E, MA II INK.
1. PlniiililT", a iiinmliiT of the I'.rn of Black Bros ^^ Co., took a ino'T^'MjfO

of a vcssol wliicli wan ),'ivi!i» l.v d^ff-nd^itit^ for oiitfliH siipplii'd liv that

firm, aiul a policy of iiiHiirnnr was I'lKcfod to fircnrc the paymoiit tor

the otiltitn. Tho vessel (*as lost and |iliiinM(l ircclvcd tfu". -nsnrunco,

which ho credited in account wiiii one Mali 'lin. tu whom 1p' had iij,'ree(l

to SI II ;i{'. (U shares in the vessel.

y/< '/, that the amount received from the insurers mint go to tho credit

of the niorty;nt;o.

Troop v. MoHi' ( et al IS'.»

2. Plaintiff filled up an ajiplication (or n ()oUc;,' of marini! insurance,

desiriliin;^ th<- risk thii!i: " \'i)yai;e at and from Block House Mines to

Montreal ;
vessel arrivcil at Sydiev 2nd An;;n>t ; on ch.jrtorc 1 t"rcit;ht

S.'JOOO." The dcfciulants brii,),' anthori/.ed loetlljct iho insiir.ince, inserted

in tho piilii^y without phiituil'fs' privity the words, " betcinninj; tlu^ adven-
ture upon said (leijjlit from anil immediately lollowinj; the loalinj^

thereul on hoard." The vessel was lost at Block lliuse Mines hefore she

commenced takint; her car;;o on hoard, and |)laiiitiil (irst, hecjime nwaro
of llio insertion of the last recited words in ihr i)olicy on heiii}^ infnrntoJ

that the ('ompniiy did iiit Icdd th.uisclves lialiie.

y/'/(/, an aeiion havin;,' heen i "ijjht to reform the policy, th it tho

plaintitVs had a riy;hi to assume timi the Company in |ireparin;,' tho pdicy
would strictly adhere to the terms in the memoramluiu, thai had the

[lolicy heen so prepurcd, the |d;\intilt' w»)uld have l.ul a ri:,'h: to recover

under it, and that it must thenforo ho rijormud ucti.rdiiigly.

B '//'/(' et (il. V. Uitiiin M'li Ine IiisHriiiicf (
'o 203

3. Joseph B'lnks, one of the plaintiffs, applied for a policy of insiiranci; on
the Briniuitino Su/iliia by filliii),' up a printed I'orm. "J lianks and
oth'TS " wete entered au owners, and the " hull and materials " tilled in

as what was to he insured ; iiiid tho a|)pliciition, utter tlie printed words
"ed'ect the above on account nt," was siirned, " Jose[)h Banks." I'ho

policy issued l>y tho (!oirp;iiiy tuirpoit nl th.it .Jnscpli Banks did make
assurance, &c., but the v*()rds, "or whom it niay concern," were not

inserted in the |)olicy. The vessel heinn' lost the plaiiilill'-., as owini's,

br()u;;ht action on the policy, the idaim bei:i;j; resisted on the (,'ri)und that

there was not a total loss, but on the trial the objection was raised (or the

first time liy the dctendant's counsel, that the policy covered only the

interest of JMse])n Banks. IMaintillT then brou..;ht suit in the Equity
Court to have the policy reformed on tho <;r.)iind of in'siake, and issues

were settled by the Equity Judce and tried by a jury, who found that

tliere was a mutual understandiii'j; between the parties which the policy,

as executed, did not curry out, mtkI that, to do so, it vould require to he

altered by inserting; tho names ol the other rejjistered owners ; which
findintr there was evidence to justify.

J/)ld, that the policy must bu reformed so as to covor the interests of

all the owners.

Banks ct al.\. Wik a 2lu

10^
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ISSUES, Practice on Trial of.

See Practice—New Trial-

'

i

JOINT STOCK COMPANIES.
1. Proceedirgs were taken under an Act of the Provincial Legislature to

wind up the company on the gronnd that it was heavily emharrn*se<J

and could not extricate itself without having recourse to the double
liHliiJJty of the shnreholders. The act of incorporation provided that

transfers of aliares should be valid and crfcctual for all purposes from the

time they were made and en'cred in the books of the company. Three
ot the shareholders claimed that they were not contributories on the

ground thut certificates of stock were never accepted by them, but it

appeared that the certificafes were issued to them by direction of the

former stockholder from whom they were transferred that this was
appiovcd of by the directors, and the certificates were handed to the

transferor, and afterwards received by two of the transferees, who were
reyislered as stockholders in the company's books, and never repudiated

the transaction. The third transferee was also registered, and was
elected a director previous to his repudiating the transaction, whicl he

did not do until after it became apparent that the affivirs of the company
were embarrassed. Another class of stockholders claimed to be exempt
on the ground that they had surrendered thoir shares t© the company.
This surrender had been made and accepted by the company, but the

parties surrendering knew that the affairs of the company were embar-
rassed, and it waa witi; a view of escaping liability that the surrenders

were made.
Held, that the provisions of the act were within the legislative authority

of the provincial legislature, and that neither class of stockholders could

be exempted from contribution.

Held, also, that where there was no registration on the books, and the

party sought to be made liable had never deemed himself absolute owner
or acted as such, there was no liability.

In ? e The Wallace Huestia Grey Stone Co 461

2. The petitioner, as administratrix, recovered judgment against the

Halifax Yacht Club, and issued execution, which was returned unsatis-

fied, there being no assets. She then resorted to the individual liability

of the corporators under Revised Statutes, chapter 5.3, section 13, but the

Supreme Court decided that the section did not apply to such a corpora-

tion. Petitioner then applied to have the affairs of the company
wound up.

Held, that the Provincial Act in reference to the winding up of compa
nies, dift'oring from the English Act in that it was made expressly appli-

cable to clubs, could be invoked for the purpose of winding up the

Halifax Yacht Club, but that, as there was no indivimal liability, at.d it

was admitted there were no assets, the prayer of the petition should not

be granted, as it would only create needless litigation.

In re The Halifax Yacht Club 4<^5

JURY, Finding of ignored,

See Foreclosure, 4.

LABEL.
The imitation of lal/els and wrappers whereby the public are misled

and the plaintiff injured will be restrained as a fraud upon him, and
though an imitation will be deemed colorable if it be such that a careful

inspection is required to distinguisii it, yet a Court will not interfere

when ordinary attention would cnal)lc a person to discriminate. It is

not enough that a careless, iuatten;ive or illiterate purchaser might be

deceived by the resemblance.

Johnson et al. v. Parr 9S



LU

INDEX. XXV

LAND, Sale of.

See Sale under FoueclosurE,

LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY.
See Joint Stock Companies, 1.

See also Ultra Vires.

LICENSES TO SEARCH.
See Mines and Minerals.

LIEN FOR RENT.
In re O^MuUin Sc Johnstone. 157

LIMITATIONS, Statute of.

1. Allan MfKav conveyed property to plaintiff by a eked, absolute in its

terms, bui admitted to have been given as security for a debt. Nothing
was paid on account of principal or interest l»y themortfjafjor or his heirs,

for a period of ovc'r twenty years before suit to foreclose, but within that
period an action of ejectment had been broujj^ht to recover possession, in

which a judgment was obtained, a record filed and a writ of hab.fac./ms.
iss led but not executed.

Held, that these proceedings prevented the statute of limitations from
operating except from the judgment.

McKeen v. McKay 121

2. Plaintiff brought action in 187-3 to enforce payment of $400 and inter-

est for land alleged to have been purchased by defendant, the deed being
made out to defendant's brother and left with a third party, to be deliv-

ered to defendant on his handing him a note for the purcliase money
signed by himself and his brother. Defendant, in his answer, contra-

dicted all the statements in the writ, and set out that the snle was made
directly to his brother, though he admitted that he would have assisted

him by joinin^; a note for the purchase money. The evidence was con-
flicting, but the alleged agreement having been made in 1876, the Court
held that the delay in sueing was itself a bar to the action, if, as plaintiff

contended, the agreement was to be coiLsidered as the original undertaking
of the defendant, while,on the other hand, if it was to be viewed as a gua-
rantee, the statute of frauds prevented a recovery.

Waterman v. Will ^ 197

MANDAMUS.
The defendant Company obtained an Act enabling it to maintain a

line of horsecars in the City, but requiring it to provide rails of the most
improvetl pattern, and lay them even with the surfaje of the streets, so

as not to interfere witii the passage of vehicles, and to keep the roadway
in repair within the track and three feet on each side. Defendants havin^j

ceased to operate the line, the roads fell out of repair and the rails pro-

truded. After the commencement cf this suit, which was for a manda-
mus to compel the defendants to have the rails hiid even with tiie surface,

and to put the roads in repair as required by the Act, the City authorities

in mauy instances covered the streets on which the rails were laid

with stones.

Held, that the City had a right to proceed by mandamus, and was not

obliged to resort to as indictment of the nuisance, or to procceiiings to

r
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fiiip the (lefmdnnta under the Act of 1870, Cap. 99, for violation of the

provisions of tlicir Act of Incorjjoration, neither of these courses i)re-

pentiDj,' n rcnicdv ns hencficinl bs the procrcditi}^ by mandamus, hut that

.lie niiuidiiinus must he limited in its operation to those streets on wliich

the railway had not heen covered hy the City nutliorities, as the action

of tlie City in this respect had imposed an unreasonable burden upon the

Company in removin;^ the stones.

The City of Ihdifax v. Hit City Railway Co 319

MINES AND MINERALS.
A license to search for minerals other than gold, was granted to the

relators under .Sec. 80 of Cap. 9, K. S., to expire 2l8t May, 1874. Pre-
viously to its exj)iration, four other licenses to search over the same area

were granted to the relators, which were to expire respective! v, 22nd
May, 187.'> ; 23rd May, 1876 ; 2(Jth .May, 1877 ; and 27th May, 1878, the

area containing only "four and a quarter square miles. On the 28th May,
1877, defendants, liaviufT IV license to search over an uiea overlying in part

the area of tl.e relators, aj)pl'ed for a license, which was afterwards
granted, to work (me square mile partially overlying and including
within its boundaries the area under license to search to the relators. An
order nisi having been taken to restrain defendants from interfering.

Held, that over the area of four and .a quarter miles first above refer-

red to, not more than four valid licenses lo search could be granted under
K. S. Cap 9, Sec. 91, that the relators' fifth license to search, which was
to expire May 27th, 1878, was invalid, and that on the 2Sth May, 1877,
there was no obstacle to the defendants' obtaining the license to work
granted to them.

Oliitcr dictiitii
; that it was no objection to the license to work that it

was taken out in the name of only one of the defendants, Fraser, for their

joint benelit; all the defendaiit.s having had an interest in the license to

search, although taken out in the name of Fraser only.

The Attorney-General v. Fraser et al 27.5

tu] i
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MINING VENTURE, Pai-tner.ship in.

See Partnership, 1, 2,

MISTAKE.
1. PlaintiflF.and defendant, in settling their affairs on dissolution of their

co-i)nrtnershi|), entered into an accounting by which it was shown that

plaintiff bad drawn $318.86 from the partnership funds in excess of tlie

sum drawn by defendant, which defendant contended was due from
plaintiff to him, but which plaintiff' insisted was due to the partnership,

so that only half the amount was due to defendant. Plaintiff" finally

yielded to defendant's contention, and paid over the money. Becoming
satisfied afterwards that his own view was correct, he brought action,

alter the lapse of about a year, to recover the amount improperly paid

over. /A/r/, that having paid over the money with full knowledge of the

facts, the very point now in controversy having been discussed at the

settlement, the ))l!iiptift' could not, after the lapse of a year, durin<r which
he iiad carried out in all respects the settlement agreed upon, apply to

have the mistake corrected.

Misener v. Gaston 125

2. Plaintiff instructed his brother to purchase certain land for him, the

deed to be taken in the brother's name, but in trust for the plaintiff for

life, after his death for his children, and in case of his death and the

death of his children, in trust for his wife. The land was purchased and
plaintiff paiil the amount of the pnr.'hase money, but the deed was made
out to the brother in trust to pay the proceeds to plaintiff's son, then

living, and in the event of his death to other sons, &c. Plaintiff wont

I !t
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Into ))Ossc8sion and lived on the picniiscs without any intinintion tliat ho

bail not a rit;ht to do so, and did lutt discover the omission ol ilie trust

for his own life till after the death of liis hrotlitr, l)eing an iliiierate man
and not liaviiifr ever learned the contents of the deed. His evidence as

to tlie intention was uneorroiwrnfed and uncontradicted.

lltlit, tliiit the plaintitt was cntiiied to Inue tiie deed reetif ed.

Uoijan V. lluijan S'U

See also Fokkci.osuke.

MISTAKE in Award.

See AniMTnATiON, 2.

MONEY RECEIVED to use of Plaintifr.

Plaintiff set out an assi^nnieMt to liini of logs, which, when sawed, the

nssi^^nors, in contravention of the iissi^nmeiit, shipped to Stayncr; an
a;:reemont with Stayner to indemnify iiim from loss and account for the

proceeds in the same manner as if the lumber had heea shipjted to plain-

tiff under the assinnment ; a reeei))t hy Stayner of money on account of

the lumber for which he refused to account. Defendant denied the alle-

gations in the writ, hut the Court sujtaint'd the plaintiff's view of the

ca.'<e on the evidence.

Hell, that plaintdl was entitled lo an aecount, and that the proceedings

were projierly instituted in the Equity Court.

Mathers v. Stayner etal 431

MORTGAGE of uiifrrantod Crown Lands.

Thomas and John Archibald inortt;ai.'ed to plaintiff two third parts of

several lots of unnranted crown lands applied for and paid for hy Klier-

hauseu and others the ri;;ht to receive wliich was by them translerrred to

the St. Croix Manufacturing Company, (said Archibalds having become
interested to the extent of two third pans.) Biu'ore the grants were
taken out the Archibalds became insolvent, and defendants, as trustees

for the creditors, procured said grants of lands based on the original

application, hut they selected the lots in localities somewhat different

from those indicated in such application.

Ihlil, that plaini'ff had a lien on two-thirds of the land compriseii in

the grants for the debt intended to be secured hy the mortgage, and that

an order must pass that the amount tlireoi should be paid to him, other-

wise said two thirrts of the land to bo sold to satisfy plaintiff's claim.

Sic'iihens V. Twining et al 176

MORTGAGEE, Insurance for benefit of.

Plaintiff mortgaged certain property to C. f >r $414.50, and covenanted

in the mortjiage to keep it insured for finOO in the name and for the

benefit of the mortii:agee. Subseciuently, pi lititiff effected insurance to

the amount of S.iTO on his own a<'count, without reference to tlie mort-

gagee, S180 of which vtras on the personal property, not covered by the

mortgage. After loss by fire the mortgagee, finding that the insurance

was not in his name, demanded an assignment »f the policy, offering to

secure to plaintiff the amount due him, and u])on his refusal, claimed the

amount from the company. Defendant piid the SI 80 and, upon action

brought for the balance, an interpleader order was made
Held, that the insurance enu-ed to the benefit of the mortgagee, and

that he was entitled to interplead, although the claim of the mortgagee
was an equitable claim, and the comjjany was under a contractual

obligation to the jilaintiff, and although the claim of the mortgagee wa?
smaller than the amount insured.

McKenzie v. ^Ltna Insurance Company 346



XXVlll INDEX.

I

[

III.'

mi I

NEW TRIAL.
F. MfDonnlfl, denonsctl, made Ji mortgngc to pIiiintifT which plaintiff

brouftht suit to foroeloHc. DcCeiuliintssct out an nurcemcnl by whic^li plain-

titt Hureflij to rplensn tlie inortcaue on roccivini; three j)roniisHorv notps

maile by one McKiiinon, to whom i>nrt of the land had been ho1<1 iiy flic

mort^rnjror I'lnintiff lepllcd that the notes were only taken as eollutcriil

seeurity, to be credited to the niortyagor when paid, and that nothinj; had
been paid «.n account of them. On the trial ol' the issue, plaititifV proved
the niortt^af^e, and defendants produced no evidence whatever. Tliu jury
found for defenihints.

Jfc/fl, tliat tlie burden of proof of tlie issue raised was on the defon-
flants, ami that as tiiey had proved notiiiuf^, the findinjj must bo set aside.

Murraij v. Mclhuald et ol 142

See also Pb-vctice—New Trial.

NUISANCE.
See Mandami'8.

PARTIES.
1. Plaintiff in his writ, set out amoni,' other thfngs, that defendant and
himself were enpaced iu a co.j)anuciship as Attorneys. &c., from Sep-
tember !8''6, to December 1871, that in 1867 one Kirby informed them
that a certain coal area would be vacant, and askf-d them to join with
him in applyiiip lor it, as he anticipated trouble in getting it, and wanted
assistance, to which they agreed, the license to search b-intr taken in the
name ol the defendant, who held it for the benefit of said Kirby and the

said firm (the respective pioportions being set out in the writ) ; that after-

warils defendant obiaiiied with the same consent, aii(' for the benefit of the

same parties, a license to work, the fee therefor being paid out of tlie part-

nership funds ; that a renewal of the license to work was afterwards
obtained by defendant, and before the expiration of the renewal, and after

the dissolution of the co-partnership, defendant, without consulting (dain-

tiff, and without his knowledge, obtained a lease of the area in conjunc-
tion with said Kirby, and refused to recognize plaintiffs claim to any
interest therein.

JJelH, on demurrer, that it was not necessary that the agreement in

respect to said area be alleged in the writ to have been in writing ; that

Kirby mentioned in the writ was not a necessary party, as no complaint
had been made against him, no relief was sought from him, and no decree

could be made against him ; and that the facts set out constituted a good
ground for the relief sought lor by plaintiff, as, assuming the statements
in the writ to be true, the defendant was a trustee for the plaintiff to the
extent of plairtifT's interest in the area.

luiton v, \Vmiberhe 48

2. Objection having been taken that certain proceedings (see case cited

iiifra) should have been by information in the name of the Attcrney
General,

Held, that the plaintiffs had ri<:htly proceeded by the writ substituted

iu this Court by statute for the iiiil in Chancery, and that although the
writ stated that plaintiffs were acting on behalf of all the Presbyterian
members of the congregation, even that was not necessary, as they might
under R. S. Cap. 95, Sec. 19, have maintained the suit on their own
behalf alone.

The statement was made in two -vrits that by certain legislation the

title to certain lands in question was (rested in the Presbyterian Church of

Canada, but the legislation referred to did no' afreet the title to the pro-

perty in question in the suits. Defendants not having demurred to

the writ.

Hfld, that they could not reasonably ask to have plaintiffs turned out
of Court because the Presbyterian Church was not a party lo the suits

when the Court was satisfied that it could not be made a party, and that

the proper j)arties were before the Court.

Douglas et al. v. ffaives et al ....,,... 147
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rtgnceil l!\n<l to Archibald nnd Jamos Clii.s-

assijriKMl liiH Interest to plnintitl', who hroiiu'ht

3. Miitthew Chislioim mort„
holm, the former of whom assijri., „ , ...,

suit to forecloHC tlie iJ)ortj;ane ajriiinst Matthew Chisholm alone. Siilise-

(|iicnlly the writ was nmciulcd hy makiiit; Archihald and •lainos

Chisliolm and John T. Smith defendants, the latter having taken aa
assitinmeiil. of the mort^a^e from Arcliihald and .Janius ( Chisliolm siib-

se(|uciitly to the art^i^ninont hy Arthiliald Cliisholin to plaintilV.

lldd, that Archibald Chisholni, liavin(,' a so|)arate interest, had a ri^lit

to assign it to plaintiff, that ulthou;;!) piainiitf could not sustain his suit

as orif^inally brought njjaiust the inort^aiior alone, the writ, as ainendeil,

hrou;:ht all the parties inteicstcd before the Court, and that altli(Mii;h

the ordinary eourse would have been to nuike Smith a en-plainiiif, yet as

he denied ])laintitV's rights under the as^i^iumeut, he had been properly
made a deiendant.
nihil-

ji
V. Chiti/tolm ct al 1 ti"

4. MeDonald &, Baker bavin;? a lien on property of the insolvent defen-

dent, under a recorded jiid;;ment, a suit was brou<;ht by them as

CO plaintiHs with the assiyneo to set aside a judj^ment next previous to

theirs, aliened to have been fraudulently obtained.

//e/(/ on demurrer, that said MeDonald and Baker had been properly
made parties to the suit, and that although uiuler the In.soivent Act
(1873^ the Hssifjnee hiid tlie exclusive riuht to sue for the rescinding of

instruments made in fraud of creditors irenerally, and should then be the

only plaintiff in the suit, it was otherwise where the instrument was made
in fraud of certain individuals irresi)ectively of the other creditors.

Patterson v. Archibald e.t al .313

See also Moodjj v. Bank of Nova Scotia et al 1 29

PARTIES, Objection for want of.

See Practicis—Waiver of Objection.

PARTNERSHIP.
1. Plaintiff, in his writ, set out amonp other thinpe, that defendant and
himself were en{,'apcd in a co-partnership as Attorneys, &c., from Sep-

tember, 1866, to December, 1871 ; that in 1867 one Kirby informed
them that a certain coal area would be vacant, and asked them to join

with him in applyinjj for it, ns he anticipated trouble in gettin^j it, and
wanted ass'istance. to which they agreed, the license to search being taken

in the name of defendant, who held it for tie benefit of said Kirby .ind

the said firm (the respective proportions being set out in the writ) ; ibat

afterwards defendant obtained, with the same consent, and for the benefit

ol the same parties, a license to work, the fee therefor heiig paid out of

tiie partnership funds ; that a renewal ol the licetise to work was after-

wards obtained by defendant, and before the expiration ot the renewal,

and after the dissolution ol theco-partnershij), defendant, without consult-

ing plaintiff, and without his knowledge, oliraincd a lease of the area in

conjunction with said Kirby, and refused to recognize plaintiff's claim to

any interest therein.

Jltld, on demurrer, that it was not necessary that the agreement in

respect to said area be alleged in the writ to have been in wriiing ; ih it

Kirby mentioned in the writ was not a necessary pariy, as no com])laint

had been made against him, no relief was sought from him, and no
decree could be made against him ; and that the fn'ts set out constituted

a good ground for the relief sought for by plaintiff", as, assuming the

Btatemcnis in the writ to be true, the defendant was a trustee for the

plaintiff to the extent of plaintiff's interest in the area.

Eaton V. IVeat/ia-be 48

2. Plaintiff and defendants entered into a co partnership to work certain

mining areas, a lease being taken out in the name of the defendants, but

for the benefit of all the parties. Plaintiff's share of the expenses of
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working; tlio mino, ns they brrnmo dao from month to month, wore pnid
hy tilt! (Icfcndnnt, (ifuv^c Ileinn'ltoii, nuA only n »r.inll [)oriion hcinij

ri'l'iinileil, thn lnttcr wioto ti> plniniiff thnt if his indi'hiedncs.s wuh not

paid l>y a day niinuui, he would coiisiih'r th.vt iio inienilcd to witlidiiiw

from thi; advoiiiure. Hocuiviiij; no reply, he aftcrwanls wrote to plain-

till', cnclosiiiii the amoniit received from him on ,\econnt of his eontrHm-
tioiis, lo whieh ])ii\inliff rej)lied, aeeeptiny iho money, and eoneludinj;,
" now that I am no piirtieipator with you in the trilmto, let your niiml

rest (piii't, and let the past iniiiirscnt in juiii." Tlie mine havini; snh^o-

(pitmily tnriicd out well, pliiiniiff, eluimiinj to ho a i)artner, l)ro\i;;lit

netiou for an aeeonnt, &e., which was dismissed with costs.

Distinction hetween mining and ordinary tradiinj pariDcrtthips as to

(hlertiis prisoiiiie.

IJdiiiillon V. Iliiinillnn et (il 78

3. Plaintiff, the widow of Chas. S. Silver, was entitled to certain property,

j)Iacod in trust ainonj;' oilier ihin;;sfor the piiynnMit of reins, &c. free troni

tlu^ eontnjl of her hnshand and not suliject to his dehts. She diieeted her

tri\stees to pay over to her hiishund the income for certain years. Her
hu^hand was at that time in partnership with William C Silver,

carryin;r on a business in Halifax whieh was conducted hy (^lias. S.

Silver alone, Wm. C. Silver liavin}^ witlidrawii from the nianaixemeiif of

it, and takin;; no oversight of its atf'nirs. When plaintiff directed tho

money to ho paid to her husband she knew ho was in emharrasscd eir-

cnmstanees, and he had then and ionj; hi'lore exhausted his capital anil

become indebted to the firm, his family l)oin<r meanwhile supported from
the fundi of the firm. In those eirenmsttmccs he had ordered the money
paid over to him hy his w-fe's trustees to he jiaid to creditors of tho firm,

and onened an account on the firm hooks, charjiin;; the firm and eredit-

inif iMrs. Silver with the monov so paid. Chas. S. Silver died insolvent

in 1870, when Wm. C Silver first hecame aware of the course ])arsued hy
his co-partner. Plaintifl in this suit claimed from Wm. C. Silver, as sur-

viving p.irtner, the repayment of the money ho received hy tho firm, and
credited to her

//</(/, that (has S. Silver was not justified in crcditinff such moneys
to plaintiff without her conturrcnce or that of Win. C. Silver, and that

tho latter was not liable.

Silver V. Silver 169

4. Plaintiff and defendant entered into a contract to fish, each in a
distinct berth, and each party fiiidin<^ his own seine, boat, and fishiufj

gear. The evidence was eoiiflictiiip as to the contemplated duration of

the ay:reement, but the Court arrived at the conclusion that it was eon-

fined to tlie taking of a school of tish in each berth. Evidence was
given as to the meanins; of the term school, as used in such contracts,

but it was vague and contradictory, and such as lo oblige the Court to

construe the egreement independently of any alleged usage. l)efei;dant

caught fourteen barrels of mackerel in his berth, of which he gave pluin-

tiil" seven, and plaintiff, shortly after, eauglit ten barrels in his berth, of

which he gave defendant five. Plaintiff then abandoned his berth, and
went elsewhere to fi^h, and never returned to it. Defendant, in his

berth, caught two hundred and fifty banvls, of which plaintiff claimed

half.

I/eld, that the plaintiff" was not entitled to participate in the defendant's

catch of fish.

Fawson v. Noonan 377

PREFERENCE.
See CONTEMPLATIOy OF IXSOLVEXCT.

See aho Fraudulent Conveyance.

See also Insolvent Act.
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" PLANT," Definition of term ns npplicd to tnnnnfactorv.

In ra Monltjomfrii 155

POLICY OF INSURANCE, Action to rufonn.

Ste Inhukanck, Makinb, 1.

PRACTICE.

169

Amendment of wiut.

1. rininiiff bron(ilit iiction tifriiinst ilip (Icfcti'lants for n mnn'lnimi'f to

roiiipcl tlidu to provide (or a ilcht due liiiii hy \\\v iru>ilci'» o( n school

Ri'i'iinn. Tlio writ was n^'uiiist \\\v. dctiiiiiiuits in-rsoniilly, lait containt'il a
statciiiorit that they wi'rc trustees, &.v., and Ihnt dcfetidniit, 1)., was secre-

tary. Evidence was taken as to tlie existence of the debt, niul ihe case

came on (or hcarinL' under the pleadings and evidence

y/'/</, that tho trustees eoiihl only hesntd in their corpornte name

;

and that th(! ntncndnicnt to that elVeet, asked for by phxintifTut the hcar-

in^:, couki not bo jjerinitted.

Cook V. Ikiridson et al 37

2. PlaintilT's aj)plied to amend their writ l)y addinj; a defendant on the

ground that a defect existed in the or<.'ani/,ation of the defendant com-
pany and in order that, in tho event of failure a<rainst the defendant
company, they might have relief against the deiendants whom they

sought to add.

ll^hl, that tho amendment could not he allowed.

N. S. Salt Works v. //. .j- C. B. Riuhray 333

3. Defendants demurred to jdainiiffs' writ, on tho ground, among others,

that the AttorneyGenc.al had not been made a party. Tho demurrer
was overruled by the Judge in E(|uity, whoso decision was sustained by
the Court in banco on appeal, trom which decision an apiieai was taken to

the Supreme CiMirt of Canada, wlicre the appeal was dismissed on the

ground that the Court had no jurisdiction as the decision was not final.

Piaintirt's then sought toamcncj tlie writ by adding the Attorney-General,

to which the defendants objected, on the ground of delay. The detcn-

dauts were in possession of the property, taken from the plaintitls, in

res|)ect of which the suit was brought, and were enjoying the whole profits

of it, so that the delay was prejudicial to the plaintilFs rather than
to them.

ll(J(l, that the plaintiffs were entitled to the amendment applied for as

they had not been remiss in the prosecution of tho cau^e.

W. <J-
.4. Railway Co. v. IF. C. Railway Co 355

Answer of defendants not evidence at hearing.

Defendant, bfing indolited to various jinrtics, and fearing le.st his

creditors should resort to his projjerty to obtain payment, conveyed all

his land to his son, tho other defer dant, while at the same time he and
his fiunily were to continue to enjoy the benefit of it. In their answer
the defendants alleged a debt due by the father to the son, and an agree-

by llu' latter to support his father, but the defendants gave no evidence.

Ihld, that the answer of the defendants could not be used an evidence

at the hearing, and that plaintiff, as creditor of the father, had a right to

a decree to set aside the deed.

Neivcomb v. Sitnmonds etal 4S4
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Answku to ammn'I)i;i) wiut.

lMiiinfi(l'!i linvin^j iiini'ii<lo(l their writ, Horvoil it on (k'liindiint, nitli a
notici!, riiilorned, rt'cinirin^ liim to imswcr witliiii fonitocn t\i\\H, iiiln-r-

wisc, pllliMlilt'^4 to l)L' at lll)i>rty to si;;n tiiiul jiKi^inciit liv ilcliiiilt, ajiit

liavf till! writ tnV.t'.u jiio I'on/'i.iiio. Di'loinliiiit, wlio liiul "liil}' put in Ih'h

answer to tlic <>ri;;iiiiil writ, diil not wit!iin tlio liiiiu liinitcil in ilii> iiDtirc,

niiswor tliu iiiiK'inliniMit, mid pluiiiiifr'' otitniiiod a ruin iiixi, ciilliiiir ujkhi

him to sli()«- caust! wliy tli« writ sliould not lio tal^on /no ri)n/'<ssi>, etc,

l)e('oi(; till! ar^uiniuit oi wliicli rule di'lcii laiit |;.it in an aiiswijr, not deny-
ing' the HtateinuntH in tlio iiinundmeiit, liiit leaving; tlio proof of tliciii to

till' iiialntifrii.

I/rlil, thiit tho rnUi ninl Im must discliarirod witli co«t8, defi'iulunl li iv-

inc It ri(;lit to put in liia iin^iwor at any tiiiio liufuro tho inarl^in^ of a
default.

Luit'ion et al, v. linlloni 107

API'KAL FROM PitOUATK C(3lTin'.

Tlio Court will not oonsider other yroundH of appeal than those con-
tained in tho statement filed in tho registry of the Probata Court.

In rii The Estate of James W. Hoop 162

Costs,

1. D. made a mortgage to defendant's testator, to secure the payment of

throe promissory notes. Tho notes were paid, and handed over to 1).,

upwards of twenty years before this action was brouijht hy l).,to compel
defendants to execute a release of the mortjfane. Duriiifi; tlie suhscMpient

period no payments wore made l)y 1). or demanded of him, and tlie Estate

of the testator was settled witliout any reference to the mortjraije as an
outstanding debt due the Estate. After hrinninu the action, I), hncamo
inm)Ivent, and made an Mssi<,'iimeni under the Insolvent Act, and his

Assi^'uce interveninj,', under an order of the Court, became plainiilf in

the suit.

Ih'ld, that defendants must bo decreed to execute a release of the mort-

paL'c, though without costs, ihoy not having opposed tho proeeeding.s ot

plain titK

Bell, Assignee, v. Drown el al 20

2. Where plaintiff pr.iyed for an account on the dissolution of copartncr-
ship between himself and ilefendant, alleging that a balance was due him,

but the Master's report, showing a lariro balance to bo due to defendant,

was sustained, except as to a comparatively small item.

Held, that tho delendant was not entitled to a decree willt costs as tlie

plaintiff had succeeded in establishing his riglit to ono half interest in a
mill, which was disputed.

Godet v. LeBlanc 7!i

3. Plaintiffs having amended their writ, served it on defendant, with a
notice, endorsed, requiring him to answer within fourteen days, otherwise,

plaintith to be at lit)erty to sign final judgment hy default, and hiive the

writ taken pro cimfesfto. Defendant, wlio had duly put in his answer to

the original writ, did not within the time limited in the notice, answer
the amendment, and plaintiffs obtained a rule n'm, calling upon him to

shew cause why the writ should hot bo taken pro confesso, etc., before the

argument of which rule defendant put in an answer, not denying the state-

raent9 in the amendment, but leaving the proof of them to the p'aintiffs.

Held, that the rule nisi must be discharged with costs, defendant hav-
ing a right to put in hia auswer at any time before the marking of a
default.

Laivson et al. v, Belloni ' 107
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4. II. & M. M('?)(K.rtl»l nind' a liill of milo of Morsonnl prniuTty, ilatoil

July 5tli, ISTCt, (•oinlitioiutl f(ir the jmympiii ot *4()() on tin- Ti'li Jiilv,

lh77, and liccHiiio iiiKolxnit •>|ili April, IH77. On ilio Sili Jnno, |s77,

to avoid Icaviiij.' tin- properly on tln' prcinisf.s am ii lien for nnt, wlii>li

acci'ut'd on tli« I2ili of •Iniii', ilic insolveiii'M a<iNi;rnt>t' and iIil> lioldcr of

tlic liill of siilr, after oacli advcrlisini; a mile ol the property t.) vliicli tlio

otiiir olpJiMtiii, ayrci-d tliat it Hliould he sold, reserving ilie i)roct'eiU for

till' Mdjiidication of ilie Cunrt,
111 III, iliat till' liuldcr of tliu bill of sale was nntiilod to the procicds,

wliicli were less thuti the aoioiint due liiti), hut tlnit the decree sliould he

wi li(Mit costM, an tlireotitrovcrHy had ivriseti out ohm asserted lii^ht to sell

which did tiot exist in eitiier party.

In If. O'Miilliii iS- Joli».if(>nr 1 S7

5. A cimse was leferred to a Master to a.-'certain wimt ninount was due
onaJud^nlent n|ioii wliicli )ilaintill' h id issued execution, directing' tho

Shi ritl lo levy for S4.')4. 'l"he Master reported only $i\'2 due, and excep-
tions hoin;r taken to the re|)iirr, it was, after ar^iinieni, eoniirnied.

J/iltl. tlint delendatit was entitled to tin; costs of the reference, iilthout;h

plainiitl did not, lit the time of issuin;; the execution, know what amount
was .liii', in (onsci|uence of ))ayinenls haviiijL; hcen made tu his iittorney,

who liad left the jirovinee.

Li/iic/i V. O'lhirn 3;m

6. PlaintitV hrouKht n suit tn obtain from defendant a roeonveyntiee on
])lainiitrs payinc him the iimount that sliould he found dno upon an
nccountiiii.', for which he prayed. Dctendant set up a deletiee wliiidi was
rot sustained, and insisted on payment of S40(t, of which the Mii'-lcr

allowed Suit. Kxcepiions were taken to the report, some of which were
nliowcd atid others disallowed.

//(/(/, that the plaintill' was entitled to the costs of the suit, hut that

the costs arisin{j out of the exceptions should not be allowed to either

party.

Knoirlan v. Dunn 410

Sec also Moodij el ul, v. Bank of Nova Scotia 12'i

PRACTICE.

])KFAUT/r, Effect of.

riiiiiitiff broufilit suit apainst defendants as administrators of the

estate of John Hcaton to recover an amount due on an account stilted

and interest, and obtained jud^rment by defnult, no answer liavine; jpoen

Sut in ; after which it was referred to a master to ascertain the amount
lie. At the invcstijiation al! the partie.s were represented by their

res|icctive attorneys, and the niaster reported a sum due by defeiidjiiit.

Some of the defendants liavinjr objected to the report, on the f;ronnd

that many of the cliarfics comprised in the settlement had been orie;in-

ally entered apiinst another jiarty, and that uo right of action existed

nj!;aiii8t John Heaton's estate ;

J/iild, that the objection was not now open, but should have been
taken in an answer to the writ.

McNeil V. Boaton el al 144

Demurrer.
Where the demurrer is to the whole writ, if there is any part of it

which eutiiles the plaintiff to relief, the demurrer must he over-ruled.

Eaton V. Weatherbe 48

See also WiNpaoR and Annai'Olis Railway.



XXXIV TNDKX.

PRACTICE.

])lS(!i)Vi:UY.

Tlic pUiiitiffs Mtiii^'lit in thin unit lUHPovcry <>f ttxctn nfrovsary tootuxlilo

tlicm to pltiiid to III) iii'tion lit law ln-oiiL'lit iiirJiinst tlifiii l>y tlio

(li'f('iiiliitit, anil tlin writ coiitiiiiioil ii priiycr for riUii-l in rcsptu't of tlin

iniiitci'H ot' wliicli (iisciivcry wiin MoiiL'lit. On tkl\iii|; out tin* writ,

iil;iintillM (il)iiiint(i tin ordfir riNtniininu; df'fiMMliint from fiirllicr lU'tioii

ill tlu! coninioii liiw Miiit, iiml ili<fi>n<!iint, having liloil his mmwur, son;,'lit

to li:iv(( tlid r('.siniinin;f onicr ilisciiiirj^oil.

//</(/, tliiit tlid plaintiff Coniptiiiy liiivin;; Mouiflit rolinf in thin Court,

liiui cicctcil tlii^ tril)iinal, ami coniil not at tlio same lini" niaki' tlin

iiiiUtiTft rrforrcMJ to in tlinir writ tlif siiltjcct of plca-t to tlio action at

law; tliat tliu nvidiMicn son^jht for waM, tliorcfori-, not pi'niriont to tlio

(Irr'iicc in t!i(* action at law, and that tiic rcstrainiii^r ord^r liaviim Ih'oii

pijiiifod Hohdy on tlin ;;roniid tlint dixcov.'ry wan nci'ssiry, iiiii'f lio

disiluiip'd, irr(!S| (M'tivc of tlm Hiilllcicncy of tlio di'f<'iidaiit's nnswor
;

tliaf liio proscnt suit, idthoiitrli it ooiild not lie tri'atoii as a suit for dis-

fovory, still (onfimicil as a suit for rrlicf, Imt tli(> piaintilT.-i iiii;;lit

disioiitinuf llir, suit and pload llio facts set out in their writ as a ilol'uiico

to tho action at hiw.

C'(i/ic I'Jntnn Comimni/, TAinittdy v. Gishonif 240

Tx.rUNXTION.

All ill junction must ho specifically prayed for, and will not bo HranteJ
niidcr tin; {;niicral prayer for relief.

McKinnon v. Mc 'Jowjall 342

I I
i

Insolvent Act.

Defendants, hoinfj added parties, resisted a prooeedinjj tiilcen hy plain-

tiff, as nssiffiicoof a mortyrntje, to foreclosn the same, on thoL'round that

tho ini)rt^,'aL'o was made in cimtemphitioii of insolvency, and wns void

under tho In>iolvoiit Act,

—

the inortj,'iij(ee havin{^ afterwards bocomo
insolvent and assi^nied under tho Act.

Ilild, that defendants, sockint; as creditors of the insolvent to impeach
tlie inortt^iifre, sohdy on tho yroiind that it was in cotitravention of tho

Insolvent Act, should have called on the asssin;nee to take ))ro('eodiiiif»

to sot it aside, and, upon liis refusal, should have ai)])Iied to the .fiidire

for leiwe to ^iroeeed in his nnrno ; and, further, that defoniiiuits should
liuve proved their claims in order to entitle them so to proceed.

Q. Whether the defendants could contest the validity of tho mort-
pajro at all.

Grant v. Wheeler etal 388

Interlocutory Order.

Interlocutory order, to cotn|)el executor to pay into Court tho pro-

ceeds of sales, in a suit broiifj^ht to remove the executor from office,

refused, the affidavits on which it was founded being answered in every
essential particular.

Summary remedy provided by Probate Act recommended.

Smitkers et id v. Sinifhers 483
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1nti;iu'I,i:ai)KI{.

I'liiiiililT mortjfiiu'nl cprliiiii prnporty to C. for ?114 .10, nml cdvo-

.'iniitcil ill lli(« llllllt^:l;.'« li> k('i'|i if. iiiHiii'i'il tor fTiOU In ilii> iiniiit' hikI for

till' liriii'lii (iltlm iimrt^;iit;p('. Siili!<c(|ii{'iiil_v, ]il:iiiil ill' inVcltMi jtiMiiiMin'O

to llic iiiiiuiiiit uf ff^TO (III iiis own iicrdiiiit, wiilnnit, ii'lVichco lo tlio

inoilya;;u', SIMH of wliioli wiih on tlio |i»'i-,suiiiil ]iro|i(.ny, not rdvcrcii liy

tliti lMo^l^;;l;;(^ Af'T ioxx liy liii' tli(> niorii.'iit;('(', lindiii^c tliiu llio

iiisiintiic'i' WHS not in IiIh niiiiic, iji'inaiiilcil lui iiN>iKiiiii«nt of llii< policy,

otfpi'in^ to mciii'o to |ilaiiitirf I lie iiinoiiiit iliio liiin, an<l, ii|ion liit rrfii-<ii!,

('hiiiii)'il the iiiiioiint from llw ('oin|i!iny Dcfcniliuiis piiiil the 5|Si)

niiil, iipon lU'iion IiioiikIiI for lliu luiljincit, an iiilcriilcaili-r order waH
llliliic.

Ill Id, tiiai till' insiiraiic(> I'niii'cd to tlin lioiicll' of tin* niort^a;,'f'c, and
tliiit lio wiiM (Militlcd to inl.('r|ili'ad, aitlion^li iIki claim of tlu> nr>rt;;ii;;('o

was an (>i|iiitiililc claiin, uiid tli<> Company was under a contritctinil

oMi^ation lu the plaintilV, and ali|ioii|^ii tlio claim of tlio niortf^agcu was
Hinallcr tliaii tiii< amount in>iirod.

McKi'iuic V. ^ UliKi. Iiisuruuce Coniiniiii/ .34ft

New Trial.

1, Tilt' prnctit'ii of tlio Supremo f'ourt on tlio common 'aw side, in

relation to settini: ii-ido verdicts and ^rriuitin); new trials, is peculiarly

app'icaiilo to tlio trial of issiiis in I'liiuity, on circuit, and a party dis-

Piiiislicd with a verdict in an e(|uily suit, tried on circuit, should ajiply

to th" .IndtiP liefore whom it was tried for a rulo nisi, or, in the eveir of

his refusiii;; a rule, should ta! o it out under this statute*, and eminot,
liaviiii,' i>;iiored that praelioo, move tlio Equity Court ai Halifax to not

asido the vcnlicj.

Cliijimim, Exea ij'\ v. Gnvaza el a! .... .... "0

2. Where tlio trial to( k place at llali'iix hefore the .Iiid>:c in Kijuity, and
the v(MMliet was f 'Und on Septomiier U5tli, !ind iho rule, having heeu
rcfusod hy the .Iiid};e, was not taken out until Octoiier .'UHli,

llild, that, assiimiii;; tlio ])liiiiitill' to iiave had a riirht to take out a
rule under tho slatiito, he had allowed too muidi liiue to elapse, niid had
by the delay lost \\\» right to do mo.

Euton V. Wetithi'ihe 4H

PKiirKTUATiNcj Testimony.

Plaintiffs alle^^ed in their hill tlmt ono of the dcfoiidaii*^H .iceepied

am' executed a lease fur fourteen ye:vrs, dcteriiiiiialdo on six mouths'

notice, that notice was j^iven, hut tho [leriod had not oxjiireil ; that said

dcrendant intended to contest the rif;ht of tho plaintiffs, ami s.t up a
title in tho other defendant to defeat the pluintiffs ; that wliile this

Iitii;iitiun was threatened no action could at pres(Mit ho l)rouj,Hii, and
that the evidence of a eoi tain witness would he necessary and inat-rinl

to enaMe them to estahlisli their claim ; that he was a^ed and ahoiil to

leave the I'rovince, and tliou;,'h they could ohtain his ovidoneo now,

they miyht not be able to do so at the time of an action hereafter

brought.

//(/(/, that sufTiciont had been set out to sustain plaintiffs' bill to

perpetuate testimony, and the bill was not demurrable.

Steel Company of Canada, Limited, v. Vance et al 428
i{
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Skcitiuty for Costs.

Socuriry for costs orrlcred whci-e the insoU'ent plaintiff company,
th<iii;,-li incorporated in the I'rovince, wn.s ifpfjisiereil in Kiif^land, and
!iii I its directory nnd ])li»cc of hnsiiio>*8 tliero ; and tlic piuoies using tho

iiaino of tlie compiiny in the suit were not iii liio Province.

C'«//e /Jreton Co., Limited v. Dodd et at 326

Sktting Aside Award
See Abhitratiox.

f i1 !

Setting off Costs.

In January, 1879, plainriffs obtained a rule settinp asido defendant's

demurrer witli costs, and in July of that year the suit terminated hy a
decree in favor ot defendant, witli costs. Previous to tliis di;creo tiie

defeiiiliuit became entitled, on tiie common law side of tiie Court, to a
bill of costs against McClelliind, who was the real party in this suit, the

otiier phiintifi being merely a nominal jiarty to the suit. The costs on
tiie (locroe in favor of the dofeiidant in tiie suit first mentioned were
paid in full by McClelland, who did not apjdy to have the costs slue him
on tlie rule set off or deducted, an<l McClelland having died, plaintiffs'

nitoruo}- entered a suggestion and issued execution for the bill of costs

on the rule to set aside the demurrer.
Ilvid, that defendant was entitled to ha 'he costs In the common

law suit set off against the costs on the !e, although there was a
nominal party in the suit brought in this Court who was not a parly ia

the common luw suit.

Q. Whetiier the cause of action survived to the nominal plaintiff,

witiiin the meaiiing of 11. S., cap. 94, sec. 103.

Barton et al. v. Baldwin 392

Supplemental Bill.

plaintiff, as official assignee of M., tooh proceedings to tccover back
money paid to defendants in fraud of creditors Subsecinently, the
creditfirs' assignee, on iieing appointed, obtained a rule nisi calling on
defendants to shew cause why he should not be allowed to file a supple-

mental bill and become plaintiff.

//('/(/, that the plaintiff was entitled to file a supplemental bill.

Bli;/li v. Kenny et al 344

r\

Waiver of Objection.

The original plaintiff died after writ issued and before answer, and
the suit was revived by her executor. Defendants, in their answer, did
not call in question the death of the original plaintiff, or the ap])oint-

ment of the present plaintiff as her executor, and raised no objection to

his not being the proper person to revive the suit. But alter the issues

raised by their answer were found against them, the objection was taken
at the hearing that other parties should have been before the Court aa
plaintiffs

llfld, that the objection should have been raised by demurrer or plea,

or defendants should have insisted on it in their answer, and that,

although such an objection might be taken at the hearing, if it were
made to appear that the r'.'zhts of other parties not before the Court
would be prejudiced by the decree sought for, yet it the Court could
nmke a decree which would do justice to all parties, it would not allow
the objection then to prevail.

Chiprnan, Executor, v. Gavana et al » 28
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RAILWAY ACT, PROVINCIAL, Construction of.

The <\efeii(lant company was incorporafed by cop. 74 of the acts of

18T(), 8CC. 13 of wliicli provided tiat whenever it t^hoiiUl be necessary

for tiie construction, &c. of the conipiuiy's works, &c., that tlie coni]>any

should he invested wiili any hinds, and no a}jfreenioiit conhl be iniuio for

the purchase thereof, the conijiaiiy niifrlit a])|)ly by petition to a Jndj;e

of the Supreme Cour', who, if siitisfied tliat the lands were necessary,

should direct an apprai>enient ; and by sec. 14 it was provided that, on
payment or tender of the comncnsation awarded, the land sliould vest

m the e.impnuy with ri{;ht of immediate po.iscssion. Bv the 36th section

the provisions of chaj)ter 70 11 S., (3r(l Scries) were made applicable

to the lino or lines of railway to bo built by the company, " as far as the

same may be applicalde, certain sections of said cup. 7i) beinjj: excepted,
anioiif,' which was section 24, (([ v). The lltii section of this chapter
autliorized the company to take possession of lands re(iuired for tlie

track of railways or for stations, mid under those provisions the defend-
ant company entered upon and took possession of land of the plaintiff

company, (incorporated in 1866), on which horin^rs for salt had been
made, and buildiufrs erected with inaddnery, &c. Plaintiffs obtained a
rule uisi for an injunction, claiming tliat the defendant company couUl
not resort to the provisions of cap. 70 U. S ,

(3id series,) toaccptiro land
necessary for their railroad, but musr obtain it under tho 13th and 14th
sectionsof their own act, under which thev were refpiired to tenderer
pay the appraised value before i)i'iiifi entitled to possession.

lldd, that the provisions in the act incorporatin<^ tlie company (sees.

13, 14, &c.) related to the obtaining; of land for the mining operations

contemplated by their act, but that for the purpose of obtaining land
for tho line of railway and stations, whicii was a matter of public

interest, they could resort to the provisions of cap. 70 li. S., (3rd series)
;

that no inference against this view could be drawn from the fact tiiat

section 24 of cap. 70, making a certain class of damages a county charge,
was included among the excepted sections, as tliat section did not refer

to lands required for the track and stations, which were made a county
charge by section 52 and following sections of cap. 70 not included
among the excepted sections.

N. S. Salt ^ Exploration Co. v. Halifax .j- C. B. Raihoay ^ Coal Co. .

.

265

REFERENCE.
See AnniTRATioy,

REFORMING DEED.
See MisTAitE, 2.

See also Insurance, Marine, 2.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
Mitchell, who had been the owner of throe lots upon which the plain-

tiff iield mortgages foreclosed in the jiresent suit, conveyed one of the

lots, known as the Chebucto Foundry lot, to Montgomery and Bndd,
by deed registered in 1866. In 1871, Budd became insolvent, and his

assignee conveyed his interest in the lot to Montgomery, by deed
registered in 1871, after which, in October, 1872, a mortgage was made
by Montgomery to Stairs, which Wan recorded in November, 1872.

Previously to Budd's failure, Montgomery and Budd entered into an
agreement with Mitchell, reciting" that plaintiff held mortgages on
certain property of Mitchell, on which there was due $16,000, that

Montgomery and Budd had purchased part of said property, and as

part of the consideration therefor agreed to assume the said mortgages
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RE-SALE under proceedings to foreclose.

See FORECLOSCRB, Rb-salb, &c.

30

423

SALE UNDER FORECLOSURE.
Under au order of foreclosure and sale, plaintiffs advertized for sale

"all the estate, right, title, interest and equity of redemption " of the
defendants. At the sale one M. became the purchaser, and pnid duNvn

the ten per cent, deposit required under the terms of the sale, but
refused to complete the purchase, on tlie (ground that a good title in tee

simple could not be given. An order for a re-sale was made and the
property was sold for au amount less than the amount of the mortgage.
Plaintiffs applied to the Court for an order for the payment to them of
the deposit on the first sale. M. showed cause, contending that ho was
entitli'd to the return of the deposit as a good title could not be given.

Held, that, as the plaintiffs had only professed to sell the title of the
defendants, such as it was, and had not been guilty of fraud or mis-

representation, and the purchaser would, under his purchase, have
acquired all that he bid for, he was not entitled to a returu of the
deposit.

Diocesan Synod N. S. v. O'Brien et al 352

SHELLY'S CASE. Rule in.

A testator devised land to M. E. R., giving her in terms an estate for

life, the property to go at her death to her children then born, whom he
designated by name, and to such other children as she might have, and
their lawful children, and to their heirs lawfully begotten. In the next
clause he declared that it was his will that the property should be

entailed upon the direct descendants of his four children and their

offspring forever. In the codicil to his will he referred to the estate he
had given by his will as an estate for life to his children, (one of whom
was M. E. U.,) and stated that he had entailed the property on their

children.

IIM, that the words defining the persons to take on the e-xpiratiou

of the life estate were intended as a desii/natio pevsonanun and imt as

words of limitation ; that the rule in Shcliy's case did not, therefore,

apply, and the devisee took only a life estate.

Robinson et al v. Hendry 330

SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE.

Jtlier

her,

fed It,

"I
I

ii/.cd

the

his

17

1. Plaintiff brought suit to compel the performance by defendant of a
contract in writing for the purchase of a bouse. During the negotia-

tions defendant asked expiesslv as to the drainage, which plaintiff

assured him was perfect, but whicb. in fact was seriously defective. It

appeared that the repre>entations had been made by the plaint;iff in good
faith and in iy;norance of the facts, and, the house being occupied,

defendiint could not inspect it for himself. Nothing was said about the

matter in the written contract.

Held, that in the suit for specific performance the verbal representa-

tions made previous to the written contract must be taken into considera-

tion, and that, being material representations on the faith of which
defendant entered into the contract, they constituted a defence, although
plaintiff did not know them to be untrue

Thomson v. Longaid 181

2. Plaintiff' brought this suit to compel defendants to deliver to him a

policy of insurance for $600, alleging that they had received his

premium on the 27th November, 1877, and uudcrtakeu to insure his

lOaa . : -
^
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house for a year from that date, and to deliver a policy to that effect.

The building whs destroyed by fire in December, 1877. Defendants
alleited that they had been inauced to enter into the contract by the
misrepresentation of plaintiff that the Building Society were about to

advance $600 on the property, and that they had undertalcen to insnre

it, not for the plaintiff, but for the Society. At the hearing plaintifTs

counsel aslied for a decree for a policy, and also for the payment of the

money.
Held, that, even if such relief conld be granted, it conld only be upon

a bill asking for it, whereas plaintiff had in his writ asked only for a
policy ; and further, that as the evidence was directly in conflict on the

point as to misreuresentation, and as to the terms of the contract,

plaintiff should be left to his remedy at law.

Bill dismissed without costs.

Meagher v. The Quein'a Insurance Co 327

3. B & E. Colp, being the owners of certain lands, subject to a
mortgage of $2,666, and indebted to other parties in the sum nf $691,
entered into an agreement with J. Hubley and C. A. Whitman,
whereby, in consideration of the latter agreeing to liquidate the

mortgage and the other debts, the parties first mentioned agreed to

deed to them the real estate mentioned in the mortgage. It was
further agreed that Hubley, Whitman and B. Colp, the defendant,
shonld carry on a lumbering business on the property. The debts

were accordingly paid, and the plaintiffs and defendant conducted the

business, but defendant refused to sign the deed of the property,

denied that a partnership had been entered into as ailet;ed, and claimed
that the agreemant had been procured by misrepresentation, which he
failed to prove.

Held, that the plaintiffs were entitled to specific performance of the

agreement.
Whitman et al v. Colp 471

STATUTES OF ELIZABETH.
See EUZABBTH, STATnTHS OF.

OF FRAUDS.

See Frauds, Statute of.

OF LIMITATIONS.

See Limitations, Statute ow.

SURPLUS PROCEEDS.
R. M. & Co sought to have surplus proceeds arising oat of a sale

under foreclosure itpplied to a recorded judgment held by them against

the mortgagor. The judgment was recorded in May, 1874. Plaintiff's

mortgage liad been recorded in 1869, and a prior mortgage of the same
property had been recorded in ISftS. Defendant having become insol-

vent, his assignee, in order to prevent the sacrifice of the property, paid

off the mortgage last mentioned and the interest on plaintiffs mortgage,
receiving from the holders of the mortgage which he paid an instrument
in which, after reciting payment of the principal and interest, it

expressed that the bond was delivered up to be cancelled, (which, how-
ever, was not cancelled, but was produced with the mortgage,) and that

they remised, released, and qnitted claim to him, as assignee, the laud

therein mentioned, and all the right which they had as executors, and
all sums mentioned therein, to have and to hold to the said K., as

assignee as aforesaid, his successors and assigns.
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TI4d, thnt this infltrument, tliouch inartificinlly drawn, wai* open to

the conntruction that it was a Ratinfaction of the debt as between the

executors and the as8it;iiee, but conveyed to the latter all their interest

in the mortzage as against subseqnent innumbrancers ; but that, even
assuming that it was a release of the '.nort);at;e, and not an assiprnment,

the assignee had a prior claim to the surplus proceeds for the amounts
he had advanced un the mortgage to prevent foreclosure and sale, sub-

ject 10 a credit for any amounts received by him for rent of the mort-

gasred premises.

The assignee had also recovered judgment against the sheriff, who
had been indemnified by R, M. & Co., and they Twing entitled to a lien

on the land if their judgment agiiinst the defendant was established, if

not to a dividend out of defendant's estate, it was agreed that thev

should be relieved of the assignee's judgment against the sheriff, and
that the amount should go against their judgment in the event of its

being held valid, or if not, then against their dividend.

Held, that the assignee, under this agreement, had also a prior claim
on the surplus proceeds for the amount of the judgment against the
sheriiT, and that R. M. & Co. were entitled only to the balance.

Bond V. Hutchinson et al 44.1

TAXES, Lien for.

1. Defendants' testator mortgaged certain property to plaintiff who
afterwards foreclosed and the property was offered for sale April 10th,

1876, and bid in by John McDonald, who paid a deposit of S300, but
failed to complete the purchase. The property was again offered for

sale November 19th, 1877, and realized a sum which, with the
deposit paid on the first sale, satisfied the plaintiffs' mortgage, and left

a surplus of $322.29. Upon this surplus a claim was made under R. S.
cap. 21, sec. 81, for taxes due by testator for 1874-5-6-7. McDonald,
who had bid in the property at the first sale, held a second mortgage
npon it to more than the amount remaining in the Sheriifs hands.

Held, that the statute was not applicable to the case, as the sale

referred to in the first branch of the section was a sale by the person
owing the rates at the time of the sale, whereas the testator had con-
veyed the property to the mortgagee before the rates had become due,
and the property had not been taken ander any "process of law"
within the meaning of the words in the latter part' of the section.

Black v. Murray et al, Executors 311

2. The City of Halifax has no lien upon real estate for taxes, sec. 342
of chap. 81 of the Acts of 1864, having reference only to personal
property.

Almon et al v. Hutt 426

sale
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iff's

TRADE MARK.
See Label.

TRAFFIC ARRANGEMENT.
See Windsor and Annapolis Railway Co.

TRUST.
1. Thos. S. Crow, an ordained Presbyterian minister, and David and
Jacob Frieze, Presbyterians and members of his congregation, purchased
a lot of land in 1853 for the purpose of building a house of worship, and
for a burial place for that part of the congregation residing in its

neighborhood, and having erected at their own cost a place of worship,
and fenced in the land, conveyed the laud and building in 1854 to W

.
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McDonald aiul other peraons, thirty in nnmhcr, by deed, in whii-h it

was recited that the land iiad been purchnned for a PreHbvtorian Church
and Cemetery, and thnt the urantorn hnd a^freed to ncJI the land and
chui'cli on the name terms and for the same use as thoy held them. The
deed proceeded to convey to the said thiity persons in fee simple
thirty-eifht forty-fifths of the land and bnildin);s (reserving; seven forty-

fifihs to the grantors) to be held in common by the (rnmtces, but as

scjiiirate and sole owners of the pews on which their names were
recorded on a plan annexed. The persons to whom the deed was (,'iven

were tlien Presbyterians, and Mr. Crow was a minister of that Church,
and after he ceased to officiate, a Mr. McLellan, who had been his

colleague and succeeded him, officinted there until 1871. Me was a
regularly ordained minister of the Presbyterian Church, but about that

time diarges were preferred against him by his conuregiition. He first

appealed to the Synod at Truro, but afterwards intimated that he had
joined the Congngationalists, and was thereupon deposed, somo of the

congregation seceding wiih him The plaintiffs, (as Presbyterians,)

and the defendants, (as Congregationalists,) each party claiming the

exclusive right to the lot of land and building

;

Held, that the intention of the parties being clear and uneqnivocnl,

that the house of worship was to be for the use of Presbyterians, the

Court must carry out that intention and could noi; recognize the right

of rhe defendants, even if comprising a majority of the congregation to

defeat such intention, though it might be otherwise if the congregation
were unanimous.

McDougall et al v, Ilawes et al 146

2. Caleb Putnam conveyed a lot of land to the persons named in the
deed for the purpose of building a Presbyterian Chnrch and for a burial

ground, to hold to the said grantees for aforesaid purpose only.

Held, that even should the grantees unanimously concur in changing
the use of the property from that of a Presbyterian Church, &c., such
change could not be effected, but the property on being applied to other
uses than those for which it had been conveyed, would revert.

Douglas et al v. Hawes et al 147

3. By letters p&tent in 1796, the school lands in the township of Corn-
wallis were granted to the then Rector and Wardens, and the Rector
and Wardens for the time being of St. John's Church, Cornwallis, in

trust for the use of the school or schools in Cornwallis, to have and to

hold during their continuance in the said offices, respectively, for the
convenience and benefit of all the inhabitants of said township ; and in

trust that all schools in the township furnished with teachers qualified

agreeably to law, and contracted with for a term not less than a year,

should be entitled to an equal portion of the rents and profits, provided
such masters should receive, free of expense, such poor children as
might be sent to them by the trustees. Down to 1873 the rents and
profits were divided among all the schools of the township complying
with the terms set out. After that date the funds were allowed to

accumulate, until 1879, when the defendants, being trustees, proposed
to appropriate the proceeds to the erection of a school house in a par-

ticular school section, on land which did not belong to the township, but
of which the trustees expected to get a deed. The section, in which it

was proposed to erect the school honse, was twenty miles distant from
one end of the township.

Held, that the lands were held subject to a trnst for the benefit of all

the schools complying with the terms, and that the proceeds must be
divided among them all, and that the action was rightly brought in the
name of the Attorney-General of the Province, and not of the Attorney-
General of Canada.

Attorney- General v. Ax/ord et al 429
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TRUSTEE, Liability of.

Provision in a will that defendant shonld hold land, &c., in trust to
cultivate, demise, let and manape the samn to tlie best advaiiiape for

tPstator's daughter, without impeachment of waflte, held not to exonerate
the trn»tee from responsibility for wasting the trust ])roporty, hut
simply to empower him to do " such acts as ho could do if a tenant who
was not accountable for waste."

Ih'hl, further, thut the trustee undei such devise was not obliured to
work a mill on the trust property ; and that if the trustee was unable to
procure a suitable tenant, he ought not to bo held nnwerable for the
unproductiveness of the property.

IJcUl, further, that the defendant, in selling the grass uncut at auction,
Instead of making it into hay and storing or disposing of it as such, had
pursued a course which he was, under the circumstances, at liberty to
adopt.

Vernon et al. v. Seaman 190

LIABILITY OF, FOR INVESTMENT.

.... 146

147

1. A testator, by his will, devised and bequeated his real and personal
estate to his wife and another, as executrix and executor, in trust to sell

the same and invest the proceeds in the best securities they could
obtain, and, upon the coming of age of the testator's children, to divide
the money among the children and the widow, in specified proportions.

The executor, with the consent and acquiescence of the widow and
executrix, loaned a part of the trust funds to merchants engaged in

ship-building, who afterwards became insolvent and unable tore-pay the
money.

Held, that the twistees were not justified in investing the money on
personal security, and must make good the loss to the children ; hut
that the widow could not make her co-trustee liable to her for the loss

she might sustain, haviug acquiesced in the investmeut.

Perhij et al v. Snow et al 37

2. Trustees were sought to be made personally liable for a sum invested

on mortgage, on the ground that they had invested on a second mort-
gage, and on property of which the mortgagor only had title to a part.

Before making the investment the trustees had been advised by their

solicitor as to the value as well as the title, the solicitor considering it

a first-rate security. The whole property was valued at S5,000, the
first mortgage amounted to only $1 200, and the mortgagor's interest in

the remaining S3,800 was two-thirds, amounting to $2, .532, leaving a
margin of $1,170 over and above the amount loaned by the trustees.

Held, that, oven if the security was not first-class, the trustees, having
believed it to be good, could not be held personally liable for deficiency.

R. S., Cap. 108, Sec. 24.

In re Christ Church, Dartmouth 46

429

TRUSTEES OF SCHOOLS, Corporate character of.

Plaintiff brought action against the defendants for a mandamus to

compel them to provide for a debt due him by the trustees of a school
section. The writ was against the defendants personally, but contained

a statement that they were trnstees, &c., and that defendant D., was
secretary. Evidence was taken as to the existence of the debt, and the
case came on for hearing under the pleadings and evidence.

Held, that the trustees could enly be sued in their corporate name

;

and that the amendment to that effect, asked for by the plaintiff at the
hearing, could not be permitted.

Cook Y. Davidson et al 37
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ULTRA VIRES.
Plaintiffa hati security on the iindertAkinK of the defendant company,

future ciillfl on Rhnres, and all tolls and monev arininj^ from the under-
taking', for £200,000 an a first lion. MesHrt. Rnherts, Luhbuck & Co.,

an Fnglixh firm, had a lien on the rollinf; stock fur £25,000, Rud there

were about £70,000 due to unsecured creditors. Defendants, under
Chapter 104 of the Acts of 1874, of the Legislature of Nova Scotia,

entitled, " An Act to facilitate arrauKOineiits l)etween Railway Companies
and their credittrs," filed a scheme, whereby preferential stock to the

extent of £7S,000 was to he created, to be a first char(;e on both the
undertakinpr, cnlls, tolls, &c., and the rolling-stock, and this, or the
money coming from it, was to be applied to the payment in full of

Messrs. Roberts, Lubbuck & Co , and certain other unsecured debts
specified ; stock to the extent of £350,000 was then to be created, to he

a subsequent charge on the undertaking, &c., and rolling-s'ock, and to

be issued at par to the existing debenture holders in lieu of the
debentures they then held, which were to be delivered up to be cancelled.

Plaintiff obtained an order for the appointment of a receiver, which
defendants obtained a rule nisi to rescind The Court, considering

that the Act wa* ultra vires, as it dealt with the subject of insolvency,

and further, that the scheme filed was unreasonable, as its object was
to secure other creditors at the ex{)eu8e of debenture holders having a
first lien, discharged the last rule nisi', but, in view of the possible

reversal of the judgment on appeal, offered to modify the order appoint-

ing the receiver, by directing him to pay the amount to be received to

the Receiver- General, to abide the further order of the Court.

Murdoch v. W. ^ A. Railway Co 137

See also Joint Stock Cohpanihs, 1.

UMPIRE.
S«e Arbitration, 1.

l. ^

VERBAL REPRESENTATIONS, Effect of upon written

contract.

See Specific Performance, I.

VERDICT, Setting aside.

See Practice—New Trial.

WAIVER of irregularities in proceedings for dyke rates.

Defendants having contended that they could not be required to con-

tribute to the maintenance of a dyke, as there had been irregularities

in the proceedings to assess the rate.

Held, that having acquiesced in the annual payments for upwards of

twentv-five years, they could not now raise such a question, and that

the alleged irregularities could only have been taken advantage of by
ceitiorari.

Wickwire r. Gould. 245

OF OBJECTION.

Plaintiff brought suit against defendants, as administrators of the

estate of John Beaton, to recover an amount due on an account stated

and interest, and obtained judgment by default, no answer having been
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Sut in ; after wnich it wm referred to « mMtor to ascortnin the amount
no. At the iuvesti(;ution ail the parties were reproHontod by thoir

respective aitornoys, and the mnstcr reported a Hum due liy defendant.
Some of the defendants liavin^ ul)jected to the report, on the ground
thai; many of the charKes comprised in the settlement had heon
ori|{iualiy entered a(;aiu8t another party, and that no right of action
existed against Jolin Ueaton's estate.

/hid, that the objection was not now open, but should have boon
talcen in an answer to the writ.

McNeil V. Beaton etal 144

See also Arditkation, 1.

.. 137

WASTE, Without impeachment of.

Provision in a will that defendant should hold land, &c., in trnst to

cultivate, demise, lot and anage the same to the bott advantage for

testator's diiughter, without impeachment of waste, held not to exonerate
the trustee from responsibility for wastini; the trust property, but
simply to empower him to do " such acts as he could do it a tenant who
WHS not accountable for waste."

Held, further, that the trustee under such devise was not obliged to
work a mill on the trust property ; and that if che trustee was unable
to procure a suitable tenant, ho ought not to be held answerable for the
anproductiveness of the property.

Held, further, that the defendant, in selling the grass uncut at
auction, instead of making it into hay and storing or disposing of it as
such, had pursued a course which, he was, under the circumstances, at
liberty to adopt.

Vernon et al v. Seaman 190
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WILL, Construction of.

1. J. W., by his last will, among other things, devised all his real estate

to trustees, to let it during the natural life of his wife, or, in case Hhe
should die before his youngest surviving child should attain the age of

twenty-one years, then until such child should attain tiiat age, to receive

the rents and, after paying a certaiii annuity and charges, to divide all

balances equally atnong all his before-mentioned chndren, and such
further ciiild or children as might be born. The testator, in another

Eart of his will, clearly indicated his intention that upon the decea!<e of
is wife o<r upon his youngest surviving child attaining the age of

twentj'-oue years, whichever event should last happen, the real estate

should be sold and the proceeds divided equally among his surviving

children.

During the life of the widow a daughter died, leaving children, who
claimed the daughter's share of the rents.

Helit, that they were entitled to such shaie.

Daniel et al.v, Veith et al 46

2. G. E. Biaset, by his will, beqneated to his daughtOi-, Maria Mathpson,

£2,000, " for herself and her children, issue of her marriage, now or

hereafter living, to be exempt from any debts or liabilities of her

husband, Donald Mathesou, shonld he from accident o:* misfortune

hereafter become embarrassed, with power in his executors to invest the

same nt her disire in good securities with interest for her and her

cliildren's benefit," subject to a deduction of £870 due the testator bpr

Donald Matheson. The plaintiff, together with Matheson, testators

widow, and another, were appointed executors. Testator died in 1861,

there being at that time and at the time of the making of the will,
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chililrcn of hid »1i\OKlitor livlnp, hut tho estate wiw not sottlexl until
Sfpteiiihcr, 1871, when MtitlioHun dopoMituil !u tliu Peoplo'M Diiiik 9i),i)()0,

ho\uK ihu Imliiiice of tlio beiiuost duo liiH wifu nftcr duductiiig thn iiinount

due liy him to tho OHtiUe, with intoroHt to the date of titu du|Mmit. la
tlie hiiiiie inoDili lie iiiiido iiu liSHiguiiioiic uiidur the Iiiitoivuiit A<'t of

18(>*J. During' thu ton ititerveiiiuu: yoarit tho liinoiuit !iiid huuti nsuil by
him ill hJH huHiiicMt*, and for hif* family, thoU(;h witliout tliu idiowlcil^ro

or HHiictioii of hin wifu, and eiitrieri wore mado l)v him from tiinu to time
ill acToiiiitM ronderod to tho widow (who with himHolf chioHy iniuniLrod

tho hnsiiioHs of the estate,) of huuim received aH interest on liis wifo's

Ifgaey, amounting in all to the whole interest that would lie due
thereon. This wim not authorized liy hix wife, hue 8hu did notnlijei-t to
it, or apply for the interest herHelf. Defendant, llhiiidie!«!i, as aHsiM^ueo,

having' riaimed tiie fund depoHited in the I'oople'H Dank,

Htld, tinit tho children took an int>:reMt under tho will, Imt that
indepiMulunily of their interest, as there was no evidence that Mr8.
MatlicHoii had mmctioned the umo of the money hy her hutibaiid, plaintiff,

BH trustoe for her and her children, was entitled to an amount ei|ual to

tho hiilance of tlie legacy after deducting the doiit due hy Maihcson,
but that the assignee was entitled to the amount deposited for inturost;

thereon, as tho Court must presiume the acciuiescence of the wife in the
huslmnd's receipt of tho interest from year to year iu the absence of
very clear evidence to the contrary.

Hunter, Trustee, v. People's Bank et al 91

See Shklly's Case, Rule iu.

WINDING UP.

See Joint Stock Company's Act.

WINDSOR & ANNAPOLIS RAILWAY CO.

1. PlaintitV's hill set out the Act of the Legislature of Nova Scotia

(1865 c 13) providing for the construction of the Windsor and Aiinapo-

Hh Hallway; tho agreement of November 22, 1866, between the (lom-

missioner of Tiuilways for Nova Scotia and Messrs. Punchard, Harry
& Clink for its construction, continuing a stipulation that prior to the

opening of the road a traffic arrangement should be made between the
pHriies for tlie mutual use by the Province and the Company of their

respective lines of railway from Halifax to Windsor, and from Windsor
to AnoHpnlls; the Act of the Provincial Legislature incorporating the

Company (1867 c. .36^ of which the Act first mentioned and the agree-

ment in pursuance thereof were made a part; the agreement of the Gov-
ernment of Canada (successor to that of Nova Scotia in relation to the

line from Halifax to Windsor), with the plaintilfs,made September 22nd,

1871, providing that the Company should, wiih exceptions not touching

the matter in hand, have the exclusive use of the Windsor Branch with
station accommodaiion, etc., and the use, so far as required, of the

Trunk Line from Windsor Juncticni to Halifax, the Company to pay
over to the Government monthly one-third of the gross earnings of the

Government lines, the aureeinent to continue twenty-one years, tiion

renewable, but to terminate in the event of the Company failing to ope-

rate the Railways between Halifax and Annapolis. Plaintiffs alleged

that, having certain equitable claims against the Government of ('an-

ada, they allowed their payments due under the agreement of

September, 18?1, to fall in arrear, but paid them off iu November, 1872,

after which under similar circumstances they again allowed them to fall

in nrrear, in consequence of which thu Government threatened to rosume
possession of the road, unless payment was made ou or before October
Ist, 1873, which period was afterwards extended to November Ist, 1873;
that ou the 22a(l October, 1873, a Minute ol the Privy Council of Can-
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ada wnM paHHod, of whicii n« notice, ofticinl or othorwino, wan k'^'om to

the I'laintiffH, liy nr on hnhalf of tlio Govcriiincnt, rocitin^; tliat the (\)in-

pnny owed the Government 930,000, and liad failed to operate the
WindHor nranch.and roconimendin^r that the (^mvcrnnient hIioiiM ininio-

diately procceil to operate the road hotwoon Halifax and NVindHor; that

nfterwardn on the 20tli Juno, 1875, an agreement wan entered into

between llnr Majesty the Qucon, reprosontcd hy the MiniHtcr of I'nhlio

Worku, and the iihiintiff Compiiny, whoiohv the Comnnny ngrcc 1 to

rhunire the paufre of thnir Hallway and reVasc all claims against the
Oovcriin.' nt to July Ist, 1875, and in consideration thereof the dohts
alleged to be due to the Government by the Company up to January Ist,

1875, were extinguished, and it was dcclured that tlie agreement under
which thu Company liold and worked the Draneh Line continued in full

ffTce and elToct, excejit as thus modified. IMaintiffs alleged that they
lad continued in possession of said Windsor Branch until August, 1877,

vlieii the Stipcrinicndent of Government Hallways took forcible posses-

(lion and prevented them from usiny thn branch. The road was aftcr-

wnrds trniisferrod by the Dominion Government to the defendant* on
the 24th Sepicinber, 1877, such transfer being based on thn Dominiott
Act of 1874, c. 16, ({\. V.) Defendants having demurred to this writ:

lli'ld. That by the agreement of September 1871, the Windsor Hranch
was in fact leased to the plaintiffs for twenty-one years, that the only
event upon which tlie Government was authorized to re-enter wns a failure

toopera'e the roiid between Ilalifiix and Annapidis ; that the statement
in the Minute of Council that plaintiffs had failed to operate the road
could be controverted in this suit,—and could be so controvertctl without
making the Crown or the Government, represented by the Attorney
General of Canada, a party to the suit,—and having been denied by the
plaintiffs, must be taken for the jiurimse of the argument on the demurrer
to be untrue ; that, inf'ependently of the Act of 1874, the only interest

that CO !(! be trp* '"vred to the defendants by the Government was their

reversionary intei t in the road, subject to the jdaintiffs' lea.'<e ; that

the Actof •"»73did not directly and in termsdivcst the plaintiffs of their

rights, and must be held as intended simply to sanction the transfer to

the defendants of such interest as the Government itself had in the mad
;

tliat the plaintiffs had no ade(juato remedy at Law, by srlre facias or
petition of right, as they did not seek redress against the Crown, or the
Government of Canada, as it was not in the power of the Government
of CanBda or tlie Crown to give them the relief sought for,—nor
by ejectment, because, assuming that ejectment would lie in respect
to the rights claimed by plaintiffs to operate the railway under
the agreement of 1871, plaintiffs could not by that action obtain any
relief in respect to the original agreement with the Provincial (Jovcrn-

mont as to running powers, and this ground of demurrer being to

the whole writ, even if applicable to part of the writ, must bo overruled,

as it could not be good in part and bad in part.

Windsor i^- A nnajwlia Railway v. Western Counties Railwivj 28T

2. On the hearing of this cause on the evidence, an objection was taken
on behalf of the Attorney General of Canada, that the agreement of

September, 1871, [ante p. 287) was not binding on the Dominion Gov-
ernment, because the railroad from Halifax to Windsor was a rrovincial

public work, and na such passed to the Dominion Government under
the B. N. A. Act, not as ordinary Government property, but subject to

a trust which the Government was bound strictly to fulfil and which
required that it should be worked for the public benefit, in acordance
with the terms of the Act under which it wns built, and subject to the

engagements which hiid been entered into by the Provincial Govern-
ment and Legislature ; and that the terms of the agreement did not

carry out this trust, as by the provisions of the Provincial Act of 1867,

embodying the contract between the Government and the promoters of

the plaintiff company, it was mutually agreed that, prior to the opening
of the road, a traffic arrangement should be made for the mutual use
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by the Qorerument and the CoinpAiiy of their ronpective linen, whicli

tipiilatiuii hiid nut iioen carried out in the agreement, aa there was no
proviRion in it fur n trafflc arrrngement.

Held, that the agroomont eir.bodied all the euential proviiienii of the

original contract, and that tie Government not having iniiUted ou
having running powers over p aintiff*' road wan no rciiHun why plain-

tiff* idiould Im) deprived of running puwem over the Halifax and
Windmur lino ; but that, ou tliQ other hand, the ground tttatud applied

with groat furce to the action of the Dominion LeKJMlature, under the

Act of 1874, inasmuch m the Dominion Qovernmont having taken the

road, under the provisions of an Imperial Act, clothed with a trust, the
Dominion Legislature wai thereby restrained from acting iu violation

of that trust.

Winthor ,<• Annaiwlii Railway 'Jo. v. Wttttrn Countlet Railway Co....

See ulac Ultra ViRBa.

')83

1 I

WRITTEN CONTRACT attbctoil by verbal represen-

tations.

Set SriciFic Performanci, 1.
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